
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Committee Manager Carley Lavender Extn (37547) 

24 August 2023  
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in The Council Chamber, Arun Civic 
Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5LF on Wednesday 6 September 2023 
at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Hamilton (Chair), Wallsgrove (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Kelly, Lury, McDougall, Northeast, Partridge, Patel and 
Woodman 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 
 
 

A G E N D A 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 

of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

Members and officer should make their declaration by stating 
: 

a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they 
will be exercising their right to speak to the application 

  
3. VOTING PROCEDURES   
 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 

Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room.  
 

 

 
4. MINUTES   
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 

held on 9 August 2023, which will be circulated separately to 
the agenda. 
 

 

DEFERRED ITEM 
  
5. BN/147/22/RES LAND SOUTH OF BARNHAM STATION, 

BARNHAM  
 

(Pages 1 - 34) 

 
6. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 

THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
  
7. A/29/23/PO LAND AT MANOR NURSERY, ROUNDSTONE 

LANE, ANGMERING BN16 4AX  
 

(Pages 35 - 40) 

 
8. AL/70/23/OUT LAND WEST OF LIDSEY ROAD (A29), 

LIDSEY PO22 9RG  
 

(Pages 41 - 78) 

 
9. BE/61/23/RES LAND EAST OF SHRIPNEY ROAD AND 

SOUTH OF HADDEN HOUSE, SHRIPNEY ROAD, 
BERSTED PO22 9NW  
 

(Pages 79 - 96) 

 
10. BN/25/23/OUT EASTMERE STABLES, EASTERGATE 

LANE, EASTERGATE PO20 3SJ  
 

(Pages 97 - 114) 

 



 
 

11. BR/142/23/PL REGIS CENTRE AND ADJOINING LAND, 
BELMONT STREET, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 1BL  
 

(Pages 115 - 
132) 

 
12. CM/48/21/RES LAND TO THE WEST OF CHURCH LANE, 

SOUTH OF HORSEMERE GREEN LANE, CLIMPING  
 

(Pages 133 - 
156) 

 
13. P/71/23/S73 57 HARBOUR ROAD, PAGHAM PO21 4TF  

 
(Pages 157 - 

162)  
14. APPEALS  

 
(Pages 163 - 

168)  
15. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2022-2026-QUARTER 

1 PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 
2023 TO 30 JUNE 2023  

(Pages 169 - 
174) 

 This report sets out the performance of the key performance 
indicators at Quarter 1 for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 
2023.  This item is for the Committee to consider as it was not 
considered on 9 August 2023 as the meeting was adjourned 
at Item 14. 
 

 

OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
  
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
  
Contact Officers : 
  
Neil Crowther  (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick     (Ext 37771) email Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk  
David Easton   (Ext 37698) email david.easton@arun.gov.uk 
  
  
  
 
Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 

(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:david.easton@arun.gov.uk


 
 

 
 
 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


 

!"#$ %&'() &* +",#)"- %("(.&#

+",#)"-

/00,&1"2 &* ,343,13$ -"((3,4 *&22&5.#6 +789:;8<<8=! *&, <>> $5322.#64 ,3403?( &*

"003","#?3@ 2"#$4?"0.#6@ 2"A&'( "#$ 4?"23B C).4 "002.?"(.&# -"A "**3?( ()3 43((.#6

&* 2.4(3$ D'.2$.#64@ -"A "**3?( ()3 E)',?) !"#3@ +",#)"- E&#43,1"(.&# /,3" F

"**3?(4 " ='D2.? G.6)( &* H"AB

C)3 0,&0&43$ $3132&0-3#( 433I4 "00,&1"2 &* ,343,13$ -"((3,4 .# ,3403?( &* "003","#?3@ 2"#$4?"0.#6@

2"A&'(@ "#$ 4?"23 *&22&5.#6 ()3 "00,&1"2 &* +789:;8<<8=! 5.() "22 -"((3,4 ,343,13$@ &()3, ()"# 0,.#?.0"2

-3"#4 &* "??344@ *&, '0 (& <>> $5322.#64@ 5.() "??344 ("I3# *,&- J",4)"22 E2&43@ "44&?."(3$

.#*,"4(,'?(',3 F 2"#$4?"0.#6 F $3-&2.(.&# &* 3K.4(.#6 D'.2$.#64B

C)3 "002.?"(.&# 5"4 $3*3,,3$ DA =2"##.#6 E&--.((33 &# <L() M'#3 (& "22&5 *&, "-3#$3$ 02"#4 4'D-.((3$

()3 $"A D3*&,3 ()"( ?&--.((33 (& D3 "00,&0,."(32A "443443$ "#$ "#A ?&#4'2("(.&# ?",,.3$ &'(B %'?)

"44344-3#( "#$ ,3231"#( ?&#4'2("(.&# )"4 #&5 D33# ?&#$'?(3$@ "2&#64.$3 *',()3, $.4?'44.&#4 5.() ()3

"002.?"#( ,36",$.#6 *2&&$.#6@ $,".#"63@ ()3 0,&0&43$ D,.$63@ "#$ !&?"2 /,3" &* =2"A N!/=O 8 !&?"22A

PQ'.003$ /,3" &* =2"A N!P/=O "#$ 73.6)D&',)&&$ PQ'.003$ /,3" &* =2"A N7P/=O 0,&1.4.&#B

C).4 ,30&,( 0,&1.$34 "# '0$"(3 &# "2(3,"(.&#4 (& ()3 0,&0&4"2 4.#?3 ()3 0'D2.?"(.&# &* ()3 &,.6.#"2 &**.?3,R4

,30&,( *&, ()3 <L() M'#3 <><S@ "#$ )&5 ()"( )"4 .-0"?(3$ ()3 &**.?3,4 ,3?&--3#$"(.&#B

GP=GP%P7C/CTU7%

U# ()3 9V() M'#3 <><S@ +",#)"- "#$ P"4(3,6"(3 =",.4) E&'#?.2 4'D-.((3$ "# "$$.(.&#"2 &DW3?(.&# (& ()3

0,&0&4"2 *&, ()3 *&22&5.#6 ,3"4&#4X

9BC)3,3 ",3 <BV8S 4(&,3A )&-34 5).?) &13,2&&I ()3 ?&#43,1"(.&# ",3"B

<BC)3 S 4(&,3A 0,&03,(.34 ",3 .#$.?"(.13 &* C&5# Y&'434 5).?) ",3 #&( .# I330.#6 5.() " 1.22"63 43((.#6B

U#3 "$$.(.&#"2 &DW3?(.&# *,&- " #3",DA ,34.$3#( )"4 D33# ,3?3.13$B C)3 "$$.(.&#"2 ?&#?3,# ,32"(34 (& ()3

?,3"(.&# &* " D&((23#3?I .#(& ()3 -".# ,&"$ *,&- ()3 "??344B

EUJJP7C% U7 GP=GP%P7C/CTU7% GPEPTZP[X

C)3 4?)3-3 )"4 D33# "-3#$3$ 4& ()"( ()3,3 ",3 #& S 4(&,3A 0,&03,(.34B C)3 0,.#?.023 &* ()3

$3132&0-3#( )"4 D33# 34("D2.4)3$ (),&'6) ()3 "003"2 $3?.4.&# &# +789:<8<>8U\C "#$ ()3 0,&0&43$

"??344 ",,"#63-3#(4 53,3 "00,&13$ "4 0",( &* ()"( "003"2B

EU7%\!C/CTU7%

%&-3 &* ()3 ?&#4'2("(.&#4 D32&5 53,3 ,3?3.13$ 0,.&, (& ()3 $3*3,,"2 &* ()3 "002.?"(.&# "( =2"##.#6

E&--.((33 &# <L() M'#3B Y&5313,@ ()343 53,3 #&( ,30&,(3$ "4 ()3 '0$"(3 ,30&,( 5"4 4'03,43$3$ DA ()3

,3Q'34( (& $3*3,B

HP%C %\%%P] EU\7Ĉ  EU\7ET! !P/[ !UE/! _!UU[ /\CYUGTĈ

_&22&5.#6 "# .#.(."2 ,340&#43 .# 7&13-D3, <><<@ ?&#*.,-.#6 ()3A )"$ #& ?&--3#(4 "#$ ()3 !&?"2

=2"##.#6 /'()&,.(A N!=/O 4)&'2$ ,32A &# ()3 [.4(,.?( [,".#"63 P#6.#33,@ " *',()3, &DW3?(.&# 5"4 ,3?3.13$

&# <̀8>a8<><<B

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 !"#$%&"'()$*#+,-#%,-".#$*#/(!"#,%-"*'"#$0#,*#,''"1(,%2"#32$$.#4)-5#6--"--7"*(#83469#,*.

-:11$;()*<#)*0$;7,()$*#;"2,()*<#($=

>?$("*(),2#0$;#)*';",-"#-:;0,'"#+,(";#,*.#<;$:*.+,(";#02$$.#;)-5#$*#-)("#,*.#"2-"+!";"

>?$("*(),2#0$;#:*.";"-()7,()$*#$0#;:*$00#;,("-#,*.#;"@:);".#-($;,<"#.:"#($#*$*A:-"#$0#(!"#7$-(#:1#($#.,("

7$."22)*<#1,;,7"(";-B

>?$("*(),2#"C'"".,*'"#;$:("-#*$(#,."@:,("2D#'$*-).";".B

>E,0"#,''"--#,*.#"<;"--#,*.#'$*-).";,()$*#$0#!)-($;)'#02$$.#;)-5#+)(!)*#(!"#F)')*)(DB#,*.

> !"#1;$1$-,2-#,;"#*$(#)*#,''$;.,*'"#+)(!#(!"#G??3#1,;,<;,1!#HIJ#,*.#HIKL#MENN#OO36#?$2)'D#0$;#(!"

P,*,<"7"*(#$0#E:;0,'"#M,(";#E:QE#?$2)')"-#,*.#?$2)'D#M#E?H#M,(";#,*.#?$2)'D#M#QPR#32$$.#;)-5#)*

(!"#6;:*#O$',2#?2,*#RSHHARSTH#8U:2D#RSHV9W

 !"#;",-$*#0$;#(!)-#)-#($#1;"F"*(#02$$.)*<#)*#,''$;.,*'"#+)(!#G,()$*,2#?2,**)*<#?$2)'D#3;,7"+$;5

1,;,<;,1!#HIJL#HIK#,*.#HJX#%D#"*-:;)*<#(!"#-,()-0,'($;D#7,*,<"7"*(#$0#2$',2#02$$.#;)-5L#-:;0,'"#+,(";

02$+#1,(!-L#-($;,<"#,*.#.)-1$-,2#$0#-:;0,'"#+,(";#0;$7#(!"#-)("#)*#,#;,*<"#$0#;,)*0,22#"F"*(-#,*.#"*-:;)*<

(!"#E:QE#1;$1$-".#$1";,("-#,-#."-)<*".#0$;#(!"#2)0"()7"#$0#(!"#."F"2$17"*(W/

YGZ[4\GPYG #6]YGN̂

_,F"#1;$F).".#(+$#;"-1$*-"-#-)*'"#(!"#2,-(#'$77)((""L#1;)7,;)2D#;"2,()*<#($#(!"#1;$1$-".#%;).<"W

\*#ST̀SJ̀RSRT#(!"D#-(,(".#/[*#$;.";#($#1;$F)."#,#;"-1$*-"#$*#(!)-#,112)',()$*#+"#*"".#($#;"F)"+#(!"

7$."2#.,(,W# !"#,112)',*(#)-#)*#(!"#1;$'"--#$0#-:%7)(()*<#(!)-#)*0$;7,()$*#($#(!"#Y*F);$*7"*(#6<"*'DW#M"

*"".#($#;"F)"+#(!)-#.,(,#)*#$;.";#($#)*0$;7#,#."')-)$*#$*#(!"#,''"1(,%)2)(D#$0#(!"#*"+#1;$1$-".#K7#'2",;

-1,*#%;).<"W/

\*#HàSV̀RSRT#(!"D#-(,(".#/M"#!,F"#;"@:"-(".#0:;(!";#-:11$;()*<#"F)."*'"#0;$7#(!"#,112)',*(#0$22$+)*<

(!"#;"(:;*#$0#$:;#7$."2#;"F)"+#,-#(!"#-:%7)((".#7$."22)*<#+,-#.""7".#:*,''"1(,%2"W#\*'"#+"#!,F"

(!"-"#0)2"-L#+"#',*#1;$<;"--#+)(!#$:;#;"F)"+#$0#(!"#,112)',*(b-#1;$1$-,2-W#M)(!$:(#(!)-#)*0$;7,()$*#+"#,;"

:*,%2"#($#'$*0);7#+!"(!";#(!"#';$--)*<#."-)<*#)-#,''"1(,%2"W/

64cG#Q[E 4[N #N\GEY4Z6 [\G#64Y6#6QZ[E\4̂ #?6GYO

E:%7)((".#,#0:;(!";#;"-1$*-"#$*#HJ̀SÌRSRT#')()*<#'$*'";*-#,%$:(#(!"#2,D$:(#,*.#1;$1$-".#7,(";),2-L

1,;()':2,;2D#(!,(#(!"#/'$*';"("#)*(";2$'5)*<#()2"-#,;"#($(,22D#)*,11;$1;),("#,*.#+)22#7,(";),22D#."(;,'(#0;$7#(!"

'!,;,'(";#$0#(!"#;:;,2#,;",#,*.#(!"#'$*-";F,()$*#,;",W#6(#2",-(#0$;#(!"#".<"-#$0#(!"#."F"2$17"*(#0;$*()*<

0)"2.-L#N!:;'!#O,*"#,*.#(!"#;,)2+,D#2)*"#,*.#+!";"#F)"+".#0;$7#(!"#"*F);$*-#$0#(!"#'$*-";F,()$*#,;",

,*.#(!"#1:%2)'#0$$(1,(!#';$--)*<#(!"#-)("#,#7:'!#!)<!";#-(,*.,;.#$0#."-)<*#,*.#7,(";),2-#-!$:2.#%"

-$:<!(W# !"#N$:*')2#-!$:2.#,(#(!"#F";D#2",-(#)*-)-(#$*#12,)*#'2,D#()2"-#,*.#*,(:;,2#-2,("-#0$;#.+"22)*<-#)*

(!"#-"*-)()F"#2$',()$*-W#]$$.#@:,2)(D#%;)'5-#,*.#$(!";#0,')*<#7,(";),2-#-!$:2.#,2-$#%"#;"@:);".#%:(#)(

-!$:2.#%"#*$(".#(!,(#(!"#;$$0-#$0#(!"#.+"22)*<-#+)22#%"#-""*#$F";#-$7"#.)-(,*'"W/

 !"#?,*"2#,;"#,2-$#'$*'";*".#(!,(#(!"#)*,11;$1;),("#@:,2)(D#$0#(!"#."F"2$17"*(#$*#(!)-#-)("#+)22#-"(#(!"

-(,*.,;.#0$;#2,;<";#-(;,("<)'#0:(:;"#!$:-)*<#."F"2$17"*(#($#(!"#+"-(W#3$;#(!"#;",-$*-#<)F"*L#(!"#?,*"2

'$*-).";#(!,(#(!"#1;$1$-".#."F"2$17"*(#0,)2-#($#'$712D#+)(!#(!"#;"2"F,*(#1,;,<;,1!-#$0#(!"#G??3#,*.

1$2)')"-#'$*(,)*".#)*#(!"#6QO?#;"2,()*<#($#(!"#1;$("'()$*#$0#;:;,2#'!,;,'(";#,*.#2$',2#.)-()*'()F"*"--L#(!"

*"".#0$;#<$$.#."-)<*L#,*.#(!"#1;$("'()$*#$0#."-)<*,(".#!";)(,<"#,--"(-#,*.#(!");#-"(()*<-W

G6 [\G6O#_[]_M6̂ E

4",00);7".#(!");#1$-)()$*#$0#/G$#\%&"'()$*/#$*#HÌSÌRSRTW

MYE #EcEEYd#N\cG ̂ #N\cGN[O#_[]_M6̂ E#6c _\4[ ̂

\*#RH̀SÌRSRT#-(,(".#/ !"#$F";,22#2,D$:(L#!$:-)*<#7)C#,*.#("*:;"#,;"#:*'!,*<".#0;$7#(!"#1;"F)$:-

'$*-:2(,()$*W# !"#7)*$;#'!,*<"-#,;"#*$(#'$*-).";".#($#%"#7,(";),2#0;$7#(!"#O$',2#_)<!+,D#6:(!$;)()"-

Page 2



 !"#$%&'()&'*+,-'%+.'('%/0123%4'%50%),65,7,*85+%*.856')%+0%01(%0(,6,582%*099'5+)%7(09%+.'%:;+.

<0-'94'(%:=::>?

@<ABCD<E@<F#!%"@#!F"

G099'5+'3%05%:HI=JI:=:K%8)L,56%+.'%8&&2,*85+%+0%*057,(9%-,8%+.',(%8*01)+,*%*05)12+85+)%+.8+%+.'

M('8((856'9'5+%07%+.'%&(0&'(+,')%,5%+.'%50(+.N/')+%&0(+,05%07%+.'%),+'%+0%('31*'%+.'%(8+,0%07%&8(L,56%)&8*')

7(09%+.'%/')+'(5%&142,*%0&'5%)&8*'%8('8M%30')%50+%.8-'%85%,9&8*+%05%+.'%&(0&0)'3%3/'22,56)%,>'>%.8)

+.'%('8((856'9'5+%07%+.'%&(0&'(+,')%,5%+.'%50(+.N/')+%&0(+,05%-0,3'3%85O%07%+.'%8*01)+,*%28O01+

('P1,('9'5+)Q%R(0-,3'3%+.,)%('N8((856'9'5+%07%&(0&'(+,')%.8)%50+%.83%85%83-'()'%,9&8*+%05%+.'

&(0&0)'3%3/'22,56)S%@5-,(059'5+82%"'82+.%.8)%50%71(+.'(%*099'5+)%+0%98L'%05%+.,)%8&&2,*8+,05>

TDUF"@C<%V#F@C

T149,++'3%71(+.'(%*099'5+)%05%:KI=JI:=:K%(8,),56%*05*'(5)%0-'(%&(0&0)'3%+(''%&285+,56%853%8++'518+,05

48),5)%+.8+%8('%/,+.,5%+.'%)+853077%3,)+85*'%07%&142,*%8&&8(8+1)%I%'8)'9'5+%W05')>

#CU<%XBTFCBGF%GDU<GB!%!@BTUC@%Y%ZC@@<TR#G@

R(0-,3'3%*099'5+)%05%=[I=;I:=:K%(8,),56%*05*'(5)%8401+%+.'%28*L%07%83'P18+'%!0*82%#('8%07%R28O% !#R$

853%<',6.401(.003%@P1,&&'3%#('8%07%R28O% <@#R$%&(0-,),05>%#2056),3'%)09'%0+.'(%*099'5+)%05%0&'5

)&8*'%8**')),4,2,+O>

R!#G@%T@CABG@T% @GD!DZ\$

C'877,(9'3%+.'O%.8-'%50%833,+,0582%*099'5+)%05%:[I=JI:=:K>

#CU<%XBTFCBGF%GDU<GB!%#]]DCX#̂ !@%"DUTB<Z% :JI=[I:=:K$

R(0-,3'3%*099'5+)%05%:JI=[I:=:KS%*057,(9,56%+.8+%+.'%8&&2,*8+,05%70(%:==%.09')%/,22%('P1,('%K=_%07

+.')'%+0%4'%8770(3842'%0(%J=%.09')%+0%*09&2O%/,+.%#(15%XG%&2855,56%&02,*O>%#2)0%&(0-,3'3%*099'5+)%05

+'51('%)&2,+S%853%.01),56%9,̀>%G057,(9'3%+.'%&0),+,05,56%07%+.'%8770(3842'%15,+)%.8)%4''5%903,7,'3%7(09

+.'%0(,6,582%)149,)),05%/.,*.%(')12+)%,5%8%)2,6.+2O%4'++'(%3,)+(,41+,05%07%+.'%15,+)%41+%)+8+'3%+.8+%)+,22%5''3)

+0%4'%('-,'/'3%,5%0(3'(%+0%3,)+(,41+'%+.'%8770(3842'%.01),56%,5%)9822%*21)+'()%15,70(92O%8*(0))%+.'%),+'>

GDEE@<FT%D<%C@RC@T@<F#FBD<T%C@G@BA@Xa

F.'%04b'*+,05%7(09%+.'%!'83%!0*82%]2003%#1+.0(,+O% !!]#$%,)%50+'3>%"0/'-'(S%('2'-85+%*053,+,05)

&'(+8,5,56%+0%3(8,586'%/'('%,9&0)'3%05%+.'%01+2,5'%8&&(0-82%853%8)%)1*.%3(8,586'%3'+8,2)%/,22%50+%4'

8&&(0-'3%8)%&8(+%07%+.,)%8&&2,*8+,05>%F.')'%98++'()%/,22%4'%8))'))'3%,5%3'+8,2%8)%&8(+%07%+.'%3,)*.8(6'%07

*053,+,05)%JS%[S%;%853%c%,9&0)'3%05%+.'%01+2,5'%&2855,56%&'(9,)),05>%B+%).0123%82)0%4'%50+'3%+.8+%+.'

!!]#%/'('%*05)12+'3%05%+.'%01+2,5'%&'(9,)),05%853%(8,)'3%50%04b'*+,05%+0%+.'%&(0&0)82)%8+%+.8+%+,9'>

D+.'(%*099'5+)%8('%50+'3>

URX#F@T%D<%E#F@CB#!%GD<TBX@C#FBD<T

#]]DCX#̂ !@%"DUTB<Z

F.'%),+'%,)%('P1,('3%+0%&(0-,3'%K=_%07%+.'%3/'22,56)%8)%8770(3842'%.01),56%05%8%+'51('%)&2,+%07%[d_

8770(3842'%('5+%853%:d_%,5+'(9'3,8+'%.01),56>%F.,)%,)%8*.,'-'3>

G05*'(5)%/'('%(8,)'3%8401+%+.'%3,)+(,41+,05%07%8770(3842'%15,+)%8*(0))%+.'%),+'S%8)%+.'%15,+)%/'('%,5%8

28(6'%*21)+'(%,5%+.'%50(+.'(5%&8(+%07%+.'%),+'>%#9'539'5+)%+0%+.'%)*.'9'%9'85)%+.8+%+.'%8770(3842'

.01),56%15,+)%8('%,5%)9822'(%*21)+'()%+.(016.01+%+.'%3'-'20&9'5+%853%8('%50/%*09&2,85+%/,+.%+.'

('P1,('9'5+)%07%R02,*O%#"%TR:>

"DUTB<Z%EBe

Page 3



 !"#$%&'&()*&!+&,-.&/!$0"& "01&2..32&,!&45!6#7.&0&8#9&!+&-!8.2&#1&0$$!5701$.&:#,-&,-.&"0,.2,&-!;2#1<

1..72&.6#7.1$.=

>.<057#1<&8053.,&-!;2#1<?&,-.&@A*B&.6#7.1$.&2;<<.2,2&,-.&C!;1$#"&2-!;"7&D.&2..3#1<&EF*AG&*FD.7?&HAF

HEG&@FD.7?&IEFHAG&IFD.7?&017&*AF*EG&HFD.7=&J-.&!5#<#10"&2;D8#22#!1&45!4!2.7&0&8#9&!+&BB&9&IFD.7

;1#,2&KHB=EGL&017&MB&9&HFD.7&;1#,2&KEI=EGL=&J-.&2$-.8.&1!:&;17.5&$!12#7.50,#!1&$!1,0#12&BE&9&IFD.7

;1#,2&KHB=HGL&017&ME&9&HFD.7&;1#,2&KEI=BGL=&J-.&2$-.8.&#2&2,#""&$!12#7.50D"%&!6.545!6#7#1<&"05<.5&8053.,

7:.""#1<2&017&;17.545!6#7#1<&280"".5&;1#,2=

J-.&8#9&!+&0++!570D".&;1#,2&2-!;"7&D.&45!6#7.7&#1&0$$!5701$.&:#,-&N'&O @&:-#$-&5.P;#5.2&IEFHAG&*FD.7?

IEFHAG&@FD.7?&*EF@AG&IFD.7?&017&EF*AG&HQD.7=&J-.&2$-.8.&1!:&;17.5&$!12#7.50,#!1&$!1,0#12&@H&9&*F

D.7&;1#,2&KHAGL?&@E&9&@FD.7&;1#,2&KH*=MGL?&B&9&IFD.7&;1#,2&K*AGL&017&E&9&HFD.7&;1#,2&KR=IGL=&J-#2&#2

D5!07"%&$!84"#01,&:#,-& !"#$%&N'&O @=

/!!3#1<&0,&,-.&2#S.&!+&45!4!2.7&#1,.58.7#0,.&K2-05.7&!:1.52-#4L&-!;2#1<?&.6#7.1$.&2;<<.2,2&,-.&C!;1$#"

2-!;"7&D.&2..3#1<&*EF@AG&*FD.7?&EAFEEG&@FD.7?&@EFIAG&IFD.7?&017&AFEG&H&D.7=&J-.&2$-.8.&1!:

;17.5&$!12#7.50,#!1&$!1,0#12&*A&9&@FD.7&;1#,2&KBB=MGL?&I&9&IFD.7&;1#,2&K@AGL&017&@&9&HFD.7&;1#,2

K*I=IGL=&J-#2&#2&D5!07"%&#1&0$$!5701$.&:#,-&,-.&'!;2#1<&T..72&N22.228.1,&K'TNL=

/!!3#1<&0,&,-.&2#S.&!+&0++!570D".&5.1,.7?&.6#7.1$.&2;<<.2,2&,-.&C!;1$#"&2-!;"7&D.&2..3#1<&IEFHAG&*F

D.7?&IEFHAG&@FD.7?&*EF@AG&IFD.7?&017&EF*AG&H&D.7=&J-.&2$-.8.&1!:&;17.5&$!12#7.50,#!1&$!1,0#12&@H

9&*FD.7&;1#,2&KEI=IGL?&*E&9&@FD.7&;1#,2&KII=IGL?&I&9&IFD.7&;1#,2&KB=MGL&017&I&9&HFD.7&;1#,2&KB=MGL=&J-#2

#2&D5!07"%&#1&0$$!5701$.&:#,-&,-.&'TN=

>.$.1,&$-01<.2&,!&,-.&2$-.8.&-06.&D5!;<-,&#,&8!5.&#1&"#1.&:#,-&,-.&+#<;5.2&$!1,0#1.7&#1&,-.&@A*B

'!;2#1<&T..72&U6#7.1$.&017&N'&O @=&'!:.6.5?&,-.&-!;2#1<&1..72&022.228.1,&0"2!&803.2&#,&$".05&,-0,

$!12#7.50,#!1&2-!;"7&D.&<#6.1&,!&2#,.&24.$#+#$&$#5$;82,01$.2?&"!$0"&1..72&.6#7.1$.&017&.9#2,#1<&-!;2#1<

8#9&#1&,-.&"!$0"#,%?&#1&044"%#1<&,-.&+#<;5.2&,!&#17#6#7;0"&7.6."!48.1,&2$-.8.2=

V1&,-#2&$02.&,-.&2#,.&#2&!1&,-.&.7<.&!+&0&2.,,".8.1,&017&:#""&45!6#7.&,-.&,5012#,#!1&+5!8&,-.&8!5.&;5D01

05.0&,!&,-.&$!;1,5%2#7.=&J-#2&"!:.5&7.12#,%&5.2;",2&#1&"05<.5&4"!,2&:-#$-&$01&0$$!88!70,.&"05<.5

7:.""#1<2=&W#6.1&,-.&.7<.&!+&2.,,".8.1,&"!$0,#!1&!+&,-.&7.6."!48.1,&#,&#2&$!12#7.5.7&,-0,&,-.&45!4!2.7

8#9&5.+".$,2&,-.&.2,0D"#2-.7&$-050$,.5&!+&,-.&"!$0"#,%&:-#"2,&45!6#7#1<&0&,5012#,#!1&D.,:..1&,-.&D;#",&+!58

017&,-.&5;50"&$-050$,.5&!+&7.6."!48.1,&,!&,-.&2!;,-&017&.02,=&J-.5.+!5.?&#1&,-#2&$02.&<#6.1&,-.&2#,.F

24.$#+#$&$#5$;82,01$.2?&!1&D0"01$.?&,-.&45!4!2.7&8#9&#2&0$$.4,0D".&017&:!;"7&D.&#1&<.1.50"&$!84"#01$.

:#,-& !"#$%&'&()*&017&N'&O @&!+&,-.&/!$0"& "01=

 053#1<

J-.&7.6."!48.1,&!5#<#10""%&2!;<-,&,!&45!6#7.&E*I&4053#1<&240$.2&:-#$-&:!;"7&-06.&805<#10""%&+0"".1

2-!5,&!+&,-.&5.P;#5.8.1,&D%&M&240$.2=&J-.&45!4!2.7&7.6."!48.1,&1!:&2..32&,!&$5.0,.&E*R&4053#1<

240$.2&!+&:-#$-&HAE&:!;"7&D.&0""!$0,.7?&BA&:!;"7&D.&6#2#,!5?&XA&:!;"7&D.&2#,;0,.7&:#,-#1&<050<.2&K:-#$-

05.&$!;1,.7&02&A=E&240$.2&,!:0572&4053#1<&45!6#2#!1L&017&R&:!;"7&D.&0""!$0,.7&+!5&,-.&0""!,8.1,2?

0",-!;<-&,-.&0""!,8.1,&240$.2&05.&1!,&$!;1,.7&,!:0572&,-.&!6.50""&5.2#7.1,#0"&4053#1<&45!6#2#!1&:-#$-

:!;"7&,-.5.+!5.&D.&E*A&240$.2=&J-.&$-01<.&#1&4053#1<&45!6#2#!1&!$$;55.7&02&0&5.2;",&!+&,-.&,:.032&,!&,-.

-!;2#1<&8#9&017&-!:&801%&4053#1<&240$.2&05.&1..7.7&+!5&;1#,2&:#,-&7#++.5.1,&D.75!!8&1;8D.52=

J-.&45!4!2.7&4053#1<&45!6#2#!1&+!5&,-.&7.6."!48.1,&+0""2&805<#10""%&2-!5,&!+&,-.&4053#1<&2,0170572&D%&*A

240$.2=&'!:.6.5?&,-.& 053#1<&O,0170572&2,0,.&,-0,&YN&8!5.&+".9#D".&0445!0$-&:#""&D.&,03.1&:#,-&2$-.8.2

,-0,&#1$!54!50,.&+"0,2&017&!1&2#,.2&$"!2.&,!&;5D01&$.1,5.2Y=&@H&!+&,-.&45!4!2.7&;1#,2&:#""&D.&:#,-#1

0405,8.1,&D;#"7#1<2&:-!2.&!$$;401,2&05.&,%4#$0""%&".22&"#3."%&,!&;2.&0&$05&,-01&,-.&!$$;401,2&!+

7:.""#1<2&:-#"2,&,-.&2#,.&#2&2#,;0,.7&1.05&,!&Z051-08&O,0,#!1&.12;5#1<&0$$.22&,!&0",.510,#6.&,50124!5,

!4,#!12=&V,&#2&,-.5.+!5.&$!12#7.5.7&,-0,&,-.&8#1!5&2-!5,+0""&#1&4053#1<&45!6#2#!1&:!;"7&D.&0$$.4,0D".=

Page 4



 !"#$"%&'(')*++ #$%

,-.'/00123/45'6789255.:'/4'70:/5.:' ;/24/<.'=5;/5.<>'/4:'=7 ='=5/5.9.45?

@.65'=766.A'BC745>'BC74321'*./:'*C3/1')1CC:'"75-C;25>'D**)"E'-/F.'C8G.35.:'/6'5-.>'8.12.F.'5-.;.'26

/4'/86.43.'CH'/4'/33.05/81.')1CC:'!26I'"66.669.45'/4:'6700C;524<'24HC;9/52C4';.1/524<'5C'6.F.;/1

2667.6'24317:24<'5-.'0C5.452/1'5C'243;./6.'67;H/3.'/4:'<;C74:J/5.;'C4'625.'/4:'.16.J-.;.K'0C5.452/1'HC;

74:.;.6529/52C4'CH';74CHH';/5.6'/4:';.L72;.:'65C;/<.K'0C5.452/1'.A3..:/43.';C75.6'4C5'/:.L7/5.1>

3C462:.;.:K'/4:'6/H.'/33.66'/4:'.<;.66'/4:'3C462:.;/52C4'CH'-265C;23'H1CC:';26I'J25-24'5-.'F232425>?',-.

/00123/45'-/6'6789255.:'70:/5.:'1.F.16'01/46K'/4'70:/5.:'=7 ='=5/5.9.45'/4:'/'1.55.;'H;C9'!BM

";3-25.357;.'('B2F21'&4<24..;24<'J-23-'6C7<-5'5C'/::;.66'./3-'CH'5-.6.'3C43.;46';/26.:'8>'@.65'=766.A

BC745>'BC74321?'+4.'CH'@.65'=766.A'BC745>'BC74321N6'9/24'3C43.;46'J/6'5-/5'/')1CC:'!26I

"66.669.45'-/:'4C5'8..4'6789255.:K'875'5-26'J/6'6789255.:'/4:'3C462:.;.:'8>'5-.'#460.35C;'/6'0/;5'CH

5-.'/00./1'/</2465'O$PQRSPSTP+U,?'"11'C5-.;'3C43.;46'/4:';.L7.65.:'24HC;9/52C4'-/:'8..4'/::;.66.:'24

5-.'70:/5.:'=7 ='=5/5.9.45'C;'24'5-.'1.55.;?' .5/21.:':;/24/<.'0;C0C6/16'/;.'/16C'/'9/55.;'J-23-'J211'8.

:./15'J25-'8>'3C4:252C4?

,-.'70:/5.:'=7 ='=5/5.9.45'-2<-12<-56'5-/5'67;H/3.'J/5.;'JC71:'8.':./15'J25-'8>'3C4F.>24<'5-.'67;H/3.

J/5.;';74VCHH'<.4.;/5.:'8>'5-.':.F.1C09.45'5C'5JC'C462:.'=7 ='/55.47/52C4'8/6246'/4:'/';.65;235.:

:263-/;<.'J211'8.'3C4F.>.:'F2/'/'4.J'8.1CJ'<;C74:'67;H/3.'J/5.;'J25-24'/4'C75H/11'245C'5-.'O/;4-/9'!2H.?

)C;'HC71':;/24/<.K'5-.'0;C0C6.:'HC71'6.J.;6'J211'3C4F.>'5-.'H1CJ6'5C'5-.'245.;4/1'625.'HC71':;/24/<.

4.5JC;I'/4:'6786.L7.451>':263-/;<.'5C'/4'.A26524<'HC71'J/5.;'9/4-C1.'1C3/5.:'/5'5-.'1CJ.;'6C75-'.4:'CH

5-.'625.'J25-24'5-.'625.'8C74:/;>?'@.65'=766.A'BC745>'BC74321'-/F.'4C5'0;CF2:.:'/::252C4/1'3C99.456'24

;.60C46.'5C'5-.'70:/5.:':.5/216'/5'5-.'529.'CH'J;2524<?

#4'/33C;:/43.'J25-'BC4:252C4'SW'CH'O$PQRXPSSPM*K'/'31./;'60/4'8;2:<.'CF.;'5-.'O/;4-/9'!2H.'26'5C'8.

3C465;735.:'/4:'26'24317:.:'24'5-.'1/>C75'01/46?',-.':.62<4'CH'5-.'8;2:<.'26'8.24<'/<;..:'J25-'5-.

&4F2;C49.45'"<.43>'J-C'-/F.';.L7.65.:'H7;5-.;'24HC;9/52C4?',-.;.HC;.K':.1.</5.:'/75-C;25>'J211'8.

6C7<-5'HC;'/00;CF/1'CH'5-.'/00123/52C4'678G.35'5C'3C4H2;9/52C4'5-/5'5-.'&4F2;C49.45'"<.43>'D&"E'-/F.'4C

C8G.352C4'5C'5-.':.62<4'CH'5-.'8;2:<.?

MUO*#B'+M&$'=M"B&

=243.'5-.'/00123/52C4'J/6'1/65'8.HC;.'3C99255..K'6C9.'/9.4:9.456'5C'5-.'63-.9.'-/F.'8..4'9/:.

24317:24<'290;CF.9.456'5C'5-.'*C3/1'&L7200.:'";./'HC;'M1/>'D*&"MEK'/4:'5-.'0;CF262C4'CH'*C3/1'";./6'HC;

M1/>'D*"ME'/4:'$.2<-8C7;-CC:'&L7200.:'";./'HC;'M1/>'D$&"ME?

,-.'0;C0C6.:'*&"M'4CJ'0;C0C6.:'26'3C462:.;.:'/33.05/81.'8>'CHH23.;6?

"5'5-.'529.'CH'J;2524<K'70:/5.:'C0.4'60/3.'01/46'-/F.'8..4'0;CF2:.:'J-23-'6-CJ'5-/5'5-.'*"M'5C'5-.

6C75-'CH'5-.'625.'JC71:'24317:.'8C71:.;6K'/'1C<'J/1I'/4:'/'01/>'9C74:'/4:'5-.'*"M'24'5-.'3.45;.'CH'5-.

625.'JC71:'24317:.'/'01/>'9C74:'/4:'5;..'657906?',-.':.62<4'/4:'01/>'0;CF262C4'/;.'5-.;.HC;.

/33.05/81.'/4:'.467;.6'/:.L7/5.'01/>'C00C;574252.6?

"16C':.5/21.:'0;C0C6/16';.1/524<'5C'5-.'$&"M'/;.'8.24<':263766.:'J25-'5-.'/00123/45?'@-2165'5-.;.'/;.

3C43.;46'/8C75'5-.'0;C0C6.:'$&"MK'<2F.4'256'0;C924.45'1C3/52C4'24'5-.'1/4:63/0.'/4:'0C5.452/1'290/356

70C4'5-.'6.5524<'CH'5-.'3C46.;F/52C4'/;./K'25'26'12I.1>'5-/5'/4'/33.05/81.'6C1752C4'3/4'8.'HC74:?',-.

1C3/52C46'CH'5-.6.'H/321252.6'-/F.'8..4'0;CF2:.:K'3C901>24<'J25-'5-.';.L72;.9.456'CH'BC4:252C4'Y'290C6.:

C4'O$PQRXPSSPM*?'ZCJ.F.;K':.5/21.:':.62<4'CH'5-.'01/>'0;CF262C4'3/4'8.'6.37;.:'5-;C7<-'5-.'290C6252C4

CH'/4'/00;C0;2/5.1>'JC;:.:'3C4:252C4?

B+$B*U=#+$

=78G.35'5C';.3.205'CH'/';.60C46.'H;C9'5-.'&4F2;C49.45'"<.43>'D&"E'3C4H2;924<'4C'C8G.352C4'5C'5-.

Page 5



 !" "#$%&'!(%)$&"*$!&+,$&-.!/,.0&1(2$3&(+&(#&4"/#(%$!$%&+,.+&+,$& !" "#$%&%$*$5" 0$/+&.44"!%#&6(+,&+,$

%$*$5" 0$/+& 5./&./%&/.+("/.5& "5(47&./%&+,$!$2"!$&+,$&.  5(4.+("/&(#&!$4"00$/%$%&2"!&.  !"*.5&#8'9$4+

+"&+,$&.'"*$&4.*$.+&./%&'$5"6&4"/%(+("/#:

1;<=>>;?@ABC=?

@$5$).+$%&.8+,"!(+7&(#&#"8),+&+"&+,$&D!"8 &E$.%&"2&F5.//(/)&(/&4"/#85+.+("/&6(+,&+,$&<,.(!&"!&G(4$&4,.(!

"2&+,$& 5.//(/)&4"00(++$$&+"&.  !"*$&+,$&%$*$5" 0$/+&.2+$!&+,$&;/*(!"/0$/+&A)$/47&,.*$&4"/2(!0$%

+,.+&+,$7&,.*$&/"&"'9$4+("/&+"&+,$&%$#()/&"2&+,$&'!(%)$&./%&#8'9$4+&+"&+,$&2"55"6(/)&4"/%(+("/#:

Page 6



 

 

 

!""#$%&'$() *(+ ,*-./0-11-234

25&6() 7(8 '95 :";&'5 - <9&)=56

>) '95 10'9 ?@)5 '95 &""#$%&)' 6@AB$''5; &B5);5; "#&)6 '( &;;8566 '95 &77(8;&A#5 9(@6$)= %()%58)6

8&$65; C$'9$) '95 85"(8'D E9565 &B5);B5)'6 856@#'5; $) & #&8=5 )@BA58 (7 "#&)6 A5$)= 6@AB$''5;D

>77$%586 ;$; )(' 655F '9565 &B5);B5)'6 A5%&@65 '95 $66@5 (7 &77(8;&A#5 9(@6$)= &); $'6 #(%&'$() $6 )(' &

$66@56 7(8 & 85658G5; B&''586 6@AB$66$() &); C$## A5 &=855; '98(@=9 '95 ;$6%9&8=5 (7 '95 "#&))$)=

(A#$=&'$()D H(C5G58I '95 &""#$%&)' %9(65 '( 6@AB$' &B5);5; ;8&C$)=6 '98(@=9 '9$6 &""#$%&'$() '( '8J &);

&;;8566 '95 %()%58)6D

K$G5) '95 5L%5"'$()&##J #&'5 6@AB$66$() (7 '9565 "#&)6 $' 9&6 )(' A55) "(66$A#5 7(8 (77$%586 '( @);58'&F5 &

;5'&$#5; 85G$5C (7 '9565 &B5);B5)'6 (8 @);58'&F5 &)J )5%566&8J %()6@#'&'$()D E95857(85I $' $6

85%(BB5);5; '9&' M5BA586 ;5758 '95 &""#$%&'$() '( &##(C 7(8 '9565 "#&)6 '( A5 &""8("8$&'5#J &665665;

&); &)J %()6@#'&'$() %&88$5; (@'D ! 7@8'958 ;5'&$#5; @";&'5 85"(8' '( A5 "85"&85; 7(8 M5BA586 7(8 '95

)5L' &G&$#&A#5 N#&))$)= <(BB$''55D

O7 '95 <(BB$''55 ;$6&=855 C$'9 '9$6 85%(BB5);&'$() &); C(@#; #$F5 '( %()6$;58 '95 "8("(6&#6 '(;&JI O

%&) =( '98(@=9 '95 (77$%58 "8565)'&'$() A@' O ;( )(' $)'5); ;($)= '9&' @)'$# 85P@56'5; '( ;( 6( A5%&@65 (7

'95 %9&)=5 $) 85%(BB5);&'$()D

D

Q34<2ONEO>* >R !NNSO<!EO>* E95 "8("(65; ;5G5#("B5)' 655F6 &""8(G&# (7 85658G5;

B&''586 $) 856"5%' (7 &""5&8&)%5I #&);6%&"$)=I #&J(@' &);

6%&#5 7(##(C$)= '95 &""8(G&# (7 (@'#$)5 &""#$%&'$()

,*-./T-11-NS C$'9 &## B&''586 85658G5;I ('958 '9&) "8$)%$"&#

&); B5&)6 (7 &%%566I 7(8 @" '( 1UU ;C5##$)=6D

E95 #&J(@' (7 '95 "8("(6&# %(B"8$656 &) &%%566 (77 (7 M&869&##

<#(65I &""8(G5; @);58 &""#$%&'$() ,*-./1-1U->:EI &); &

)5'C(8F (7 8(&;6D E95 856$;5)'$&# ;5G5#("B5)' C$## A5

Page 7



 !"#$%"&'(#!(#)&("!*#)+(&$,#($"'( &"#*&(!-(#)&($../% $#%!"(,%#&

0%#)(#)&(,!1#)0&,#&*"( !*"&*($"'(#)&(,!1#)(!-(#)&(,%#&(2&%"3

/&-#($,(.12/% (!.&"(,.$ &($"'(!#)&*(/$"', $.%"3(0!*4,5(6)&*&

0%//(2&($("&#0!*4(!-(-!!#.$#),(#)*!13)(#)&(.$* &/,(!-(/$"'

*&,&*7&'(-!*(!.&"(,.$ &5

6)&('0&//%"3,($*&($(8%9(!-(#&**$ &'+(,&8%:'&#$ )&'+('&#$ )&'

$"'($.$*#8&"#(21%/'%"3,5(;!8&(!-(#)&('0&//%"3,()$7&(3$*$3&,

0)%/,#(#)&($.$*#8&"#(21%/'%"3,()$7&( !881"$/(.$*4%"3($*&$,5

<//(!-(#)&(#&**$ &'+(,&8%:'&#$ )&'($"'('&#$ )&'('0&//%"3,

)$7&(*&$*(3$*'&",(0)%/,#(#)&($.$*#8&"#(21%/'%"3,()$7&($  &,,

#!(#)&(.12/% (!.&"(,.$ &5

=0&//%"3,($*&(!-(>(!*(>5?(,#!*&@,($"'(#)&($.$*#8&"#(21%/'%"3,

$*&(A(,#!*&@5(6)&(#$//&*+(>5?(,#!*&@(21%/'%"3,(0!1/'(2&(,%#1$#&'

#!(#)&( &"#*&($"'(#)&(&$,#(!-(#)&(,%#&(0)%/,#(#)&($.$*#8&"#

21%/'%"3,($*&(,%#1$#&'(!"(#)&("!*#)&*"(2!1"'$*@5(=0&//%"3,

0!1/'(2&( !",#*1 #&'(!-(&%#)&*(*&'(81/#%:2*% 4(0%#)(*&'('&#$%/

2*% 4+(2*!0"(81/#%:2*% 4(0%#)(*&'('&#$%/(2*% 4(!*(*&'(2*% 4($"'

*&'(B1!%"%"3($"'(&%#)&*(-!*#% *&#&(3&8%"%( !/!1*&'(,/$#&(3*&@

*!!-(#%/&,(!*(-!*#% *&#&(3&8%"%( !/!1*&'($1#18"(*!!-(#%/&,5(;!8&

'0&//%"3,($/,!()$7&(&%#)&*(#%/&()$"3%"3(!*(-/%"#('&#$%/%"35(C!!-

-!*8(%,(#@.% $//@(.%# )&'(0%#)(3$2/&,5

6)&(.*!.!,$/(%" /1'&,($(*$-#(!-(/$"', $.%"3(0!*4,( !8.*%,%"3

2!1"'$*@(#*&&($"'()&'3&*!0(./$"#%"3+(-1*#)&*(./$"#%"3(!1#,%'&

!-('0&//%"3,($"'(!"(#)&(,#*&&#+(.*!7%,%!"(!-($(/! $//@(&B1%..&'

$*&$(!-(./$@(DEF<GH($"'(/! $/($*&$(!-(./$@(DE<GH+(I5>(J& #$*&,

!-(!.&"(,.$ &+(#0!(.!"',+($//!#8&"#,+($(>K8(*$%/0$@(/%"&

!--,&#(!"(#)&("!*#)&*"(2!1"'$*@($"'($(-/!!'( !8.&",$#%!"

$*&$5

;L6F(<CF< MA5NK(J& #$*&,5

CF;L=FO6L<E(=FPFEQGRFO6

=FO;L6S

MT5TU('0&//%"3,(.&*(J& #$*&5

6QGQVC<GJS G*&'!8%"$"#/@(-/$#5

6CFF; 60!( $#&3!*@(W(#*&&,+(A(3*!1.,(!-(X$#&3!*@(X(#*&&,+(!"&

X$#&3!*@(X()&'3&*!0+($(3*!1.(!-(X$#&3!*@(Y(#*&&,($"'(#0!

X$#&3!*@(Y(#*&&,(0!1/'(2&(*&8!7&'(#!(-$ %/%#$#&(#)&

'&7&/!.8&"#5

WQYO=<CS(6CF<6RFO6 6)&($../% $#%!"(,%#&(%,(2!$*'&'(#!(#)&("!*#)(2@($(/%"&(!-(#*&&,

$"'()&'3&*!0($"'($(.$* &/(!-(1"'&7&/!.&'(/$"'+(2&@!"'

0)% )(%,(W*$")$8(#*$%"(,#$#%!"5(6!(#)&(&$,#(%,($(/%"&(!-(#*&&,+($

)&'3&*!0($"'($('%# )+(2&@!"'(0)% )(%,(#)&( 1*#%/$3&,(!-($

"182&*(!-(.*!.&*#%&,+($"'(X)1* )(E$"&5(6!(#)&(,!1#)($"'

,!1#)0&,#(%,($(/%"&(!-(#*&&,($"'()&'3&*!0+(2&@!"'(0)% )(%,($

#*$ 4(#!(#)&(*&$*(!-(,&7&*$/('0&//%"3,5(6!(#)&("!*#)0&,#(%,(#)&

*$%/0$@(/%"&5

;L6F(XJ<C<X6FCL;6LX; 6)&(,%#&( !8.*%,&,(8!,#/@(1"'&7&/!.&'(/$"'($"'($"

&B1&,#*%$"(-$ %/%#@(0)% )( !",%,#,(!-($"($  &,,(#*$ 4+

.$''! 4,+(,#$2/&,+($(,$"'(, )!!/($"'(#)&(*&8$%",(!-($

Page 8



 

!"#$%& '( ')* $"+)*+!,-. /0%&% +- 1)-' 1 (''23120 43120 !"#$%&

5657 2012 8"2- 20&'",0 20% -'"20%&! 3'&2+'! '( 20% -+2%.

9:;<;9/=< >? @>9;@A/B /0% 1&%1 +- -%#+C&"&1) +! 801&182%& D+20 1 !%2D'&E '( )1&,%

1,&+8")2"&1) (+%)*- 2' 20% !'&20D%-2 '( 20% -+2% $%F'!* 20%

&1+)D1F )+!%. /0%&% +- *%!-% $"+)2 ('&# $%2D%%! G1&!01# 1!*

=1-2%&,12% 8'#3&+-+!, #'-2)F '( *D%))+!,-H -0'3- 1!* -%&I+8%-

+! 20% 8%!2&% '( 20% I+))1,%.

G1&!01# I+))1,% 8%!2&% +- -+2"12%* 2' 20% !'&20 '( 20%

133)+812+'! -+2% 1!* 8'#3&+-%- 1 &1!,% '( -0'3- 1!* -%&I+8%-

+!8)"*+!, G1&!01# /&1*+!, J'-2H /%-8' =K3&%--H 9'C'3 ?''*H

L2 J0+))+3 :'D1&* 9120')+8 L80'') 1!* G1&!01# 2&1+! -212+'!.

/0%&% +- -'#% )%-- *%!-% *%I%)'3#%!2 2' -'"20 1!* %1-2 '(

20% 133)+812+'! -+2% 8'#3&+-+!, )1&,%& *%2180%* *D%))+!,- 1!*

I+-+2'& 188'##'*12+'!H 1)'!,-+*% -'#% -%&I+8%- 1!*

8'##"!+2F (18+)+2+%- +!8)"*+!, L1+!2 M1&F 20% N+&,+! 80"&80 2'

20% -'"20 1!* G1&!01# 9'##"!+2F :1)) 2' 20% %1-2 '( 20% -+2%.

OD%))+!,- +! 20% 1&%1 1&% 1 #+K '( 2%&&18%*H -%#+C*%2180%*

1!* *%2180%* D+20 -'#% 131&2#%!2 $"+)*+!,-. /0% #'-2

8'##'! #12%&+1)- 1&% &%* 1!* $&'D! $&+8E- ('& D1))- 1!* &%*H

$&'D! 1!* ,&%F 3)1+! &''( 2+)%-. <''( ('&# +- 1 8'#$+!12+'! '(

3+280%*H 0+33%* 1!* ,1$)%*.

GPQRSTQ66QJ@ N1&+12+'! '( 8'!*+2+'! +#3'-%* "!*%& GPQRS6Q6UQ>V/

&%)12+!, 2' 20% &%CD'&*+!, '( 8'!*+2+'!- TH6U 1!* 6W.

GPQRS6Q6UQ>V/ >"2)+!% 3)1!!+!, 133)+812+'! D+20 1)) #122%&- &%-%&I%*H

'20%& 201! 3&+!8+31) #%1!- '( 188%--H ('& "3 2' 6UU P'.

*D%))+!,-H D+20 188%-- 21E%! (&'# M1&-01)) 9)'-%H

1--'8+12%* +!(&1-2&"82"&% X )1!*-813+!, X *%#')+2+'! '(

%K+-2+!, $"+)*+!,-. /0+- 133)+812+'! +- 1 O%31&2"&% (&'#

20% O%I%)'3#%!2 J)1!H #1F 1((%82 20% -%22+!, '( )+-2%*

$"+)*+!,-H #1F 1((%82 20% 90"&80 @1!%H G1&!01#

9'!-%&I12+'! ;&%1 X 1((%82- 1 J"$)+8 <+,02 '( Y1F.

<%("-%*

65CU6C6R

GPQZ5Q65QO>9 ;33&'I1) '( *%21+)- &%-%&I%* $F 8'!*+2+'! +#3'-%* "!*%&

&%( ;JJQ95[RUQYQ6RQ56W5U[W 4GPQRS6Q6UQ>V/7 &%)12+!,

2' 8'!*+2+'!- \ C -"&(18% D12%& *&1+!1,%H W C

D12%&8'"&-%- 1!* 6R C -"&(18+!, D'&E- ('& <+,02 '( Y1F.

GPQS6Q65QO>9 ;33&'I1) '( *%21+)- &%-%&I%* $F 8'!*+2+'! +#3'-%* "!*%&

&%( ;JJQ95[RUQYQ6RQ56W5U[W 4GPQRS6Q6UQ>V/7

O>9 J1&2 ;33&'I%*

RZCUZC65

Page 9



 

 

!"#$!%&'# ()'%&*&)'+ ,- . !"'"/$01" "'"!#2 $'% 34 . 56

(7$!#&'#8

9$!'7$: $'% 5$+*"!#$*" ;$!&+7 <)='(&1 )0>"(* *) *7" ?!)?)+$1 @)! *7" @)11)/&'# !"$+)'+A

,8 B7"!" $!" (=!!"'*12 ') C 0"%!)): ?!)?"!*&"+ 0"&'# )@@"!"% $+ D@@)!%$01" E)=+&'#F )'12 , $'% 3

0"%!)): ?!)?"!*&"+8 B7" <)::&**"" /)=1% 1&G" *) +"" $ :&H*=!" )@ %&@@"!"'* +&I"% ?!)?"!*&"+ :$%"

$J$&1$01"8 K* /$+ $1+) ')*"% *7$* *7" D@@)!%$01" E):"+ /"!" $11 ?1$("% *)#"*7"! &' )'" +"(*&)' )@ *7"

%"J"1)?:"'*F *7" <)::&**"" /)=1% 1&G" *) +"" *7": &'*"#!$*"% &'*) *7" %"J"1)?:"'* 02 +?!"$%&'# )=*

/7"!" *7"+" ?!)?"!*&"+ $!" 1)($*"%8

38 D+ ?"! *7" L"&#70)=!7))% ;1$' M"+&#' N=&%" $'% D!=' M&+*!&(* <)='(&1O+ P)($1 ;1$' M"+&#' N=&%"F

*7" <)::&**"" /)=1% 1&G" *) +"" $ 1&**1" :)!" J$!&$*&)' &' *7" :$*"!&$1+ =+"% &' *7" %"+&#' )@ *7"

?!)?"!*&"+F *) &'(1=%" @1&'*F *&1" 7$'#&'# $'% /"$*7"!0)$!%&'#8 B7" <)::&**"" %&% ')* @""1 *7$* *7" !"%

0!&(G $'% 0!)/' :=1*& 0!&(G %"+&#' &+ &' G""?&'# /&*7 *7" $!"$8

C8 B7" <)::&**"" /)=1% !"Q="+* *7$* $11 %!&J"/$2+ $'% !)$%+ $!" *) 0" :$%" )@ ?"!:"$01" 01)(G ?$J&'#

+=!@$("8

-8 B7" <)::&**"" /)=1% ')* 1&G" *) +"" $'2 R=1&"**" 9$1()'&"+ %=" *) &++="+ /&*7 ?!&J$(2 @)! $'2

'"&#70)=!&'# ?!)?"!*&"+8

48 B7$* *7" $11)*:"'*+ $!" ():?1"*"% $'% :$%" =+$01" /&*7&' $ !"$+)'$01" *&:" @!$:"8

S8 B7" <)::&**"" /)=1% 1&G" *) +"" L"&#70)=!7))% ;1$' ?)1&(2 5T,S M$!G L&#7* TG&"+ $%7"!"% *) /7"'

()'+&%"!&'# 1&#7*&'# )' *7" %"J"1)?:"'*8

U8 K' *7" T"(!"*$!2 )@ T*$*" D??"$1 M"(&+&)' D;;V<CW,XVYV3,VC3UCXWU &* /$+ +*$*"% *7$* Z*7" 7&#7"+*

?$!*+ )@ *7" +&*" /)=1% $(()::)%$*" "1":"'*+ )@ %"J"1)?:"'* =? *) 3 [ +*)!"2+ \,,84:]Z 7)/"J"! *7"

<)::&**"" ')*" *7$* *7" (=!!"'* ?1$'+ &'%&($*" *7$* +):" )@ *7" ?!)?)+"% %/"11&'#+ $!" &' @$(* C +*)!"2+

7&#7 $'% @1$*+ $!" $1+) ?!)?)+"% /7&(7 /&11 0" )J"! *7" 3 [ +*)!"2+ $1+)8

4̂ )0>"(*&)'+ /"!" !"("&J"%A

. K'@!$+*!=(*=!" ($'')* ()?" /&*7 @=!*7"! %"J"1)?:"'*

. M"J"1)?:"'* /)=1% )J"!/7"1: 1)($1 +*!""*+ $'% *$G" $/$2 $ 0"$=*&@=1 )?"' +?$("

. B!$@@&( &:?1&($*&)'+

. K'(!"$+" &' ?)11=*&)'

. M!$&'$#" &++="+

. B7" >='(*&)' $* <7=!(7 _)$% $'% ̀$?*)' _)$% /)=1% !":$&' %$'#"!)=+

. T=!@$(" /$*"! %!$&'$#" ?1$'+ $!" 0$+"% )' !$&'@$11 %$*" *7$* &+ )=* )@ %$*" $'% *7"!"@)!" '""%+

!"($1(=1$*&'#

. B7" 7"&#7* )@ *7" %"J"1)?:"'* &+ )=* )@ (7$!$(*"! /&*7 *7" $!"$

_"#$!%&'# ?)&'* U )@ *7" !"?!"+"'*$*&)' :$%" 02 9$!'7$: $'% 5$+*"!#$*" ;$!&+7 <)='(&1F $+ +7)/' )'

*7" ?1$'+F *7" 7"&#7* )@ *7" 3 [ +*)!"2 %/"11&'#+ &+ *7" +$:" $+ *7" C +*)!"2 $?$!*:"'* 0=&1%&'#+ )@ (&!($

Page 10



 

 

!"#$ %&'(&) '*++#

,-& .(/01/.+& 23 (&)/4&0'/*+ 4&5&+2.%&0' 32( 6. '2 7"" 48&++/09) -*) :&&0 &)'*:+/)-&4 '-(269- '-& *..&*+

23 *..+/1*'/20 ;<=!>7=7"=?@,#

AB?<?CDB EAFAG?HCA<, I"J=!!=7"77KL

<2 ).&1/3/1 12%%&0') :6' -*) *)M&4 '-*' *0 A%.+2N%&0' *04 OM/++) H+*0 /) /01+64&4#

O@OOAP H?GDBA I"J=!!=7"77KL

Q-&(& 12%%60*+ .*(M/09 2116()R /' /) /%.2('*0' '-*' '-&N *(& 8/'-/0 5/&8 23 *0 *1'/5& (22%# S2( '-&

*.*('%&0')R /' /) /%.&(*'/5& '-*' *11&)) 120'(2+ /) /%.+&%&0'&4 /0'2 '-& 4&)/90# T&12%%&04&4 '-*'

.2)'*+ *((*09&%&0') 32( '-& *.*('%&0') /) '-(269- '-& 8*++ 2( &U'&(0*++N %260'&4 )&16(& .2)' :2U&)#

O'(209+N 6(9& *..+/1*0' 02' '2 120)/4&( +&''&( *.&('6(&) 8/'-/0 '-& 3(20' 422()# BN1+/)') )-26+4 :&

&0126(*9&4 '2 +21M :2'- 8-&&+) *04 '-& 1(2)):*( '2 * )'*04 *04 '-&(&32(& * 4&)/90 23 1N1+& )'*04 '-*'

&0*:+&) '-/) %&'-24 23 +21M/09 /) (&12%%&04&4#

,-& GAVH )-26+4 :& /0 * +21*'/20 '2 *++28 0*'6(*+ )6(5&/++*01& 3(2% 0&*(:N 48&++/09) 8/'- )*3& *04

*11&))/:+& (26'&) 32( 6)&() '2 12%& *04 92# ;2604*(/&) :&'8&&0 .6:+/1 *04 .(/5*'& ).*1& )-26+4 :&

1+&*(+N 4&3/0&4 *04 2.&0 ).*1&) %6)' -*5& 3&*'6(&) 8-/1- .(&5&0' 60*6'-2(/)&4 5&-/16+*( *11&))# ,-&N

*)M '-*' '-& GAVH /) )6((2604&4 8/'- (*/+/09) 8/'- )&+3W1+2)/09 9*'&) '2 .(25/4& * 429 3(&& &05/(20%&0'#

T&9*(4/09 '-& 322'.*'- *04 1N1+& (26'& 4&)/90R '-&N *)M '-*' /' 12032(%) '2 '-& (&X6/(&%&0') *) /04/1*'&4

8/'-/0 '-& O;E Y2%&) 7"!Z F&()/20 7 4216%&0' B-*.'&( [ .*(*9(*.-) [#[ W [#!7# ,-&N *+)2

(&12%%&04 '-*' *0N *))21/*'&4 9(2604 .+*0'/09 :& 02 -/9-&( '-*0 ! %&'(&) 8/'- '(&& 1*02./&) 02 +28&(

'-*0 7 %&'(&)# Q-&(& +/9-'/09 /) /%.+&%&0'&4R /' )-26+4 12032(% '2 '-& (&12%%&04*'/20) 8/'-/0 ;O$>[ZW

!L7"7"# O;E 120)/4&() '-*' :2++*(4 +/9-'/09 /) 02' *..(2.(/*'&#

O@OOAP H?GDBA I"$="\=7"7]KL

D (&3&( '-& *..+/1*0' '2 .(&5/26) 12((&).204&01& 3(2% '-/) 233/1&R '2 8-/1- *++ 12%%&0') (&%*/0 &U'*0'#

QAO, O@OOAP B?@<,̂  B?@<BDG YD_YQV̂ O W H@;GDB TD_Y,O ?S QV̂ L I!$=!!=7"77KL

O/'& G*N26' EQ_ <2 77"\!$="!=OG T&5 G )-28) SH]7] :&/09 4/5&('&4# ,-&(& /) 02 (&3&(&01& '2 '-/) /0

'-& ,(*5&+ H+*0 2'-&( '-*0 /0 V..&04/U V# D0 2(4&( '2 )&16(& * 4/5&()/20 23 * H6:+/1 T/9-' 23 Q*N

IHT2QKR *0 2(4&( 826+4 0&&4 '2 :& %*4& :N V(60 E/)'(/1' B2601/+# D'̀) /%.2('*0' '-*' SH]7] /) M&.' 2.&0

*04 602:)'(61'&4 60'/+ '-& )'*'6'2(N .(21&46(&) 8-/1- *6'-2(/)& '-& 4/5&()/20 -*5& :&&0 12%.+&'&4#

E&5&+2.%&0' *33&1'/09 '-& 16((&0'+N (&12(4&4 +&9*+ +/0& 23 SH]7] %6)' 02' :&9/0 60'/+ *04 60+&)) '-& .*'-

-*) :&&0 32(%*++N *112%%24*'&4 &+)& *0 233&01& /) :&/09 12%%/''&4 *04 %*N /05*+/4*'& *0N 4/5&()/20

?(4&( .(21&46(&#

,-& E&)/90 a V11&)) O'*'&%&0' (&3&() '2 '-& 2..2('60/'N *04 /0'&0'/20 '2 6.9(*4& SH]7] '2 * ]%

1N1+&8*N# ,-/) 6.9(*4& (&X6/(&) * 32(%*+ .&(%/))/5& .*'- *9(&&%&0' :&'8&&0 '-& +*04280&( *04

QOBB# ?0+N '-(269- )61- * 32(%*+ *9(&&%&0'R 8/++ 1N1+& 6)& :& .&(%/''&4 *04 '-& (26'& :& %*/0'*/0&4

:N '-& Y/9-8*N V6'-2(/'N# S2( '-& .6(.2)& 23 :2'- 2:'*/0/09 *..(25*+ '2 4/5&(' SH]7] *04 &0'&(/09 /0'2 *

32(%*+ .&(%/))/5& .*'- *9(&&%&0'R .+&*)& )6:%/' 120)'(61'/20 4&'*/+)R /01+64/09 /0'&04&4 HT2Q )6(3*1&

).&1/3/1*'/20)#

Q/'- +/''+& .2))/:/+/'N 23 6.9(*4/09 SH]7] )26'-W&*)' 23 '-& )/'& :2604*(N '-(269- '-& 120)&(5*'/20 *(&* '2

Page 11



 !!"#$%&%!'($)"$%"*)+*,'$)"$-.,/%.$0 *'1$+($+)$2/"2"('3$). )$%&%!'($% *$%"*)+*,'$"*# /3($)"$-.,/%.$0 *'

 ($+*3+% )'3$4+ $).'$/'3$!+*'1$(,2'/+52"('3$"*$&",/$(+)'$! &",)6$7!' ('$%"*8+/59

:"$*'#$()/,%),/'(1$(,%.$ ($; )'($ *3$()+!'(1$ /'$)"$<'$+*() !!'3$#+).+*$).'$#+3).$"8$).'$7=>?$#+).",)$).'

2/+"/$%"*('*)$"8$).'$?@--$7=>?$A' 59$A.'('$#+!!$%"*()+),)'$ *$"88'*%'$"8$"<()/,%)+"*$,*3'/$).'

B+;.# &($C%)$DEFG9$C*&$3"#*$2+2'($"/$(" H # &($ (("%+ )'3$#+).$).'$3'4'!"25'*)$(.",!3$3+(%. /;'

+*)"$ *$'I+()+*;$"/$*'#$3/ +* ;'$(&()'5$ *3$ # &$8/"5$).'$(,/8 %'$"8$).'$7=>?9$:"$3/ +* ;'$(&()'5$+(

)"$<'$+*() !!'3$)./",;.$).'$(,/8 %'$"8$).'$2 ).$#+).",)$).'$2/+"/$%"*('*)$"8$).'$?@--$7=>?$A' 59

?.'/'$).'$;/",*3$!'4'!($ 3J %'*)$)"$).'$7=>?$ /'$)"$<'$/ +('3$ <"4'$'I+()+*;$;/",*3$!'4'!(1$).+($%",!3

+*%/' ('$).'$2")'*)+ !$)"$8!""3$).'$2 ).9$C$(,+) <!'$3/ +* ;'$(&()'5$5,()$<'$+*() !!'3$ 3J %'*)$)"$).'$2 ).

)"$ $(2'%+8+% )+"*$ ;/''3$#+).$).'$?@--$7=>?$A' 5$2/+"/$)"$3'4'!"25'*)$%"55'*%+*;9$C*&$ !)'/ )+"*

)"$"/$/'2! %'5'*)$"8$).'$'I+()+*;$<",*3 /&$#+).$).'$7=>?1$"/$).'$'/'%)+"*$"8$*'#$8'*%'$!+*'(1$5,()$<'

3"*'$+*$%"*(,!) )+"*$#+).$).'$?@--$7=>?$A' 5$)"$'*(,/'$).'$!'; !$#+3).$"8$).'$2 ).$+($*")$/'3,%'3

 *3$).'/'$+($*"$,*! #8,!$'*%/" %.5'*)9

?K@A$@L@@KM$->L:AN$->L:-O0$BOPB?CN@$Q$7LR0O-$=OPBA@$>S$?CN$TUUVGUVUGUWXY

A.'$2/"2"('3$(,/8 %'$(2'%+8+% )+"*$+($ %%'2) <!'$<,)$2!' ('$'*(,/'$).'$/'%&%!'3$ ;;/'; )'$,('3$+($%!' *

#+).$*"$;! ((1$2! ()+%$"/$5') !$+*$+)9

:")'$). )$).'$/",)'$ !"*;$).'$(",).'/*$<",*3 /&$+($*")$+*)'*3'3$8"/$%&%!'$,('$ *3$&",$).'/'8"/'$2/"2"('

)"$;+4'$2'/5+((+4'$%&%!'$/+;.)($"*!&$)"$). )$2 /)$"8$S7WUW$*"/).$"8$).'$/" 3$#+).$,($/') +*+*;$/+;.)($8"/$).'

(",).'/*$2 /)$)"$<'$!'; !!&$,2;/ 3'3$(.",!3$"*# /3$%"**'%)+4+)&$<'%"5'$2"((+<!'9$A.'$2 /)+ !$!'; !

,2;/ 3'$"8$S7WUW$*"/).$"8$).'$/" 3$5 H'($('*('$<,)$2!' ('$%"*8+/5$&",$#+!!$<'$2.&(+% !!&$(,/8 %+*;$).'

#."!'$"8$S7WUW$#+).+*$).'$(+)'$<",*3 /&$ ($2'/$).'$(2'%+8+% )+"*$2/"4+3'3$T#+).$ <"4'$2/"4+("X9

7!' ('$*")'$).'$3+4'/(+"*$&",$(''H$4+ $C/,*$Z+()/+%)$-",*%+!$8"/$3'4'!"25'*)$2,/2"('($5,()$<'

%"*8+/5'3$<'8"/'$ *&$)'52"/ /&$%!"(,/'$% *$<'$;/ *)'3$<&$?'()$@,(('I$-",*)&$-",*%+!9

?K@A$@L@@KM$->L:AN$->L:-O0$BOPB?CN@$Q$7LR0O-$=OPBA@$>S$?CN$TG[VG\VUGUWXY

:"$"<J'%)+"*$ *3$).'+/$/'(2"*('$8/"5$).'$UU*3$S'</, /&$()+!!$() *3($#+).$/'; /3($)"$).'$ 22/"4 !$"8$).'

<,+!3$(2'%+8+% )+"*1$ %%'2) <+!+)&$"8$).'$3+4'/(+"*$+*$2/+*%+2!'$ *3$ %%'2) <+!+)&$"8$%"*8'//+*;$2'/5+((+4'

%&%!'$/+;.)($"4'/$).'$*"/).'/*$2"/)+"*$"8$S7WUW$"*!&$ )$).+($)+5'1$#+).$/+;.)($8"/$,2;/ 3+*;$).'$(",).'/*

2"/)+"*$)"$<'$/') +*'39

7="?$# &8+*3+*;$<"!! /3($ /'$2! **'3$ !"*;(+3'$) %)+!'$2 4+*;$#.'/'$S7WUW$%/"(('($).'$+*)'/* !$/" 39

7!' ('$*")'$*"$*'#$()/,%),/'(1$(,%.$ ($; )'($ *3$()+!'(1$ /'$)"$<'$+*() !!'3$#+).+*$).'$#+3).$"8$).'$7="?

#+).",)$2/+"/$%"*('*)$"8$).'$?@--$7="?$A' 59

?K@A$@L@@KM$->L:AN$->L:-O0$0KCZ$0>-C0$S0>>Z$CLAB>=OAN$TUUVDDVUGUUXY

:"$%"55'*)($)"$(,<5+)9$7!' ('$%"*(,!)$).'$Z+()/+%)$Z/ +* ;'$K*;+*''/9

C=-BCK>0>PN$CZ]O@>=$TÛVDDVUGUUXY

A.'$5+)+; )+"*$"8$).'$'88'%)($"8$3'4'!"25'*)$"*$ *&$ /%. '"!";+% !$+*)'/'()$). )$).'$(+)'$5 &$%"*) +*

(.",!3$<'$('%,/'3$)./",;.$).'$8,!8+!5'*)$"8$).'$/'_,+/'5'*)($"8$-"*3+)+"*$D\$"*$2'/5+((+"*

R:VD̂UVUGV>LA9

K:]O=>:̀ K:A$CPK:-N$TÛVDDVUGUUXY

:"$"<J'%)+"*9$:")'3$). )$).'$%"*3+)+"*($/'%"55'*3'3$8"/$).'$",)!+*'$ 22!+% )+"*$()+!!$() *39

C=L:$ZO@A=O-A$->:@K=]CAO>:$C=KC$CZ]O@>=N$7C:K0$TU\VDDVUGUUXY

><J'%)+"*9$P+4'*$).'$/,/ !$!"% )+"*1$2/"I+5+)&$)"$ $%"*('/4 )+"*$ /' $ *3$'I)'*(+4'$4+'#($8/"5$/" 3(1

2,<!+%$8"")2 ).($ *3$).'$/ +!# &$!+*'$+)$+($%"*(+3'/'3$). )$).'$3'(+;*($"8$).'$2/"2"('3$3#'!!+*;($ *3$).'

Page 12



 !"#$%#&$'&(")"#($$%#)*+"!#,("#-"++#."+$-#)/"#!),'0,(0#-/*&/#!/$ +0#."#("1 *("0#%$(#)/"#!*)"2#3($4$!,+!#-*++

&$'%+*&)#-*)/#)/"#("+"5,')#4,(,6(,4/!#$%#)/"#7338#,'0#4$+*&*"!#&$'),*'"0#*'#)/"#9:;3#("+,)*'6#)$#6$$0

0"!*6'<#)/"#4($)"&)*$'#,'0#"'/,'&"="')#$%#+$&,+#0*!)*'&)*5"'"!!<#,'0#)/"#4($)"&)*$'#$%#)/"#( (,+

"'5*($'="')#,'0#)/"#!"))*'6#$%#0"!*6',)"0#/"(*),6"#,!!")!2

79>?@79;#A?BAC9DE#FGHIJJIGKGGLM

7$#$.N"&)*$'2#E,)*!%*"0#)/"#4($4$!,+!#-*++#'$)#=,)"(*,++O#,%%"&)#)/"#!,%")O<#("+*,.*+*)O#,'0I$(#$4"(,)*$'#$%#)/"

!)(,)"6*&#($,0#'")-$(P#*'#)/*!#+$&,)*$'#,'0#*)!#5*&*'*)O2

CQE>#EREEQS#T@R7>D#T@R7T?;#A?BAC9DE#9R>A@?U>D#FGHIJJIGKGGL

7$#$.N"&)*$'2#A,5*'6#("6,(0#%$(#)/"#/*!)$(O#,)#)/"#!*)"#,'0#)/"#,00*)*$',+#*'%$(=,)*$'#! .=*))"0#*'#)/"#%$(=

$%#)/"#>(,'!4$()#9!!"!!="')<#)/"#;A9#0$"!#'$)#&$'!*0"(#)/,)#)/"#4($4$!,+#-$ +0#/,5"#V!"5"("V#*=4,&)#$'

)/"#$4"(,)*$'#$%#)/"#/*6/-,O#'")-$(P<#)/"("%$("#*!#'$)#&$')(,(O#)$#)/"#7338<#,'0#)/"("#,("#'$#)(,'!4$()

6($ '0!#)$#("!*!)#)/"#4($4$!,+2

Q7W?U@7XQ7>9;#AQ9;>A#FKYIJGIGKGGLM

E,)*!%*"0#)/,)#)/"#("1 *("="')!#$%#&$'0*)*$'#ZG#/,5"#.""'#=")#,'0#("&$=="'0#)/"#&$'0*)*$'#=,O#."

0*!&/,(6"02

CQE>#EREEQS#8?UQ#[#UQETRQ#EQUW?TQ#FK\IJGIGKGGLM

7$#$.N"&)*$'#! .N"&)#)$#&$'0*)*$'!#%$(#)/"#+$&,)*$'#,'0#*'!),++,)*$'#$%#%*("#/O0(,')!2#Q5*0"'&"#-*++#,+!$#."

("1 *("0#)/,)#8*("#E"(5*&"#5"/*&+"#,&&"!!#="")!#-*)/#)/"#("1 *("="')!#*0"')*%*"0#*'#)/"#944($5"0

:$& ="')#]#W$+ ="#J#GKĴ#Q0*)*$'M#]Y#E"&)*$'#JZ<#*'&+ 0*'6#>,.+"#JZ2J#,'0#0*,6(,=#JZ2J2

E@R>AQU7#C9>QU#FK\IJGIGKGGLM

E$ )/"('#C,)"(#/,5"#("!)(*&)*$'!#$'#)/"#4($4$!"0#)(""#4+,')*'6#,0N,&"')#)$#E$ )/"('#C,)"(#!"-"(!<

(*!*'6#=,*'!#$(#-,)"(#=,*'!#,'O#! &/#4($4$!"0#,!!")!#*'#)/"#5*&*'*)O#$%#"_*!)*'6#4+,')*'62#U"%"("'&"

!/$ +0#."#=,0"#)$#E$ )/"('#C,)"(V!#4 .+*&,)*$'#V9#B *0"#)$#>(""#3+,')*'6#'",(#-,)"(#X,*'!#,'0

E"-"(!̀#,'0#)/"#E"-"(,6"#E"&)$(#B *0,'&"#-*)/#("6,(0!#)$#,'O#+,'0!&,4*'6#4($4$!,+!#,'0#)/"*(

("!)(*&)*$'!#,'0#=,*')"','&"#$%#)(""#4+,')*'6#,0N,&"')#)$#!"-"(!<#(*!*'6#=,*'!#,'0#-,)"(#=,*'!2

>/"#0(,*',6"#!)(,)"6O#*'0*&,)"!#)/,)#)/"#4($4$!"0#,))"' ,)*$'#.,!*'#*!#."*'6#. *+)#-*)/*'#)/"#",!"="')

a$'"2#>/"#0(,*',6"#4($4$!,+!#!/,++#*'&+ 0"#4($)"&)*$'#=",! ("!#)$#."#!/$-'#)$#!,)*!%O#)/"#("1 *("="')

)$#=,*'),*'#!),'0$%%#0*!),'&"!#$%#Y#=")("!#($=#4 .+*&#!"-"(!2#7$#!$,P,-,O!<#!-,+"!<#4$'0!<

-,)"(&$ (!"!#$(#,'O#$)/"(#! (%,&"#-,)"(#("),*'*'6#$(#&$'5"O*'6#%",) ("!#!/$ +0#."#+$&,)"0#-*)/*'#Y

=")("!#$%#,#4 .+*&#!"-"(2

7Q>C@Ub#U9?;#FGJIJGIGKGGLM

: "#)$#)/"#&+$!"#4($_*=*)O#$%#)/"#-$(P!#)$#)/"#(,*+-,O<#7")-$(P#U,*+#,("#&$'&"('!#.O#)/"#%+$$0#(*!P#)$#)/"

(,*+-,O2#>/"O#("&$=="'0"0#9!!")#3($)"&)*$'#*'%$(=,)*5"!#*'#("!4$'!"2

CQE>#EREEQS#T@R7>D#T@R7T?;#;Q9:#Q:RT9>?@7#9R>A@U?>D#FGGIJJIGKGGLM

@.N"&)*$'<#)/"#4($4$!"0#0"5"+$4="')#*!#"_4"&)"0#)$#&$')(*. )"#)$-,(0!#)/"#'"-#!"&$'0,(O#!&/$$+#*'

$(0"(#)$#=*)*6,)"#*)!#*=4,&)!#%$(#!"&$'0,(O#"0 &,)*$'<#."&, !"#)/"#+$&,+#"_*!)*'6#!"&$'0,(O#!&/$$+!

-$ +0#'$)#."#,.+"#)$#,&&$==$0,)"#)/"#'"-#4 4*+!2#>/"#"_*!)*'6#!"&$'0,(O#!&/$$+#4($5*!*$'#*!# ',.+"#)$

"_4,'0<#,'0#)/"#+,&P#$%#,'#,++$&,)"0#$(#!"& ("0#!*)"#%$(#,#'"-#!"&$'0,(O#!&/$$+#=",'!#)/,)#)/"#'"-

"0 &,)*$'#%,&*+*)O#&,''$)#."#("+*"0#$'#*'#)/"#!/$()#)"(=2

R')*+#,#)*="#)/,)#,#'"-#!"&$'0,(O#!&/$$+#*!#. *+)#,'0#$4"'#)$#4 4*+!<#)(,'!4$()#&$!)!#,("#("1 *("0#)$

=*)*6,)"#)/"#,00*)*$',+#&$!)!#)$#)(,'!4$()#4 4*+!#%($=#9( '#:*!)(*&)<#-/$#-"("# '! &&"!!% +#*'#!"& (*'6#,

4+,&"#,)#$'"#$%#)/"*(#4("%"(("0#!&/$$+!#$(#&,)&/="')#!&/$$+<#)$#,&&"!!#"0 &,)*$'#4+,&"!#,)#,'#,+)"(',)*5"

!"&$'0,(O#!&/$$+#-*)/*'#C"!)#E !!"_2#CETT#)/"("%$("#!""P#,#&$')(*. )*$'#%($=#)/"#4($4$!"0

Page 13



 

!"#"$%&'"() )%*+,!- ./(!0(1 )2" &,%#0-0%( %. 2%'" )% -32%%$ ),+(-&%,) 0( +33%,!+(3" *0)2 )2" 4"-)

5/--"6 2%'" )% -32%%$ ),+(-&%,) &%$0378

9:;< =>5?:>@? @A;<@>B BC>5;:C D E:CC<5F9@C GHHIJHIHKHHLM

?2" BC9F -32"'" +&&"+,- $"-- 32+$$"(10(1 )2+( )2+) 0(!03+)"! 0( )2" =95 G%/)$0("L *2"," $+,1", '%,"

32+$$"(10(1 +(! "630)0(1 &$+7 *+- 0(!03+)"!8 :"3%''"(!"! )2+) ./,)2", 32+$$"(10(1 +(! "630)0(1

"6&",0"(3"- +," &,%#0!"!8 ?2" &,%&%-"! !"#"$%&'"() ),011",- )2" ,"N/0,"'"() .%, %(-0)" B9F &,%#0-0%(O

(% B9F 0- &,%&%-"!8

=95 G%/)$0("L 0(.",,"! )2+) +3)0#" &$+7 0( )2" .%,' %. ),0' ),+0$ "N/0&'"() *%/$! P" &,%#0!"! *0)20( )2"

!"#"$%&'"()O 2%*"#", )2" ,"-",#"! '+))",- +&&$03+)0%( !%"- (%) &,%#0!" "#0!"(3" .%, )20-8 F/P$03 %&"(

-&+3" GFA5L &/P$03 ,"+$' ./,(0)/," 2+- +$-% (%) P""( 3%(.0,'"! %, !")+0$"!8 ?2" 1,""( 0(.,+-),/3)/,"

$+(!-3+&" !")+0$ 0- -/0)+P$" .%, )2" $%3+)0%( )% +$$%* +$$Q7"+, 0()","-)8 FA5 +,"+- *0$$ (""! )% 3%(("3)

*0)20( +(! P"7%(! )2" !"#"$%&'"() -0)"8 F+)2*+7- (""! )% P" +$$ *"+)2", +(! +33"--0P$" .%, &"!"-),0+(

+(! *2""$"! /-",-8 ?2" 5%.) B+(!-3+&" R+(+1"'"() +(! R+0()"(+(3" F$+( +," +$-% -/0)+P$" +(!

3%''/)"! -/' 3%(),0P/)0%(- *%/$! (""! )% P" +1,""! .%, &+7'"() )% )2" BF9 -2%/$! )2"," P"

3%(-0!",+)0%( %. )2" %&"( -&+3"- P"0(1 ),+(-.",,"! )% )2" BF9 .%, '+0()"(+(3"8 =")+0$- %. P0%!0#",-0)7

(") 1+0( +," +$-% ,"N/0,"! )% P" -/P'0))"!8

9:;< =>5?:>@? @A;<@>B @A<5C:S9?>A< ATT>@C: GHUIJHIHKHHLM

?2" &,%&%-"! !"#"$%&'"() *%/$! 3+/-" $"-- )2+( -/P-)+()0+$ 2+,' +(! +- -/32 )2" &/P$03 P"(".0)- )2+)

)2" !"#"$%&'"() '+7 +320"#" '/-) P" 3%(-0!","! +- &+,) %. )2" +--"--'"() %. )2" +&&$03+)0%(8

FB9@C 5C:S>@C5 GC@ABAEVL GHWIJHIHKHHLM

<% %PX"3)0%( -/PX"3) )% -"3/,0(1 P0%!0#",-0)7 '0)01+)0%( +(! "(2+(3"'"() '"+-/,"-8

9:;< =>5?:>@? @A;<@>B =:9><9EC C<E><CC: GKYIKYIHKHULM

APX"3)0%( )% )2" &,%&%-"! !"#"$%&'"()8 420$-) )2" +&&$03+() 2+- -/&&$0"! + T$%%! :0-Z 9--"--'"() +(!

=,+0(+1" 5),+)"17O )2"-" !% (%) '"") %/, !"-01( ,"N/0,"'"()-8 ?2" !,+0(+1" -),+)"17 ,"&%,) !%"- (%)

3%(-0!", %, !0-3/-- )2" /-" %. 0(.0$),+)0%( '")2%!- %. !,+0(+1"8 420$-) 0) 0- +&&,"30+)"! )2+) )2"

1"%)"32(03+$ ,"&%,) 3%(.0,'- )2+) 0(.0$),+)0%( ,+)"- +," $%* +(! 1,%/(!*+)", 0- ,"$+)0#"$7 2012O )2" /-" %.

&",'"+P$" &+#0(1 -2%/$! P" ./$$7 "6&$%,"! +- )20- 3%/$! P" 0'&$"'"()"! *20$-) '+0()+0(0(1 .,""P%+,!

+P%#" 1,%/(!*+)", 0( -%'" +,"+-8

>) 0- "--"()0+$ )% "-)+P$0-2 0. )2"," 0- +!"N/+)" -&+3" .%, -/,.+3" *+)", !,+0(+1" &,0%, )% +1,""'"() %. -0)"

$+7%/)8 =,+0(+1" -2%/$! P" + ./(!+'"()+$ 3%(-0!",+)0%( 0( !"-01(8 T+0$/," )% -"3/," + ,%P/-)$7 "#0!"(3"!

0'&$"'"()+P$" !,+0(+1" -),+)"17 +) )20- -)+1" *0$$ $0Z"$7 &,"X/!03" )2" !,+0(+1" !"-01( +(! '+7 ,"-/$) 0(

)2" &,%&%-+$ .+0$0(1 )% '"") &%$037 ,"N/0,"'"()- +(! 0(3,"+-0(1 .$%%! ,0-Z8 F,"-"()$7 (% "#0!"(3" 0-

&,%#0!"! )% !"'%(-),+)" )2" 54 P+-0(- +," !"$0#",+P$" +(!I%, *2")2", =@E 3%'&$0+(3" 0- '")[

3%'&,"2"(-0#" P+-0( !"-01(- +(! -"3)0%(- *0$$ P" ,"N/0,"!8

?2"," 0- /(3",)+0()7 0( ,"-&"3) %. )2" 3+)32'"() +,"+- P"0(1 &%-0)0#"$7 !,+0("! +(! )2" 3+$3/$+)0%( %.

\]9:[ )20- ,"N/0,"- ./,)2", 3$+,0.03+)0%(8

420$-) )2" 0(.%,'+)0%( &,%#0!"! '+7 P" -/..030"() )% !0-32+,1" @%(!0)0%(- Ĵ +(! UHO )20- *0$$ (""! )% P"

!%(" 0( + -"&+,+)" _9&&,%#+$ %. !")+0$- ,"-",#"! P7 3%(!0)0%(_ +&&$03+)0%(G-L8

A)2", 3%''"()- +," (%)"!8

Page 14



 

!"#$%&'($)&# '**+$,'-+" () #$(".

/0(#$1" (2" 30$+(40* 56"' 3)0&1'6$"#

7$(2$& (2" #"(($&% )8 (2" 3'6&2'9 :206,2 ;'&" :)&#"6<'($)& 56"'

='6(# )8 (2" #$(" '6" >$(2$& ?+))1 @)&" A '&1 B

:C; @)&" B

560& ;),'+ =+'& ADEE 4 ADBE.

5FG=A 5F G=A 588)61'-+" F)0#$&%

!!HE ! !HE 5#*",(# )8 8)69 '&1 1"#$%& I0'+$(J

!G=E ! G=E !"#$%&

KLM!HN KLM !HN =6)(",($)& )8 (6""#

KLM!HO KLM !HO !"<"+)*9"&( '&1 -$)1$<"6#$(J

KLMG=E KLM G=E L'(06'+ K&<$6)&9"&(

PCG=E PC G=E P6""& C&86'#(60,(06" '&1 !"<"+)*9"&(

F!HE F !HE F)0#$&% 9$Q

FKR!HE FKR !HE ;$#("1 30$+1$&%#

FKR!HA FKR !HA ;),'++J ;$#("1 30$+1$&%# )6 G(60,(06"# )8

:2'6',("6

FKR!HB FKR !HB :)&#"6<'($)& 56"'#

FKRG=E FKR G=E S2" F$#()6$, K&<$6)&9"&(

TK!HA TK !HA ;$%2( *)++0($)&

TKG=E TK G=E T0'+$(J )8 (2" K&<$6)&9"&(

S!HE S !HE G0#('$&'-+" S6'<"+ '&1 =0-+$, R$%2(# )8 7'J

7!HA 7 !HA ?+))1 R$#U

7!HB 7 !HB G0#('$&'-+" V6-'& !6'$&'%" GJ#("9#

3'6&2'9 W K'#("6%'(" L"$%2-)062))1 =+'& ADEN

=/;C:X KGE

5**+$,'($)&# 8)6 &"> 1"<"+)*9"&( 90#( 9""( (2"

+),'+ 16'$&'%"

6"I0$6"9"&(#

3'6&2'9 W K'#("6%'(" L"$%2-)062))1 =+'& ADEN

=/;C:X KGED

S6""# '&1 2"1%"6)>#

3'6&2'9 W K'#("6%'(" L"$%2-)062))1 =+'& ADEN

=/;C:X KGA

7'("6 ,)06#"#

3'6&2'9 W K'#("6%'(" L"$%2-)062))1 =+'& ADEN

=/;C:X KGN

=6)(",($)& )8 )*"& <$">#

3'6&2'9 W K'#("6%'(" L"$%2-)062))1 =+'& ADEN

=/;C:X KGO

T0'+$(J )8 1"#$%&

3'6&2'9 W K'#("6%'(" L"$%2-)062))1 =+'& ADEN

=/;C:X KGY

:)&(6$-0($)& () +),'+ ,2'6',("6

3'6&2'9 W K'#("6%'(" L"$%2-)062))1 =+'& ADEN

=/;C:X KGZ

!"<"+)*9"&( '88",($&% 2"6$('%" '##"(#

Page 15



 

 

 

!"#$%"& ' (")*+#,"*+ -+.,%/01#%002 34"$ 5678

39:;<= >?7

<0$$+@*.0$ *0 )1)*".$"/4+ *#"$)A0#*

!"#$%"& ' (")*+#,"*+ -+.,%/01#%002 34"$ 5678

39:;<= >?5

B00*A"*% "$2 @C@4+ A"*% $+*D0#E

!"#$%"& ' (")*+#,"*+ -+.,%/01#%002 34"$ 5678

39:;<= >?F

<0$*#./1*.0$) *0 &".$*".$ "$2 .&A#0G+ *%+ $+*D0#E

!"#$%"& ' (")*+#,"*+ -+.,%/01#%002 34"$ 5678

39:;<= >?8

3"#E.$, "$2 $+D 2+G+40A&+$*

!"#$%"& ' (")*+#,"*+ -+.,%/01#%002 34"$ 5678

39:;<= H8

;$*+,#"*.0$ 0I $+D %01).$, .$*0 )1##01$2.$,)

!"#$%"& ' (")*+#,"*+ -+.,%/01#%002 34"$ 5678

39:;<= HJ

91*200# )A"@+

-33K> -"*.0$"4 K+).,$ >1.2+

-33B -"*.0$"4 34"$$.$, 304.@C B#"&+D0#E

-33> -"*.0$"4 34"$$.$, 3#"@*.@+ >1.2"$@+

L3K77 ?#1$ 3"#E.$, L*"$2"#2) 5656

L3K75 9A+$ LA"@+M34"C.$, 3.*@%+) ' ;$200#' !1.4* LA0#*)

B"@.4.*.+)

N%+ K+G+40A&+$* 34"$ @0$).)*) 0I *%+ ?#1$ :0@"4 34"$ 5677 O 56F7M P+)* L1))+Q <01$*C <01$@.4R)

P")*+ "$2 S.$+#"4) 34"$)M N%+ L01*% ;$)%0#+ ' L01*% 9II)%0#+ S"#.$+ 34"$ "$2 S"2+ -+.,%/01#%002

K+G+40A&+$* 34"$)T N%+ A04.@.+) "#+ A1/4.)%+2 1$2+# U+,14"*.0$) 7V "$2 FJ 0I *%+ N0D$ "$2 <01$*#C

34"$$.$, W:0@"4 34"$$.$,X W($,4"$2X U+,14"*.0$) 5675T

L+@*.0$ FYWZX 0I *%+ 34"$$.$, "$2 <0&A14)0#C 31#@%")+ ?@* 5668 )*"*+)[O

\;I #+,"#2 .) *0 /+ %"2 *0 *%+ 2+G+40A&+$* A4"$ I0# *%+ A1#A0)+ 0I "$C 2+*+#&.$"*.0$ *0 /+ &"2+ 1$2+#

*%+ A4"$$.$, ?@*) *%+ 2+*+#&.$"*.0$ &1)* /+ &"2+ .$ "@@0#2"$@+ D.*% *%+ A4"$ 1$4+)) &"*+#."4

@0$).2+#"*.0$) .$2.@"*+ 0*%+#D.)+T\

N%+ A#0A0)"4 .) @0$).2+#+2 *0 @0&A4C D.*% #+4+G"$* K+G+40A&+$* 34"$ A04.@.+) .$ *%"* *%+ A#0A0)"4 D.44

#+)A+@* *%+ @%"#"@*+# "$2 "AA+"#"$@+ 0I *%+ "#+" *%#01,% .*) 2+).,$M D.44 A#0G.2+ "AA#0A#."*+ .$*+#$"4 "$2

+Q*+#$"4 "&+$.*C )A"@+)M D.44 A#0G.2+ " )1II.@.+$* 4"C01* D.*% "$ "AA#0A#."*+ "&01$* 0I A1/4.@ 0A+$ )A"@+M

"$2 4+G+4) 0I @"# "$2 @C@4+ A"#E.$,M "$2 D0142 $0* #+)14* .$ ).,$.I.@"$* "2G+#)+ .&A"@*) *0 4"$2)@"A+ "$2

%+#.*",+T

L+@*.0$ ]6W5X 0I *%+ N0D$ "$2 <01$*#C 34"$$.$, ?@* 7VV6 W") "&+$2+2X A#0G.2+) *%"*

W5X .$ 2+"4.$, D.*% "$ "AA4.@"*.0$ I0# A4"$$.$, A+#&.)).0$ *%+ "1*%0#.*C )%"44 %"G+ #+,"#2 *0 O

W"X *%+ A#0G.).0$) 0I *%+ 2+G+40A&+$* A4"$M )0 I"# ") &"*+#."4 *0 *%+ "AA4.@"*.0$M

Page 16



 

 

!"#"$ " %&'( )*"+,-"(,&- ./"0( -),123&4/2&&. .)5)6&%+)-( %6"-7 '& 0"/ "' +"()/,"6 (& (2) "%%6,8"(,&-7

!3$ "-9 6&8"6 0,-"-8) 8&-',.)/"(,&-'7 '& 0"/ "' +"()/,"6 (& (2) "%%6,8"(,&-7 "-.

!8$ "-9 &(2)/ +"()/,"6 8&-',.)/"(,&-':

;2)/) "/) -& &(2)/ +"()/,"6 8&-',.)/"(,&-' (& 3) <),12). ,- (2) 3"6"-8) <,(2 (2) =)5)6&%+)-( >6"-:

>?@AB@>CD

;2) "%%/&5"6 &0 EAFGHIFIJFKL; )'("36,'2)' (2"( (2) %/,-8,%6) &0 (2) .)5)6&%+)-( &0 4% (& IJJ .<)66,-1'

"-. &(2)/ "''&8,"(). <&/M' &- (2,' ',()7 ,' "88)%("36): ;2,' "%%6,8"(,&- '))M' "%%/&5"6 &0 (2) +&/)

()82-,8"6 +"(()/' &0 (2) %/&%&'"6' ,- /)6"(,&- (& 6"9&4(7 '8"6)7 "%%)"/"-8) "-. 6"-.'8"%,-1:

=DN@OA7 CPQKL; PA= BRP?PB;D? KS ;RD P?DP

;2) "/)" ,' 82"/"8()/,'). 39 6&< .)-',(9 .)("82). .<)66,-1' ')( ,- 6"/1) %6&('7 (& (2) '&4(2 "-. )"'(

,-864.,-1 "6&-1 B24/82 C"-) <2)/) .<)66,-1' "/) &0 /). 3/,8M !,-864.,-1 <,(2 06,-( .)(",6,-1$7 2"-1,-1 (,6)'7

<2,() <)"(2)/3&"/.,-1 "-. 1/)9F<2,() /)-.)/: S4/(2)/ (& (2) -&/(2 <,(2,- E"/-2"+7 .)-',(9 ,-8/)"')'

"-. (2)/) ,' " +,* &0 .)("82).7 ')+,T.)("82). "-. ()//"8). .<)66,-1' &0 /). &/ 3/&<- 3/,8M "-. 2"-1,-1

(,6)'7 "-. "6'& &0 <2,()F8/)"+ /)-.)/7 %"/(,846"/69 "6&-1 Q"%(&- ?&". "-. U"/'2"66 B6&'): =<)66,-1 (9%)'7

',#)' "-. .)',1- 5"/,)' 1/)"(69 <,(2,- E"/-2"+ 3)(<))- <2,()F8/)"+ %",-(). ')+,T.)("82). 34-1"6&<'

"-. (<& '(&/)9 .)("82). ."/M 3/,8M .<)66,-1': U&/) +&.)/- .)5)6&%+)-( ,' '))- (& (2) -&/(2<)'( &0 (2)

"%%6,8"(,&- ',() "( L%(&- E/&&M' "-. -&/(2)"'( "( NM96"/M V"9 <2)/) (2) .<)66,-1' "/) &0 <2,()

/&4128"'( "-. /). 3/,8M 0&/ (2) <"66' "-. /).F3/&<- %6",- /&&0 (,6)': ;2)/) "/) 0)< "%"/(+)-( 34,6.,-1' ,-

(2) "/)"7 2&<)5)/ "- )*"+%6) 8"- 3) '))- W4'( -&/(2 &0 (2) /",6<"9 "( V,-.+,66 B&4/(: =)5)6&%+)-(

%"(()/- ,' 5"/,). ,-864.,-1 6,-)"/ .)5)6&%+)-( "6&-1 2,12<"9' "-. <,(2,- 846T.)T'"8':

;2) %/&%&'). .)5)6&%+)-( %/&5,.)' " %)/+)"36) "-. "88)'',36) 6"9&4(7 <,(2 " ')/,)' &0 8&--)8(,-1

/&".' (2"( 6&&% "/&4-. (& %/&5,.) 8&-(,-4&4' "88)'':

;2) %/&%&'). .<)66,-1' 5"/9 ,- (9%) ,-864.,-1 .)("82).7 ')+,T.)("82). "-. ()//"8). .<)66,-1' "-. 0&4/

"%"/(+)-( 34,6.,-1' 8&-(",-,-1 GT3). 4-,(': ;2) 2),12(' &0 (2) .<)66,-1' 5"/9 3)(<))- I "-. I:X '(&/)9'

"-. (2) "%"/(+)-( 34,6.,-1' <&46. 3) Y '(&/)9' ("66: ;2) .)-',(9 ,' GH:HZ .<)66,-1' %)/ 2)8("/) <2,82 ,'

"%%/&%/,"() ,- ,(' ')+,T/4/"6 6&8"(,&-7 %"/(,846"/69 <2)- 8&+%"/). "1",-'( &(2)/ +&/) /)8)-( .)5)6&%+)-(

,- E"/-2"+ ,-864.,-1 "%%6,8"(,&- EAFXGFG[F?DN <2)/) (2) .)-',(9 ,' G\:IX .<)66,-1' %)/ 2)8("/):

@- (2) &/,1,-"6 '43+,'',&-7 (2) %/&%&'). .<)66,-1' <&46. 2"5) 3))- &0 ),(2)/ /). +46(,T3/,8M &/ 3/&<-

+46(,T3/,8M <,(2 ),(2)/ '6"() 1/)9 &/ "4(4+- /&&0 (,6)' "-. (2)/) <&46. 2"5) 3))- -& .)(",6,-1: B&-8)/-'

<)/) /",'). 39 (2) P/4- =,'(/,8( B&-')/5"(,&- P.5,'&/9 >"-)6 &- (2) I[(2 A&5)+3)/ IJII "3&4( (2)

+"()/,"6' %/&%&').:

;2) %/&%&'"6 <"' (<)"M). "-. (2) .<)66,-1' "-. "%"/(+)-( 34,6.,-1' "/) -&< &0 &-) &0 (2/)) 3/,8M (9%)'

,-864.,-1 /). +46(,T3/,8M <,(2 /). .)(",6 3/,8M7 3/&<- +46(,T3/,8M <,(2 /). .)(",6 3/,8M "-. /). 3/,8M "-. /).

]4&,-,-1: =<)66,-1' "/) ),(2)/ &0 S&/(,8/)() O)+,-, '6"() 1/)9 /&&0 (,6)' &0 S&/(,8/)() O)+,-, B&6&4/

"4(4+- /&&0 (,6)': V2,6'( 8&-8/)()7 (2)') (,6)' 2"5) (2) "%%)"/"-8) &0 86"9 (,6)' "-. "/) 0"/ +&/) ,-

M))%,-1 <,(2 (2) +"()/,"6 %"6)(() &0 (2) "/)": ;,6) 2"-1,-1 "-. 06,-( .)(",6,-1 ,' "6'& %/&%&'). 0&/ '&+) &0

(2) .<)66,-1': ;2) '(96)'7 8&6&4/' "-. +"()/,"6' "/) 8&-',.)/). (& 3) ,- M))%,-1 <,(2 (2) 82"/"8()/ &0 (2)

.<)66,-1' "6&-1 B24/82 C"-) "-. (2) <,.)/ "/)"7 ,- %"/(,846"/ (2) /). 3/,8M <,(2 06,-( .)(",6,-1 <2,82 ,'

8&++&- "6&-1 B24/82 C"-): ;2) %/&%&'). .)5)6&%+)-( (2)/)0&/) '))M' (& ̂/)06)8( (2) 82"/"8()/,'(,8' &0

(2) ',() "-. 6&8"6 "/)" ,- (2),/ 6"9&4(7 6"-.'8"%,-17 .)-',(97 +,*7 '8"6)7 +"'',-17 82"/"8()/7 +"()/,"6'7

0,-,'2 "-. "/82,()8(4/"6 .)(",6'̂ ,- "88&/."-8) <,(2 >&6,89 = N>G "-. ',+,6"/69 = N>I &0 (2) P/4- C&8"6

Page 17



 !"#$%&'%"!()%(**+(%')%,-*(.*/'%"#0%*#1"#/*%'1*%234!'%/1"-"/'*-%)5%'1*% "-4(1%"#0%'1*4-%1461783"!4'9

/)3#'-9(40*%(*''4#6,%4#%"//)-0"#/*%:4'1% )!4/9%;<%)5%'1*%="-#1">%"#0%?"('*-6"'*%@*4612)3-1))0% !"#$

A1*%4#'-)03/'4)#%)5%'1*%-*0%2-4/+%"#0%-*0%83)4#4#6%"#0%'4!*%1"#64#6%"#0%5!4#'%0*'"4!4#6B%"00(%(3554/4*#'

C"-4*'9%">)#6('%0:*!!4#6(%')%*#(3-*%'1"'%'1*%.-).)(*0%0*C*!).>*#'%:4!!%#)'%2*%1)>)6*#)3(%"#0%.!"4#$

A1*%.-).)(*0%0*C*!).>*#'%4(%'1*-*5)-*%)5%,1461%83"!4'9%0*(46#,%"(%-*834-*0%29% )!4/9%?DE%)5%'1*%="-#1">

"#0%?"('*-6"'*%@*4612)3-1))0% !"#$

&'%4(%#)'*0%'1"'%F)#04'4)#%G%)#%.*->4((4)#%=@H<GIHJJH K%-*834-*(%'1*%(32>4((4)#%)5%0*'"4!(%)5%'1*

>"'*-4"!(%"#0%*L'*-#"!%54#4(1*(%)5%'1*%234!04#6(%"#0%'1*%.-)C4(4)#%)5%(">.!*(%)5%(3/1%>"'*-4"!(%"#0

54#4(1*(%"(%-*834-*0B%"(%."-'%)5%'14(%-*(*-C*0%>"''*-(%"..!4/"'4)#$%D)>*%0*'"4!(%)5%.-).)(*0%>"'*-4"!(

1"C*%2**#%.-)C40*0B%:14/1%"-*%/)#(40*-*0%(3554/4*#'%')%2*%"2!*%')%/)#(40*-%'1*%.-).)(*0%0*C*!).>*#'

"#0%'1"'%F)#04'4)#%G%1"(%2**#%/)>.!4*0%:4'1$%;):*C*-B%6-*"'*-%0*'"4!%4(%-*834-*0%.-4)-%')

/)>>*#/*>*#'B%."-'4/3!"-!9%-*6"-04#6%"/'3"!%2-4/+(%')%2*%3(*0%M-"'1*-%'1"#%6*#*-4/%2-4/+%'9.*(N%"#0

(.*/454/%1"-0%!"#0(/".4#6%>"'*-4"!($%&'%4(%'1*-*5)-*%"..-).-4"'*%')%"''"/1%"%/)#04'4)#%')%"#9%0*/4(4)#

-*834-4#6%"%0*'"4!*0%(/1*03!*%)5%1"-0%!"#0(/".4#6%>"'*-4"!(%.-4)-%')%/)>>*#/*>*#'B%"#0%"%0*'"4!*0

(/1*03!*%)5%*L'*-#"!%234!04#6%>"'*-4"!(%.-4)-%')%"2)C*%6-)3#0%:)-+($

OPPQRSO=K?%;QTD&@U

O#%)2!46"'4)#%:"(%"6-**0%"(%."-'%)5%'1*%"..*"!%)5%=@H<GJHJVHQTA%')%(*/3-*%'1*%0*!4C*-9%)5%WVX%)5%'1*

0:*!!4#6(%"(%"55)-0"2!*%1)3(4#6%)#%"%'*#3-*%(.!4'%)5%YEX%"55)-0"2!*%-*#'%"#0%JEX%4#'*->*04"'*%1)3(4#6$

A1*%)2!46"'4)#%-*834-*(%"#%"55)-0"2!*%1)3(4#6%(/1*>*%')%2*%(32>4''*0%')%"#0%"..-)C*0%29%'1*%K)/"!

 !"##4#6%O3'1)-4'9$%@)%5)->"!%(/1*>*%1"(%2**#%(32>4''*0%"(%."-'%)5%'14(%"..!4/"'4)#Z%1):*C*-B%"%A*#3-*

 !"#%1"(%2**#%(32>4''*0%'1"'%(1):(%:14/1%3#4'(%:4!!%2*%.-)C40*0%"(%"55)-0"2!*%-*#'B%4#'*->*04"'*%1)3(4#6

"#0%).*#%>"-+*'$%O%5)->"!%"55)-0"2!*%1)3(4#6%(/1*>*%:4!!%#**0%')%2*%(32>4''*0%4#%03*%/)3-(*%')%/)>.!9

:4'1%'1*%!*6"!%)2!46"'4)#$

A1*%A*#3-*% !"#%(1):(%'1"'%"55)-0"2!*%1)3(4#6%:4!!%2*%-*('-4/'*0%')%'1*%#)-'1*-#%"-*"%)5%'1*%(4'*$% )!4/9

O;%D J%)5%'1*%K)/"!% !"#%('"'*(%'1"'%,O55)-0"2!*%1)3(4#6%>3('%2*%C4(3"!!9%4#04('4#634(1"2!*%5-)>%>"-+*'

1)3(4#6%:4'1%!"-6*%6-)3.4#6(%)5%(4#6!*%'*#3-*%0:*!!4#6(%)-%.-).*-'4*(%"C)40*0$%O55)-0"2!*%1)3(4#6%3#4'(

(1"!!%2*%.*->4''*0%4#%(>"!!%/!3('*-(,$%[4'1%'1*%*L/*.'4)#%)5%'1*%"."-'>*#'%234!04#6(%:14/1%"-*

04('4#634(1"2!*%5-)>%'1*%>"-+*'%1)3(4#6%29%'1*4-%#"'3-*B%"!!%"55)-0"2!*%3#4'(%:4!!%2*%)5%"%(4>4!"-%0*(46#%')

'1*%>"-+*'%1)3(4#6%"#0%:4!!%'1*-*5)-*%2*%,4#04('4#634(1"2!*%5-)>%>"-+*'%1)3(4#6,$%;):*C*-B%'1*9%"-*%"!!

!)/"'*0%')%'1*%#)-'1%)5%'1*%(4'*B%*((*#'4"!!9%)#%)#*%!"-6*%/!3('*-$%A1*%(.-*"0%)5%"55)-0"2!*%1)3(4#6%3#4'(

(*'%)3'%)#%'1*%A*#3-*% !"#%4(%'1*-*5)-*%#)'%/)#(40*-*0%')%2*%/)>.!4"#'%:4'1% )!4/9%O;%D J$

&#%'*->(%)5%>4LB%GE%3#4'(%:)3!0%2*%.-)C40*0%"(%"55)-0"2!*%-*#'B%-*.-*(*#'4#6%JJ$EX%)5%)C*-"!!%.-)C4(4)#B

"#0%<E%:)3!0%2*%.-)C40*0%"(%4#'*->*04"'*%1)3(4#6B%-*.-*(*#'4#6%Y$EX%)5%)C*-"!!%.-)C4(4)#$%A1*

-*>"4#4#6%<GV%3#4'(%:)3!0%2*%.-)C40*0%"(%).*#%>"-+*'B%-*.-*(*#'4#6%YVX%)5%)C*-"!!%.-)C4(4)#$% )!4/9%O;

D J%)5%'1*%O-3#%K)/"!% !"#%-*834-*(%'1"'%WVX%)5%3#4'(%"#0%.-)C40*0%"(%"55)-0"2!*%:14/1%'1*%.-).)(*0

0*C*!).>*#'%:)3!0%/)>.!9%:4'1$%A1*%.-).)(*0%0*C*!).>*#'%"!()%.-)C40*(%"#%"..-).-4"'*%'*#3-*%(.!4'

-*834-*0%29%'1*%)2!46"'4)#$

 )!4/9%O;%D J%-*834-*(%'1"'%WE7GVX%)5%3#4'(%"-*%<72*0-))>B%WE7GVX%)5%3#4'(%"-*%J72*0-))>B%<E7JVX%)5

3#4'(%"-*%W72*0-))>%"#0%E7<VX%"-*%G\%2*0-))>%3#4'(B%3#!*((%'1*-*%4(%*C40*#/*%')%(366*('%'1"'%"#

"!'*-#"'4C*%>4L%:)3!0%2*%>)-*%"..-).-4"'*$

&#%'1*%)-464#"!%(32>4((4)#B%JG%MGVXN%)5%'1*%"55)-0"2!*%3#4'(%:)3!0%1"C*%2**#%<72*0B%JJ%MW]$YXN%:)3!0

1"C*%2**#%J72*0B%<J%MJVXN%:)3!0%1"C*%2**#%W72*0%"#0%J%MW$WXN%:)3!0%1"C*%2**#%G\2*0$%A14(

-*.-*(*#'*0%"#%3#0*-%.-)C4(4)#%)5%G\%2*0%3#4'($

A1*%(/1*>*%1"(%(4#/*%2**#%':*"+*0%')%.-)C40*%JG%MGVXN%<72*0%3#4'(B%JJ%MW]$YXN%J72*0%3#4'(B%<J%MJVXN

Page 18



 !"#$%&'()*%+'$%,%- . /0%12&3$%"#%45%"#$.%62%#7($#'8#%9+*%"##'%*&":())#$%)2%;&*)(<=%)9#%*92>)<+33%('

+<<2>$+"3#%45%"#$%&'()*.

?)%(*%)9#>#<2>#%82'*($#>#$%)9+)%)9#%*@>#+$%+'$%:(A%2<%+<<2>$+"3#%92&*('B%(*%'2)%+88#@)+"3#C%+'$%)9#

>#D&(>#:#')*%2<%E23(8=%FG%HE,%2<%)9#%F>&'%I28+3%E3+'%+'$%E23(8=%GJ%2<%)9#%K+>'9+:%+'$%L+*)#>B+)#

6#(B9"2&>922$%E3+'%+>#%'2)%:#)%+)%)9(*%)(:#.%M9(89%92&*#*%+>#%+<<2>$+"3#%(*%'2)%'#8#**+>(3=%+%:+))#>

)9+)%'##$*%)2%"#%82'*($#>#$%)9>2&B9%)9(*%>#*#>7#$%:+))#>*%+@@3(8+)(2'%B(7#'%)9#%H.JNO%+3>#+$=%('%@3+8#.%?)

(*%@>2@2*#$%)9+)%)9#%*&":())#$%P#'&>#%E3+'%+'$%+<<2>$+"3#%92&*('B%:(A%(*%'2)%+@@>27#$C%:#+'('B%)9#*#

$#)+(3*%1(33%'##$%)2%"#%+B>##$%+)%+%3+)#>%$+)#C%"&)%@>(2>%)2%82::#'8#:#')C%('%+882>$+'8#%1()9%)9#

>#D&(>#:#')*%2<%)9#%H.JNO.%$#8(*(2'.

QLH?RL6P?FI%FSL6?PT

?')#>'+3%H@+8#

F33%&'()*%:##)%)9#%>#D&(>#:#')*%2<%)9#%6+)(2'+33=%R#*8>("#$%H@+8#%H)+'$+>$*%-6RHH0%1()9%)9#%#A8#@)(2'

2<%"#$>22:%U%2<%&'()*%M?6%+'$%M?6%P(3#%G+'B('B%19(89%+>#%*('B3#%"#$>22:*%1()9%+%<322>*@+8#%2<%O.JJ:V.

P9#%6RHH%*)+)#%)9+)%+%*('B3#%"#$>22:%*92&3$%9+7#%+%:('(:&:%<322>*@+8#%2<%W.UN:V.

E23(8=%R%RS,%2<%)9#%F>&'%I28+3%E3+'%+3321*%*2:#%7+>(+)(2'%+B+('*)%)9#%*@+8#%*)+'$+>$*%19#>#%*89#:#*

+>#%&'+"3#%)2%:##)%)9#:.%?'%)9(*%8+*#C%+33%&'()*%82:@3=%1()9%)9#%27#>+33%*@+8#%*)+'$+>$*C%+'$%2'3=%J,%2<

)9#%,NN%&'()*%9+7#%+%*('B3#%"#$>22:%)9+)%:+>B('+33=%<+33*%*92>)%2<%)9#%*)+'$+>$*.%X'%"+3+'8#C%()%(*

)9#>#<2>#%82'*($#>#$%)9+)%)9#%@>2@2*#$%$#7#32@:#')%82:@3(#*%1()9%E23(8=%R%RS,%19(89%>#D&(>#*%Y(')#>'+3

*@+8#*%)2%"#%+'%+@@>2@>(+)#%*(Z#[%)2%:##)%)9#%>#D&(>#:#')*%2<%+33%288&@+')*%+'$%)9#(>%89+'B('B%'##$*Y.

LA)#>'+3%H@+8#

?'%)9#%(')#>#*)%2<%@>2)#8)('B%@>(7+8=%+'$%@>27($('B%+%*&<<(8(#')%+:2&')%2<%@>(7+)#%2@#'%*@+8#C%)9#%F>&'

R(*)>(8)%R#*(B'%\&($#%>#D&(>#*%B+>$#'*%)2%"#%+)%3#+*)%JN.U%:#)>#*%$##@%921#7#>%*:+33#>%@>(7+)#%>#+>

B+>$#'*%+>#%+88#@)+"3#%('%*@#8(<(8%8(>8&:*)+'8#*.%P9#%:+;2>()=%2<%&'()*%+>#%@>27($#$%1()9%*&<<(8(#')%>#+>

B+>$#'*%('%+882>$+'8#%1()9%)9#%R#*(B'%\&($#%B&($+'8#C%921#7#>%+%*:+33%'&:"#>%2<%&'()*%<+33%:+>B('+33=

*92>).%\(7#'%)9#%@>27(*(2'%2<%+%*(B'(<(8+')%+:2&')%2<%@&"3(8%2@#'%*@+8#C%)9#%*92>)<+33*%+B+('*)%)9#

B&($+'8#%+>#%82'*($#>#$%)2%"#%+88#@)+"3#%+*%>#*($#')*%1(33%9+7#%2@#'%+88#**%)2%)9#*#%*@+8#*%<2>%3#(*&>#

+'$%>#8>#+)(2'.

P9#%R#*(B'%\&($#%>#D&(>#*%+%"+8]̂<>2')%)2%*($#%*#@+>+)(2'%$(*)+'8#%2<%9+"()+"3#%>22:*%"#)1##'%"&(3$('B*

)2%"#%+%:('(:&:%2<%J4%:#)>#*.%F33%&'()*%+>#%@>27($#$%1()9%+$#D&+)#%*#@+>+)(2'%$(*)+'8#*%('%+882>$+'8#

1()9%)9#%R#*(B'%\&($#.

P9#%R#*(B'%\&($#%>#D&(>#*%"&(3$('B%<>2')+B#*%)2%"#%*#)%"+8]%+)%3#+*)%,:%<>2:%)9#%@32)%"2&'$+>=%)2%:+>]

$#<#'*("3#%*@+8#.%H2:#%@>2@#>)(#*%<+(3%)2%@>27($#%)9(*%('83&$('B%@32)*%JJ %+'$%_J.%P9#%R#*(B'%\&($#

+3321*%<2>%*:+33#>%*#)"+8]*%('%7#>=%*@#8(+3%8(>8&:*)+'8#*%19#>#%;&*)(<(8+)(2'%#A(*)*.%?'%)9(*%8+*#C%)9#

*92>)<+33*%+>#%7#>=%:('2>%+'$%)=@(8+33=%288&>%2'%)9#%82>'#>*%2<%$1#33('B*%19#>#%)9#%*#@+>+)(2'%(*%<>2:%)9#

*9+>#$%*&><+8#.%M('$21*%+'$%$22>*%2<%$1#33('B*%+>#%)=@(8+33=%*#)%"+8]%+)%3#+*)%,:%<>2:%)9#%@32)

"2&'$+>=C%#'*&>('B%)9+)%+$#D&+)#%*#8&>()=%(*%+89(#7#$.%P9#%*92>)<+33*%+>#%)9#>#<2>#%$2%'2)%>#'$#>%)9#

@>2@2*+3*%&'+88#@)+"3#.

P9#%R#*(B'%\&($#%>#D&(>#*%+33%$1#33('B*%)2%"#%@>27($#$%1()9%@>(7+)#%2>%82::&'+3%+:#'()=%*@+8#.%̀2>

+@+>):#')%"&(3$('B*C%)9(*%8+'%"#%+89(#7#$%"=%@>27($('B%&'()*%1()9%82::&'+3%B+>$#'%*@+8#*C%"+382'(#*C%2>

@&"3(8%2@#'%*@+8#.%P9#%@>2@2*#$%+@+>):#')%"&(3$('B*%('83&$#%*:+33%B+>$#'%+>#+*%*#>7('B%)9#%B>2&'$

<322>%&'()*%19(89%+>#%'2)%2<%+'=%@+>)(8&3+>%:#>().%G21#7#>C%B(7#'%)9#%3+>B#%D&+')()=%2<%2@#'%*@+8#

+7+(3+"3#%)2%)9#%288&@+')*%2<%)9#*#%+@+>):#')%"&(3$('B*%+>#%82'*($#>#$%+88#@)+"3#.%P9#%<(>*)%+'$%*#82'$

<322>%&'()*%+>#%@>27($#$%1()9%<>2')%<+8('B%"+382'(#*%19(89%:#+*&>#%U.Oa:V.%P9#=%+>#%2<%+%*&<<(8(#')%*(Z#%)2

82:@3=%1()9%)9#%R#*(B'%\&($#%B&($+'8#%<2>%"+382'(#*%19(89%*)+)#*%)9+)%)9#=%*92&3$%"#%+)%3#+*)%,:V.%X'

Page 19



 !"!#$%&'()%'*+,*,-%.'.%/%",*0%#('!$$,+.-'12()'()%'3%-24#'562.%'!#.'7,"2$8'9:',;'()%'<!+#)!0'!#.

=!-(%+4!(%'>%24) ,6+),,.'7"!#'1)2$)'+%?62+%-'.%/%",*0%#('(,'@2#$"6.%'4,,.'?6!"2(8',6(.,,+'!0%#2(8

-*!$%@A

B)%'3%-24#'562.%'*+,/2.%-'02#2060'+%?62+%0%#(-'(,'%#-6+%'()!('-!(2-;!$(,+8'"2/2#4'$,#.2(2,#-'$!#' %

!$)2%/%.A'C/%+!""&'2('2-'$,#-2.%+%.'()!('()%'*+,*,-%.'.%/%",*0%#('$,0*"2%-'12()'()%-%'-(!#.!+.-&'!#.'2(

()%+%;,+%'-%%D-'(,'@%#-6+%'()!('.%/%",*0%#('.,%-'#,(')!/%'!'-24#2;2$!#("8'#%4!(2/%'20*!$('6*,#

+%-2.%#(2!"'!0%#2(8@'2#'!$$,+.!#$%'12()'*,"2$8'E='F7G',;'()%'H+6#'I,$!"'7"!#A

>,2-%

52/%#'()!('()%'#,+()J1%-(%+#' ,6#.!+8',;'()%'!**"2$!(2,#'-2(%'-2(-'!.K!$%#('(,'()%'+!2"1!8'"2#%&'#,2-%

20*!$(-'-),6".' %'$,#-2.%+%.A'H'>,2-%'!#.'L2 +!(2,#'H--%--0%#('1!-'-6 02((%.'12()'()%',6("2#%

!**"2$!(2,#'1)2$)'+%$,00%#.%.'()!('!0%#2(8'-*!$%-'1)2$)'!+%'MN0';+,0'()%'+!2"1!8'"2#%' %'*+,/2.%.

12()'GAO0')24)'$",-%.' ,!+.%.'(20 %+';%#$2#4A'B)2-'2-'+%2#;,+$%.' 8'P,#.2(2,#'QG',;'()%'!**+,/!"',;

<>RGSTRMMR7I'1)2$)'+%?62+%-'()%'*+,/2-2,#',;'()2-';%#$2#4A'B)%'*+,*,-%.';%#$2#4'2-'-),1#',#'.+!12#4

3<JF3GQJNNU'1)2$)'$,#;2+0-'()!('()%'+%?62+%.'.2-(!#$%-'!+%'*+,/2.%.A

V#'!..2(2,#&'()%'=#/2+,#0%#(!"'9%!"()'C;;2$%+'+%?62+%.'()%')24)%+'.%#-2(8'.%/%",*0%#('(,' %'-2(6!(%.

$",-%+'(,'()%'+!2"1!8'"2#%'(,'*+,/2.%'!#'!$,6-(2$' 6;;%+A'B)2-')!-'0,-("8' %%#'+%;"%$(%.',#'()%'*"!#-'!-'()%

()+%%'-(+,+%8'!*!+(0%#(' 62".2#4-'!+%'-%('(,'()%'#,+()',;'()%'!**"2$!(2,#'-2(%&'!.K!$%#('(,'()%'+!2"1!8A'B)%

MA:'-(,+%8'.1%""2#4-'!+%'2#'()%'$%#(+%',;'()%'-2(%'),1%/%+&'()%'M'-(,+%8'.1%""2#4-'(,'()%'#,+()%!-('!#.

#,+()1%-(',;'()%'-2(%&'!+%'-2(6!(%.'%2()%+'-2.%',;'()%'!*!+(0%#(' 62".2#4-A'B)%'=#/2+,#0%#(!"'9%!"()

C;;2$%+'0!.%'!'+%*+%-%#(!(2,#',#'()2-'!**"2$!(2,#',#'()%'MS()'>,/%0 %+'MNMM&'$,#;2+02#4'()!('()%

+%?62+%0%#(-',;'P,#.2(2,#'QG'!+%'0%(A

B)%'*+,*,-%.'.%/%",*0%#('1,6".'()%+%;,+%' %'!.%?6!(%"8'*+,(%$(%.';+,0'#%!+ 8'-,6+$%-',;'#,2-%'2#

!$$,+.!#$%'12()'7,"2$8'E='3WG'1)2$)'-%%D-'(,'@%#-6+%'()!('+%-2.%#(-'12""'#,(' %'!./%+-%"8'!;;%$(%.' 8

#,2-%@';+,0'()%'2.%#(2;2%.'-(+%($)',;'+!2"1!8'"2#%'()!('+6#-'()+,64)'<!+#)!0'-(!(2,#A'V('!"-,'$,0*"2%-'12()

7,"2$8'E='F7G'1)2$)'+%?62+%-'!""'.%/%",*0%#('(,'@#,(')!/%'!'-24#2;2$!#("8'#%4!(2/%'20*!$('6*,#

+%-2.%#(2!"'!0%#2(8@A

C6(",,D'!#.'7+2/!$8

B)%'"!8,6('2-';!2+"8'$,0*!$('12()'()%'-2.%'1!""-',;'-,0%',;'()%'.1%""2#4-' %2#4'12()2#'0%(+%-',;'%!$)

,()%+A'B)%'!**"2$!#(')!-'%#-6+%.'()!('.1%""2#4-'.,'#,(')!/%'-2.%';!$2#4'12#.,1-'()!('1,6".'.2+%$("8

,/%+",,D'()%'-2.%'12#.,1-',;'!#,()%+'*+,*%+(8&'(,'*+,/2.%'4,,.'"%/%"-',;'*+2/!$8A'B)2-'%#-6+%-'()!('()%

.%/%",*0%#('1,6".'@9!/%'02#20!"'20*!$('(,'6-%+-'!#.',$$6*2%-',;'#%!+ 8'*+,*%+(8'!#.'"!#.@'2#

!$$,+.!#$%'12()'7,"2$8'3'3WG',;'()%'H+6#'I,$!"'7"!#A

V('2-'+%$,4#2-%.'()!('2#'()%';6(6+%&'2;'*%+02((%.'.%/%",*0%#('+24)(-'1%+%'+%(!2#%.&'!"(%+!(2,#-'$,6".' %

0!.%'(,'()%'+,,;'-*!$%-'(,'$+%!(%')! 2(! "%'+,,0-A'X)2"-('2#'-,0%'$!-%-'()2-'$,6".'*,(%#(2!""8' %'.,#%

-%#-2(2/%"8'!#.'12(),6('.%(+20%#('(,'()%',$$6*!#(-',;'#%24) ,6+2#4'.1%""2#4-&'+,,;'%Y(%#-2,#-'$,6".'+%-6"(

2#')!+0'(,'()%'*+2/!$8'!#.'+%-2.%#(2!"'!0%#2(2%-',;'#%24) ,6+2#4',$$6*!#(-' 8'1!8',;',/%+",,D2#4A'B,

!..+%--'()2-'2--6%&'!'$,#.2(2,#'-),6".' %'20*,-%.'1)2$)'+%-(+2$(-'()%'$,#-(+6$(2,#',;'.,+0%+'12#.,1-

!#.'.,+0%+'%Y(%#-2,#-'()+,64)'F$)%.6"%'M&'7!+('G&'P"!--'<'!#.'P"!--'P',;'()%'B,1#'!#.'P,6#(+8

7"!##2#4'Z5%#%+!"'7%+02((%.'3%/%",*0%#(['Z=#4"!#.['C+.%+'MNG:'Z,+'!#8'C+.%+'+%/,D2#4',+'+%J%#!$(2#4

()2-'C+.%+[A'F6$)'1,+D-'1,6".'+%?62+%'()%'4+!#(2#4',;'*"!##2#4'*%+02--2,#' 8'()%'I,$!"'7"!##2#4

H6(),+2(8A

HPP=FF&'9V59XH\F'H>3'7H]̂ V>5

924)1!8'P!*!$2(8

H'B+!#-*,+('H--%--0%#('!#.'!'B+!;;2$'V0*!$('H--%--0%#('1%+%'*+%*!+%.'!-'*!+(',;'()%',6("2#%

Page 20



 !!"#$ %#&'()*+#",%)%+-)&.%"#'-) !!"#$ %#&')/#/'0%),--1)%&)$&'2#34)%+-)-5 $%)'.46-3)&2)/7-""#'8,)!3&!&,-/9

%+-) ,,-,,4-'%,)7-3-)6 ,-/)&')%+-)!3&:#,#&')&2);<<)/7-""#'8,()=+-)3-!&3%,) ,,-,,-/)%+-)$.4." %#:-

%3 22#$)#4! $%)&2)6&%+)%+#,) '/)&%+-3)$&',-'%-/)/-:-"&!4-'%,).!&')%+-)"&$ ")3& /)'-%7&31()>&%+)*-,%

?.,,-5)@&.'%A)@&.'$#"9) '/)%+-)B',!-$%&3) %) !!- "9)$&'$"./-/)%+ %)%+-)/-:-"&!4-'%)7&."/)'&%)+ :-) 

0,-:-3-0)#4! $%)&')%+-)"&$ ")+#8+7 A)'-%7&319),.6C-$%)%&) )2#' '$# ")$&'%3#6.%#&')6-#'8)!3&:#/-/)%&7 3/,

%+-)4#%#8 %#&')&2)%3 22#$)#4! $%,)&')%+-)D;E(

@&',#/-3 %#&',)+ :-)'&%)$+ '8-/)6-%7--')%+-)&.%"#'-) !!"#$ %#&'9) '/)%+#,)3-,-3:-/)4 %%-3,) !!"#$ %#&'(

=+-)2#'/#'8,) '/)$&'$".,#&')&2)%+-)=3 ',!&3%)D,,-,,4-'%) '/)=3 22#$)B4! $%)D,,-,,4-'%)%+-3-2&3-

3-4 #')3-"-: '%()*-,%)?.,,-5)@&.'%A)@&.'$#")4 /-) )3-!3-,-'% %#&')&')%+#,)3-,-3:-/)4 %%-3,

 !!"#$ %#&'9),% %#'8)%+ %)%+-A)+ :-)'&)2.3%+-3)$&44-'%,)3-8 3/#'8)+#8+7 A)$ ! $#%A()=+-)!3&!&,-/

/-:-"&!4-'%)%+-3-2&3-)$&'%#'.-,)%&)6-)!&"#$A)$&4!"# '%()F %#&' ")G#8+7 A,)+ :-) ",&)$&44-'%-/)&')%+-

;H%+)F&:-46-3);<;;)%+ %)0*-) 3-), %#,2#-/)%+ %)%+-)!3&!&, ")#')%+#,)3-,-3:-/)4 %%-3,) !!"#$ %#&')7#"")'&%

4 %-3# ""A) 22-$%)%+-), 2-%A9)3-"# 6#"#%A) '/I&3)&!-3 %#&')&2)%+-),%3 %-8#$)3& /)'-%7&31)#')%+#,)"&$ %#&') '/)#%,

:#$#'#%A()=+-3-2&3-)7-)+ :-)'&)&6C-$%#&',)&3)$&44-'%,)3-8 3/#'8)%+#,)3-,-3:-/)4 %%-3,) !!"#$ %#&'0(

D$$-,,#6#"#%A)J)K A&.%

=+-) $$-,,) 33 '8-4-'%,)7-3-) !!3&:-/) ,)! 3%)&2)%+-)&.%"#'-) !!"#$ %#&'(

L-8 3/#'8)" A&.%9)%+-3-)7&."/)6-) )3& /)$&''-$%#'8)%&)%+-) $$-,,)&')%+-),&.%+- ,%)6&.'/ 3A)&2)%+-

 !!"#$ %#&'),#%-()=+-) $$-,,)3& /),!.3,)&22)#'%&): 3#&.,)/#3-$%#&',()=+-,-),!.3,)4 #'"A)!3&:#/-

$&'%#'.&.,)"#'1,9)+&7-:-3),&4-)&2)%+-)3& /,)/&)-'/()*+-3-)%+#,)&$$.3,9),.22#$#-'%)%.3'#'8)!&#'%,)+ :-

6--')!3&:#/-/()=+-),.64#%%-/)=3 ',!&3%)?% %-4-'%)#/-'%#2#-,)%+ %)%+-)4 #') $$-,,),!#'-)3& /)7#"")6-

M(M4)#')7#/%+9) '/)%+-),-$&'/ 3A),%3--%,)7#"")6-)N(H4)7#/-()*-,%)?.,,-5)@&.'%A)@&.'$#") ,)+#8+7 A,

 .%+&3#%A)$&44-'%-/)&')%+-);H%+)F&:-46-3);<;;9)%+ %)%+#,)#,)#') $$&3/ '$-)7#%+)%+-)O '. ")2&3)?%3--%,

!3#'$#!"-,) '/)%+-3-2&3-) $$-!% 6"-(

=+-3-)#,) )'-%7&31)&2)! %+,9)! :-4-'%,) '/)$3&,,#'8)!&#'%,)%+3&.8+&.%)%+-),#%-9) ,)7-"") ,),+ 3-/

,.32 $-,()=+-)23&'% 8-,)&2) "")/7-""#'8,) 3-)!3&:#/-/)7#%+)!-/-,%3# ') $$-,,()=+-3-) 3-) ",&),-:-3 "

! %+,)7#%+#')%+-)!.6"#$)&!-'),! $-,9)%+-)KPDQ) '/)%+-) ""&%4-'%,)!3&:#/#'8), 2-) '/),-$.3-)!-/-,%3# '

"#'1,) 3&.'/)%+-),#%-()Q.6"#$)2&&%! %+)RQS;S)7&."/)6-)3-% #'-/)6.%)/#:-3%-/)%&)!3&:#/-)3&.%-,)23&4)'&3%+

%&),&.%+)%+3&.8+)%+-),#%-()=+-)2&&%! %+,) ""&7) $$-,,)%&)%+-)&!-')83--'),! $-,)!3&:#/-/) '/)$&''-$%

7#%+)RQS;S)#') $$&3/ '$-)7#%+)@&'/#%#&');S)&2)>FITNUI;;IQK()*-,%)?.,,-5)@&.'%A)@&.'$#")V)Q.6"#$

L#8+%,)&2)* A)$&44-'%-/)%+ %)%+-)/#:-3,#&')7&."/)3-W.#3-)Q.6"#$)L#8+%)&2)* A)X3/-3) '/)%+-).!83 /-,

%&)%+-)2&&%! %+)7&."/)3-W.#3-) 83--4-'%)6-%7--')%+-)" '/&7'-3) '/)*-,%)?.,,-5)@&.'%A)@&.'$#"()=+#,

7&."/)6-),-$.3-/)6A) ') !!3&!3# %-"A)7&3/-/)$&'/#%#&'(

*-,%)?.,,-5)@&.'%A)@&.'$#") ,)+#8+7 A,) .%+&3#%A)4 /-) )3-!3-,-'% %#&')&')%+-);H%+)F&:-46-3);<;;9

$&'2#34#'8)%+ %)%+-)" A&.%)7&."/)!3&:#/-),.22#$#-'%)-4-38-'$A) ,,-,,) '/) "")2&&%! %+,)7&."/)6-

 !!3&!3# %-) '/)$&4!"# '%)7#%+)%+-)O '. ")2&3)?%3--%,)8.#/-"#'-,()D,),.$+)0%+-)KGD)/&-,)'&%)$&',#/-3

%+ %)%+-)!3&!&, ")7&."/)+ :-)0,-:-3-0)#4! $%)&')%+-)&!-3 %#&')&2)%+-)+#8+7 A)'-%7&319)%+-3-2&3-)#,)'&%

$&'%3 3A)%&)%+-)F %#&' ")Q" ''#'8)Q&"#$A)R3 4-7&31)Y! 3 )TTTZ9) '/)%+-3-) 3-)'&)%3 ',!&3%)83&.'/,)%&

3-,#,%)%+-)!3&!&, "0()=+-)!3&!&,-/)/-:-"&!4-'%)7&."/)$&4!"A)7#%+)Q&"#$A)=)?QT)&2)%+-)D3.')K&$ ")Q" '

 ,)#%)08#:-,)!3#&3#%A)%&)!-/-,%3# ') '/)$A$"-)4&:-4-'%,0) '/)$3- %-,)0, 2-) '/),-$.3-)" A&.%,)2&3)%3 22#$9

$A$"#,%,) '/)!-/-,%3# ',0(

B%)#,)3-$&8'#,-/)%+ %)%+-)/#:-3,#&')&2)2&&%! %+)RQS;S)7#"")3-W.#3-)%+-)K&$ ")Q" ''#'8)D.%+&3#%A)%&)#,,.-) 

Q.6"#$)L#8+%)&2)* A)X3/-3) '/)%+-).!83 /-,)%&)RQS;S)7#"")3-W.#3-) )2&34 ")!-34#,,#:-)! %+) 83--4-'%

6-%7--')%+-)" '/&7'-3) '/)*-,%)?.,,-5)@&.'%A)@&.'$#"()?+&."/)!-34#,,#&')6-)83 '%-/9) )$&'/#%#&'

7&."/)6-) %% $+-/)3-W.#3#'8)%+-)2&&%! %+)%&)3-4 #')&!-') '/).'&6,%3.$%-/).'%#"),.$+)$&',-'%,) 3-

83 '%-/(

Page 21



 !"#$%&'"()*!(+,$-.(),()*!(/,,)0#)*1()*!(#002&3#')(.456&))!%(#(7 89(:,)!(+*&3*(&'324%!%(&).

.0!3&/&3#)&,'(3,60$&.&'"(,/($!3;32!%(#""$!"#)!1(%4.)(<,$(#(.4&)#52!(#2)!$'#)&=!(.43*(#.(3*#2-(,$(",,%

>4#2&);(32!#'(3,#$.!(3$4.*!%(>4#$$&!%(6#)!$&#2?(+&)*(#(2&6!.),'!(),0(%$!..&'"@(9!.)(A4..!B(C,4');

C,4'3&2(3,66!')!%(,'()*!(DD'%(E!5$4#$;(DFDG()*#)()*!(.0!3&/&3#)&,'(&.(#33!0)#52!(54)(),(!'.4$!()*#)()*!

$!3;32!%(#""$!"#)!(&.(32!#'(+&)*(',("2#..1(02#.)&3(,$(6!)#2(&'(&)@(H*&.(+#.(#2.,(&%!')&/&!%(&'()*!&$(3,66!').

,'()*!(I)*(J4'!(DFDG@(K)(&.(3,'.&%!$!%()*#)(#(3,'%&)&,'(+,42%(5!(#00$,0$&#)!($!>4&$&'"()*!(+,$-.(),(5!

3#$$&!%(,4)(&'(#33,$%#'3!(+&)*()*!(7 89(:,)!(#'%()*#)()*!($!3;32!%(#""$!"#)!(&.(32!#'(+&)*(',("2#..1

02#.)&3(,$(6!)#2(&'(&)@

7#$-&'"

H*!(#002&3#)&,'(.&)!(&.(+&)*&'(7#$-&'"(L!*#=&,4$(M,'!(D(#'%()*!$!/,$!1(#.($!>4&$!%(5;()*!(N$4'(O&.)$&3)

C,4'3&2(7#$-&'"(A)#'%#$%.1(PQ5!%1(DQ5!%(#'%(GQ5!%(4'&).(.*,42%(0$,=&%!(D(=!*&32!(0#$-&'"(.0#3!.1(#'%

RS(5!%(4'&).(.*,42%(0$,=&%!(G(=!*&32!(0#$-&'"(.0#3!.@(K'(#%%&)&,'1(=&.&),$(0#$-&'"(+&22(5!($!>4&$!%(),

0$,=&%!(#($#)&,(,/(DFT(,/()*!(),)#2('465!$(,/(4'&).@(H*&.(3$!#)!.(#'(,=!$#22($!>4&$!6!')(/,$(IPU(3#$

0#$-&'"(.0#3!.(,/(+*&3*(RVU(.*,42%(5!(#22,3#)!%(#'%(RF(.*,42%(5!(/,$(=&.&),$.@

H*!(0$,0,.!%(%!=!2,06!')(.!!-.(),(3$!#)!(IFP(0#$-&'"(.0#3!.(,/(+*&3*(GWR(+,42%(5!(#22,3#)!%1(R

+,42%(5!(4'#22,3#)!%1(IV(+,42%(5!(=&.&),$(#'%(RU(+,42%(5!(.&)4#)!%(+&)*&'("#$#"!.(<+*&3*(#$!(3,4')!%(#.

F@I(.0#3!.(),+#$%.(0#$-&'"(0$,=&.&,'?@(H*!(0$,0,.!%(%!=!2,06!')()*!$!/,$!(/#22.(6#$"&'#22;(.*,$)(,/()*!

0#$-&'"(.)#'%#$%.(<PI(0#$-&'"(.0#3!.?@(X,+!=!$1()*!(7#$-&'"(A)#'%#$%.(.)#)!()*#)(YN(6,$!(/2!B&52!

#00$,#3*(+&22(5!()#-!'(+&)*(.3*!6!.()*#)(&'3,$0,$#)!(/2#).(#'%(,'(.&)!.(32,.!(),(4$5#'(3!')$!.Y@(DR(,/()*!

0$,0,.!%(4'&).(+&22(5!(+&)*&'(#0#$)6!')(54&2%&'".(+*,.!(,3340#').(#$!();0&3#22;(2!..(2&-!2;(),(4.!(#(3#$

)*#'()*!(,3340#').(,/(%+!22&'".@(K'(#%%&)&,'1(#(H$#=!2(72#'(*#.(#2.,(5!!'(0$,=&%!%(+*&3*(&%!')&/&!.

6!#.4$!.(),(.400,$)(.4.)#&'#52!()$#=!2(#+#;(/$,6()*!(0$&=#)!(3#$@

9!.)(A4..!B(C,4');(C,4'3&2(&'()*!&$($!0$!.!')#)&,'(,'()*!(DZ)*(:,=!65!$(DFDD1(.)#)!%()*#)(YH*!([XN

+,42%(5!(.#)&./&!%(+&)*()*&.(#6,4')(,/(0#$-&'"(#'%("&=!'()*!(.&)!.(2#;,4)()*#)(&.(2&-!2;(),(5!()*!(6#B&646

)*#)(3,42%($!#2&.)&3#22;(5!(0$,=&%!%Y@(9*&2.)()*!(0$,0,.!%(%!=!2,06!')(%,!.'Y)(3,602;(+&)*()*!(!B0!3)!%

2!=!2.(,/(0#$-&'"(/,$('!+($!.&%!')&#2(%!=!2,06!')1(&)(&.(3,'.&%!$!%()*#)(&)(%,!.(0$,=&%!(#(.4//&3&!')('465!$

,/(3#$(0#$-&'"(.0#3!.(&'(#33,$%#'3!(+&)*()*!(N$4'(O&.)$&3)(C,4'3&2(A0#3!(A)#'%#$%.1(7,2&3;(H(A7P(,/()*!

N$4'([,3#2(72#'(#'%(7,2&3;(\NR(,/()*!(L#$'*#6(#'%(]#.)!$"#)!(:!&"*5,4$*,,%(72#'@

E4$)*!$6,$!1()*!(0$,0,.!%("#$#"!.(6!#.4$!(U@R6(B(G@G6(+*&3*(6!!)()*!($!>4&$!%(%&6!'.&,'.(,/()*!

7#$-&'"(A)#'%#$%.@

H*!(.456&))!%(H$#'.0,$)(A)#)!6!')(.)#)!.()*#)(Y#22(%+!22&'".(+&)*(#(%$&=!+#;(,$("#$#"!(+&22(5!(0$,=&%!%

+&)*(/#.)(3*#$"!(.,3-!)(&'/$#.)$43)4$!(#'%()*!(.0#3!.(0$,=&%!%(/,$()*!(/2#).(+&22(5!(0$,=&%!%(+&)*(&'

#33,$%#'3!(+&)*()*!(DFDG($!>4&$!6!')(&@!@(GFT(,/(.0#3!.Y@(H*&.(2!=!2(,/(0$,=&.&,'(+,42%(6!!)()*!

$!>4&$!6!').(,/(C,'%&)&,'(DI(#))#3*!%(),()*!(#00$,=#2(,/()*!(L:̂PRŴDD̂7[1(#'%(#(/422(.3*!6!(/,$()*!

0$,=&.&,'(,/(!2!3)$&3(=!*&32!(3*#$"&'"(&'/$#.)$43)4$!(+&22('!!%(),(5!(.456&))!%(#'%(#00$,=!%(0$&,$(),

,3340#)&,'(,/(#';(,/()*!(%+!22&'".1(),(%&.3*#$"!()*!(3,'%&)&,'(&'(#(.!0#$#)!(#002&3#)&,'@

H*!(0$,0,.!%(%!=!2,06!')(0$,=&%!.(3;32!(0#$-&'"(.0#3!.(+&)*&'("#$#"!.1(3;32!(.),$!.(+&)*&'()*!

#0#$)6!')(54&2%&'".(#'%(,)*!$(3;32!(.),$#"!(4'&).@(K'(),)#21()*!(0$,0,.#2(+,42%(0$,=&%!(GIR(3;32!(0#$-&'"

.0#3!.@(H*!(N$4'(O&.)$&3)(7#$-&'"(A)#'%#$%.($!>4&$!.(PQ5!%(*,4.!.(#'%(/2#).(),(0$,=&%!(P(.0#3!1(DQ5!%

*,4.!.(),(0$,=&%!(P(.0#3!1(#'%(GQ5!%(#'%(RQ5!%(*,4.!.(),(0$,=&%!(D(.0#3!.@(E,$()*!(DFF(%+!22&'".1()*&.

+,42%(3$!#)!(#'(,=!$#22($!>4&$!6!')(,/(DZR(3;32!(0#$-&'"(.0#3!.@(H*!(0$,0,.!%(%!=!2,06!')(+,42%

)*!$!/,$!(!B3!!%()*!($!>4&$!6!')(/$,6()*!(A)#'%#$%.(#'%(+,42%(0$,=&%!(#'(#00$,0$&#)!(2!=!2(,/(3;32!

0#$-&'"(&'(#33,$%#'3!(+&)*(7,2&3;(H(A7P(,/()*!(N$4'([,3#2(72#'(#'%()*!(N$4'(O&.)$&3)(C,4'3&2(A0#3!

A)#'%#$%.@(O!)#&2.(,/()*!(3;32!(.),$!.(.!$=&'"()*!(%+!22&'".(*#=!(',)(5!!'(0$,=&%!%(#'%(+,42%(5!

.!34$!%(5;(+#;(,/(#'(#00$,0$&#)!2;(+,$%!%(3,'%&)&,'@

Page 22



 !"#$%&'%"(

)(&*+%,-".,*(&/"0&"-!$$1&"0&2"!.&*3&.4$&"22$"%&.4".&.4$&"22%,5"(.&/*6%1&2!*#,1$&"& !"#$%&'%"(&.*&2!*7*.$

"%.$!(".,#$&7*1$0&*3&.!"(02*!.&.*&.4$&2!,#".$&5"!8& 4$& !"#$%&'%"(&,(5%61$0&*(&0,.$&,(3!"0.!65.6!$

7$"06!$0&.*&$(5*6!"-$&060.",("+%$&7*#$7$(.9&,(5%61,(-&.4$&5!$".,*(&*3&"&2$!7$"+%$&0,.$&%":*6.9&.4$

1$%,#$!:&*3&"&($./*!;&*3&!*"10&1$0,-(".$1&"0&%*/&02$$1&0.!$$.09&"(1&.4$&2!*#,0,*(&*3&-**1&<6"%,.:&5:5%$

2"!;,(-8&=330,.$&,(3!"0.!65.6!$&7$"06!$0&,(5%61$&.4$&5*(($5.,*(&*3&.4$&1$#$%*27$(.&.*&$0."+%,04$1

2$1$0.!,"(&,(3!"0.!65.6!$&".&>"!04"%%&?%*0$&"(1&"&054$7$&*3&,72!*#$7$(.0&.*&>"!04"%%&?%*0$&/4,54&4"#$

"%!$"1:&+$$(&"-!$$18& 4$& !"#$%&'%"(&.4$(&,1$(.,3,$0&0*3.&7$"06!$0&.*&,72!*#$&060.",("+%$&.!"#$%9

,(5%61,(-&"(&,(3*!7".,*(&2"5;&3*!&($/&!$0,1$(.09&5*776(,.:&(*.$0&"(1&/$+0,.$&,(3*!7".,*(9&!$0,1$(.,"%

.!"#$%&,(3*!7".,*(&2"5;0&"(1&.4$&2!*7*.,*(&*3&"&5"!&04"!,(-&054$7$8&@$0.&A600$B&?*6(.:&?*6(5,%

5*77$(.$1&*(&.4$&CD.4&E*#$7+$!&CFCC&.4".&G 4$&%".$0.& '&4"0&+$$(&!$#,$/$1&"(1&/$&"!$&(*/&,(&"

2*0,.,*(&.*&"22!*#$&.4$& '&/,.4&.4$&5*77$(.0&2!$#,*60%:&7"1$&,(5*!2*!".$1&,(.*&.4$&%".$0.& '

06+7,..$1G8

'"!"-!"24&H&*3&.4$&A$5*(1&A54$16%$&*3&.4$&AIFJ&"-!$$7$(.0&*(&.4$&*6.%,($&"22%,5".,*(&!$<6,!$0&.4$

 !"#$%&'%"(&"22!*#$1&".&.4$&K$0$!#$1&>"..$!0&0."-$9&*!&0$2"!".$%:9&.*&+$&,72%$7$(.$1&,(&36%%8

LMN?) O=E

O.&,0&(*.$1&.4".&@$0.&A600$B&?*6(.:&?*6(5,%&"0&P*5"%&L165".,*(&)6.4*!,.:&*+Q$5.$1&.*&.4$&2!*2*0$1

1$#$%*27$(.&*(&.4$&CC(1&E*#$7+$!&CFCC&4,-4%,-4.,(-&.4".&.4$&"22%,5"(.&4"1&(*.&"-!$$1&.*&7";$

3,("(5,"%&5*(.!,+6.,*(0&.*/"!10&$165".,*(&2!*#,0,*(8

 4,0&/"0&1,05600$1&+:&.4$&O(02$5.*!&,(&.4$&"22$"%&*3&.4$&*6.%,($&"22%,5".,*(&/4*&0.".$1&.4".&GO(#"!,"+%:

.4$!$&"!$&5*(5$!(0&"+*6.&.4$&5"2"5,.:&*3&%*5"%&,(3!"0.!65.6!$&.*&"55*77*1".$&1$7"(10&"!,0,(-&3!*7

36.6!$&*5562,$!0&*3&($/&1/$%%,(-0&"(1&/4$.4$!&.4$&"22$"%&2!*2*0"%&/*6%1&"+0*!+&"#",%"+%$&,(3!"0.!65.6!$

5"2"5,.:&.*&.4$&2*.$(.,"%&1$.!,7$(.&*3&.4$&#,"+,%,.:&*3&2%"(($1&0.!".$-,5&1$#$%*27$(.&RSL@T8&O3&"%%*/$19&.4$

"22$"%&2!*2*0"%&/*6%1&+$&06+Q$5.&.*&"&?OP&%,"+,%,.:&,(&.$!70&*3&5*(.!,+6.,(-&.*&/,1$!&,(3!"0.!65.6!$&($$10

0654&"0&4$"%.4&"(1&$165".,*(8&)11,.,*("%%:9&.4!*6-4&.4$&2%"((,(-&*+%,-".,*(0&"00$00$1&"+*#$9&.4$&"22$"%

2!*2*0"%&/*6%1&7";$&($5$00"!:9&1,!$5.%:&!$%".$1&5*(.!,+6.,*(0&*3&"&3",!&05"%$&.*&$(06!$&.4$&1$#$%*27$(.

7,.,-".$0&,.0&*/(&,72"5.0&,(&"&/":&/4,54&/*6%1&+$&5*72%,"(.&/,.4&.4$&1$#$%*27$(.&2%"(G8

 4$&%"5;&*3&"&06,."+%$&0,.$&,0&0*7$.4,(-&.4$&P')&"!$&"/"!$&*39&"(1&0,.$0&3*!&2*.$(.,"%&0$5*(1"!:&054**%&,0

+$,(-&!$#,0,.$19&+6.&-,#$(&.4,0&"22%,5".,*(&,0&3*!&!$0$!#$1&7"..$!0&/4$(&$165".,*(&4"0&"%!$"1:&+$$(

5*(0,1$!$19&,.&/*6%1&(*.&+$&"22!*2!,".$&.*&!$360$&.4,0&"22%,5".,*(&+"0$1&*(&.4$&"+0$(5$&*3&"&0$56!$1

054**%&0,.$&U&/4$(&"(&"22!*2!,".$&5*(.!,+6.,*(&4"0&+$$(&0$56!$1&.*/"!10&,.0&1$%,#$!:8

 KLLA

 4$&"22%,5"(.&4"0&06+7,..$1&"(&)!+*!,56%.6!"%&O72"5.&)00$007$(.&R)O)T&"(1&>$.4*1&A.".$7$(.&R>AT

/4,54&5*(3,!70&.4".&./*&5".$-*!:&S&.!$$09&V&-!*620&*3&?".$-*!:&?&.!$$09&*($&?".$-*!:&?&4$1-$!*/9&"

-!*62&*3&?".$-*!:&N&.!$$0&"(1&./*&?".$-*!:&N&.!$$0&/*6%1&+$&!$7*#$1&.*&3"5,%,.".$&.4$&1$#$%*27$(.8

 4$&)O)&"00$00$0&.4$&,72"5.&*3&.!$$&!$7*#"%0&*(&%*5"%&54"!"5.$!8&O.&0.".$0&.4".&.4$&!$7*#"%&*3&WIF&/*6%1

4"#$&(*&1$.!,7$(."%&,72"5.&*(&#,06"%&"7$(,.:&*!&%"(105"2$&54"!"5.$!&"(1&XIV&1*$0&(*.&"%,-(&/,.4&.4$

54"!"5.$!&*3&.4$&/,1$!&"!$"&"(1&,.0&!$7*#"%&/*6%1&4"#$&(*&1$.!,7$(."%&,72"5.8& 4$&!$7*#"%&*3& H&"(1& Y

/*6%1&2*.$(.,"%%:&!$06%.&,(&04*!.U.$!7&#,06"%&,72"5.&*(&.4$&"22$"!"(5$&*3&.4$&0,.$&4*/$#$!&.4$&!$.$(.,*(&*3

"1Q"5$(.&7".6!$&.!$$0&$(06!$0&.4".&.4$&%"(105"2$&54"!"5.$!&,0&7",(.",($18& 4$&!$7*#"%&*3&WCZ&"(1&WVD

,0&(*.&5*(0,1$!$1&.*&!$06%.&,(&"&0,-(,3,5"(.&"1#$!0$&,72"5.&*(&#,06"%&"7$(,.:8& 4$!$&/*6%1&"%0*&+$&(*

.!$$0&2!6($1&"(1&"%%&*3&.4$&K')0&*3&!$.",($1&.!$$0&/,%%&+$&2!*.$5.$1&"(1&.4$!$&/,%%&+$&(*&$(5!*"547$(.

16!,(-&1$#$%*27$(.&"5.,#,.:8

 4$&>A&*6.%,($0&7$"06!$0&.*&2!*.$5.&!$.",($1&.!$$0&3!*7&.4$&"1#$!0$&,72"5.0&*3&1$#$%*27$(.8& 4,0

,(5%61$0&7$"06!$0&0654&"0&"&2!$U5*77$(5$7$(.&7$$.,(-&.*&"-!$$&2!*.$5.,#$&7$"06!$09&.!$$&!$7*#"%&,(

Page 23



 !!"#$ %!&'()*+',#)*)-+'-* %$ #$-.')%-* //)%0'1#"*&!*)2&'3 ##)&#-.' '#)-4' --&--5&%*'*"')$&%*)67'1"//8*)"%

!"%*#"/'5& -8#&-.'#&08/ #' #3"#)!8/*8# /'-81&#2)-)"%'&*!9

:+&':#&&';66)!&#'< -'%"*'!"55&%*&$'"%'*+&' 11/)! *)"%.'38*')*')-'!"%-)$&#&$'*+ *' 11#"1#) *&'5& -8#&-

+ 2&'3&&%'#&!"55&%$&$'*"'1#"*&!*' //'*#&&-'*+ *' #&'-&*'*"'3&'#&* )%&$9':+&'=#3"#)!8/*8# /'>51 !*

=--&--5&%*' %$'?&*+"$'@* *&5&%*'+ -'3&&%'-835)**&$'*"'*+&'A"! /'B/ %%)%0'=8*+"#)*7' %$' 11#"2&$

8%$&#',CDEFGDHHDI;J9'J"%$)*)"%'EK'"6',CDELMDHHDBA'#&N8)#&-'*+&'$&2&/"15&%*'*"'3&'! ##)&$'"8*')%

 !!"#$ %!&'()*+'*+&' 11#"2&$'$&* )/-9

OJ;A;PQ

=%'O!"/"0)! /'=11# )- /' %$'O!"/"0)! /'?)*)0 *)"%' %$'O%+ %!&5&%*'?&*+"$'@* *&5&%*'+ -'3&&%

-835)**&$'(+)!+')$&%*)6)&-' %7'1"*&%*) /')51 !*-'"%'$&-)0% *&$'-)*&-' %$'1#"*&!*&$'-1&!)&-.' %$

#&!"55&%$-' '%853&#'"6'1#"*&!*)"%' %$'&%+ %!&5&%*'5& -8#&-'*"'&%-8#&'*+ *'*+&7' #&' $&N8 *&/7

1#"*&!*&$' %$'5)*)0 *&$'6"#.' %$'(+&#&'1"--)3/&.'+ 3)* *-' #&'&%+ %!&$9'=',)"$)2&#-)*7'C&*'P )%

=--&--5&%*'+ -' /-"'3&&%'-835)**&$'(+)!+'! /!8/ *&-'*+ *'*+&#&'("8/$'3&' '%&*'0 )%'"6'RF9GFS'6"#

+ 3)* *'8%)*-.'EEKE9LTS'6"#'+&$0&#"('8%)*-' %$'LE9HUS'6"#'#)2&#'8%)*-9

:+&'O!"/"07';66)!&#'!"55&%*&$'"%'*+&'HU*+'V %8 #7'HTHR'*+ *'*+&7'+ $'%"'"3W&!*)"%'*"'*+&'1#"1"-&$

$&2&/"15&%*'-83W&!*'*"'-&!8#)%0'3)"$)2&#-)*7'5)*)0 *)"%' %$'&%+ %!&5&%*'5& -8#&-9':+&-&'$&* )/-'+ 2&

3&&%'-835)**&$'*"' %$' 11#"2&$'37'*+&'A"! /'B/ %%)%0'=8*+"#)*7' -'1 #*'"6',CDEFGDHHDI;J' %$

J"%$)*)"%'ET'"6' 11/)! *)"%',CDELMDHHDBA'#&N8)#&-'*+&'$&2&/"15&%*'*"'3&'! ##)&$'"8*')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+

*+&-&' 11#"2&$'$&* )/-9

X=@:O'BY;Z>@>;C

=//'$&* !+&$.'-&5)[$&* !+&$' %$'*&## !&$'$(&//)%0-'("8/$'3&'1#"2)$&$'()*+'1#)2 *&'3)%-9'\"#'*+&

 1 #*5&%*'38)/$)%0.'3)%-'("8/$'3&'-)*8 *&$')%'*("'-&1 # *&'3)%D!7!/&'-*"#&-9':+)-')-'-+"(%'"%'*+&

-835)**&$'Y&68-&'@*# *&07'B/ %9'\/""#'1/ %-' %$'&/&2 *)"%-'+ 2&'3&&%'1#"2)$&$'6"#'*+&'!"558% /'-*"#&-

(+)!+'-+"('*+ *'*+&7'("8/$'5& -8#&'ET9EH'5&*#&-'37'K9TK'5&*#&-9'O !+'3)%'-*"#&'("8/$'!"%* )%'G']

EETT'/)*#&'O8#"',)%-9

=-'!"%6)#5&$'37'X&-*'@8--&]'J"8%*7'J"8%!)/' -'<)0+( 7-'=8*+"#)*7'"%'*+&'HG*+'C"2&53&#'HTHH.'*+&

/ 7"8*')-'-866)!)&%*'*"' !!"55"$ *&'/ #0&#'2&+)!/&-'-8!+' -'#&68-&'!"//&!*)"%'2&+)!/&-' %$' 11#"1#) *&

*8#%)%0'+& $-'("8/$'3&'1#"2)$&$9':+&'1#"1"-&$'$&2&/"15&%*'+ -'3&&%'̂$&-)0%&$'*"'&%-8#&'*+ *

4&#3-)$&'!"//&!*)"%')-'1"--)3/&'6"#'58%)!)1 /'( -*&'2&+)!/&-̂' %$'̂X+&#&' 11#"1#) *&.'!"558% /'#&!7!/)%0

3)%-' %$'- 6&'3)%'-*"# 0&' #& -' #&' 2 )/ 3/&'*"'#&-)$&%*-'"6'6/ *-̂')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+'B"/)!7'X?'I?E'"6

*+&'=#8%'A"! /'B/ %9'J"%$)*)"%'HH'"6',CDELMDHHDBA'-* *&-'*+ *'%"'$(&//)%0'-+ //'3&'"!!81)&$'8%*)/'#&68-&

 %$'#&!7!/)%0'3)%-'+ 2&'3&&%'1#"2)$&$' %$'-1 !&'+ -'3&&%'/ )$'"8*'6"#'*+&)#'-*"# 0&')%'#&/ *)"%'*"'*+ *

$(&//)%0')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+'*+&'$&* )/-'*+ *'-+ //'+ 2&'3&&%'-835)**&$'*"' %$' 11#"2&$')%'(#)*)%0'37'*+&

A"! /'B/ %%)%0'=8*+"#)*79':+&#& 6*&#'*+&-&' #& -'-+ //'%"*'3&'8-&$'6"#' %7'18#1"-&'"*+&#'*+ %'*+&

-*"# 0&'"6'#&68-&' %$'#&!7!/)%0'3)%-9':+)-'!"%$)*)"%'()//'%&&$'*"'3&'$)-!+ #0&$'*+#"80+' '-&1 # *&

 11/)! *)"%9

IY=>C=PO

='I# )% 0&'@*# *&07' %$'@8-* )% 3/&'_#3 %'I# )% 0&'@7-*&5'̀@8I@a'@* *&5&%*'+ -'3&&%'-835)**&$

(+)!+'"8*/)%&-'*+&'1#"1"-&$'$# )% 0&'-!+&5&9

X&-*'@8--&]'J"8%*7'J"8%!)/' -'A& $'A"! /'\/""$'=8*+"#)*7'-* *&$'"%'*+&'HH%$'C"2&53&#'HTHH'*+ *'*+&7

+ $'%"'!"55&%*-9';%'*+&'F*+'I&!&53&#'HTHH.'@"8*+&#%'X *&#'!"55&%*&$'*+ *'*+&7'+ 2&'#&-*#)!*)"%-

"%'*+&'1#"1"-&$'*#&&'1/ %*)%0' $W !&%*'*"'@"8*+&#%'X *&#'-&(&#-.'#)-)%0'5 )%-'"#'( *&#'5 )%-' %$' %7

-8!+'1#"1"-&$' --&*-')%'*+&'2)!)%)*7'"6'&])-*)%0'1/ %*)%09':+&'$# )% 0&'-*# *&07')%$)! *&-'*+ *'*+&

1#"1"-&$' **&%8 *)"%'3 -)%')-'3&)%0'38)/*'()*+)%'*+&'& -&5&%*'b"%&9':+&'$# )% 0&'1#"1"- /-'-+ //')%!/8$&

1#"*&!*)"%'5& -8#&-'*"'3&'-+"(%'*"'- *)-67'*+&'#&N8)#&5&%*'*"'5 )%* )%'-* %$"66'$)-* %!&-'"6'K'5&*#&-

Page 24



 !"#$%&'()*$+,-,!+.$/"$+"010-02+3$+-0(,+3$%"45+3$-06,!*"&!+,+$"!$042$"67,!$+&! 0*,$-06,!$!,60)4)48$"!

*"49,2)48$ ,06&!,+$+7"&(5$',$("*06,5$-)67)4$:$#,6!,+$" $0$%&'()*$+,-,!.

;7,$<"&4*)(=+$>!0)408,$?  )*,!$5)5$4"6$08!,,$-)67$67,$+*7,#,$0+$67,$!,%"!6$5",+$4"6$*"4+)5,!$)4 )(6!06)"4

#,67"5+$" $5!0)408,.$@!,+,46(2$4"$,9)5,4*,$)+$%!"9)5,5$6"$5,#"4+6!06,$67,$AB$'0+)4+$0!,$5,()9,!0'(,

045C"!$-7,67,!$><D$*"#%()04*,$)+$#,6E$*"#%!,7,4+)9,$'0+)4$5,+)84+$045$+,*6)"4+$-)(($',$!,F&)!,5.

;7,!,$)+$&4*,!60)462$)4$!,+%,*6$" $67,$*06*7#,46$0!,0+$',)48$%"+)6)9,(2$5!0)4,5$045$67,$*0(*&(06)"4$" 

GHIJE$67)+$!,F&)!,+$ &!67,!$*(0!) )*06)"4.

K6$)+$*"4+)5,!,5$6706$67,+,$*"4*,!4+$*04$',$055!,++,5$67!"&87$67,$+&'+,F&,46$5)+*70!8,$" $*"45)6)"4

0%%()*06)"4L+M.

<"45)6)"4+$N3$O3$P$045$Q$" $H/CRSQCTTC@U$!,F&)!,3$%!)"!$6"$*"##,4*,#,46$" $67,$5,9,("%#,463$67,

0%%()*046$6"$+&'#)6$5,60)(+$" $67,$%!"%"+,5$+&! 0*,$-06,!$5!0)408,$+*7,#,3$5,60)(+$" $042$%!"%"+0(+$6"

5)+*70!8,$ ("-+$6"$-06,!*"&!+,+E$"!$ "!$67,$*&(9,!6)483$5)9,!+)"43$)4 )(()48$"!$"'+6!&*6)"4$" $042

-06,!*"&!+,$"4$"!$05V0*,46$6"$67,$+)6,3$5,60)(+$" $67,$#0)46,404*,$045$#0408,#,46$" $67,$+&! 0*,$-06,!

5!0)408,$+2+6,#$045$5,60)(+$" $67,$%!"%"+,5$ "&($5!0)408,$+2+6,#3$6"$',$+&'#)66,5$6"$045$0%%!"9,5$'2

67,$U"*0($@(044)48$I&67"!)62.$;7,+,$>,60)(+$0!,$67,!, "!,$6"$',$5,0(6$-)67$67!"&87$5)+*70!8,$" $*"45)6)"4

0%%()*06)"4L+M$)4+6,05$" $67)+$!,+,!9,5$#066,!+$+608,.

K6$)+$)#%"!6046$6"$4"6,$6706$+7"&(5$67,$0%%()*046$4,,5$6"$0#,45$67,$+)6,$(02"&6$)4$!,+%"4+,$6"$&%506,+$6"

67,$5!0)408,$+6!06,823$042$%(04+$0%%!"9,5$67!"&87$67)+$!,+,!9,5$#066,!+$0%%()*06)"4$#02$4,,5$&%506)48.

K6$)+$,49)+08,5$6706$+&*7$0#,45#,46+$-"&(5$',$!,(06)9,(2$#)4"!$045$-"&(5$',$0'(,$6"$',$%!"8!,++,5$9)0

0$A,*6)"4$OW$0%%()*06)"4.

UI/>A<I@X

I$U045+*0%,$Y)+&0($K#%0*6$I++,++#,46$LUYKIM$-0+$+&'#)66,5$-)67$67,$"&6()4,$0%%()*06)"4$-7)*7

*"4*(&5,5$6706$=)6$)+$*"4+)5,!,5$6706$-7)(+6$+"#,$70!#$)+$0*14"-(,58,5$6"$67,$)##,5)06,$(045+*0%,

*70!0*6,!$" $67,$A)6,$)6+,( 3$67,$70!#$)+$!,+6!)*6,5$6"$67,$A)6,$"4(2$045$!,5&*,+$-)67)4$67,$)##,5)06,$+,66)48

045$ &!67,!#"!,$)4$67,$-)5,!$+,66)48=.

;7)+$-0+$%0!6(2$,*7",5$'2$67,$K4+%,*6"!$06$0%%,0(3$-7"$+606,5$6706$67,$=059,!+,$(045+*0%,$*70!0*6,!$045

9)+&0($,  ,*6+$0!)+)48$ !"#$67,$("++$" $*"&46!2+)5,$-"&(5$',$("*0()+,5$045$()#)6,5.$;7,2$-"&(5$4"6$)49"(9,

042$90(&,5$(045+*0%,+$)4$67,$6,!#+$" $/@@Z$%0!08!0%7$ROS0M$"!$04$)#%"!6046$80%$',6-,,4$+,66(,#,46+=.

["-,9,!3$67,2$-,46$"4$6"$5)+*&++$6706$67,!,$-"&(5$',$059,!+,$)#%0*6+$"4$("48$!048,$9),-+$)46"$67,

A"&67$>"-4+$,+*0!%#,46$6"$67,$4"!673$#,04)48$6706$=67,!,$-"&(5$+6)(($',$0$#"5,!06,$!,+)5&0($70!#$6"

-706$)+$%!,+,46(2$0$!,*"84)+,5$(045+*0%,$045$9)+&0($+,4+)6)9)62=3$7"-,9,!$67)+$*"&(5$',$()#)6,5$'2$5,+)84

)4$67,$!,+,!9,5$#066,!+$+608,.

;7,$0%%()*046$70+$4"6$+&'#)66,5$04$&%506,5$UYKI$-7)*7$*"4+)5,!+$67,$*7048,+$',6-,,4$67,$)((&+6!06)9,

+)6,$(02"&6$)4$67,$"&6()4,$0%%()*06)"43$67,$%!"%"+,5$+)6,$(02"&6$)4$67)+$!,+,!9,5$#066,!+$0%%()*06)"43$67,

5,+)84$" $67,$%!"%"+,5$5-,(()48+$045$67,$!,+&(6)48$)#%0*6$"4$(045+*0%,.$K6$)+$+606,5$)4$67,$+&'#)66,5

@(044)48$I%%!0)+0($6706$=67,$%!"%"+,5$5,9,("%#,46$-"&(5$4"6$!,+&(6$)4$+)84) )*046$70!#$6"$67,$(045+*0%,

*70!0*6,!$"!$9)+&0($,49)!"4#,46$" $67,$+)6,$"!$+&!!"&45)48$0!,0$045$*04$',$+&**,++ &((2$)46,8!06,5$)4$67)+

("*06)"4=.

;"$+" 6,4$042$)#%0*6+3$67,$%!"%"+,5$5,9,("%#,46$*"#%!)+,+$0$4&#',!$" $(045+*0%,$-"!1+$)4*(&5)48$67,

%!"9)+)"4$" $0(("6#,46+$045$*"##&4)62$"!*70!5+3$,4704*,5$'"&450!2$%(046)48$045$+&'+6046)0($4,-$045

406)9,$6!,,$045$+7!&'$%(046)483$!,6,46)"4$045$+6!,4867,4)48$" $9,8,606)"4$+6!&*6&!)48$6"$67,$4"!67$" $67,

+)6,$045$%!"9)+)"4$" $%&'()*$"%,4$+%0*,$045$0$("*0((2$,F&)%%,5$0!,0$" $%(02$LUXI@M$045$("*0($0!,0$" $%(02

LUI@M.

Page 25



 !"#$%&'()*+,#-.'/,(.0"#122)("3#(%44"'5"/#%'#5!"#66'/#7"("48"3#6966#5!.5#5!"#:3""'#)'23.,53&(5&3"

*.'/,(.0"#/"5.)*#+;%&*/#.**%;#.**#<".3#)'5"3",5=#(%'5.)'#.#4)>#%2#'.5)?"#.'/#%3'.4"'5.*#,0"()",#;!)(!

;%&*/#8"#,&)5.8*"#2%3#*%(.5)%'#.'/#,"55)':+@# !"#*.'/,(.0)':#,(!"4"#),#(%',)/"3"/#,&22)()"'5@#$%'/)5)%'

6A#%2#BCDEFAD66DG-#3"H&)3",#.**#.003%?"/#0*.'5)':=#,""/)':#%3#5&32)':#5%#8"#(.33)"/#%&5#)'#5!"#2)3,5#0*.'5)':

.'/#,""/)':#,".,%',#2%**%;)':#5!"#%((&0.5)%'#%2#5!"#8&)*/)':,#%3#5!"#(%40*"5)%'#%2#5!"#/"?"*%04"'5=

;!)(!"?"3#),#,%%'"3=#.'/#.'<#53"",#%3#0*.'5,#;!)(!#;)5!)'#.#0"3)%/#%2#I#<".3,#23%4#5!"#(%40*"5)%'#%2#5!"

/"?"*%04"'5#/)"=#.3"#3"4%?"/#%3#8"(%4"#,"3)%&,*<#/.4.:"/#%3#/),".,"/#,!.**#8"#3"0*.("/#)'#5!"#'">5

0*.'5)':#,".,%'#;)5!#%5!"3,#%2#,)4)*.3#,)J"#.'/#,0"()",@

 !"#122)("3#/)/#'%5#(%44"'5#&0%'#5!"#)40.(5#%2#5!"#03%0%,"/#/"?"*%04"'5#%'#5!"#*.'/,(.0"=#.'/#;!)*,5

.'#-KLM#!.,#'%5#8""'#,&84)55"/#;)5!#5!"#3","3?"/#4.55"3,#,(!"4"=#)5#),#(%',)/"3"/#5!.5#5!"#"'!.'("/

8%&'/.3<#0*.'5)':#"',&3",#(%40*).'("#;)5!#0.3.:3.0!#EN9O(P#%2#5!"#CGGQ#;!)(!#3"H&)3",#/"?"*%04"'5

5%#8"#+,<40.5!"5)(#5%#*%(.*#(!.3.(5"3#.'/#!),5%3<=#)'(*&/)':#5!"#,&33%&'/)':#8&)*5#"'?)3%'4"'5#.'/

*.'/,(.0"#,"55)':+@

1GRC#SGM$R

M'#%8*):.5)%'#;.,#4./"#.,#0.35#%2#5!"#.00".*#;!)(!#3"H&)3",#5!"#.00*)(.'5#5%#,&84)5#.'/#%85.)'#.003%?.*

2%3#.#,(!"4"#2%3#5!"#03%?),)%'#%2#0&8*)(#%0"'#,0.("#.'/#0*.<#.3".,#03)%3#5%#2)3,5#%((&0.5)%'#%2#.'<

/;"**)':@# !"#0&8*)(#%0"'#,0.("#;)**#(%403),"#%2#0*.<#.3".,#O9@6F!.P#;)5!)'#.003%>)4.5"*<#T!.#%2#'.5&3.*

.'/#,"4)U'.5&3.*#:3""'#,0.("=#.**%54"'5#.'/#(%44&')5<#%3(!.3/#O.003%>)4.5"*<#9@N!.P#.'/#.4"')5<

:3""'#,0.("#O.003%>)4.5"*<#9@IF!.P@

 !"#03%0%,"/#/"?"*%04"'5#,""V,#5%#03%?)/"#()3(.#T@6!.#%2#5%5.*#0&8*)(#%0"'#,0.("=#;)5!#5!"#4.W%3)5<#5%

5!"#,%&5!#.'/#".,5#%2#5!"#,)5"=#(3".5)':#.#*.'/,(.0"/#8&22"3#23%4#$!&3(!#-.'"@# !),#,0.("#;)**#8"#%2

'.5&3.*#.'/#,"4)U'.5&3.*#:3""'#,0.("@# !"#03%0%,.*#.*,%#,""V,#5%#03%?)/"#()3(.#9@6N!.#2%3#(%44&')5<

%3(!.3/,#.'/#.**%54"'5,#2%3#*%(.*#3",)/"'5,=#)'(*&/)':#/"/)(.5"/#?"!)(*"#.((",,#.'/#0.3V)':#03%?),)%'@

 !","#;)**#8"#2%(&,,"/#5%#5!"#".,5"3'#8%&'/.3<#%2#5!"#.00*)(.5)%'#,)5"@# !"#$%&'()*+,#-.'/,(.0"#122)("3

!./#'%#%8W"(5)%'#5%#5!"#0&8*)(#%0"'#,0.("#,(!"4"@

 !"#03%0%,"/#/"?"*%04"'5#,""V,#5%#03%?)/"#.#IXY4Z#-RMG#%'#5!"#'%35!#".,5"3'#8%&'/.3<#%2#5!"

.00*)(.5)%'#,)5"@#M#0*.'#;.,#%3):)'.**<#,&84)55"/#;!)(!#,!%;"/#5!"#*%(.5)%'#.'/#5<0"#%2#"H&)04"'5

03%0%,"/=#!%;"?"3#%'#5!"#66'/#7"("48"3#6966=#5!"#$%&'()*+,#-.'/,(.0"#122)("3#'%5"/#5!.5#5!"

"H&)04"'5#;%&*/#'%5#8"#(!.**"':)':#"'%&:!@#M'#&0/.5"/#0*.'#2%3#5!"#0*.<#.3".#03%0%,.*,#;.,#,&84)55"/

;!)(!#,!%;,#5!.5#)5#;%&*/#(%403),"#.#(*)48)':#,5.(V=#,03)':"3=#8.*.'()':#8".4=#3%5.5)':#/),(=#0%/#,;)':=

0"'5.:%'.*#5%;"3=#"48.'V4"'5#,*)/"=#,""U,.;#.'/#.#8"'(!#.'/#8)'@# !"#0*.<#.3".#;%&*/#8"#"'(*%,"/

;)5!)'#.#E#4"53"#!):!#:.*?.'),"/#8%;#5%0#3.)*)':,#;)5!#5;%#,"5,#%2#,"*2#(*%,)':#%&5;.3/#%0"')':#:.5",#;)5!

(!)*/U03%%2#4",!@# !"3"#;%&*/#8"#.#0.5!#5!3%&:!#5!"#,)5"#.'/#,%4"#53""=#,!3&8#.'/#!"/:"#0*.'5)':#;)5!

,%4"#.3".,#%2#:3.,,@#M5#5!"#5)4"#%2#;3)5)':=#;"#.;.)5#&0/.5"/#(%44"'5,#23%4#5!"#-.'/,(.0"#122)("3#8&5

%'#5!"#2.("#%2#)5#8"*)"?"#5!"#.4"'/4"'5,#5%#!.?"#.//3",,"/#5!"#03"?)%&,#(%'("3',@

 !"#%3):)'.*#,(!"4"#/)/#'%5#03%0%,"#.#-MG=#!%;"?"3#5!"#0*.',#!.?"#8""'#&0/.5"/#5%#)'(*&/"#%'"#5%#5!"

,%&5!#%2#5!"#,)5"#;!)(!#4".,&3",#X964Z@# !"#03%?),)%'#%2#.#-RMG#.'/#-MG#"',&3",#(%40*).'("#;)5!#5!"

10"'#S0.(",=#G*.<)':#G)5(!",=#L'/%%3#.'/#B&)*5#S0%35,#Q.()*)5)",#,&00*"4"'5.3<#0*.'')':#/%(&4"'5#.'/

G%*)(<#[\B#SGE#%2#5!"#M3&'#-%(.*#G*.'#.,#)5#),#+/",):'"/#5%#4.>)4),"#5!"#)40.(5#)5#(.'#4.V"#5%

03%4%5)':#!".*5!<#(%44&')5)",+@

[R]L M̂ R

 !"#03%0%,"/#/"?"*%04"'5#;%&*/#8"#;)5!)'#5!"#,"55)':#%2#5!"#B.3'!.4#$!&3(!#-.'"#$%',"3?.5)%'#M3".

.'/#;)5!)'#03%>)4)5<#%2#.#'&48"3#%2#-),5"/#B&)*/)':,=#)'(*&/)':_

`̂3./"#LL#-),5"/# !)48*",#O-),5#aL7_#E6TXITIP#()3(.#699#4"53",#'%35!#%2#5!"#.00*)(.5)%'#,)5"@

`̂3./"#LL#-),5"/#-&(V!.4#$%55.:"#O-),5#aL7_#E6NNETAP#()3(.#699#4"53",#".,5#%2#5!"#.00*)(.5)%'#,)5"@

`̂3./"#LL#-),5"/#$&3.(%.#O-),5#aL7_#E6TXT6YP#()3(.#EIY#4"53",#,%&5!".,5#%2#5!"#.00*)(.5)%'#,)5"@

Page 26



 !"#$%&''&()*+%$&,-%&.+"%%+&/0++#1%&2()*+&3'45&67879:;<&=)"=#&6>>&?%+"%*&*0@+-%#*+&0A&+-%&#BBC)=#+)0D

*)+%E

 !"#$%&''&()*+%$&,-%&(0$1%&0A&F#"D-#?&/0@"+&2()*+&3'45&6G:>;H6<&=)"=#&:GG&?%+"%*&*0@+-&0A&+-%

#BBC)=#+)0D&*)+%E

 !"#$%&''&()*+%$&I#D0"&/0++#1%&2()*+&3'45&6:>;>8J<&=)"=#&:J8&?%+"%*&*0@+-&0A&+-%&#BBC)=#+)0D&*)+%E

 !"#$%&'&()*+%$&,-%&K#")*-&/-@"=-&0A&.+&I#"L&2()*+&3'45&6G:>;HG<&=)"=#&7GG&?%+"%*&*0@+-&0A&+-%

#BBC)=#+)0D&*)+%E

 !"#$%&'&()*+%$&F#"D-#?&/0@"+&2()*+&3'45&6:776JJ<&=)"=#&:9G&?%+"%*&*0@+-&0A&+-%&#BBC)=#+)0D&*)+%E

,-%&#BBC)=#D+&-#*&*@M?)++%$&#&N%")+#1%&.+#+%?%D+&O-)=-&)$%D+)A)%*&#D$&$)*=@**%*&+-%&D%#"ML&-%")+#1%

#**%+*&#D$&+-%)"&*)1D)A)=#D=%P&M%A0"%&#**%**)D1&+-%&)?B#=+&+-#+&+-%&B"0B0*%$&$%Q%C0B?%D+&O0@C$&-#Q%&0D

+-%?E

R%1#"$)D1&+-%&)?B#=+&0D&F#"D-#?&/0@"+P&+-%&N%")+#1%&.+#+%?%D+&*+#+%*&+-#+&S+-%&B"0B0*%$&$%Q%C0B?%D+

O0@C$&-#Q%&D0&)?B#=+&0D&+-%&B0"+)0D&0A&F#"D-#?&/0@"+S*&-%")+#1%&*)1D)A)=#D=%&+-#+&)*&$"#OD&A"0?&)+*

*+#D$)D1&A0"?&#D$&A#M")=T&+-@*&%D*@")D1&+-#+&+-)*&)*&%D+)"%CL&B"%*%"Q%$SE&'+&#C*0&*+#+%*&+-#+&S,-%&0DCL&=-#D1%

+0&+-%&#**%+S*&*%++)D1&M"0@1-+&#M0@+&ML&+-%&$%Q%C0B?%D+&O0@C$&M%&+-%&C0**&0A&*0?%&"%C#+)Q%CL&$)*+#D+

1C)?B*%*&0A&+-%&/0@"+S*&=-)?D%L*&#D$&"00A&*+"@=+@"%&C00U)D1&0Q%"&#D$&M%+O%%D&+-%&+"%%*&#D$&O00$C#D$P

O)+-)D&+-%&)D+%"Q%D)D1&C#D$*=#B)D1SE&'+&=0D=C@$%*&+-#+&+-%&B"0B0*%$&$%Q%C0B?%D+&O0@C$&D0+&"%*@C+&)D&#&C0**

0A&-%")+#1%&*)1D)A)=#D=%E

V0"&/@"#=0#P&)+&*+#+%*&+-#+&S,-%&B"0B0*%$&$%Q%C0B?%D+&O0@C$&-#Q%&D0&%AA%=+&O-#+*0%Q%"&0D&+-%&?#W0")+L

0A&+-%&#**%+S*&*)1D)A)=#D=%&O-)=-&)*&$%")Q%$&A"0?&)+*&*+#D$)D1&A0"?&#D$&A#M")=&#D$&*)?)C#"CL&+-%"%&O0@C$&M%

D0&=-#D1%&+0&+-%&#*B%=+*&0A&/@"#=0#S*&*%++)D1SE&'+&)$%D+)A)%$&+-#+&%C%?%D+*&0A&+-%&B"0B0*%$&$%Q%C0B?%D+

?#L&M%&Q)*)MC%&A"0?&+-%&-%")+#1%&#**%+P&-0O%Q%"&$@%&+0&+-%&B"0B0*%$&C#D$*=#B)D1P&+-%"%&O0@C$&M%&Q)*@#C

*%B#"#+)0DE&'+&=0D=C@$%*&+-#+&+-%&B"0B0*#C&O0@C$&D0+&=#@*%&#&C0**&0A&+-%&M@)C$)D1S*&*)1D)A)=#D=%&#D$&O0@C$

D0+&"%*@C+&)D&#DL&-#"?E

R%1#"$)D1&(@=U-#?&/0++#1%P&)+&*+#+%*&+-#+&#*&S+-%"%&)*&D0&)D+%"Q)*)M)C)+L&M%+O%%D&+-%*%&+O0&B#"+*&0A&+-%

*%++C%?%D+P&)+&O)CC&D0+&M%&B0**)MC%&A0"&+-%&B"0B0*#C&+0&"%*@C+&)D&#DL&C0**&0A&*)1D)A)=#D=%&0A&+-%&C)*+%$&M@)C$)D1

#D$&+-%"%A0"%&)+&O)CC&"%*@C+&)D&D0&-#"?SE

'+&*+#+%*&+-#+&+-%&B"0B0*%$&$%Q%C0B?%D+&SO0@C$&-#Q%&D0&$)"%=+&%AA%=+&0D&+-%&=-#"#=+%"&0"&#BB%#"#D=%&0A

+-%&F#"D-#?&2/-@"=-&(#D%<&/0D*%"Q#+)0D&X"%#SE&'+&#C*0&-)1-C)1-+*&+-#+&S,-%"%&O0@C$&M%&#D&)?B#=+&0D&+-%

=0D*%"Q#+)0D&#"%#&#D$&#&C0**&0A&*)1D)A)=#D=%&A"0?&+-%&=0D*%"Q#+)0D&#"%#&+-"0@1-&+-%&"%$@=%$&*B#+)#C

*%B#"#+)0DS&A"0?&F#"D-#?&#D$&A0=@*%$&0D&+-%&6H+-&=%D+@"L&"#)CO#L&*+#+)0D&#D$&#M)C)+L&+0&%YB%")%D=%&#D$

#BB"%=)#+%&+-#+&)?B#=+&)D&+%"?*&0A&Q)%O*&0@+&A"0?&#D$&#="0**&+-%&=0D*%"Q#+)0D&#"%#&)D&+-%&D0"+-%#*+E&'+

=0D=C@$%*&+-#+&SZ-)C*+&+-%"%&O0@C$&M%&#&C0**&0A&*)1D)A)=#D=%&A"0?&+-%&=0D*%"Q#+)0D&#"%#T&O-%D&Q)%O%$&)D

+-%&=0D+%Y+&0A&+-%&#**%+&#*&#&O-0C%&#D$&+-%&+0+#C)+L&0A&)+*&*)1D)A)=#D=%&$"#OD&A"0?&+-%&M@)C+&A0"?&#D$&A#M")=

#D$&+-%&0+-%"&#*B%=+*&0A&)+*&*%++)D1P&)+&=#D&0DCL&M%&=0D=C@$%$&+-#+&+-%&*=#C%&0A&-#"?&O0@C$&M%&C)?)+%$SE

,-%&N%")+#1%&.+#+%?%D+&=0D=C@$%*&ML&*+#+)D1&+-#+&+-%&$%Q%C0B?%D+&)*&S=0D*)$%"%$&+0&=#@*%&D0&-#"?&+0

+-%&*)1D)A)=#D=%&0A&+-%&*@""0@D$)D1&()*+%$&F@)C$)D1*&#D$&#&Q%"L&?)D0"&C%Q%C&0A&-#"?&+0&+-%&F#"D-#?

2/-@"=-&(#D%<&/0D*%"Q#+)0D&X"%#SE

,-%&/0@D=)CS*&/0D*%"Q#+)0D&[AA)=%"&=0??%D+%$&0D&+-%&:7"$&4%=%?M%"&:G::&+-#+&+-%&B"0B0*%$

$%Q%C0B?%D+&O0@C$&"%*@C+&)D&C%**&+-#D&*@M*+#D+)#C&-#"?&+0&D%#"ML&-%")+#1%&#**%+*E&X*&"%\@)"%$&ML

B#"#1"#B-&:G:&0A&+-%&]KKVP&SZ-%"%&#&$%Q%C0B?%D+&B"0B0*#C&O)CC&C%#$&+0&C%**&+-#D&*@M*+#D+)#C&-#"?&+0

+-%&*)1D)A)=#D=%&0A&#&$%*)1D#+%$&-%")+#1%&#**%+*P&+-)*&-#"?&*-0@C$&M%&O%)1-%$&#1#)D*+&+-%&B@MC)=&M%D%A)+*

A"0?&+-%&B"0B0*#C&)D=C@$)D1P&O-%"%&#BB"0B")#+%P&*%=@")D1&)+*&0B+)?@?&Q)#MC%&@*%SE

,-%&B@MC)=&M%D%A)+*&#**0=)#+%$&O)+-&+-%&B"0B0*%$&$%Q%C0B?%D+&)D=C@$%P&M@+&#"%&D0+&C)?)+%$&+0P&#$$"%**)D1

Page 27



 

!"# $%&!'%(!)& &"*'!+,-- %. "*/&%.0 -,.$ &/11-23 0**$ 1/4-%( *1#. &1,(# 1'*5%&%*.3 ,++*'$,4-# "*/&%.0

(*.!'%4/!%*.3 6*4 ('#,!%*. ,.$ ,("%#5#7#.! *+ 4%*$%5#'&%!2 .#! 0,%.8 9*' !"# *'%0%.,- &/47%&&%*.3 !"#'# :,&

, +%.# 4,-,.(# :"%(" !%11#$ ,0,%.&! !"# 1'*1*&#$ $#5#-*17#.! :"#'#42 !"# -#5#- *+ ",'7 */!:#%0"#$ !"#

1/4-%( 4#.#+%!&8 ;"# &("#7# :,& &/4&#</#.!-2 !:#,=#$ !* 1'*5%$# +/'!"#' !'## 1-,.!%.0 !* !"# &*/!" *+

!"# &%!#3 4#!:##. !"# 4/%-! +*'7 *+ !"# 1'*1*&#$ $#5#-*17#.! ,.$ !"# >*.&#'5,!%*. ?'#, !* 1'*5%$#

+/'!"#' &('##.%.08 ;"%& ",& '#$/(#$ !"# -#5#- *+ ",'7 !* !"# >*.&#'5,!%*. ?'#,3 ,.$ !"# 1/4-%( 4#.#+%!&

.*: */!:#%0" !"# -#&& !",. &/4&!,.!%,- ",'7 !* .#,'42 $#&%0.,!#$ "#'%!,0# ,&&#!&8 ;"# ,11-%(,.! ",&

,-&* 1'*5%$#$ , .*!# !%!-#$ @A%!%0,!%.0 !"# 5%&/,- %71,(! *+ $#5#-*17#.! !*B+'*7 !"# C,'.",7

>*.&#'5,!%*. ?'#,@ :"%(" %.(-/$#& &#5#',- 5%&/,-%&,!%*.&8

D5#',--3 %! %& (*.&%$#'#$ !",! !"# 1'*1*&#$ $#5#-*17#.! (*71-%#& :%!" 1*-%(%#& EFG HAI ,.$ EFG HAJ8

FKFGLM F99N>NFK>M

O*-%(2 F>> POQ &!,!#& !",! ,-- .#: '#&%$#.!%,- $#5#-*17#.! %& #R1#(!#$ !* 4# #.#'02 #++%(%#.! ,.$

'#</%'#& ,11-%(,.!& !* $#7*.&!',!# "*: !"#2 :%--S

,8?("%#5# #.#'02 #++%(%#.(2 7#,&/'#& !",! '#+-#(! !"# (/''#.! &!,.$,'$& ,11-%(,4-# ,! !"# !%7# *+

&/47%&&%*.

48T&# $#&%0. ,.$ -,2*/! !* 1'*7*!# #.#'02 #++%(%#.(2U ,.$

(8N.(*'1*',!# $#(#.!',-%&#$3 '#.#:,4-# ,.$ -*: (,'4*. #.#'02 &/11-2 &2&!#7&

N! ,-&* '#</%'#& ,-- 7,6*' $#5#-*17#.! !* 1'*$/(# IVW *+ !"# !*!,- 1'#$%(!#$ #.#'02 '#</%'#7#.!& +'*7

'#.#:,4-# *' -*: (,'4*. #.#'02 0#.#',!%*. *. &%!#3 /.-#&& %! (,. 4# $#7*.&!',!#$ !",! %! %& /.5%,4-#8

>*.$%!%*. IX *+ !"# ,11'*5,- *+ CKBIXYBQQBOZ 7%''*'& !"%& '#</%'#7#.!8

K* &/(" &("#7# ",& 4##. &/47%!!#$ ,& 1,'! *+ !"%& '#&#'5#$ 7,!!#'& &!,0#3 ,.$ !"# ,11-%(,.! 7/&!

#.&/'# !",! !"%& %& &/47%!!#$ !* ,.$ ,11'*5#$ 42 !"# -*(,- 1-,..%.0 ,/!"*'%!2 1'%*' !* (*77#.(#7#.! *+

!"# $#5#-*17#.! !"'*/0" , &#1,',!# ,11-%(,!%*.8

>DK>ZTPNDK

;"# 1'*1*&,- &##=& ,11'*5,- *+ '#&#'5#$ 7,!!#'& +*' QVV $:#--%.0& %. '#&1#(! *+ ,11#,',.(#3

-,.$&(,1%.03 -,2*/! ,.$ &(,-#8

;"# 1'*1*&#$ $#5#-*17#.! :*/-$ 1'*5%$# ,. ,((#1!,4-# ,((#&&3 1,'=%.0 ,.$ ",5# ,. ,$#</,!# %71,(!

*. "%0":,2& (,1,(%!28 N! :*/-$ ,-&* 1'*5%$# &/++%(%#.! %.!#'.,- ,.$ #R!#'.,- ,7#.%!2 ,.$ +,(%-%!%#& +*'

:,&!# 7,.,0#7#.!8 N! :*/-$ ",5# ,. ,((#1!,4-# %71,(! *. 4%*$%5#'&%!23 !'##&3 -,.$&(,1# ,.$ "#'%!,0#

&/46#(! !* 1'*!#(!%*.3 #.",.(#7#.! ,.$ 7%!%0,!%*. 7#,&/'#&8 N! :*/-$ ,-&* 1'*5%$# , &,!%&+,(!*'2

-,.$&(,1# &("#7# ,.$ :*/-$ ,("%#5# 4%*$%5#'&%!2 .#! 0,%. :"%-&! 1'*5%$%.0 1-#.!%+/- *1#. &1,(#8 ;"#

$#5#-*17#.! %& *+ , "%0" </,-%!2 $#&%0. :%!" &/%!,4-# 5,'%,!%*. %. 4/%-$%.0 &!2-#& ,.$ !"# 1/4-%( 4#.#+%!&

,'%&%.0 +'*7 !"# $#5#-*17#.! :*/-$ */!:#%0" !"# ",'7 (,/&#$ !* $#&%0.,!#$ "#'%!,0# ,&&#!&8

D. 4,-,.(#3 &/46#(! !* '#(#%1! *+ , '#&1*.&# +'*7 !"# F.5%'*.7#.! ?0#.(2 (*.+%'7%.0 .* *46#(!%*.3 %! %&

(*.&%$#'#$ !",! !"# 1'*1*&#$ $#5#-*17#.! ,((*'$& :%!" !"# $#5#-*17#.! 1-,. ,.$ .,!%*.,- 1*-%(2 ,.$

!"#'#+*'# !"# ,11-%(,!%*. %& '#(*77#.$#$ +*' ,11'*5,- &/46#(! !* (*.$%!%*.&8

;"# >*/.(%- %. 7,=%.0 , $#(%&%*. &"*/-$ 4# ,:,'# *+ ,.$ !,=# %.!* ,((*/.! ,.2 %71-%(,!%*.& !",! 7,2

,'%&# +'*7 !"# E/7,. G%0"!& ?(! IYY[8 T.$#' !"# ?(!3 %! %& /.-,:+/- +*' , 1/4-%( ,/!"*'%!2 &/(" ,& ?'/.

H%&!'%(! >*/.(%- !* ,(! %. , 7,..#'3 :"%(" %& %.(*71,!%4-# :%!" !"# F/'*1#,. >*.5#.!%*. *. E/7,.

G%0"!&8

>*.&%$#',!%*. ",& 4##. &1#(%+%(,--2 0%5#. !* ?'!%(-# [ \'%0"! !* '#&1#(! 1'%5,!# ,.$ +,7%-2 -%+#] ,.$ ?'!%(-# I

Page 28



 

 

 

!" #$% &'()# *(!#!+!, -.(!#%+#'!/ !" .(!.%(#012 3# ') /!# +!/)'4%(%4 #$5# #$% (%+!66%/45#'!/ "!( 5..(!75, !"

#$% 8(5/# !" .%(6'))'!/ '/ #$') +5)% '/#%("%(%) 9/(%5)!/5:,0 ;'#$ 5/0 ,!+5, (%)'4%/#)< ('8$# #! (%).%+# "!(

#$%'( .('75#% 5/4 "56',0 ,'"% 5/4 $!6%= %>+%.# '/)!"5( 5) '# ') /%+%))5(0 #! .(!#%+# #$% ('8$#) 5/4 "(%%4!6)

!" !#$%() -'/ #$') +5)%= #$% ('8$#) !" #$% 5..,'+5/#12 ?$% @!9/+', ') 5,)! .%(6'##%4 #! +!/#(!, #$% 9)% !"

.(!.%(#0 '/ 5++!(45/+% ;'#$ #$% 8%/%(5, '/#%(%)# 5/4 #$% (%+!66%/45#'!/ "!( 5..(!75, ') +!/)'4%(%4 #!

:% 5 .(!.!(#'!/5#% (%).!/)% #! #$% )9:6'##%4 5..,'+5#'!/ :5)%4 !/ #$% +!/)'4%(5#'!/) )%# !9# '/ #$')

(%.!(#2

A9#0 9/4%( #$% BC95,'#'%) D+# EFGF

3/ 5))%))'/8 #$') .(!.!)5, #$% "!,,!;'/8 '6.5+#) $57% :%%/ '4%/#'"'%4 9.!/ #$!)% .%!.,% ;'#$ #$%

"!,,!;'/8 .(!#%+#%4 +$5(5+#%(')#'+) -58%= 4')5:','#0= 8%/4%( (%5))'8/6%/#= 65(('58% 5/4 +'7', .5(#/%()$'.=

.(%8/5/+0 5/4 65#%(/'#0= (5+%= (%,'8'!/ !( :%,'%"= )%> !( )%>95, !('%/#5#'!/12

?$% .(!.!)5, ;!9,4 $57% 5 /%9#(5, '6.5+# !/ #$% .(!#%+#%4 +$5(5+#%(')#'+)2

?$') 5..,'+5#'!/ ') @3H ,'5:,%= #$%(%"!(%= 4%7%,!.%( +!/#(':9#'!/) #!;5(4) '/"(5)#(9+#9(% ;',, :% (%C9'(%4

-4%.%/4%/# !/ 5/0 %>%6.#'!/) !( (%,'%" #$5# 650 5..,012

D**IJKB @JLA3?3JLDHHM

G ?$% 4%7%,!.6%/# $%(%:0 5..(!7%4 )$5,, :% +5(('%4 !9# '/ 5++!(45/+% ;'#$ #$% "!,,!;'/8

5..(!7%4 .,5/)N

D,,!#6%/# O@ P,!+Q B,%75#'!/) R &,!!( *,5/) EEFSGTUDPUO@UB* I%7 D

P'/U@0+,% V#!(% G B,%75#'!/) R &,!!( *,5/) EEFSGTUDPUPVGUB* I%7 P

P'/U@0+,% V#!(% E B,%75#'!/) R &,!!( *,5/) EEFSGTUDPUPVEUB* I%7 P

@,!)% P!5(4%4 &%/+% APWVAGXWFFS

Y!9)% ?0.%) ?TG B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?U?TGUB* I%7 B

Y!9)% ?0.%) ?TE B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?U?TEUB* I%7 B

Y!9)% ?0.%) ?TZ B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?U?TZUB* I%7 B

Y!9)% ?0.%) ?TT B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?U?TTUB* I%7 B

H!+5#'!/ *,5/ EEFSGTUH* I%7 D

V'/8,% [5(58% B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUDPUV[UB* I%7 P

V'#% H!+5#'!/ *,5/ PVJUBTFXSUFFG

V9:)#5#'!/ B,%75#'!/) R &,!!( *,5/) EEFSGTUDPUV\PUB* I%7 D

?;'/ [5(58% B,%75#'!/) R &,!!( *,5/) EEFSGTUDPU?[UB* I%7 P

?;'/ [5(58% -V'4% [5:,%1 B,%75#'!/) R &,!!( *,5/) EEFSGTUDPU?[W[UB*

Y!9)% ?0.%) YJ*WA -?',% Y5/8'/81 B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?UYJ*WAW?GUB* I%7 D

Y!9)% ?0.%) YJ*WA -&,'/#1 B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?UYJ*WAW&UB* I%7 D

Y!9)% ?0.%) YJ* B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?UYJ*UB* I%7 B

Y!9)% ?0.%) YJ*WA B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/ EEFSGTUY?UYJ*WAUB* I%7 B

Y!9)% ?0.%) YJ* -?',% Y5/8'/81 B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?UYJ*W?GUB* I%7 D

Y!9)% ?0.%) ]BL B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?U]BLUB* I%7 B

Y!9)% ?0.%) ]L3 B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?U]L3UB* I%7 B

Y!9)% ?0.%) HD̂  B,%75#'!/) R &,!!(.,5/) EEFSGTUY?UHD̂ UB* I%7 B

Page 29



 !"#$%&'($#%)*+%,&-.$% /01-012%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>)*+?&>3@%A$4%*

 !"#$%&'($#%+*&%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>+*&>3@%A$4%3

 !"#$%&'($#%+3B%,&-.$% /01-012%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>+3B?&>3@%A$4%*

 !"#$%&'($#%+3B%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>+3B>3@%A$4%3

 !"#$%&'($#%+CD%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>+CD>3@%A$4%*

 !"#$%&'($#%E 3%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>E 3>3@%A$4%3

 !"#$%&'($#%E 3%,&-.$% /01-012%3.$4/5-!0#%/0F%7.!!8(./0#%,99:;<=> &>E 3?&>3@%A$4%*

 !"#$%&'($#%&GH%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>&GH>3@%A$4%*

I!.!"8$F%E-5$%)/'!"5%99:;<=>:9>IE)%A$4%J

 !"#$%&'($#%* H%,7.-052%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>* H?7>3@%A$4%*

 !"#$%&'($#%* H%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>* H>3@%A$4%3

 !"#$%&'($#%*(/85K$05%3.$4/5-!0#%/0F%7.!!8(./0#%<%99:;<=> &>*@&<>3@%A$4%7

 !"#$%&'($#%*(/85K$05%3.$4/5-!0#%/0F%7.!!8(./0#%9%99:;<=> &>*@&9>3@%A$4%7

 !"#$%&'($#%I*&%,7.-052%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>I*&?7>3@%A$4%*

 !"#$%&'($#%I*&%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>I*&>3@%A$4%3

 !"#$%&'($#%H3*%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>H3*>3@%A$4%3

 !"#$%&'($#%BLD%,&-.$% /01-012%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>BLD?&>3@%A$4%M

 !"#$%&'($#%BLD%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>BLD>3@%A$4%M

 !"#$%&'($#% *N%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &> *N>3@%A$4%3

 !"#$%&'($#%+L)%3.$4/5-!0#%6%7.!!8(./0#%99:;<=> &>+L)>3@%A$4%3

)/0F#O/($%+/#5$8(./0%MHBE9PQ=R%<: 

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%<

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%9

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%P

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%T

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%=

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%;

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%R

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%U

)/0F#O/($%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%<<%A$4%3%ES$$5%Q

)$4$.#%E58/5$1'%ES$$5%<%MEC>3=:P;>::9%7

)$4$.#%E58/5$1'%ES$$5%9%MEC>3=:P;>::P%7

)$4$.#%E58/5$1'%ES$$5%P%MEC>3=:P;>::T%7

C($0%E(/O$%I!04$'/0O$%MHBE9PQ=R%=:%A$4%I

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%<

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%9

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%P

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%T

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%=

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%;

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%R

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%U

C($0%E(/O$%@8!(!#/.#%MHBE9PQ=R%9:%A$4%L%ES$$5%Q

E-5$%)/'!"5%M!"0F/8'%&8$/5K$05%@./0%9:;<=>:Q>M&%A$4%J

E-5$%)/'!"5%HV$..-01%&'($#%99:;<=>:T>H&%A$4%J

E-5$%)/'!"5%7-8$%E58/5$1'%@./0%99:;<=><:>7E%A$4%J

E-5$%)/'!"5%+T,92%6%+T,P2%@./0%99:;<=><<>+T,92?+T,P2%A$4%@

E-5$%)/'!"5%+/5$8-/.#%@./0%99:;<=>:U>+@%A$4%+

E-5$%)/'!"5%@/8W-01%@./0%99:;<=>:;>@@%A$4%J

E-5$%)/'!"5%E5!8$'% $-1S5#%@./0%99:;<=>:P>E %A$4%J

E-5$%)/'!"5%A$X"#$%E58/5$1'%@./0%99:;<=>:R>AE%A$4%J

E-5$%)/'!"5%99:;<=>:<>E)%A$4%*Y

Page 30



 !"#$%&'()"$*&+,$%&-,./&0!-1$23&-$4456789749*%$:#;$<

 !"#$%&'()"$=;#+3&'$23&-$4456789>59=2

 !"#$%&'()"$?#-)+#$23&-$4456789589?2$:#;$%

?@!-$A&+&1#$BA&C3#,D$<3#;&"!(-.$E$F3((+03&-.$4456789GH9?A9<2$:#;$H

 /I#,)3#$(J$G//(KK(,&"!(-$:#;$G<

 "+##"$ /#-#.$4456789  957$:#;$<

 !"#$L!.!C!3!"'$M?H7N44NOAGO55>$:#;P$*

 @#0"$2&"I$G-&3'.!.$O$<."&"#$Q&+$M?H7N44NOAGO55R$:#;P$S

 @#0"$2&"I$G-&3'.!.$O$<."&"#$Q&+$M?H7N44NOAGO558$:#;P$S

 @#0"$2&"I$G-&3'.!.$O$F!+#$G003!&-/#$M?H7N44NOAGO554$:#;P$*

 @#0"$2&"I$G-&3'.!.$O$:#J).#$L#I!/3#.$M?H7N44NOAGO557$:#;P$A

MK0#+K#&C3#$G+#&.$%&'()"$H =9<85>6957R<

H&+-I&K$:!J#$Q+(..!-1$A#-#+&3$G++&-1#K#-"$H =9<85>6955TS

:#&.(-U$F(+$"I#$&;(!,&-/#$(J$,()C"$&-,$!-$"I#$!-"#+#.".$(J$&K#-!"'$&-,$"I#$#-;!+(-K#-"$!-

&//(+,&-/#$@!"I$0(3!/!#.$S$SV7W$S$ 27W$X<$ 27$&-,$?$ 27$(J$"I#$G+)-$%(/&3$23&-P

4 Y("@!"I."&-,!-1$"I#$.)CK!""#,$,+&@!-1.$&-,$,#"&!3.W$-($&C(;#$1+()-,$@(+Z.$.I&33$/(KK#-/#

)-"!3$,#"&!3.W$.0#/!J!/&"!(-.W$&-,$.&K03#.$(J$K&"#+!&3.$"($C#$).#,$!-$"I#U

&D$!K03#K#-"&"!(-$(J$"I#$&00+(;#,$I&+,$3&-,./&0!-1$./I#K#[$&-,

CD$/(-."+)/"!(-$(J$@&33.W$J#-#."+&"!(-.W$&-,$+((J.$(J$,@#33!-1.

I&;#$C##-$.)CK!""#,$"($&-,$&00+(;#,$C'$"I#$%(/&3$23&--!-1$G)"I(+!"'P$?I#$K&"#+!&3.$.(

&00+(;#,$.I&33$C#$).#,$!-$"I#$!K03#K#-"&"!(-$(J$"I#$,#;#3(0K#-"P

:#&.(-U$?($#-&C3#$"I#$%(/&3$23&--!-1$G)"I(+!"'$"($/(-"+(3$"I#$,#;#3(0K#-"$!-$"#+K.$(J$;!.)&3

\)&3!"'$!-$&//(+,&-/#$@!"I$2(3!/'$S$SV7$(J$"I#$G+)-$%(/&3$23&-P

> ?I#$!-J+&."+)/")+#$&-,$.(J"$K#&.)+#.$.#"$()"$!-$"I#$?+&;#3$23&-$B!O?+&-.0(+"$:#JU

S 9M?H7N44NO554G$?2D$.I&33$C#$!K03#K#-"#,$&.$&00+(;#,P$?I#$!K03#K#-"&"!(-$@!33$C#

)-,#+"&Z#-$!-$&//(+,&-/#$@!"I$ #/"!(-$]$BK&-&1#K#-"$&-,$!K03#K#-"&"!(-D$&-,$ #/"!(-$N

BV(-!"(+!-1D$(J$"I#$+#0(+"P

:#&.(-U$?($0+(;!,#$I#&3"I!#+W$&/"!;#$&-,$K(+#$#-;!+(-K#-"&33'$.)."&!-&C3#$"+&;#3$(0"!(-.$"(

"I#$).#$(J$"I#$/&+$!-$&//(+,&-/#$@!"I$2(3!/!#.$?$ 27W$?$SV7$&-,$X<$SV>$(J$"I#$G+)-$%(/&3

23&-P

R F3((+$03&-.W$#3#;&"!(-.W$&-,$+((J$03&-.$(J$/'/3#$."(+#.$.I(@-$(-$"I#$&00+(;#,$ !"#$%&'()"

2&+Z!-1$23&-$445678956922$:#;$̂$.I&33$C#$.)CK!""#,$"($&-,$&00+(;#,$!-$@+!"!-1$C'$"I#$%(/&3

23&--!-1$G)"I(+!"'P$?I#$/'/3#$0&+Z!-1$J(+$#&/I$,@#33!-1$.I&33$C#$!-."&33#,$!-$&//(+,&-/#$@!"I

"I#$&00+(;#,$03&-.$0+!(+$"($(//)0&"!(-$(J$.&!,$,@#33!-1$&-,$.I&33$"I#+#&J"#+$C#$+#"&!-#,$&"$&33

"!K#.$J(+$"I#!+$,#.!1-&"#,$0)+0(.#P

:#&.(-U$?($0+(;!,#$&3"#+-&"!;#$"+&;#3$(0"!(-.$"($"I#$).#$(J$"I#$/&+$!-$&//(+,&-/#$@!"I$2(3!/'$?

SV7$(J$"I#$G+)-$%(/&3$23&-P

8 ?I#$@(+Z.$"($F(("0&"I$F2>4>$.I&33$C#$/&++!#,$()"$!-$&//(+,&-/#$@!"I$"I#$2:=_$ )KK&+'

Y("#$BM?H7N44NO55>$?YD$&-,$&-'$+#/'/3#,$&11+#1&"#$.I&33$C#$/3#&-$@!"I$-($13&..W$03&."!/$(+

K#"&3$!-$!"P

:#&.(-U$?($0+(;!,#$/(-;#-!#-"W$.&J#W$/(KJ(+"&C3#$&-,$&""+&/"!;#$+()"#.$J(+$0#,#."+!&-$&-,

/'/3!.".$!-$&//(+,&-/#$@!"I$2(3!/'$?$SV7$(J$"I#$G+)-$%(/&3$23&-P

6 F(("0&"I$F2>4>$.I&33$C#$Z#0"$(0#-$&-,$)-(C."+)/"#,$)-"!3$&$2)C3!/$2&"I$=+,#+$I&.$C##-

!..)#,$C'$"I#$%(/&3$23&--!-1$G)"I(+!"'$J(+$"I#$,!;#+.!(-$(J$"I#$J(("0&"I$&-,$&$J(+K&3

Page 31



 

 

!"#$%&&%'" !()* (+#""$",) %& $(-" .")/"", )*" 0(,-1/,"# (,- 2"&) 34&&"5 614,)7 614,8%0

91# 4!+#(-%,+ )*" 911)!()*:

;"(&1,< =1 ",(.0" )*" >18(0 ?0(,,%,+ @4)*1#%)7 (,- >18(0 A%+*/(7& @4)*1#%)7 )1 81,)#10 )*"

-"'"01!$",) %, )"#$& 19 (8)%'" )#('"0 (,- (88"&&%.%0%)7 %, (881#-(,8" /%)* ?10%87 = BCD 19 )*"

@#4, >18(0 ?0(,:

E =*" &19) 0(,-&8(!" $"(&4#"& &") 14) %, )*" (!!#1'"- 319) >(,-&8(!" 3!"8%9%8()%1, (,- 319)

>(,-&8(!" C(,(+"$",) (,- C(%,)",(,8" ?0(, &*(00 ." %$!0"$",)"- (& (!!#1'"-:

;"(&1,< =1 ",&4#" )*() )*" (!!#1'"- &19) 0(,-&8(!" &8*"$" %& (!!#1!#%()"07 %$!0"$",)"-F

$(%,)(%,"- (,- $(,(+"- %, (881#-(,8" /%)* ?10%8%"& GHI BCJ (,- GHI BCK 19 )*" @#4,

>18(0 ?0(,:

=*" -184$",)& #"0()%,+ )1 )*%& (!!0%8()%1, 8(, ." '%"/"- 1, )*" @#4, B%&)#%8) 614,8%0 /".&%)"  .7 +1%,+

)1  *))!&<LL///:(#4,:+1':4ML/""M07N0%&)& (,- ",)"#%,+ )*" (!!0%8()%1, #"9"#",8" 1# -%#"8)07 .7 80%8M%,+ 1,

)*%& 0%,M:

Page 32



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 6/9 ;7<0=0526078 7= 6/9 $956078 >?@

-AB99;986 <269< >C6/ D2B5/ E?>F 408:9< 67 -GF>G>HG*I) 26

.28< 26 D287B +JB19BKL &7J8<16789 .289!

)/9 ;7<0=0526078 08M74M91 6/9 B9;7M24 7= %42J191 >!> N >!E? 7=

$5/9<J49 EL O/05/ O7J4< B9;7M9 6/9 B9PJ0B9;986 =7B

2==7B<2Q49 /7J108A 67 Q9 3B7M0<9< 78 6/9 1069!

-GF>G>HG*I) *J64089 -3340526078 O06/ $7;9 D2669B1 &919BM9< =7B

<9;7406078 7= 6/9 9R01608A D287B +JB19BK S2B<98 %986B9

28< /2B< 1628<08A 28< B9<9M9473;986 =7B TE <O94408A1

O06/ 211750269< 255911L 3JQ405 7398 13259 28<

428<152308A!  "932B6JB9 =B7; 6/9 "9M9473;986 (428!

-33 %78< O06/ $>?@

E?N?TN>F

-GTUG>UG&#$ -33B7M24 7= B919BM9< ;2669B1 =7447O08A 7J64089 5781986

-GF>G>HG*I) B942608A 67 23392B2859L 428<152308AL 42K7J6

V 15249 =7B <9;7406078 7= 6/9 9R01608A D287B +JB19BK

S2B<98 %986B9 V /2B< 1628<08A V B9<9M9473;986 =7B

TE+7! <O94408A1 O06/ 211750269< 255911L 3JQ405 7398

13259 V 428<152308A!

-33B7M9%78<06078244K

>TN>EN>U

-G>@WGEEG(* -3340526078 J8<9B $>?@- =7B 6/9 ;7<0=0526078 7= 6/9

$956078 >?@ <269< >CN?TN>F 408:9< 67 -GF>G>HG*I) 08

B9426078 67 6/9 $9578< V ,7JB6/ $5/9<J49 X-==7B<2Q49

Y7J108AZ 28< )/0B< V ,0=6/ $5/9<J49 X$6B269A05 Y0A/O2K1

%786B0QJ6078Z!

&9=J19<

>FN?ENET

Page 35

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 

 

 

!"#$%"&&"'( ) !**+,-./,01 21345 6#7$! 805 /94 :03,8,-./,01 08 /94 64-/,01 #7$ 3./43 #;)7<)#= +,1>43 /0

!"=#"#?"(@A ,1 54+./,01 /0 /94 64-013 B C025/9 6-9432+4 D!88053.E+4 F02G,1HI .13 A9,53 B C,8/9

6-9432+4 D6/5./4H,- F,H9J.KG L01/5,E2/,01IM NOC@6OP #=/9 C4E52.5K &7&<

!1H:45,1H '.5,G9 L021-,+ D!'LI ) (EQ4-/,01

) A94 F02G,1H R443G 625S4K 21345/.>41 EK !-/,01 ,1 N25.+ 62GG4T D!,NGI &7&7 -+4.5+K 34:01G/5./43

/9./ /9454 J.G . 1443 805 .88053.E+4 902G,1H 805 +0-.+ *40*+4 ,1 !1H:45,1HM

) !8/45 /94 3432-/,01 08 /94 .88053.E+4 902G,1H /94 34S4+0*45 ,G 4T*4-/,1H . *508,/ 08 -,5-. ##M=UM

R./,01.++K /94 -25541/ 8,1.1-,.+ -5,G,G 9.G 54G2+/43 ,1 G2EG/.1/,.+ 5432-/,01G ,1 /94 *508,/G 08 /94 :.Q05,/K 08

-0::45-,.+ 21345/.>,1HG .13 ,1 :.1K -.G4G +0GG4GM A9454 G44:G /0 E4 10 54.G01 J9K 34S4+0*45G

G902+3 E4 G,1H+43 02/ 805 *50/4-/,01 850: /9,G G,/2./,01 /0 /94 34/5,:41/ 08 0/945GM

) P4G*,/4 /94 -25541/ 8,1.1-,.+ G,/2./,01 /94 1443 805 :054 .88053.E+4 902G,1H J,/9,1 !1H:45,1H .13 /94

P,G/5,-/ 9.G 10/ 34-54.G43 ,8 .1K/9,1H ,/ 9.G ,1-54.G43M

) A94 1443G 08 /94 '.5,G9 02/ J4,H9 /94 *508,/G 08 /94 34S4+0*45M V/ .+G0 844+G /9./ G902+3 /94 34S4+0*45 E4

9.S,1H 8,1.1-,.+ *50E+4:G /941 . G/0* G902+3 E4 :.34 /0 /94 -01/,1243 -01G/52-/,01 08 /9,G G,/4 21/,+ /94

34S4+0*45 ,G 8,1.1-,.++K .E+4 /0 -01/,124 .13 901025 /9./ .H544:41/M

=$ 0EQ4-/,01G 9.S4 E441 54-4,S43M A94 0EQ4-/,01G -.1 E4 G2::.5,G43 .G 80++0JGW

) A9454 ,G G/,++ . 1443 805 .88053.E+4 902G,1H ,1 /94 .54.

) X.-> 08 ,185.G/52-/254

) X0GG 08 J,+3+,84"H5441G*.-4

) !--4GG /00 1.550J

A9,G ,G 10/ .1 .**+,-./,01 805 . *+.11,1H *45:,GG,01 805 14J 3J4++,1HGM L0::41/G 54+./,1H /0 G2**05/,1H

,185.G/52-/254 805 14J 902G,1HY +0GG 08 J,+3+,84"4-0+0HK .54 10/ :./45,.+ -01G,345./,01GY .G /94G4 :.//45G

9.S4 .+54.3K E441 .3354GG43 /9502H9 /94 *+.11,1H *45:,GG,01 .13 .54 10/ /94 G2EQ4-/ 08 /9,G 3443 08

S.5,./,01 .**+,-./,01M

Z6LL ) R0 0EQ4-/,01 /0 /94 .**+,-./,01Y .G /94 J053,1H 08 /94 .H544:41/ 9.G 10 ,:*.-/ 01 /94

0E+,H./,01G 324 /0 Z6LLM Z6LL .++0J 805 3,G-021/43 8,1.1-,.+ -01/5,E2/,01G 805 O32-./,01Y X,E5.5,4GY

.13 C,54 ,8 .88053.E+4 902G,1H ,G E4,1H 34+,S4543Y 90J4S45 /94G4 .54 .++ 805:2+. E.G43 J,/9,1 /94 6#7$Y

.13 .G G2-9 /9,G -9.1H4 J,++ E4 .34[2./4+K 548+4-/43 ,1 /94 8,1.+ -01/5,E2/,01 54[24G/ 01 /94 54+4S.1/

/5,HH45GM

!++ -0::41/G .54 10/43M Z,/9 54H.53G /0 /94 '.5,G9 L021-,+ -0::41/GY ,/ G902+3 E4 10/43 /9./ /9454 .54

10 *50*0G43 -9.1H4G /0 /94 9,H9J.KG -01/5,E2/,01GY J9,-9 9.S4 E441 54:0S43 G,1-4 /94 5482G.+ 08

.**+,-./,01 !"#$%"&&"'(M

Page 36



 

 

 

 

!"#$ %&'() *)($ +,-- . +,/-0

!12*+ !1 2*+ !33&"4(5)6 1&#78$9

:;6 <6=6)&>?6$@ *)($ '&$787@7 &3 @;6 !"#$ %&'() *)($ +,-- . +,/-A B67@ 2#776C D&#$@E D&#$'8)F7

B(7@6 ($4 G8$6"()7 *)($7A :;6 2&#@; H$7;&"6 I 2&#@; J337;&"6 G("8$6 *)($ ($4 @;6 !$9?6"8$9

K689;5&#";&&4 <6=6)&>?6$@ *)($7L

B;6"6 ( 26'@8&$ -,M (9"66?6$@ 87 &)46" @;($ 38=6 E6("7A ($ (>>)8'(@8&$ '($ 56 ?(46 @& =("E &" ?&483E

@;6 &5)89(@8&$7L :;6 (>>)8'(@8&$ 87 ?(46 #$46" 7-,M! &3 @;6 :&N$ ($4 D&#$@"E *)($$8$9 -OO, ($4 ("6

98=6$ >"('@8'() 6336'@ 5E @;6 :&N$ ($4 D&#$@"E *)($$8$9 PG&4838'(@8&$ ($4 <87';("96 &3 *)($$8$9

J5)89(@8&$7 Q69#)(@8&$7 -OO+L

H$ 46@6"?8$8$9 @;6 (>>)8'(@8&$A @;6 %&'() *)($$8$9 !#@;&"8@E '($ 46'846 @;(@ @;6 >)($$8$9 &5)89(@8&$0

R 2;()) '&$@8$#6 @& ;(=6 6336'@ N8@;&#@ ?&4838'(@8&$S

R D($ 56 487';("964A (7 8@ $& )&$96" 76"=67 ( #763#) >#">&76S &"

R D&$@8$#67 @& 76"=6 ( #763#) >#">&76A 5#@ N&#)4 76"=6 @;(@ >#">&76 6T#())E N6)) 7#5U6'@ @& ?&4838'(@8&$7

8$ @;6 (>>)8'(@8&$

26'@8&$ /VPMW &3 @;6 *)($$8$9 ($4 D&?>#)7&"E *#"';(76 !'@ +,,X 7@(@670.

YH3 "69("4 87 @& 56 ;(4 @& @;6 46=6)&>?6$@ >)($ 3&" @;6 >#">&76 &3 ($E 46@6"?8$(@8&$ @& 56 ?(46 #$46"

@;6 >)($$8$9 !'@7 @;6 46@6"?8$(@8&$ ?#7@ 56 ?(46 8$ (''&"4($'6 N8@; @;6 >)($ #$)677 ?(@6"8()

'&$7846"(@8&$7 8$48'(@6 &@;6"N876LY

:;6 >"&>&7() (''&"47 N8@; N8@; @;6 "6T#8"6?6$@7 &3 @;6 46=6)&>?6$@ >)($A 7>6'838'())E 8$ "6)(@8&$ @& >&)8'E

!1 2*+ 8$ @;(@ @;6 (>>)8'($@7 ;(=6 46?&$7@"(@64 @;(@ @;6 >"&=878&$ &3 /,Z (33&"4(5)6 ;&#78$9 87 $&@

=8(5)6L H$ @;676 8$7@($'67 P6C'6>@8&$() '8"'#?7@($'67WA @;6 >&)8'E ())&N7 3&" ( "64#'64 >"&=878&$ &" (

'&??#@64 7#?L

$& (33&"4(5)6 ;&#78$9 &" '&??#@64 7#? N8)) 56 76'#"64L

26'@8&$ [,P+W &3 @;6 :&N$ ($4 D&#$@"E *)($$8$9 !'@ -OO, P(7 (?6$464W >"&=8467 @;(@0

P+W 8$ 46()8$9 N8@; ($ (>>)8'(@8&$ 3&" >)($$8$9 >6"?8778&$ @;6 (#@;&"8@E 7;()) ;(=6 "69("4 @& .

P(W @;6 >"&=878&$7 &3 @;6 46=6)&>?6$@ >)($A 7& 3(" (7 ?(@6"8() @& @;6 (>>)8'(@8&$A

P(\(W ( >&7@ 6C(?8$(@8&$ 4"(3@ $689;5&#";&&4 46=6)&>?6$@ >)($A 7& 3(" (7 ?(@6"8() @& @;6 (>>)8'(@8&$A

P5W ($E )&'() 38$($'6 '&$7846"(@8&$7A 7& 3(" (7 ?(@6"8() @& @;6 (>>)8'(@8&$A ($4

P'W ($E &@;6" ?(@6"8() '&$7846"(@8&$7L

H@ 87 '&$7846"64 @;(@ @;6"6 ("6 ?(@6"8() '&$7846"(@8&$7 N;8'; N&#)4 N(""($@ ( 46'878&$ &@;6" @;($ 8$

(''&"4($'6 N8@; @;6 46=6)&>?6$@ >)($L

Page 37



 

!"#$%& '( )!* "+ ,-. '/01 2"%3# !#31 /.40$/.5 6.7.#"89.1,5 "+ :: "/ 9"/. /.5$6.1,$3# 01$,5 ," 8/"7$6. 3

9$1$909 "+ ;<= 3++"/63>#. -"05$1? $1 ,-. +$/5, $15,31%.@ ("A.7./B ,-. 8"#$%& 3%C1"A#.6?.5 ,-3, A-./.

,-$5 $5 1", +$131%$3##& 7$3>#.B 3 /.60%,$"1 $1 ,-. 39"01, "+ 3++"/63>#. -"05$1?B "++D5$,. 6.#$7./&B "/ 3

%"990,.6 509 %31 >. 3?/..6 A$,- ,-. 2"%3# !#311$1? '0,-"/$,& $1 7./& .E%.8,$"13# %$/%095,31%.5@ F1 3##

%35.5 A-./. ,-. 6.#$7./& "+ 3++"/63>#. -"05$1? $5 #"A./ ,-31 /.40$/.6B 388/"8/$3,. .7$6.1%. $5 /.40$/.6 ,"

>. 50>9$,,.6@

!#311$1? 8./9$55$"1B /.+./.1%. 'GH:G:IGJKLB A35 388/"7.6 A$,- 3 ).%,$"1 :<M 3?/..9.1, A-$%-

5.%0/.6 1" #.55 ,-31 ;<= "+ ,-. /.5$6.1,$3# 01$,5 ," >. 3++"/63>#.@ N35.6 08"1 ,-. 50>5.40.1,#&

388/"7.6 /.5./7.6 93,,./5 388/"73# A-$%- 5.%0/$1? ,-. #3&"0, "+ ;* 6A.##$1?5B 3 9$1$909 "+ :<

3++"/63>#. /.5$6.1,$3# 6A.##$1?5 A"0#6 >. /.40$/.6@

L-$5 388#$%3,$"1 5..C5 ," /.9"7. ,-. ">#$?3,$"1 /.40$/$1? ,-. 6.#$7./& "+ 31& 3++"/63>#. -"05$1?@ F1

5088"/, "+ ,-. 388#$%3,$"1 ," /.9"7. ,-. 3++"/63>#. -"05$1? %"1,/$>0,$"1B .7$6.1%. A35 8/"7$6.6 $1 ,-.

+"/9 "+ 3 7$3>$#$,& 355.559.1, 316 +0/,-./ 5088"/,$1? .7$6.1%.@ N35.6 08"1 .5,$93,.6 %"5,5 +/"9 ,-.

6.7.#"8./B ,-. 5%-.9. A35 5-"A1 ," >. 017$3>#. A$,- ,-. 8/"7$5$"1 "+ 31& 3++"/63>#. -"05$1?@

'/01 O$5,/$%, P"01%$# 388"$1,.6 31 $16.8.16.1, 7$3>$#$,& %"150#,31, ," /.7$.A ,-. 6.7.#"8./5 50>9$55$"1@

F, A35 %"1%#06.6 ,-3, ,-. 388#$%31,Q5 %"5,5 A./. .5,$93,.6 ," >. ,"" -$?-B -"A.7./B .7.1 3%%"01,$1? +"/

,-$5 ,-. 5%-.9. A"0#6 /.93$1 $1 3 6.+$%$,@ L-./.+"/.B ,-. 5%-.9. A"0#6 1", >. 7$3>#. A$,- ,-. $1%#05$"1 "+

3++"/63>#. -"05$1?@

F, $5 1",.6 ,-3, ,-. !3/$5- P"01%$# /3$5. %"1%./15 /.?3/6$1? ,-. 8/"8"5.6 8/"+$, "+ ,-. 6.7.#"8./@

("A.7./B 8/"+$, $5 31 $1-./.1, 83/, "+ 31& 6.7.#"89.1, ," 3%%"99"63,. ,-. /$5C "+ 016./,3C$1?

6.7.#"89.1,@ !#311$1? !/3%,$%. R0$631%. 50??.5,5 ,-3, 3 8/"+$, 93/?$1 >.,A..1 :HD*<= $5 3%%.8,3>#.

+"/ 93/C., -"05$1?@ ' 8/"+$, 93/?$1 "+ :S@H= -35 ,-./.+"/. >..1 8/"8"5.6 316 3%%.8,.6 >& ,-. 7$3>$#$,&

%"150#,31,@

L-. $16.8.16.1, /.7$.A 50??.5,.6 ," 'OP ,-3, 3 #3,.D5,3?. /.7$.A $5 $1%#06.6 A$,-$1 31& 9"6$+$%3,$"1 ,"

,-. ).%,$"1 :<M 3?/..9.1,@ L-. /.7$.A 9.%-31$59 A"0#6 .150/. ,-3, 31& %-31?.5 $1 %"5,5 A-$%- /.50#,

$1 31 08#$+, $1 R/"55 O.7.#"89.1, T3#0.B 3/. %38,0/.6 316 8/"7$6.6 35 3 %"990,.6 509 ,"A3/65

'++"/63>#. ("05$1? !/"7$5$"1@ L-. 8/$1%$8#. "+ ,-. #3,. 5,3?. /.7$.A 9.%-31$59 -35 >..1 3?/..6 >& 3##

83/,$.5@

U-$#5, 3 8"#$%& %"98#$31, #.7.# "+ 3++"/63>#. -"05$1? %311", >. 5088"/,.6B ,-. .7$6.1%. 8/"7$6.6 V05,$+$.5

3 /.60%,$"1 $1 ,-. #.7.# 8/"7$5$"1@ L-. #3,. 5,3?. /.7$.A 9.%-31$59 A$## 3##"A 31& 366$,$"13# 8/"+$,5 ," >.

5.%0/.6 35 3 %"990,.6 509B 316 A"0#6 ,-./.+"/. 1", >. $1 %"1+#$%, A$,- '2! !"#$%& '( )!*@

L-./.+"/.B $, $5 /.%"99.16.6 ,-3, ,-. 8/"8"5.6 9"6$+$%3,$"1 ," ,-. ):<M 3?/..9.1, ," /.9"7. ,-.

'++"/63>#. ("05$1? P"1,/$>0,$"1 $5 388/"7.6 50>V.%, ," ,-. $1%#05$"1 "+ 3 #3,. 5,3?. /.7$.A@

L-. P"01%$# $1 93C$1? 3 6.%$5$"1 5-"0#6 >. 3A3/. "+ 316 ,3C. $1," 3%%"01, 31& $98#$%3,$"15 ,-3, 93&

3/$5. +/"9 ,-. (0931 W$?-,5 '%, :XXY@ K16./ ,-. '%,B $, $5 01#3A+0# +"/ 3 80>#$% 30,-"/$,& 50%- 35 '/01

O$5,/$%, P"01%$# ," 3%, $1 3 9311./B A-$%- $5 $1%"983,$>#. A$,- ,-. Z0/"8.31 P"17.1,$"1 "1 (0931

W$?-,5@

P"15$6./3,$"1 -35 >..1 58.%$+$%3##& ?$7.1 ," '/,$%#. Y [/$?-, ," /.58.%, 8/$73,. 316 +39$#& #$+.\ 316 '/,$%#. :

"+ ,-. ]$/5, !/","%"# [8/",.%,$"1 "+ 8/"8./,&\@ F, $5 1", %"15$6./.6 ,-3, ,-. /.%"99.163,$"1 +"/ 388/"73# "+

,-. ?/31, "+ 8./9$55$"1 $1 ,-$5 %35. $1,./+./.5 01/.35"13>#& A$,- 31& #"%3# /.5$6.1,5Q /$?-, ," /.58.%, +"/

,-.$/ 8/$73,. 316 +39$#& #$+. 316 -"9.B .E%.8, $15"+3/ 35 $, $5 1.%.553/& ," 8/",.%, ,-. /$?-,5 316 +/..6"95

Page 38



 

 

 

 

!" !#$%&' ()* #$)' +,'%- #$% &).$#' !" #$% ,//0)+,*#12 3$% 4!5*+)0 )' ,0'! /%&6)##%7 #! +!*#&!0 #$% 5'% !"

/&!/%&#8 )* ,++!&7,*+% 9)#$ #$% .%*%&,0 )*#%&%'# ,*7 #$% &%+!66%*7,#)!* "!& ,//&!:,0 )' +!*')7%&%7 #!

;% , /&!/!&#)!*,#% &%'/!*'% #! #$% '5;6)##%7 ,//0)+,#)!* ;,'%7 !* #$% +!*')7%&,#)!*' '%# !5# )* #$)'

&%/!&#2

<5#8 5*7%& #$% =>5,0)#)%' ?+# @ABA

C* ,''%'')*. #$)' /&!/!',0 #$% "!00!9)*. )6/,+#' $,:% ;%%* )7%*#)")%7 5/!* #$!'% /%!/0% 9)#$ #$%

"!00!9)*. /&!#%+#%7 +$,&,+#%&)'#)+' (,.%- 7)',;)0)#8- .%*7%& &%,'').*6%*#- 6,&&),.% ,*7 +):)0 /,&#*%&'$)/-

/&%.*,*+8 ,*7 6,#%&*)#8- &,+%- &%0).)!* !& ;%0)%"- '%D !& '%D5,0 !&)%*#,#)!*12

3$% /&!/!',0 9!507 $,:% , *%5#&,0 )6/,+# !* #$% /&!#%+#%7 +$,&,+#%&)'#)+'2

?EEFGH=

B C# )' &%+!66%*7%7 #$,# ,5#$!&)#8 )' 7%0%.,#%7 #! #$% I&!5/ J%,7 !" E0,**)*.- )* +!*'50#,#)!*

9)#$ #$% 4$,)& ,*7 H)+%K4$,)& !" #$% E0,**)*. 4!66)##%%- #! +!6/0%#% #$% 7%%7 !" :,&),#)!* #!

#$% LBAM 7,#%7 BN#$ O,&+$ @ABP ,*7 0)*Q%7 9)#$ ?RPBRBSRGT3 (U,*7 ,# O,*!& V5&'%&8-

F!5*7'#!*% U,*%1 #! &%6!:% #$% ?""!&7,;0% J!5')*. &%>5)&%6%*#' '5;W%+# #! #$%

)*+!&/!&,#)!* !" , 0,#% '#,.% &%:)%9 6%+$,*)'62

3$% 7!+56%*#' &%0,#)*. #! #$)' ,//0)+,#)!* +,* ;% :)%9%7 !* #$% ?&5* <)'#&)+# 4!5*+)0 9%;')#%  ;8 .!)*.

#!  $##/'XRR9992,&5*2.!:25QR9%%Q08K0)'#' ,*7 %*#%&)*. #$% ,//0)+,#)!* &%"%&%*+% !& 7)&%+#08 ;8 +0)+Q)*. !*

#$)' 0)*Q2

Page 39



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 40



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ -/012341 /56230 78 5 9:8:9;:< =500:9> 5? 7?<7@507;: /56230 158

A::? B92;7<:< C17@1 812C8 59:58 2D ?:C 12=:8 5?< 5? 59:5

2D 2B:? 8B5@: 870:< A925</6 @:?095//6! )1: 5BB/7@5072? 38:8 01:

5@@:88 D92= .7<8:6 &25< 5BB92;:< A6 -.EFGHEGFE*I)! )178

5@@:88 5995?4:=:?0 78 02 A: J!K= C7<: L05B:97?4 02 M!M=

7?87<: 01: 870:N C701 5<<7072?5/ G= D220C568 5?< C7// 05O: 01:

D29= 2D 5 A:// =2301 5995?4:=:?0 C701 FM= 95<77! '0 A:?:D708

D92= ;787A7/706 8B/568 2D G!P= A6 FQR= 5?< 01:9: 78 02 A: 5

41280 78/5?< 7? 01: @599754:C56 02 D5@7/7050: 97410 039? C5707?4!

)1: 9:83/05?0 .7<8:6 &25< @599754:C56 /5?:8 C7// :5@1 A:

K!GM= C7<:! )1: 5BB92;:< 8@1:=: B92B28:< 5 ?:C D220C56

5/2?4 .7<8:6 &25< A:0C::? 01: ?:C 5@@:88 5?< 01: :S7807?4

D220C56 23087<: -B97/ %20054: 02 01: ?2901!

)1: 7//3809507;: /56230 8344:808 5 B/56 59:5 7? 01: 82301TC:80

@29?:9 5?< 874?7D7@5?0 A3DD:9 B/5?07?4 LGR= C7<:N 5/2?4 01:

C:80:9? A23?<596! '?0:9?5//6> 01:9: C23/< A: G= C7<:

D220C568 5?< 8159:< 839D5@: <97;:8 50 01: :?< 2D 82=: @3/T<:T

85@ 8B398! )C2 D59= 5@@:88 B27?08 59: 7?<7@50:< 7?02 01:

5<U5@:?0 D7:/< 2? 01: C:80 87<: 2D 01: /56230! )1:8: 59: 02

9:057? 2B072?8 D29 5@@:88 7? 5 9:8:9;:< =500:98 8@1:=: 02 01:

5<U5@:?0 595A/: D7:/<8! )1: B/5? 7?@/3<:8 5 ?5992C 8097B 2D /5?<

93??7?4 C:80 5/2?487<: 01: /5?<D7// 5@@:88> 5?< 70 78 3?<:98022<

0178 78 9:V379:< 02 D5@7/7050: 5 <957?54: @2??:@072? 02 01: <70@1

02 01: C:80!

$')# -&#- W!JR 1:@059:8 A30 0178 7?@/3<:8 01: 5@@:88 02 01: 870: 5?< 01:

5882@750:< :S0:?0 2D 925< 7=B92;:=:?08 B9:;7238/6 5BB92;:<

A6 -.EFGHEGFE*I)!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#X#.*(Y#+)

"#+$')Z

)1: <:?8706 2D 01: 59:5 2D /5?< 02 A: A37/0 2? 78 L3B 02N GF!G

<C://7?48 B:9 1:@059: A58:< 2? 5? 59:5 2D J!KK 1:@059:8

LC17@1 :S@/3<:8 01: B9:;7238/6 5BB92;:< 5@@:88N!

)*(*[&-(\Z )1: /5?< D5//8 4:?0/6 A6 5BB92S7=50:/6 G= D92= 01: ?2901:9?

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



 

!"#$%&'( )"*&'%+ ),- +"#),.*-+)-'$ /"'$-'0 1,2+ /,&$3- 2$

4-5-4 2+ "5-' & +23$262/&$) %2+)&$/- &$% ),- +2)- &77-&'+

7'-%"82$&$)4( 64&)0 1,- -&+)-'$ !"#$%&'( &%9"2$2$3 :2%+-(

;"&% 2+ '&2+-% +423,)4( <!( &77'"=28&)-4( >8?0

1;@@A 1,-'- &'- '-4&)25-4( 6-* )'--+ 2$ ),- +2)- *2), 8"+) )" ),-

!"#$%&'2-+ &$% &+ 7&') "6 -=2+)2$3 ,-%3-'"*+0 1,- )'-- 74&$

2$%2/&)-+B !&+-% "$ ),- 244#+)'&)25- 4&("#)B ),&) ),- 6"44"*2$3

*"#4% !- 6-44-%C

. D /4&++ E F244"* )'-- +2)#&)-% /4"+- )" ),- *-+)-'$ !"#$%&'(0

. G&') "6 )*" 3'"#7+ "6 /4&++ E E(7'-++ )'--+ <'-6+ HIJ K HLM?

"$ ),- $"'),-'$ !"#$%&'( &%9&/-$) ),- +2)- &//-++0

. G&') "6 &$"),-' 3'"#7 "6 /4&++ E E(7'-++ )'--+ <'-6 HLN? "$

),- $"'),-'$ !"#$%&'(0

. D 6"")7&), *2%), +2O-% 7&') "6 & /4&++ E P&*),"'$ ,-%3-

/4"+- )" :2%+-( ;"&%Q &$%

. 1,'-- 7&')+ "6 & 3'"#7 "6 /4&++ E P&*),"'$RF244"* )'--+

'#$$2$3 -&+)R*-+) /-$)'&44( ),'"#3, ),- +2)-0

D 1'-- G'-+-'5&)2"$ S'%-' <1GSRD:RLRTT? 7'")-/)+ U

G-%#$/#4&)- S&V &$% > D+, "$ ),- +2)- "6 D:R>TURT>RSW10

XSWYZD;[ 1;@D1\@Y1 \2= "6 ,-%32$3B %2)/,-+ &$% 4"* )28!-'R*2'- 6-$/2$30 1,-

*-+)-'$ +2)- !"#$%&'( 2+ /#''-$)4( #$%-62$-%0

A]1@ EPD;DE1@;]A1]EA 1,- +2)- /"87'2+-+ 7&')+ "6 )*" &3'2/#4)#'&4 62-4%+ +-7&'&)-%

-&+)R*-+) !( & ,-%3-'"*0 1,-'- 2+ & %2)/, +(+)-8 '#$$2$3

/-$)'&44( ),'"#3, ),- +2)- &$% &4"$3 &44 !"#$%&'2-+ -=/-7)

*,-'- ),- &//-++ *244 8--) :2%+-( ;"&%0

EPD;DE1@; Ŝ  :SED:]1[ 1,- +2)- 2+ 7'-%"82$&$)4( '#'&4 &+ 2) !"'%-'+ "7-$ 62-4%+ &$%

),- +#''"#$%2$3 4&$%+/&7- 2+ &3'2/#4)#'&4 62-4%+B *2), '-4&)25-4(

6-* '-+2%-$)2&4 7'"7-')2-+0 1,- &%9"2$2$3 '-+2%-$)2&4 7'"7-')2-+

&'- > &$% T ̂&''"*+ X&'$ &%9&/-$) )" ),- $"'),-'$ !"#$%&'(

*,2/, &'- +2$34- +)"'-( <!&'$ /"$5-'+2"$+? *2), '-&' 3'"#$%

64""' 4252$3 &$% !-%'""8 *2$%"*+0

1" ),- *-+) 42-+ ),- :2%+-( :&$%6244 +2)- *,2/, *&+ /4"+-% &$%

'-+)"'-% 2$ T_>L0 1,- *&+)- -$/&7+#4&)-% 2$ ),- +2)- /"$)2$#-+

)" %-3'&%- &$% 7'"%#/- 42̀#2% <4-&/,&)-? &$% 4&$%6244 3&+0

1,-+- *&+)- %-3'&%&)2"$ 7'"%#/)+ &'- &/)25-4( 8&$&3-%

),'"#3, & $-)*"'V "6 *-44+ &$% 727-*"'V *,2/, )&V- ),-

4-&/,&)- &$% 4&$%6244 3&+ )" ),- -$52'"$8-$)&4 8&$&3-8-$)

/"87"#$% &) ),- 4&$%6244 +2)- -$)'&$/- "$ ),- -&+) +2%- "6 ),-

+2)-0 1,- 4-&/,&)- 2+ %2+/,&'3-% )" & +-*-' #$%-' &$ -664#-$)

%2+/,&'3- /"$+-$)0 1,- 3&+B *,2/, ,&+ & ,23, 7'"7"')2"$ "6

8-),&$-B 2+ #+-% )" 3-$-'&)- 3'--$ -4-/)'2/2)( &+ 7-'82))-% !(

74&$$2$3 7-'82++2"$ D:RJJR_I0

D:R>UTRTTR@AS @$52'"$8-$)&4 +/'--$2$3 '-̀#-+) 6"' #7 )" >NN Y" @A Y") ;-̀#2'-%

Page 42



 

!"#$$%&'() *((+,%*-#! $*&!(,*.%&') /01$%, 2.#& 3.*,#

*&! *((+,%*-#! %&45*(-50,-05#6

789879:;

<=>7:?>:7>2@A 20-$%&# .$*&&%&' *..$%,*-%+& "%-B *$$ C*--#5( 5#(#5D#!

E#F,#.- *,,#((G 4+5 5#(%!#&-%*$ !#D#$+.C#&- "%-B 0. -+

?H&+6 !"#$$%&'( E@(# I$*(( I;G) %&4+5C*$ *&! 4+5C*$

.01$%, +.#& (.*,#) $*&!(,*.%&') !5*%&*'# *&! +-B#5

*((+,%*-#! "+5J(6 AB%( *..$%,*-%+& %( * K#.*5-05# 45+C

-B# K#D#$+.C#&- /$*&6

<.. I+&! "%-B 378L

::98M9::

<=>7:?>:7>2@A "*( *..5+D#! %& <0'0(- :8:: 4+$$+"%&' * 5#(+$0-%+& 1N ,+CC%--## %& <.5%$ :8::6 AB%(

*..$%,*-%+& (#,05#! -B# *,,#(( !#-*%$( *&! %C.5+D#C#&-( "B%,B -B%( &#" *..$%,*-%+& &+" (##J( -+

1#&#4%- 45+C6 <=>7?:>::>O32 "*( * 5#P0#(- 4+5 *& O&D%5+&C#&-*$ QC.*,- <((#((C#&- EOQ<G 3,5##&%&'

2.%&%+& *&! -B# =+,*$ /$*&&%&' <0-B+5%-N ,+&4%5C#! %& R*&0*5N :8:; -B*- *& OQ< "+0$! &+- 1# 5#P0%5#!6

/5#9*..$%,*-%+& *!D%,# "*( '%D#& %& S#150*5N :8:; 4+5 * !#D#$+.C#&- +4 0. -+ 7HH !"#$$%&'( *&!

,+&,$0!#! -B*-T

UAB# .5+.+(*$ !#(.%-# 1#%&' +0-(%!# +4 -B# V@<V) B*( -+ 1# ,+&(%!#5#! -+ 1# (0(-*%&*1$N $+,*-#! !0# -+

-B# .5#(#&,# +4 -B# #F%(-%&' *..5+D#! (,B#C# *&! -B# $+,*-%+& +4 -B# VOW (%-# +..+(%-#6 AB# .5+.+(*$

"+0$! 5#(0$- %& #,+&+C%, *&! (+,%*$ 1#&#4%-( %&,$0!%&' * ,+&-5%10-%+& -+ -B# ,055#&- X=3 (B+5-4*$$6

X+"#D#5) "# B*D# ,+&,#5&( *1+0- -B# B*5C -+ -B# ,B*5*,-#5 +4 -B# $*&!(,*.# %& -B%( $+,*-%+& *&! -B#

(.5#*! +4 !#D#$+.C#&- %&-+ +.#& ,+0&-5N(%!#6 AB# B*5C %( $%J#$N -+ 1# (%'&%4%,*&-6 W# "%$$ &##! -+ "#%'B

0. .+-#&-%*$ B*5C -+ "%$!$%4#) $+(( +4 *'5%,0$-05*$ $*&! *&! *&N .+$$0-%+& %C.*,-(6 Q- %( &+- .+((%1$# *- -B%(

-%C# -+ (*N "B#-B#5 -B# .5+.+(*$ "+0$! 1# ,*.*1$# +4 +44%,#5 (0..+5-) 10- %- %( *,,#.-#! -B*- -B# I+0&,%$Y(

,055#&- X=3 (B+5-4*$$ %( (%'&%4%,*&-) *&! -B# ,+&-5%10-%+& +4 -B%( *..$%,*-%+& "+0$! 1# (01(-*&-%*$6 X+"#D#5)

(B+0$! -B# .5+.+(#! ,B*&'#( -+ -B# Z//S '+ -B5+0'B 1#4+5# -B# *..$%,*-%+& %( !#-#5C%&#! -B#& C+5#

"#%'B- "+0$! 1# *44+5!#! -+ -B# <ZK/ .+$%,%#() *&! -B%( ,+0$! 5#(0$- %& * 5#40(*$ +& '5+0&!( +4 -B#

.5%&,%.$# +4 5#(%!#&-%*$ !#D#$+.C#&- %& -B# ,+0&-5N(%!# *&! *((+,%*-#! D%(0*$ B*5C6U

<$!%&'1+05&# /*5%(B I+0&,%$ 9 21[#,-T

9 20-(%!# -B# V0%$-9@. <5#* V+0&!*5N EV@<VG > K#.*5-05# 45+C -B# !#D#$+.C#&- .$*&6

9 <$!%&'1+05&# B*( #F,##!#! %-( *'5##! B+0(%&' *$$+,*-%+&6

9 QC.*,- +& -B# 3%&'$#-+& *&! I+,J%&' A0&&#$( 3.#,%*$ <5#* +4 I+&(#5D*-%+&6

9 =+(( +4 \5*!# 7 <'5%,0$-05*$ $*&!6

9 X*5C -+ -B# 505*$ ,B*5*,-#56

9 A5##( *&! B#!'#5+" *5# -+ 1# 5#C+D#!6

9 X+0(%&' !#&(%-N %( #F,#((%D#] *&!

9 AB# (,B#C# !+#( &+- %&-#'5*-# #44#,-%D#$N "%-B #F%(-%&' !#D#$+.C#&-( *&! !+#( &+- (B+" B+" *,,#((

-+ -B# (%-# "%$$ 1# 0(#! 1N *$$ .*5-%#( -+ -B# *5#*6

A"+ 5#(%!#&- +1[#,-%+&( 5*%(%&' -B# 4+$$+"%&' ,+&,#5&(T

9 AB# *..$%,*-%+& %( .5#C*-05# *( %- !#.*5-( 45+C -B# <$!%&'1+05&# Z#%'B1+05B++! K#D#$+.C#&- /$*&

Page 43



 

 

 

!"#$%&'

( )*++ *, -./01 2 "3.456786./7 7/90'

( #* /++1++:198 *, /781.9/84;1 +481+'

( <=1 +481 4+ / 9/86./7 ,7**0>7/49'

( <=1 /551++ 4+ 0/931.*6+? /90 8=1 )40+1@ 7/90,477 /551++ A69584*9 +=*670 B1 6+10 49+81/0'

( C@57493 *9 8=1 "2D 4+ 9*8 ;4/B71 061 8* 69+/,1 .*/0 5*90484*9+'

( <=1 +481 4+ 49 57*+1 >.*E4:48@ *, 8=1 )40+1@ )/90,477 +481 /90 F477 B1 +6BA158 8* *0*6. /90 3.*690 >*77684*9'

( G9/01H6/81 49,./+8.6586.1 49 8=1 /.1/ 8* 5/81. ,*. ,6.8=1. 01;17*>:198'

( I481 /00.1++ 4+ 495*..158 /90 8=1 />>745/84*9 4+ 697/F,67 !8=1 +481 4+ 49 )40+1@ /90 8=1 >*+85*01 4+

F.*93&'

( G9+6,,454198 ,*67 +1F1.+ 8* +1.;1 8=1 01;17*>:198'

"9 *BA1584*9 =/+ B119 .1514;10 ,.*: I61J K15@57493 L K15*;1.@ MN F=* :/9/31 8=1 57*+10 7/90,477 +481

/8 )40+1@ *9 B1=/7, *, )40+1@ )/90,477 )4:4810 !)))&' <=4+ +8/81+ 8=/8 8=1 +6>>*.8493 0*56:198+ =/;1 9*8

,677@ 5*9+401.10 8=1 /584;4841+ B1493 6901.8/O19 /8 8=1 +481 /90 8=/8 8=1 /00484*9 *, 91F .1+401984/7

0F177493+ F48=49 PQR: *, 8=1 B*690/.@ *, / S/+81 T/9/31:198 U/54748@ F477 5.1/81 91F .151>8*.+ ,*.

1E4+8493 4:>/58+' I61J .1H61+8 8=/8 ,6.8=1. 49,*.:/84*9 4+ >.*;4010 495760493 018/47+ *9 9*4+1 /90 /4.

H6/748@ /++1++:198 /90 :4843/84*9 /+ F177 /+ / 7/90,477 3/+ .4+O /++1++:198'

I61J +8/81 4, 8=1 >7/99493 /68=*.48@ 4+ :49010 8* />>.*;1 8=4+ 01;17*>:198? 8=1@ F*670 .15*::190 8=/8

8=1 71;17+ *, :4843/84*9 .1H64.10 /.1 1+8/B74+=10 >.4*. 8* / 0154+4*9 *9 8=1 />>745/84*9 /90 8=/8 8=1@ /.1

+648/B7@ 1,,1584;1 /90 19,*.51/B71 8* 19+6.1 8=14. 4:>71:198/84*9 8* >.*8158 8=1 /:1948@ *, /9@ >*++4B71

,686.1 *556>/98+ /90 8=1 *93*493 :/9/31:198 *, 8=1 57*+10 7/90,477'

<=1 :/A*.48@ *, 8=1 *BA1584*9+ /.1 04+56++10 49 8=1 5*98198 *, 8=1 5*9576+4*9+ +1584*9 F48= 8=1 1E51>84*9

*, 8=1 ,*77*F493V

( <=1.1 4+ 9* >*745@ .1H64.1:198 8* /++1++ /781.9/84;1 +481+' <=4+ F*670 *97@ B1 .1H64.10 4, 8=1 +481 F/+ 49

U7**0 W*91 2 *. X? B68 8=4+ +481 4+ 01+439/810 /+ U7**0 W*91 P'

( <=1 /551++ =/+ B119 />>.*;10 !")YP2DY2PYZM<& /90 :6+8 B1 5*9+401.10 /+ +/,1'

( <=1 +481 =/+ B119 /00.1++10 B@ 8=1 )*5/7 %7/99493 "68=*.48@ 9*8 8=1 />>745/98' "9@ 1..*.+ 0*1+ 9*8

:/O1 /9 />>745/84*9 49;/740'

<=1 5*::198+ ,.*: I61J .17/8493 8* 8=1 7/90,477 +481 /.1 04+56++10 49 8=1 .1>*.8[+ 5*9576+4*9+'

#"<GZ#") \G-\S"]I ( *.4349/77@ .1H61+810 ,6.8=1. 49,*.:/84*9 49 .1+>158 *, / =43=F/@ 5/>/548@

/9/7@+4+? 5*9+401./84*9 *, 5*::48810Y7*5/7 >7/9 01;17*>:198+? /90 / 5*774+4*9 /9/7@+4+' I8/810 >1.:4++4*9

+=*670 9*8 B1 3./9810 ,*. X :*98=+ ,.*: 8=1 0/81 *, 8=1 .1+>*9+1 !2̂YRQY2X& 8* /77*F 8=1 />>745/98 8*

.1+*7;1 *68+8/90493 :/881.+'

#"<MK") _#-)"#$ ( +8/81 =/;1 9* +>154,45 /0;451'

IZM<\_K# S"<_K ( 9* *BA1584*9 +6BA158 8* /9 49,*.:/84;1'

IZM<\ $ZS# #"<GZ#") %"KN "M<\ZKG<] ( /0;4+1 9* 5*::198'

Page 44



 !  "#$%&'()"$*$+,$,-./012,+$-31$4251$6$+37-/8$,9$6:;25,8<$+,1/5$8/=68:2+=$27>8,;2+=$5/03821<?

@ ))$@A B"$C$D(E"FA' $*$,82=2+644<$8/G3/51/:$9381H/8$2+9,87612,+$2+$1H/$9,87$,9$6$@651/

(+98651830138/$ 161/7/+1?

@ ))$I(JI@AK $*$,82=2+644<$8/G3/51/:$9381H/8$2+9,87612,+$2+$8/5>/01$,9$0,+9287612,+$1H61$.3+012,+

5160L2+=$2+$1H/$82=H1$138+$46+/$06+$600,77,:61/$1H/$6::212,+64$06>6021<$,9$1H/$:/;/4,>7/+1M$6+:$9381H/8

0,+52:/8612,+$98,7$1H/$F,6:$ 69/1<$A3:21,8$,+$1H/$6::212,+64$>8,>,5645$9,8$1H/$:/;/4,>7/+1?$A45,

6:;25/:N

*$BH/$5/>68612,+$-/1O//+$1H/$>8,>,5/:$P"@$8,3+:6-,31$6+:$521/$600/55$.3+012,+$25$600/>16-4/?

*$A$8/:3012,+$1,$QR7>H$,+$1H25$>681$,9$1H/$AST$H65$-//+$:250355/:$O21H$1H/$P"@$:/;/4,>/85M$641H,3=H$61

1H25$516=/$1H25$H65$+,1$-//+$9344<$0,+9287/:?

*$A$0,++/012,+$O244$-/$>8,;2:/:$1H61$42+L5$1,$1H/$9,,1O6<$>8,;252,+$2+$1H/$A'UVSTUSVU&!B$:/;/4,>7/+1$*

1H25$O244$960242161/$>/:/51826+$>/87/6-2421<$-/1O//+$1H/$521/$6+:$1H/$/W2512+=$9,,1O6<$+/1O,8L?

*$BH/$521/$25$535162+6-4/?

*$BH/$53-7211/:$B86;/4$%46+$600,8:5$O21H$@ ))$=32:6+0/?

*$X3+012,+$)6>6021<$A55/557/+15$H6;/$-//+$3+:/816L/+$6+:$:/7,+51861/$1H61$1H/$:/;/4,>7/+1$O244$+,1

H6;/$6$Y5/;/8/YM$27>601$,+$1H/$,>/8612,+$,9$1H/$H2=HO6<$+/1O,8LZ$6+:

*$BH/$:/;/4,>7/+1$25$9,8/0651$1,$=/+/861/$Q$>/6L$H,38$7,;/7/+15$608,55$1H/$4/;/4$08,552+=M$6$4/;/4$,9

1869920$1H61$O,34:$H6;/$6+$27>/80/>12-4/$27>601$,+$215$/W2512+=$,>/8612,+?

@ ))$[(F"$C$F" )!"$*$+,$,-./012,+$53-./01$1,$6$0,+:212,+$1,$5/038/$928/$H<:86+15?

@ ))$\FA(EAJ"$*$,-./01$-65/:$,+$2+6:/G361/$2+9,87612,+$1,$7//1$0388/+1$:862+6=/$>,420<$6+:$/+538/

94,,:$825L$:,/5$+,1$2+08/65/$/45/OH/8/?

@ ))$"\!)AB(&E$*$,-./012,+$:3/$1,$21$+,1$-/2+=$>,552-4/$1,$/W>6+:$5/0,+:68<$50H,,4$>8,;252,+$9,8

>3>245$68252+=$98,7$1H/$:/;/4,>7/+1M$6+:$1H/$460L$,9$6+$644,061/:$,8$5/038/:$521/$9,8$6$+/O$5/0,+:68<

50H,,4?$!+124$530H$127/$1H61$1H/$+/O$5/0,+:68<$50H,,4$H65$-//+$-3241$C$,>/+/:M$O,34:$8/G328/$6

0,+182-312,+$1,O68:5$H,7/$1,$50H,,4$186+5>,81$2+$,8:/8$1,$/+6-4/$>3>245$1,$600/55$50H,,45$,3152:/$1H/

:2518201?

A\)$'AE\ )A%"$*$+,$,-./012,+$53-./01$1,$6$46+:506>/$50H/7/$6+:$>8,;252,+$,9$,+*521/$>46<U,>/+

5>60/?$BH/$>,1/+1264$27>601$,+$1H/$4,0612,+$O,34:$8/G328/$1H61$46+:506>2+=$-/$>8,;2:/:$65$7212=612,+

1,O68:5$508//+2+=$6+:$5,91/+2+=$,9$1H/$:/;/4,>7/+1?$),+52:/8612,+$O244$-/$8/G328/:$8/$1H/$600/55$98,7

1H/$AST$6+:$1H/$27>601$1H25$76<$H6;/$,+$18//5$6+:$H/:=/5$,+$6+<$-,3+:682/5?$BH/$ %\$8/G328/5

VSM]̂ 7̂S$65$6$72+2737$,9$O/44$0,++/01/:M$356-4/M$G36421<$%& $>8,;252,+?$&+$521/$',064$A8/65$9,8$%46<

_'A%̀M$',064$"G32>>/:$A8/6$,9$%46<$_'"A%̀$6+:$E/2=H-,38H,,:$"G32>>/:$A8/6$,9$%46<$_E"A%̀$>8,;252,+

O244$-/$8/G328/:?$BH/$53-72552,+$5161/5$1H/$>8,;252,+$,9$a+,$'A%5M$V+,$'"A%$6+:$V+,$E"A%$OH20H

O,34:$6>>/68$53216-4/$>8,;252,+$9,8$1H/$:/;/4,>7/+1?

A\)$"Eb(F&ED"EBA'$I"A'BI$*$,-./01$:3/$1,$2+5399202/+1$2+9,87612,+$8/4612+=$1,$+,25/$98,7$1H/

,+=,2+=$76+6=/7/+1$,9$1H/$04,5/:$'2:5/<$46+:9244$521/$_98,7$1H/$288/=3468$=65$94682+=$6+:$98,7$1H/

4/60H61/$76+6=/7/+1$93+012,+̀?$F/G3/51$7,8/$2+9,87612,+$8/=68:2+=$1H/$27>601$,9$ 34>H38$,W2:/5$_ &Ẁ

98,7$1H/$'6+:9244$521/?$F/0,77/+:$0,+:212,+5$8/4612+=$1,$0,+1672+612,+M$H,385$,9$0,+5183012,+$6+:

65-/51,5?

A\)$")&E&D()$\"b"'&%D"EB$*$8/G3/51$6$0,+:212,+$1,$5/038/$6+$"7>4,<7/+1$6+:$ L2445$%46+?

A\)$I&! (EJ$ BFAB"JK$C$"EAP'(EJ$DAEAJ"F$*$+,$,-./012,+M$8/G328/$aRc$699,8:6-4/$H,352+=

Page 45



 

!"#$%&'&() *+, -.."%/-012 %2(32/ /4211&()'5 67, 8&%'3 9"#2' -(/ :, "3;2% &(32%#2/&-32 "4(2%';&$

$%"/<!3'=

>?@ ?A>BC>DE ECDBCEEAF G (" "0H2!3&"( '<0H2!3 3" '3-(/-%/ !"(/&3&"('= F3-32I

G J;2 1"!-3&"( ". 3;2 -!!2'' &' <(1&K21L 3" $%2H</&!2 '<%.-!2 4-32% /%-&(-)2 "% &(!%2-'2 .1""/ %&'K "('&32 "%

21'24;2%2M -(/

G J;2 /2N21"$2% ;-' 2N&/2(!2/ 3;-3 &(.&13%-3&"( &' ("3 N&-012 3;2%2."%2 3;2 /2'&)( -332(<-32' '<%.-!2 4-32%

"( 3;2 '&32 &( N-%&"<' "$2( .2-3<%2'5 02."%2 /&'!;-%)&() &3 3" 4-32%!"<%'2' 3;-3 2&3;2% 0&'2!3 "% 0"<(/ 3;2

'&32 -3 - %2'3%&!32/ %-32=

@OPC@BQR' E@OQODBFJ G (" "0H2!3&"( '<0H2!3 3" !"(/&3&"(' 3" '2!<%2 0&"/&N2%'&3L #&3&)-3&"( -(/

2(;-(!2#2(3 #2-'<%2'=

@OPC@BQR' >A@9>EOQODBFJ G (" "0H2!3&"( '<0H2!3 3" - !"(/&3&"(= F3-32 -)%22#2(3 4&3; 3;2 ?2'K

S-'2/ >''2''#2(3 F3</L 4&3; %2)-%/ 3" 3;2 1&K21L -%!;-2"1")&!-1 $"32(3&-1 ". 3;&' '&32=

@"##2(3' ("32/ 2T!2$3 -' /&'!<''2/ 021"4I

C>JBOC>Q 9BD9U>VF WC9X G 3;2 -$$1&!-(3 $%"N&/2/ .<%3;2% &(."%#-3&"( -(/ ;-' 022( &(

!"##<(&!-3&"( 4&3; C9 3" '22K 3" "N2%!"#2 3;2&% &''<2'= O( 3;2 Y73; ><)<'35 C9 4%"32 3" '-L 3;-3 3;2&%

;"1/&() "0H2!3&"( ;-' 022( 1&.32/ -(/ 3;2L %2!"##2(/ (" !"(/&3&"('=

UF@@ U>FJE Z [BCEA>QF G - U-'32 B(.%-'3%<!3<%2 F3-32#2(3 4-' $%"N&/2/ -(/ $-''2/ 3" UF@@

4;" !"(.&%#2/ (" "0H2!3&"( 4&3; 3;2 ."11"4&() !"##2(3'I

G J;2 R(" "0H2!3&"(R &' '<0H2!3 3" 3;2 Q\> 02&() '-3&'.&2/ W&( !"('<13-3&"( 4&3; E(N&%"(#2(3-1 92-13;X 3;-3

3;2 /21&N2%L ". 3;2 /2N21"$#2(3 4"<1/ ("3 &(3%"/<!2 (24 '2('&3&N2 %2!2$3"%' &( 3;2 !1"'2 $%"T&#&3L ". 3;2

2T&'3&() 4-'32 &(.%-'3%<!3<%2=

G J;2 /232%#&(&() -<3;"%&3L ';"<1/ 02 '-3&'.&2/ 3;-3 3;2 '<0#&332/ "/"<% -(/ ("&'2 -''2''#2(3' #223 3;2

%212N-(3 !%&32%&- -' 3" 2('<%2 3;2%2 4"<1/ 02 (" '&)(&.&!-(3 &#$-!3 <$"( -#2(&3L=

G J;2 !<%%2(3 )-' )2(2%-3&"( "$2%-3&"( W>Q]::]̂*X5 &' %2'3%&!32/ &( 3;-3 !"(/&3&"( * '$2!&.&2' 3;-3 ("&'2

%-3&() 12N21' ';-11 ("3 2T!22/ ("&'2 1&#&3' W7/0 -0"N2 0-!K)%"<(/X -3 3;2 (2-%2'3 (2&);0"<%&() %2!2$3"%=

G U;&12 3;2 /&'3-(!2' ". 3;2 2T&'3&() (2-%0L %2!2$3"% W3" 3;2 '"<3;X -(/ 3;2 /2N21"$#2(3 -%2 '"#24;-3

'&#&1-%5 &. 3;2 $%"$"'-1 42%2 3" &(3%"/<!2 0<&1/&()' &( - !1"'2% $%"T&#&3L 3" 3;2 '&32 -(/ 3;2 ("&'2 12N21' -'

'$2!&.&2/ &( 3;2 !"(/&3&"( -%2 2T!22/2/5 3;2( 3;2 4-'32 $2%#&''&"( 4"<1/ 02 &( 0%2-!; ". &3' "$2%-3&"(-1

!"(/&3&"(5 4;&!; 4"<1/ !-<'2 !"#$1&!-3&"(' ."% 3;2 %2'3"%-3&"(]-.32%!-%2 ". 3;2 1-(/.&11 '&32=

UF@@ 9BD9U>VF G 3;2 -$$1&!-(3 '<$$1&2/ &(."%#-3&"( -(/ UF@@ 9&);4-L' -/N&'2 (" "0H2!3&"(

'<0H2!3 3" !"(/&3&"(' W-!!2'' -(/ !"('3%<!3&"( #-(-)2#2(3 $1-(X 4&3; 3;2 ."11"4&() !"##2(3'I

G J;2 A"-/ F-.23L ></&3"% !"(.&%#2/ 3;-3 0-'2/ "( 3;2 &(."%#-3&"(5 3;2 H<(!3&"( 4"<1/ "$2%-32

'-3&'.-!3"%&1L=

G J;2 %&);3 3<%( 1-(2 "( 3;2 >6_ &' 66=*7# 1"() -(/ !-( -!!"##"/-32 -$$%"T&#-321L 3;%22 !-%'M -(/

G J;2 -!!2'' H<(!3&"( ;-' 022( 32'32/ ."% -#]$# 3%-..&! 12N21' -''"!&-32/ 4&3; 3;2 6̂6̀ Z 6̂6: 0-'2

12N21' $1<' !"##&332/ -(/ $%"$"'2/ /2N21"$#2(3' G -(/ (" N2;&!12' 4"<1/ 02 a<2<&() "( 3;2 >6_=

UF@@ ?A>BC>DE G 4;&1'3 &3 &' -!!2$32/ 3;-3 3;2 C\\8 %2a<&%2' /23-&1' ". /%-&(-)2 ."% #-H"%

-$$1&!-3&"(' -(/ 3;&' &(!1</2' "<31&(2 -$$1&!-3&"('5 3;2 C\\D '3-32' b-$$1&!-(3' (22/ 3" '<0#&3 -

'<'3-&(-012 /%-&(-)2 '3%-32)L !"(3-&(&() $%"$"%3&"(-32 &(."%#-3&"( "( 3;2 $%"$"'2/ '<'3-&(-012 /%-&(-)2

Page 46



 

!"!#$%! &! '&(# )* #+$,( '-&..,./ &''-,0&#,).12 3# ,! .)# '()')(#,).&#$ #) ($45,($ *5-- 6$#&,-! )* 6(&,.&/$ &#

)5#-,.$ !#&/$ 7+$($ -&")5# +&! .)# 8$$. &''-,$6 *)(2 9:;; &($ .)# &''-",./ #+$ ')-,0" ($45,($%$.#! ,. &

'(&/%&#,0 7&"2

3# ,! .)# 5.5!5&- *)( #+,! ,.*)(%&#,). #) 8$ '()<,6$6 &# 0).6,#,). !#&/$ &.6 ,! &. &''()&0+ 7+,0+ #+$ =>?

+&<$ #&@$. ,. )#+$( &''-,0&#,).!2 ?A;B! $./,.$$(! 0).*,(% &''()'(,&#$ 6$#&,-! 0&. 8$ !$05($6 8"

0).6,#,).!2 C+$ 0).6,#,).! 7,-- 8$ !$05($6 '(,)( #) 0)%%$.0$%$.# )* #+$ 6$<$-)'%$.#D &.6 ,* ,# ,! *)5.6

#+&# #+$ 6(&,.&/$ -&")5# 0&..)# 8$ &00)%%)6&#$6 *)( &." ($&!).D #+$ &''-,0&.#! 7,-- 8$ ($45,($6 #)

!58%,# &%$.6%$.#! #) #+$ -&")5#2

C+$ &''-,0&.# ,! 0)(($!').6,./ 7,#+ 9:;; ($/&(6,./ #+$ )8E$0#,). &.6 &." *5(#+$( 0)%%$.#! 7,-- 8$

($')(#$6 &# #+$ %$$#,./2

9:;; FAG;?C3HI J #+,! )8E$0#,). ,! 65$ #) #+$ 05(($.# ,.&8,-,#" #) $K'&.6 !$0).6&(" !0+))- '()<,!,).

#) &00)%%)6&#$ '5',-! &(,!,./ *()% #+$ 6$<$-)'%$.# L&.6 )#+$( 6$<$-)'%$.#! ,. #+$ 6,!#(,0#M &.6 #+$

-&0@ )* &. &--)0&#$6 )( !$05($6 !,#$ *)( #+$ 6$-,<$(" )* #+$ .$7 !$0).6&(" !0+))-2 C+,! 6$<$-)'%$.# 6)$!

.)# ,#!$-* /$.$(&#$ #+$ .$$6 *)( & .$7 !$0).6&(" !0+))- &.6 #+$($ ,! .) ')-,0" ($45,($%$.# *)( #+$

6$<$-)'%$.# #) '()<,6$ & !0+))- ). !,#$ )( #) *5.6 #+$ 7+)-$ 0)!# )* ).$ $-!$7+$($2

3# ,! %&#$(,&- #+&# ;3= 0).#(,85#,).! 0&. 8$ 5!$6 #) *5.6 .$7 !0+))- *&0,-,#,$! &.6 #+$ 6$<$-)'$( 7,-- 8$

-,&8-$ *)( !50+2 9:;; (&,!$6 !,%,-&( 0).0$(.! ,. ($!'$0# )* #+$ ($0$.# =&.6 :)5#+ )* N&(.+&% :#&#,).

&''$&-D 85# #+$ 3.!'$0#)( 6,!%,!!$6 #+,! !#&#,./ 1,* &--)7$6D #+$ &''$&- '()')!&- 7)5-6 8$ !58E$0# #) & ;3=

-,&8,-,#" ,. #$(%! )* 0).#(,85#,./ #) 7,6$( ,.*(&!#(50#5($ .$$6! !50+ &! +$&-#+ &.6 $650&#,).12 3# ,! ,%')(#&.#

#) $.!5($ 0).!,!#$.0" )* 6$0,!,). %&@,./21

3# +&! 8$$. &/($$6 7,#+ 9:;; #+&# ?A; 7,-- ($<,!,# -))@,./ &# ')#$.#,&- !$0).6&(" !0+))- !,#$!D 85# ,# ,!

5.($&!).&8-$ #) ($E$0# #+,! &''-,0&#,). !)-$-" ). #+$ &8!$.0$ )* & !$05($6 !0+))- !,#$ 7+$. &.

&''()'(,&#$ 0).#(,85#,). #+()5/+ ;3= 7,-- 8$ !$05($6 #)7&(6! ,#! 6$-,<$("2 C+$ ($45$!#$6 !0+))- #(&.!')(#

0).#(,85#,). 7,-- 8$ !$05($6 #+()5/+ #+$ !OPQ &/($$%$.#2

?A; FIR3SHITFIC?= UF?=CU LFUM J ,. ($!').!$ #) 0).0$(.!D #+$ &''-,0&.# '()<,6$6 &66,#,).&-

6)05%$.#! ($/&(6,./ #+$ 0-)!$6 -&.6*,-- !,#$2 C+$!$ 0)%'(,!$ &. &66$.65% .),!$ &!!$!!%$.#D &.

&66$.65% &,( 45&-,#" &!!$!!%$.#D &.6 & 7&!#$ ,.*(&!#(50#5($ !#&#$%$.# &66$.65%2 C+$!$ +&<$ 8$$.

*)(7&(6$6 #) FU &.6 &." !58!$45$.# 0)%%$.#! 7,-- 8$ ($')(#$6 &# #+$ %$$#,./2 C+$ ($45$!#$6 &!8$!#)!

0).6,#,). 7,-- .)# 8$ ,.0-56$6 &! ,# 0-$&(-" !#&#$! ,# ,! ($45,($6 *)( 85,-6,./! &.6 #+$($ &($ .) 85,-6,./! ).

#+$ -&.62

A$!,/.&#,).! &''-,0&8-$ #) !,#$V

J H5#!,6$ #+$ N5,-#JG' ?($& N)5.6&(" LNG?NM2

J 9,#+,. #+$ WXP% 0).!5-#&#,). &($& )* =,6!$" =&.6*,--2 Y

J ?6E&0$.# #) #+$ ?WZ2

J >&(# )'')!,#$ #+$ NF9 :#(&#$/,0 ?--)0&#,).2

J ;5(($.#[\5#5($ \-))6 ]).$ O2

J C($$ >($!$(<&#,). H(6$( ($* C>H[?=[O[WW2

J 9,#+,. & 9:;; 9&!#$ :,#$ N5**$(2

J ̂(&6$ W ?/(,05-#5(&- =&.62

J ;3= ]).$ _2

J >&(# 7,#+,. OW@% )* #+$ :,./-$#). ̀ ;)0@,./ C5..$-! :'$0,&- ?($& )* ;).!$(<&#,).2

J ?($& )* ?6<$(# :'$0,&- ;).#()-a &.6

Page 47



 !"#$%!&'!#'!($)*#+,-,.&)#-!/,%&0&)#%&,'!($+#1

2*+$+!#$+!',!"34-&)!5&.*%6!,0!7#8!&'!,$!&99+:&#%+-8!#:;#)+'%!%,!%*+!6&%+! !0,,%<#%*!(=>?@A!%,!%*+!B+6%!,0

%*+!6&%+!&6!)-,6+:!3'%&-!%*+!$+6%,$#%&,'!,0!%*+!-#':0&--!6&%+!&6!),9<-+%+:1

C!2*+!>&:6+8!>#':0&--!6&%+!6%,<<+:!#))+<%&'.!',' &'+$%!B#6%+!&'!=+)+94+$!?DAE!#':!&6!&'!%*+!<$,)+66!,0

$+6%,$#%&,'!#':!#0%+$)#$+1!2*+$+!#$+!$+-#%+:!B#6%+!<+$9&66&,'6!#%!%*+!6&%+!F#!-+#)*#%+!6%,$#.+!),9<,3':

#':!+-+)%$&)&%8!.+'+$#%&,'!0$,9!-#':0&--!.#6G1

($3'!>,)#-!"-#'!?DAA! !?DHAI

(JK"? (J!K"?!(00,$:#4-+!J,36&'.

LK"A L!K"A!L,3'%$86&:+

==MA =!=MA!(6<+)%6!,0!0,$9!#':!:+6&.'!N3#-&%8

==M? =!=M?!O'%+$'#-!6<#)+!6%#':#$:6

=K"A =!K"A!=+6&.'

PLLK"A PLL!K"A!(:#<%&'.!%,!L-&9#%+!L*#'.+

PLLK"? PLL!K"?!P'+$.8!#':!)-&9#%+!)*#'.+!9&%#.#%&,'

P/Q=MR P/Q!=MR!"$,%+)%&,'!,0!%$++6

P/Q=ME P/Q!=ME!=+S+-,<9+'%!#':!4&,:&S+$6&%8

P/QK"A P/Q!K"A!/#%3$#-!P'S&$,'9+'%

J=MA J!=MA!J,36&'.!9&T

JP5=MU JP5!=MU!K&%+6!,0!($)*#+,-,.&)#-!O'%+$+6%

JP5K"A JP5!K"A!2*+!J&6%,$&)!P'S&$,'9+'%

VOK"A VO!K"A!V$++'!O'0$#6%$3)%3$+!#':!=+S+-,<9+'%

O/WK"A O/W!K"A!O'0$#6%$3)%3$+!<$,S&6&,'!#':!&9<-+9+'%#%&,'

>(/=MA >(/!=MA!"$,%+)%&,'!,0!-#':6)#<+!)*#$#)%+$

XK5=MA "$,%+)%&,'!,0!,<+'!6<#)+Y,3%:,,$!6<,$%Y),99Z!$+)!0#)&-&%&+6

[P=MA [P!=MA!/,&6+!",--3%&,'

[P=M? [P!=M?!>&.*%!<,--3%&,'

[P=MH [P!=MH!(&$!",--3%&,'

[P=MR [P!=MR!L,'%#9&'#%+:!>#':

[PK"A [P!K"A![3#-&%8!,0!%*+!P'S&$,'9+'%

K=K"A K=!K"A!K36%#&'#4-+!=+S+-,<9+'%

K=K"? K=!K"?!\3&-% 3<!($+#!\,3':#$8

K]O>>KK"

A

K]O>>K!K"A!P9<-,89+'%!#':!K̂&--6

KX=MA KX!=MA!K,&-6

2=MA 2!=MA!K36%#&'#4-+!2$#S+-!#':!"34-&)!5&.*%6!,0!7#8

2K"A 2!K"A!2$#'6<,$%!#':!=+S+-,<9+'%

7=MA 7!=MA!7#%+$!63<<-8!#':!N3#-&%8

7=MH 7!=MH!K36%#&'#4-+!_$4#'!=$#&'#.+!K86%+96

7M=MA 7M!!=MA!7#6%+!M#'#.+9+'%

Page 48



 

!"#$ %&##"' !(#$" )*+(, -,(. /0123

!"#$ %&##"' !(#$"  !/ %(4"5&(678.5 !(#$"

9(.(5":".$ %8$"#

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

CD1

E&8,$ &F (6"( <*&.7(6B

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

CDA

G"H",*F:".$ *4 (568+&,$&6(, ,(.7

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

CDI

%&64(+" J($"6 :(.(5":".$

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

CDK

-6*$"+$8*. *4 $6""# (.7 >"75"6*J#

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

CCL

M*::&.8+($8*.# 8.46(#$6&+$&6"

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

CD10

NO.,8$ P8,,(5"N #$($&#

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

CD/ /01?

-6*$"+$8*. *4 <($ >(<8$($8*.

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

Q;1

-6*:*$8.5 #&#$(8.(<," :*H":".$

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

Q;/

R**$F($> (.7 +B+," F($> ."$J*6S

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

Q;A

-(6S8.5 (.7 ."J 7"H",*F:".$#

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

)M2

-6*H8#8*. *4 (,,*$:".$#

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

D1 /01?

-6*H87" D*&#8.5 $* :""$ G8#$68+$ M*&.+8, (,,*+($8*.

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

D/

D*&#8.5 98'

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

DA

D*&#8.5 G".#8$B

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

D2

;44*67(<," D*&#8.5

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

DT

G"H",*F:".$ 8. $>" H8+8.8$B *4 <&#8."##"#

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

DL

U&$7**6 #F(+"

;,78.5<*&6." ="85><*&6>**7 -,(. /01?@A1 -*,8+B

D?

;$$".$8*. $* 7"$(8,

=--GQ =($8*.(, G"#85. Q&87"

=--R =($8*.(, -,(..8.5 -*,8+B R6(:"J*6S

=--Q =($8*.(, -,(..8.5 -6(+$8+" Q&87(.+"

Page 49



 

 

 

 

!"#$$ %&'( ")&*+(, !-)(.)&./ 0101

!"#$0 234( !3)546"7)8+(, "+-594/ : ;(.<<&: ='+7- !3<&-/

>)5+7+-+4/

!"#$? %&'( #+/-&+5- #4/+,( @'+.4 A!"#B C)(')&8 010$

D94 #4E47<3F4(- "7)( 5<(/+/-/ <G -94 %&'( H<5)7 "7)( 01$$ I 01?$6 J4/- !'//4K L<'(-8 L<'(5+7M/

J)/-4 )(. N+(4&)7/ "7)(/6 D94 !<'-9 ;(/9<&4 : !<'-9 2GG/9<&4 N)&+(4 "7)( )(. N).4 O4+,9P<'&9<<.

#4E47<3F4(- "7)(/Q D94 3<7+5+4/ )&4 3'P7+/94. '(.4& R4,'7)-+<(/ $S )(. ?T <G -94 D<U( )(. L<'(-&8

"7)((+(, AH<5)7 "7)((+(,B AV(,7)(.B R4,'7)-+<(/ 01$0Q  D94 &4E+/4. %7.+(,P<'&(4 O4+,9P<'&9<<.

#4E47<3F4(- "7)( A%O#"B U)/ F).4 <( $WX1YX0$ )(. +-/ 3<7+5+4/ )&4 &4G4&&4. -< +( -9+/ &43<&-Q

!45-+<( ?ZA[B <G -94 "7)((+(, )(. L<F3'7/<&8 "'&59)/4 %5- 011W /-)-4/\I

];G &4,)&. +/ -< P4 9). -< -94 .4E47<3F4(- 37)( G<& -94 3'&3</4 <G )(8 .4-4&F+()-+<( -< P4 F).4 '(.4&

-94 37)((+(, %5-/ -94 .4-4&F+()-+<( F'/- P4 F).4 +( )55<&.)(54 U+-9 -94 37)( '(74// F)-4&+)7

5<(/+.4&)-+<(/ +(.+5)-4 <-94&U+/4Q]

D94 3&<3</)7 5<(G7+5-/ U+-9 -94 .4E47<3F4(- 37)( +( -9)- +- U<'7. &4/'7- +( .4E47<3F4(- <'-/+.4 <G -94

.4G+(4. /4--74F4(- P<'(.)&8 )(. -94 7<// <G ,&).4 0 ),&+5'7-'&)7 7)(.Q D94&4 )&4 5<(G7+5-/ U+-9 -94

/345+G+5 &4̂'+&4F4(-/ <G %&'( H<5)7 "7)( 3<7+5+4/ !2 #N$ : J #N$ )(. U+-9 -94 %O#" +( &4/345- <G -94

7<// <G ),&+5'7-'&)7 7)(. )(. -94 7)5* <G 4E+.4(54 )P<'- 7<5)7 9<'/+(, (44.Q

!45-+<( Y1A0B <G -94 D<U( )(. L<'(-&8 "7)((+(, %5- $SS1 A)/ )F4(.4.B 3&<E+.4/ -9)-

A0B +( .4)7+(, U+-9 )( )337+5)-+<( G<& 37)((+(, 34&F+//+<( -94 )'-9<&+-8 /9)77 9)E4 &4,)&. -< I

A)B -94 3&<E+/+<(/ <G -94 .4E47<3F4(- 37)(6 /< G)& )/ F)-4&+)7 -< -94 )337+5)-+<(6

A)_)B ) 3</- 4K)F+()-+<( .&)G- (4+,9P<'&9<<. .4E47<3F4(- 37)(6 /< G)& )/ F)-4&+)7 -< -94 )337+5)-+<(6

APB )(8 7<5)7 G+()(54 5<(/+.4&)-+<(/6 /< G)& )/ F)-4&+)7 -< -94 )337+5)-+<(6 )(.

A5B )(8 <-94& F)-4&+)7 5<(/+.4&)-+<(/Q

D94&4 )&4 <-94& F)-4&+)7 5<(/+.4&)-+<(/ -< P4 U4+,94. +( -94 P)7)(54 U+-9 -94 #4E47<3F4(- "7)( )(.

-94/4 )&4 /4- <'- +( -94 5<(57'/+<(/ /45-+<( P47<UQ

"R;OL;"HV\

!45-+<( ?ZA[B <G -94 "7)((+(, )(. L<F3'7/<&8 "'&59)/4 %5- 011W /-)-4/ )337+5)-+<(/ /9<'7. P4

.4-4&F+(4. +( )55<&.)(54 U+-9 -94 .4E47<3F4(- 37)( '(74// F)-4&+)7 5<(/+.4&)-+<(/ +(.+5)-4 <-94&U+/4Q

><& -9+/ )337+5)-+<(6 -94 .4E47<3F4(- 37)( 5<F3&+/4/ -94 %&'( H<5)7 "7)( 01$$I01?$ A%H"B6 -94

%7.+(,P<'&(4 O4+,9P<'&9<<. #4E47<3F4(- "7)( A%O#"B )(. -94 J4/- !'//4K J)/-4 )(. N+(4&)7/

"7)(/Q

Page 50



 !"#$%&'()*+,'%-'#.!'/01&&$&2'1&3'4%56708%9:'/79".18!';"#'<==>'8#1#!8?'@A-'#%'1&:'!B#!&#'1'6%0$":

"%&#1$&!3'$&'1'3!C!0%65!&#'601&'-%9'1&'19!1D'"%&-0$"#8'E$#.'1&%#.!9'6%0$":'$&'#.!'3!C!0%65!&#'601&D'#.!

"%&-0$"#'578#'F!'9!8%0C!3'$&'-1C%79'%-'#.!'6%0$":'E.$".'$8'"%&#1$&!3'$&'#.!'018#'3%"75!&#@G'H.!9!-%9!D'1&:

"%&-0$"#'F!#E!!&'#.!';I/'1&3'#.!';JK/'8.%703'F!'9!8%0C!3'$&'-1C%79'%-'#.!'01##!9G

/1912916.'L>'%-'#.!'J//M'"799!&#0:'8#1#!8'E.!9!'#.!'N69!8756#$%&'$&'-1C%79'%-'878#1$&1F0!'3!C!0%65!&#N

1660$!8'#%'1660$"1#$%&8'$&C%0C$&2'#.!'69%C$8$%&'%-'.%78$&2D'#.!&'#.!'13C!98!'$561"#'%-'100%E$&2

3!C!0%65!&#'#.1#'"%&-0$"#8'E$#.'#.!'&!$2.F%79.%%3'601&'E$00'&%#'8$2&$-$"1&#0:'1&3'3!5%&8#91F0:'%7#E!$2.

#.!'F!&!-$#8'$-'-%79'86!"$-$"'"9$#!9$1'1660:?

1,'#.!'&!$2.F%79.%%3'601&'F!"15!'619#'%-'#.!'3!C!0%65!&#'601&'#E%':!198'%9'0!88'F!-%9!'#.!'31#!'%&

E.$".'#.!'3!"$8$%&'$8'513!G

F,'#.!'&!$2.F%79.%%3'601&'"%&#1$&8'6%0$"$!8'1&3'100%"1#$%&8'#%'5!!#'$#8'$3!&#$-$!3'.%78$&2'9!O7$9!5!&#G

",'#.!'0%"10'601&&$&2'17#.%9$#:'.18'1#'0!18#'1'#.9!!P:!19'87660:'%-'3!0$C!91F0!'.%78$&2'8$#!8'*121$&8#'$#8

-$C!P:!19'.%78$&2'87660:'9!O7$9!5!&#D'$&"073$&2'#.!'1669%69$1#!'F7--!9'18'8!#'%7#'$&'61912916.'Q>,R'1&3

3,'#.!'0%"10'601&&$&2'17#.%9$#:N8'.%78$&2'3!0$C!9:'E18'1#'0!18#'>+S'%-'#.1#'9!O7$9!3'%C!9'#.!'69!C$%78

#.9!!':!198G

A&'T1&719:'<=<(D'#.!'"%7&"$0'67F0$8.!3'$#8';7#.%9$#:'U%&$#%9$&2'V!6%9#'*;UV,'-%9'<=<LW<<'1&3'#.$8'8.%E8

#.1#'#.!'X%78$&2'I1&3' 7660:'*XI ,'$8'<G(Y':!198G'Z&'#.!'F18$8'%-'#.!'"799!&#'XI '1&3'#.!'12!'%-'#.!

;JK/D'6191'L>'%-'#.!'J//M'3%!8'&%#'1660:G'A#'$8'1"[&%E0!32!3'#.1#';03$&2F%79&!'.18'8$2&$-$"1&#0:

"%&#9$F7#!3'#%'.%78$&2'3!C!0%65!&#G'H.!9!'$8'8#$00'1&'7&5!#'&!!3'1"9%88'#.!'3$8#9$"#'1&3'#.$8'&!!38'#%'F!

"%&8$3!9!3'$&'100'0%"1#$%&8'3!86$#!'69!C$%78'"%&#9$F7#$%&8G

Z&'#.!'F18$8'%-'#.!'&!E';UVD'#.!'6%0$"$!8'5%8#'$56%9#1&#'-%9'#.!'3!#!95$&1#$%&'$&'#.!';I/'*4' /L,'.1C!

9!37"!3'E!$2.#'18';97&'"1&&%#'3!5%&8#91#!'1&'13!O71#!'87660:'%-'.%78$&2'01&3G'H.!'9!C$8!3';JK/'$8

9!01#$C!0:'9!"!&#'F7#'37!'#%'#.!'XI 'F!$&2'F!0%E'(':!198'3%!8'&%#'F!&!-$#'-9%5'#.!'E!$2.#'2$C!&'#%

9!"!&#0:'513!'601&8'-9%5'6191'L>'%-'#.!'J//M'1&3'8%'#.!'69!8756#$%&'$&'-1C%79'%-'878#1$&1F0!

3!C!0%65!&#'$8'7&1--!"#!3'F:'#.!';JK/G

;97&'I%"10'/01&?

/%0$":'4' /L'8#1#!8'9!8$3!&#$10'3!C!0%65!&#'$&'#.!'"%7&#9:8$3!'%7#8$3!'#.!'\];\'E$00'&%#'F!'6!95$##!3

7&0!88'$#'1""%938'E$#.'6%0$"$!8'$&'#.!'/01&'E.$".'9!-!9'#%'1'86!"$-$"'78!'%9'#:6!'%-'3!C!0%65!&#G'J%&!'%-

#.!8!'9!01#!'#%'#.!'69%6%810G'/%0$":' K' /<'8#1#!8'3!C!0%65!&#'8.%703'F!'-%"78!3'$&'#.!'\];\G'H.!

1660$"1#$%&'"%&-0$"#8'E$#.';I/'6%0$"$!8'4' /L'1&3' K' /<G

;03$&2F%79&!'J!$2.F%79.%%3'K!C!0%65!&#'/01&?

H.!';JK/'E18'513!'%&'L>W=QW<L'1&3'8.%E8'#.!'8$#!'%7#8$3!'#.!'\];\G'/%0$":'̂XL'9!"%2&$8!8'#.!

&!!3'#%'69%C$3!'5%9!'.%78$&2'#%'5!!#'#.!'.%78$&2'01&3'8.%9#-100'3!-$&!3'F:'#.!';I/'1&3'8%'69%C$3!8'1&

%66%9#7&$#:'-%9'3!C!0%65!&#'%7#8$3!'#.!'\];\'69%C$3!3'$#'5!!#8'C19$%78'"9$#!9$1G'/%0$":'_;L'$8'9!0!C1&#

F7#'.18'#.!'815!'9!O7$9!5!&#8'18'619#'*C,'%-'̂XLG'H.!'-%00%E$&2'$8'1&'1&10:8$8'%-'#.!'̂XL'"9$#!9$1?

*$,'H.!'69%6%810'E%703'"%&#9$F7#!'76'#%'YGQS'#%E1938'#.!'"799!&#'1&&710'.%78$&2'9!O7$9!5!&#'1&3'$8

"0!190:'69%6%9#$%&1#!'#%'#.!'"799!&#'.%78$&2'87660:'8.%9#-100'18'3!-$&!3'F:'#.!';I/G'A#'$8'7&"0!19'-9%5'#.!

87F5$88$%&'.%E'#.$8'69%6%810'E$00'5!!#'86!"$-$"'&!!38'%-';03$&2F%79&!'619#$"70190:'18'1""%93$&2'#%';JK/

6%0$":'XL'<=L̀D'#.!'/19$8.'.18'!B"!!3!3'$#8'100%"1#$%&'F:'>)'7&$#8G';0F!$#'#.1#'$#'E%703'-$98#'F!'&!"!8819:

#%'8!"79!'1'9!8!9C!3'51##!98'"%&8!&#D'#.!'1660$"1&#'.18'8#1#!3'#.1#'#.!'8$#!'$8'69%6%8!3'-%9'3!0$C!9:'$&'#.!

8.%9#'#!95G

*$$,';'I1&38"16!'a$8710'A561"#';88!885!&#'*IaA;,'.18'F!!&'87F5$##!3G'H.$8'8#1#!8'#.!'8$#!'.18'"161"$#:

Page 51



 !"#$$!%%!&# '"#(&")( '*+# ',"!-'+ )%',"+'.)&'( )#/"&'-'/!0%'( "!1" 2'".$#/'"#(&"(# 3+'"'(-).#*'&

4) 2!3 ".)*()1)$#( "#&-'+.'"'11'$ .")("/#(&.$#0'"#(&"-).3#/" '+%.5"62'"7!3($)/."8#(&.$#0'"911)$'+"+#).'&

(!"!:;'$ )!(."!("/#(&.$#0'"%#  '+.5

<)))=">#  '+."!1"/#?!3 ,".$#/',"#00'#+#($'"@"/#(&.$#0)(*"#+'"+'.'+-'&"1!+"#"13 3+'"#00/)$# )!(,":3 ") ").

$/'#+"1+!%" 2'")(&)$# )-'"/#?!3 " 2# " 2'".) '"$#(":'")( '*+# '&"4) 2"'A). )(*"&'-'/!0%'( "#(&")."!1"#

&'(.) ?"#00+!0+)# '" !" 2'"/!$# )!(5

<)-="B("B00+!0+)# '"B..'..%'( "2#.":''("3(&'+ #C'("#(&" 2)."$!($/3&'." 2# ".3:;'$ " !"$!(&) )!(.":')(*

)%0!.'&," 2'+'"4)//":'"(!"#&-'+.'"'11'$ "!(" 2'")( '*+) ?"!1" 2'"D)(*/' !("#(&"7!$C)(*"63(('/."DB75

<-="62)."+'0!+ "$!($/3&'." 2# "#/ 2!3*2" 2'".) '"4)//":'"$#+"+'/)#( ,"42'("$!(.)&'+)(*" 2'"EFFG"#."#

42!/',") ")."#".3. #)(#:/'".) '5"62'".) '"#&;!)(."/#(&"#00+!-'&":?"B8HIJKHJIH9L6"#(&")."!00!.) '" !" 2'

4'. '+("'&*'"!1" 2'"MNO". +# '*)$"#//!$# )!("<42)$2")."0#+ "!1" 2'"MLBM=5

<-)="62)."+'0!+ "$!($/3&'."(!"#&-'+.'"'(-)+!(%'( #/,"#%'() ?,"*+!3(&"4# '+"1/!!&)(*"!+" +#11)$")%0#$ .5

<-))="62'".) '"&!'."(! "/)'")("PQ%"!1"#(?"!1" 2'"BERFS.":)!&)-'+.) ?"$!++)&!+.5

62'+'")."#"./)*2 "$!(1/)$ ")("+'.0'$ "!1"<#=")(" 2# " 2'"0+!0!.#/"&!'."(! "%#C'") "$/'#+"2!4") "+'/# '." !" 2'

(''&."!1" 2'"B/&)(*:!3+('"F#+).2":3 "! 2'+4).'" 2'"0+!0!.#/"$!%0/)'."4) 2" 2'"0!/)$?"+'T3)+'%'( .5

62'"E# )!(#/"F/#(()(*"F!/)$?"G+#%'4!+C"<EFFG=U

62'"EFFG")."#(")%0!+ #( "%# '+)#/"$!(.)&'+# )!(")("&' '+%)()(*"#00/)$# )!(.5"B." 2'"$!3($)/"$#((! 

&'%!(. +# '"#"PV?'#+"W8D,"0#+#"II<&="!1" 2'"EFFG"#(&" 2'"#00/)$# )!("!1" 2'"S0+'.3%0 )!(S"1!+

.3. #)(#:/'"&'-'/!0%'( "4!3/&":'" +)**'+'&5

9 2'+"># '+)#/"7!(.)&'+# )!(.

62'"$!3($)/S."B$ )!("F/#("<X3('"JQIK="%#&'"#".'+)'."!1"+'$!%%'(&# )!(." !":!!. "2!3.)(*"&'/)-'+?5"Y 

+'$!%%'(&'&" 2'"$!3($)/"$!(.)&'+")(-) )(*"#00/)$# )!(."1+!%"/#(&!4('+."H"&'-'/!0'+."!("S&'/)-'+#:/'S

W!3.)(*"@"N$!(!%)$"8#(&"B-#)/#:)/) ?"B..'..%'( "<WN8BB=".) '." !"+'V'. #:/).2" 2'"PV?'#+"2!3.)(*"/#(&

.300/?5"62'".) '"<JQB8J="4#.". # '&" !":'"S&'/)-'+#:/'")(" 2'"JQJI"WN8BB"#(&".!"&!'.":'('1) "1+!%

.300!+ "1+!%" 2'"B$ )!("F/#(5

Y("G':+3#+?"JQJI,"B+3("03:/).2'&"#("Y( '+)%"F!/)$?"D # '%'( "1!+"W!3.)(*"R'/)-'+?"<YWD=5"62).")."(! 

0!/)$?":3 ")."%'#( "#."#"*3)&'"1!+"&'-'/!0'+."0+!0!.)(*"&'-'/!0%'( "!(".) '."!3 .)&'" 2'"MLBM"#(&" !

)(1!+%"&'$).)!(.5"62'"YWD"#00/)'." !".) '."#&;#$'( " !".'  /'%'( ":!3(&#+)'."#(&" 2).".) '"%'' ." 2'

$+) '+)#"#." 2'+'")."MLBM" !" 2'")%%'&)# '"'#. "<!(" 2'"!00!.) '".)&'"!1" 2'"+!#&=5"62'"YWD".' ."!3 

$+) '+)#" !"2'/0".0''&"30"&' '+%)(# )!(."!1".3) #:/'"+'.)&'( )#/"&'-'/!0%'( .5"62'"#00/)$# )!(". # '." 2'

0+!0!.#/"%'' ."#//":3 "!('"!1" 2'"$+) '+)#"< 2'"'A$'0 )!(":')(*" 2'".) '")."(! ")(" 2'"MLBM="#(&".$!+'.

2)*2/?"#*#)(. " 2'"$+) '+)#5

D3. #)(#:)/) ?

62'"0+!0!.#/,"&'.0) '":')(*"!3 .)&'" 2'"MLBM,").".3. #)(#:/?"/!$# '&"#.") ")." !" 2'")%%'&)# '".!3 2"!1

B/&)(*:!3+('"#(&")."4'. "!1" 2'"'&*'"!1" 2'"MNO". +# '*)$"#//!$# )!(5"Y "4)//":'"0!..):/'"1!+"+'.)&'( ." !

3.'"(!(V$#+"%'#(."!1" +#(.0!+ " !"#$$'..".$2!!/.,"03:.,".2!0.,"#(&"! 2'+".'+-)$'.5"62'".) '"4)//"/)(C"4) 2

 2'"&'-'/!0%'( "#00+!-'&":?"B8HIJKHJIH9L6"42)$2":'('1) ."1+!%"('4"1!! 4#?"!("8)&.'?"Z!#&"#(&

'(#:/'."+'.)&'( ." !"4#/C".#1'/?" !"#$$'..".'+-)$'.H1#$)/) )'." !" 2'"(!+ 2")($/3&)(*" 2'":3.". !0."!3 .)&'

 2'"O)(*.".) '5"62'"R'.)*("#(&"B$$'.."D # '%'( ".2!4." 2'"0+!A)%) ?"!1"('#+:?"1#$)/) )'.5

Page 52



 !"#$%&"#"'&()'*"#+%,,#-"#'.&#/)(#&.#&!"#'.(&!#./#&!"#0(.0.$"1#234#(.5'1)-.5&#)'1#"'&()'*"#&.#678#$.

&!)&#("$%1"'&$#+%,,#%'#&!"#/5&5("#-"#)-,"#&.#)**"$$#/)*%,%&%"$#)'1#$"(9%*"$#%'#6)('!):#-;#!")1%'<#")$&

&!(.5<!#&!"#678#1"9",.0:"'&=#8!%,$&#&!"#0(%9)&"#*)(#*.5,1#-"#(">5%("1#/.(#,.'<"(#1%$&)'*"$?#'"+

("$%1"'&$#+.5,1#'.&#'""1#&.#(",;#.'#)#*)(#/.(#,.*),#@.5('";$#)'1#),&!.5<!#05-,%*#&()'$0.(&#:);#'.&#-"

0)(&%*5,)(,;#)&&()*&%9"#%'#&"(:$#./#/(">5"'*;?#%&#1."$#"A%$&#)$#)'#),&"(')&%9"=# !"#"9"'&5),#("$%1"'&%),

$*!":"#+%,,#%'*,51"#$"*5("#*;*,"#$&.()<"#)'1#","*&(%*#9"!%*,"#*!)(<"#0.%'&$=

B.'*,5$%.'#.'#C)&&"($#./#D(%'*%0,"E

 !"#0(%'*%0,"#./#1"9",.0:"'&#.'#&!%$#$%&"#*.'/,%*&$#+%&!#&!"#2FD#-5&#%$#-(.)1,;#%'#)**.(1)'*"#+%&!#0.,%*;

7GH#./#&!"#2IJD#)'1#&!"#*.'/,%*&#-"&+""'#&!"#&+.#+.5,1#-"#("$.,9"1#%'#/)9.5(#./#&!"#'"+"(#2IJD=#79"'

%/#%&#+"("#*.'$%1"("1#&!)&#&!"#0(.0.$),#*.'/,%*&$#+%&!#0.,%*;#7GH#K15"#&.#)#,)*L#./#%'/.(:)&%.'#)$#&.#!.+#&!"

0(.0.$),#:""&$#&!"#'""1$#./#2,1%'<-.5('"M?#-"*)5$"#&!"#B.5'*%,$#GFN#%$#-",.+#O#;")($?#0)()<()0!#HP

./#&!"#IDDQ#+.5,1#'.&#)00,;#)'1#&!"#)00,%*)&%.'#+.5,1#&!"'#/),,#&.#-"#1"&"(:%'"1#-;#&!"#IDDQ

0("$5:0&%.'#%'#/)9.5(#./#$5$&)%')-,"#1"9",.0:"'&#5'1"(#0)()<()0!#HHK1M=

DR7C2 SRT UE

D)()#P4#./#&!"#IDDQ#$&)&"$#)#("/5$),#.'#0(":)&5(%&;#<(.5'1$#+%,,#.',;#-"#@5$&%/%"1#+!"("#&!"#1"9",.0:"'&

+.5,1#5'1"(:%'"#)'#":"(<%'<#1"9",.0:"'&#0,)'#)'1#&!"#":"(<%'<#0,)'#%$#)&#)'#)19)'*"1#$&)<"#-5&#%$

'.&#;"&#/.(:),,;#0)(&#./#&!"#1"9",.0:"'&#0,)'#/.(#&!"#)(")=#I"%&!"(#./#&!"$"#*%(*5:$&)'*"$#)00,;#)$#&!"

2IJD#%$#)#:)1"#0,)'=# !"#)00,%*)&%.'#*)''.&#-"#$)%1#&.#-"#0(":)&5("=

2VRTBSF SR2F#F2IJE

 !"#)00,%*)&%.'#%$#)**.:0)'%"1#-;#)'#2<(%*5,&5(),#F)'1#B,)$$%/%*)&%.'#)'1#N.%,#R"$.5(*"$#R"0.(&#K2FBM

+!%*!#*.'*,51"$#&!)&#W=X!)#./#&!"#$%&"#%$#V()1"#3#K9"(;#<..1#>5),%&;M#+%&!#Y=4!)#)$#'.'Z)<(%*5,&5(),=# !"

1.*5:"'&$#1.#'.&#*.::"'&#.'#("*"'&#)<(%*5,&5(),#)*&%9%&%"$#)&#&!"#$%&"?#-5&#0!.&.<()0!%*#)'1#$%&"#9%$%&

"9%1"'*"#$5<<"$&$#/%",1$#!)9"#-""'#0,.5<!"1#("*"'&,;#)'1#!)9"#-""'#0,)'&"1#+%&!#*(.0$=# !"("#%$

0.&"'&%),#/.(#$5*!#)()-,"#)<(%*5,&5(),#)*&%9%&%"$#&.#*.'&%'5"=

2FD#0.,%*;#N[#JCH#$&)&"$#5',"$$#,)'1#%$#),,.*)&"1?#&!"'#&!"#5$"#./#V()1"$#H?#3#)'1#O)#./#&!"#2FB#/.(

)';#/.(:#./#1"9",.0:"'&#'.&#)$$.*%)&"1#+%&!#)<(%*5,&5("?#!.(&%*5,&5("#.(#/.("$&(;#+%,,#'.&#-"#0"(:%&&"1

5',"$$#&!"#'""1#/.(#&!"#1"9",.0:"'&#.5&+"%<!$#&!"#'""1#&.#0(.&"*&#$5*!#,)'1#%'#&!"#,.'<#&"(:=#2IJD

0.,%*;#7GO#$&)&"$#1"9",.0:"'&#0(.0.$),$#)//"*&%'<#-"$&#)'1#:.$&#9"($)&%,"#)<(%*5,&5(),#,)'1#+%,,#-"

("$%$&"1#5',"$$#%&#*)'#-"#1":.'$&()&"1#&!)&#&!"#'""1#/.(#&!"#1"9",.0:"'&#*,")(,;#.5&+"%<!$#&!"#!)(:=

T'#),,.+%'<#)'#)00"),#KU\]3\HX\[S M#)&#B,);$#Q)(:?#+!%*!#*.'*"('"1#)#("/5$),#.'#,.$$#./#<()1"#3

)<(%*5,&5(),#,)'1?#&!"#T'$0"*&.(#'.&"1#&!"#$%&"#+)$#'.&#-"%'<#5$"1#/.(#)<(%*5,&5("#)'1#&!)&#&!"("#+)$#'.

"9%1"'*"#&!)&#&!"#$%&"#+.5,1#-"#$.#5$"1#%'#&!"#/5&5("=# !"#T'$0"*&.(#$&)&"1#+!%,$&#&!%$#1."$#'.&#%'#%&$",/

@5$&%/;#&!"#,.$$#./#)<(%*5,&5(),#,)'1?#%&#1."$#)*&#&.#("15*"#&!"#,"9",#./#"'9%(.':"'&),#)'1#"*.'.:%*#!)(:

*)5$"1#-;#%&$#1"9",.0:"'&=# !"#T'$0"*&.(#*.'$%1"("1#&!)&#&!"#,.$$#./#&!"#<()1"#3#)<(%*5,&5(),#,)'1

("0("$"'&"1#.',;#:.1"()&"#!)(:#)'1#&!)&#&!"#-"'"/%&$#./#OO#'"+#!.:"$#.5&+"%<!"1#&!%$#!)(:=

2,&!.5<!#&!%$#,)'1#%$#K.(#!)$#5'&%,#9"(;#("*"'&,;#-""'M#5$"1#/.(#*(.0$?#&!"#B.5'*%,$#!.5$%'<#,)'1#$500,;

$!.(&/),,#%$#$%<'%/%*)'&#)'1#)<(%*5,&5(),#,)'1#+%,,#'""1#&.#-"#-5%,&#.'#&.#:""&#&!"#$!.(&/),,=#N%&"$#&!)&#)("

*,.$"#&.#"A%$&%'<#$"&&,":"'&#-.5'1)(%"$#$5*!#)$#&!%$#+.5,1#-"#0("/"(("1#&.#:""&#&!%$#'""1=# !"#&!(""

$"0)()&"#/%",1#')&5("#./#&!"#$%&"#%$#)#0.&"'&%),#*.'$&()%'&#&.#*.'&%'5"1#)<(%*5,&5(),#9%)-%,%&;#)$#,)(<"(#&()*&$

./#,)'1#)("#0("/"(("1#%'#&!"#%'&"("$&$#./#"//%*%"'*;=

D.,%*;#N[#JCH#:)L"$#%&#*,")(#&!)&#%'#.(1"(#&.#/5,,;#@5$&%/;#&!"#,.$$#./#&!"#)<(%*5,&5(),#,)'1?#&!"#0.,%*;

Page 53



 !"#$!"%&'%(&#)&'*(&%+,&',(&#)&'-(&./)01,&*$&2$#3&4/$.$&!$50"!$&%..$..2$+#&)6&#/$&1%+,7.&$ )+)2" &.#%#0.8

#/$&1%+,7.&$+9"!)+2$+#%1&:&)#/$!&*$+$6"#.&%+,&2"#"-%#")+&2$%.0!$.3&4/$&%;;1" %+#&/%.&+)#&!$.;)+,$,&#)

#/$.$& !"#$!"%&%+,&/%.&+)#&;!)9",$,&%&<)"1&=$.)0! $&>1%+&'<=>(3&?/"1.#&#/$&+$$,&6)!&#/$&,$9$1);2$+#&".

%  $;#$,8&#/$!$&".& )+61" #&@"#/&#/$&!$2%"+"+-&;%!#.&)6&#/$&;)1" A3&B& )+,"#")+& %+&*$&"2;).$,&#)&.$ 0!$&%

<=>&#)&;!)#$ #&%+,&.$ 0!$&!$0.$&)6&#/$&"2;)!#%+#&.)"1.3

C+&%&!$ $+#&%;;$%1&'>DEFGDHEDCI4(8&#/$&J+.;$ #)!&!01$,&%& )+61" #&@"#/&#/$&.)"1&;)1" A&*0#&,$#$!2"+$,8&"+

#/$&)9$!%11&*%1%+ "+-&$K$! ".$8&#/%#&#/".& )+61" #&@%.&)0#@$"-/$,&*A&#/$&. /$2$7.&*$+$6"#.3&4/$&J+.;$ #)!

-%9$&#/$&1)..&)6&%-!" 01#0!%1&1%+,&2),$!%#$&@$"-/#&%+,&.#%#$,&#/%#&#/$&./)!#6%11&"+&/)0."+-&1%+,&.0;;1A&".

."-+"6" %+#&L&%+,&".&1"M$1A&#)& )+#"+0$&6)!&.)2$&#"2$&@"#/&+)&"22"+$+#&!$2$,A&#/!)0-/&#/$&;1%+&2%M"+-

;!) $..3&4/$&J+.;$ #)!&+)#$,&#/%#&2).#& )0+#!A.",$&.0!!)0+,"+-&#/$&2%"+& )%.#%1&#)@+.&"+&B!0+&".

 /%!% #$!".$,&%.&NOP&1%+,8&*0#&"#&".&,"66" 01#&#)&%9)",&+$@&,$9$1);2$+#&)+&#/$&$,-$&)6&.0 /&.$##1$2$+#.

!$.01#"+-&"+&#/$&1)..&)6&.)2$&/"-/&9%10$&%-!" 01#0!%1&1%+,3

B=QRBSCTCUVW

BT>&>)1" A&RS=&XOY&.#%#$.&#/%#&@/$!$&%&."#$&)+&@/" /&,$9$1);2$+#&".&;!);).$,&/%.&#/$&;)#$+#"%1&#)

"+ 10,$&/$!"#%-$&%..$#.&@"#/&%! /%$)1)-" %1&"+#$!$.#8&;$!2"..")+&@"11&)+1A&*$&-!%+#$,&@/$!$&"#& %+&*$

,$2)+.#!%#$,&#/%#&,$9$1);2$+#&@"11&+)#&*$&/%!2601&#)&#/$&%! /%$)1)-" %1&"+#$!$.#&)6&#/$.$&."#$.3&4/$

;)1" A&!$50"!$.&%&,$.M&*%.$,&%! /%$)1)-" %1&%..$..2$+#&*$&.0*2"##$,&%+,&)+$&/%.&*$$+&.0*2"##$,3&4/$

 )0+ "17.&B! /%$)1)-".#&!%".$.&+)&)*Z$ #")+.&%+,&#/$!$&".&+)& )+61" #&@"#/&;)1" A&RS=&XOY3

4=B[[JQ&:&=CBX&<B[S4VW

BT>&;)1" A&4&<>E&.$$M.&#)&$+.0!$&,$9$1);2$+#&;!)9",$.&.%6$&%  $..&)+&#)&#/$&/"-/@%A&+$#@)!M\

 )+#!"*0#$.&#)&/"-/@%A&"2;!)9$2$+#.&'@/$!$&%;;!);!"%#$(&%+,&;!)2)#$.&.0.#%"+%*1$&#!%+.;)!#3&< /$2$.

./)01,&%  )22),%#$&#/$&$66" "$+#&,$1"9$!A&)6&-)),.&%+,&.0;;1"$.\&-"9$&;!")!"#A&#)&;$,$.#!"%+&%+,& A 1$

2)9$2$+#.8&*$&%  $..$,&*A&/"-/&50%1"#A&;0*1" &#!%+.;)!#&6% "1"#"$.8& !$%#$&.%6$&%+,&.$ 0!$&1%A)0#.&6)!

#!%66" 8& A 1".#.&%+,&;$,$.#!"%+.&%+,&;!)9",$&%;;!);!"%#$&1$9$1.&)6&;%!M"+-3

>)1" A&4&XOE&!$50"!$.&+$@&,$9$1);2$+#&*$&1) %#$,&"+&$%.A&%  $..&)6&$.#%*1"./$,&+)+L %!&#!%+.;)!#

2),$.D!)0#$.3&B]X>&;)1" A&UBH&.#%#$.&.0;;)!#&@"11&*$&-"9$+&#)&;!);).%1.&#/%#&"2;!)9$&@%1M"+-&:& A 1"+-

!)0#$.&@/"1.#&UB̂&!$50"!$.&;%!M"+-&*$&;!)9",$,&#)&2$$#& 0!!$+#&.#%+,%!,.3

>%!%&EE_&)6&#/$&]>>[&.#%#$.W&̀J+&%..$.."+-&33&.;$ "6" &%;;1" %#")+.&6)!&,$9$1);2$+#8&"#&./)01,&*$&$+.0!$,

#/%#W&'*(&.%6$&%+,&.0"#%*1$&%  $..&#)&#/$&."#$& %+&*$&% /"$9$,&6)!&%11&0.$!.̀3&>%!%&EEE&.#%#$.W

X̀$9$1);2$+#&./)01,&)+1A&*$&;!$9$+#$,&)!&!$60.$,&)+&/"-/@%A.&-!)0+,.&"6&#/$!$&@)01,&*$&%+

0+%  $;#%*1$&"2;% #&)+&/"-/@%A&.%6$#A8&)!&#/$&!$.",0%1& 0201%#"9$&"2;% #.&)+&#/$&!)%,&+$#@)!M&@)01,

*$&.$9$!$3̀

4/$&%;;1" %#")+&;!);).$.&#)&#%M$&%  $..&6!)2&T",.$A&=)%,&0."+-&#/$&%  $..&Z0+ #")+D!)%,&%;;!)9$,&*A

BTDEHaDHEDCI43&4/".&@"11&*$&F3̂2&@",$&'#%;$!"+-&#)&b3b2&"+.",$&#/$&."#$(&@"#/&%,,"#")+%1&H2&6))#@%A.&%+,

@"11&#%M$&#/$&6)!2&)6&%&*$112)0#/&%!!%+-$2$+#&@"#/&Eb2&!%,""&:&9"."*"1"#A&.;1%A.&)6&H3c2&*A&EY_23&4/$

%;;!)9$,&%  $..&;!)9",$.&+$@&H2&@",$&6))#@%A&)+&T",.$A&=)%,&*$#@$$+&#/$&+$@&%  $..&%+,&$K".#"+-

6))#@%A&)0#.",$&B;!"1&Q)##%-$&#)&#/$&+)!#/&'%&,".#%+ $&)6&EHb2(3&4/".&+$@&%;;1" %#")+&;!)9",$.&!)%,&%+,

;$,$.#!"%+&1"+M.&@"#/&#/$&%;;!)9$,&,$9$1);2$+#&#)&$+%*1$&;$);1$&#)&%  $..&#/$&+$@&6))#@%A&#)&/$%,

+)!#/&#)&B1,"+-*)0!+$3&B11&)#/$!&6"$1,&-%#$&%  $..$.&@)01,&*$&.#);;$,&0;&%+,&#/$!$&%!$&+)&;1%++$,

 )++$ #")+.&#)&#/$&T",.$A&1%+,6"11&%  $..&#)&#/$&.)0#/3&4/$&%;;1" %#")+&.#%#$.&#/$&."#$&%  $..

%!!%+-$2$+#.&%;;!)9$,&%.&;%!#&)6&BTDEHaDHEDCI4&%!$&%;;!);!"%#$&#)&.$!9$&#/$&+$@&;!);).%13

4/$& )22$+#.&)6&?<QQ&R"-/@%A.&%!$&.$#&)0#&"+&6011&)+&#/$&Q)0+ "1.&@$*."#$&%+,&.022%!".$,

$1.$@/$!$&"+&#/".&!$;)!#3&4/$A&!%".$&+)&)*Z$ #")+&%+,& )+.",$!&#/%#&#/$!$&@)01,&+)#&*$&%+&0+%  $;#%*1$

Page 54



 !"#$%&'(&) *)+#,&-#./%,0&#(1&('&-/2/3/&3/- 14#5&$4!45#% 2/& !"#$%-&'(&%)/&3'#1&(/%+'367

8-&%)/3/&#3/&('&1/%# 5-&#-&%'&5#,'4%0&- 9/&'.&%)/&)'4-/-&'3&%)/&/:#$%&.'3!&'.&"#36 (*&-"#$/-0& %& -&('%

#""3'"3 #%/&%'&$'(- 1/3&"#36 (*&"3'2 - '(7&;'!"5 #($/&+ %)&%)/&834(&<#36 (*&=%#(1#31-&=<>&+ 55&?/

$'(- 1/3/1&#%&3/-/32/1&!#%%/3-&-%#*/7&@) -& ($541/-&#&3/A4 3/!/(%&%'&/(-43/&BC&'.&#55&-"#$/-&#3/

-4 %#?5/&.'3&%)/&1 -#?5/1&#(1&#&$'(1 % '(& -& ($541/1&%'&3/! (1&%)/&1/2/5'"/3&'.&%) -&3/A4 3/!/(%7

@)/&"3'"'-#5& -&$'!"5 #(%&+ %)&%)/&3/5/2#(%&1/2/5'"!/(%&"5#(&"'5 $ /-&#(1&*4 1#($/&'(&) *)+#,&-#./%,

+ %) (&%)/&D<<E7

F8D>=;8<G0&;H8I8;@GI&J&>GD=K@LM

8F<&"'5 $ /-&>&=<N&#(1&>&>ON&3/A4 3/&1/2/5'"!/(%&!#6/&%)/&?/-%&"'-- ?5/&4-/&'.&5#(1&?,&3/.5/$% (*&'3

 !"3'2 (*&'(&%)/&$)#3#$%/3&'.&%)/&- %/P-433'4(1 (*&#3/#7&<'5 $,&F8D&>ON&-%#%/-&1/2/5'"!/(%&-)'451

3/-"/$%&%)/&"#3% $45#3&$)#3#$%/3 -% $-&J&(#%43#5&./#%43/-&'.&%)/&3/5/2#(%&5#(1-$#"/&$)#3#$%/3&#3/#-&#(1

-//60&+)/3/2/3&"'-- ?5/0&%'&3/ (.'3$/&'3&3/"# 3&%)/&$)#3#$%/3&'.&%)'-/&#3/#-7&8D><&"'5 $,&HQ&-%#%/-

1/(- %,&-)'451&?/&#""3'"3 #%/&%'&5'$#% '(7

=/$% '(&R&'.&%)/&834(&>/- *(&R4 1/&S8>RT&-4**/-%-&#&1/(- %,&'.&BUNB&.'3&1/%#$)/1P-/! U1/%#$)/1

)'4-/-&#(1&NBUVW&.'3&%/33#$/1&)'4-/-& (&343#5&5'$#% '(-&?4%&NBUVB&.'3&1/%#$)/1P-/! U1/%#$)/1&)'4-/-

#(1&VWUQW&.'3&%/33#$/1&)'4-/-& (&%)/&X&2 55#*/&#3/#-7&@)/&8>R&-%#%/-&%)/&1/(- %,&-)'451&?/&#""3'"3 #%/

%'&%)/&5'$#% '(0&?#5#($ (*&%)/&(//1&.'3&/.. $ /(%&4-/&'.&5#(1&+ %)&#&1/- *(&%)#%&3/-"'(1-&%'&#(1&/()#($/-

%)/&/: -% (*&$)#3#$%/37&@)/& 554-%3#% 2/&5#,'4%&"5#(&-)'+-&#&! :&'.&1/%#$)/10&-/! U1/%#$)/1&#(1&%/33#$/1

)'4- (*7&@)/&1/(- %,& -&4"&%'&VN7V&1+/55 (*-&"/3&)/$%#3/&S1")T7&@) -&$'!"#3/-&.#2'43#?5,&+ %)&%)/&1/(- %,

'(&%)/&#1Y' ( (*&- %/&'.&4"&%'&VX7Z&1+/55 (*-&"/3&)/$%#3/&S1")T7&K%& -&!#%/3 #5&%)#%&"/3! -- '(& -&#""5 /1&.'3

4"&%'&NBB&1+/55 (*-&#(1&-'&%)/&F'$#5&<5#(( (*&84%)'3 %,&SF<8T&+'451&?/&#?5/&%'&-//6&#&5'+/3&(4!?/3&'.

1+/55 (*-&#%&3/-/32/1&!#%%/3-&-%#*/&-)'451&%) -&?/&3/A4 3/1&.'55'+ (*&#--/--!/(%&2/3-4-&%)/&1/%# 5/1

1/- *(&"'5 $ /-7

@)/&#""5 $#% '(& -&'4%5 (/&#(1&1'/-&('%&-//6&%)/&#""3'2#5&'.&5#,'4%0&/:%/3(#5&#""/#3#($/0&-$#5/0&'3

5#(1-$#" (*7&@)/& 554-%3#% 2/&!#-%/3"5#(&-4**/-%-&%)/&- %/&5#,'4%&+ 55&/(-43/&- *( . $#(%&?4../3&"5#(% (*&%'

%)/&+/-%/3(&?'4(1#3,&S+)/3/&%)/&- %/&#1Y' (-&'"/(&. /51-T7&@)/&'%)/3&?'4(1#3 /-&#3/&+ %)&%)/&5#(1. 55

#$$/--&%3#$6&S-'4%)T0&F 1-/,&I'#1&S/#-%T&#(1&"#3%&)'3% $45%43#5&1/2/5'"!/(%0&"#3%&#""3'2/1&3/- 1/(% #5

5#(1&S('3%)T7&@)/&- %/&"5#(&-4**/-%-&%3//&"5#(% (*&%'&'%)/3&?'4(1#3 /-&/:$/"%&+)/3/&%)/&- %/&#1Y' (-&#(

/: -% (*&#$$/--&%3#$6&%'&%)/&+/-%&'.&E#33'+-&[#3(&S('3%)/3(&?'4(1#3,T7&@)/&#""5 $#(%&-4""5 /1&#

$'!"'- %/& 554-%3#% 2/&5#,'4%&"5#(&$'2/3 (*&%) -&- %/&#(1&%)/&#""3'2/17&@) -&-)'+-&%)/&%+'& (1 $#% 2/

5#,'4%-&!#%$)&4"7&@)/& (1 $#% 2/&5#,'4%-&#3/&('%&/(1'3-/1&?,&%) -&3/$'!!/(1#% '(&#-&%)/3/& -&"'%/(% #5

.'3&- *( . $#(%& !"3'2/!/(%-&%'&?/&!#1/&%'&5#,'4%0&'"/(&-"#$/&#(1&!'2/!/(%&#3'4(1&%)/&- %/-7

8%&"3/U#""5 $#% '(&-%#*/0&'.. $/3-&/:"3/--/1&$'($/3(-&+ %)&%)/&"3'"'-/1&-"3/#1&'.&1/2/5'"!/(%&+/-%&#(1

-'4%)&.3'!&%)/&#""3'2/1&-$)/!/& (%'&'"/(&$'4(%3,- 1/7&8%&%)/&-#!/&% !/0& %& -&3/$'*( -/1&%)#%&%)/&5#(1

'(&%)/&/#-%&- 1/&'.&F 1-/,&I'#1& -&"#3%&'.&%)/&[G\&-%3#%/* $&#55'$#% '(&#(1&-'&%)/&- %/&.3'(%#*/&+ 55& (&%)/

.4%43/&.#$/&"#3%&'.&%)/&[G\&.3'(%#*/7&@) -&-/32/-&%'&5 ! %&%)/&)#3!&#3 - (*&.3'!&%)/&-'4%)/3(&-"3/#1&'.

%)/&1/2/5'"!/(%7&@)/&+/-%/3(&-"3/#1&#5 *(-&+ %)&%)/&/: -% (*&/:%/(%&'.&)'3% $45%43#5&1/2/5'"!/(%&%'&%)/

('3%)7

@)/3/& -&#&<4?5 $&I *)%&'.&\#,&S<I'\T&%'&%)/&+/-%&'.&%)/&- %/&#3'4(1&BWW!&.3'!&%)/&+/-%/3(&/1*/&#(1

")'%'*3#")-& (&%)/&F#(1-$#"/&#(1&] -4#5&K!"#$%&8--/--!/(%&SF]K8T&-4**/-%&/: -% (*&%3//-&+ 55&-$3//(

%)/&- %/&.3'!&2 /+7&@)/3/&+ 55&?/&2 /+-&.3'!&F 1-/,&I'#1&('%#?5,&+)/3/&%)/3/&#3/&/: -% (*&*#"-& (&%)/

.3'(%#*/&5#(1-$#" (*7&8-&%)/3/& -&('&"4?5 $&.''%+#,0&%)/&- %/&+ 55&'(5,&?/&2 /+/1&?,&"#-- (*

!'%'3 -%-P$,$5 -%-&'3&?,&/: -% (*&(/#3?,&3/- 1/(%-&SE':&;'%%#*/0&H/#1)'5!/&;'%%#*/0&H/#1)'(/&[#3(-T7

8(,&2 /+-&.3'!&%)/&"3 2#%/&%3#$6&%'&%)/&('3%)&'3&.3'!&%)/&F 1-/,&5#(1. 55&#$$/--&%3#$6&%'&%)/&-'4%)&+ 55&?/

Page 55



 !" #$ %& '()*(# +,-$. +*(/ 0(" 1"+ 2(34 5 (.$ 05(0$++(%1-(" #5$5-(,5(+,%'5&,"$%6($5($%'$&,- '(-1( !$5-$%6

)17%',#$ 5(,%'(1. #(-$8 (-4$5(0$++(5- ,'$+*('$8$%$54(-4 ( !$5-$%6(.$ 052

34 (57)8$-- '(9:;<(5-,- 5(-4,-=

>(? 5- #%(,%'(517-4 #%(+,%'5&," ()7// #5(0$++() (@ *(-1(&# ,-$%6(,(0 ++>' /$% '(5 --+ 8 %-( '6 A

# 5-1#$%6(/1#8 #(/$ +'(",-- #%5($%("+,& 5A(,%'(,""#1"#$,- +*( !- %'$%6(-4 (&7## %-(" #& $. '()7$+-

5 --+ 8 %-( '6 (517-40,#'5(04$+5-(8,$%-,$%$%6(-4 ( %&+15 '(&4,#,&- #(1/(-4 ($88 '$,- (+1&,+$-*(,%'

 %57#$%6(,("15$-$. (-#,%5$-$1%(0$-4(-4 (0$' #(,#,)+ (&1%- !-2

>(34 ( // &-5(-1()1-4(-4 (+,%'5&," (&4,#,&- #(,%'(.$57,+(,8 %$-*(,# (# 5-#$&- '(-1(. #*(+1&,+$5 '

# & "-1#5B(,%'

>(34 ( // &-5(4,. ()  %(&1%5$' # '($%(&18)$%,-$1%(0$-4(-4 (0$' #(CD?(5$- (,%'(,'E,& %-(" #8$-- '

5&4 8 ('$# &-+*(%1#-42

<+-41764(-4 (' . +1"8 %-(0$++(# 57+-($%(518 (.$57,+(&4,%6 (-1(-4 (&4,#,&- #(1/(9$'5 *(F1,'A(-4$5(&4,%6 

% '5(-1() (&1%5$' # '(# +,-$. (-1($-5(5$6%$/$&,%& (,5(0 ++(,5() $%6(),+,%& '(,6,$%5-(-4 (%  '(/1#(4175$%62

34 (G17%&$+5(9,%'5&," (H//$& #(#,$5 5(%1(1)E &-$1%5(57)E &-(-1(+,%'5&,"$%6() $%6(5 &7# '(,%'($-($5(%1-

&1%5$' # '(-4,-(-4 ($8",&-5(1%(&4,#,&- #(017+'(5$6%$/$&,%-+*(17-0 $64(-4 ("# 578"-$1%($%(/,.17#(1/

575-,$%,)+ (' . +1"8 %-2

34 ("#1"15,+($5(,&& "-,)+ ($%(# 5" &-(-1(' %5$-*A(+,%'5&," (,%'(&4,#,&- #(,%'(-4 # ($5(%1(&1%/+$&-(0$-4

# + .,%-("1+$&$ 52

FDI;JDK3;<9(<LDK;3M=

<9N("1+$&*(J(JLO(# P7$# 5(-4 # () (8$%$8,+($8",&-(-1(75 #5(,%'(1&&7"$ #5(1/(% ,#)*("#1" #-*(,%'(+,%'2

<9N("1+$&*(QD(INO(# P7$# 5(' . +1"8 %-(&1%-#$)7- ("15$-$. +*(-1(-4 (P7,+$-*(1/(-4 ( %.$#1%8 %-(,%'

 %57# (' . +1"8 %-('1 5(%1-(4,. (,(5$6%$/$&,%-+*(% 6,-$. ($8",&-(1%(# 5$' %-$,+(,8 %$-*2(34 (<JR(5 -5

17-(67$',%& (1%(6,#' %(' "-45(,%'($%- #/,& ('$5-,%& 5() -0  %(4175 52

;-($5(,""#1"#$,- (-1( %57# (-4 ("#1"15 '(S7"(-1T(OUU(418 5(&,%() (,&4$ . '(0$-417-(6$.$%6(#$5 (-1(4,#8(-1

 !$5-$%6(# 5$' %-$,+("#1" #-$ 52(34 # (,# (-01( !$5-$%6('0 ++$%65(-4,-()1#' #(-4 (5$- (SO(V(W(X,##105(C,#%

1%(-4 (%1#-4 #%( '6 TA(,%'(-4 (+,*17-(5766 5-5(-4,-(+,%'5&,"$%6Y1" %(5",& (0$++() ("#1.$' '(1%(-01

5$' 5(1/(-4$52(34$5(0$++( %57# (%1($8",&-(-1(-4 5 ("#1" #-$ 52(I7)E &-(-1(,(81# (' -,$+ '(&1%5$' #,-$1%(1/

"#$.,&*($557 5(,-(-4 (# 5 #. '(8,-- #5(5-,6 A(-4 # ($5(%1(&1%/+$&-(0$-4(<9N("1+$&$ 5(J(JLO(1#(QD(INO2

<;F(NH99Z3;HK=

<9N(N1+$&*(QD(JL[(# P7$# 5(-4,-(8,E1#(' . +1"8 %-5(,# ($%( ,5*(# ,&4(1/( 5-,)+$54 '("7)+$&(-#,%5"1#-

5 #.$& 5A(8,!$8$5 ("#1.$5$1%(/1#(&*&+$%6(V(" ' 5-#$,%(/,&$+$-$ 5A($%&+7' ( + &-#$&(&,#(&4,#6$%6("1$%-5(,%'

&1%-#$)7- (-10,#'5(-4 ($8"#1. 8 %-(1/(-4 (4$640,*(% -01#@2

C1-4(-4 ($%'$&,- '(+,*17-(,%'(-4 (/11-0,*($8"#1. 8 %-5("#1"15 '()*(<9YOW\YWOYHZ3( %57# (# 5$' %-5

&,%(5,/ +*(0,+@(17-(1/(-4 (5$- (,%'(%1#-4(-10,#'5(% ,#)*(5 #.$& 5Y/,&$+$-$ 52(G1%/$' %-(&*&+$5-5(&,%(75 

9$'5 *(F1,'(-1(# ,&4(' 5-$%,-$1%5(-1(-4 (%1#-4(,%'(517-42(D+ &-#$&(. 4$&+ (&4,#6$%6("1$%-5(,%'(&*&+ 

5-1#,6 (/,&$+$-$ 5(0$++("#181- (-4 (75 (1/(%1%>&,#(8 ,%5(1/(-#,. +(,%'(51("1- %-$,++*(# '7& (. 4$&+ 

 8$55$1%52(34 ("#1.$5$1%(1/(4$64>5"  '()#1,'),%'(0$++(,++10(/1#(418 01#@$%62

34 (57)8$-- '(<$#(Q7,+$-*(<55 558 %-(S<Q<T(&1%&+7' 5(-4 (1" #,-$1%(1/(-4 (' . +1"8 %-($5(%1-

 !" &- '(-1($%-#1'7& (% 0(# & "-1#5($%-1(,%(,# ,(1/("11#(,$#(P7,+$-*A(%1#($5(,%-$&$",- '(-1(5$6%$/$&,%-+*

$8",&-(1%(+1&,+(,$#(P7,+$-*(0$-4(# 6,#'5(-1(-#,//$&(6 % #,-$1%2(;-(5-,- 5(-4,-(-4 (/1++10$%6(8 ,57# 5(0$++() 

$%-#1'7& '($%(1#' #(-1(# '7& (,%*($8",&-5=(-4 ("#1.$5$1%(1/(D+ &-#$&(: 4$&+ (G4,#6$%6(N1$%-5A(&*&+ 

Page 56



 !"#$%&'($)*+*!*& ,'!-&'*./+&.&0!$!*"0'"('$'1#$2&+'3+$0,'*./#"2&.&0! 4)"00&)!*"0 '!"')5)+&'/$!- '$06'!-&

+")$+')5)+&'0&!7"#8,'$06'!-&'/+$0!*0%'"('%#&&0'*0(#$ !#9)!9#&:

;0'"6"9#'$  &  .&0!'$  &  & '!-&'/"!&0!*$+'("#'"6"9# '$  ")*$!&6'7*!-'!-&'<*6 &5'<$06(*++'=*!&'$06

<*6 &5'>$ !&7$!&#'1#&$!.&0!'>"#8 :'1-* ' !$!& '!-&'/#& &0)&'"('"6"9#'$  ")*$!&6'7*!-'$'%$ '(+$#&'$!

!-&'<*6 &5'<$06(*++'=*!&'7$ '#&)"#6&6'69#*0%'!7"'"('!-&'!-#&&' 9#2&5 ')"069)!&6,'$!'+")$!*"0 '$6?$)&0!'!"

!-&'(+$#&' !$)8:'=$./+*0%'*0'+")$!*"0 '7-&#&'/#"/" &6'-*%-'#* 8'@#& *6&0!*$+A'#&)&/!"# '$#&' &!'!"'B&

 *!9$!&6'*0'!-&'.$ !&#/+$0,'$++'#&!9#0&6'$'CD&%+*%*B+&C'&E/" 9#&'#* 8:

1-&';F;' !$!& '$66*!*"0$+'."6&++*0%'!"'$  &  '!-&'*./$)!'"('!-&'0&*%-B"9#*0%'<$06(*++C '%$ '%&0&#$!"# 

"0'/#"/" &6'#& *6&0!*$+'#&)&/!"# '-$ 'B&&0'906&#!$8&0'B9!'!-&'$009$+'.&$0'$06' -"#!G!&#.'$*#'H9$+*!5

 !$06$#6 '$#&'0"!'$0!*)*/$!&6'!"'B&'&E)&&6&6'$!'!-&'6&2&+"/.&0!'$ '$'#& 9+!'"('!-&'"/&#$!*"0'"('!-&

+$06(*++'%$ '%&0&#$!"# :

I"++"7*0%'!-&'=9&J'"B?&)!*"0'$06'!-&')"..&0! '"('!-&'K02*#"0.&0!$+'L&$+!-'M((*)&#'@KLMA,'!-&'$//+*)$0!

/#"2*6&6'$0'$66&069.'!"'!-&';F;'7-*)-'$  &  & '$0'$66*!*"0$+'/"++9!$0!'&.*!!&6'(#".'!-&'+$06(*++'%$ 

%&0&#$!"# 'G' 9+/-9#'6*"E*6&'@=MNA:'1-* '*0)+96& '."6&++*0%'$06'$  &  .&0!'"('=MN'$06')"0)+96& '!-$!

0"0&'"('!-&'OP';*#'F9$+*!5'=!$06$#6 '$#&'$0!*)*/$!&6'!"'B&'&E)&&6&6'$!'!-&'6&2&+"/.&0!'$ '$'#& 9+!'"(

!-&'"/&#$!*"0'"('!-&'%$ '%&0&#$!"# :'M0'!-* 'B$ * ,'!-&'#&/"#!' !$!& '!-&'6&2&+"/.&0!'* '&E/&)!&6'!"

)"./+5'7*!-'$++'#&+&2$0!'+")$+'$06'0$!*"0$+'$*#'H9$+*!5'/"+*)5:

1-&'KLM'-$ 'B&&0')"0 9+!&6'"0'!-&'9/6$!&6';F;'$06' 9B &H9&0!')"..&0! '7*++'B&'#&/"#!&6'$!'!-&

.&&!*0%:'>=QQ'R*0&#$+ 'S'>$ !&'$  &  &6'!-&'>$ !&'T0(#$ !#9)!9#&'=!$!&.&0!'$06' !$!&'0"'"B?&)!*"0

@$+!-"9%-'!-* '* ' 9B?&)!'!"'!-&'KLM'+*(!*0%'!-&*#')"0)&#0 A:'1-&')"90)*+')"0 9+!&6'7*!-'!-&'K02*#"0.&0!

;%&0)5'@K;A,'B9!'!-&5'-$2&'0"!'#& /"06&6:'1-&'K;' !$!&6'"0'!-&'+$ !'$//+*)$!*"0'!-$!'!-&')"0 9+!$!*"0

#&H9& !'(&++'"9! *6&'!-&*#' !$!9!"#5'&E!&#0$+')"0 9+!$!*"0')-&)8+* !'$06'!-&5'-$6'0"')"..&0! :

=9B?&)!'!"')"0(*#.$!*"0'(#".'!-&'KLM,'!-&'/#"/" $+'7*++'$))"#6'7*!-'!-&'#&+&2$0!'6&2&+"/.&0!'/+$0

/"+*)*& :

DMT=K'3M<<O1TMDU

3"+*)5'FK'VRW' !$!& '!-$!'#& *6&0!*$+'6&2&+"/.&0!'+*8&+5'!"'&E/&#*&0)&'#"$6'"#'#$*+'0"* &'.9 !'@$A'B&

 9//"#!&6'B5'$'0"* &'&E/" 9#&')$!&%"#5'$  &  .&0!'$06'6& *%0&6'!"'&0 9#&'!-$!'#& *6&0! '7*++'0"!'B&

$62&# &+5'$((&)!&6'B5'0"* &X'$06'@BA')"0 *6&#'B"!-'!-&'+*8&+5'+&2&+'"('&E/" 9#&'$!'!-&'!*.&'"('$//+*)$!*"0

$06'$05'*0)#&$ &'!-$!'.*%-!'B&'#&$ "0$B+5'&E/&)!&6'*0'!-&'("#& &&$B+&'(9!9#&:

1-&'$//+*)$!*"0'* '$))"./$0*&6'B5'$'D"* &'T./$)!';  &  .&0!'@DT;A'7-*)-'#&)"..&06 '$)"9 !*)$++5

#$!&6'7*06"7 '$06'2&0!*+$!*"0'!"'-$B*!$B+&'#"". :'T!')"0)+96& '!-$!'7*!-'!-& &'.*!*%$!*"0 ,'0"* &'*0

-$B*!$B+&'#"". '7"9+6'B&'$//#"/#*$!&'$06'!-$!'6$5!*.&'&E!&#0$+'0"* &'+&2&+ '7*++'B&'+"7&#'!-$0

$))&/!$B+&'+&2&+ :'1-&'KLM'#$* &6'0"'"B?&)!*"0 '*0'#& /&)!'"('#"$6'0"* &'B9!'("++"7*0%'!-&'=9&J

"B?&)!*"0,'-$ '#&H9& !&6'(9#!-&#'*0("#.$!*"0'*0'#& /&)!'"('!-&'/"!&0!*$+'("#'0"* &'(#".'!-&'"0%"*0%

.$0$%&.&0!'"('!-&')+" &6'<*6 &5'+$06(*++' *!&'@#&+$!&6'!"'!-&'%$ '(+$#*0%'$06'+&$)-$!&'.$0$%&.&0!

$)!*2*!*& A:

1-&'$//+*)$0!'/#"2*6&6'$0'$66&069.'!"'!-&'DT;'7-*)-'*0)+96& '$  &  .&0!'"('0"* &'*./$)! '#&+$!*0%'!"

!-&'$)!*2*!*& '$!'<*6 &5'<$06(*++:'1-&'$66&069.' -"7 '0"* &'(#".'!-&'+$06(*++'6*6'0"!'$((&)!'."0*!"#&6

+")$!*"0 '*0'!-&' *!&'B"906$#5:'T!')"0)+96& 'Y!-&'+$06(*++'/+$0!'7"9+6'-$2&'$'+"7&#'!-$0'$62&# &'*./$)!'"0

!-&'/#"/" &6'6&2&+"/.&0!'$06'!-&#&'7"9+6'B&'0"'B#&$)-'"('!-&'+$06(*++' *!&C '0"* &G#&+$!&6'/+$00*0%

)"06*!*"0 '$ '$'#& 9+!'"('!-&'0&7'6&2&+"/.&0!:Y

1-&'/+$00*0%'/&#.*  *"0'$  ")*$!&6'7*!-'!-&'%$ '.$0$%&.&0!'*0(#$ !#9)!9#&'@7-*)-'=9&J'"/&#$!&A'-$ '$

Page 57



 !"#$%$!"&'($ (&)%*%+)&,-.(+&/*%$"0&1+2+1&!3&%(+&"!$)+&+4$%%+#&3/!4&%(+&)$%+&(+/+56&*77/!2+#&)(*11&"!%8&*%

*"6&%$4+8&+9 ++#&%(+&5* :0/!;"#&"!$)+&1+2+1)&<=>?@8&.A&*%&%(+&"+*/+)%&"!$)+B)+")$%$2+&7/+4$)+)&56&4!/+

%(*"&C&#D<>AE&.(+&4+*);/+4+"%)&*"#&*))+))4+"%&)(*11&5+&4*#+&*  !/#$"0&%!&DF&GHGIJ&H??KE,&.(+

"!$)+&*))+))4+"%&*##+"#;4&)(!')&%(*%&'($1)%&%(+&#+2+1!74+"%&$"%/!#; +)&"+'&)+")$%$2+&/+ +7%!/)8&%(+

)%*%+#&"!$)+&1$4$%)&'$11&"!%&5+&+9 ++#+#&$"&%(+&)$%+&*/+*E

.(+&LMN&(*)&5++"& !");1%+#&!"&%(+&;7#*%+#&*))+))4+"%&*"#&*"6&);5)+O;+"%& !44+"%)&'$11&5+

/+7!/%+#&*%&%(+&4++%$"0E&F;5P+ %&%!& !"3$/4*%$!"&3/!4&%(+&LMN8&%(+&7/!7!)*1&'$11&*  !/#&'$%(&%(+&/+1+2*"%

#+2+1!74+"%&71*"&7!1$ $+)E

=QRM.&SN==T.QNUJ

>=S&7!1$ 6&VL&WXI&)%*%+)&!;%#!!/&1$0(%$"0&)(!;1#&"!%&(*2+&*"&*#2+/)+&$47* %&!"&"+$0(5!;/$"0&;)+)&!/

%(+&'$#+/&1*"#) *7+8&7*/%$ ;1*/16&'$%(&/+0*/#&%!&%(+&F!;%(&W!'")&Q"%+/"*%$!"*1&W*/:&F:6&Y+)+/2+

#+)$0"*%$!"E&Z;/%(+/8&%(*%&) (+4+)&7/!7!)$"0&!;%#!!/&1$0(%$"0&5+&*  !47*"$+#&56&*"&*))+))4+"%E&>UWS

7!1$ 6&LMH@&)%*%+)&7/!7!)*1)&'($ (&#+%/* %&3/!4&;"1$%&+"2$/!"4+"%)&!3&%(+&S*/$)(&'$11&"!%&5+&);77!/%+#

*"#&%(*%&"+'&1$0(%$"0&'$11&5+&/+O;$/+#&%!& !"3!/4&%!&%(+&($0(+)%&)%*"#*/#&!3&1$0(%&7!11;%$!"&/+)%/$ %$!")&$"

3!/ +&*%&%(+&%$4+E

.(+&W+)$0"&*"#&>  +))&F%*%+4+"%&)%*%+)&1$0(%$"0&'$11&5+& !2+/+#&*%&/+)+/2+#&4*%%+/)&)%*0+&5;%&'$11&)++:

%!&*2!$#&$47* %)&!"&)+")$%$2+&(*5$%*%)8&3!/*0$"0&*"#& !44;%$"0&/!;%+)E&Q%&$)&*0/++#&1$0(%$"0& *"&5+

/+)+/2+#&%!&*& !"#$%$!"&*"#&%($)&'$11&+");/+&1$0(%$"0&$)&#+)$0"+#&%!&5+&)+")$%$2+&%!&5*%)[!%(+/&'$1#1$3+&;)$"0

)$%+&5!;"#*/$+)E&.(+/+&*/+&"!& !"31$ %)&'$%(&/+1+2*"%&7!1$ $+)E

\NU.>XQU>.QNUJ

>=S&S!1$ 6&VL&WXG&)%*%+)&#+2+1!74+"%&'$11&5+&7+/4$%%+#&!"&1*"#&%(*%&$)& !"%*4$"*%+#&*)&1!"0&*)

/+4+#$*%$!"&$)&7/!2$#+#E&.(+&S/+1$4$"*/6&R/!;"#&\!"%*4$"*%$!"&Y$):&>))+))4+"%&)%*%+)&%(+&)$%+&(*)

 !47/$)+#&*0/$ ;1%;/*1&3$+1#)&)$" +&%(+&+*/1$+)%&4*77$"0&<H]K̂AE&>)$#+&3/!4&4$"!/&#+2+1!74+"%)&!3

*0/$ ;1%;/*1&5;$1#$"0)&!"&%(+&"!/%(+/"4!)%&7*/%&!3&%(+&)$%+8&%(+&)$%+&(*)&/+4*$"+#&$"&*0/$ ;1%;/*1&;)+&)$" +

%(*%&%$4+E&.(+&/+7!/%&$#+"%$3$+)&7!%+"%$*1&7!11;%*"%&1$":*0+)&*))! $*%+#&'$%(&1! *1$)+#&($)%!/$ *1

#+2+1!74+"%&!"&%(+&"!/%(+/"&5!;"#*/6&*"#&%(+&1*"#3$11&)$%+&%!&%(+&)!;%(B'+)%E

.(+&LMN&/*$)+)&"!&!5P+ %$!"&);5P+ %&%!&*&)%*"#*/#&7/+B !44+" +4+"%& !"%*4$"*%$!"& !"#$%$!"E&_$%(

%($)&$"&71* +8&/+4+#$*%$!"& *"&5+&)+ ;/+#8&*"#&%(+&7/!7!)*1&'$11&%(;)&5+&$"&*  !/#*" +&'$%(&%(+&7!1$ 6E

.YLLFJ

>=S&7!1$ 6&LÙ &WXG&)%*%+)&%/++)&7/!%+ %+#&56&.SN8&%(!)+&3!/4$"0&>" $+"%&_!!#1*"#8&$"&*&\!")+/2*%$!"

>/+*&!/&%(*%&!%(+/'$)+& !"%/$5;%+&%!&1! *1&*4+"$%6&)(!;1#&"!%&5+&#*4*0+#&!/&3+11+#&;"1+))&%(+&5+"+3$%)&!3

%(+&#+2+1!74+"%&!;%'+$0(&%(+&1!))E&F$4$1*/168&>UWS&7!1$ 6&LM̂ &)%*%+)&1!))&!3&%/++)& !"%/$5;%$"0&%!

*4+"$%6& *"&5+&)*" %$!"+#&'(+/+&%(+&5+"+3$%)&!;%'+$0(&%(+&1!))E

.(+&*771$ *%$!"&7/!7!)+)&%!&/+4!2+&)+2+/*1&)4*11&1!'&2*1;+["!"B"*%$2+&%/++)&3!/4$"0&7*/%&!3&)+13B

)++#+#[;"B4*"*0+#&(+#0+/!')&$"&%(+&)$%+E&.(+)+&*/+&7/+#!4$"*"%16&\67/+))&5;%&#!&$" 1;#+&_$11!'&*"#

M*'%(!/"E&.(+&*#P* +"%&)$%+&$)&);5P+ %&%!&*&.SN&'($ (&7/!%+ %)&?&S+#;" ;1*%+&N*:&*"#&H&>)(&%/++&3!;/

!3&'($ (&*/+&!"&%(+&)!;%(+/"&)$#+&!3&%(+&*  +))E&.(+&$11;)%/*%$2+&1*6!;%&);00+)%)&"!&$47* %&!"&%(+)+&%/++)

'($ (&'$11&5+&'$%($"&!7+"&)7* +E

.(+& !;" $1-)&%/++&!33$ +/&(*)&"!%&/+)7!"#+#&5;%&!"&%(+&7/+2$!;)&*771$ *%$!"8&%(+&!33$ +/&/*$)+#&"!

!5P+ %$!")8&*"#&$%&$)&4*%+/$*1&%(*%&%(+&$47!/%*"%&%/++)&!"&%(+&%'!&)$%+)&<'($ (&1$+&*/!;"#&%(+&)(*/+#

*  +))A&(*2+&5++"&7/!%+ %+#&*"#&%(*%&%(+/+&$)&"!&3$/4&1*6!;%&6+%&%!&*))+))&$"&/+)7+ %&!3&%(+&/+1*%$!")($7

Page 58



 !"#$%$& '($)*"* "*+$$,-

./)#,0/'1)2"31&&"4$"/,,$,,$#"/*"+$,$+%$#"(/**$+,",*/2$"/)#"*5$"0 6)01&"31&&"+$761+$"*3 "*+$$,"/+$

'&/)*$#"! +"$/05"& ,*"/)#"*5/*")$3"5$#2$+ 3"1,"'&/)*$#"* "+$'&/0$#"*5/*"& ,*-"851,"31&&"4$"1)0&6#$#"1)"/

0 )#1*1 )-"8+$$"/)#"5$#2$+ 3"& ,,"/+$"+$761+$#"* "!/01&1*/*$"*5$"#$%$& '($)*9"46*"*51,"1,") *"$:0$,,1%$

/)#"*5$+$"31&&"4$",'/0$"/%/1&/4&$" )",1*$"* "/&& 3"*+$$"'&/)*1)2" )"/";<="+/*1 -"85$"4$)$!1*," !"*51,

#$%$& '($)*"* "*5$"> 6)01&,"?.@" 6*3$125"*5$"&1(1*$#"5/+("1)"+$,'$0*" !"*5$"& ,*"*+$$,"/)#"*5$+$"1,") 

0 )!&10*"31*5"*5$"+$&$%/)*"' &101$,-

ABCDBEFG@B8H<

I.J"' &10K"FLE"DMN",*/*$,"#$%$& '($)*",05$($,",5/&&",$$O"* "/051$%$"/")$*"2/1)"1)"41 #1%$+,1*K"/)#

'+ *$0*"5/41*/*," )",1*$-"ILDJ"' &10K"F?P"+$761+$,"*5/*"#$%$& '($)*,"+$*/1)"5$#2$+ 3,9"1)0 +' +/*$

41 #1%$+,1*K"1)"&/K 6*,"/)#"#$( ),*+/*$"41 #1%$+,1*K")$*"2/1)-

I+ 6)#"5/&!" !"*5$",1*$"1,"1)"*5$"=;O("46!!$+"Q )$"! +"*5$"@1)2&$* )"/)#"> 0O1)2"86))$&,"@'$01/&"I+$/" !

> ),$+%/*1 )"R@I>S-"ILDJ"' &10K"F?=;";T=U",*/*$,"'+ ' ,/&,"! +"#$%$& '($)*" !"2+$$)!1$&#",1*$,"1)"*51,

/+$/"(6,*"$%/&6/*$"35$*5$+"*5$+$"1,"/"' *$)*1/&"! +"*5$"& ,," !",61*/4&$"! +/21)2"5/41*/*"/)#V +"*5$

,$%$+/)0$" !"0 ((6*1)2"!&125*"&1)$,9",605"/,"1)"*5$"! +(" !"(/*6+$"*+$$"&1)$,-"@605"!$/*6+$,",5 6&#"4$

+$*/1)$#"6)&$,,"1*"1,"'+ %$)"*5/*"*5$K"/+$") *"6,$#"4K"A/+4/,*+$&&$9"A$05,*$1)" +" *5$+"4/*,"&1)O$#"31*5

)$/+4K"+  ,*1)2",1*$,-

85$"/''&10/*1 )"1,"/00 ('/)1$#"4K"/)"F0 & 210/&"B('/0*"I,,$,,($)*"RF>BIS".125*1)2"W"G$'*1&$"@*+/*$2K

I##$)#6("R.G@IS"/)#"/"?/41*/*,"G$26&/*1 ),"@0+$$)1)2"@*/*$($)*"W"I''+ '+1/*$"I,,$,,($)*"R?G@@S-

85$"F>BI"! 6)#"$%1#$)0$" !"+$'*1&$,9"! +/21)2"/)#"0 ((6*1)2"4/*,9"4+$$#1)2"41+#",'$01$,"/)#

 %$+31)*$+1)2"41+#",'$01$,-"L "$%1#$)0$" !"4/#2$+,9"# +(10$" +"2+$/*"0+$,*$#")$3*,"3/,"! 6)#-"85$

+$' +*"+$0 (($)#,"(1*12/*1 )"($/,6+$,"1)0&6#1)2"5/41*/*"0+$/*1 )"/)#"(/)/2$($)*-

85$"F>BI"1#$)*1!1$#"/"&1O$&K")$2/*1%$"1('/0*" )"4/*,"/)#"+$'*1&$,",12)1!10/)*"/*"/"& 0/&"&$%$&"/)#

+$0 (($)#,"/",$),1*1%$"&125*1)2"'&/)"* "1)0&6#$"#/+O"0 ++1# +,"/)#"/"2+$$),'/0$"46!!$+"'+ %1#1)2

/##1*1 )/&"5/41*/*"! +"+$'*1&$,"31*51)"*5$",1*$-"85$".G@I"'+ %1#$,"#$*/1&" )"*51,"($/,6+$"X"31*5",1*$

4 6)#/+1$,"4$1)2"+$*/1)$#"/,"/"#/+O9"31&#"/+$/-"85$"0 6)01&Y,"$0 & 21,*",*/*$,") " 4Z$0*1 )",64Z$0*"* 

0 )#1*1 ),"* ",$06+$"41 #1%$+,1*K"(1*12/*1 )"/)#"$)5/)0$($)*"($/,6+$,-

85$"?G@@"3/,"0 ((1,,1 )$#"* "#$*$+(1)$"/)K"&1O$&K",12)1!10/)*"$!!$0*," !"*5$"+$,1#$)*1/&"#$%$& '($)*

 )"*5$"@I>"/)#"1*,"76/&1!K1)2"!$/*6+$,-"B*"0 )0&6#$,") "&1O$&K",12)1!10/)*"$!!$0*,"/& )$" +"1)"0 (41)/*1 )

31*5" *5$+"'&/),"/)#"'+ Z$0*,-"[,1)2"*5$"1)! +(/*1 )"0 )*/1)$#"1)"*5$",6'' +*1)2"# 06($)*,9"*5$"0 6)01&

'+$'/+$#"/",0+$$)1)2"+$' +*"/,"'$+"*5$"+$761+$($)*," !"*5$"> ),$+%/*1 )" !"?/41*/*,"/)#"@'$01$,

G$26&/*1 ),";T=\"R/,"/($)#$#S-"851,"0 )0&6#$,"*5$+$"/+$") "&1O$&K",12)1!10/)*"$!!$0*," )V) "/#%$+,$

$!!$0*" )"*5$"1)*$2+1*K" !"*5$"@1)2&$* )"W"> 0O1)2"86))$&,"@I>-"L/*6+/&"F)2&/)#"3$+$"+$76$,*$#"* 

+$%1$3"*51,"/)#"5/%$"/#%1,$#"1)"+$,' ),$"*5/*"*5$K"5/%$") "0 (($)*,"* "(/O$-"C)"*51,"4/,1,9"*5$+$"1,

) "0 )!&10*"31*5"ILDJ"' &10K"F?=;";T=U-

85$"'+ ' ,/&"+$,6&*,"1)"*5$"& ,," !", ($" +"/&&" !"!1%$"*+$$"2+ 6',"'&6,"/",(/&&",$0*1 )" !"?/3*5 +)$

5$#2$-"85$"& ,," !"*5$")/*1%$",'$01$,"R]1&& 39"?/3*5 +)S"1,"6)! +*6)/*$"46*"31&&"4$"0 ('$),/*$#"! +"31*5

)$3")/*1%$",'$01$,"* "4$"#$*/1&$#"/*"+$,$+%$#"(/**$+,",*/2$-"851,"31&&"$),6+$"*5$,$"& ,,$,"/+$"!6&&K

(1*12/*$#-"C*5$+"41 #1%$+,1*K"$)5/)0$($)*"($/,6+$,"0/)"4$",$06+$#"*5+ 625"0 )#1*1 ),-"85$"'+ ' ,/&

0 ('&1$,"31*5"*5$"+$&$%/)*"' &101$,-

.̂CCDBL_"W"@[Ĝ I>F"]I8FG"DGIBLI_F<

85$",1*$"1,") *"/!!$0*$#"4K"06++$)*" +"!6*6+$"!&  #1)2"!+ ("+1%$+,V,$/"/)#"1,"1)"̂&  #"̀ )$"=-"I.J"' &10K"]

Page 59



 !"#$%&%'$#&((#)'*'(+,-'.%#-/$%#0)'.%012#+,,+3%/.0%0'$#%+#0.4+3,+3&%'#&#3&.5'#+1#6/$%&0.&7('#837&.

 3&0.&5'#62$%'-$#96/ 6:#&$#&,,3+,30&%'#%+#%;'#$0<'#+1#)'*'(+,-'.%=#>? @#,+(042#ABC#3'D/03'$#.'E

)'*'(+,-'.%#-&F'#&,,3+,30&%'#,3+*0$0+.#1+3#&44+--+)&%0.5#%;'#$/31&4'#E&%'3#&30$0.5#13+-#%;'

)'*'(+,-'.%=

G;'#$/31&4'#E&%'3#)3&0.&5'#$%3&%'52#0$#%+#&%%'./&%'#E&%'3#0.#7&$0.$#+3#+%;'3#$;&((+E#6/ 6#1'&%/3'$

7'1+3'#)0$4;&350.5#&%#&#3'$%304%')#3&%'#9&.)#%3'&%0.5#0%#,30+3#%+#)0$4;&35':#%+#%;'#'H0$%0.5#E&%'34+/3$'$

&)I&4'.%#%+#%;'#$0%'#%;&%#)3&0.#%+#%;'#E'$%=#G;'#$2$%'-#0$#(0F'(2#%+#1'&%/3'#$E&('$J#10(%'3#$%30,$#&.)#10(%'3

)3&0.$=#?+#+7I'4%0+.$#&3'#3&0$')#%+#%;'#&,,3+&4;#&.)#%;'#)'%&0(')#'('-'.%$#4&.#7'#$'4/3')#72#4+.)0%0+.=

K.#%;0$#7&$0$J#%;'3'#0$#.+#4+.1(04%#E0%;#%;'#3'('*&.%#,+(040'$=

LK8M# N>O?>PAQ

G;'#$0%'#1&(($#0.#%;'#M0)$'2#R&$%'E&%'3#G3'&%-'.%#S&%4;-'.%#>3'&#&.)#>M@#,+(042#R# !T#$%&%'$#-&I+3

)'*'(+,-'.%$#-/$%#)'-+.$%3&%'#%;&%#&)'D/&%'#)3&0.&5'#4&,&40%2#'H0$%$#+3#4&.#7'#,3+*0)')#&$#,&3%#+1

%;'#)'*'(+,-'.%=#R;'3'#&)'D/&%'#4&,&40%2#)+'$#.+%#'H0$%J#%;'3'#E0((#7'#&#3'D/03'-'.%#%;&%#1&40(0%0'$#&3'

&)'D/&%'(2#/,53&)')#,30+3#%+#%;'#4+-,('%0+.#&.)#+44/,&%0+.#+1#)'*'(+,-'.%=#@+(042#R# !T#$%&%'$#&

)3&0.&5'#0-,&4%#&$$'$$-'.%#9 O>:#0$#3'D/03')#1+3#-&I+3#,3+,+$&($=#>? @#,+(042#ABC#3'D/03'$#.'E

)'*'(+,-'.%#-&F'#&,,3+,30&%'#,3+*0$0+.#1+3#&44+--+)&%0.5#1+/(#E&%'3#&30$0.5#13+-#%;'#)'*'(+,-'.%=

G;'#&,,(04&%0+.#0$#.+%#&44+-,&.0')#72#&#1/((# O>#E0%;#1+/(#)3&0.&5'#4+*'3')#&$#&#,&3%#+1#%;'#$/7-0%%')

L(++)#N0$F#&.)# 3&0.&5'#6%&%'-'.%=#G;0$#$%&%'$#%;'#$0%'#E0((#)3&0.#%+#%;'#'H0$%0.5#1+/(#-&0.#$'E'3#.'%E+3F

%;&%#$'3*'$#R++)5&%'#B+/$'=#>#-0H#+1#53&*0%2#)3&0.&5'#&.)#,/-,0.5#E0((#7'#/$')#)','.)0.5#+.#%;'

('*'($#+.#&#,&3%04/(&3#,&3%#+1#%;'#$0%'=

6+/%;'3.#R&%'3#&)*0$'#.+#+7I'4%0+.=#G;'2#;&*'#/.)'3%&F'.#&#)'$F%+,#$%/)2#+1#%;'#0-,&4%#%;&%#%;'

&))0%0+.&(#1+/(#$'E'3&5'#1(+E$#13+-#%;'#)'*'(+,-'.%#E0((#;&*'#+.#%;'#'H0$%0.5#,/7(04#$'E'3#.'%E+3FJ#&.)

%;0$#0.)04&%'$#&))0%0+.&(#1(+E$#-&2#('&)#%+#&.#0.43'&$')#30$F#+1#1+/(#1(++)0.5#13+-#%;'#$'E'3#.'%E+3F#7/%

&.2#.'%E+3F#3'0.1+34'-'.%#)''-')#.'4'$$&32#E0((#7'#,3+*0)')#72#6+/%;'3.#R&%'3=

>#3'$0)'.%0&(#)'*'(+,'3#;&$#&#305;%#%+#4+..'4%#%+#%;'#'H0$%0.5#$'E'3&5'#$2$%'-#E0%;#&.2#+11$0%'#.'%E+3F

0-,3+*'-'.%$#/.)'3%&F'.#72#6+/%;'3.#R&%'3#/$0.5#3'*'./'#%;'2#4+(('4%#13+-#72#%;'03#O.13&$%3/4%/3'

S;&350.5#64;'-'=

>(%;+/5;#%;'3'#0$#&#4+.1(04%#E0%;#,+(042#R# !T#)/'#%+#.+# 3&0.&5'#O-,&4%#>$$'$$-'.%J#%;0$#4+.1(04%#0$

-0.+3J#&.)#0%#0$#-&%'30&(#%;&%#.'0%;'3#6+/%;'3.#R&%'3#.+3#%;'#4+/.40(U$#)3&0.&5'#'.50.''3$#+7I'4%=

SMO!>GA#SB>?PAQ

>M@#,+(042#ASS#6@V#3'D/03'$#.'E#3'$0)'.%0&(#&.)#4+--'340&(#)'*'(+,-'.%#7'#'.'352#'11040'.%#&.)

0.4+3,+3&%'#)'4'.%3&(0$')J#3'.'E&7('J#&.)#(+E#4&37+.#'.'352#$/,,(2#$2$%'-$=#ASS#6@T#3'D/03'$#%;&%

.'E#)'*'(+,-'.%#7'#)'$05.')#%+#&)&,%#%+#0-,&4%$#&30$0.5#13+-#4(0-&%'#4;&.5'#&.)#%;&%#&((#-&I+3

)'*'(+,-'.%$#-/$%#,3+)/4'#TWX#+1#%+%&(#,3')04%')#'.'352#3'D/03'-'.%$#13+-#3'.'E&7('$#/.('$$

/.*0&7('=

G;'#&,,(04&%0+.#$/55'$%$#%;'#)E'((0.5$#E0((#7'#)'$05.')#%+#4+.1+3-#E0%;#,3'*&0(0.5#3'D/03'-'.%$#&.)

$%&.)&3)$#0.#3'$,'4%#+1#'.'352#'11040'.42#&.)#,'31+3-&.4'#&.)#3')/40.5#E&%'3#4+.$/-,%0+.=#S+.)0%0+.$

E0((#.'')#%+#7'#0-,+$')#%+#'.$/3'#%;&%#%;'#,+(042#3'D/03'-'.%$#&3'#0.4+3,+3&%')#0.%+#%;'#3'$'3*')#-&%%'3$

&,,(04&%0+.#&.)#%;'#10.&(#7/0()=#G;0$#E0((#'.$/3'#4+-,(0&.4'#E0%;#%;'#3'('*&.%#,+(040'$=

BK!A6#LKN#KM AN#@AK@MAQ

Page 60



 !"#$#%&'()$*+$,-.-/,$01%0%,.&,$23/1/$.-$&/.,-$+45$%6$72/&&'89,$://-$;'6/-':/$*%:/$<-.87.17,=$%1$'-,

/>?'@.&/8-=$2'&&$A/$,?00%1-/7B$C3',$7%/,$8%-$:/.8$-3.-$'-$',$.$1/>?'1/:/8-$%6$-3',$0%&'()B$;'6/-':/$*%:/

,-.87.17,$8%$&%89/1$/D',-=$.87$-3/$/>?'@.&/8-$(?11/8-$,-.87.17$',$(%8-.'8/7$'8$0.1-$EF$%6$-3/$G?'&7'89

H/9?&.-'%8,B

 1?8$"I$3.,$.8$.91//7$'8-/18.&$0%&'()$%8$-3/$01%@','%8$%6$3%?,'89$.((%::%7.-'%8$-%$01%@'7/$6%1$.8

.9/'89$9/8/1.-'%8$JK ((%::%7.-'%8$6%1$L&7/1$#/%0&/$.87$#/%0&/$2'-3$"',.A'&'-'/,K=$+M+MNB$C3',$',$8%-

.7%0-/7$0%&'()$%1$.$,?00&/:/8-.1)$0&.88'89$7%(?:/8-$A?-$',$(%8,'7/1/7$-%$3.@/$,%:/$2/'93-$.,$.

:.-/1'.&$0&.88'89$(%8,'7/1.-'%8$.87$',$,?00%1-/7$A)$1/6/1/8(/,$'8$ ;#$0%&'('/,$"$"EO$P$"$"E+B

Q-$',$8%-$0%,,'A&/$-%$7/-/1:'8/$-3/$01%0%,.&$.9.'8,-$-3/,/$0%&'('/,$7?/$-%$&.)%?-$8%-$A/'89$6%1

(%8,'7/1.-'%8$.87$-3/1/$A/'89$8%$(&/.1$'87'(.-'%8$%6$-3/$01/(',/$/D.(-$8?:A/1$%6$72/&&'89,B$ $(%87'-'%8

3.,$A//8$'8(&?7/7$'8$-3/$1/(%::/87.-'%8$-%$1/>?'1/$-3.-$-3/$1/,/1@/7$:.--/1,$,(3/:/$-.R/$.((%?8-$%6

-3/,/$1/>?'1/:/8-,B

 SSLH" G;T$*LU<Q!VW

 ,$0/1$ !"#$0%&'()$*F=$7/@/&%0:/8-,$%@/1$OM$1/,'7/8-'.&$?8'-,$1/>?'1/$.$:'8':?:$01%@','%8$%6$XM5

.66%17.A&/$3%?,'89$%8$,'-/B$C3/$*%?,'89$<-1.-/9)$P$T8.A&'89$E.8.9/1$1.',/7$8%$%AY/(-'%8$.,$&%89$.,$-3/

1/>?','-/$.:%?8-$%6$.66%17.A&/$3%?,'89$',$,/(?1/7$A)$.$,OMZ$&/9.&$.91//:/8-B$L8$-3',$A.,',=$-3/$01%0%,.&

.((%17,$2'-3$0%&'()$ *$<#+B$C3/$,OMZ$2'&&$A/$21'--/8$-%$'8(&?7/$&%(.&$3%?,'89$(&.?,/,$.87$-%$'8@%&@/$-3/

 &7'89A%?18/$G.183.:$P$T.,-/19.-/$I%::?8'-)$;.87$C1?,-$J GTI;CNB

#UG;QI$L#T!$<# IT$P$#; [W

 ;#$0%&'()$L<H$"EO$,-.-/,$3%?,'89$7/@/&%0:/8-,$:?,-$01%@'7/$,?66'('/8-$0?A&'($%0/8$,0.(/=$0&.)'89

0'-(3$01%@','%8$.87$'87%%1$,0%1-$P$&/',?1/$01%@','%8B$C3/$I%?8('&,$<#"$KL0/8$<0.(/=$#&.)'89$#'-(3/,=

Q87%%1$.87$G?'&-$<0%1-,$S.('&'-'/,K$J\.8?.1)$+M+MN$,/-,$%?-$.$1/>?'1/:/8-$JA.,/7$%8$O44$3%:/,N$6%1

O+=]̂ :̂+$%6$#?A&'($L0/8$<0.(/$J#L<N$'8(&?7'89$O=̂]Z:+$%6$0&.)$01%@','%8$(%:01','89$%6$.$:'D$%6$%8_

,'-/$!/'93A%?13%%7$T>?'00/7$ 1/.$%6$#&.)$J!T #N=$;%(.&$ 1/.,$%6$#&.)$J; #N$.87$;%(.&$T>?'00/7$ 1/.

%6$#&.)$J;T #NB

C3/$%8_,'-/$#L<$P$0&.)$(.8$A/$,/(?1/7$A)$(%87'-'%8,$.87$.1/$8%-$7/0/87/8-$%8$-3/$.91//:/8-$%6$-3/

,OMZ$.91//:/8-B$ ,$'-$',$8%-$0%,,'A&/$-%$,/(?1/$.8)$%66_,'-/$(%8-1'A?-'%8,$-31%?93$.$,OMZ$ 91//:/8-$7?/

-%$IQ;=$(%8-1'A?-'%8,$-%$%-3/1$,0%1-̀1/(1/.-'%8̀6'-8/,,$01%@','%8$2%?&7$'8,-/.7$8//7$-%$A/$6?87/7$A)$IQ;B

L8$-3/$A.,',$-3.-$%8_,'-/$#L<$.87$0&.)$2%?&7$A/$,/(?1/7$A)$(%87'-'%8,=$-3/1/$2%?&7$A/$8%$(%86&'(-$2'-3

 ;#$0%&'()$L<H$"EOB

<U##LHCQ!V$Q!SH <CHUICUHTW

 ;#$0%&'()$Q!S$<#O$1/>?'1/,$01%0%,.&,$01%@'7/$%1$(%8-1'A?-/$-%2.17,$-3/$'861.,-1?(-?1/$P$,/1@'(/,

8//7/7$-%$,?00%1-$7/@/&%0:/8-$-%$://-$-3/$8//7,$%6$6?-?1/$%((?0'/1,$.87$/D',-'89$(%::?8'-)B$C3',

7/@/&%0:/8-$2%?&7$A/$&'.A&/$6%1$IQ;=$A?-$'-$',$8%-$0%,,'A&/$-%$(.&(?&.-/$-3/$.:%?8-$?8-'&$1/,/1@/7$:.--/1,

,-.9/B$Q861.,-1?(-?1/$01%@'7/1,$,?(3$.,$a<II$.87$-3/$!*<$2%?&7$A/$.A&/$-%$A'7$6%1$.$0%1-'%8$%6$-3/$IQ;

0.):/8-,$(%&&/(-/7$-%$,0/87$%8$-3/'1$%28$01%Y/(-,B$C3/$#.1',3$I%?8('&$2'&&$.&,%$A/$01%@'7/7$2'-3$.

0/1(/8-.9/$%6$-3/$IQ;$1/(/'0-,$J+45N$-%$,0/87B$C3/,/$0.):/8-,$9%$-%2.17,$01%@'7'89$-3/$'861.,-1?(-?1/

-3.-$-3/$7',-1'(-$8//7,$-%$,?00%1-$/D',-'89$.87$6?-?1/$7/@/&%0:/8-B

LAY/(-%1,$.1/$(%8(/18/7$-3.-$-3/1/$',$'8,?66'('/8-$'861.,-1?(-?1/$-%$,?00%1-$8/2$3%?,'89B$C3/1/$(.8$A/$8%

(%86&'(-$2'-3$0%&'()$Q!S$<#O$'6$-3/$7/@/&%0:/8-$01%@'7/,$.$IQ;$(%8-1'A?-'%8B$Q-$',$-3/8$-3/$1/,0%8,'A'&'-)$%6

/D-/18.&$A%7'/,$-%$':0&/:/8-$-3/$8/(/,,.1)$'861.,-1?(-?1/B

Page 61



 !"#$%!&'(#)*+!,-'. (/'*!01'%$"'-213#4#3!&&,'51671-"18'!'4#%!%3#!&'3$%"5#97"#$%'"$'#:25$0#%)'"*1';<=>

?*1,'-"!"1'"*!"'4$5

+#%84!&&'-#"1-'+*#3*'#%'#-$&!"#$%'8$'%$"'*!01'!%'#:2!3"'$%';<=@'"*1,'!51'51015"#%)'"$';57%'A#-"5#3"'B$7%3#&

"$'3$%-#815'+*1"*15'"*1,'%118'"$'3$&&13"'!'25$2$5"#$%!"1'3$%"5#97"#$%'913!7-1'$4'"*1'37:7&!"#01'#:2!3"-

$4'"*1-1'+#%84!&&'-#"1-'.+*#3*'!51'91,$%8'+*!"'+!-':$81&&18'!"'C$3!&'D&!%'-"!)1/>'E"'#-':!"15#!&'*$+1015

"*!"'!'3$%"5#97"#$%'+!-'-$7)*"'$%'"*1'2510#$7-'!22&#3!"#$%'.FGH@IHJ>KJ'"$+!58-':#"#)!"#$%':1!-751-'$%

"*1';<='91"+11%'"*1';<=LM<<NN' ,"$%'O$!8'P7%3"#$%'!%8'"*1';<=L;<HJ'D!"3*#%)'87:991&&'5$7%8!9$7"/>

Q#01%'"*!"'"*#-'!22&#3!"#$%'51251-1%"-'!%'1R"1%-#$%'$4'"*1'2510#$7-'215:#--#$%@'#"'*!-'911%'81"15:#%18

%131--!5,'"$'-11S'!'-#:#&!5'3$%"5#97"#$%'81-2#"1' ('%$"'-213#4#3!&&,'51671-"#%)'$%1>'T%'"*1'2510#$7-

!22&#3!"#$%@' ('-213#4#18'"*!"'"*1'3$%"5#97"#$%'+!-'"$'91'FUKU>UH'215'8+1&&#%)'.#%81R'&#%S18'45$:'<JK=

25#31-/'!%8'-$'!'3$%"5#97"#$%'+#&&'91'-$7)*"'$%'"*#-'9!-#->

D!5!)5!2*'U'$4'"*1':$-"'72V"$V8!"1';AB'B$::7%#",'E%45!-"573"751'W7%8#%)'X"!"1:1%"'81"!#&-';ABY-'BEC

#%45!-"573"751'&#-"'+*#3*'8$1-'%$"'#%3&781'-"5!"1)#3'*#)*+!,->'E"'#-'10#81%"'"*!"'%$';AB'BEC':$%1,'+#&&'91

-21%"'$%'-"5!"1)#3'*#)*+!,->'D!5!)5!2*'Z>N':!S1-'#"'3&1!5'"*!"';AB'8$'%$"')1%15!&&,'3$&&13"'0#!'-KJZ'4$5

-"5!"1)#3'*#)*+!,-'.#>1>@'"*1'-"5!"1)#3'5$!8'%1"+$5S'!-':!%!)18'9,' (/'!%8'"*151'#-'%$"*#%)'#%'[XBB

BEC'E%45!-"573"751'W7%8#%)'X"!"1:1%"'"*!"'#%8#3!"1-'"*!"'BEC'+#&&'91'2!--18'$%'"$' ('+*151'"*151'!51

#:2!3"-'$%'"*1'-"5!"1)#3'5$!8'%1"+$5S>'E"'#-'3&1!5'"*!"' ('+$7&8'$9P13"'7%&1--'"*1'CD;'-11S-'"$'3$&&13"'"*1

3$%"5#97"#$%'"$+!58-':#"#)!"#$%':1!-751-'$%'"*1';<=>

E%'!88#"#$%@'[XBB'\873!"#$%'51671-"'!'-3*$$&'"5!%-2$5"'3$%"5#97"#$%@'!%8'"*#-'+#&&'!&-$'91'-137518

"*5$7)*'"*1'-KJZ>'X79P13"'"$'"*1'!22&#3!%"'1%"15#%)'#%"$'!'-KJZ';)511:1%"'"$'-13751'"*1'3$%"5#97"#$%-@

!44$58!9&1'*$7-#%)'!%8'!'?5!01&'D&!%'.2&7-'!--$3#!"18':$%#"$5#%)L!78#"#%)'411/'"*1%'"*151'+$7&8'91'%$

3$%4&#3"'+#"*';CD'2$&#3,'E W'XDK>

X]̂ ;̂O_̀

?*1' DDW'#-'!%'#:2$5"!%"':!"15#!&'3$%-#815!"#$%'#%'81"15:#%#%)'!22&#3!"#$%->';-'"*1'B$7%3#&'3!%%$"

81:$%-"5!"1'!'UV,1!5'(CX'.37551%"&,'<>NZV,1!5-/@'2!5!'KK.8/'$4'"*1' DDW'!%8'"*1'!22&#3!"#$%'$4'"*1

Y251-7:2"#$%Y'4$5'-7-"!#%!9&1'8101&$2:1%"'#-'"5#))1518>

?*#-'-"!"1-'+*151'"*151'!51'%$'51&10!%"'A101&$2:1%"'D&!%'2$&#3#1-@'$5'"*1'2$&#3#1-'+*#3*'!51':$-"

#:2$5"!%"'4$5'81"15:#%#%)'"*1'!22&#3!"#$%'!51'$7"V$4V8!"1'.#%3&78#%)'4$5'!22&#3!"#$%-'#%0$&0#%)'"*1'25$0#-#$%

$4'*$7-#%)'+*151'!'UV,1!5'(CX'3!%%$"'91'81:$%-"5!"18/@'2&!%%#%)'215:#--#$%'-*$7&8'91')5!%"18'7%&1--

.##/'!%,'!8015-1'#:2!3"-'$4')5!%"#%)'215:#--#$%'+$7&8'-#)%#4#3!%"&,'!%8'81:$%-"5!9&,'$7"+1#)*'"*1

91%14#"-@'+*1%'!--1--18'!)!#%-"'"*1'2$&#3#1-'#%'"*1' DDW'!-'!'+*$&1>

E%'51-213"'$4'"*1'2!5"'.##/'"1-"@'"*1'512$5"'#81%"#4#1-'"*!"'"*1'25$2$-!&'#-'#%'3$%4&#3"'+#"*'"*1'3$7%3#&Y-'2$&#3#1-

#%'51-213"'$4̀'8101&$2:1%"'#%'"*1'3$7%"5,-#81a'!%8'"*1'&$--'$4'*#)*V)5!81'!)5#37&"75!&'&!%8>

?*1'-#"1'#-'-7-"!#%!9&1@'!%8'"*1'-3*1:1'+#&&'51-7&"'#%'-#)%#4#3!%"'91%14#"-'"$'"*1'&$3!&'!%8'+#815'!51!'-73*

!-'%1+'*$7-#%)'.#%3&78#%)'!44$58!9&1'*$7-#%)/@'"*1'351!"#$%L51"1%"#$%'$4'3$%-"573"#$%'P$9-@'%1+'#%3$:1'"$

"*1'3$7%3#&@'-21%8#%)'9,'47"751'51-#81%"-'$%'&$3!&'-*$2-L-150#31-@'#%45!-"573"751'#:25$01:1%"-'!35$--'"*1

8#-"5#3"'!%8'9#$8#015-#",'1%*!%31:1%"->

?*1'+1#)*"'"$'91'!22&#18'"$'"*1'3$%"5#97"#$%'$4'*$7-#%)'8101&$2:1%"'"$'"*1'(CX'+!-'8#-37--18'#%'!

5131%"'!221!&'3$%315%#%)'!'-#"1'#%'D!)*!:'.;DDLBNHKJL[L<<LNNJ<J<N/>'?*1'!221&&!%"-'251-1%"18'!%

!%!&,-#-'$4'5131%"'!221!&'813#-#$%->'[*#&-"'"*151'+151'%$'3!-1-'8#513"&,'3$:2!5!9&1'#%'%7:915'"$'"*#-

!22&#3!"#$%@'"*1'10#81%31'-7))1-"18':$51'"*!%'NJ'8+1&&#%)-'-*$7&8'91'3$%-#81518'-79-"!%"#!&L-#)%#4#3!%"

!%8')#01%'"*1'+$5-1%#%)'(CX@'101%'-:!&&15'8101&$2:1%"-'-*$7&8'+1#)*'*1!0#&,'#%'4!0$75>'?*1'!221!&

+!-'4$5'KJZ'%1+'*$:1-'!%8'"*1'E%-213"$5'!44$5818'"*#-'-#)%#4#3!%"'+1#)*">

Page 62



 

!" #$%&' () *++,$+,-*") -. "/-0 1*0) "$ *&&$1*") 0%(0"*."-*&20-3.-4-1*." #)-3/" "$ "/) 1$.",-(%"-$. "$ "/)

/$%0-.3 0/$,"4*&&5 !. "/*" *++)*&6 "/) !.0+)1"$, *44$,')' 0-3.-4-1*." #)-3/" "$ "/) ')&-7),8 $4 *44$,'*(&)

/$%0-.3 *.' 9$'),*") #)-3/" "$ "/) )1$.$9-1 ().)4-"0 *.' (-$'-7),0-"8 .)" 3*-.5 :/) &$00 $4 "/)

*3,-1%&"%,*& &*.' -0 %.4$,"%.*")6 (%" "/) +$&-18 '$)0 *&&$# 4$, ')7)&$+9)." $4 0%1/ &*.' #/),) "/),) -0 *

1&)*, .))'5 ;. "/-0 (*0-06 -" #$%&' () *++,$+,-*") "$ *&&$1*") $.&8 9$'),*") #)-3/" "$ "/) &$00 $4 "/-0

,)0$%,1)5 <)7)&$+9)." -. "/) 1$%.",80-') -0 *3*-.0" +$&-18 (%" 0%1/ * ,)4%0*& ,)*0$. #$%&' .$" ()

0%0"*-.*(&) %.&)00 "/),) #*0 *00$1-*")' /*,9 *.' "/-0 ,)+$," 4-.'0 .$.)5 :/),) -0 +$&-18 1$.4&-1" #-"/

=>? +$&-18 @ <AB6 (%" "/-0 '$)0 .$" 3).),*") *.8 /*,95

:/) *'7),0) -9+*1"0 -')."-4-)' '$ .$" 0-3.-4-1*."&8 *.' ')9$.0",*(&8 $%"#)-3/ "/) ().)4-"0 *.' "/),) -0

.$ 1$.4&-1" #-"/ $"/), +$&-1-)0 #-"/-. "/) C??D5

EFG;AAFC<=:!;CH

:/) ,)1$99).'*"-$. -0 4$, "/) ?&*..-.3 G$99-"")) "$ ')&)3*") "$ "/) I,$%+ J)*' $4 ?&*..-.3 -.

1$.0%&"*"-$. #-"/ "/) G/*-, $, K-1) G/*-, #-"/ *%"/$,-"8 "$H

L*M I,*." $%"&-.) +&*..-.3 +),9-00-$. 0%(N)1" "$ 1$.'-"-$.0O *.'

L(M P%(N)1" "$ * P)1"-$. BQR =3,))9)."6 "/) "),90 $4 #/-1/ *,) 0%(0"*."-*&&8 -. *11$,'*.1) #-"/ "/$0)

0)" $%" -. "/-0 ,)+$," #-"/ *.8 9-.$, *9).'9)."0 *%"/$,-0)' (8 "/) I,$%+ J)*' $4 ?&*..-.35

P/$%&' "/) 0BQR .$" () 1$9+&)")' -. S 9$."/0 $4 "/) '*") $4 "/) ?&*..-.3 G$99-""))T0 ,)0$&%"-$. "$

3,*." +&*..-.3 +),9-00-$.6 "/). "/) *++&-1*"-$. 0/*&& () ,)4%0)' 4$, "/) 4$&&$#-.3 ,)*0$.0H

LBM !. "/) *(0).1) $4 * 0-3.)' P)1"-$. BQR *3,))9)."6 "/) ')7)&$+9)." 4*-&0 "$ 9*U) *.8 *44$,'*(&)

/$%0-.3 +,$7-0-$. *.' -0 "/),)(8 1$.",*,8 "$ "/) *-90 *.' $(N)1"-7)0 $4 "/) C??D *.' +$&-18 =J P?V $4

"/) =,%. >$1*& ?&*.5

LVM !. "/) *(0).1) $4 * 0-3.)' P)1"-$. BQR *3,))9)."6 "/) ')7)&$+9)." #-&& .$" +,$7-') "/) /-3/#*8

-9+,$7)9)."0 .)1)00*,8 "$ ')&-7), "/) ')7)&$+9)." W 9-"-3*") *.8 ,)0-'%*& /*,9 "$ "/) &$1*& *.'

0",*")3-1 ,$*' .)"#$,U *.' -0 "/),)(8 1$.",*,8 "$ =>? +$&-1-)0 : P?B6 : <AB *.' "/) C??D5

LXM !. "/) *(0).1) $4 * 0-3.)' P)1"-$. BQR *3,))9)."6 "/) ')7)&$+9)." #-&& .$" +,$7-') "/) 1$.",-(%"-$.

,)Y%-,)' "$ 9-"-3*") "/) *''-"-$.*& 1$0" $4 ",*.0+$,"-.3 "$ 0)1$.'*,8 01/$$& +%+-&0 "$ "/) .)*,)0" 01/$$&

*.' -0 "/),)(8 1$.",*,8 "$ =>? +$&-18 !CD P?B *.' "/) C??D5

:/) G$%.1-& -. 9*U-.3 * ')1-0-$. 0/$%&' () *#*,) $4 *.' "*U) -."$ *11$%." *.8 -9+&-1*"-$.0 "/*" 9*8

*,-0) 4,$9 "/) J%9*. E-3/"0 =1" BZZ[5 \.'), "/) =1"6 -" -0 %.&*#4%& 4$, * +%(&-1 *%"/$,-"8 0%1/ *0 =,%.

<-0",-1" G$%.1-& "$ *1" -. * 9*..),6 #/-1/ -0 -.1$9+*"-(&) #-"/ "/) F%,$+)*. G$.7)."-$. $. J%9*.

E-3/"05

G$.0-'),*"-$. /*0 ()). 0+)1-4-1*&&8 3-7). "$ =,"-1&) [ L,-3/" "$ ,)0+)1" +,-7*") *.' 4*9-&8 &-4)M *.' =,"-1&) B

$4 "/) D-,0" ?,$"$1$& L+,$")1"-$. $4 +,$+),"8M5 !" -0 .$" 1$.0-'),)' "/*" "/) ,)1$99).'*"-$. 4$, *++,$7*& $4

"/) 3,*." $4 +),9-00-$. -. "/-0 1*0) -."),4),)0 %.,)*0$.*(&8 #-"/ *.8 &$1*& ,)0-')."0T ,-3/" "$ ,)0+)1" 4$,

"/)-, +,-7*") *.' 4*9-&8 &-4) *.' /$9)6 )]1)+" -.0$4*, *0 -" -0 .)1)00*,8 "$ +,$")1" "/) ,-3/"0 *.' 4,))'$90

$4 $"/),0 L-. "/-0 1*0)6 "/) ,-3/"0 $4 "/) *++&-1*."M5 :/) G$%.1-& -0 *&0$ +),9-"")' "$ 1$.",$& "/) %0) $4

+,$+),"8 -. *11$,'*.1) #-"/ "/) 3).),*& -."),)0" *.' "/) ,)1$99).'*"-$. 4$, *++,$7*& -0 1$.0-'),)' "$

() * +,$+$,"-$.*") ,)0+$.0) "$ "/) 0%(9-"")' *++&-1*"-$. (*0)' $. "/) 1$.0-'),*"-$.0 0)" $%" -. "/-0

,)+$,"5

Page 63



 

 

 

 

!"#$ "%&'( #)' *+",-.#.'/ 01# 2343

5% ,//'//.%6 #)./ 7(878/,- #)' 98--8:.%6 .;7,1#/ ),<' =''% .&'%#.9.'& "78% #)8/' 7'87-' :.#) #)'

98--8:.%6 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/ >,6'? &./,=.-.#$? 6'%&'( (',//.6%;'%#? ;,((.,6' ,%& 1.<.- 7,(#%'(/).7?

7('6%,%1$ ,%& ;,#'(%.#$? (,1'? ('-.6.8% 8( ='-.'9? /'@ 8( /'@",- 8(.'%#,#.8%AB

C)' 7(878/,- :8"-& ),<' , %'"#(,- .;7,1# 8% #)' 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/B

C)./ &'1./.8% :.-- =' /"=D'1# #8 , /43E -'6,- ,6('';'%# #8 /'1"(' #)' 98--8:.%6 8=-.6,#.8%/F

>4A C)' 7(8<./.8% 89 G3H ,998(&,=-' &:'--.%6/ >18%/./#.%6 89 EIH ,998(&,=-' ('%#'&? 2JH K.(/# L8;'/ M

NH 5%#'(;'&.,#'AB C)' /43E :.-- =' #,.-8('& #8 .%1-"&' -81,- )8"/.%6 1-,"/'/ ,%& .%<8-<' #)'

0-&.%6=8"(%'? O,(%),;? ,%& *,/#'(6,#' P8;;"%.#$ Q,%& C("/#B

>2A 0 18%#(.="#.8% 89 RJ4JBJN 7'( %': &:'--.%6 >.%&'@ -.%S'& 9(8; 234I 7(.1'/A 9(8; #)./ ,77-.1,#.8% /.#'

#8:,(&/ ;.#.6,#.8% ;',/"('/ 8% #)' 02I ='#:''% #)' 02ITO22GG U$#8% V8,& D"%1#.8% ,%& #)' 02IT02N3

W,#1).%6 &";=='-- (8"%&,=8"#B

>GA 0 C(,<'- W-,% ,%& .#/ ,//81.,#'& 9'' 89 RG?J33 >,# #)' #.;' 89 :(.#.%6A 98( ;8%.#8(.%6 ,%& ,"&.#.%6 89

#)' C(,<'- W-,%B

>XA 0 Y'18%&,($ Y1)88- C(,%/78(# P8%#(.="#.8% .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) #)' 7"=-./)'& 98(;"-,B

C)./ ./ %8# 1"(('%#-$ -.,=-' 98( P5Q &"' #8 ='.%6 ,# 8"#-.%' /#,6'B 5%/#',& P5Q :.-- =' 1,-1"-,#'& 8% #)'

('/'(<'& ;,##'(/ ,77-.1,#.8%B

0WWVZ[* PZU!5C5ZU0QQ\ Y]Ô*PC CZ 0 Y*PC5ZU 43E 0_V**̀ *UC

4 C)' 7'(;.//.8% )'('=$ 6(,%#'& ./ ,% 8"#-.%' 7'(;.//.8% "%&'( /a2 89 #)' C8:% ,%& P8"%#($

W-,%%.%6 01# 4aa3 >,/ ,;'%&'&A ,%& ,% ,77-.1,#.8% 98( #)' ,77(8<,- 89 #)' Q81,- W-,%%.%6

0"#)8(.#$ #8 #)' 98--8:.%6 ;,##'(/ ;"/# =' ;,&' %8# -,#'( #),% #)' '@7.(,#.8% 89 G $',(/

='6.%%.%6 :.#) #)' &,#' 89 #)./ 7'(;.//.8%Fb

>,A Q,$8"#c

>=A Y1,-'c

>1A 077',(,%1'c

>'A Q,%&/1,7.%6B

V',/8%F C8 '%,=-' #)' Q81,- W-,%%.%6 0"#)8(.#$ #8 18%#(8- #)' &'<'-87;'%# .% &'#,.- ,%& #8

18;7-$ :.#) Y'1#.8% a2 89 #)' C8:% ,%& P8"%#($ W-,%%.%6  01# 4aa3 >,/ ,;'%&'&AB

2 C)' &'<'-87;'%# )'('=$ 7'(;.##'& /),-- =' ='6"% '.#)'( ='98(' #)' '@7.(,#.8% 89 J $',(/ 9(8;

#)' &,#' 89 #)./ 7'(;.//.8%? 8( ='98(' '@7.(,#.8% 89 2 $',(/ 9(8; #)' &,#' 89 ,77(8<,- 89 #)' -,/#

89 #)' ('/'(<'& ;,##'(/ #8 =' ,77(8<'&? :).1)'<'( ./ #)' -,#'(B

V',/8%F C8 '%,=-' #)' Q81,- W-,%%.%6 0"#)8(.#$ #8 18%#(8- #)' &'<'-87;'%# .% &'#,.- ,%& #8

18;7-$ :.#) Y'1#.8% a2 89 #)' C8:% ,%& P8"%#($ W-,%%.%6 01# 4aa3 >,/ ,;'%&'&AB

Page 64



 !"#$%#&#'()*#+,$"#-#./$0))-(&#%$1"0''$.#$20--3#%$(4,$3+$022(-%0+2#$53,"$,"#$6(''(53+7

0))-(&#%$)'0+1

857$9($:;<=>8?@>AAA>AAA>8B>?>?:C>D=:$?(20,3(+$E'0+F

857$ G$B#&$H$E-()(1#%$@22#11$@--0+7#*#+,1$D"##,$;$(6$ F

857$ G$B#&$H$E-()(1#%$@22#11$@--0+7#*#+,1$D"##,$:$(6$ I$0+%

857$ G$B#&$H$E-()(1#%$@22#11$@--0+7#*#+,1$D"##,$ $(6$ F

B#01(+J$H(-$,"#$0&(3%0+2#$(6$%(4.,$0+%$3+$,"#$3+,#-#1,1$(6$0*#+3,/$0+%$,"#$#+&3-(+*#+,$3+

022(-%0+2#$53,"$)('323#1$K$DE;L$8$8M;L$NO$DE;L$NO$8M L$!$DE;$0+%$!$8M;$(6$,"#$@-4+

?(20'$E'0+F

P @''$*3,370,3(+$0+%$#+"0+2#*#+,$*#014-#1$0+%Q(-$5(-R1$1"0''$.#$20--3#%$(4,$3+$022(-%0+2#

53,"$,"#$%#,03'1$2(+,03+#%$3+$,"#$O2('(7320'$S*)02,$@11#11*#+,$T!"#$O2('(7/$K(>()L

8#2#*.#-$:=::U$0+%$?37",3+7$0+%$B#),3'#$D,-0,#7/$@%%#+%4*$T!"#$O2('(7/$K(>()L$V0+40-/

:=: U$01$0'-#0%/$14.*3,,#%$53,"$,"#$)'0++3+7$0))'320,3(+$0+%$07-##%$3+$)-3+23)'#$53,"$,"#$'(20'

)'0++3+7$04,"(-3,/$)-3(-$,($%#,#-*3+0,3(+F$!"31$*0/$3+2'4%#$,"#$0))(3+,*#+,$(6$0+$0))-()-30,#'/

2(*)#,#+,$)#-1(+$#F7FL$0+$#2('(7320'$2'#-R$(6$5(-R1$TOK(WU$,($)-(&3%#$(+>13,#$#2('(7320'

#X)#-,31#$%4-3+7$2(+1,-42,3(+F$!"#$0))(3+,#%$)#-1(+$1"0''$4+%#-,0R#$0''$02,3&3,3#1L$0+%$5(-R1

1"0''$.#$20--3#%$(4,L$3+$022(-%0+2#$53,"$,"#$0))-(&#%$%#,03'1F

B#01(+J$!($2(+1#-&#$0+%$#+"0+2#$)-(,#2,#%$0+%$E-3(-3,/$1)#23#1$3+$022(-%0+2#$53,"$)('32/

O9Y$8M<$(6$,"#$@-4+$?(20'$E'0+$0+%$,($0''(5$,"#$?(20'$E'0++3+7$@4,"(-3,/$,($%312"0-7#$3,1

%4,3#1$4+%#-$,"#$K(+1#-&0,3(+$(6$Z0.3,0,1$0+%$D)#23#1$B#74'0,3(+1$:=;[$T01$0*#+%#%UL$,"#

W3'%'36#$\$K(4+,-/13%#$@2,$;]C;$01$0*#+%#%$0+%$1P=$(6$,"#$90,4-0'$O+&3-(+*#+,$0+%$B4-0'

K(**4+3,3#1$@2,$:==G$TE-3(-3,/$"0.3,0,1$\$1)#23#1UF

< !"#$%#&#'()*#+,$1"0''$02"3#&#$0$*3+3*4*$(6$;=̂ $#+#-7/$14))'/$-#%42,3(+$6-(*$#3,"#-$,"#

41#$(6$%#2#+,-0'31#%Q-#+#50.'#$(-$'(5$20-.(+$#+#-7/$1(4-2#1$T01$%#12-3.#%$3+$,"#$7'(110-/$0,

@++#X$:$(6$,"#$9EEHUF$@+/$)"/1320'$6#0,4-#1$,"0,$0-#$-#_43-#%$01$)0-,$(6$,"#$5(-R1$*41,$.#

3+1,0''#%$)-3(-$,($,"#$(224)0,3(+$(6$#02"$%5#''3+7Q,"#$.43'%3+7$0+%$1"0''$.#$,"#-#06,#-

)#-*0+#+,'/$*03+,03+#%$3+$7((%$5(-R3+7$2(+%3,3(+F

B#01(+J$S+$(-%#-$,($1#24-#$0$-#%42,3(+$3+$(+$13,#$#+#-7/$41#$3+$022(-%0+2#$53,"$)('32/$OKK

DE:$(6$,"#$@-4+$?(20'$E'0+$0+%$,"#$9EEHF

G !"#$'0+%120)#$0+%$'0/(4,$%#,03'1$,($.#$14.*3,,#%$)4-140+,$,($2(+%3,3(+$;$1"0''$3+2'4%#$,"#

6(''(53+7$3,#*1J

T;U$8#,03'1$(6$0''$#X31,3+7$,-##1$0+%$"#%7#-(51$(+$,"#$'0+%$3+%320,3+7$5"32"$0-#$,($.#$-#,03+#%

0+%$5"32"$0-#$,($.#$-#*(&#%F$!"#1#$-#_43-#%$%#,03'1$0-#$,($3+2'4%#$0$̀!-##$D4-&#/$D2"#%4'#̀L

0$̀B((,$E-(,#2,3(+$@-#0$TBE@U$D2"#%4'#̀L$0$̀!-##$K(+1,-03+,1$E'0+̀L$0+%$3+$,"#$#&#+,$,"0,$0

-((,$)-(,#2,3(+$0-#0$(6$0+/$,-##$5"32"$31$)-()(1#%$6(-$-#,#+,3(+$(&#-'0)1$,"#$%#&#'()*#+,L

,"#+$0+$̀@-.(-324',4-0'$M#,"(%$D,0,#*#+,̀$0+%$0$̀!-##$E-(,#2,3(+$E'0+̀F$8#&#'()*#+,$1"0''$.#

20--3#%$(4,$3+$022(-%0+2#$53,"$,"#$0))-(&#%$%#,03'1F$9($"#%7#$(-$,-##$1"0''$.#$6#''#%L

4)-((,#%L$(-$(,"#-531#$-#*(&#%$.#6(-#L$%4-3+7$(-$06,#-$,"#$2(+1,-42,3(+$)#-3(%$#X2#),$5"#-#

-#*(&0'$31$3+%320,#%$(+$0$)'0+$0))-(&#%$./$,"#$?(20'$E'0++3+7$@4,"(-3,/F

T:U$H4''$'0+%120)3+7$%#,03'1$3+2'4%3+7$,"#$41#$(6$+0,3&#$,-##1$0+%$2(*)#+10,(-/$)'0+,3+7$(+$,"#

.0131$(6$:$,-##1Q"#%7#$4+3,1$6(-$#&#-/$;$'(1,F

T U$8#,03'1$(6$,"#$)(13,3(+L$%#137+L$*0,#-30'1L$"#37",L$0+%$,/)#$(6$0''$.(4+%0-/$,-#0,*#+,1$,($.#

)-(&3%#%F$!"#$.(4+%0-/$,-#0,*#+,1$1"0''$.#$)-(&3%#%$,($#02"$%5#''3+7$.#6(-#$,"#$%5#''3+7$31

(224)3#%$(-$3+$022(-%0+2#$53,"$,"#$0))-(&#%$)"013+7$)'0+F$a0)1$1"0''$.#$3+2'4%#%$0,$,"#

Page 65



 !""!#$!%$"&'$%'()'*$"!$+,,!-$#!.'#'("$!%$*#+,,$#+##+,*$+)/!**$"&'$*0"'1$2'.',!3#'("$*&+,,

 '$)+//0'4$!5"$0($+))!/4+()'$-0"&$"&'$+33/!.'4$4'"+0,*$+(4$3'/#+('(",6$/'"+0('4$0($+$5*'+ ,'

)!(40"0!($"&'/'+%"'/7$+(4

89:$;5,,$4'"+0,*$!%$+,,$('-$'<"'/(+,$,0=&"0(=$80(),540(=$"63'$!%$,0=&"$+33,0+()'>$"&'$&'0=&"$+(4

3!*0"0!($!%$%0""0(=>$3/'40)"'4$0,,5#0(+"0!($,'.',*$+(4$,0=&"$*30,,+=':1$?&0*$*5 #0**0!($*&!5,4$+,*!

)!.'/$('-$*"/''",0=&"0(=$0%$/'@50/'41$?&'$*)&'#'$*&!5,4$*''A$"!$)!(%!/#$-0"&$"&'

/')!##'(4+"0!(*$!%$"&'$B(*"0"5"0!($!%$C0=&"0(=$D/!%'**0!(+,*$8BCD:$EF504+()'$G!"'*$%!/$"&'

H'45)"0!($!%$I "/5*0.'$C0=&"E$8FGJKLMJKK:1$B"$#5*"$+,*!L

N$04'("0%6$"&!*'$+/'+*O%'+"5/'*$!($*0"'$"&+"$+/'$3+/"0)5,+/,6$*'(*0"0.'$%!/$ +"*$+(4$"&+"$+/'$,0A',6

"!$)+5*'$40*"5/ +()'$0($!/$+/!5(4$"&'0/$ /''40(=$*0"'*$+(4$/'*"0(=$3,+)'*$!/$+,!(=$0#3!/"+("

/!5"'*$5*'4$"!$+))'**$A'6$+/'+*$!%$"&'0/$"'//0"!/6>$%!/$'<+#3,'>$%!/$%!/+=0(=7$+(4

N$*&!-$&!-$+(4$-&'/'$'<"'/(+,$,0=&"0(=$-0,,$ '$0(*"+,,'4$8"&/!5=&$3/!.0*0!($!%$+33/!3/0+"'

,0=&"0(=$)!("!5/$3,+(*$+(4$"')&(0)+,$*3')0%0)+"0!(*:$*!$"&+"$0"$)+($ '$),'+/,6$4'#!(*"/+"'4$"&+"

+/'+*$"!$ '$,0"$-0,,$(!"$40*"5/ $!/$3/'.'("$"&'$+ !.'$*3')0'*$5*0(=$"&'0/$"'//0"!/6$!/$&+.0(=

+))'**$"!$"&'0/$ /''40(=$*0"'*$+(4$/'*"0(=$3,+)'*1

P,,$'<"'/(+,$,0=&"0(=$*&+,,$ '$0(*"+,,'4$0($+))!/4+()'$-0"&$"&'$*3')0%0)+"0!(*$+(4$,!)+"0!(*$*'"

!5"$0($"&'$*)&'#'$+(4$#+0("+0('4$"&'/'+%"'/$0($+))!/4+()'$-0"&$"&'$*)&'#'1$Q(4'/$(!

)0/)5#*"+()'*$*&!5,4$+(6$!"&'/$'<"'/(+,$,0=&"0(=$ '$0(*"+,,'4$-0"&!5"$3/0!/$)!(*'("$%/!#$"&'

C!)+,$D,+((0(=$P5"&!/0"61

H'+*!(L$B($"&'$0("'/'*"$!%$.0*5+,$+#'(0"6>$"&'$@5+,0"6$!%$"&'$'(.0/!(#'(">$"&'$*0"'$ 0!40.'/*0"6>

"&'$0("'/'*"*$!%$#0(0#0*0(=$)/0#'$+(4$"!$#0(0#0*'$5((')'**+/6$,0=&"$*30,,+='$!5"*04'$"&'

4'.',!3#'("$*0"'$0($+))!/4+()'$-0"&$3!,0)0'*$2$2RK>$ST$UDK>$ST$2RM>$TGV$2R9$+(4$TGV

2RW$!%$"&'$P/5($C!)+,$D,+($+(4$"&'$GDD;1

X ?&'$,+6!5"$+(4$,+(4*)+3'$4'"+0,*$"!$ '$*5 #0""'4$35/*5+("$"!$)!(40"0!($K$*&+,,$0(),54'$%5,,

4'"+0,*$!%$"&'$/'@50/'4$35 ,0)$!3'($*3+)'$8DIU:$Y$3,+6$+/'+*$+(4$#+(+='#'("$+//+(='#'("*1

?&'$DIU$+(4$3,+6$+/'+*$*&+,,$"&'/'+%"'/$ '$0#3,'#'("'4$0($+))!/4+()'$-0"&$"&'$3/!.0*0!($+*

+=/''4$3/0!/$"!$!))53+"0!($!%$"&'$XX"&$4-',,0(=$+(4$3'/#+('(",6$/'"+0('4$"&'/'+%"'/1$?&'

+33/!.'4$#+(+='#'("$4'"+0,*$*&+,,$ '$3'/#+('(",6$+4&'/'4$"!1

H'+*!(L$?!$'(*5/'$"&+"$"&'$DIU$+(4$D,+6$3/!.0*0!($0*$3/!.04'4$+(4$"&+"$+$#+(+='#'("

/'=0#'$0*$'*"+ ,0*&'4$0($+))!/4+()'$-0"&$3!,0)6$IUH$2RK$!%$"&'$P/5($C!)+,$D,+(1

Z ?&'$,+(4*)+3'$+(4$,+6!5"$4'"+0,*$"!$ '$*5 #0""'4$35/*5+("$"!$)!(40"0!($K$*&+,,$0(),54'$+

[0!40.'/*0"6$F+0($D,+($"!$'(*5/'$"&+"$"&'/'$0*$+$#0(0#5#$KJ\$('"$=+0($0($ 0!40.'/*0"6$-0"&0($+

]JN6'+/$3'/0!4$+*$+$/'*5,"$!%$"&'$4'.',!3#'("1$?&'$('"$ 0!40.'/*0"6$0#3+)"$!%$"&'$4'.',!3#'("

*&+,,$ '$#'+*5/'4$0($+))!/4+()'$-0"&$"&'$U')/'"+/6$!%$U"+"'̂*$ 0!40.'/*0"6$#'"/0)$+*$+33,0'4$0(

"&'$+/'+$0($-&0)&$"&'$*0"'$0*$*0"5+"'4$+"$"&'$/','.+("$"0#'1$?&'$)!("'("$!%$"&'$[0!40.'/*0"6$F+0(

D,+($*&!5,4$0(),54'$"&'$%!,,!-0(=L

+:$D/!3!*+,*$%!/$"&'$!(N*0"'$ 0!40.'/*0"6$('"$=+0(1

 :$P$#+(+='#'("$+(4$#!(0"!/0(=$3,+($%!/$!(*0"'$ 0!40.'/*0"6$('"$=+0($0(),540(=$]JN6'+/

! _')"0.'*>$#+(+='#'("$/'*3!(*0 0,0"0'*>$#+0("'(+()'$*)&'45,'*$+(4$+$#'"&!4!,!=6$"!

'(*5/'$"&'$*5 #0**0!($!%$#!(0"!/0(=$/'3!/"*$0($6'+/*$M>W>KJ>KW>MJ>MW$+(4$]J$%/!#

)!##'()'#'("$!%$4'.',!3#'(">$4'#!(*"/+"0(=$&!-$"&'$[GF$0*$3/!=/'**0(=$"!-+/4*

+)&0'.0(=$0"*$! _')"0.'*>$'.04'()'$!%$+//+(='#'("*$+(4$+(6$/')"0%60(=$#'+*5/'*$(''4'47$+(4

):$D/!3!*+,*$%!/$+(6$!%%N*0"'$ 0!40.'/*0"6$('"$=+0($3/!.0*0!(1

Page 66



 !"#"$%&%'($(&)"%& "$*&+)*,+&'"-.%&"/*,"%.."*//0+)("1+* +2(,0+)3"&()"'%+&"+&4.5 +&'"6783(%,

*19(4)+2(0:"$%&%'($(&)",(0-*&0+1+.+)+(0:"$%+&)(&%&4("04;( 5.(0"%& "%"$();* *.*'3")*

(&05,(");("051$+00+*&"*/"$*&+)*,+&'",(-*,)0"+&"3(%,0"<:"=:">7:">=:"<7:"<="%& "67"/,*$

4*$$(&4($(&)"*/" (2(.*-$(&):" ($*&0),%)+&'";*?");("@AB"+0"-,*',(00+&'")*?%, 0

%4;+(2+&'"+)0"*19(4)+2(0:"(2+ (&4("*/"%,,%&'($(&)0"%& "%&3",(4)+/3+&'"$(%05,(0"&(( ( C

D;(" (2(.*-$(&)"0;%.."1("+$-.($(&)( "+&"/5.."%44*, %&4("?+);");(",(E5+,($(&)0"*/");(

%--,*2( "@+* +2(,0+)3"B%+&"F.%&C

G(%0*&H"D*"4*&0(,2("%& "(&;%&4("-,*)(4)( "%& "F,+*,+)3"0-(4+(0"+&"%44*, %&4("?+);"-*.+43

IAJ"KL="*/");("#,5&"M*4%."F.%&"%& ")*"%..*?");("M*4%."F.%&&+&'"#5);*,+)3")*" +04;%,'("+)0

 5)+(0"5& (,");("N*&0(,2%)+*&"*/"O%1+)%)0"%& "P-(4+(0"G('5.%)+*&0"<7>Q"R%0"%$(& ( !:");(

S+. .+/("T"N*5&),30+ ("#4)">UV>"%0"%$(& ( "%& "0W7"*/");("A%)5,%."I&2+,*&$(&)"%& "G5,%.

N*$$5&+)+(0"#4)"<77X"RF,+*,+)3";%1+)%)0"T"0-(4+(0!C

U D;(".%& 04%-("%& ".%3*5)" ()%+.0")*"1("051$+))( "-5,05%&)")*"4*& +)+*&">"0;%.."+&4.5 ("%

G(-)+.("L+)+'%)+*&"P),%)('3"%  ,(00+&'");("$+)+'%)+*&"%& "),%&0.*4%)+*&"*/",(-)+.(0C"D;("G(-)+.(

L+)+'%)+*&"P),%)('3"0;%.."+&4.5 (");("/*..*?+&'H

%!"F5,-*0("%& "4*&0(,2%)+*&"*19(4)+2(0"/*,");("-,*-*0( "?*,Y0C

1!"G(2+(?"*/"0+)("-*)(&)+%."%& "4*&0),%+&)0C

4!"K()%+.( " (0+'&R0!"%& Z*,"?*,Y+&'"$();* R0!")*"%4;+(2("0)%)( "*19(4)+2(0C

 !"I[)(&)"%& ".*4%)+*&Z%,(%"*/"-,*-*0( "?*,Y0"*&"%--,*-,+%)("04%.("$%-0"%& "-.%&0C

(!"D3-("%& "0*5,4("*/"$%)(,+%.0")*"1("50( "?;(,("%--,*-,+%)(:"(C'C:"&%)+2("0-(4+(0"*/".*4%.

-,*2(&%&4(C

/!"D+$()%1.("/*,"+$-.($(&)%)+*&" ($*&0),%)+&'");%)"?*,Y0"%,("%.+'&( "?+);");("-,*-*0( 

-;%0+&'"*/" (2(.*-$(&)C

'!"F(,0*&0",(0-*&0+1.("/*,"+$-.($(&)+&'");("?*,Y0C

;!"K()%+.0"*/"+&+)+%."%/)(,4%,("%& ".*&'8)(,$"$%+&)(&%&4("*/");(",(4(-)*,"%,(%R0!C

+!"K()%+.0"/*,"$*&+)*,+&'"%& ",($( +%."$(%05,(0\"%& 

9!"K()%+.0"/*," +0-*0%."*/"%&3"?%0)(0"%,+0+&'"/,*$"?*,Y0C

D;("G(-)+.("L+)+'%)+*&"P),%)('3"0;%.."1("+$-.($(&)( "+&"%44*, %&4("?+);");("%--,*2( " ()%+.0

%& "%.."/(%)5,(0"0;%.."1(",()%+&( "+&");%)"$%&&(,");(,(%/)(,C

G(%0*&H"D*"4*&0(,2("%& "(&;%&4("-,*)(4)( "%& "F,+*,+)3"0-(4+(0"+&"%44*, %&4("?+);"-*.+43

IAJ"KL="*/");("#,5&"M*4%."F.%&"%& ")*"%..*?");("M*4%."F.%&&+&'"#5);*,+)3")*" +04;%,'("+)0

 5)+(0"5& (,");("N*&0(,2%)+*&"*/"O%1+)%)0"%& "P-(4+(0"G('5.%)+*&0"<7>Q"R%0"%$(& ( !:");(

S+. .+/("T"N*5&),30+ ("#4)">UV>"%0"%$(& ( "%& "0W7"*/");("A%)5,%."I&2+,*&$(&)"%& "G5,%.

N*$$5&+)+(0"#4)"<77X"RF,+*,+)3";%1+)%)0"T"0-(4+(0!C

>7 D;(".%& 04%-("%& ".%3*5)" ()%+.0")*"1("051$+))( "-5,05%&)")*"4*& +)+*&">"0;%.."+&4.5 ("%

M%& 04%-("%& "I4*.*'+4%."L%&%'($(&)"F.%&"RMILF!C"D;("4*&)(&)"*/");("MILF"0;%.."+&4.5 (

);("/*..*?+&'H

%!"K(04,+-)+*&"%& "(2%.5%)+*&"*/"/(%)5,(0")*"1("$%&%'( C

1!"I4*.*'+4%."),(& 0"%& "4*&0),%+&)0"*&"0+)(");%)"$+';)"+&/.5(&4("$%&%'($(&)C

4!"#+$0"%& "*19(4)+2(0"*/"$%&%'($(&)C

 !"#--,*-,+%)("$%&%'($(&)"*-)+*&0"/*,"%4;+(2+&'"%+$0"%& "*19(4)+2(0C

(!"F,(04,+-)+*&0"/*,"$%&%'($(&)"%4)+*&0C

/!"F,(-%,%)+*&"*/"%"?*,Y"04;( 5.("R+&4.5 +&'"%&"%&&5%."?*,Y"-.%&"4%-%1.("*/"1(+&'",*..( 

/*,?%, "*2(,"%"/+2(83(%,"%& "4*2(,+&'"%"$+&+$5$"*/"%"6783(%,"-(,+* !C

Page 67



 !"#$%&'()"*+"%,$"-*./"*0"*0 &1')&%'*1"0$)2*1)'-($"+*0"'32($3$1%&%'*1"*+"%,$"2(&14"&1.

,!"51 *'1 "3*1'%*0'1 "&1."0$3$.'&("3$&)60$)7

8,$"9:;<"),&(("'1=(6.$".$%&'()"*+"%,$"($ &("&1."+61.'1 "3$=,&1')3>)!"-/"?,'=,"%,$"(*1 @%$03

'32($3$1%&%'*1"*+"%,$"2(&1"?'(("-$")$=60$."-/"%,$".$A$(*2$0"?'%,"%,$"3&1& $3$1%"-*./>'$)!

0$)2*1)'-($"+*0"'%)".$('A$0/7"8,$"2(&1"),&(("&()*")$%"*6%">?,$0$"%,$"0$)6(%)"+0*3"3*1'%*0'1 "),*?

%,&%"=*1)$0A&%'*1"&'3)"&1."*-B$=%'A$)"*+"%,$"9:;<"&0$"1*%"-$'1 "3$%!",*?"=*1%'1 $1='$)

&1.C*0"0$3$.'&("&=%'*1"?'(("-$"'.$1%'+'$.D"& 0$$.D"&1."'32($3$1%$.")*"%,&%"%,$".$A$(*23$1%")%'((

.$('A$0)"%,$"+6((/"+61=%'*1'1 "-'*.'A$0)'%/"*-B$=%'A$)"*+"%,$"*0' '1&((/"&220*A$.")=,$3$7"8,$

&220*A$."2(&1"?'(("-$"'32($3$1%$."'1"&==*0.&1=$"?'%,"%,$"&220*A$.".$%&'()7

E$&)*1F"8*"=*1)$0A$"&1."$1,&1=$"20*%$=%$."&1."<0'*0'%/")2$='$)"'1"&==*0.&1=$"?'%,"2*('=/

:GH"#;I"*+"%,$"J061"9*=&("<(&1"&1."%*"&((*?"%,$"9*=&("<(&11'1 "J6%,*0'%/"%*".')=,&0 $"'%)

.6%'$)"61.$0"%,$"K*1)$0A&%'*1"*+"L&-'%&%)"&1."M2$='$)"E$ 6(&%'*1)"NOPQ">&)"&3$1.$.!D"%,$

R'(.('+$"S"K*61%0/)'.$"J=%"PTUP"&)"&3$1.$."&1.")VO"*+"%,$"G&%60&(":1A'0*13$1%"&1."E60&(

K*3361'%'$)"J=%"NOOW"><0'*0'%/",&-'%&%)"S")2$='$)!7

PP 8,$"(&1.)=&2$"&1."(&/*6%".$%&'()"%*"-$")6-3'%%$."260)6&1%"%*"=*1.'%'*1"P"),&(("'1=(6.$"&

X'*.'A$0)'%/":1,&1=$3$1%"M%0&%$ /"+*0"20*%$=%$."&1."<0'*0'%/")2$='$)"20$2&0$."-/"&")6'%&-(/

Y6&('+'$."$=*(* ')%7"8,$"=*1%$1%"*+"%,$"X'*.'A$0)'%/":1,&1=$3$1%"M%0&%$ /"),&(("'1=(6.$"%,$

+*((*?'1 F

&!"<602*)$"&1."=*1)$0A&%'*1"*-B$=%'A$)"+*0"%,$"20*2*)$."$1,&1=$3$1%"3$&)60$)7

-!".$%&'($.".$)' 1)"*0"20*.6=%".$)=0'2%'*1)"%*"&=,'$A$")%&%$."*-B$=%'A$)7

=!"(*=&%'*1)D"*0'$1%&%'*1)D"&1.",$' ,%)"*+"20*2*)$."$1,&1=$3$1%"3$&)60$)"-/"&220*20'&%$

3&2)"&1."2(&1)">?,$0$"0$($A&1%!7

.!"2$0)*1)"0$)2*1)'-($"+*0"'32($3$1%'1 "%,$"$1,&1=$3$1%"3$&)60$)4"&1.

$!".$%&'()"*+"'1'%'&("&+%$0=&0$"&1."(*1 @%$03"3&'1%$1&1=$">?,$0$"0$($A&1%!7

8,$"?*0Z)"),&(("-$"'32($3$1%$."'1"&==*0.&1=$"?'%,"%,$"&220*A$.".$%&'()"),&(("-$"0$%&'1$."'1

%,&%"3&11$0"%,$0$&+%$07

E$&)*1F"8*"=*1)$0A$"&1."$1,&1=$"20*%$=%$."&1."<0'*0'%/")2$='$)"'1"&==*0.&1=$"?'%,"2*('=/

:GH"#;I"*+"%,$"J061"9*=&("<(&1"&1."%*"&((*?"%,$"9*=&("<(&11'1 "J6%,*0'%/"%*".')=,&0 $"'%)

.6%'$)"61.$0"%,$"K*1)$0A&%'*1"*+"L&-'%&%)"&1."M2$='$)"E$ 6(&%'*1)"NOPQ">&)"&3$1.$.!D"%,$

R'(.('+$"S"K*61%0/)'.$"J=%"PTUP"&)"&3$1.$."&1.")VO"*+"%,$"G&%60&(":1A'0*13$1%"&1."E60&(

K*3361'%'$)"J=%"NOOW"><0'*0'%/",&-'%&%)"S")2$='$)!7

PN 8,$"(&/*6%D")=&($D"&1."&22$&0&1=$".$%&'()"%*"-$")6-3'%%$."260)6&1%"%*"=*1.'%'*1"P"),&((

'1=(6.$"%,$"+*((*?'1 "'%$3)F

>P!"J")=,$3$"+*0"%,$"20*A')'*1"*+"+&='('%'$)"%*"$1&-($"%,$"=,&0 '1 "*+"$($=%0'="A$,'=($)"'1

&==*0.&1=$"?'%,"%,$"J061"<&0Z'1 "M%&1.&0.)"M<#"%*")$0A$"%,$"&220*A$.".?$(('1 )7"8,')

0$Y6'0$)"&((".?$(('1 )"?'%,"&" &0& $"*0".0'A$?&/"%*",&A$":H"=,&0 '1 "2*'1%)"'1"POO["*+"2&0Z'1 

)2&=$)"?'%,"$($=%0'=".6=%'1 "20*A'.$."%*"&(("*%,$0")2&=$)"?,$0$"&220*20'&%$"%*"20*A'.$"2&))'A$

20*A')'*1"+*0"%,$)$")2&=$)"%*"-$"62 0&.$."'1"+6%60$7"8,$"'1.'A'.6&("=,&0 $"2*'1%)"),&(("-$"'1

&==*0.&1=$"?'%,"%,$"%$=,1'=&("0$Y6'0$3$1%)")$%"*6%"'1"<&0%"MD")$=%'*1"W7N"*+"%,$"X6'(.'1 

E$ 6(&%'*1)"NOPO">&)"&3$1.$.!7"8,$"$($=%0'="A$,'=($"=,&0 $"2*'1%)"),&(("%,$0$&+%$0"-$

0$%&'1$."&1."3&'1%&'1$."'1" **."?*0Z'1 "=*1.'%'*17

>N!"J".$%&'($."($A$(")60A$/"*+"%,$")'%$"'1=(6.'1 "$\')%'1 "&1."0$)6(%'1 " 0*61."($A$()"&1."%,$

)(&-"($A$()"*+"%,$"-6'(.'1 )"%,$")6-B$=%"*+"%,')"&220*A&(7

Page 68



 !"#$%#&'#())#*(+,-./#*+&0-121#(3#34-5(6)2#'&+#1-3(6)21#*2+3&.37#89-3#:435#-.;)412#(

*2+;2.5(/2#&'#592#*+&*&321#0-3-5&+#*(+,-./#3*(;237

 <"#=4))#125(-)3#&'#;>;)2#35&+(/2#-.;)41-./#2)20(5-&.3#?92+2#34;9#-3#*+&0-121#-.#32*(+(52

64-)1-./3@#(.1

 $"#A#;&)&4+#3;9214)2#&'#592#:(52+-()3#(.1#'-.-3923#5&#62#4321#'&+#592#2B52+.()#?())3#(.1#+&&'3

&'#592#*+&*&321#64-)1-./37

C2(3&.3D#E.#592#-.52+2353#&'#0-34()#(:2.-5>F#+&(1#3('25>F#592#.2213#&'#592#1-3(6)21F#5&#:-5-/(52

(/(-.35#(.>#*&52.5-()#(102+32#-:*(;5#&'#592#1202)&*:2.5#&.#)&;()#(-+#G4()-5>#(.1#(3#.2?#*25+&)F

1-232)#(.1#9>6+-1#;(+3H0(.3#?-))#.&5#62#3&)1#62>&.1#IJ!J#())#-.#(;;&+1(.;2#?-59#*&)-;-23#8

KLMF#N#NOMF#PQ#KLMF#PQ#NO!#&'#592#A+4.#R&;()#L)(.F#592#A+4.#L(+,-./#K5(.1(+13#KLN#(.1

592#SLL=7

M! N25(-)21#*)(.3#(.1#*(+5-;4)(+3#&'#592#C232+021#O(552+3#346:-5521#5&#592#R&;()#L)(..-./

A459&+-5>#'&+#(**+&0()#*4+34(.5#5&#;&.1-5-&.#M#39())#2.34+2#59(5#592#3;92:2#:(,23#*+&0-3-&.

'&+#(;;&::&1(5-&.#5&#:225#592#T4-)1-./#C2/4)(5-&.3#K5(.1(+13#O< I"#(.1#O< !"#-.

(;;&+1(.;2#?-59#A)1-./6&4+.2#S2-/96&4+9&&1#N202)&*:2.5#L)(.#L&)-;>#UI#(.1#592#V&4.;-)3

/4-1(.;2#.&52#WA;;&::&1(5-&.#'&+#X)12+#L2&*)2#(.1#L2&*)2#?-59#N-3(6-)-5-23#Y4-1(.;2W7

C2(3&.D#8&#2.34+2#59(5#*(+5#&'#592#1202)&*:2.5#())&?3#'&+#+23-12.53#5&#+2:(-.#-.#592-+#&?.

9&:23#&02+#592#;&4+32#&'#592-+#)-'25-:2#-.#(;;&+1(.;2#?-59#*&)-;-23#N#NOM#(.1#N#NOI#&'#592

A+4.#R&;()#L)(.#(.1#32;5-&.#<#&'#592#V&4.;-)3#/4-1(.;2#S&52#WA;;&::&1(5-&.#'&+#X)12+

L2&*)2#(.1#L2&*)2#?-59#N-3(6-)-5-23#Y4-1(.;2W7

M< 892#)(>&45F#3;()2#(.1#(**2(+(.;2#125(-)3#+2'2++21#5&#-.#V&.1-5-&.#M#39())#-.;)412#125(-)3#&'#(.>

52:*&+(+>#3()23#(+2(3#59(5#:(>#62#+2G4-+21#14+-./#592#;&.35+4;5-&.#(.1#:(+,25-./#&'#592

1202)&*:2.57#K4;9#125(-)3#39())#-.;)412#(.>#52:*&+(+>#64-)1-./3#&+#52:*&+(+>#;9(./23#5&

64-)1-./3#(.1#(.>#52:*&+(+>#;9(./2#5&#592#1202)&*:2.5#)(>&457#892#(**+&021#125(-)3#39())#62

'&+#(#52:*&+(+>#*2+-&1#&.)>#2.1-./#&.#&+#62'&+2#592#1(52#59(5#592#)(35#1?2))-./#&.#592#3-52#9(3

622.#3&)17#892#64-)1-./3#&+#(+2(#39())#62#+254+.21#5&#592-+#(**+&021#*2+:(.2.5#(**2(+(.;2

?-59-.#!#:&.593#&'#592#1(52#&'#592#)(35#64-)1-./#3&)17

C2(3&.D#E.#592#-.52+235#&'#0-34()#Z#+23-12.5-()#(:2.-5>#(.1#592#;9(+(;52+H(**2(+(.;2#&'#592

34++&4.1-./#(+2(#-.#(;;&+1(.;2#?-59#*&)-;-23#N#NOM#(.1#PQ#KLM#&'#592#A+4.#R&;()#L)(.7

M$ S&#1202)&*:2.5#39())#5(,2#*)(;2F#4.5-)#(#V&.35+4;5-&.#Z#Q.0-+&.:2.5()#O(.(/2:2.5#L)(.#(.1

(;;&:*(.>-./#K-52#K254*#L)(.#9(3#622.#346:-5521#5&#(.1#(**+&021#-.#?+-5-./#6>#592#R&;()

L)(..-./#A459&+-5># ?9&#39())#;&.34)5#?-59#S(5-&.()#U-/9?(>3F#[KVV#U-/9?(>3F#592#;&4.;-)\3

2.0-+&.:2.5()#92()59#&''-;2+#(.1#2;&)&/-35#(3#(**+&*+-(52"7#892+2('52+#592#(**+&021#L)(.#39())

62#-:*)2:2.521#(.1#(192+21#5&#59+&4/9&45#592#2.5-+2#;&.35+4;5-&.#*2+-&17#89-3#39())#+2G4-+2

592#(**)-;(.5#(.1#;&.5+(;5&+3#5&#:-.-:-32#1-354+6(.;2#14+-./#12:&)-5-&.#(.1#;&.35+4;5-&.#(.1

?-))#-.;)412# 645#.&5#62#)-:-521#5&"#125(-)3#&'#592#'&))&?-./#-.'&+:(5-&.#'&+#(**+&0()D

]#592#*9(321#*+&/+(::2#&'#;&.35+4;5-&.#?&+,3@

]#592#(.5-;-*(521F#.4:62+F#'+2G42.;>F#5>*23#(.1#5-:-./#&'#029-;)23#4321#14+-./#;&.35+4;5-&.

 ;&.35+4;5-&.#029-;)23#39&4)1#(0&-1#592#35+(52/-;#+&(1#.25?&+,#14+-./#592#*2(,#9&4+3#&'#ĴJJ]

J_JJ#(.1#M̀JJ]M̂JJ#?92+2#*+(;5-;(6)2"@

]#592#*+2'2++21#+&(1#+&45-./#'&+#())#;&.35+4;5-&.#5+(''-;#(33&;-(521#?-59#592#1202)&*:2.5@

]#*+&0-3-&.#&'#?922)#?(39-./#'(;-)-5-23# 125(-)3#&'#592-+#&*2+(5-&.#Z#)&;(5-&."#(.1#&592+#?&+,3

+2G4-+21#5&#:-5-/(52#592#-:*(;5#&'#;&.35+4;5-&.#4*&.#592#*46)-;#9-/9?(># -.;)41-./#592#*+&0-3-&.

&'#52:*&+(+>#8+(''-;#C2/4)(5-&.3#X+12+3"@

]#125(-)3#&'#35+225#3?22*-./@

Page 69



 !"#$%&'(!)*!%!+#%,(!)*!(-../#((&,0!"-($!1!"&/$!%/&(&,0!*/)+!$2#!"#3#').+#,$4

 !%!(52#+#!*)/!/#565'&,07"&(.)(&,0!)*!8%($#!/#(-'$&,0!*/)+!"#+)'&$&),!%,"!5),($/-5$&),!8)/9(

:&;#;!,)!<-/,&,0!.#/+&$$#"=4

 !"#$%&'(!)*!%''!./).)(#"!#>$#/,%'!'&02$&,0!$)!<#!-(#"!"-/&,0!5),($/-5$&),!:&,5'-"&,0!')5%$&),?

2#&02$?!$6.#!1!"&/#5$&),!)*!'&02$!()-/5#(!%,"!&,$#,(&$6!)*!&''-+&,%$&),=4

 !"#$%&'(!)*!%/#%(!*)/!$2#!')%"&,0?!-,')%"&,0?!.%/9&,0!%,"!$-/,&,0!)*!3#2&5'#(!%(()5&%$#"!8&$2

$2#!5),($/-5$&),!)*!$2#!"#3#').+#,$4

 !"#$%&'(!)*!%/#%(!$)!<#!-(#"!*)/!$2#!($)/%0#!)*!.'%,$!%,"!+%$#/&%'(!%(()5&%$#"!8&$2!$2#

"#3#').+#,$4

 !"#$%&'(!)*!$2#!$#+.)/%/6!5),($/-5$&),!(&$#!#,5')(-/#!$)!<#!-(#"!$2/)-02)-$!$2#!5)-/(#!)*

5),($/-5$&),!:&,5'-"&,0!%55#((!0%$#(?!"#5)/%$&3#!"&(.'%6(!1!*%5&'&$&#(!*)/!.-<'&5!3&#8&,0?!82#/#

%../)./&%$#=4

 !5),$%5$!"#$%&'(!*)/!$2#!(&$#!5),$/%5$)/?!(&$#!*)/#+%,!%,"!@AB!5) )/"&,%$)/!:&,5'-"&,0!)-$ )* 

2)-/(!5),$%5$!"#$%&'(=4

 !"#$%&'(!)*!$2#!%//%,0#+#,$(!*)/!.-<'&5!#,0%0#+#,$75),(-'$%$&),!<)$2!./&)/!$)!%,"!5),$&,-#"

'&%&(),!"-/&,0!$2#!5),($/-5$&),!8)/9(4

 !"#$%&'(!)*!%,6!$#+.)/%/6!$/%**&5!+%,%0#+#,$!$2%$!+%6!<#!/#C-&/#"!$)!*%5&'&$%$#!$2#

"#3#').+#,$!&,5'-"&,0!52%.$#/!D!$/%**&5!(&0,%0#4

 !+#%(-/#(!$)!+&,&+&(#!$2#!,)&(#!:&,5'-"&,0!3&</%$&),=!0#,#/%$#"!<6!$2#!5),($/-5$&),!./)5#((

$)!&,5'-"#!2)-/(!)*!8)/9?!./).)(#"!+#$2)"!)*!.&'&,0!*)/!*)-,"%$&),(?!$2#!5%/#*-'!(#'#5$&),!)*

.'%,$!%,"!+%52&,#/6!%,"!-(#!)*!,)&(#!+&$&0%$&),!<%//&#/:(=;

E)!"#+)'&$&),75),($/-5$&),!%5$&3&$&#(!(2%''!$%9#!.'%5#!)$2#/!$2%,!*/)+!FDGFF!2)-/(!-,$&'!HDGFF

2)-/(!:B),"%6!$)!I/&"%6=!%,"!*/)+!FDGFF!2)-/(!-,$&'!HJGFF!2)-/(!:K%$-/"%6=!8&$2!,)!8)/9!),

K-,"%6!)/!L%,97M-<'&5!N)'&"%6(;!O,!%""&$&),?!$2#/#!(2%''!<#!,)!#>$#/,%'!8)/9&,0?!%,!2)-/

<#*)/#?!"-/&,0!%,"!%,!2)-/!%*$#/!(-,(#$!%,"!(-,/&(#!#3#,!&*!$2)(#!$&+#(!*%''!8&$2&,!$2#!%<)3#

$&+#!.#/&)"(;

A#$%&'(!)*!2)8!+#%(-/#(!8&''!<#!.-$!&,!.'%5#!$)!%""/#((!#,3&/),+#,$%'!./)<'#+(!%/&(&,0!*/)+

%,6!)*!$2#!%<)3#!(2%''!<#!./)3&"#";!P!,%+#"!.#/(),!(2%''!<#!%..)&,$#"!<6!$2#!%..'&5%,$!$)

"#%'!8&$2!5)+.'%&,$(?!(2%''!<#!%3%&'%<'#!),!(&$#!%,"!$2#&/!%3%&'%<&'&$6!+%"#!9,)8,!$)!%''!/#'#3%,$

.%/$&#(;

Q#%(),G!O,!$2#!&,$#/#($(!)*!$2#!(%*#$67%+#,&$6!)*!,#%/<6!/#(&"#,$(!1!)55-.&#/(!)*!%,6!,#%/<6

,)&(#!(#,(&$&3#!./#+&(#(?!$2#!(%*#$6!1!0#,#/%'!%+#,&$&#(!)*!$2#!%/#%?!<&)"&3#/(&$6!:.%/$&5-'%/'6

<%$(=!%,"!&,!$2#!&,$#/#($(!)*!2&028%6!(%*#$6!&,!%55)/"%,5#!8&$2!.)'&5&#(!A!ABH?!RES!ABT?!UR

KMH?!UR!ABH?!UR!ABV?!UR!ABJ!%,"!W!KMH!)*!$2#!P/-,!X)5%'!M'%,!%,"!$2#!EMMI;!!W2&(!&(

/#C-&/#"!$)!<#!%!./# 5)++#,5#+#,$!5),"&$&),!<#5%-(#!&$!&(!,#5#((%/6!$)!2%3#!$2#

5),($/-5$&),!(&$#!(#$ -.!%0/##"!./&)/!$)!%55#((!<6!5),($/-5$&),!($%**;

HY M/&)/!$)!5)++#,5#+#,$!)*!$2#!"#3#').+#,$!2#/#<6!%../)3#"!:)/!(-52!)$2#/!"%$#!)/!($%0#!&,

"#3#').+#,$!%(!+%6!<#!%0/##"!&,!8/&$&,0!8&$2!$2#!X)5%'!M'%,,&,0!P-$2)/&$6=?!$2#!*)'')8&,0

5)+.),#,$(!)*!%!(52#+#!$)!"#%'!8&$2!$2#!/&(9(!%(()5&%$#"!8&$2!5),$%+&,%$&),!)*!$2#!(&$#!(2%''

#%52!<#!(-<+&$$#"!$)!%,"!%../)3#"!&,!8/&$&,0!<6!$2#!X)5%'!M'%,,&,0!P-$2)/&$6G

H;!P!ZM/#'&+&,%/6!Q&(9!P((#((+#,$Z!82&52!2%(!&"#,$&*&#"G!%''!./#3&)-(!:2&($)/&5%'=!-(#(4!.)$#,$&%'

5),$%+&,%,$(!%(()5&%$#"!8&$2!$2)(#!-(#(4!%!5),5#.$-%'!+)"#'!)*!$2#!(&$#!&,"&5%$&,0!()-/5#(?

.%$28%6(!%,"!/#5#.$)/(4!%,"!.)$#,$&%''6!-,%55#.$%<'#!/&(9(!%/&(&,0!*/)+!5),$%+&,%$&),!%$!$2#

(&$#;

V;!P!ZK&$#!O,3#($&0%$&),!K52#+#Z?!<%(#"!),!:H=!%<)3#!$)!./)3&"#!&,*)/+%$&),!*)/!%!"#$%&'#"

%((#((+#,$!)*!$2#!/&(9!$)!%''!/#5#.$)/(!$2%$!+%6!<#!%**#5$#"?!&,5'-"&,0!$2)(#!)**!(&$#;

Page 70



 !"#$%&'"()"*+&",-.*&"/)0&%*.1$*.()"-2+&3&,"$)'"*+&"'&*$.4&'"5.%6"$%%&%%3&)*"789:"$)"(;*.()%

$;;5$.%$4"$)'"5&3&'.$*.()"%*5$*&1<"1.0.)1"=>44"'&*$.4%"(="*+&"5&3&'.$*.()"3&$%>5&%"5&?>.5&'

$)'"+(@"*+&<"$5&"*("A&">)'&5*$6&)!

B!"C",D&5.=.2$*.()"E4$),";5(0.'.)1"'&*$.4%"(="*+&"'$*$"*+$*"@.44"A&"2(44&2*&'".)"(5'&5"*(

'&3()%*5$*&"*+$*"*+&"@(56%"%&*"(>*".)"7 9"$5&"2(3;4&*&"$)'".'&)*.=<.)1"$)<"5&?>.5&3&)*%"=(5

4()1&5F*&53"3().*(5.)1"(=";(44>*$)*"4.)6$1&%:"3$.)*&)$)2&"$)'"$55$)1&3&)*%"=(5"2()*.)1&)2<

$2*.()!

C)<"2+$)1&%"*("*+&%&";$5*%:"7G9"*("7B9"5&?>.5&"*+&"&H;5&%%"@5.**&)"2()%&)*"(="*+&"I(2$4

E4$)).)1"C>*+(5.*<!

J+&"%2+&3&"%+$44"A&".3;4&3&)*&'"$%"$;;5(0&'"$A(0&"$)':";5.(5"*("(22>;$*.()"(="$)<"'@&44.)1

(5";$5*"(="*+&"%.*&"7(5"%>2+"(*+&5"'$*&"(5"%*$1&".)"'&0&4(;3&)*"$%"3$<"A&"$15&&'".)"@5.*.)1"@.*+

*+&"I(2$4"E4$)).)1"C>*+(5.*<9:"$"D&5.=.2$*.()"K&;(5*"'&3()%*5$*.)1"2(3;4&*.()"(="*+&"@(56%"%&*

(>*".)"*+&"$;;5(0&'"5&3&'.$*.()"%*5$*&1<"$)'"*+&"&==&2*.0&)&%%"(="*+$*"5&3&'.$*.()"%+$44"A&

%>A3.**&'"*("$)'"$;;5(0&'".)"@5.*.)1"A<"*+&"I(2$4"E4$)).)1"C>*+(5.*<!"J+&"5&;(5*"%+$44".)24>'&

5&%>4*%"(="%$3;4.)1"$)'"3().*(5.)1"2$55.&'"(>*".)"$22(5'$)2&"@.*+"*+&"$;;5(0&'"D&5.=.2$*.()

E4$)"*("'&3()%*5$*&"*+$*"*+&"%.*&"5&3&'.$*.()"25.*&5.$"+$0&"A&&)"3&*!"J+&"5&;(5*"%+$44"$4%(

.)24>'&"$",4()1F*&53"3().*(5.)1"$)'"3$.)*&)$)2&";4$),"=(5"4()1&5F*&53"3().*(5.)1"(=";(44>*$)*

4.)6$1&%:"3$.)*&)$)2&"$)'"$55$)1&3&)*%"=(5"2()*.)1&)2<"$2*.():"$%".'&)*.=.&'".)"*+&

D&5.=.2$*.()"E4$):"$)'"=(5"*+&"5&;(5*.)1"(="*+.%".)"@5.*.)1"*("*+&"I(2$4"E4$)).)1"C>*+(5.*<!

K&$%()L"J("&)%>5&"*+$*"*+&"'&0&4(;3&)*"2(3;4.&%"@.*+"$;;5(0&'"'&*$.4%".)"*+&".)*&5&%*%"(=

;5(*&2*.()"(="*+&"&)0.5()3&)*"$)'";5&0&)*.()"(="+$53"*("+>3$)"+&$4*+".)"$22(5'$)2&"@.*+

C5>)"I(2$4"E4$)";(4.2.&%"MN"-EG"$)'"MN"OPB!"J+.%".%"5&?>.5&'"*("A&"$";5&F2(33&)2&3&)*

2()'.*.()"A&2$>%&"*+&%&"'&*$.4%"+$0&"*("A&"$15&&'"$)'".)";4$2&"A&=(5&"$)<"@(56"2(33&)2&%!

GQ E5.(5"*("*+&"2(33&)2&3&)*"(="2()%*5>2*.()"@(56%"'&*$.4%"(="$";5(;(%&'"=(>4"'5$.)$1&"%<%*&3

%+$44"A&"%>A3.**&'"*("$)'"$;;5(0&'".)"@5.*.)1"A<"*+&"I(2$4"E4$)).)1"C>*+(5.*<"7.)24>'.)1"'&*$.4%

(=".*%"%.*.)1:"'&%.1):"$)'"%>A%&?>&)*"3$)$1&3&)*"R"3$.)*&)$)2&9"$)'")("'@&44.)1"%+$44"A&

(22>;.&'">)*.4"@(56%"=(5"*+&"'.%;(%$4"(="%&@$1&"+$0&"A&&)"=>44<".3;4&3&)*&'".)"$22(5'$)2&

@.*+"*+&"$;;5(0&'"'&*$.4%!

K&$%()L"J("&)%>5&"*+$*"*+&";5(;(%&'"'&0&4(;3&)*"+$%"$"%$*.%=$2*(5<"3&$)%"(="'.%;(%.)1"(=

=(>4"%&@&5$1&".)"$22(5'$)2&"@.*+";(4.2.&%"S"OPG"$)'"S"OP "(="*+&"C5>)"I(2$4"E4$)!"J+.%".%

5&?>.5&'"*("A&"$";5&F2(33&)2&3&)*"2()'.*.()"A&2$>%&".*".%")&2&%%$5<"*(".3;4&3&)*"*+&"=(>4

@$*&5"'5$.)$1&"%<%*&3";5.(5"*("2(33&)2.)1"$)<"A>.4'.)1"@(56%!

GT O&0&4(;3&)*"%+$44")(*"2(33&)2&:"(*+&5"*+$)"@(56%"(="%.*&"%>50&<"$)'".)0&%*.1$*.():">)*.4"=>44

'&*$.4%"(="*+&";5(;(%&'"%>5=$2&"@$*&5"'5$.)$1&"%2+&3&"+$0&"A&&)"%>A3.**&'"*("$)'"$;;5(0&'

.)"@5.*.)1"A<"*+&"I(2$4"E4$)).)1"C>*+(5.*<!"J+&"'&%.1)"%+(>4'"=(44(@"*+&"+.&5$52+<"(=";5&=&5&)2&

=(5"'.==&5&)*"*<;&%"(="%>5=$2&"@$*&5"'5$.)$1&"'.%;(%$4"%<%*&3%"$%"%&*"(>*".)"C;;5(0&'

O(2>3&)*"U"(="*+&"#>.4'.)1"K&1>4$*.()%:"$)'"*+&"5&2(33&)'$*.()%"(="*+&"->O-"P$)>$4

;5('>2&'"A<"V/K/C!"O&%.1)"2()%.'&5$*.()%"3>%*"*$6&"=>44"$22(>)*"(="*+&",->;;4&3&)*$5<

K&?>.5&3&)*%"=(5"->5=$2&"S$*&5"O5$.)$1&"E5(;(%$4%,";5('>2&'"A<"C5>)"O.%*5.2*"V(>)2.4"$)'

$5&"$)"(0&55.'.)1"=$2*(5".)"*&53%"(="5&?>.5&3&)*%!"S.)*&5"15(>)'@$*&5"3().*(5.)1"*("&%*$A4.%+

+.1+&%*"$))>$4"15(>)'"@$*&5"4&0&4%"$)'"@.)*&5";&52(4$*.()"*&%*.)1"*("#KN" WX:"(5"%.3.4$5

$;;5(0&':"@.44"A&"5&?>.5&'"*("%>;;(5*"*+&"'&%.1)"(="$)<".)=.4*5$*.()"'5$.)$1&!"Y("A>.4'.)1"%+$44

A&"(22>;.&'">)*.4"*+&"2(3;4&*&"%>5=$2&"@$*&5"'5$.)$1&"%<%*&3"%&50.)1"*+&";5(;&5*<"+$%"A&&)

.3;4&3&)*&'".)"$22(5'$)2&"@.*+"*+&"$15&&'"'&*$.4%"$)'"*+&"'&*$.4%"%("$15&&'"%+$44"A&

3$.)*$.)&'".)"1(('"@(56.)1"(5'&5".)";&5;&*>.*<!

Page 71



 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'-*$-$#!.'.!/!0$-1!%+'2#'#"+2#3"4+$*205'.*"2%!.'2%'"44$*."%4!'62+,

-$0242!#'7'89:;'7'<=:;'7'<=>'"%.'7'<=?'$3'+,!'@*)%'A$4"0'90"%B'(,2#'2#'*!C)2*!.'+$'D!'"

-*!E4$11!%4!1!%+'4$%.2+2$%'D!4")#!'2+'2#'%!4!##"*5'+$'21-0!1!%+'+,!'#)*3"4!'6"+!*

.*"2%"F!'#5#+!1'-*2$*'+$'4$11!%42%F'"%5'D)20.2%F'6$*G#B

:H (,!'.!/!0$-1!%+'#,"00'%$+'-*$4!!.')%+20'.!+"20#',"/!'D!!%'#)D12++!.'+$'"%.'"--*$/!.'2%

6*2+2%F'D5'+,!'A$4"0'90"%%2%F'@)+,$*2+5'3$*'"%5'-*$-$#"0#&'+$'.2#4,"*F!'30$6#'+$'6"+!*4$)*#!#I

$*'3$*'+,!'4)0/!*+2%F;'.2/!*#2$%;'2%32002%F'$*'$D#+*)4+2$%'$3'"%5'6"+!*4$)*#!'$%'$*'".J"4!%+'+$'+,!

#2+!B'@%5'.2#4,"*F!'+$'"'6"+!*4$)*#!'1)#+'D!'"+'"'*"+!'%$'F*!"+!*'+,"%'+,!'-*!E.!/!0$-1!%+

*)%E$33'/"0)!#'"%.'2%'"44$*."%4!'62+,'4)**!%+'-$0242!#B'K$'4$%#+*)4+2$%'2#'-!*12++!.;'6,24,'6200

*!#+*24+'4)**!%+'"%.'3)+)*!'0"%.$6%!*#'3*$1')%.!*+"G2%F'+,!2*'*2-"*2"%'1"2%+!%"%4!

*!#-$%#2D202+2!#'2%'*!#-!4+'+$'"%5'6"+!*4$)*#!'$*'4)0/!*+'$%'$*'".J"4!%+'+$'+,!'#2+!B

 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'-*$-$#!.'.!/!0$-1!%+'2#'#"+2#3"4+$*205'.*"2%!.'2%'"44$*."%4!'62+,

-$0242!#'7'<=:;'7'<=>'"%.'7'<=?'$3'+,!'@*)%'A$4"0'90"%B'@%.'+$'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'.)+2!#'"%.

*!#-$%#2D202+2!#;'"#'*!C)2*!.')%.!*'+,!'A"%.'<*"2%"F!'@4+':HH:;'"%.'"1!%.!.'D5'+,!'L0$$.

"%.'7"+!*'="%"F!1!%+'@4+'>M:M;'4"%'D!'3)03200!.'62+,$)+'"..2+2$%"0'21-!.21!%+'3$00$62%F'+,!

.!/!0$-1!%+'4$1-0!+2$%B'N+'2#'4$%#2.!*!.'%!4!##"*5'3$*'+,2#'+$'D!'"'-*!E4$11!%4!1!%+

4$%.2+2$%'+$'-*$+!4+'!O2#+2%F'6"+!*4$)*#!#'-*2$*'+$'+,!'4$%#+*)4+2$%'4$11!%42%FB

>M <!/!0$-1!%+'#,"00'%$+'4$11!%4!')%+20'3)00'.!+"20#'$3'+,!'1"2%+!%"%4!'"%.'1"%"F!1!%+'$3'+,!

#)*3"4!'6"+!*'.*"2%"F!'#5#+!1'2#'#!+'$)+'2%'"'#2+!E#-!42324'1"2%+!%"%4!'1"%)"0'"%.'#)D12++!.

+$;'"%.'"--*$/!.'2%'6*2+2%F;'D5'+,!'A$4"0'90"%%2%F'@)+,$*2+5B'(,!'1"%)"0'2#'+$'2%40).!'.!+"20#'$3

32%"%42"0'1"%"F!1!%+'"%.'"**"%F!1!%+#'3$*'+,!'*!-0"4!1!%+'$3'1"J$*'4$1-$%!%+#'"+'+,!'!%.

$3'+,!'1"%)3"4+)*!*P#'*!4$11!%.!.'.!#2F%'023!B'Q-$%'4$1-0!+!.'4$%#+*)4+2$%'$3'+,!'#)*3"4!

6"+!*'.*"2%"F!'#5#+!1;'+,!'$6%!*'$*'1"%"F!1!%+'4$1-"%5'#,"00'#+*24+05'".,!*!'+$'"%.

21-0!1!%+'+,!'*!4$11!%."+2$%#'4$%+"2%!.'62+,2%'+,!'1"%)"0B

 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'-*$-$#!.'.!/!0$-1!%+'2#'#"+2#3"4+$*205'.*"2%!.'2%'"44$*."%4!'62+,

-$024!#'7'<=:;'7'<=>'"%.'7'<=?'$3'+,!'@*)%'A$4"0'90"%B'N+'2#'4$%#2.!*!.'%!4!##"*5'3$*'+,2#

+$'D!'"'-*!E4$11!%4!1!%+'4$%.2+2$%'+$'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'3)+)*!'1"2%+!%"%4!'"%.'3)%.2%F

"**"%F!1!%+#'3$*'+,!'#)*3"4!'6"+!*'.2#-$#"0'#4,!1!'"*!'"F*!!.'D!3$*!'4$%#+*)4+2$%

4$11!%4!#B

>: <!/!0$-1!%+'#,"00'%$+'4$11!%4!;')%+20'"'8$20' !#$)*4!'90"%',"#'D!!%'#)D12++!.'+$'"%.

"--*$/!.'2%'6*2+2%F'D5'+,!'A$4"0'90"%%2%F'@)+,$*2+5B'(,2#'#,"00'#!+'$)+',$6'#$20#'$%'+,!'#2+!'"*!

+$'D!'-*$+!4+!.'.)*2%F'4$%#+*)4+2$%'"%.'+,!%'*!4540!.R*!)#!.'2%'+,!'%!6'.!/!0$-1!%+'0"5$)+B

(,!'#$20'-*$+!4+2$%R12+2F"+2$%'1!"#)*!#'#,"00'D!'21-0!1!%+!.'"#'-!*'+,!'.$4)1!%+'"%.'+,!%

-!*1"%!%+05'".,!*!.'+$'+,*$)F,$)+'+,!'4$%#+*)4+2$%'"%.'.!/!0$-1!%+'$3'+,!'#2+!B

 !"#$%&'N%'"44$*."%4!'62+,'@*)%'A$4"0'90"%'-$0245'8S'<=:'"%.'+,!'K99LB'N+'2#'%!4!##"*5'3$*

+,2#'+$'D!'"'-*!E4$11!%4!1!%+'4$%.2+2$%'+$'-*$+!4+'+,!'D!#+'"%.'1$#+'/!*#"+20!'#$20#'$%'+,!

#2+!'-*2$*'+$'+,!'4$%#+*)4+2$%'4$11!%42%FB

>> 9*2$*'+$'4$11!%4!1!%+'$3'.!/!0$-1!%+'+,!'"--024"%+'#,"00'-*!-"*!'"%.'#)D12+'3$*'"--*$/"0

"%'T1-0$51!%+'"%.'8G200#'90"%B'L$00$62%F'"--*$/"0'$3'+,!'T1-0$51!%+'"%.'8G200#'90"%'+,!

.!/!0$-!*'6200'21-0!1!%+'"%.'-*$1$+!'+,!'$DJ!4+2/!#'$3'+,!'"--*$/!.'-0"%B

 !"#$%&'N%'"44$*."%4!'62+,'9$0245'8UNAA8'89:'$3'+,!'@*)%'A$4"0'90"%B'(,2#'1)#+'D!'"'-*!E

4$11!%4!1!%+'4$%.2+2$%'"#'2+'*!0"+!#'+$'+,!'4$%#+*)4+2$%'-,"#!'$3'.!/!0$-1!%+'"%.'+$'!%#)*!

1!"#)*!#'"*!'2%'-0"4!'#$'+,"+'0$4"0'4*"3+#'-!$-0!'"%.'"--*!%+24!#'"*!'!1-0$5!.'$%'+,!

.!/!0$-1!%+B

>? K$'.!/!0$-1!%+'#,"00'4$11!%4!')%+20'+,!'"--024"%+',"#'#!4)*!.'+,!'21-0!1!%+"+2$%'$3'"

Page 72



 !"#!$%%&'"('$!)*$&"+"#,)$+'-"!.',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*'$'-!,11&/'2)*&%&'"(',/3&21,#$1,"/'-*,)*

*$2'4&&/'254%,11&0'46'1*&'$  +,)$/1'$/0'$  !"3&0'46'1*&'7")$+'8+$//,/#'951*"!,16:

;&$2"/<'=*&'2,1&',2'"('$!)*$&"+"#,)$+'2,#/,(,)$/)&',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*'9!5/'7")$+'8+$/'8"+,)6

>?;'@AB:'=*,2',2'!&C5,!&0'1"'4&'$' !&D)"%%&/)&%&/1')"/0,1,"/'4&)$52&'"1*&!-,2&'1*&

0,215!4$/)&'"('&$!1*')"5+0'*$!%',% "!1$/1'0& "2,12:

EF G*&!&'1*&'0&3&+" %&/1'*&!&46'$  !"3&0'0"&2'/"1')"%%&/)&'-,1*,/'HE'%"/1*2'(!"%'I5+6

EJEKL'(5!1*&!'25  +&%&/1$!6'&)"+"#,)$+'25!3&62'("!'4$0#&!2'%521'4&'5/0&!1$.&/' !,"!'1"

)"%%&/)&%&/1'1"',/("!%'1*&' !& $!$1,"/'$/0',% +&%&/1$1,"/'"('&)"+"#,)$+'%&$25!&2

!&C5,!&0:'=*&'25  +&%&/1$!6'25!3&62'2*$++'4&'"('$/'$  !" !,$1&'16 &'("!'1*,2'2 &),&2'$/0

25!3&6'%&1*"02'2*$++'("++"-'/$1,"/$+'#""0' !$)1,)&'#5,0&+,/&2:'=*&'25!3&62'$/0'%,1,#$1,"/

%&$25!&2'%521'4&'254%,11&0'1"'$/0'$  !"3&0',/'-!,1,/#'46'1*&'7")$+'8+$//,/#'951*"!,16:

;&$2"/<'="')"/2&!3&'$/0'&/*$/)&' !"1&)1&0'$/0'8!,"!,16'2 &),&2',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*' "+,)6

?MN'@AO'"('1*&'9!5/'7")$+'8+$/'$/0'1"'$++"-'1*&'7")$+'8+$//,/#'951*"!,16'1"'0,2)*$!#&',12

051,&2'5/0&!'1*&'P"/2&!3$1,"/'"('>$4,1$12'$/0'Q &),&2';&#5+$1,"/2'EJHR'S$2'$%&/0&0TL'1*&

G,+0+,(&'U'P"5/1!62,0&'9)1'HVWH'$2'$%&/0&0'$/0'2FJ'"('1*&'M$15!$+'?/3,!"/%&/1'$/0';5!$+

P"%%5/,1,&2'9)1'EJJB'S8!,"!,16'*$4,1$12'U'2 &),&2T:'=*,2',2'!&C5,!&0'1"'4&'$' !&D

)"%%&/)&%&/1')"/0,1,"/'4&)$52&'4$0#&!2'%521'4&' !"1&)1&0'05!,/#')"/21!5)1,"/:

EO M"'0&3&+" %&/1'$4"3&'0$% D !""(')"5!2&'S@8PT'+&3&+'2*$++'1$.&' +$)&'5/+&22'$/0'5/1,+

0&1$,+2'"('1*&' !" "2&0'+")$1,"/'"('1*&'!&C5,!&0'(,!&'*60!$/12'*$3&'4&&/'254%,11&0'1"'$/0

$  !"3&0',/'-!,1,/#'46'1*&'7")$+'8+$//,/#'951*"!,16',/')"/25+1$1,"/'-,1*'G&21'Q522&X'P"5/16

P"5/),+Y2'Z,!&'$/0';&2)5&'Q&!3,)&:

8!,"!'1"'1*&'(,!21'"))5 $1,"/'"('$/6'0-&++,/#'("!%,/#' $!1'"('1*&'0&3&+" %&/1L'1*&'0&3&+" &!

2*$++'$1'1*&,!'"-/'&X &/2&',/21$++'1*&'!&C5,!&0'(,!&'*60!$/12'S"!',/'$' *$2&0' !"#!$%%&',('$

+$!#&'0&3&+" %&/1T',/'1*&'$  !"3&0'+")$1,"/2'1"'[Q<ROJ'21$/0$!02'"!'21"!&0'-$1&!'25  +6'$/0

$!!$/#&'("!'1*&,!')"//&)1,"/'1"'$'-$1&!'25  +6'-*,)*',2'$  !" !,$1&',/'1&!%2'"('4"1*' !&225!&

$/0'3"+5%&'("!'1*&' 5! "2&2'"('(,!&(,#*1,/#:

=*&'(,!&'*60!$/12'2*$++'1*&!&$(1&!'4&'%$,/1$,/&0'$2' $!1'"('1*&'0&3&+" %&/1'46'1*&'-$1&!

5/0&!1$.&!'$1'1*&'&X &/2&'"('1*&'Z,!&'$/0';&2)5&'Q&!3,)&',('$0" 1&0'$2' $!1'"('1*&' 54+,)

%$,/2'25  +6'SZ,!&'Q&!3,)&2'9)1'EJJFT'"!'46'1*&'"-/&!\"))5 ,&!',('1*&',/21$++$1,"/',2'!&1$,/&0'$2

$' !,3$1&'/&1-"!.:

;&$2"/<']/'1*&',/1&!&212'"('$%&/,16'$/0',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*' "+,)6']MZ'Q8H'$/0'='Q8H'"('1*&

9!5/'7")$+'8+$/'$/0',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*'=*&'Z,!&'U';&2)5&'Q&!3,)&'9)1'EJJF:

EB M"' $!1'"('1*&'0&3&+" %&/1'2*$++'4&'(,!21'"))5 ,&0'5/1,+'25)*'1,%&'$2'1*&'3&*,)5+$!'$))&22

2&!3,/#'1*&'0&3&+" %&/1'*$2'4&&/')"/21!5)1&0',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*'1*&'0&1$,+2'2*"-/'"/

0!$-,/#'/5%4&!'KB:

;&$2"/<']/'1*&',/1&!&212'"('!"$0'2$(&16'$/0',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*' "+,)6'='Q8H'"('1*&'9!5/'7")$+

8+$/:

ER 8!,"!'1"'1*&'"))5 $1,"/'"('$/6' $!1'"('1*&'0&3&+" %&/1L'1*&'$  +,)$/1'"!'0&3&+" &!'2*$++'&/25!&

1*$1',/(!$21!5)15!&',2',% +&%&/1&0'1"'$++"-'("!'1*&' !"3,2,"/'"('1*&'*,#*&21'$3$,+$4+&'*&$0+,/&

2 &&0'"('4!"$04$/0' !"3,2,"/'1"'(515!&'"))5 $/12'"('$++'"('1*&'0&3&+" %&/1'(!"%'$'2,1&D-,0&

/&1-"!.' !"3,0&0'$2' $!1'"('1*&',/,1,$+'*,#*-$6'-"!.2'$/0',/'1*&')"/21!5)1,"/'"('(!"/1$#&

1*!&2*"+02'1"'45,+0,/#2'1*$1'$451'1*&'*,#*-$6:'̂/+&22'&3,0&/)&',2' 51'("!-$!0'$/0'$#!&&0',/

-!,1,/#'46'1*&'7")$+'8+$//,/#'951*"!,16'1*$1'1&)*/"+"#,)$+'$03$/)&2'("!'1*&' !"3,2,"/'"('$

4!"$04$/0'2&!3,)&'("!'1*&'%$_"!,16'"(' "1&/1,$+')521"%&!2'-,++'/"'+"/#&!'/&)&22,1$1&'4&+"-

#!"5/0',/(!$21!5)15!&L'1*&'0&3&+" %&/1'"('1*&'2,1&'-,++')"/1,/5&',/'$))"!0$/)&'-,1*'1*&

Page 73



 !!"#$%&'()" )%*+,

-% (#./'0#'( 1%*2 "&')3%' 4%.5)5%('#1'12)2"%'"%(5&%.)('5.' 66#"& .6%'75)3'8"2.'9#6 :';: .

!#:56+'0<9'=;>,

?@ A44%&5 )%:+'1#::#75.*'54!:%4%.) )5#.'#1')3%' !!"#$%&'(2"1 6%'7 )%"'&" 5. *%'(+()%4' .&

!"5#"')#'#662! )5#.'#1' .+'! ")'#1')3%'&%$%:#!4%.)B')3%'&%$%:#!%"C !!:56 .)'(3 ::'!"#$5&%')3%

:#6 :'!: ..5.*' 2)3#"5)+'75)3' (DE25:)'&" 75.*('#1')3%'54!:%4%.)%&'(63%4%')#*%)3%"'75)3' 

6#4!:%)5#.'"%!#")'!"%! "%&'E+' .'5.&%!%.&%.)'%.*5.%%"')3 )'6#.15"4(')3 )')3%'(63%4%'7 (

E25:)'5.' 66#"& .6%'75)3')3%' !!"#$%&'&" 75.*C(' .&'5('15)'1#"'!2"!#(%,''03%'(63%4%'(3 ::

)3%"% 1)%"'E%'4 5.) 5.%&'5.'!%"!%)25)+,

-% (#./'0#'%.(2"%')3 )')3%'!"#!#(%&'&%$%:#!4%.)'5('( )5(1 6)#"5:+'&" 5.%&' .&'5.' 66#"& .6%

75)3'!#:565%('F'=;>B'F'GH>B'F'GH?' .&'F'GHI'#1')3%'8"2.'9#6 :';: .,

?J A1'&2"5.*'&%$%:#!4%.)B' .+'$5(5E:%'6#.) 45. )%&'#"'#&#"#2('4 )%"5 :B'K1#"'%L 4!:%B' (E%()#(

6#.) 5.5.*'4 )%"5 :B'() 5.%&'(#5:B'!%)"#:'C'&5%(%:'C'(#:$%.)'#&#2"B'2.&%"*"#2.&') .M('#"

 ((#65 )%&'!5!%7#"MN'.#)'!"%$5#2(:+'5&%.)515%&B'5('1#2.&')#'E%'!"%(%.)' )')3%'(5)%B'.#'12")3%"

&%$%:#!4%.)'K2.:%(('#)3%"75(%'%L!"%((:+' *"%%&'5.'7"5)5.*'75)3')3%'9#6 :';: ..5.*'82)3#"5)+N

(3 ::'E%'6 ""5%&'#2)'2.)5:'5)'3 ('E%%.'12::+'5.$%()5* )%&'2(5.*'(25) E:+'O2 :515%&'5.&%!%.&%.)

6#.(2:) .)K(N,'03%'9#6 :';: ..5.*'82)3#"5)+'42()'E%'5.1#"4%&'544%&5 )%:+'#1')3%'. )2"%' .&

&%*"%%'#1')3%'6#.) 45. )5#.'!"%(%.)' .&' '4%)3#&'() )%4%.)'&%) 5:5.*'3#7')3%'2.(2(!%6)%&

6#.) 45. )5#.'(3 ::'E%'&% :)'75)3'42()'E%'!"%! "%&' .&'(2E45))%&')#')3%'9#6 :';: ..5.*

82)3#"5)+'1#"' !!"#$ :'5.'7"5)5.*'E%1#"%'E%5.*'54!:%4%.)%&,'A1'.#'(263'6#.) 45. )%&'4 )%"5 :'5(

5&%.)515%&'&2"5.*')3%'&%$%:#!4%.)B' '() )%4%.)')#')35('%11%6)'42()'E%'(2E45))%&'5.'7"5)5.*')#')3%

9#6 :';: ..5.*'82)3#"5)+,

-% (#./'0#'%.(2"%')3 )')3%'&%$%:#!4%.)'6#4!:5%('75)3' !!"#$%&'&%) 5:('5.')3%'5.)%"%()('#1

!"#)%6)5#.'#1')3%'%.$5"#.4%.)'P'!"%$%.)5#.'#1'3 "4')#'324 .'3% :)3'5.' 66#"& .6%'75)3'8"2.

9#6 :';: .'!#:565%('Q<'=;>' .&'Q<'GHR,

IS ATUV-H80AW</'=) )%4%.)'!2"(2 .)')#'8")56:%'IX'#1')3%'0#7.' .&'Y#2.)"+';: ..5.*

KG%$%:#!4%.)'H . *%4%.)';"#6%&2"%N'K<.*: .&N'V"&%"'?S>X,'03%'9#6 :';: ..5.*'82)3#"5)+

3 (' 6)%&'!#(5)5$%:+' .&'!"# 6)5$%:+'5.'&%)%"45.5.*')35(' !!:56 )5#.'E+' ((%((5.*')3%'!"#!#( :

 * 5.()' ::'4 )%"5 :'6#.(5&%" )5#.(B'5.6:2&5.*'!: ..5.*'!#:565%(' .&' .+'"%!"%(%.) )5#.(')3 )

4 +'3 $%'E%%.'"%6%5$%&' .&'(2E(%O2%.):+'&%)%"45.5.*')#'*" .)'!: ..5.*'!%"45((5#.'5.

 66#"& .6%'75)3')3%'!"%(24!)5#.'5.'1 $#2"'#1'(2() 5. E:%'&%$%:#!4%.)B' ('(%)'#2)'75)35.')3%

T )5#. :';: ..5.*';#:56+'U" 4%7#"M,

I> ATUV-H80AW</'035('&%65(5#.'3 ('E%%.'*" .)%&'5.'6#.Z2.6)5#.'75)3' '=%6)5#.'>S[':%* :

 *"%%4%.)'"%: )5.*')#/

K>N'03%'!"#$5(5#.'#1'IS\' 11#"& E:%'&7%::5.*('K6#.(5()5.*'#1'[]\' 11#"& E:%'"%.)%&B'?X\'U5"()

#̂4%('P'@\'A.)%"4%&5 )%N,'03%'(>S['75::'E%') 5:#"%&')#'5.6:2&%':#6 :'3#2(5.*'6: 2(%(' .&

5.$#:$%')3%'8:&5.*E#2".%B'_ ".3 4B' .&'< ()%"* )%'Y#442.5)+'9 .&'0"2(),

K?N'8'6#.)"5E2)5#.'#1'̀X>X,X@'!%"'.%7'&7%::5.*'K5.&%L':5.M%&'1"#4'?S>]'!"56%(N'1"#4')35(

 !!:56 )5#.'(5)%')#7 "&('45)5* )5#.'4% (2"%('#.')3%'8?]'E%)7%%.')3%'8?]C_??II'T+)#.'-# &

Z2.6)5#.' .&')3%'8?]C8?@S'; )635.*'&24EE%::'"#2.& E#2),

KIN'8'0" $%:';: .' .&'5)(' ((#65 )%&'1%%'#1'̀IBXSS'K )')3%')54%'#1'7"5)5.*N'1#"'4#.5)#"5.*' .&

 2&5)5.*'#1')3%'0" $%:';: .a' .&

KRN'8'=%6#.& "+'=63##:'0" .(!#")'Y#.)"5E2)5#.' (' 66#"&5.*')#')3%'1#"42: '(%)'#2)'5.')3%

"%!#"),

I? ATUV-H80AW</'8'1#"4 :' !!:56 )5#.'1#"'6#..%6)5#.')#')3%'!2E:56'(%7%" *%'(+()%4'5('"%O25"%&

5.'#"&%"')#'(%"$56%')35('&%$%:#!4%.)B'!:% (%'6#.) 6)'=#2)3%".'F )%"B'=! ""#7*"#$%'̂#2(%B

Page 74



 !"##$%&#$'()*+,,(#-$.#/()*0"1!234#(* +56*5 7*89(:;*<==<*=<=*<66>?*$#

%%%@2$.,3(#/%",(#@A$@.B@*C:("2(*#("D*,3(*E(%*F$//(A,4$/2* (#'4A(2*F3"#&4/&

G##"/&(1(/,2*D$A.1(/,2*'4"*3,,!2;HH-(,"@2$.,3(#/%",(#@A$@.BH4/I#"2,#.A,.#(A3"#&(2@

== JEK+LMG9JNO;*K$::$%4/&*"!!#$'":*$I*D(,"4:2*23$%4/&*,3(*!#$!$2(D*:$A",4$/*$I*"::*I4#(

3PD#"/,82?*$#*2,$#(D*%",(#*2.!!:P*84/*"AA$#D"/A(*%4,3*7(2,* .22(Q*K4#(*"/D*L(2A.(* (#'4A(R2

S.4D"/A(*E$,(2?*"/D*!#4$#*,$*,3(*I4#2,*$AA.!",4$/*$I*"/P*D%(::4/&*$#*./4,*I$#14/&*!"#,*$I*,3(

!#$!$2(D*/(%*D('(:$!1(/,*P$.*"#(*"D'42(D*,$*A$/,"A,*7(2,* .22(Q*K4#(*"/D*L(2A.(* (#'4A(

87 KL ?*1"B(*,3(1*"%"#(*$I*"::*,3(*I4#(*3PD#"/,2*I$#*,3(*24,(*"/D*,3(4#*:$A",4$/2@*93(P*A"/

,3(/*-(*$!(#",(D*"/D*,(2,(D)*,3(4#*:$A",4$/*1"#B(D*.!*:$A"::P*"/D*!:$,,(D*$/*,3(*%",(#

1"/"&(1(/,*2P2,(1*"/D*1"!!4/&@*9342*4/I$#1",4$/*42*,3(/*"'"4:"-:(*,$*"::*I4#(*A#(%2*",,(/D4/&

,3(*24,()*(22(/,4":*I$#*:$A",4/&*,3(*/("#(2,*I4#(*3PD#"/,2*"'"4:"-:(*4/*,3(*'4A4/4,P*$I*"*I4#(*%4,3$.,

D(:"P@

74,3$.,*,342*4/I$#1",4$/*7 KL *%$.:D*/$,*-(*"%"#(*$I*"/P*I4#(*3PD#"/,2*"'"4:"-:(*$/*,3(*24,(

"/D*:("D*,$*'":."-:(*,41(*-(4/&*2!(/,*:$$B4/&*I$#*"*%",(#*2.!!:P*,$*B((!*,3(*I4#(*"!!:4"/A(

2.!!:4(D*%4,3*%",(#@*74,3$.,*"*2.!!:P*$I*%",(#*!($!:(R2*:4'(2*"/D*!#$!(#,4(2*A$.:D*-(*!.,*",

./D.(*#42B*4/*,3(*('(/,*$I*"*I4#(@*K4#(*3PD#"/,*4/I$#1",4$/*42*,$*-(*2(/,*,$*(4,3(#*,3(*C:"//4/&

+II4A(#*$#*D4#(A,:P*,$*,3(*7",(#*"/D*GAA(22*T(!"#,1(/,)*7 KL *$/*,3(*D(,"4:2*&4'(/*-(:$%;

K#2@%",(#"/D"AA(22U%(2,2.22(Q@&$'@.B

=V JEK+LMG9JNO;*93(*"!!:4A"/,*23$.:D*/$,(*,3",*./D(#*C"#,*6*$I*,3(*74:D:4I(*"/D*F$./,#P24D(

GA,*6>W6)*%4,3*$/:P*"*I(%*(QA(!,4$/2)*4,*42*"/*$II(/A(*I$#*"/P*!(#2$/*,$*4/,(/,4$/"::P*,"B()

D"1"&(*$#*D(2,#$P*,3(*/(2,*$I*"/P*%4:D*-4#D2*%34:(*,3(*/(2,*42*4/*.2(*$#*-(4/&*-.4:,@*X4#D2*/(2,

-(,%((/*M"#A3*"/D* (!,(1-(#*"/D*,3(#(I$#(*#(1$'":*$I*D(/2(*-.23(2)*4'P*$#*,#((2*$#*!"#,2

$I*,#((2*(,A@*D.#4/&*,342*!(#4$D*A$.:D*:("D*,$*"/*$II(/A(*./D(#*,3(*"A,@

=Y JEK+LMG9JNO;*9342*/$,4A(*D$(2*/$,*&4'(*".,3$#4,P*,$*D(2,#$P*$#*D"1"&(*"*-",*#$$2,*$#*D42,.#-

"*-",@*X",*2!(A4(2*"#(*!#$,(A,(D*./D(#* (A,4$/*=>*$I*,3(*6>>V*F$/2(#'",4$/*8E",.#":*0"-4,",2

(,A*?*L(&.:",4$/2*8"2*"1(/D(D?)*,3(*6>W6*74:D:4I(*"/D*F$./,#P24D(*GA,*8"2*"1(/D(D?*"/D*,3(

5<<<*F$./,#P24D(*"/D*L4&3,2*$I*7"P*GA,@*J,*42*4::(&":*,$*D"1"&(*$#*D(2,#$P*"/P*-",*#$$2,)

%3(,3(#*$AA.!4(D*$#*/$,)*$#*D42,.#-*$#*3"#1*"*-",@*JI*P$.*"#(*"%"#(*,3",*-",2*#$$2,*4/*"*,#((82?

I$#*%34A3*%$#B*42*!:"//(D)*P$.*23$.:D*,"B(*I.#,3(#*"D'4A(*I#$1*E",.#":*O/&:"/D*8'4"*,3(*X",

F$/2(#'",4$/*9#.2,*$/*<=VY*6=<<55W?*$#*"/*(A$:$&4A":*A$/2.:,"/,*-(I$#(*P$.*2,"#,@*JI*-",2*"#(

D42A$'(#(D*D.#4/&*,3(*%$#B)*P$.*1.2,*2,$!*411(D4",(:P*"/D*A$/,"A,*E",.#":*O/&:"/D*-(I$#(

A$/,4/.4/&@

=Z JEK+LMG9JNO;*J/*,3(*4/,(#(2,2*$I*A#41(*!#('(/,4$/*"/D*D(,(##(/A()*,3(*D('(:$!1(/,*23$.:D

4/A$#!$#",(*2(A.#4,P*1("2.#(2*4/*"AA$#D"/A(*%4,3*,3(*A$/2.:,",4$/*"D'4A(*$I* .22(Q*C$:4A(

8D",(D*65H<YH5=?*"2*"'"4:"-:(*$/*,3(*F$./A4:2*%(-24,(@

=[ JEK+LMG9JNO;*93(*"!!:4A"/,R2*",,(/,4$/*42*D#"%/*,$*,3(*#(\.4#(1(/,2*$I*,3(*O/'4#$/1(/,":

C#$,(A,4$/*GA,*6>><*"/D*,3(*F:("/*G4#*GA,*6>>=*%4,3*#(&"#D*,$*-.#/4/&*$/*24,(@**G*2,",.,$#P

/.42"/A(*1"P*-(*A".2(D*-P*21$B(*"/DH$#*"23*I#$1*I4#(2*$#*/$42(*I#$1*,3(*A.,,4/&*"/DH$#

A34!!4/&*,#((2@*J/*"DD4,4$/)*"4#*\.":4,P*A$.:D*-(*"D'(#2(:P*"II(A,(D*$/*:"#&(*!#$](A,2@*93(

&#"/,4/&*$I*,342*!:"//4/&*!(#14224$/*D$(2*/$,*!(#14,*"*2,",.,$#P*/.42"/A(*,$*-(*A".2(D@**93(

O/'4#$/1(/,*G&(/AP*23$.:D*-(*A$/,"A,(D*#(&"#D4/&*OQ(1!,4$/*C(#14,2*,$*-.#/*$/*24,(@

=W JEK+LMG9JNO;*7(*(/A$.#"&(*,3(*34&3(2,*!#"A,4A"-:(*2,"/D"#D2*$I*-.4:D4/&*4/2.:",4$/*"/D

.2(*$I*#(/(%"-:(*I$#12*$I*3(",4/&*82.A3*"2*&#$./D*"/D*"4#*2$.#A(*3(",*!.1!2?*"2*$!!$2(D*,$

/",.#":*&"2*-$4:(#2*%3(#(*!$224-:(@*9342*"A,4$/*%$.:D*A$/,#4-.,(*,$*,3(*41!#$'(1(/,*$I*:$A":*"4#

\.":4,P*"/D*#(D.A(*$'(#"::*S0S*(14224$/2*4/*,3(*:$/&*,(#1@**JI*"/P*3(",*!.1!2*"#(*,$*-(

4/A:.D(D*4/*,3(*D('(:$!1(/,*,3(*"!!:4A"/,*23"::*-(*#(\.4#(D*,$*D(1$/2,#",(*,3",*"/P*!.1!H2

1((,2*,3(*A#4,(#4"*D(,"4:(D*4/*,3(*M4A#$*F(#,4I4A",4$/* A3(1(*!:"//4/&*2,"/D"#D2*8MF *<5<?@

=> JEK+LMG9JNO;*93(*"!!:4A"/,*42*#(\.4#(D*,$*$-,"4/*"::*"!!#$!#4",(*A$/2(/,2*I#$1*7(2,* .22(Q

F$./,P*F$./A4:)*"2*04&3%"P*G.,3$#4,P)*,$*A$'(#*,3(*$IÎ24,(*34&3%"P*%$#B2@*93(*"!!:4A"/,*42

Page 75



 !"#!$%!&'%(')(*%+)%',-!'./01!/!*%+%2(*',!+/'3!+&! '456789':8765;<'%(')(//!*)!'%-2$

0 ()!$$=',-!'+0012)+*%'2$'+&>2$!&'%-+%'2%'2$'+*'(??!*)!'%('#*&! %+@!'+*A'B( @$'B2%-2*'%-!

-2C-B+A'0 2( '%('%-!'+C !!/!*%'D!2*C'2*'01+)!=

85 .EFGHIJ,.KLM'.*?21% +%2(*' +%!$'?( '$(+@+C!'$% #)%# !$'+ !'%('D!'D+$!&'(*'0! )(1+%2(*'%!$%$

#*&! %+@!*'2*'%-!'B2*%! '0! 2(&'+*&'+%'%-!'1()+%2(*'+*&'&!0%-'(?'%-!'0 (0($!&'$% #)%# !$=',-!

2*?21% +%2(*'%!$%$'/#$%'D!')+  2!&'(#%'2*'+))( &+*)!'B2%-'NHL9:;O'P.H.J'H6;:'( '+'$2/21+ 

+00 (>!&'/!%-(&='J11'&!$2C*'$%( /$'/#$%'2*)1#&!'+')12/+%!')-+*C!'+11(B+*)!O'+$'0! 

-%%0$MQQBBB=C(>=#@QC#2&+*)!Q?1((&R 2$@R+$$!$$/!*%$R)12/+%!R)-+*C!R+11(B+*)!$O'(*'$%( !&

>(1#/!$'( ' +2*?+11'2*%!*$2%A='.*?21% +%2(*'$% #)%# !$'/#$%')+%! '?( '%-!') 2%2)+1'6'2*'65'A!+ '$%( /

!>!*%O'401#$85S<'D!%B!!*'%-!'2*>! %'(?'%-!'!*% A'020!'%('%-!'$(+@+B+A'+*&'%-!'D+$!'(?'%-!

$% #)%# !='J11'$# ?+)!'B+%! '& +2*+C!'&!$2C*$'/#$%'+1$('-+>!'0 (>2$2(*'%('!*$# !'%-! !'2$

)+0+)2%A'2*'%-!'$A$%!/'%(')(*%+2*'%-!') 2%2)+1'6'2*'655'A!+ '$%( /'!>!*%'401#$'8;S<=

F !!D(+ &'2$'%('D!'0 (>2&!&'D!%B!!*'%-!'D+$!'(?'%-!'2*?21% +%2(*'$% #)%# !'+*&'%-!'-2C-!$%

 !)( &!&'C (#*&B+%! '1!>!1'2&!*%2?2!&'2*'%-+%'1()+%2(*='.&!+11A'%-2$'$-(#1&'D!'6'/!% !'B-! !

0($$2D1!O'+$'$%+%!&'2*'%-!'P.H.J'T#&$'I+*#+1''C#2&+*)!='U(B!>! O'(*'%-!')(+$%+1'01+2*'2*

0+ %2)#1+ O'B-! !'C!(1(CA'&2)%+%!$'+*&'B-! !'$-+11(B'0! )-!&Q%2&+11A'2*?1#!*)!&'B+%! '%+D1!$

+ !'(?%!*'0 !$!*%O'%-2$'2$'#*12@!1A'%('D!'+)-2!>+D1!'2  !$0!)%2>!'(?'%-2$O'2*?21% +%2(*'/#$%'$%211'D!

?#11A')(*$2&! !&=',-! !?( !O'%('/+V2/2$!'%-2$'0(%!*%2+1'+*&'+>(2&'#%212$2*C'(%-! '1!$$'?+>(# +D1!

/!%-(&$'(?'$# ?+)!'B+%! '&2$0($+1O'%-!'D+$!$'(?'2*?21% +%2(*'$% #)%# !$'+ !'0! /2%%!&'%('D!

2//!&2+%!1A'+D(>!'%-!'0!+@' !)( &!&'C (#*&B+%! '1!>!1$'B-! !'2%'2$'&!!/!&'*!)!$$+ A=

.*'+ !+$'B-! !'+*'+"#2?! '2$'%('D!'0 (%!)%!&'4$#DW!)%'%('C#2&+*)!'? (/'%-!'L*>2 (*/!*%

JC!*)A<'%-!*'+'/2*2/#/'6'/!% !'? !!D(+ &'/#$%'D!'0 (>2&!&='T#2%+D1!'B+%! '% !+%/!*%'2$

 !"#2 !&'#0$% !+/'%('%-!'0(2*%'(?'&2$)-+ C!'2*'+11')2 )#/$%+*)!$'%('/2*2/2$!'+*A'C (#*&B+%! 

0(11#%2(*' 2$@'( '&!% 2/!*%'%('%-!'& +2*+C!'*!%B( @='J*A'T#XT'( '$(+@+B+A'&!$2C*'/#$%

2*)1#&!'+&!"#+%!'C (#*&B+%! '/(*2%( 2*C'&+%+'%('&!%! /2*!'%-!'-2C-!$%'C (#*&B+%! '%+D1!'2*

$#00( %'(?'%-!'&!$2C*=',-!'+0012)+*%'2$'+&>2$!&'%('&2$)#$$'%-!'!V%!*&'(?'C (#*&'B+%! 

/(*2%( 2*C'B2%-'%-!')(#*)21Y$'!*C2*!! $=

T#001!/!*%+ A'C#2&+*)!'*(%!$' !C+ &2*C'$# ?+)!'B+%! '& +2*+C!'+ !'1()+%!&'+%

-%%0$MQQBBB=+ #*=C(>=#@Q& +2*+C!R01+**2*CR)(*$#1%+%2(*$'(*'J #*'X2$% 2)%'P(#*)21Y$'B!D$2%!='J

$# ?+)!'B+%! '& +2*+C!')-!)@12$%'2$'+>+21+D1!'(*'J #*'X2$% 2)%'P(#*)21Y$'B!D$2%!O'%-2$'$-(#1&'D!

$#D/2%%!&'B2%-'+'X2$)-+ C!'(?'P(*&2%2(*$'J0012)+%2(*='H!?! !*)!'$-(#1&'+1$('D!'/+&!'%('%-!

YZ!$%'T#$$!V'33FJ'[(12)A'?( '%-!'I+*+C!/!*%'(?'T# ?+)!'Z+%! Y=

86 .EFGHIJ,.KLM'\*&! 'T!)%2(*'79'(?'%-!'3+*&'X +2*+C!'J)%'6]]6'3+*&'X +2*+C!'P(*$!*%

/#$%'D!'$(#C-%'? (/'%-!'3!+&'3()+1'F1((&'J#%-( 2%A'4Z!$%'T#$$!V'P(#*%A'P(#*)21<O'( '2%$

+C!*%'4J #*'X2$% 2)%'P(#*)21'1+*&=& +2*+C!̂ + #*=C(>=#@<O'0 2( '%('$%+ %2*C'+*A'B( @$

4%!/0( + A'( '0! /+*!*%<'%-+%'+??!)%'%-!'?1(B'(?'B+%! '2*'+*'( &2*+ A'B+%! )(# $!=''T#)-'B( @$

/+A'2*)1#&!')#1>! %2*CO')-+**!1'&2>! $2(*O'&2$)-+ C!'(?'?1(B$O')(**!)%2(*$O'-!+&B+11$'+*&'%-!

2*$%+11+%2(*'(?'% +$-'$) !!*$=',-!'&!>!1(0/!*%'1+A(#%'/#$%'%+@!'+))(#*%'(?'+*A'!V2$%2*C

B+%! )(# $!$'4(0!*'( ')#1>! %!&<'%('!*$# !'%-+%'?#%# !'+))!$$'?( '/+2*%!*+*)!'2$'*(%

 !$% 2)%!&='E('&!>!1(0/!*%'2$'0! /2%%!&'B2%-2*'9/'(?'%-!'D+*@'(?'+*'( &2*+ A'B+%! )(# $!O'( 

9/'(?'+')#1>! %!&'( &2*+ A'B+%! )(# $!=

87 .EFGHIJ,.KLM'.?'&# 2*C')(*$% #)%2(*'B( @$O'2%'D!)(/!$'+00+ !*%'%-+%'2/01!/!*%+%2(*')+**(%

D!')+  2!&'2*'+))( &+*)!'B2%-'0 !>2(#$1A'+C !!&'&!%+21$'+*A' !$#D/2$$2(*'(?'%-!'& +2*+C!

&!$2C*'/#$%'D!'+))(/0+*2!&'DA'+*'#0&+%!&')(0A'(?'%-!'/+*+C!/!*%'/+*#+1=

89 .EFGHIJ,.KLM'J'$# ?+)!'B+%! '& +2*+C!'>! 2?2)+%2(*')(*&2%2(*'C#2&+*)!'*(%!'2$'+>+21+D1!''+%

-%%0$MQQBBB=+ #*=C(>=#@Q& +2*+C!R01+**2*CR)(*$#1%+%2(*$O'%-2$')1!+ 1A'$!%$'(#%'(# 

 !"#2 !/!*%$'?( '&2$)-+ C2*C'%-2$')(*&2%2(*

Page 76



 

 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 77



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 78



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ &/0/12/3 4566/10 781 99 3:/;;<=>0 :<6? 5008@<56/3 A51B<=>C

1853D7886:5E A182<0<8=C 8A/= 0A5@/C ;5=30@5A<=>C 5=3

5=@<;;51E :81B0! -AA1825; 87 0@5;/C ;5E8F6C /G6/1=5;

5AA/515=@/C 5=3 ;5=30@5A<=> 51/ 08F>?6! -@@/00 :50

5AA182/3 56 6?/ 8F6;<=/ 065>/!

)?/ 0@?/4/ <=@;F3/0 H I J K/3 7;560 5=3 JC L I 9 K/3 ?8F0/0!

)?/ 4<G <0 0?8:= :<6?<= 6?/ 0FK4<66/3 3/0<>= 5=3 -@@/00

$656/4/=6 M&/2 NO! P=8! HQK/3 7;560C R=8! JQK/3 7;560 5=3 J=8!

LQK/3 6/115@/3 ?8F0/0 :<;; K/ 5778135K;/ <= 5@@8135=@/ :<6?

6?/ 1/SF<1/4/=60 87 6?/ 0HTP ->1//4/=6! )?/ 45U81<6E 87

?8F0/0 5=3 7;566/3 KF<;3<=>0 :<;; K/ 6:8 0681/E0 <= ?/<>?6C :<6?

084/ F=<60 >8<=> FA 68 6?1// 0681/E0 M6?80/ 8= A;860 LHQL9 5=3

LVQ9HC 1/0A/@6<2/;EO!

(51B<=> A182<0<8= @84A1<0/0 5 4<G 87 @51 A8160C 65=3/4

0A5@/0C 8=Q061//6 2<0<681 0A5@/0 5=3 A51B<=> 51/50 781 6?/ 7;560

:<6? 5 6865; 87 HT9 0A5@/0 M<=@;F3<=> HJ 2<0<681 0A5@/0O! ):8

>515>/0 51/ 5;08 A18A80/3! )?/1/ <0 5 0/@F1/ @844F=5; @E@;/

06815>/ :<6?<= A;86 HVQJJ KF<;3<=> 781 A;860 HVQJV :<6? 56 ;/506

8=/ 0A5@/ A/1 7;56! -;; 86?/1 @E@;/ 06815>/ :<;; K/ <= >515>/0

5=3 0/@F1/ 0?/30 <= >513/=0!

N<=0 :<;; K/ 0681/3 <= 384/06<@ >513/=0 5=3 6?<0 <0 5=

5AA18A1<56/ 08;F6<8=! )?/ 7;566/3 KF<;3<=>0 ?52/ 5= /G6/1=5; K<=

0681/C 5=3 5 0A/@<7<@56<8= <0 A182<3/3! )?/1/ <0 =8 ;<>?6<=>

0@?/4/C KF6 6?<0 <0 @82/1/3 KE @8=3<6<8= JT 87 6?/ 8F6;<=/

A/14<00<8=! #;/@61<@ @?51>/ A8<=60 51/ =86 <=3<@56/3C 5;6?8F>?

6?/0/ :<;; K/ 500/00/3 6?18F>? 6?/ 3<0@?51>/ 87 8F6;<=/

@8=3<6<8= HR!

Page 79

Agenda Item 9



 !"#$%&'()#*+,$(-".#/'(0#%0"%.#'/#1(2$*,#34"+#54%,"#61357

)')%$$*+8#9:;<=>?# !"#/$%).#!%@"#)!"*0#'A+#%0"%#'/#%="+*)&

.4%,"#)'#)!"#0"%0?# !"#=%B'0*)&#'/#)0"".#%$'+8#)!"#2'(+-%0*".

%0"#0")%*+"-?# !"#$%+-.,%4*+8#.,!"="#.!'A.#)!"#4$%+)*+8#'/

C>#+"A#)0"".?

5D E#FGEF :?;#!",)%0".?

GE5DHEI DFJ#HEKEJ31LEI 

HEI5D M

>N#-A"$$*+8.#4"0#!",)%0"?

 313OGF1PM 10"-'=*+%+)$&#/$%)?

 GEE5  !"# 0""#Q'+.)0%*+).#G"4'0)#*-"+)*/*".#:9#.*8+*/*,%+)#)0"".#6 :R

 :97#)!%)#A*$$#2"#%#,'+.)0%*+)#'+#-"@"$'4="+)?# !"."#%0"

,'+.*-"0"-#)'#2"#'/#!*8!#'0#='-"0%)"#S(%$*)&?# :R :<#63%T.#'+

)!"#"%.)"0+#2'(+-%0&U.'()!#"%.)"0+#,'0+"07#%0"#40')",)"-#2&

 13UVIUNU:W?

V3XIHFGM# GEF LEI L*Y"-Z

R#J'A#4'.)#%+-#0%*$#/"+,"#%$'+8#)!"#0'%-#/0'+)%8"[

R#1%0)#)*=2"0#/"+,"\#4%0)#,!%*+#$*+T#%0'(+-#)!"#.(2.)%)*'+#*+#)!"

+'0)!A".)"0+#,'0+"0[

R#>=#P"-8"#)'#+'0)!"0+#2'(+-%0&#A*)!#P%--%+#P'(."[

R#1%0)#/$%+T#A%$$U4%0)#/"+,"U4%0)#N=#!"-8"#)'#]%&.*-"#)'#)!"

.'()![#%+-

R#F..(="-#4'.)#̂#0%*$#/"+,"#)'#)!"#"%.)"0+#2'(+-%0&?

 !"0"#*.#%+#'4"+#-*),!#0(++*+8#%$'+8#4%0)#'/#)!"#5!0*4+"&

G'%-#/0'+)%8"?

5D E#QPFGFQ EGD5 DQ5 J%08"#0'(8!$&#0",)%+8($%0#80%.."-#.*)"#A*)!#%+#%440'Y*=%)"

><<=#/0'+)%8"#)'#5!0*4+"&#G'%-?#EY*.)*+8#)0"".#%+-#!"-8"

4$%+)*+8#)'#4%0)#'/#)!"#2'(+-%0*".?# !"0"#*.#%+#(+=%-"

@"!*,($%0#%,,"..#%)#%#4'*+)#B(.)#+'0)!#'/#)!"#F>WU5!0*4+"&#J%+"

B(+,)*'+#A!*,!#$"%-.#(4#)'#%#>=#!*8!#=")%$#8%)"#%)#)!"#.*)"

2'(+-%0&?#_(.)#2"&'+-#)!*.#8%)"#*.#)!"#0"=%*+.#'/#%#)*=2"0

.)0(,)(0"#4'..*2*$*)&#40"@*'(.$&#(."-#%.#.)%2$".?#D+#)!"

+'0)!A".)#,'0+"0#6'().*-"#'/#)!"#.*)"#%0"%7#*.#%+#"$",)0*,*)&

.(2.)%)*'+?

QPFGFQ EG#3̀ #J3QFJD M  !"#.*)"#*.#*+#%#."=*R0(0%$#$',%)*'+#'+#)!"#F>W#65!0*4+"&

G'%-7?# !"0"#*.#.4'0%-*,#0".*-"+)*%$#-"@"$'4="+)

,!%0%,)"0*."-#2&#-")%,!"-#-A"$$*+8.#*+#$%08"#4$').#'+#)!"#"%.)

'/#5!0*4+"&#G'%-#A*)!#'4"+#,'(+)0&.*-"#)'#)!"#0"%0?# '#)!"

A".)\#)!"#-"+.*)&#*.#!*8!"0#A*)!#!'(.".#,$'."0#)'8")!"0#*+

+%00'A"0#4$').?# !"#!'(.".#'+#)!"#"%.)#!%@"#%#=*Y"-#2(*$-*+8

$*+"#%+-#.'="#"Y)"+-#2%,T#*+)'#)!"*0#0".4",)*@"#8%0-"+.?

 !"0"#*.#+'#,$"%0#%0,!*)",)(0%$#.)&$"#'0#$',%$#@"0+%,($%0?

P'(.".#%0"#%#=%Y*=(=#'/#)A'#.)'0"&.#%$)!'(8!#.'="#!%@"

0''=.#*+#)!"#0''/#%2'@"#/*0.)#/$''0?

 !"#%-B'*+*+8#-A"$$*+8#)'#)!"#.'()!#6]%&.*-"7#,'+.*.).#'/#%

$%08"#4%0)#.*+8$"#.)'0"&U4%0)#)A'#.)'0"&#-")%,!"-#-A"$$*+8#64$(.

0''=.#*+#)!"#0''/7#.")#*+#/0'=#)!"#0'%-#/0'+)%8"#A*)!#/0'+)

80%@"$$"-#4%0T*+8#%0"%#%+-#"Y)"+.*@"#8%0-"+.#)'#)!"#0"%0?#D)

Page 80



 

 

 

!"# " $%%& '%"' #()*+% #,-'%. &'-/%0,(-) &"', -1 2!(0! (# 34(+,

$('%0,+. -),- ,!% 3-4)$"'. 34, !"# )- 2()$-2# 1"0()* -),- ,!%

#(,%5

6- ,!% )-',!7 #(,# 8"$$") 8-4#%7 " &"', #()*+%7 &"', ,2- #,-'%.

$2%++()* #%, 3"09 1'-: ,!% '-"$ ")$ 2(,! %;,%)#(<% '%"'

*"'$%)#5 =, !"# " 0-)#%'<",-'. ,- ,!% #($% "$/-()()* ,!%

3-4)$"'. 2(,! ,!% #(,% 34, )- -3<(-4# 2()$-2# +--9()* -),-

,!% #(,%5

>?@ABA@CC@D?E F&&'-<"+ -1 '%#%'<%$ :",,%'# 1-++-2()* -4,+()% 0-)#%),

>?@AGH@AH@IJ6 1-' KK L- $2%++()*# 2(,! $%,"(+# -1 +".-4,

#0"+%7 "&&%"'")0% ")$ +")$#0"&()*5 6!(# "&&+(0",(-) (# ()

M=N O-)% B ")$ (# M=N N("3+% "# )%2 $2%++()*#7 :".

"11%0, ,!% 0!"'"0,%' ")$ "&&%"'")0% -1 ,!% E!'(&)%.

M-)#%'<",(-) F'%" ")$ (# " P%&"',4'% 1'-: ,!%

P%<%+-&:%), Q+")5

R(,!$'"2)

CSTGBTCB

>?@AGH@AH@IJ6 I4,+()% "&&+(0",(-) 2(,! #-:% :",,%'# '%#%'<%$ 1-' 4& ,-

KU L- $2%++()*# ,-*%,!%' 2(,! "00%##5  6!(# "&&+(0",(-) (#

" P%&"',4'% 1'-: ,!% P%<%+-&:%), Q+") V :". "11%0, ,!%

0!"'"0,%' V "&&%"'")0% -1 ,!% E!'(&)%. M-)#%'<",(-)

F'%"5

D%14#%$

CWTGUTCG

>?@AGH@AH@IJ6 1-' 4& ,- KU $2%++()*# 2"# '%14#%$ () X4)% CGCG $4% ,- 0-)0%')# '%*"'$()* (,# +-0",(-)

-4,#($% -1 ,!% 34(+,T4& "'%"7 1+--$ '(#97 +-## -1 Y'"$% C "*'(04+,4'"+ +")$7 +"09 -1 "11-'$"3+% !-4#()* ")$

+"09 -1 -)#(,% &43+(0 -&%) #&"0% -' 0!(+$'%)Z# &+". %[4(&:%),7 34, 2"# ,!%) "++-2%$ -) "&&%"+ ()

P%0%:3%' CGCA5

>?@ABA@CC@D?E 1-' KK $2%++()*# 2"# 2(,!$'"2) () \"'0! CGCB () -'$%' ,- "$$'%## -4,#,")$()* 0-)0%')#

'%*"'$()* " +"09 -1 +")$#0"&()* $%,"(+7 *"'"*%# 3%+-2 ,!% '%+%<"), (),%')"+ #,")$"'$#7 0+4#,%'()* -1

"11-'$"3+% !-4#()*7 +(:(,%$ &'(<",%@0-::4)(,. #&"0% 1-' 1+",# ")$ (),%'1"0% $%1(0(%)0(%#7 &"',(04+"'+.

3%,2%%) &+-,# BA@BC ,- CUTBG5

>%'#,%$ Q"'(#! M-4)0(+ -3/%0, ,- ,!% "&&+(0",(-)7 #43/%0, ,- 14',!%' ()1-':",(-) 1'-: R%#, E4##%; M-4),.

M-4)0(+ ]REMM̂ "# ,!% N%"$ N-0"+ _+--$ F4,!-'(,. ]NN_F̂ ,!", ,!% $'"()"*% (##4%# !"<% 3%%) '%#-+<%$5

F+$()*3-4')% Q"'(#! M-4)0(+ -3/%0, #4&&-',()* ,!% 0-)0%')# '"(#%$ 3. >%'#,%$ Q"'(#! M-4)0(+5

L- -,!%' -3/%0,(-)# -' '%&'%#%),",(-)# !"<% 3%%) '%0%(<%$5

Page 81



 

 

 

 

!"#$%&' (%)'# *#%+,%-' +. *+.&"..'* +, )/' #'01#)2. &1,&3".+1,.4

5678956: ;8<;=6>! ? 51 1@A'&)+1,4

567BC6: D5<:65E ? 51 &1FF',)4

!B!!DG H9:8ID ? J%K' % ,"F@'# 1$ #'&1FF',*%)+1,. )1 +F0#1L' )/' .'&"#+)M 1$ )/' .&/'F'4

=!II ;8<;=6>! ? 51 1@A'&)+1,4 C'N"'.)'* F+,1# %F',*F',) &1,&'#,+,- )/' 31&%)+1, 1$ *+.%@3'*

%&&'.. $1# )/' /%)&/'* L+.+)1# .0%&'. '%.) 1$ 031) OP (+)/+, )/' &%##+%-'(%M4 =!II ;+-/(%M. %*L+.' )/%)

0#'L+1". 01+,). +, #'-%#* )1 &%# %,* @+&M&3' 0%#K+,- %,* +,)'#,%3 3%M1") /%L' @'', %**#'..'*4

=!II Q8CD R CD!IBD ? I1FF',) #'-%#*+,- &1,*+)+1, %))%&/'* )1 1")3+,' 0'#F+..+1, )1 .'&"#' $+#'

/M*#%,)S.T 1, )/' .+)'4

=!II Q:99E C8!U J656<DJD57 S::Q6T ? 8,+)+%3 1@A'&)+1, %. )/' E#%+,%-' !)#%)'-M +. ,1) +,

%&&1#*%,&' (+)/ )/' 5HHQV H3%,,+,- H#%&)+&' <"+*%,&' 1# (+)/ 31&%3 013+&+'.4 C'N"+#' $"#)/'# +,$1#F%)+1,

)1 @' %@3' )1 3+$) )/' 1@A'&)+1,4 Q"#)/'# &1FF',). #'&'+L'* WXYXZ F%+,)%+, )/' 1@A'&)+1,4

6EI EC6856<D D5<85DDC! ? 51 #'.01,.' @") #%+.'* ,1 1@A'&)+1, )1 )/' 1")3+,' %003+&%)+1,4

6EI <CDD5!H6ID ? 51 #'.01,.' @") #%+.'* ,1 1@A'&)+1, )1 )/' 1")3+,' %003+&%)+1,4

6EI DI9:9<8I6: 6E[8!9C ? 51 1@A'&)+1, $1331(+,- "0*%)'. )1 )/' H#'3+F+,%#M D&131-+&%3 600#%+.%3V

\%) 6&)+L+)M !"#L'M. %,* E1#F1".' !"#L'M #'."3). ."@F+))'* PX]̂YPX]_4

6EI I95!DC[67895 9QQ8IDC ? 51 1@A'&)+1,4

633 &1FF',). ,1)'* %,* '+)/'# *+.&"..'* +, )/' #'01#)2. &1,&3".+1,. 1# *'%3) (+)/ @M &1,*+)+1,.4

E'.+-,%)+1,. %003+&%@3' )1 .+)'̀

9").+*' )/' \"+3) B0 6#'%a

I3%.. 6 C1%*a

6#'% 1$ !0'&+%3 I1,)#13 1$ 6*L'#).a

7#'' H#'.'#L%)+1, 9#*'# S7H9Y\5YOY]_Ta

I8: I/%#-+,- b1,' Wa

J+c 1$ Q311* b1,'. ]V P R Wa %,*

Q")"#' Q311* b1,' W% @M PXZ]YP]]d4

6#", :1&%3 H3%, PX]] ? PXW]̀

EEJ] E EJ] 6.0'&). 1$ $1#F %,* *'.+-, N"%3+)M

Page 82



 !"#  $!"#$ %&'()

*++!"# *++$!"#$,-./0')($01$+2'3.0%$+4.)(%

*++!"5 *++$!"5$*)%6(7$.)-$82'3.0%$84.)(%$3'0.(.0'1)

*9:!"# *9:$!"#$9.0;6.2$*)<'61)3%)0

*9: => *9:$ =>$"610%80'1)$1?$06%%&

*9: =@ *9:$ =@$ %<%21/3%)0$.)-$A'1-'<%6&'07

BC!"# BC$!"#$B6%%)$C)?6.&06;80;6%$.)-$ %<%21/3%)0

D!"# D!"#$D1;&')($.2218.0'1)$04%$41;&')($6%E;'6%3%)0

D!"5 D$!"5$!06.0%('8$!'0%$,2218.0'1)&

D =# D$ =#$D1;&')($3'F

,D!"5 ,D$!"5$,??16-.A2%$D1;&')(

DGH!"# DGH$!"#$D%.204$.)-$G%22A%')(

C9I!"# C9I$!"#$C)?6.&06;80;6%$/61<'&'1)$.)-$'3/2%3%)0.0'1)

J,9 =# J,9$ =#$"610%80'1)$1?$2.)-&8./%$84.6.80%6

K!L =# "610%80'1)$1?$1/%)$&/.8%M1;0-116$&/160M8133N$6%8$?.8'2'0'%&

O* =# O*$ =#$91'&%$"122;0'1)

O* =5 O*$ =5$J'(40$/122;0'1)

O* =P O*$ =P$,'6$"122;0'1)

O* => O*$ =>$+1)0.3').0%-$J.)-

O*!"# O*$!"#$O;.2'07$1?$04%$*)<'61)3%)0

! !"# ! $!"#$!;&0.').A2%$ %<%21/3%)0

! !"5 ! $!"5$H;'20Q;/$,6%.$H1;)-.67

!K =# !K$ =#$!1'2&

R =# R$ =#$!;&0.').A2%$R6.<%2$.)-$";A2'8$L'(40&$1?$G.7

R!"# R$!"#$R6.)&/160$.)-$ %<%21/3%)0

G!"# G$!"#$G.0%6

G =# G$ =#$G.0%6$&;//27$.)-$E;.2'07

G =5 G$ =5$I211-$L'&S

G =P G$ =P$!;&0.').A2%$T6A.)$ 6.').(%$!7&0%3&

G= =# G=$$ =#$G.&0%$=.).(%3%)0

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$*!#  %&'()$1?$)%V$-%<%21/3%)0

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$*!5 !;6?.8%$V.0%6$3.).(%3%)0

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$*!W "610%80'1)$1?$06%%&

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$*!X  %<%21/3%)0$1;0&'-%$1?$04%$H;'20$T/$,6%.$H1;)-.67

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$B,# "%-%&06'.)$.)-$+782%$+1))%80'1)&

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$D O# D1;&')($!'0%$,2218.0'1)&

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$D O5 C)0%(6.0'1)$1?$)%V$41;&')(

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$D OP G')-?.22$&'0%&

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$D O> D1;&')($3'F

H%6&0%-$9%'(4A1;6411-$"2.)$5U#>$"12'87$D OW K;0-116$&/.8%

Page 83



 

 

 

!"#$%"& '"()*+,-#*,,& ./01 2345 .,/(67 89:; <%%"1%(,1 %, &"%0(/

!"#$%"& '"()*+,-#*,,& ./01 2345 .,/(67 89:= >0# ?0#@(1)

'..A '0%(,10/ ./011(1) .,/(67 A#0B"C,#@

'..D '0%(,10/ ./011(1) .#06%(6" D-(&016"

'..9D '0%(,10/ 9"$()1 D-(&"

E.94 F?"1 E?06" G H"6#"0%(,1 E%01&0#&$

E.9I .0#@(1) E%01&0#&$

J*" 9"K"/,?B"1% ./01 6,1$($%$ ,L %*" <#-1 M,60/ ./01 2344N23I4 O<M.PQ R"$% E-$$"S >,-1%7 >,-16(/T$

R0$%" 01& U(1"#0/$ ./01$Q J*" E,-%* V1$*,#" G E,-%* FLL$*,#" U0#(1" ./01 01& U0&" '"()*+,-#*,,&

9"K"/,?B"1% ./01$W J*" ?,/(6("$ 0#" ?-+/($*"& -1&"# H")-/0%(,1$ 4X 01& IY ,L %*" J,C1 01& >,-1%#7

./011(1) OM,60/ ./011(1)P OZ1)/01&P H")-/0%(,1$ 2342W

J*" #"/"K01% ?,/(6("$ ,L %*" !"#$%"& '"()*+,-#*,,& 9"K"/,?B"1% ./01 O!'9.P 0#" #"L"##"& %, C(%*(1 %*($

#"?,#%W

E"6%(,1 I=O[P ,L %*" ./011(1) 01& >,B?-/$,#7 .-#6*0$" <6% 2335 $%0%"$\N

]VL #")0#& ($ %, +" *0& %, %*" &"K"/,?B"1% ?/01 L,# %*" ?-#?,$" ,L 017 &"%"#B(10%(,1 %, +" B0&" -1&"#

%*" ?/011(1) <6%$ %*" &"%"#B(10%(,1 B-$% +" B0&" (1 066,#&016" C(%* %*" ?/01 -1/"$$ B0%"#(0/

6,1$(&"#0%(,1$ (1&(60%" ,%*"#C($"W]

J*" ?#,?,$0/ 6,B?/("$ C(%* #"/"K01% 9"K"/,?B"1% ./01 ?,/(6("$ (1 %*0% (% C,-/& #"$-/% (1 0 &"K"/,?B"1% ,L

01 0??#,?#(0%" $60/"Q /07,-% 01& 0??"0#016" C*(6* ($ 1,% *0#BL-/ %, %*" 6*0#06%"# G 0??"0#016" ,L %*"

0#"0Q %*" "S($%(1) %#""$ ,L 0B"1(%7 K0/-" ,# %*" 0B"1(%("$ ,L "S($%(1) #"$(&"1%$W

E"6%(,1 [[O4P ,L %*" ./011(1) OM($%"& !-(/&(1)$ 01& >,1$"#K0%(,1 <#"0$P <6% 4XX3 $%0%"$\ ]V1 6,1$(&"#(1)

C*"%*"# %, )#01% M($%"& !-(/&(1) >,1$"1% L,# 017 C,#@$Q %*" M,60/ ./011(1) <-%*,#(%7 $*0// *0K" $?"6(0/

#")0#& %, %*" &"$(#0+(/(%7 ,L ?#"$"#K(1) %*" +-(/&(1) ,# (%$ $"%%(1) ,# 017 L"0%-#"$ ,L $?"6(0/ 0#6*(%"6%-#0/ ,#

*($%,#(6 (1%"#"$% C*(6* (% ?,$$"$$"$W]

E"6%(,1 ;2O4P ,L %*" <6% $%0%"$\ ]V1 %*" "S"#6($"Q C(%* #"$?"6% %, 017 +-(/&(1)$ ,# ,%*"# /01& (1 0

>,1$"#K0%(,1 <#"0 ,L 017 ?,C"#$ O-1&"# %*" ./011(1) <6%$PQ $?"6(0/ 0%%"1%(,1 $*0// +" ?0(& %, %*"

&"$(#0+(/(%7 ,L ?#"$"#K(1) ,# "1*016(1) %*" 6*0#06%"# ,# 0??"0#016" ,L %*0% 0#"0W]

J*" ?#,?,$0/ 6,B?/("$ C(%* %*"$" (1 %*0% (% ?#"$"#K"$ %*" 6*0#06%"# ,L %*" 6,1$"#K0%(,1 0#"0 01& %*"

$"%%(1) ,L %*" 1"0#+7 M($%"& !-(/&(1) %*#,-)* 0 6,B+(10%(,1 ,L 0 $7B?0%*"%(6 &"$()1 01& B0%"#(0/$Q 01&

(1%"#K"1(1) K")"%0%(,1 01& &"K"/,?B"1%W

E"6%(,1 ;3O2P ,L %*" J,C1 01& >,-1%#7 ./011(1) <6% 4XX3 O0$ 0B"1&"&P ?#,K(&"$ %*0%

O2P (1 &"0/(1) C(%* 01 0??/(60%(,1 L,# ?/011(1) ?"#B($$(,1 %*" 0-%*,#(%7 $*0// *0K" #")0#& %, N

Page 84



 

 

!"# $%& '()*+,+)-, ). $%& /&*&0)'1&-$ '0"-2 ,) ."( ", 1"$&(+"0 $) $%& "''0+3"$+)-2

!"4"# " '),$ &5"1+-"$+)- /(".$ -&+6%7)8(%))/ /&*&0)'1&-$ '0"-2 ,) ."( ", 1"$&(+"0 $) $%& "''0+3"$+)-2

!7# "-9 0)3"0 .+-"-3& 3)-,+/&("$+)-,2 ,) ."( ", 1"$&(+"0 $) $%& "''0+3"$+)-2 "-/

!3# "-9 )$%&( 1"$&(+"0 3)-,+/&("$+)-,:

;%& '()'),&/ /&*&0)'1&-$ <)80/ 1"=& " 1&"-+-6.80 3)-$(+78$+)- $)<"(/, 1&&$+-6 $%& /+,$(+3$>,

+/&-$+.+&/ -&&/ .)( 1"(=&$ "-/ "..)(/"70& %)8,+-6 "-/ $%+, ,%)80/ 7& "..)(/&/ '0"--+-6 <&+6%$ +- $%&

/&$&(1+-"$+)- ). $%+, "''0+3"$+)-: ;%&(& "(& )$%&( 1"$&(+"0 3)-,+/&("$+)-, $) 7& <&+6%&/ +- $%& 7"0"-3&

<+$% $%& ?&*&0)'1&-$ @0"- "-/ $%&,& "(& ,&$ )8$ +- $%& A)-308,+)-, ,&3$+)- 7&0)<:

@BCDAC@EFG

H&3$+)- IJ!K# ). $%& @0"--+-6 "-/ A)1'80,)(9 @8(3%",& L3$ MNNO ,$"$&, "''0+3"$+)-, ,%)80/ 7&

/&$&(1+-&/ +- "33)(/"-3& <+$% $%& /&*&0)'1&-$ '0"- 8-0&,, 1"$&(+"0 3)-,+/&("$+)-, +-/+3"$& )$%&(<+,&:

H&3$+)- IJ!P# ,$"$&,G QC. $) "-9 &5$&-$ " ')0+39 3)-$"+-&/ +- " /&*&0)'1&-$ '0"- .)( "- "(&" 3)-.0+3$ <+$%

"-)$%&( ')0+39 +- $%& /&*&0)'1&-$ '0"-2 $%& 3)-.0+3$ 18,$ 7& (&,)0*&/ +- ."*)8( ). $%& ')0+39 <%+3% +,

3)-$"+-&/ +- $%& 0",$ /)381&-$Q: ;%&(&.)(&2 $%& LE@ $"=&, '(&3&/&-3& )*&( $%& RD?@ ,%)80/ $%&(& 7&

"-9 3)-.0+3$ 7&$<&&- $%& $<):

;%& '(+-3+'0& ). 8' $) OK -&< /<&00+-6,2 <+$% " -&< "33&,, .()1 H%(+'-&9 B)"/2 %", 7&&- &,$"70+,%&/ 79

RFSTNUSTUSVW;2 "''()*&/ )- "''&"0 +- ?&3&17&( MNMT "-/ +$ +, )-09 -&3&,,"(9 $) 3)-,+/&( $%&

)8$,$"-/+-6 /&$"+0, X 0"9)8$2 "''&"("-3&2 0"-/,3"'+-62 "-/ ,3"0&: C$ +, )-09 "''()'(+"$& $) 3)-,+/&(

/&*&0)'1&-$ '0"- ')0+39 "-/ 1"$&(+"0 3)-,+/&("$+)-, +- (&,'&3$ ). $%&,& (&,&(*&/ 1"$$&(,: Y"$$&(,

(&0"$+-6 $) .0))/ (+,=2 3)8-$(9,+/& 0)3"$+)-2 %+6%<"9 ,".&$92 ,8,$"+-"70& $("-,')($ 1&",8(&,2 .)80 /("+-"6&

!$%& '(+-3+'0& ). MN -&< /<&00+-6, 3)--&3$+-6 $) $%& -&$<)(=#2 3%+0/(&->, '0"9 "-/ +-.(",$(83$8(& <&(& "00

/&$&(1+-&/ "$ $%& )8$0+-& ,$"6& "-/ "(& 3)*&(&/ 79 $%& (&0&*"-$ 3)-/+$+)-, <%+3% "(& ,$+00 "''0+3"70& .()1

$%& )8$0+-& '&(1+,,+)-:

AVY@ECLDAF ZC;[ ;[F VW;ECDFG

C$ %", 7&&- &,$"70+,%&/ 79 3",& 0"< $%"$ "''0+3"$+)-, .)( $%& "''()*"0 ). (&,&(*&/ 1"$$&(, 18,$ 7& +- $%&

"17+$ ). $%& )8$0+-& '0"--+-6 '&(1+,,+)- "-/ 18,$ 7& +- "33)(/"-3& <+$% $%& 3)-/+$+)-, "--&5&/ $) $%&

)8$0+-& '0"--+-6 '&(1+,,+)-: A&($"+- 3)-/+$+)-, +1'),&/ 79 $%& )8$0+-& ,&$ '"("1&$&(, .)( $%& -"$8(& "-/

.)(1 ). $%& B&,&(*&/ Y"$$&(, ,871+,,+)- "-/ $%&,& "(& "-"09,&/ 7&0)<: Z%&- /&$&(1+-+-6 <%&$%&(

(&,&(*&/ 1"$$&(, ."00 <+$%+- $%& "17+$ ). "- )8$0+-& '0"--+-6 '&(1+,,+)- $%& 3)8($, %"*& "00)<&/ " 0+$$0&

.(&&/)1 ). +-$&('(&$"$+)- <+$% $%& 8,8"0 $&,$ 7&+-6 <%&$%&( "-9 3%"-6&, 1"=& " 1"$&(+"0 /+..&(&-3& $)

$%& &,,&-3& ). <%"$ <", "''()*&/:

A)-/+$+)- O ,$"$&, $%"$ /&*&0)'1&-$ ,%"00 7& 3"((+&/ )8$ +- "33)(/"-3& <+$% $%& "''()*&/ '0"-, <%+3%

6)*&(- $%& "33&,, "(("-6&1&-$,: ;%& C008,$("$+*& Y",$&('0"- ,871+$$&/ +- ,8'')($ ). $%& "''0+3"$+)- <",

$(&"$&/ ", 7&+-6 .)( +-/+3"$+*& '8('),&, )-09 79 $%& C-,'&3$)( ", '"($ ). $%& "''&"0 3",& !(&.:

L@@SAIJTNSZSMNSIMKOTNP# "-/ $%&(&.)(& -)$ +-308/&/ <+$%+- $%& 0+,$ ). "''()*&/ '0"-,: L, $%+, +, "

(&,&(*&/ 1"$$&(, '&(1+,,+)- .)( OO /<&00+-6, "-/ %", 7&&- ,871+$$&/ +- ",,)3+"$+)- <+$% $%& )8$0+-& .)(

8' $) OK /<&00+-6,2 $%& +008,$("$+*& 1",$&('0"- "-/ (&,&(*&/ 1"$$&(, 0"9)8$, /) -)$ '(&3+,&09 1"$3%:

[)<&*&(2 7)$% 0"9)8$, "(& *&(9 ,+1+0"( +- .)(1 <+$% $%& ,"1& ()"/ 0"9)8$2 "33&,, /&$"+0,2 70)3= ,$(83$8(&

"-/ )'&- ,'"3& "(("-6&1&-$,: ;%& '()'),&/ 0"9)8$ +, -)$ 1"$&(+"009 /+..&(&-$ $) $%& '(&*+)8, +-/+3"$+*&

0"9)8$:

Page 85



 !"#$%$!"&'&()%(&!*%&%+)&,)-*$,).)"%&/!,&%+)&(*0.$(($!"&!/&%+)&12"#(324$"5&)1).)"%(&!/&%+$(&,)(),6)#

.2%%),(&2441$32%$!"7&8+)()&,)-*$,).)"%(&+26)&0))"&.)%7

9:;<=8>&:??@:A:B @&:BC&D :9@E

:9?&4!1$3$)(&C&CF'&2"#&C&D?'&2,)&,)1)62"%&$"&,)(4)3%&!/&#)($5"&2"#&3+2,23%),7&?!1$3G&:H&D?I&())J(&%!

)"(*,)&%+2%&2//!,#201)&+!*($"5&$(&6$(*211G&$"#$(%$"5*$(+201)&/,!.&.2,J)%&+!*($"5&2"#&%+2%&12G!*%(&26!$#

12,5)&31*(%),(7&KBC?&4!1$3$)(&@D'>&@DL>&HCMI&2"#&HCML&2,)&,)1)62"%&())J$"5&+$5+N-*21$%G&#)($5"&2"#

#)6)1!4.)"%&$"&3+2,23%),&O$%+&$%(&(*,,!*"#$"5(7&8+)&B2%$!"21&C)($5"&P*$#)&QBCPR&$(&2&.2%),$21

3!"($#),2%$!"&$"&%+)&#)%),.$"2%$!"&!/&%+$(&2441$32%$!">&2(&O)11&2(&%+)&:,*"&C)($5"&P*$#)&Q:CPR7

8+)&12G!*%&$(&0,!2#1G&($.$12,&%!&%+)&244,!6)#&(*0.$(($!">&K@S'TUS'US<=87&8+)&#$//),)"3)(&2,)&,)12%$6)1G

.$"!,&Q2(&()%&!*%&$"&%+)&#)(3,$4%$!"&()3%$!"&20!6)R&2"#&,)4,)()"%&$.4,!6).)"%(&!"&%+)&4,)6$!*(&(3+).)7

8+)&/!,.),&12G!*%&,).2$"(&244,!4,$2%)&%!&%+)&($%)&2"#&$%(&(*,,!*"#$"5(7&V%&$(&.2%),$21&%+2%&%+)&:CP&O2(&2%

2"&2#62"3)#&(%25)&2%&%+)&%$.)&%+)&,)4!,%&/!,&K@S'WXS'USA@D&O2(&#,2/%)#&Q+26$"5&0))"&%+,!*5+&$"$%$21

/!,.21&4*01$3&3!"(*1%2%$!"&$"&Y2"SZ)0&ITITR7&8+),)&+26)&0))"&"!&!%+),&3+2"5)(&$"&412""$"5&4!1$3G&$"

,)(4)3%&!/&#)($5"&($"3)&%+2%&%$.)7

:33!,#$"5&%!&%+)& !*"3$1(&[<4)"&D423)>&?12G$"5&?$%3+)(&\&V"#!!,&\&K*$1%&D4!,%(&Z23$1$%$)([&D?C>&%+)

?*01$3&<4)"&D423)&Q?<DR&,)-*$,).)"%&$(&WTU].I7&8+)&12G!*%&4,!6$#)(&?<D&$"&2&"*.0),&!/&2,)2(

2,!*"#&%+)&($%)&O$%+&2&%!%21&4,!6$($!"&!/&W']T.I>&O+$3+&)̂3))#(&%+)&,)-*$,).)"%&2"#&$(&233)4%201)7

 !"3),"(&O),)&,2$()#&O$%+&+!O&(!.)&!/&%+)&42,J$"5&(423)(&+2#&0))"&211!32%)#&!"&%+)&4,)6$!*(1G

(*0.$%%)#&,)(),6)#&.2%%),(&2441$32%$!"&QK@S'W'SIISA@DR7&8+)&2441$32"%&+2(&2##,)(()#&%+)()&3!"3),"(

2(&42,%&!/&%+)&3*,,)"%&2441$32%$!"&0G&,)#$(%,$0*%$"5&42,J$"5&O+),)&4!(($01)&2"#&0G&$"%,!#*3$"5&32,&02,"(

O$%+&5,))"&,!!/(&$"&!,#),&%!&0,)2JN*4&(!.)&!/&%+)&12,5),&2,)2(&!/&42,J$"57&:11!32%$!"&!/&42,J$"5&(423)(

+2(&21(!&0))"&$.4,!6)#&0G&($%$"5&(423)(&#$,)3%1G&!*%($#)&#O)11$"5(&O+),)&4!(($01)7

8+)&/12%%)#&0*$1#$"5(&/,!"%$"5&D+,$4")G&A!2#&+26)&0))"&,)#)($5")#&2(&I&(%!,)G(&%!&2##,)((&3!"3),"(

,2$()#&$"&,)12%$!"&%!&.2(($"5&2"#&3+2,23%),&!"&%+)&4,)6$!*(1G&(*0.$%%)#&,)(),6)#&.2%%),(&2441$32%$!"

QK@S'W'SIISA@DR7&&:(&2&,)(*1%>&%+)&0*$1#$"5(&O$11&"!%&0)&42,%$3*12,1G&6$($01)&$"&%+)&D+,$4")G&A!2#

(%,))%(3)")&2"#&(!&2"G&6$(*21&+2,.&O$11&0)&.$"$.217&8+),)&2,)&"!&1)6)1(&3+2"5)(&$"#$32%)#&0G&%+)

4,!4!(217

8+)&(%,))%&(3)")(&2,)&.$̂)#&O$%+&2((!,%)#&#)($5"(>&+)$5+%(>&0*$1#$"5&1$")(&2"#&.2%),$21(7&F!(%&+!*()(

+26)&(+211!O&/,!"%&52,#)"(&!,&0*//),&(%,$4&2,)2(>&2"#&%+)&12G!*%&$(&!4)"&412"&O$%+&"!&/,!"%&0!*"#2,$)(7

8+)&.2%),$21(&421)%%)&$(&02()#&2,!*"#&(12%)&2"#&312GN)//)3%&,!!/&%$1)(>&,)#&2"#&0*//&0,$3J>&2"#&%$.0),

O)2%+),0!2,#$"57&8+$(&$(&244,!4,$2%)&%!&%+)&3!"%)̂%&!/&%+)&2,)2&2"#&$%&$(&"!%&")3)((2,G&%!&$.4!()&2

.2%),$21(&3!"#$%$!"7

8+)&2441$32"%&4,!6$#)#&2&#)($5"&,2%$!"21)&2"#&,)(4!"()&%!&%+)&:,*"&C)($5"&P*$#)&$"&?2,%&I&!/&%+)&C)($5"

\&:33)((&D%2%).)"%&Q425)&'LR7&8+)&2441$32"%&(%2%)(&%+)&4,!4!(21&$(&,)/1)3%$6)&!/&%+)&5*$#2"3)&2"#&%+$(&$(

25,))#7

F2%%),(&!/&12G!*%>&244)2,2"3)&2"#&(321)&2,)&244,!4,$2%)&/!,&%+)&3+2,23%),$(%$3(&!/&%+)&($%)&2"#&%+)

3+2,23%),S244)2,2"3)&!/&%+)&(*,,!*"#$"5&2,)27&8+)&4,!4!(21&233!,#(&O$%+&:9?&4!1$3$)(&C&CF'&\&C&D?'>

KBC?&4!1$3$)(&@D'>&@DL>&HCMI&\&HCML>&%+)&:CP&2"#&B??Z&5*$#2"3)7

9:BCD :?VBP&\&8A@@DE

:9?&4!1$3G&9:B&CF'&,)-*$,)(&%+2%&#)6)1!4.)"%&,)(4)3%&%+)&42,%$3*12,&3+2,23%),$(%$3(&2"#&"2%*,21

/)2%*,)(&!/&%+)&,)1)62"%&12"#(324)&3+2,23%),&2,)2(7&V"&2##$%$!">&4!1$3G&C&CF'&,)-*$,)(&#)6)1!4.)"%(&%!

$"3!,4!,2%)&")O&%,))&412"%$"5&2"#&%!&$.4,!6)&*4!"&3+2,23%),&%+,!*5+&12"#(324$"57&:9?&4!1$3G&@B_&CF̀

Page 86



 !"!# $%&'$()*!#+!#,$!)## -$./+0#/!$1**,2"/,-$!3* #$0/$"$4*/ #)5"!0*/$.)#"$*)$!)## $!3"!$+*/!)067!#$!*

2*+"2$"8#/0!9$ 3"22$/*!$6#$,"8":#,$*)$;#22#,$7/2#  $!3#$,#5#2*(8#/!$8##! $!3#$+#)!"0/$+)0!#)0"$0/+27,0/:

!3"!$!3#$6#/#;0! $*7!<#0:3$!3#$2*  $*;$!)## $*)$<**,2"/,=$>?@&$(*20+9$ABC$"2 *$ ##D $!*$()*!#+!

08(*)!"/!$!)## =

%3#$"((20+"!0*/$0 $"++*8("/0#,$69$"/$0227 !)"!05#$2"/, +"(#$ !)"!#:9$(2"/$"/,$,#!"02#,$(2"/!0/:$(2"/ 

<30+3$()*50,#$"$+*8()#3#/ 05#$"/,$5")0#,$(2"/!0/:$ +3#8#=$%3#$"((20+"!0*/$0 $"2 *$"++*8("/0#,$69$"/

.)6*)0+72!7)"2$E8("+!$.(()"0 "2$"/,$F#!3*,$B!"!#8#/!$<30+3$ #! $*7!$8#" 7)# $!*$()*!#+!$#G0 !0/:$!)## =

E!$0 $()*(* #,$!*$(2"/!$HI/*=$!)## $"/,$/#<$3#,:#)*< $!3)*7:3*7!$!3#$ 0!#$"/,$!3#$ +3#8#$()*(* # $!3#

(2"/!0/:$*;$/#<$ 3)76 -$<02,;2*<#)$8#",*<$"/,$;2*<#) =

%3#$ 7680  0*/$3" $/*!$"!!)"+!#,$+*88#/! $;)*8$!3#$%)##$';;0+#)-$67!$0!$0 $8"!#)0"2$!3"!$/*$*6J#+!0*/$<" 

)"0 #,$0/$)#2"!0*/$!*$!3#$*7!20/#$"((20+"!0*/=

%3#$ +3#8#$"++*), $<0!3$.K&$(*20+0# $K.?$@FL-$@$@FL$"/,$A?M$@FN$"/,$<0!3$>?@&$(*20+9$ABC=

'%OAP$F.%%APBQ

%3#$)# #)5#,$8"!!#) $*;$ +"2#-$2"9*7!-$"((#")"/+#$"/,$2"/, +"(0/:$3"5#$6##/$"  #  #,$"6*5#=$%3#)#

")#$*!3#)$0  7# $!*$+*/ 0,#)$<30+3$)#2"!#$!*$!3#$,#!"02$*;$!3#$ +3#8#-$67!$<30+3$,*$/*!$/#"!29$;"22$7/,#)

!3#$"6*5#$3#",0/: =

R.S$O*7 0/:$F0GQ

.K&$(*20+9$O$@FL$()*50,# $;*)$"$80G$*;$3*7 0/:$!*$8##!$2*+"2$/##, $"/,$)#T70)# $"22$3*7 0/:

,#5#2*(8#/!$!*$()*50,#$"$80G$*;$,<#220/:$!9(# $"/,$ 0U# $!*$",,)#  $!30 $/##,$"/,$,#8"/,=$%3#$(*20+9

"+D/*<2#,:# $!3"!$!3#$;0/"2$80G$<022$6#$/#:*!0"!#,$*/$"$ 0!#V69V 0!#$6" 0 -$3"50/:$)#:"),$!*$!3#$8* !$7($!*

,"!#$B!)"!#:0+$O*7 0/:$F")D#!$.  #  8#/!$RBOF.S=

&")":)"(3$CW$*;$!3#$XY(,"!#,$O*7 0/:$?##, $A50,#/+#X$RB#(!#86#)$IZLCS$ !"!#,$!3#$#50,#/+#

30:320:3! $"$,0)#+!0*/$!*<"), $!3#$()*50 0*/$*;$I$"/,$W$6#,$7/0! $;*)$8")D#!$7/0! $"/,$ 8"22#)$";;*),"62#

7/0! =$%"62#$I[$0,#/!0;0# $"$ 7::# !#,$6)*",$80G$*;$8")D#!$3*7 0/:$69$ 0U#$;*)$!3#$@0 !)0+!Q

V$LV6#,$,<#220/: Q$HVLZ\$*;$"22$,<#220/: =

V$IV6#,$,<#220/: Q$NZVNH\$*;$"22$,<#220/:=

V$WV6#,$,<#220/: Q$WHVNZ\$*;$"22$,<#220/: ]$"/,

V$N̂$6#,$,<#220/: Q$LZVLH\$*;$"22$,<#220/: =

B#(")"!#$)"!0* $")#$:05#/$;*)$";;*),"62#$)#/!#,$"/,$0/!#)8#,0"!#_ !")!#)$3*8# $3*<#5#)$!30 $#2#8#/!$*;

!3#$80G$0 $:*5#)/#,$69$!3#$ LZC$2#:"2$":)##8#/!=$>?@&$(*20+9$O@̀ N$)#T7# ! $"$80G$6" #,$*/$>#) !#,a 

 (#+0;0+$/##, $!*$",,)#  $!3#$/##, $*;$+7))#/!$"/,$;7!7)#$3*7 #3*2, =$%3#$;*22*<0/:$80G$0 $()*(* #,$;*)

!3#$8")D#!$,<#220/: $*/$!3#$ 0!#Q

V$C$G$LV6#,$,<#220/: $RLW=C\S=

V$IZ$G$IV6#,$,<#220/: $RNH=W\S=

V$LL$G$WV6#,$,<#220/: $RIN=[\S]$"/,

V$b$G$NV6#,$,<#220/: $RLH=[\S=

%3#$)"/:#$0 $6)*",29$"++#(!"62#$<0!3$)#;#)#/+#$!*$!3#$",50+#$0/$!3#$BOF.$"/,$.K&$(*20+9$O$@FL=$1302 !

!3#)#$0 $/*$)# (*/ #$!*$!3#$>?@&$(*20+9-$0!$0 $8"!#)0"2$!3"!$!3#$80G$0 $!3#$ "8#$" $<" $"(()*5#,

()#50*7 29$"/,$!3"!$!3#$>?@&$(*20+9$<" $0/$;*)+#$"!$!3"!$!08#=$E/$",,0!0*/-$"/9$+*/;20+!$6#!<##/$!3#$!<*

(*20+0# $<*72,-$,7#$!*$":#-$6#$)# *25#,$0/$;"5*7)$*;$+*8(20"/+#$<0!3$!3#$.K&=

Page 87



 !"#$%&'()*#+%,#-./0,#10%2.03

!451#2%.(67#$589#,0:&(,0'#;<=;#=#2,%2%,;(%)#%+#;<0#<%&'()*#2,%2%'0/#('#,0:&(,0/#;%#>00;#?(+0;(>0

$%>0'#';=)/=,/'@#A<0'0#';=)/=,/'#)%#.%)*0,#0B(';#=)/#<=C0#D00)#,02.=60/#D7#2=,;'#E9 F"#=)/#E9 G"#%+

;<0#!&(./()*#H0*&.=;(%)'@

I,&)#<='#=)#=*,00/#();0,)=.#2%.(67#%)#;<0#2,%C('(%)#%+#<%&'()*#=66%>>%/=;(%)#;%#2,%C(/0#+%,#=)#=*0()*

*0)0,=;(%)# JI66%>>%/=;(%)#+%,#-./0,#10%2.0#=)/#10%2.0#K(;<#5('=D(.(;(0'JL#FMFM"@#A<('#('#)%;#=/%2;0/

2%.(67#%,#=#'&22.0>0);=,7#2.=))()*#/%6&>0);#D&;#<='#'%>0#K0(*<;#='#=#>=;0,(=.#2.=))()*#6%)'(/0,=;(%)

=)/#('#'&22%,;0/#D7#,0+0,0)60'#()#I?1#2%.(6(0'#5#5EN#O#5#5EF@#A<('#'0;'#%&;#=#,0:&(,0>0);#+%,#NG

<%>0'#>00;()*#;<0#E9 F"#';=)/=,/#=)/#=)#=//(;(%)=.#F#<%>0'#>00;()*#;<0#E9 G"#';=)/=,/@#A<0

=22.(6=);#<='#2,%2%'0/#NP#&)(;'#='#E9 F"#=)/#F#&)(;'#='#E9 G"L#K<(6<#('#6%)'(';0);#K(;<#;<0#,0.0C=);#I?1

=)/#!451#2%.(6(0'#=)/#*&(/=)60@

 Q"#H0'(/0);(=.#I>0)(;7#O#R2=60#R;=)/=,/'3

I?1#2%.(6(0'#5#5ENL#5#5EF#=)/#8S#R1N#=,0#,0.0C=);@#A<0#I5T#'0;'#%&;#*&(/=)60#%)#();0,+=60

/(';=)60'#D0;K00)#<%&'0'3

U#!=6VU;%UD=6V3#>()@#FN>#D0;K00)#<=D(;=D.0#,%%>'#%+#2,%20,;(0'#%,#;%#0B(';()*#D&(./()*'@

U#!=6VW#+,%);#;%#'(/03#>()@#N9>#D0;K00)#<=D(;=D.0#,%%>'#=)/#'(/0#*=D.0#%+#=/X=60);#2,%20,;7Y#=)/

U#Z,%);#;%#+,%);3#>()@#NP>#D0;K00)#<=D(;=D.0#,%%>'#=)/#'(;0#D%&)/=,7#;%#0B(';()*#.=)/'6=2()*@

I..#2.%;U;%U2.%;#,0.=;(%)'<(2'#>00;#;<0#';=)/=,/'#=)/#;<0#,0.=;(%)'<(2'#;%#0B(';()*#,0'(/0);(=.#2,%20,;(0'#=,0

=.'%#=6602;=D.0#()#>%';#6='0'@#[;#('#<%K0C0,#)%;0/#;<=;#+%&,#%+#;<0#'(;0\'#0(*<;#;<,00U';%,07#&)(;'# 2.%;'#GNU

G9"#D=6V#%);%#;<0#'(/0#0.0C=;(%)#%+#;<0#6%)'0,C=;%,7#;%#;<0#0B(';()*#/K0..()*#(>>0/(=;0.7#;%#;<0#)%,;<@

]<(.';#;<0#();0,+=60#/(';=)60'#()C%.C0/#6%>+%,;=D.7#>00;#;<0#>()(>&>#/(';=)60'#'0;#%&;#K(;<()#;<0#I5T

=)/#;<0#0B(';()*#D%&)/=,7#;,00#2.=);()*#K(..#<0.2#'6,00)#;<0#>=X%,(;7#%+#C(0K'L#;<0#6&,,0);#=,,=)*0>0);

K%&./#();,%/&60#K()/%K'#;%#<=D(;=D.0#,%%>'#=;#=#;<(,/U';%,07#.0C0.#K(;<#2%;0);(=.#C(0K'#;%K=,/'#=

<=D(;=D.0#,%%>#%+#=)#=/X%()()*#2,%20,;7#=)/#;<0#2,(C=;0#=>0)(;7#'2=60#'0,C()*#;<0#0B(';()*#)0(*<D%&,()*

/K0..()*@#-++(60,'#=,0#0B2.%,()*#2%;0);(=.#,0C('(%)'#;%#,%%>#.=7%&;'#=)/#;<0#+0)0';,=;(%)#;%#;<0#,0=,#%+

;<0'0#&)(;'#K(;<#;<0#=22.(6=);L#()#;<('#,0'206;L#=)/#=)7#2,%*,0''W=>0)/0/#/,=K()*'#K(..#D0#,0.=70/#;%

E0>D0,'#='#2=,;#%+#=)#&2/=;0#,02%,;#;%#Q%>>(;;00@

A<0#I5T#=.'%#()6.&/0'#*&(/=)60#%)#*=,/0)#'(̂0'#='#+%..%K'3

U#1,(C=;0#H0=,#T=,/0)3#>()@#NM@_>#/02;<@

U#1,(C=;0#Z,%);#T=,/0)3#>()@#F>#/02;<@

U#1,(C=;0#I>0)(;7#R2=60#+%,#+.=;'3#=;#.0=';#G':>#%+#&'0=D.0#'2=60Y#=)/

U#Q%>>&)=.#R<=,0/#R2=60'#+%,#+.=;'3#>()(>&>#9M':>#2.&'#NM':>#+%,#0=6<#&)(;#(+#)%;#2,%C(/0/#='

D=.6%)7W2=;(%W;0,,=60@

I..#%+#;<0#<%&'0'#<=C0#2,(C=;0#,0=,#*=,/0)'#=)/#=.;<%&*<#)%;#=..#*=,/0)'#=,0#;<0#+&..#NM@_>#/02;<# 2.%;'

GN#=)/#GF#%).7#<=C0#=,%&)/#̀@_>"L#;<07#=,0#=..#&'0=D.0#2,(C=;0#'2=60'#2=,;(6&.=,.7#<=C()*#,0*=,/#;%#;<0(,

K(/;<'@#A<0#/02;<#,0:&(,0>0);#('#)%;#'%#(>2%,;=);#='#(;#('#,0:&(,0/#;%#0)'&,0#=#D=6VU;%UD=6V#/(';=)60#%+

FN>#=)/#;<0,0#=,0#)%#D=6VU;%UD=6V#,0.=;(%)'<(2'#%)#;<0#'(;0#%,#K(;<#=/X%()()*#.=)/@

A<0#';=)/=,/'#=.'%#,0:&(,0#N_M>F#%+#6%>>&)=.#=>0)(;7#'2=60#+%,#;<0#+.=;;0/#D&(./()*'#=)/#;<('#('#>0;#D7

;<0#FMM>F#*,=''0/#=,0=#;%#;<0#,0=,#%+#;<0#D&(./()*'@

I'#20,#I?1#2%.(67#5#5EFL#(;#('#)060''=,7#;%#=''0''#;<0#2,%2%'=.#=*=()';#();0,)=.#'2=60#';=)/=,/'#'0;#%&;

Page 88



 !"#$%"&'(%)!*%!#+",%-$! -./"0'1+ !2"3#.!4.)4+"56.# '!.//7"8%+-) 9%4"3:.-%"3#.!4.)4"')"6833;"#'

4%#%)* !%" <"#$%"91 /4 !2+"= //"9%"+1 #.9/%"<')"<1#1)%")%+ 4%!# ./"'--1: %)+>",$%"</''):/.!+"'<"%.-$"$'1+%

$.(%"9%%!"-)'++")%<%)%!-%4"= #$"#$%"6833".!4"#$%"* ! *1*"2)'++" !#%)!./"</'')".)%.+"'<"#$%"$'1+%+

5*.)?%#".!4".<<')4.9/%;"-/%.)/7"*%%#"#$%"+#.!4.)4+>

58;"@.)? !2A"B'.4+A".!4"@19/ -"C''#:.#$+D

EF@":'/ -7","3@G".!4"H68@":'/ -7"08IJ".)%")%/%(.!#"./#$'12$"#$%"/.##%)"$.+")%41-%4"=% 2$#"41%"#'"#$%

.4':# '!"'<"#$%"E)1!"@.)? !2"3#.!4.)4+"3@8>

E+":.)#"'<"#$%"'1#/ !%".::)'(./":/.!+A"."!%=":%4%+#) .!"-)'++ !2"'!"#$%"EKL"= #$"."#.-# /%":.(%4"4)'::%4

?%)9" +/.!4" !"#$%"-.)) .2%=.7"=.+"+$'=!A"-'!!%-# !2"#$%"%M +# !2":.(%*%!#"'!"#$%"=%+#"+ 4%"'<"#$%"EKL

= #$"."!%="<''#:.#$"'!"#$%"%.+#"+ 4%"/%.4 !2" !#'"#$%"+ #%".!4"#$%!"'1#".2. !"( ."."<''#:.#$"#'"#$%"+'1#$A

=$ -$"#$%!"-'!!%-#+"= #$"%M +# !2":.(%*%!#"'!"#$%"%.+#"+ 4%"'<"#$%"EKL>",$ +":)':'+./"*.?%+

 *:)'(%*%!#+"<')":%4%+#) .!"*'(%*%!#+".!4"<.- / #.#%+"+.<%)".--%++"#'"91+"+#':+>",$%")'.4"/.7'1#"=$ /+#

!'#"$.( !2"4%+ 2!.#%4"<''#:.#$" !":/.-%+"59% !2"+$.)%4"+1)<.-%;A"= //"9%"+.<%"#'"1+%"41%"#'"/'=

.!# - :.#%4"#).<< -"+:%%4+".!4":/%!#7"'<"( + 9 / #7>"N3OO"0 2$=.7+"$.(%"). +%4"!'"<1)#$%)"'9P%-# '!+" !

#%)*+"'<"#$%"*'(%*%!#"'<"(%$ -/%+"')"+.<%#7"'<":%4%+#) .!+>

,$%":.)? !2")%Q1 )%*%!#".--')4 !2"#'"#$%"E)1!"@.)? !2"3#.!4.)4+"3@8" +"LR":/1+"L"( + #')"+:.-%+>",$%

+-$%*%"+$'=+"LK".//'-.#%4"+:.-%+":/1+"GK"( + #')"+:.-%+A"= #$"."+$')#<.//"<')"#$%"GS9%4"1! #+".!4"+'*%

'<"#$%"TS9%4"1! #+A"91#"#$ +" +".--%:#.9/%".+"5.;"#$%"3@8".//'=+"<')"</%M 9 / #7"= #$"</.#+".+"!'#".//"GS

9%4)''*"</.#+"= //"9%"'--1: %4"97"#='"-.)"'=! !2":%':/%".!4"59;"#$%"'(%).//":)'( + '!"*%%#+"#$%

)%Q1 )%*%!#+>

N$ /+#"N3OO"0 2$=.7+"-'!+ 4%)"#$.#"#$%":)%( '1+":' !#+" !")%2.)4"#'"-.)".!4"9 -7-/%":.)? !2".!4

 !#%)!./"/.7'1#"$.(%"9%%!".44)%++%4A"#$%7".4( +%"#$.#"#$%"$.#-$%4"( + #')"+:.-%+"%.+#"'<":/'#"TK"9%"+%#

9.-?".+"4 +.9/%4".--%++"= #$ !"#$%"-.)) .2%=.7" +"!'#" 4%./>",$ +"+*.//"*'4 < -.# '!"$.+"9%%!")%Q1%+#%4

.!4" #" +".!# - :.#%4"#$.#"#$ +" ++1%"= //"9%")%+'/(%4":) ')"#'"O'** ##%%>"E!"1:4.#%"= //"9%":)'( 4%4>

@%!4 !2"* !')")%( + '!"#'"#$%"/.7'1#" !")%/.# '!"#'"( + #')"+:.-%+".!4"4 +.9/%4".--%++A"#$%":)':'+./

.--')4+"= #$"EF@":'/ - %+","3@G"U","8VGA"H68@":'/ -7"08IJ".!4"= #$"#$%"@.)? !2"3#.!4.)4+"3@8>

5W;"N.+#%"V.!.2%*%!#D

EF@":'/ -7"NV"8VG" +")%/%(.!#"91#A" !"#$ +"-.+%A"#$%)%".)%"!'" ++1%+"= #$")%<1+%"(%$ -/%+".--%++ !2"#$%

+ #%"<)'*"3$) :!%7"B'.4A".!4"#$%".::/ -.# '!" +"+1::')#%4"97")%<1+%"(%$ -/%"#).-? !2"5#'"=$ -$"N3OO

). +%"!'"-'!-%)!+;".+"=%//".+"4%#. /+"'<" !4 ( 41./"9 !"+#').2%".!4"-'**1!./"9 !"+#')%+>",$%"/.7'1#

%!.9/%+")%<1+%"(%$ -/%+".!4"< )%".::/ .!-%+"#'"%!#%)".!4"%M #"#$%"+ #%" !"."<')=.)4"2%.)>",$%".::/ -.# '!

.-$ %(%+"+1<< - %!#":)'( + '!"<')"#$%"+#').2%"'<"=.+#%".!4"?%)9+ 4%"-'//%-# '!" +":'++ 9/%"<')".//"'<"#$%

4=%// !2+>",$%"4%(%/':*%!#".--')4+"= #$":'/ -7"NV"8VG"'<"#$%"EF@>

5C;"31)<.-%"N.#%)"8). !.2%D

V%*9%)+"+$'1/4"!'#%"#$.#"4%#. /%4"4). !.2%"*.##%)+".)%"./)%.47"-'(%)%4"97"-'!4 # '!+"J".!4"L"'<"#$%

'1#/ !%":/.!! !2":%)* ++ '!".!4"= //"9%".2)%%4"#$)'12$"#$%"4 +-$.)2%"'<"+1-$"-'!4 # '!+>"EF@"@'/ -7"N

8VX".!4"H68@":'/ -7"W3K".)%"9'#$")%/%(.!#>",$%".::/ -.!#" !4 -.#%+"#$%"4). !.2%"+-$%*%"= //" !-/14%

#$%"1+%"'<":%)*%.9/%":.( !2A"1!4%)2)'1!4".##%!1.# '!"#.!?+A":'#%!# ./" !< /#).# '!"#%-$! Q1%+"./'!2"#$%

!')#$%)!"%42%".!4"."+*.//":'!4"'!"#$%"+ #%"<)'!#.2%>

N$ /+#"!'"'9P%-# '!+"=%)%"). +%4"97"% #$%)"#$%"N3OO"C/''4"B +?"V.!.2%*%!#"#%.*"')"E8O"8). !.2%A

-'!-%)!+"=%)%"). +%4"'(%)"#$%"/.-?"'<"':%!"<%.#1)%+A"=$ -$"=%)%"4 +-'1!#%4" !"<.('1)"'<":%)*%.9/%

Page 89



 !"#$%&!$'&!$&($')*%*+($'&!,,)$(!,#+$&,!$-&+$&,.)&/!0#0&+1&2#3#,)'&0 !4)&!"!#2!/2)&5#,.#$&,.)&0#,)6&70

!  *+"!2&+1&2!8+(,&5!0&$+,&0+(%.,&!0& !*,&+1&,.)&+(,2#$)&!  2#4!,#+$9&!&0,!$'!*'&4+$'#,#+$&:;<=>?@AB

5!0&*)C()0,)'9&*)C(#*#$%&0) !*!,)&!  *+"!2&+1&1(22&'),!#20&+1&,.)& *+ +0)'&0(*1!4)&5!,)*&'*!#$!%)

04.)3)6

D.#0&!  2#4!,#+$&.!0&!,,*!4,)'&!$&+/E)4,#+$&1*+3&FG<<&@*!#$!%)6&G.+(2'&,.)*)&/)&!&0#,(!,#+$&5.)*)&,.)

'*!#$!%)&4+$'#,#+$0&4!$$+,&/)&!%*))'&#$&,.)&1(,(*)&'()&,+&,.)&2!8+(,&$+,& *+"#'#$%&0(11#4#)$,&0 !4)&,.)$&!

$)5&*)0)*")'&3!,,)*0&!  2#4!,#+$&5+(2'&$))'&,+&/)&0(/3#,,)'&,+&!44+($,&1+*&,.)&$)4)00!*8&'*!#$!%)

4.!$%)06&H,&#0&3!,)*#!2&,.!,&,.)&2!8+(,&5!0& *)"#+(028&1+($'&,+&/)&!44) ,!/2)9&!$'&,.!,&<+($,8&'#'&$+,

+/E)4,&,+&,.)& *)"#+(0&04.)3)&!,&,.)&0#,)6&I$&,.#0&/!0#09&,.#0&*)0)*")'&3!,,)*&!  2#4!,#+$&4!$&/)

'),)*3#$)'&5#,.+(,&,.)&0(  +*,&+1&<+($,8&'*!#$!%)&)$%#$))*0&!$'&,.)*)1+*)&#,&#0&$+,&$)4)00!*8&,+

')3+$0,*!,)&4+3 2#!$4)&5#,.&,.)&*)2)"!$,& +2#4#)0&!,&,.#0&,#3)6&D.)&!  2#4!$,&#0&!5!*)&,.!,&#1&,.#0&2!8+(,&#0

!  *+")'&!$'&#,&/)4+3)0&42)!*&,.!,&,.)&'*!#$!%)&4+$'#,#+$&4!$$+,&/)&!%*))'&'()&,+&,.)&2!8+(,&$+,

 *+"#'#$%&0(11#4#)$,&0 !4)9&,.)8&5#22&$))'&,+&0(/3#,&!&$)5&J)0)*")'&K!,,)*0&!  2#4!,#+$6&7$&#$1+*3!,#")

.!0&/))$&#$42(')'6&I$&,.#0&/!0#09&,.)*)&#0&$+&4+$12#4,&5#,.&7L;& +2#48&F&@KM&+*&N>@;& +2#48&=GA6

:?B&<2#3!,)&<.!$%)O

<+$'#,#+$&P&+$&,.)&+(,2#$)&*)C(#*)0&,.)&!  *+"!2&+1&3)!0(*)0&,+& *+"#')&QRS&+1&,.)&)$)*%8&0(  28&+1&,.)

')")2+ 3)$,&1*+3&')4)$,*!2#0)'&!$'&*)$)5!/2)&+*&2+5&4!*/+$&)$)*%8&0+(*4)06&F#,.&,.)&4+$'#,#+$&#$

 2!4)&!$'&0(/E)4,&,+&,.)& *+ +0)'& 2!$0&,.)& *+ +0!2&5+(2'&!44+*'&5#,.&7L;& +2#48&=<<&G;A6&H$

!''#,#+$9&4+$'#,#+$&QT&*)C(#*)0&,.)&0) !*!,)&!  *+"!2&+1&'),!#20&+1&)2)4,*#4&").#42)&4.!*%)& +#$,09&!$'&,.#0

0!,#01#)0&,.)&*)C(#*)3)$,0&+1&7L;& +2#48&U=&@KM:4B6

:VB&N#+'#")*0#,8&>),&?!#$O

7L;& +2#48&=>W&@KT&0,!,)0&')")2+ 3)$,&04.)3)0&0.!22&0))-&,+&!4.#)")&!&$),&%!#$&#$&/#+'#")*0#,8&!$'

 *+,)4,&.!/#,!,0&+$&0#,)6&N#+'#")*0#,8&5!0&!00)00)'&!,&+(,2#$)&0,!%)&!$'&,.)&<+($4#2X0&=4+2+%#0,&*!#0)'&$+

+/E)4,#+$0&!,&,.!,&,#3)9&0(/E)4,&,+&3#,#%!,#+$&3)!0(*)0&0)4(*)'&/8&0(#,!/2)& 2!$$#$%&4+$'#,#+$06

D.)&<+($4#2X0&=4+2+%#4!2&!'"#0+*&.!0&*)"#)5)'&,.)&0(/3#,,)'&=4+2+%8&7'')$'(3&0(/3#,,)'&5#,.&,.#0

*)0)*")'&3!,,)*0&!  2#4!,#+$9&5.#4.&( '!,)0&,.)&;*)2#3#$!*8&=4+2+%#4!2&7  *!#0!29&N!,&74,#"#,8&G(*")80

!$'&@+*3+(0)&G(*")8&*)0(2,0&0(/3#,,)'&ARQYZARQ[9&*!#0#$%&$+&+/E)4,#+$6

D.)&@+*3+(0)&G(*")8&($')*,!-)$&#$&ARQ[&1+($'&$+&)"#')$4)&+1&@+*3#4)\&.+5)")*9&!&1(22&4+3 +0#,)&+1

0(*")80&5!0&$+,&4!**#)'&+(,6&<+$'#,#+$&QQ&+1&,.)&+(,2#$)& )*3#00#+$&,.)*)1+*)&*)C(#*)0&,.)&0) !*!,)

!  *+"!2&+1& *)4!(,#+$!*8&3#,#%!,#+$&3),.+'09&5.#4.&#$42(')&,.)&$))'&,+& *+,)4,&,.)&/+($'!*8&1)!,(*)0

'(*#$%&4+$0,*(4,#+$&5)*)&*)4+33)$')'6

7&D*))&;*+,)4,#+$&;2!$&.!0&/))$&0(/3#,,)'&!0& !*,&+1&,.#0&*)0)*")'&3!,,)*0&!  2#4!,#+$9&5.#4.&'),!#20

5.)*)& *+,)4,#")&/!**#)*&1)$4#$%&5#22&/)&2+4!,)'&,+& *+,)4,&/+($'!*8&1)!,(*)09&!2,.+(%.&,.)& 2!$&'+)0&$+,

#$42(')&'),!#20&+1&)$.!$4)3)$,&3)!0(*)09&!0&'),!#2)'&5#,.#$&,.)&4+$'#,#+$6&D.)&<+($4#2X0&=4+2+%#4!2

!'"#0+*&#0&4(**)$,28&0!,#01#)'&,.!,&/+($'!*8&1)!,(*)0&5.#4.&4+(2'&/)&(,#2#0)'&/8&@+*3#4)&5#22&/)

0!1)%(!*')'&'(*#$%&,.)&')")2+ 3)$,6

<+$'#,#+$&AR&+1&,.)&+(,2#$)& )*3#00#+$&*)2!,)0&,+&)],)*$!2&2#%.,#$%&'),!#206&D.)&<+($4#2X0&=4+2+%#4!2

!'"#0+*&0,!,)0&,.!,&!$8&)],)*$!2&2#%.,#$%&0.+(2'&!"+#'&#22(3#$!,#$%&/+($'!*8&1)!,(*)0&0(4.&!0&.)'%)*+50

!$'&*)4+33)$'0&,.)&$))'&1+*&!&5#2'2#1)&0)$0#,#")&2#%.,#$%&04.)3)9&5.#4.&0.+(2'&/)&0)4(*)'&5#,.#$&,.)

0(/3#00#+$&,+&'#04.!*%)&,.#0&4+$'#,#+$&,+&!"+#'&#3 !4,0&+$&@+*3#4)6

<+$'#,#+$&QA&+1&,.)&+(,2#$)& )*3#00#+$&*)C(#*)0&,.)&0) !*!,)&!  *+"!2&+1&!&5#2'2#1)& *+,)4,#+$9

)$.!$4)3)$,&!$'&3#,#%!,#+$& 2!$& *#+*&,+&!$8&5+*-0&!/+")&02!/&2)")26

Page 90



 

!" #$% &''()*&#)+, *(%&-(. /%0+,"#-&#%" 1)+/)2%-")#. %,$&,*%0%,#" &" '%- #$% '-%2)+3" *+,/)#)+,"4 5$)*$

"&#)"6. #$% -%73)-%0%,#" +6 !89 '+()*. :;< =>?@

ABC D%-)#&E%F

9&-&E-&'$ GHH +6 #$% ;99I "#&#%" #$&# 5$%, *+,")/%-),E #$% )0'&*# +6 & '-+'+"%/ /%2%(+'0%,# +, #$%

")E,)6)*&,*% +6 & /%")E,&#%/ $%-)#&E% &""%#4 E-%&# 5%)E$# "$+3(/ 1% E)2%, #+ #$% &""%#J" *+,"%-2&#)+,

A&,/ #$% 0+-% )0'+-#&,# #$% &""%#4 #$% E-%&#%- #$% 5%)E$# "$+3(/ 1%C@ K$)" )" )--%"'%*#)2% +6 5$%#$%- &,.

'+#%,#)&( $&-0 &0+3,#" #+ "31"#&,#)&( $&-04 #+#&( (+"" +- (%"" #$&, "31"#&,#)&( $&-0 #+ )#" ")E,)6)*&,*%@

!89 '+()*. D:L M9G "#&#%" #$&# /%2%(+'0%,# ()N%(. #+ '-%O3/)*% $%-)#&E% &""%#" ),*(3/),E /%")E,&#%/

&,/ ,+,P/%")E,&#%/ $%-)#&E% &""%#" &,/ #$%)- "%##),E" 5)(( 1% -%63"%/@ K$% ")#% ()%" +3#")/% +6 #$%

M$-)',%. Q+,"%-2&#)+, !-%& A& /%")E,&#%/ $%-)#&E% &""%#C 13# )" (+*&#%/ & "$+-# /)"#&,*% &5&. 6-+0 )#

&,/ #$% "%##),E +6 #$% Q+,"%-2&#)+, !-%&4 #$%-%6+-%4 ,%%/" #+ 1% *+,")/%-%/@ B# )" +6 ,+#% #$&# #$%

*+,"%-2&#)+, &-%& )#"%(6 )" "%'&-&#%/ 6-+0 #$% &''()*&#)+, ")#% 1. 0+-% -%*%,# /%2%(+'0%,#@ K$)" '-%2%,#"

),#%-2)")1)()#. 1%#5%%, #$% &""%# &,/ #$% ")#%@ !**+-/),E(.4 #$% /%2%(+'0%,# 5)(( ,+# )0'&*# 3'+, #$%

"%##),E +6 #$% *+,"%-2&#)+, &-%&4 &,/ &" & *+,"%73%,*%4 #$%-% )" ,+ $&-0 #+ #$% +2%-&(( ")E,)6)*&,*% +6

#$% $%-)#&E% &""%#@ R, #$% 1&")" +6 ,+ $&-0 #+ #$% ")E,)6)*&,*% +6 #$% $%-)#&E% &""%#4 )# )" ,+# ,%*%""&-. #+

*+,")/%- 63-#$%- #$% '31()* 1%,%6)#" +6 #$% /%2%(+'0%,# ), #$)" -%E&-/@

D%-)#&E% 5&" ,+# *+,")/%-%/ &# #$% +3#(),% '(&,,),E "#&E% &" +,(. &**%"" 5&" &''()%/ 6+-@ !(( +#$%-

0&##%-" A),*(3/),E (&.+3#4 &''%&-&,*% &,/ "*&(%C 5%-% -%"%-2%/4 0&N),E )# ),&''-+'-)&#% #+ *+,")/%-

$%-)#&E% )0'&*#" &# #$&# #)0%@ ;+5 #$&# #$%"% -%"%-2%/ 0&##%-" $&2% 1%%, &''()%/ 6+-4 #$% Q+3,*)(J"

Q+,"%-2&#)+, R66)*%- $&" -%2)%5%/ #$% -%"%-2%/ 0&##%-" &''()*&#)+, &,/ "#&#%" #$&# )# 5)(( ,+# *&3"% $&-0

#+ #$% ")E,)6)*&,*% +6 #$% $%-)#&E% &""%#" +- #$%)- "%##),E &,/4 &" & *+,"%73%,*%4 )# "$+3(/ 1% /%#%-0),%/

), &**+-/&,*% 5)#$ #$% -%(%2&,# '+()*)%" 5)#$), #$% =%2%(+'0%,# 9(&,@ R, #$&# 1&")"4 #$% '-+'+"&(

*+0'()%" 5)#$ '+()*. D:L M9G +6 #$% !89 &,/ #$% -%(%2&,# '&-&E-&'$" ), #$% ;99I #$&# /%&( 5)#$

$%-)#&E% 0&##%-"@

MS>>!LTF

K$% -%"%-2%/ 0&##%-" "*$%0% )" 1-+&/(. *+,")"#%,# 5)#$ #$% )((3"#-&#)2% (&.+3# "310)##%/ &# #$% +3#(),%

"#&E%4 &(1%)# #5+ 6%5%- /5%((),E" +2%-&(( &-% ,+5 '-+'+"%/4 &,/ #$% &''()*&#)+, &**+-/" 5)#$

/%2%(+'0%,# '(&, '+()*)%"@ K$%-%6+-%4 )# )" -%*+00%,/%/ '%-0)"")+, 1% E-&,#%/ "31O%*# #+ #$% 6+((+5),E

&//)#)+,&( *+,/)#)+,"4 5$)*$ 5)(( &''(. &(+,E")/% #$% *+,/)#)+," )0'+"%/ +, U:VGWHVGHVRSK@

K$% Q+3,*)( ), 0&N),E & /%*)")+, "$+3(/ 1% &5&-% +6 &,/ #&N% ),#+ &**+3,# &,. )0'()*&#)+," #$&# 0&.

&-)"% 6-+0 #$% D30&, L)E$#" !*# GHHX@ S,/%- #$% !*#4 )# )" 3,(&563( 6+- & '31()* &3#$+-)#. "3*$ &" !-3,

=)"#-)*# Q+3,*)( #+ &*# ), & 0&,,%-4 5$)*$ )" ),*+0'&#)1(% 5)#$ #$% :3-+'%&, Q+,2%,#)+, +, D30&,

L)E$#"@

Q+,")/%-&#)+, $&" 1%%, "'%*)6)*&((. E)2%, #+ !-#)*(% X A-)E$# #+ -%"'%*# '-)2&#% &,/ 6&0)(. ()6%C &,/ !-#)*(% G

+6 #$% I)-"# 9-+#+*+( A'-+#%*#)+, +6 '-+'%-#.C@ B# )" ,+# *+,")/%-%/ #$&# #$% -%*+00%,/&#)+, 6+- &''-+2&( +6

#$% E-&,# +6 '%-0)"")+, ), #$)" *&"% ),#%-6%-%" 3,-%&"+,&1(. 5)#$ &,. (+*&( -%")/%,#"J -)E$# #+ -%"'%*# 6+-

#$%)- '-)2&#% &,/ 6&0)(. ()6% &,/ $+0%4 %Y*%'# ),"+6&- &" )# )" ,%*%""&-. #+ '-+#%*# #$% -)E$#" &,/ 6-%%/+0"

+6 +#$%-" A), #$)" *&"%4 #$% -)E$#" +6 #$% &''()*&,#C@ K$% Q+3,*)( )" &("+ '%-0)##%/ #+ *+,#-+( #$% 3"% +6

'-+'%-#. ), &**+-/&,*% 5)#$ #$% E%,%-&( ),#%-%"# &,/ #$% -%*+00%,/&#)+, 6+- &''-+2&( )" *+,")/%-%/ #+

1% & '-+'+-#)+,&#% -%"'+,"% #+ #$% "310)##%/ &''()*&#)+, 1&"%/ +, #$% *+,")/%-&#)+," "%# +3# ), #$)"

-%'+-#@

Page 91



 

 

!"#$ "%&'( #)' *+",-.#.'/ 01# 2343

5% ,//'//.%6 #)./ 7(878/,- #)' 98--8:.%6 .;7,1#/ ),<' =''% .&'%#.9.'& "78% #)8/' 7'87-' :.#) #)'

98--8:.%6 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/ >,6'? &./,=.-.#$? 6'%&'( (',//.6%;'%#? ;,((.,6' ,%& 1.<.- 7,(#%'(/).7?

7('6%,%1$ ,%& ;,#'(%.#$? (,1'? ('-.6.8% 8( ='-.'9? /'@ 8( /'@",- 8(.'%#,#.8%AB

C)' 7(878/,- :8"-& ),<' , %'"#(,- .;7,1# 8% #)' 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/B

0DDEFG* HFI!5C5FI0JJK

4 C)' &'<'-87;'%# )'('=$ ,77(8<'& /),-- =' 1,((.'& 8"# .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) #)' 98--8:.%6

,77(8<'& 7-,%/ L &81";'%#/M

N HOP22P4OPDJP444 Q.#' J,$8"# RS

N HOP22P4OPDJP442 Q.#' J,$8"# E8897-,%

N HOP22P4OPDJP44T Q.#' Q'1#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJP44U Q.#' Q'1#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT330 D-8# 4 D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT34 D-8# 2VWVXVYVZ D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT32 D-8# T D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT3T D-8# U D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT3U D-8# ON43 D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/ E'< 0

N HOP22P4OPDJPT3W D-8# 44V42 D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT3X D-8# 4TN4W D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT3Y D-8# 4XN4Y D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT3Z D-8# 4ZN22 D-,%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT3O D-8# 4ZN22 *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT43 D-8# 2TN2X D-,%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT44 D-8# 2TN2X *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT42 D-8# 2YN2Z D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT4T D-8# 2ONT3 D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT4U D-8# T4NT2VTTNTU D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT4W D-8# TWNTYVU2NUU D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT4X D-8# TZNTO D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT4Y D-8# U3NU4 D-,%/ ,%& *-'<,#.8%/

N HOP22P4OPDJPT23 H,( =,(%/ V H$1-' Q#8('/

N W33N32 E'< ! *%6.%''(.%6 !'#,.-/ !(,.%'& 0(',/ L *@1''&,%1' S-8: E8"#'/

N W3TN34 E'< * *%6.%''(.%6 !'#,.-/ J8%6.#"&.%,- Q'1#.8%/

N X32N34 E'< [ *%6.%''(.%6 !'#,.-/ !(,.%,6' J,$8"#

N !!WOZJ34 E'< ! 5--"/#(,#.<' J,%&/1,7' Q#(,#'6$ D-,%

N !!WOZJ3T E'< 0 !'#,.-'& D-,%#.%6 D-,% 4 89 T

N !!WOZJ3U E'< 0 !'#,.-'& D-,%#.%6 D-,% 2 89 T

N !!WOZJ3W !'#,.-'& D-,%#.%6 D-,% T 89 T

N 22X4NU C('' D(8#'1#.8% D-,%

N \.1(8 !(,.%,6' H,-1"-,#.8%/ 98( Q"(9,1' ],#'( !(,.%,6' ,%& Q.#' 5%<'/#.6,#.8% E'/"-#/ E'9

ÎH2242V\!HN0

N Q"(9,1' ],#'( !(,.%,6' D(878/,- H)'1_-./#

N !(,.%,6' Q#,#';'%#

Page 92



 !"#$%#&!'()!"#$#*+$*!,)--.!($!/-0-&(12-$3!4+3-.

 !5$.3#&&+$*!4-)0+6-.!+$!7((3!8)(3-63+($!9)-#.

 !9):()+6%&3%)#&!521#63!911)#+.#&!#$;!"-3<(;!43#3-2-$3

 !,)#$.1()3!43#3-2-$3!7-'!/4=>5 5,?@A@B@ CCB9

 !/-.+*$!#$;!966-..!43#3-2-$3!7-0!?!D8#)3.!@!E!FG

 !H6(&(*IJ!,)--!8)(3-63+($!K-$6+$*J!4+3-!8)-1#)#3+($!E!L&-#)#$6-!#$;!M#:+3#3!"#$#*-2-$3!E

H$<#$6-2-$3

7-#.($N!K()!3<-!#0(+;#$6-!('!;(%:3!#$;!+$!3<-!+$3-)-.3.!('!#2-$+3I!#$;!3<-!-$0+)($2-$3!+$

#66();#$6-!O+3<!1(&+6+-.!/!/"@J!/!48@J!PH!48@!#$;!,!48@!('!3<-!9)%$!>(6#&!8&#$Q

F 9&&!#63+0+3I!#3!3<-!.+3-!+.!3(!:-!6#))+-;!(%3!+$!.3)+63!#66();#$6-!O+3<N! !9):()+6%&3%)#&!+21#63

#11)#+.#&!#$;!2-3<(;!.3#3-2-$3J!?#))-&&!,)--!L($.%&3#$6IJ!)-'Q!FF@R@ 99S >KT!5$.3#&&+$*

4-)0+6-.!+$!7((3!8)(3-63+($!9)-#.J!?#))-&&!,)--!L($.%&3#$6IJ!)-'Q!4UV!@@T!"#$%#&!'()

"#$#*+$*!,)--.!($!/-0-&(12-$3!4+3-.J!?#))-&&!,)--!L($.%&3#$6IT!#$;!,)--!8)(3-63+($!8&#$J

)-'Q!FFR@ SQ

5'!3<-)-!+.!;--2-;!3(!:-!#!$--;!'()!#$I!W3+&+3I!4-)0+6-!7(%3-!6($$-63+($.!3(!:+.-63!)-3#+$-;

3)--!7((3!8)(3-63+($!9)-#.=X($-.J!3<-$!1)+()!3(!3<-!+$.3#&&#3+($!('!3<-.-J!#!"-3<(;!43#3-2-$3

1)-1#)-;!:I!#$!9):()+6%&3%)#&!HY1-)3!2%.3!:-!.%:2+33-;!3<#3!.3+1%&#3-.!<(O!3<+.!6#$!:-

#6<+-0-;!O+3<(%3!#;0-).-!+21#63!($!3)--!)((3.Q!Z)+33-$!#11)(0#&!#$;!6($'+)2#3+($!('

#66-13#$6-!('!3<+.!"-3<(;(&(*I!2%.3!:-!+..%-;!:-'()-!#$I!W3+&+3I!4-)0+6-!7(%3-!6($$-63+($.

#)-!+21&-2-$3-;!($!3<-!.+3-Q

7-#.($N!,(!6(21&I!O+3<!?4[AB\!#$;!9)%$!>(6#&!8&#$!1(&+6I!HV]!/"S!#$;!3(!-$.%)-!3<#3

)-3#+$-;!3)--.!#)-!#''();-;!;%-!)-.1-63!#$;!#11)(1)+#3-!&-0-&.!('!1)(3-63+($!.%6<!3<#3!3<-+)

($*(+$*!<-#&3<!#$;!0+3#&+3I!+.!$(3!6(21)(2+.-;J!#$;!3<-I!6#$!6($3+$%-!3(!-$<#$6-!3<-

&#$;.6#1-!#$;!#2-$+3I!('!3<-!#)-#Q

B ?-'()-!3<-!.+3-!+.!(66%1+-;!()!#$I!2#6<+$-)I!+.!+$3)(;%6-;!3(!3<-!.+3-!()!;-2(&+3+($!O()̂!()

6($.3)%63+($!O()̂!()!#&3-)#3+($.!3(!-Y+.3+$*!*)(%$;!&-0-&.!3#̂-.!1&#6-J!#!.+3-!2--3+$*!+.!3(!3#̂-

1&#6-!:-3O--$!3<-!8&#$$+$*!9%3<()+3I_.!,)--!̀''+6-)!#$;!3<-!9):()+6%&3%)#&!HY1-)3!)-1)-.-$3+$*

3<-!.+3-!(O$-)D.G! !#3!3<+.!2--3+$*!#&&!1)(3-63+0-!'-$6+$*!#$;!*)(%$;!1)(3-63+($!2-#.%)-.!O+&&

:-!+$.1-63-;!3(!0-)+'I!3<-I!#)-!_K+3!'()!8%)1(.-_!#.!)-a%+)-;!%$;-)!?)+3+.<!43#$;#);![AB\NFC@F

#$;!<#0-!:--$!-)-63-;!#$;!1(.+3+($-;!-Y#63&I!#.!.<(O$!($!3<-!,)--!8)(3-63+($!8&#$J!)-'Q

FFR@ SQ

9!.6<-;%&-!('!4+3-!"($+3()+$*=4%1-)0+.+($!0+.+3.!#$;!7-1()3+$*!8)(6-;%)-.!1)-1#)-;!:I!#$

9):()+6%&3%)#&!HY1-)3!O+&&!:-!)-a%+)-;!#$;!3<-+)!-Y3-$3!O+&&!:-!#*)--;!($!#3!3<-!.+3-!2--3+$*!3(

3<-!.#3+.'#63+($!('!3<-!&(6#&!1&#$$+$*!#%3<()+3IQ

7-#.($.N!,(!6(21&I!O+3<!?4[AB\!#$;!9)%$!>(6#&!8&#$!1(&+6I!HV]!/"S!3(!-$.%)-!3<#3

)-3#+$-;!3)--.!#)-!#''();-;!;%-!)-.1-63!#$;!#11)(1)+#3-!&-0-&.!('!1)(3-63+($!.%6<!3<#3!3<-+)

($*(+$*!<-#&3<!#$;!0+3#&+3I!+.!$(3!6(21)(2+.-;J!#$;!3<-I!6#$!6($3+$%-!3(!-$<#$6-!3<-

&#$;.6#1-!#$;!#2-$+3I!('!3<-!#)-#Q!,<+.!+.!)-a%+)-;!3(!:-!#!1)-!6(22-$6-2-$3!6($;+3+($

:-6#%.-!+3!+.!$-6-..#)I!3(!-$.%)-!3<#3!3)--.!#)-!'%&&I!1)(3-63-;!:-'()-!3<-!*)(%$;!+.!;+.3%):-;

#$;!O()̂.!6(22-$6-Q

S V(!<(%.-.!()!'&#3.!.<#&&!:-!(66%1+-;!%$3+&!3<-!#11)(0-;!6I6&-!.3()#*-!#..(6+#3-;!O+3<!3<-2

<#.!:--$!+21&-2-$3-;Q!,<-!6I6&-!.3()#*-!.<#&&!:-!2#+$3#+$-;!+$!1-)1-3%+3IQ

7-#.($N!,(!1)(0+;-!#&3-)$#3+0-!3)#0-&!(13+($.!3(!3<-!%.-!('!3<-!6#)!+$!#66();#$6-!O+3<!9)%$

>(6#&!8&#$!1(&+6+-.!,!48@!#$;!,!/"@Q

[ V(!;O-&&+$*!.<#&&!:-!'+).3!(66%1+-;!%$3+&!3<-!6#)!1#)̂+$*!.-)0+$*!3<-!)-.1-63+0-!;O-&&+$*!<#.

Page 93



 !!"#$%"&'()$'!*#+"#,$$%(*,"$!#-+'.#'.!#,//(%0!*#&+'!#/1,"2#3"$!#/(%0+*!*#'.!#&/,$!&#&.,11

'.!(!,4'!(# !#(!',+"!*#,'#,11#'+5!&#4%(#'.!+(#*!&+6",'!*#/)(/%&!2

7!,&%"8#9%#/(%0+*!#$,(:/,(;+"6#&/,$!#4%(#'.!#)&!#+"#,$$%(*,"$!#-+'.#/%1+$<#9#=>?#%4#'.!#@()"

A%$,1#>1,"2

B >(+%(#'%#'.!#%$$)/,'+%"#%4#,"<#*-!11+"6C#*!',+1&#%4#,#4+(!#.<*(,"'C#+'&#$%""!$'+%"#'%#,#-,'!(

&)//1<#-.+$.#+&#,//(%/(+,'!#+"#'!(5&#%4# %'.#/(!&&)(!#,"*#0%1)5!#4%(#'.!#/)(/%&!&#%4

4+(!4+6.'+"6#'%6!'.!(#-+'.#+'&#5,+"'!","$!C#%(#,#&)+', 1!C#,1'!(",'+0!#,((,"6!5!"'C#&.,11# !

&) 5+''!*#'%#,"*#,//(%0!*#+"#-(+'+"6# <#'.!#1%$,1#/1,""+"6#,)'.%(+'<2#9.!#*!0!1%/5!"'#&.,11# !

$,((+!*#%)'#+"#,$$%(*,"$!#-+'.#'.!#,//(%0!*#*!',+1&C#,"*#'.!#.<*(,"'C#%(#'.!#,1'!(",'+0!

,((,"6!5!"'C#&.,11# !#(!',+"!*#'.!(!,4'!(2

7!,&%"8#D"#%(*!(#'%#/(%0+*!#,*!E),'!#+"4(,&'()$')(!#4%(#!5!(6!"$<#&!(0+$!&C#+"#,$$%(*,"$!

-+'.#>%1+$<#DFG#=>?#%4#'.!#@()"#A%$,1#>1,"2

H @11# ,'.(%%5#,"*#'%+1!'#-+"*%-&#.!(! <#,//(%0!*#&.,11# !#61,I!*#-+'.#% &$)(!*#61,&&#,"*

/!(5,"!"'1<#(!',+"!*#,&#&)$.#'.!(!,4'!(2

7!,&%"8#9%#/(%'!$'#'.!#,5!"+'+!&#,"*#/(+0,$<#%4#!J+&'+"6#,"*#4)')(!#%$$)/+!(&#+"#,$$%(*,"$!

-+'.#/%1+$+!&#K#KL?#,"*#MN#=>?#%4#'.!#@()"#A%$,1#>1,"2

O DFG37L@9DPN8#=','!5!"'#/)(&),"'#'%#@('+$1!#QR#%4#'.!#9%-"#,"*#S%)"'(<#>1,""+"6

TK!0!1%/5!"'#L,",6!5!"'#>(%$!*)(!U#TN"61,"*U#3(*!(#VW?R2#9.!#A%$,1#>1,""+"6#@)'.%(+'<

.,&#,$'!*#/%&+'+0!1<#,"*#/(%,$'+0!1<#+"#*!'!(5+"+"6#'.+&#,//1+$,'+%"# <#+*!"'+4<+"6#5,''!(&#%4

$%"$!("#-+'.+"#'.!#,//1+$,'+%"#T,&#%(+6+",11<#&) 5+''!*U#,"*#"!6%'+,'+"6C#-+'.#'.!#@//1+$,"'C

,$$!/', 1!#,5!"*5!"'&#'%#'.!#/(%/%&,1#'%#,**(!&&#'.%&!#$%"$!("&2#@&#,#(!&)1'C#'.!#A%$,1

>1,""+"6#@)'.%(+'<#.,&# !!"#, 1!#'%#6(,"'#/1,""+"6#/!(5+&&+%"#4%(#,"#,$$!/', 1!#/(%/%&,1C#+"

,$$%(*,"$!#-+'.#'.!#/(!&)5/'+%"#+"#4,0%)(#%4#&)&',+", 1!#*!0!1%/5!"'C#,&#&!'#%)'#-+'.+"#'.!

F,'+%",1#>1,""+"6#>%1+$<#G(,5!-%(;2

X DFG37L@9DPN8#9.!#6(,"'+"6#%4#'.+&#/1,""+"6#/!(5+&&+%"#*%!&#"%'#+"#,"<#-,<#+"*!5"+4<

,6,+"&'#&',')'%(<#")+&,"$!#,$'+%"# !+"6#',;!"#&.%)1*#&) &',"'+,'!*#$%5/1,+"'&#-+'.+"#'.!#(!5+'

%4#'.!#N"0+(%"5!"',1#>(%'!$'+%"#@$'#?XXW# !#(!$!+0!*2#G%(#4)('.!(#+"4%(5,'+%"C#/1!,&!#$%"',$'

'.!#N"0+(%"5!"',1#Y!,1'.#K!/,('5!"'#%"#W?XWQ#HQHRRR2

?W DFG37L@9DPN8#9.!#,//1+$,"'Z&#,''!"'+%"#+&#*(,-"#'%#'.!#(!E)+(!5!"'&#%4#'.!#N"0+(%"5!"',1

>(%'!$'+%"#@$'#?XXW#,"*#'.!#S1!,"#@+(#@$'#?XXQ#-+'.#(!6,(*#'%# )("+"6#%"#&+'!2#@#&',')'%(<

")+&,"$!#5,<# !#$,)&!*# <#&5%;!#,"*#,&.#4(%5#4+(!&#%(#"%+&!#4(%5#'.!#$)''+"6#%(#$.+//+"6

'(!!&2#D"#,**+'+%"C#,+(#E),1+'<#$%)1*# !#,*0!(&!1<#,44!$'!*#%"#1,(6!#/(%[!$'&2#9.!#6(,"'+"6#%4#'.+&

/1,""+"6#/!(5+&&+%"#*%!&#"%'#/!(5+'#,#&',')'%(<#")+&,"$!#'%# !#$,)&!*2#9.!#N"0+(%"5!"'

@6!"$<#&.%)1*#,1&%# !#$%"',$'!*#(!6,(*+"6#NJ!5/'+%"#>!(5+'&#'%# )("#%"#&+'!2

?? DFG37L@9DPN8#9.!#,//1+$,"'#&.%)1*#"%'!#'.,'#'.+&#1,<%)'#.,&# !!"#,//(%0!*#-+'.%)'

,6(!!5!"'# <#K(,+",6!#N"6+"!!(&#'%#'.!#&$.!5!#1,<%)'#,"*#'.!(!4%(!#+4#+'#&) &!E)!"'1<

 !$%5!&#$1!,(#'.,'#'.!#*(,+",6!#$%"*+'+%"&#$,""%'# !#,6(!!*#*)!#'%#'.!#1,<%)'#"%'#/(%0+*+"6

&)44+$+!"'#&/,$!#4%(#*(,+",6!#'.!"#,#"!-#7!&!(0!*#L,''!(&#,//1+$,'+%"#T,"*#/%'!"'+,11<#,1&%#,

"!-#%)'1+"!#%(#4)11#,//1+$,'+%"U#-+11#"!!*#'%# !#&) 5+''!*#,&#'.!#A%$,1#>1,""+"6#@)'.%(+'<#-+11

"%'# !#, 1!#'%#,6(!!#&)$.#$.,"6!&#'.(%)6.#'.!#F%"#L,'!(+,1#@5!"*5!"'#/(%$!&&2

?V DFG37L@9DPN8#9.+&#/!(5+&&+%"#*%!&#"%'#+"#,"<#-,<#*+&$.,(6!#$%"*+'+%"#?R#T!1!$'(+$#$,(

$.,(6!#/%+"'&U#%"#'.!#%)'1+"!#/1,""+"6#/!(5+&&+%"#,"*#,&#&)$.#<%)#-+11#"!!*#'%#,//1<

&!/,(,'!1<#'%#*+&$.,(6!#'.+&#$%"*+'+%"2#>1!,&!#!"&)(!#'.,'#'.!#&) 5+&&+%"#%4#*!',+1&#$%5/1+!&

-+'.#'.!#6)+*,"$!#+"#'.!#=>K#-.+$.#&!'&#%)'#'.,'8#:#?WW\#%4#/,(;+"6#&/,$!&#%4#.%)&!&#-+'.#,

*(+0!-,<#%(#6,(,6!#(!E)+(!#,"#,$'+0!#$.,(6!#/%+"'2#:#@'#'.!#$)((!"'#(,'!#)"'+1#VWVOC#QW\#%4#,11

%'.!(#/,(;+"6#&/,$!&#(!E)+(!#,"#,$'+0!#/%+"']#,"*#:#K)$'+"6#+&#/(%0+*!*#,'#,11#(!5,+"+"6#&/,$!&

-.!(!#,//(%/(+,'!#'%#/(%0+*!#Z/,&&+0!Z#/(%0+&+%"#4%(#'.!&!#&/,$!&#'%# !#)/6(,*!*#+"#4)')(!2

Page 94



 

 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 95



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 96



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12234516478 29727:0: 6/0 ;0<7346478 7= 133 >?43;48@:A 18;

6/0 578:69?56478 7= =7?9 :03=B>?43; ;C03348@:! )/0 48;45164D0

31E7?6 2318 :/7C: 6/0 =77629486 7= =7?9 ;C03348@: 48 18 48=79<13

19918@0<086 1378@ 6/0 1550:: 971; C46/ 6C7 :<133 57<<?813

:2150: 48 6/0 <4;;30! )/0 12234516478 4: 48 7?63480A C46/ 133

<16609: 90:09D0;A 76/09 6/18 <018: 7= 1550::! (09<4::478 4:

:7?@/6 48 294854230 =79 6/0 ;0D0372<086 C46/ 6/0 ;061430;

;0:4@8 578:4;0916478: 90:09D0;!

$')# -&#- FGHI!FF:J<!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#K#.*(L#+)

"#+$')M

N!G ;C03348@: 209 /056190!

)*(*O&-(PM (90;7<481863E =316A :37248@ :34@/63E ?2 =97< 3180 67 6/0 8796/!

)&##$ )/090 190 0:61>34:/0; /0;@0: 18; 6900: 78 :460 18; 197?8;

6/0 1550:: 27486 C/45/ C433 >0 1==0560; >E 6/0 29727:13!

Q*R+"-&M )&#-)L#+) )/0 8796/B01:6098 >7?8;19E 7208 67 @91::318;A 6/0 90:6 7= 6/0

:460 4: :590080; >E 1 <4S 7= 6900: 18; /0;@48@! )/4: 4:

219645?3193E 290D13086 1378@ 6/0 C0:6098 >7?8;19E! )/0 :460 4:

>79;090; >E 90:4;086413 ;0D0372<086 67 030<086: 7= 46:

:7?6/098 18; 01:6098 >7?8;1940:A /7C0D09A 1550:: 4: 61T08

=97< 6/4: :7?6/098 >7?8;19EA C/090 46 <006: 6/0 971;!

$')# %P-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 :460 4: 0J?0:69418 318;A 4853?;48@ :61>30:A :6790:A 18;

C79T:/72:U 1901: 7= /19; :618;48@ 18; >190 @13372: 18; :18;

:5/773U 1901: 7= 48697;?50; :/9?>: 18; 1<0846E @91::318;U

18; 1 :056478 7= 4<297D0; @91::318; 21;;75T! )/0 C0:6098

:056478 7= :460 4: :0<4B4<297D0; @91::318; C46/A :/9?>: 18;

:5166090; 6900:!

%P-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')M - 9?913 37516478 C46/ :2791;45 /7?:48@ 78 #1:609@160 .180!

,19<48@ 18; 0J?0:69418 ?:0: 190 48 6/0 D454846E! )/090 4: 1

;C03348@ 7227:460A >?6 6/4: 4: :7<0 ;4:61850 1C1E VWI< >15T

=97< #1:609@160 .180X! #1:6<090 P7?:0 :46: 67 6/0 01:6 7= 6/0

:460 18; Y)/0 *1TYA 290D47?:3E 1 ;C03348@ =79 209<18086

1@945?36?913 C79T09:A 67 46: 4<<0;4160 C0:6! )/090 4: 1

Page 97

Agenda Item 10



 

 

 

 

!"#$%&'($'#)( *'#+,#- $" $!, ,)+$.

/!, 0%1,# )#,) %+ #'#)( 0%$! 2)#-%*3 ()*1 '+,+ %*&('1%*3 )#)4(,

)*1 #,&#,)$%"*)(. /!, +'##"'*1%*3 5%,(1+ &"*+%+$ "5 ) 6%7$'#, "5

$#,, )*1 !,13, 4"'*1 5%,(1+.

89:;;:<<:=>/ ='$(%*, ?,#6%++%"* 0%$! )(( 6)$$,#+ #,+,#2,1@ "$!,# $!)*

)&&,++@ 5"# ; 9" #,+%1,*$%)( 10,((%*3+. /!%+ )??(%&)$%"* %+

) A,?)#$'#, 5#"6 $!, A,2,("?6,*$ B()*.

C,5'+,1

D<EF;E<<

89:G:<D:BH I!)*3, "5 '+, "5 ,7%+$%*3 ,J',+$#%)* -)#1 $" +$"#)3,

K>+, I()++ 8LM. /!%+ +%$, %+ %* INH O"*, P KO,#" C)$,1M

)+ "$!,# 1,2,("?6,*$ Q %+ ) A,?)#$'#, 5#"6 $!,

A,2,("?6,*$ B()*.

R??#"2,I"*1%$%"*)((-

FLEFSE<D

TU:DF<:DV:BH D9". A0,((%*3 5"# ?,#6)*,*$ )3#%&'($'#)( 0"#W,#

5"(("0%*3 $,6?"#)#- )??#"2)( TU:V<:DX:BH

R??#"2,I"*1%$%"*)((-

DLEFSEDG

89:;;:<<:=>/ 0)+ )(("0,1 "* )??,)( "* S$! Y'(- <F<P. /!, &"*&('+%"*+ %* $!, N*+?,&$"#+ 1,&%+%"* (,$$,#

0%(( 4, +,$ "'$ %* $!, &"*&('+%"*+ +,&$%"*.

/!, =)W+ 0)+ 3#)*$,1 ?,#6%++%"* KTU:DF<:DV:BHM 5"# )3#%&'($'#)( 0"#W,#+ "* ) +%$, %66,1%)$,(-

)1Z"%*%*3 $!, +"'$!,#* 4"'*1)#-. /!%+ #,+$#%&$%"* 0)+ (%5$,1 4- 89:VV:<D:BH. /!%+ ?,#6%++%"* #,()$,+ $" )

6'&! +6)((,# +%$, )#,) KF.DV !)M 0%$! ) 5#"*$)3, $" T)+$,#3)$, H)*,.

8)#*!)6 )*1 T)+$,#3)$, B)#%+! I"'*&%([ R +$#"*3 "4Z,&$%"*.

E R3)%*+$ $!, 8)#*!)6 )*1 T)+$,#3)$, 9,%3!4"'#!""1 B()*@ ?"(%&%,+ T\DR@ T\D8@ T\DS@ T\DV )*1

T\DF.

E /!, 1,2,("?6,*$ %+ "'$+%1, "5 $!, 8)#*!)6 )*1 T)+$,#3)$, 4'%($E'? )#,) 4"'*1)#- )*1 %+ *,)# $" $!,

3#,,* %*5#)+$#'&$'#, &"##%1"#.

E /!,#, %+ ) !%3! (,2,( "5 4)$ )&$%2%$- %* $!%+ )#,).

E /!, +%$, 0)+ *"$ "55,#,1 5"# +)(, "* $!, "?,* 6)#W,$.

E /!,#, )#, &"*&,#*+ "2,# 5'#$!,# ?#,++'#,+ "* ("&)( +,#2%&,+ +'&! )+ +&!""(+ )*1 UB +,#2%&,+.

I"66,*$+ *"$,1. R(( ?()**%*3 %++',+ 0%(( 4, )11#,++,1 %* #,?"#$.

Page 98



 

 

 

!"#$#%&'() (*+ ,--./0,12 -345/6+6 ,1 7-6,2+6 !04.48/0,. &9-,02 :;;+;;9+12 <$/=,36> ?,@ ABACDE

(*+ !04.48@ "41;F.2,12 /; ;,2/;G/+6 2*+3+ /; ;FGG/0/+12 /1G439,2/41 24 6+2+39/1+ 2*/; ,--./0,2/41E (*+@ ,3+

;,2/;G/+6 2*,2 2*+ F-6,2+6 H/46/5+3;/2@ I+2 %,/1 :;;+;;9+12 *,; +;2/9,2+6 1+2 8,/1; /1 J42* K,J/2,2

71/2; <K7D ,16 $/1+,3 71/2; <$7D> +;2/9,2/18 ,1 /103+,;+ 4G LCMNNEAO K7 <LPPEPOQD ,16 LPREAA $7

<LNBEORQDE

ST:&I:%! !I%&I!!T') (*+ ;/2+ /; /1 2*+ $/6;+@ (3+,29+12 ",20*9+12 :3+, ,16 2*+ ;/2+ /; /1 ,1 4F2+3

834F16U,2+3 -342+02/41 =41+ 2*+3+G43+ 2*+ !: ,16 V432;94F2* W,2+3 ;*4F.6 J+ 041;F.2+6 ,J4F2

-34-4;,.; 24 /1G/.23,2+ ;F3G,0+ U,2+3E T+0499+16 , ;2,16,36 0416/2/41E

V#T('?#7(K W:(!T) I4 0410+31; 3+8,36/18 /9-,02; 24 834F16U,2+3 XF,./2@ ,16 64+; 142

3+0499+16 -.,11/18 0416/2/41; 24 J+ /10.F6+6E

'#7(K!TI W:(!T) T+XF/3+; , G439,. ,--./0,2/41 G43 , 0411+02/41 24 -FJ./0 G4F.E YF.. 0499+12; ,3+

41./1+E

W!'( '7''!Z Y&T! [ T!'"7! '!T\&"!') (*+ 1+,3+;2 *@63,12 /; CRB9 ,U,@E (*+ ;F--.@ 4G U,2+3

G43 G/3+G/8*2/18 G43 , 649+;2/0 -3+9/;+; ;*4F.6 J+ U/2*/1 ]OR9E 'F88+;2+6 , 0416/2/41 G43 ,1 ,66/2/41,.

G/3+ *@63,12E

W'"" K&%KW:̂ ') I4 4J_+02/41E (*+ -34-4;,. U4F.6 142 *,5+ ,1 F1,00+-2,J.+ /9-,02 41 */8*U,@

;,G+2@ 43 3+;F.2 /1 ̀;+5+3+̀ 0F9F.,2/5+ /9-,02; 41 2*+ 4-+3,2/41 4G 2*+ */8*U,@ 1+2U43a> 2*+3+G43+ /; 142

04123,3@ 24 2*+ IVVY <-,3,83,-* ]]]D> ,16 2*,2 2*+3+ ,3+ 14 23,1;-432 834F16; 24 3+;/;2 2*+ -34-4;,.E

!I\&T#I?!I(:$ K!:$(K) I4 4J_+02/41 ;FJ_+02 24 0416/2/41; 3+.,2/18 24 -42+12/,..@ 0412,9/1,2+6 .,16>

041;23F02/41> ,16 +b2+31,. ./8*2/18E

'#7(K S#WI' I:(&#I:$ V:Tc :7(K#T&(̂ ) :.2*4F8* 4F2;/6+ 4G 2*+ I,2/41,. V,3a> 2*+ "4F10/. *,;

, ;2,2F243@ 6F2@ 24 041;/6+3 2*+ -F3-4;+; 4G 2*+ I,2/41,. V,3a U*+1 9,a/18 /2; 6+2+39/1,2/41E

"499+12; 142+6E

S+;/81,2/41 ,--./0,J.+ 24 ;/2+)

#F2;/6+ HF/.2d7- :3+, H4F16,3@e

'4F30+ V342+02/41 f41+;e

V341+ 24 %34F16U,2+3 Y.446/18e

$/16;+@ (3+,29+12 ",20*9+12 :3+,e

W/2*/1 ]Aa9 4G 2*+ '/18.+241 [ "40a/18 (F11+.; '-+0/,. :3+, 4G "41;+35,2/41 <':"De

W'"" ?/1+3,. "41;F.2,2/41 :3+,E

:3F1 $40,. V.,1 AB]] d ABC])

"'V] " 'V] "4F123@;/6+

SS?] S S?] :;-+02; 4G G439 ,16 6+;/81 XF,./2@

Page 99



 

!"#$ ! "#$ !%&'()

*++"#$ *++ "#$ ,-./0')( 01 +2'3.0% +4.)(%

*++"#5 *++ "#5 *)%6(7 .)- 82'3.0% 84.)(% 3'0.(.0'1)

*9#!9$ *9# !9$ *3/2173%)0 :.)-; !%<%21/3%)0 9.).(%3%)0

*=>"#$ *=> "#$ =.0?6.2 *)<'61)3%)0

*=>!9$ *=> !9$ !%&'().0%- "'0%& 1@ A'1-'<%6&'07 16 (%1(6./4'8.2

'3/

*=>!9B *=> !9B #610%80'1) 1@ 06%%&

*=>!9C *=> !9C !%<%21/3%)0 .)- D'1-'<%6&'07

*EF!9$ *EF !9$ *G?')% !%<%21/3%)0

:,=!9$ :,= !9$ #610%80'1) 1@ 2.)-&8./% 84.6.80%6

E*!95 E* !95 :'(40 /122?0'1)

E*"#$ E* "#$ E?.2'07 1@ 04% *)<'61)3%)0

H"#$ H "#$ H6.)&/160 .)- !%<%21/3%)0

I!9$ I !9$ I.0%6 &?//27 .)- G?.2'07

I!95 I !95 J211- K'&L

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"C

E?.2'07 1@ -%&'()

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"$N

H6%%& .)- S%-(%61T&

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"$B

!%<%21/3%)0 1) ,(6'8?20?6.2 :.)-

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"$U

!.6L )'(40 &L'%&

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"$V

"')(2%01) .)- +18L')( H?))%2& ",+

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"$.

J211-')(

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"$D

K%-?8')( J211- K'&L

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R SW

"%002%3%)0 D1?)-.67

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R *"$C

X6%%) Q)@6.&06?80?6% .)- *81&7&0%3 "%6<'8%&

A.6)4.3 M *.&0%6(.0% =%'(4D1?6411- #2.) 5N$O

#P:Q+R X,B

#.6L')( .)- )%T -%<%21/3%)0

=##!X =.0'1).2 !%&'() X?'-%

=##J =.0'1).2 #2.))')( #12'87 J6.3%T16L

=##X =.0'1).2 #2.))')( #6.80'8% X?'-.)8%

Page 100



 

 

 

 

!"#$$ %&'( ")&*+(, !-)(.)&./ 0101

!"#$2 %&'( #+/-&+3- #4/+,( 5'+.4 6!"#7 8)(')&9 010$

:;4 #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( 3>(/+/-/ >A -;4 %&'( B>3)= "=)( 6%B"7 01$$ C 012$D E4/- !'//4F G>'(-9

G>'(3+=H/ E)/-4 )(. I+(4&)=/ "=)(/D :;4 !>'-; J(/;>&4 K !>'-; LAA/;>&4 I)&+(4 "=)( )(. I).4

M4+,;N>'&;>>. #4<4=>?@4(- "=)(/O :;4 ?>=+3+4/ )&4 ?'N=+/;4. '(.4& P4,'=)-+>(/ $Q )(. 2R >A -;4

:>S( )(. G>'(-&9 "=)((+(, 6B>3)= "=)((+(,7 6T(,=)(.7 P4,'=)-+>(/ 01$0O

:;4 &4=4<)(- ?>=+3+4/ +( -;4 U)&(;)@ )(. T)/-4&,)-4 M4+,;N>'&;>>. #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( 6UTM#"07

01$QC012$ ;)<4 N44( 3>(/+.4&4. +( -;4 .4-4&@+()-+>( >A -;+/ )??=+3)-+>(O

!43-+>( 2V6W7 >A -;4 "=)((+(, )(. G>@?'=/>&9 "'&3;)/4 %3- 011X /-)-4/YC

ZJA &4,)&. +/ -> N4 ;). -> -;4 .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)( A>& -;4 ?'&?>/4 >A )(9 .4-4&@+()-+>( -> N4 @).4 '(.4&

-;4 ?=)((+(, %3-/ -;4 .4-4&@+()-+>( @'/- N4 @).4 +( )33>&.)(34 S+-; -;4 ?=)( '(=4// @)-4&+)=

3>(/+.4&)-+>(/ +(.+3)-4 >-;4&S+/4OZ

:;4 ?&>?>/)= 3>(A=+3-/ S+-; &4=4<)(- #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( ?>=+3+4/ +( -;)- +- S>'=. N4 ) A>&@ >A .4<4=>?@4(-

-;)- S>'=. N4 3>(-&)&9 -> -;4 3>'(-&9/+.4 ?>=+34/ +( -;4 .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)(O

!43-+>( [1607 >A -;4 :>S( )(. G>'(-&9 "=)((+(, %3- $QQ1 6)/ )@4(.4.7 ?&><+.4/ -;)-Y

607 +( .4)=+(, S+-; )( )??=+3)-+>( A>& ?=)((+(, ?4&@+//+>( -;4 )'-;>&+-9 /;)== ;)<4 &4,)&. -> C

6)7 -;4 ?&><+/+>(/ >A -;4 .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)(D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D

6)\)7 ) ?>/- 4F)@+()-+>( .&)A- (4+,;N>'&;>>. .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)(D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D

6N7 )(9 =>3)= A+()(34 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D )(.

637 )(9 >-;4& @)-4&+)= 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/O

:;4&4 )&4 >-;4& @)-4&+)= 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/ -> N4 S4+,;4. +( -;4 N)=)(34 S+-; -;4 #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( ()@4=9

-;4 )==>S4. )??4)= A>& >'-=+(4 ?=)((+(, ?4&@+//+>( A>& (+(4 &4/+.4(-+)= .S4==+(,/ 6UM]QQ]00]L̂ :7 )- -;4

/)@4 /+-4O

"PJMGJ"BT

:;4 G>'(3+= ?'N=+/;4. +-/ %'-;>&+-9 I>(+->&+(, P4?>&- 6%IP7 A>& 010]00 +( 8)(')&9 0102 )(. -;+/ /;>S/

-;4 _>'/+(, B)(. !'??=9 6_B!7 ;)/ .43&4)/4. A&>@ 0OX0 -> 0O2W 94)&/O U)/4. >( -;+/D -;4 ?>=+3+4/ @>/-

+@?>&-)(- A>& -;4 .4-4&@+()-+>( +( -;4 %B" ;)<4 &4.'34. S4+,;- )/ %&'( 3)((>- .4@>(/-&)-4 )(

).4̀')-4 /'??=9 >A ;>'/+(, =)(. 6_B!7O #'4 -> -;4 _B! N4+(, N4=>S 2 94)&/ )(. .4/?+-4 +-/ ),4D -;4

UM#"0 .>4/ (>- N4(4A+- A&>@ -;4 /'??>&- +( ?)&) $X >A -;4 M""aO :;4 M""a ?&4/'@?-+>( +( A)<>'& >A

/'/-)+()N=4 .4<4=>?@4(- +/ '()AA43-4. N9 -;4 M4+,;N>'&;>>. "=)(O

J( -;4 )??4)= .43+/+>( >( UM]QQ]00]L̂ : -;4 J(/?43->& 3>(3='.4. )- ?)&),&)?;/ W )(. [O

Page 101



 !"!#$%!&''%&(!)*+%!*)!,-+!.%)*/,&+%.!0*+$*,!+$%!.%1%(-'2%,+!'(&,3!$-0%1%4!5-(*67!8!95:!-;!+$%!<4=,

>-6&(!5(&,!?>5@!)%+)!-=+!)'%6*;*6!+7'%)!-;!.%1%(-'2%,+!&''4-'4*&+%!+-!+$%!6-=,+47)*.%A!#$%!'4-'-)&(!*)!;-4

&!4%)*.%,+*&(!=)%3!&,.!+$*)!*)!,-+!-,%!-;!+$%!)'%6*;*%.!.%1%(-'2%,+!+7'%)!*,!>5!5-(*67!8!95:A!B-4!$&)!*+

C%%,!)$-0,!+$&+!+$%!'4-'-)&(!0-=(.!6-2'(7!0*+$!&,7!-+$%4!)'%6*;*6!)'&+*&(!-4!=)%!'-(*6*%)!0*+$*,!+$%

.%1%(-'2%,+!'(&,A!D,!+$*)!2&++%4!+$%!8-=,6*(!6-,)*.%4!*+!&!.%'&4+=4%!;4-2!+$%!(-6&(!'(&,!&,.!+$%

&''%((&,+!$&)!,-+!6-,+%)+%.!+$*)!'-*,+A

E!8-,)%F=%,+(73!+$%!'4-'-)&(!0-=(.!;&*(!+-!6-2'(7!0*+$!>5!5-(*67!8!95:3!&,.!+$%4%;-4%!4%/&4.*,/

4%(%1&,+!(-6&(!'-(*67!+$%!'4-'-)&(!*)!,-+!&!)=*+&C(%!(&,.!=)%!;-4!+$%!&''%&(!)*+%G)!6-=,+47)*.%!(-6&+*-,A

H-0%1%43!+$%!8-=,6*(!*)!=,&C(%!+-!.%2-,)+4&+%!&!IJ7%&4!$-=)*,/!(&,.!)=''(7!?IKH>9@3!&)!4%F=*4%.!C7!+$%

B&+*-,&(!5(&,,*,/!5-(*67!L4&2%0-4M!?+$%!L4&2%0-4M@3!&,.!+$*)!*)!&!2&+%4*&(!6-,)*.%4&+*-,!0$*6$!N!0*((

4%+=4,!+-!C%(-0A 

<4=,!>-6&(!5(&,O

5-(*67!8!95:!)+&+%)!4%)*.%,+*&(!.%1%(-'2%,+!*,!+$%!6-=,+47)*.%!-=+)*.%!+$%!PQ<P!0*((!,-+!C%!'%42*++%.

=,(%))!*+!&66-4.)!0*+$!'-(*6*%)!*,!+$%!5(&,!0$*6$!4%;%4!+-!&!)'%6*;*6!=)%!-4!+7'%!-;!.%1%(-'2%,+A!B-,%!-;

+$%)%!4%(&+%!+-!+$%!'4-'-)&(A!#$%!'4-'-)&(!6-,;(*6+)!0*+$!<>5!'-(*67!8!95:A

P&4,$&2!&,.!R&)+%4/&+%!B%*/$C-=4$--.!S%1%(-'2%,+!5(&,!?PRBS5T@O

#$%!PRBS5T!)%+)!&!PQ<P3!&,.!+$%!)*+%!(*%)!-=+)*.%!-;!+$*)A!5-(*67!HU!4%;%4)!+-!.%1%(-'2%,+!*,!+$%

6-=,+47)*.%!&,.!$&)!&!)*2*(&4!0-4.*,/!+-!<>5!8!95:A!5-(*67!HT!&((-0)!;-4!0*,.;&((!)*+%)!C=+!-,(7!0$%4%

+$%)%!&4%!*,!+$%!PQ<PA!#$%!'4-'-)&(!6-,;(*6+)!0*+$!+$%)%!'-(*6*%)A!D+$%4!'-(*6*%)!*,!+$%!PRBS5T!0*((!C%

4%;%44%.!+-!*,!;-((-0*,/!)%6+*-,)A

#$%!)*+%!*)!-=+)*.%!+$%!C=*(+J='!&4%&!C-=,.&47!&,.!)-2%!.*)+&,6%!;4-2!&.V-*,*,/!)%++(%2%,+)A!N+!*)

%W6%'+*-,&((7!=,(*M%(7!+$&+!+4*')!;4-2!+$*)!)*+%!0*((!C%!2&.%!C7!2-.%)!-+$%4!+$&,!+$%!'4*1&+%!6&4A!X&(M*,/

&,.!'=C(*6!+4&,)'-4+!&66%))*C*(*+7!*)!'--4A!#$%4%!0-=(.!C%!1%47!(*2*+%.!)-6*&(!&,.!%6-,-2*6!C%,%;*+)!-;!+$%

'4-'-)&()A

#$%!6-,6(=)*-,)!-;!&''%&(!PBYZZYTTYDQ#!)+&+%.!+$&+!+$%!4%)*.%,+*&(!.%1%(-'2%,+!0&)!*,!&!)=)+&*,&C(%

(-6&+*-,A!#$%!N,)'%6+-4!&''(*%.!+$%!'4%)=2'+*-,!*,!;&1-=4!-;!)=)+&*,&C(%!.%1%(-'2%,+!&,.!6-,6(=.%.!+$&+

+$*)!0&)!,-+!-=+0%*/$%.!C7!)*/,*;*6&,+!,%/&+*1%!*2'&6+)A

<!,=2C%4!-;!-+$%4!'%42*))*-,)!*,!+$%!(-6&(*+7!$&1%!C%%,!/4&,+%.!4%6%,+(7!*,6(=.*,/!X<YEIY:EY5>!?&((-0%.

&+!&''%&(!*,![=,%!T\:Z@3!X<YT"Y:UYDQ#3!PBY]"YT\Y5>!?&((-0%.!&+!&''%&(!*,!̂ &46$!T\T:@!&,.

PBY::TYT:Y5>A

#$*)!&''(*6&+*-,!,%%.)!C%!.%+%42*,%.!-,!*+)!-0,!4%(&+*1%!'(&,,*,/!2%4*+)!0$*6$!*,6(=.%)!+$%!4%6%,+(7

&((-0%.!&''%&(!;-4!Z!.0%((*,/)!-,!+$%!)*+%A

#$%!'4*,6*'(%!-;!.%1%(-'2%,+!-,!+$*)!)*+%!6-,;(*6+)!0*+$!+$%!.%1%(-'2%,+!'(&,A!#$*)!6-,;(*6+!*)!-1%44*..%,

C7!+$%!*.%,+*;*%.!2&+%4*&(!6-,)*.%4&+*-,!?&''%&(!<55Y8_U:\YXYTTY__:TU"]@A!<)!+$%!8-=,6*(!6&,,-+

.%2-,)+4&+%!&,!&''4-'4*&+%!H>93!+$%!'-(*6*%)!2-)+!*2'-4+&,+!;-4!.%+%42*,*,/!+$%!&''(*6&+*-,!&4%!-=+J-;J

.&+%!&,.!)-!+$%!&''(*6&+*-,!2=)+!C%!.%+%42*,%.!C7!+$%!B55L!'4%)=2'+*-,!*,!;&1-=4!-;!)=)+&*,&C(%

.%1%(-'2%,+!=,.%4!'&4&/4&'$!::!?.@A!L--+,-+%!)%1%,!.-%)!&''(7!;-4!+$%!'4-'-)%.!.%1%(-'2%,+A!#$%

'-(*6*%)!4%;%44%.!+-!&4%!+$-)%!*,!+$*)!L4&2%0-4M!?4&+$%4!+$&,!+$-)%!*,!.%1%(-'2%,+!'(&,)@!4%(&+*,/!+-

$&C*+&+)!)*+%)!?&,.!+$-)%!)*+%)!(*)+%.!*,!'&4&/4&'$!:U:@A

8H<̀ <8#R̀ !<BS!<55R<̀ <B8R

Page 102



 !"#$%&'(')*#+#,"-#./0#+#+1-#2)34'2)#0)5)&%$6)/7#6.8)#79)#:)*7#$%**':&)#4*)#%;#&./0#:<#2);&)(7'/=#%2

'6$2%5'/=#%/#79)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#*'7)>*422%4/0'/=#.2).?#"%&'(<#! @#+1-#*7.7)*#0)5)&%$6)/7#*9%4&0

2)*$)(7#79)#(9.2.(7)2'*7'(*#A#/.742.&#;).742)*#%;#79)#2)&)5./7#&./0*(.$)#(9.2.(7)2#.2).*?

B9)# 24/#+)*'=/#C4'0)#D$.=)#-EF#*7.7)*#0)5)&%$6)/7#'/#242.&#&%(.7'%/*#*9%4&0#'/7)=2.7)#*).6&)**&<#'/7%

'7*#*)77'/=G#4*)#*'6$&)>4/%:724*'5)#0)*'=/G#2)*$%/0#7%#79)#*(.&)#%;#/).2:<#0)5)&%$6)/7G#6.'/7.'/#)H'*7'/=

&./0*(.$)#;).742)*G#4*)#9)0='/=#;%2#:%4/0.2')*#./0#2)*72'(7#.2).*#%;#9.20#*42;.('/=#%/#;2%/7.=)*I?

"%&'(<#J,K#%;#79)#LJ@+"M#N%4&0#2)34'2)#0)5)&%$6)/7#7%#(%/72':47)#7%#79)#0'*7'/(7'5)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#./

.2).?#+)5)&%$6)/7#N'&&#/%7#:)#$)26'77)0#N9)2)#'7#N%4&0#2)04()#79)#:'%0'5)2*'7<G#&./0*(.$)#./0#.6)/'7<

5.&4)#./0#(9.2.(7)2#%;#9'*7%2'(#242.&#2%.0*?#O'*7%2'(#242.&#2%.0*#.2)#0);'/)0#.*#79%*)#%47*'0)#7%N/*#N9'(9

9.5)#/%7#4/0)2=%/)#*'=/';'(./7#N'0)/'/=#%2#*72.'=97)/'/=#'/#79)#'/7)25)/'/=#$)2'%0?#J.*7)2=.7)#!./)#'*

%/)#%;#79)6?

".27#P#%;#79)#L.2/9.6#./0#J.*7)2=.7)#+)*'=/#C4'0)#DLJ+CIG#./#.$$)/0'H#7%#79)#LJ@+"MG#2);)2*#7%

9%4*'/=#0)*'=/#$%&'(')*#./0#2)34'2)*#79)#0)/*'7<#./0#(9.2.(7)2#%;#).(9#$.27#%;#79)#$.2'*9#*9%4&0#:)

2)*$)(7)0?

B9)#@.7'%/.&#+)*'=/#C4'0)#'/#".27#Q-#6.'/7.'/*#79.7#N)&&R0)*'=/)0#$&.()*#.2)S

R#:.*)0#%/#.#*%4/0#4/0)2*7./0'/=#%;#79)#;).742)*#%;#79)#*'7)#./0#79)#*422%4/0'/=#(%/7)H7G#4*'/=#:.*)&'/)

*740')*#.*#.#*7.27'/=#$%'/7#;%2#0)*'=/T

R#'/7)=2.7)0#'/7%#79)'2#*422%4/0'/=*#*%#79)<#2)&.7)#N)&&#7%#79)6T

R#'/;&4)/()0#:<#./0#'/;&4)/()#79)'2#(%/7)H7#$%*'7'5)&<T#./0

R#2)*$%/*'5)#7%#&%(.&#9'*7%2<G#(4&742)G#./0#9)2'7.=)?

B9)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#.2).#'*#%/)#%;#*(.77)2)0#0)5)&%$6)/7#*)7#.6%/=*7#%$)/#=2.U'/=#&./0#./0

9%27'(4&742.&#=&.**9%4*)*G#N9'(9#.2)#.#;).742)#%;#79)#.2).?#V9)2)#79)2)#'*#2)*'0)/7'.&#0)5)&%$6)/7G#'7

(%/7.'/*#&.2=)G#0)7.(9)0#9%4*)*#*)7#'/#)H7)/*'5)#=2%4/0*#;2%/7'/=#79)#&./)?#W79)2#4*)*#'/(&40)#)34'/)

)*7.:&'*96)/7*G#*7%2.=)#<.20*#./0#*6.&&#N%28*9%$*?#@%7N'79*7./0'/=#79)*)#(%66)2('.&#%$)2.7'%/*G

J.*7)2=.7)#!./)#./0#79)#&./0#.2%4/0#'7#2)7.'/*#.#242.&#(9.2.(7)2#./0#.$$).2./()?

JH'*7'/=#:4'&0'/=*#%/#*'7)#.2)#*'/=&)#*7%2)<#./0#%/&<#)H'*7#*$%2.0'(.&&<#%/#64(9#&)**#79./#9.&;#%;#79)#*'7)?

B9)#$2%$%*.&*#N%4&0#'/72%04()#.#*'=/';'(./7#*(.&)#%;#/)N#2)*'0)/7'.&#0)5)&%$6)/7#'/7%#.#242.&#&%(.7'%/

N9%*)#(9.2.(7)2#2)6.'/*#&.2=)&<#%/)#%;#%$)/#=2.U'/=#&./0#%2#9%27'(4&742)?#B9)#/46:)2#%;#0N)&&'/=*#9.*

2)04()0#;2%6#79)#.&&%N)0#.$$).&#./0#N9'&*7#/%7#;%2#(%/*'0)2.7'%/#.7#79'*#7'6)G#'/0'(.7'5)#0N)&&'/=*#.2)#%/)

./0#9.&;#*7%2)<#./0#*'=/';'(./7&<#=2).7)2#'/#*(.&)#79./#:4'&0'/=*#%/#79)#*'7)?#B9)<#N%4&0#/%7#:)#)/(&%*)0

%/#*'7)#:%4/0.2')*#:<#/.742.&#;).742)*#./0#N%4&0#/%7#:)#.0X%'/)0#:<#:4'&7#0)5)&%$6)/7?#C'5)/#79)#7)22.'/

%;#79)#*'7)G#*&%N&<#2'*'/=#;2%6#&./)G#79)#0N)&&'/=*#N%4&0#*7./0#4$#.=.'/*7#79)#%$)/#=2.**&./0#2)*4&7'/=#'/

'6$.(7#%/#79)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#(%4/72<*'0)?

B9)#Y/*$)(7%2Z*#2)$%27#'/#$.2.=2.$9*#--#./0#-M#D "">QE[-F>V>MM>EE-M[\PI#*7.7)*S#ZY#.6#*.7'*;')0#79.7

79)#$2%$%*)0#]#0N)&&'/=*#.2)#4/&'8)&<#7%#'/7)/*';<#79)#4*.=)#%;#79)#;2%/7#$%27'%/#%;#79)#.$$).&#*'7)#:)<%/0

79.7#)H'*7'/=G#'/#7)26*#%;#72.;;'(#6%5)6)/7#./0#=)/)2.&#.(7'5'7<#%/#79)#*'7)?#O%N)5)2G#N9)/#(%/*'0)2'/=

79)#2).2#*)(7'%/#%;#79)#.$$).&#*'7)G#79)#$2%$%*)0#4*)#N%4&0#/%7#:)#.$$2%$2'.7)?#B9)#%$)/#/.742)#%;#79)

$.00%(8*#(%/72':47)*#7%#79)#242.&#*)77'/=#%;#J.*7)2=.7)#̂%.0G#N9)2)#$%(8)7*#%;#0)5)&%$6)/7#.2)

*422%4/0)0#:<#;')&0*G#9)0=)*G#./0#$.7(9)*#%;#N%%0&./0?#B9)#$.00%(8*#(2).7)#%/)#*4(9#$%(8)7#./0

$2%5'0)*#79)#:4;;)2'/=#:)7N))/#0)5)&%$6)/7#N9'(9#'*#(9.2.(7)2'*7'(#%;#79'*#.2).?#B9)#$2%$%*.&#N%4&0

)/(2%.(9#'/7%#79'*#*$.()G#2)04('/=#'7*#(.$.('7<#7%#$2%5'0)#.#:4;;)2G#./0#9.26#:%79#79)#(9.2.(7)2#./0

.$$).2./()#%;#79)#*422%4/0'/=#.2).?Z#Y/#$.2.=2.$9#-K#79)#Y/*$)(7%2#(%/(&40)*S#ZV9)/#(%/*'0)2'/=#79)

.$$).&#*'7)#.*#.#N9%&)G#79)#$2%$%*.&#N%4&0#(.4*)#9.26#7%#79)#(9.2.(7)2#./0#.$$).2./()#%;#79)#.2).?#Y7

N%4&0G#79)2);%2)G#;.'&#7%#(%6$&<#N'79#!"#"%&'(')*#+#,"-#./0#+#+1-#./0#"%&'(')*#J,K#./0#J,\#%;#79)

L.2/9.6#./0#J.*7)2=.7)#@)'=9:%429%%0#+)5)&%$6)/7#"&./#D@"IG#.*#;.2#.*#79)<#*))8#7%#6.'/7.'/#./

Page 103



 !" #$%&' ! &("!% )*%+,& +%*-$(-)&(-.")"$$/#

0'"%1")"! +%&,)&+2$-,)%,3%('"%4)$5"&(,!%$( ("*% 6,."%-$% 1!""*%7-('%3,!%('-$% 55+-& (-,)/%8$%('"!"%7,2+*

6"%3"7"!%*7"++-)1$%('"!"%7,2+*%6"%+"$$%' !9%(,%('"%&' ! &("!%,3%('"% !" /

:4;<=8>?%?8@<AB8=C4;A

0'"%$-("%-$%-)% %?' !5%? )*% )*%A! ."+%:-)"! +%? 3"12 !*-)1%8!" % $%*"3-)"*%6D%('"%E"$(%?2$$"F%G,-)(

:-)"! +$%>,& +%H+ )/%H,+-&D%:IJ6K%,3%(' (%H+ )%$( ("$%(' (%5!,5,$ +$%3,!%),)L9-)"! +%*"."+,59")(%7-('-)

('"%:-)"! +$%? 3"12 !*"*%8!" $%7-++%),(%6"%5"!9-(("*%2)+"$$M%J-K%:-)"! +%$("!-+-$ (-,)%7-++%),(%,&&2!N%,!%J--K

-(%-$% 55!,5!- ("% )*%5! &(-& 6+"%(,%"F(! &(%('"%9-)"! +%5!-,!%(,%('"%*"."+,59")(%( O-)1%5+ &"P%,!%J---K%('"

,."!!-*-)1%)""*%3,!%('"%*"."+,59")(%,2(7"-1'$%('"%$ 3"12 !*-)1%,3%('"%9-)"! +% )*%-(%' $%6"")

*"9,)$(! ("*%(' (%5!-,!%"F(! &(-,)%-$%),(%5! &(-& 6+"%,!%").-!,)9")( ++D%3" $-6+"/

4(%-$%9 ("!- +%(' (%,)% %$-9-+ !%$& +"%)" !6D%$-("%JQ;RSTURVSRWB0%3,!%"-1'(%*7"++-)1$KP%E?XX%:-)"! +$%Y

E $("% *.-$"*%(' (%*2"%(,%('"%$9 ++%$& +"%,3%('"%5!,5,$ +P%),%$-1)-3-& )(%+"."+$%,3%9-)"! +%$("!-+-$ (-,)

7,2+*%,&&2!%-3%('"%*"."+,59")(%7 $%5"!9-(("*% )*% $%$2&'P%('"D%! -$"*%),%,6Z"&(-,)$/%4(%-$%9 ("!- +%(' (

('"!"%-$% %)""*%3,!%)"7%',2$-)1%(,%&,2)("!%('"%&,2)&-+#$%[>?%*"3-&-(% +(',21'%('"%5!,5,$ +#$%&,)(!-62(-,)

7-++%6"%."!D%9-),!/%W)%('-$%6 $-$P%('"!"%-$%),%&,)3+-&(%7-('%('-$%5,+-&D/

[4A[E8\?%Y%0=8;?HW=0804W;

8>H%5,+-&D%0%?HS%$""O$%(,%")$2!"%*"."+,59")(%5!,.-*"$%$ 3"% &&"$$%,)%(,%('"%'-1'7 D%)"(7,!ON

&,)(!-62("$%(,%'-1'7 D%-95!,."9")($%J7'"!"% 55!,5!- ("K% )*%5!,9,("$%$2$( -) 6+"%(! )$5,!(/%?&'"9"$

$',2+*% &&,99,* ("%('"%"33-&-")(%*"+-."!D%,3%1,,*$% )*%$255+-"$N%1-."%5!-,!-(D%(,%5"*"$(!- )% )*%&D&+"

9,."9")($P%6"% &&"$$"*%6D%'-1'%]2 +-(D%526+-&%(! )$5,!(%3 &-+-(-"$P%&!" ("%$ 3"% )*%$"&2!"%+ D,2($%3,!

(! 33-&P%&D&+-$($% )*%5"*"$(!- )$% )*%5!,.-*"% 55!,5!- ("%+"."+$%,3%5 !O-)1/%H,+-&D%0%C:S%!"]2-!"$%)"7

*"."+,59")(%6"%-)%" $D% &&"$$%,3%"$( 6+-$'"*%),)L& !%(! )$5,!(%9,*"$R!,2("$/

H ! %SŜ%,3%('"%;HH@%$( ("$M%_4)% $$"$$-)1%$5"&-3-&% 55+-& (-,)$%3,!%*"."+,59")(P%-(%$',2+*%6"%")$2!"*

(' (M%J6K%$ 3"% )*%$2-( 6+"% &&"$$%(,%('"%$-("%& )%6"% &'-"."*%3,!% ++%2$"!$_/%H ! %SSS%$( ("$M

_C"."+,59")(%$',2+*%,)+D%6"%5!".")("*%,!%!"32$"*%,)%'-1'7 D$%1!,2)*$%-3%('"!"%7,2+*%6"% )

2) &&"5( 6+"%-95 &(%,)%'-1'7 D%$ 3"(DP%,!%('"%!"$-*2 +%&292+ (-."%-95 &($%,)%('"%!, *%)"(7,!O%7,2+*

6"%$"."!"/_

0'"% 55+-& (-,)%-$%,2(+-)"%7-('% ++%9 (("!$%!"$"!."*%,('"!%(' )% &&"$$/%8%$-)1+"%(7,L7 D% &&"$$%5,-)(%,)(,

< $("!1 ("%> )"%7-('% %̀/̀9% &&"$$%!, *%-)(,%('"%$-("% )*%V/T9%F%SV̂9%.-$-6-+-(D%-$%5!,5,$"*/%E?XX

[-1'7 D$%&,)&+2*"%.-$-6-+-(D%(,%('"%7"$(%7-++%,)+D%6"% &'-"."*%-3%."1"( (-,)%-$%(!-99"*%6 &O/%0'"D%$( ("

(' (%$7"5(%5 ('%(! &O-)1%-$% &&"5( 6+"% )*%(' (%('"!"% !"%),%(! )$5,!(%1!,2)*$%(,%!"$-$(%('"%5!,5,$ +$/

0'"%(!-99-)1%6 &O%,3%."1"( (-,)%7,2+*%' ."%('"%$ 9"%-95 &(% $%('"% ++,7"*% 55" +%*"&-$-,)/

0'"%5!,5,$ +$% !"%&,)$-*"!"*%(,% &&,!*%7-('%*"."+,59")(%5+ )%5,+-&"$% )*%('"%;HH@/

Q4WC4a<=?40\R<XW>WA\

8>H%5,+-&D%<;a%?HS%")&,2! 1"$% )*%5!,9,("$%('"%5!"$"!. (-,)P%!"$(,! (-,)% )*%")' )&"9")(%,3

6-,*-."!$-(D% )*%('"%) (2! +%").-!,)9")(% )*%5,+-&D%<;a%C:S%$(!"$$"$%(' (%5!,5,$"*%*"."+,59")(%+-O"+D

(,%' ."% )% *."!$"%"33"&(%,)%+ )*%7-('%('"%*"$-1) ("*%3" (2!"$%,3% )D%?-("%,3%Q-,*-."!$-(D%495,!( )&"%7-++

),(%),!9 ++D%6"%5"!9-(("*/%H,+-&D%<;a%C:̀ %$( ("$%*"."+,59")(%$&'"9"$%$' ++%$""O%(,% &'-"."% %)"(

1 -)%-)%6-,*-."!$-(D% )*%5!,("&(%' 6-( ($%,)%$-("/

Q<;CHV%5,+-&D%<?S̀%$( ("$%*"."+,59")(%7-('-)P%,!% *Z &")(%(,%('"%Q-,*-."!$-(D%X,!!-*,!$%-*")(-3-"*%,)

Page 104



 !"#$#!%&#'""(%&)*#'#+,-.#!--(--#./(#)+"!0.#12#&(3(41"+(%.#"51"1-!4-#1%#./(#%!.,5!4#(%3)51%+(%.6

7(3(41"+(%.#"51"1-!4-#-/1,4&#01%.5)8,.(#.19#)%05(!-(9#!%&#(%/!%0(#./(#%!.,5!4#(%3)51%+(%.#8:

"513)&)%;#!&&).)1%!4#/!8).!.#5(-1,50(-#215#<)4&4)2(#!%&#&(+1%-.5!.(#./!.#!%:#"1.(%.)!4#)+"!0.-#,"1%#"5)15).:

-"(0)(-#!%&#/!8).!.-#/!3(#8((%#2,44:#!--(--(&#!%&#+).);!.(&#.1#&(4)3(5#!.#4(!-.#!#=>?#%(.#;!)%#)%

8)1&)3(5-).:#,-)%;#./(#7(25!#!""513(&#8)1&)3(5-).:#+(.5)06

@!5!;5!"/#=AB#12#./(#C@@D#5(E,)5(-#"4!%%)%;#"14)0)(-#!%&#&(0)-)1%-#.1#01%.5)8,.(#.1#!%&#(%/!%0(#./(

%!.,5!4#!%&#410!4#(%3)51%+(%.#5(01;%)-)%;#./(#)%.5)%-)0#0/!5!0.(5#!%&#8(!,.:#12#./(#01,%.5:-)&(6

'0015&)%;#.1#"!5!;5!"/#=F=9#./(#-!+(#"51.(0.)1%#!-#/!8).!.-#-).(-#-/1,4&#8(#;)3(%#.1#./(#-).(-#)&(%.)2)(&9

15#5(E,)5(&9#!-#01+"(%-!.15:#+(!-,5(-#215#!&3(5-(#(22(0.-#1%#/!8).!.-#-).(-9#"1.(%.)!4#G"(0)!4#@51.(0.)1%

'5(!-9#"1--)84(#G"(0)!4#'5(!-#12#H1%-(53!.)1%9#!%&#4)-.(&#15#"51"1-(&#I!+-!5#-).(-6

J/(#-).(#)-#)%#./(#=KL+#8,22(5#M1%(#215#./(#G)%;4(.1%#!%&#H10L)%;#J,%%(4-#G"(0)!4#'5(!#12#H1%-(53!.)1%

NG'HO6#$PC7@K#"14)0:#PG=A#5(E,)5(-#!--(--+(%.#12#"51"1-!4-#1%#215!;)%;#/!8).!.#!%&#01++,.)%;#24);/.

4)%(-#E,!4)2:)%;#8!.#-"(0)(-#)%#./)-#!5(!6#Q.#)-#)%#./(#$)1&)3(5-).:#H155)&15#NKO#)&(%.)2)(&#1%# !"#$#!%&

'""(%&)*#'#</(5(#%(<#&(3(41"+(%.#+,-.#%1.#;)3(#5)-(#.1#!%:#-);%)2)0!%.#/!5+#.1#./(#)%.(;5).:#15#2,%0.)1%

12#./(#$)1&)3(5-).:#H155)&15-6

J/(#!""4)0!%.#"513)&(&#./(#R"&!.(&#P0141;)0!4#Q+"!0.#'--(--+(%.#NS)M!5&9# !:#K>KTO#</)0/#<!-

5(3)(<(&#8:#./(#P0141;:#H1%-,4.!%.9#!%&#./(:#!5(#-!.)-2)(&#./!.#./(5(#)-#-,22)0)(%.#)%215+!.)1%#!3!)4!84(#.1

&(.(5+)%(#./)-#!""4)0!.)1%6#J/(:#!5(#-!.)-2)(&#./!.#./(#,"&!.(&#$)1&)3(5-).:#C(.#U!)%#'--(--+(%.#/!-

(-.)+!.(&#%(.#;!)%-#)%#81./#V!8).!.#R%).-#NVRO#!%&#S)%(!5#R%).-#NSRO9#(-.)+!.)%;#!%#)%05(!-(#12#VR

NWBB6BA?O#!%&#SR#NWF>6AX?O6#J/(:#5(01++(%&#./(#$)1&)3(5-).:#C(.#U!)%#@4!%#)-#-,8+)..(&#</)0/

&(+1%-.5!.(-#/1<#%(.#;!)%#<)44#8(#!0/)(3(&#1%#-).(9#./)-#-/1,4&#8(#-(0,5(&#8:#!#01%&).)1%6

J/(#5(!-1%!84(#8)1&)3(5-).:#(%/!%0(+(%.#+(!-,5(-#-/1,4&#8(#1,.4)%(&#<)./)%#!#$)1&)3(5-).:

P%/!%0(+(%.#G.5!.(;:#!%&#-/1,4&#8(#-(0,5(&#8:#!#01%&).)1%6#Q.#)-#5(01++(%&(&#./!.#./)-#01,4&#!4-1

)%04,&(#"513)-)1%#12#)%.(;5!.(&#8!.#!%&#8)5&#81*(-9#5(".)4(#/)8(5%!0,4!#!%&#%!.)3(#-"(0)(-#5)0/#/(&;(51<

"4!%.)%;6#J/(#Q%-"(0.15#)%#$CYZZYKKY[RJ#21,%&#%1#/!5+#.1#(0141;:#!%&#)+"1-(&#01%&).)1%-6

J/(#&(3(41"+(%.#01+"4)(-#<)./#5(E,)5(+(%.-#12#./(#'S@#"14)0)(-#PC\#G@=9#PC\#7 =#!%&#PC\#7 X9

$PC7@K#"14)0)(-#PG=X#!%&#PG=A#!%&#"!5!;5!"/-#=AB#!%&#=F=#12#./(#C@@D6

DS[[7#IQG]#'C7#7I'QC'UP

J/(#-).(#)-#%1.#!22(0.(&#8:#!%:#0,55(%.#15#2,.,5(#2411&)%;#251+#5)3(5-Y-(!#!%&#)-#)%#D411&#̂1%(#=6#'S@

"14)0:#_#7 T#-.!.(-#!44#&(3(41"+(%.#+,-.#)&(%.)2:#1""15.,%).)(-#.1#)%015"15!.(#!#5!%;(#12#G,-.!)%!84(

R58!%#75!)%!;(#G:-.(+-#NGR7GO#!-#!""51"5)!.(#.1#./(#-)M(#12#&(3(41"+(%.6#$PC7@K#"14)0:#PG=!#!%&#8

!5(#01%-)-.(%.#<)./#"14)0)(-#)%#./(#S10!4#@!%6

J/(#-).(#)-#)%#!#<!.(5#-1,50(#"51.(0.)1%#M1%(#<)./#!%#(*.5!0.)1%#815(/14(#8()%;#<)./)%#B>>+6#@14)0:#_

7 =#-((L-#.1#"51.(0.#(*)-.)%;#<!.(5#-,""4)(-#251+#21,4#̀#-,52!0(#<!.(5#&)-0/!5;(-6#@15.-+1,./#_!.(5

!5(#01%.(%.#./!.#<!.(5#"144,.)1%#0!%#8(#01%.5144(&#8:#<!:#12#01%&).)1%-6#J/)-#)%04,&(-#./(#"5(3(%.)1%#12

!%:#")4)%;#!--10)!.(&#<)./#21,%&!.)1%-6#[%#./)-#8!-)-9#./(5(#)-#%1#01%24)0.#<)./#./(#5(4(3!%.#"14)0)(-6

J/(#-).(#)-#)%#./(#S)&-(:#_!-.(<!.(5#J5(!.+(%.#_15L-#H!.0/+(%.#'5(!6#@14)0:#_#7 =#N'S@O#-.!.(-

!4./1,;/#+)%15#&(3(41"+(%.-#!5(#,%4)L(4:#.1#5!)-(#-);%)2)0!%.#2411&#5)-L9#&,(#.1#./(#0,+,4!.)3(#)+"!0.#!44

&(3(41"+(%.#<)./)%#./)-#!5(!#+,-.#8(#!001+"!%)(&#8:#!#75!)%!;(#Q+"!0.#'--(--+(%.#N7Q'O6

J/(#-,52!0(#<!.(5#&5!)%!;(#-.5!.(;:#)-#&)-"1-!4#3)!#)%2)4.5!.)1%6#'#75!)%!;(#Q+"!0.#'--(--+(%.#!-

5(E,)5(&#8:#./(#"14)0:#_#7 =#<!-#%1.#-,8+)..(&9#/1<(3(59#).#)-#+!.(5)!4#./!.#'5,%#7)-.5)0.#H1,%0)4a-

75!)%!;(#P%;)%((5-#/!3(#%1.#18b(0.(&#-,8b(0.#.1#"5(c01++(%0(+(%.#01%&).)1%#!%&#)%215+!.)3(-#</)0/

Page 105



 !"#$%&'(")*#+'#,'-,"!-(#!". !)$-.#/0"#$%& ,/#'1#(2!1 ,"#3 /"!#)$(,0 !."#$-#/0"#4$)("5# !" #0 6"#7""-

! $(")*

80"#)"6"9'&%"-/#3'29)#,'%&95#3$/0#/0'("# (&",/(#'1#&'9$,$"(#:#;<=>#:#?@=>#:#?@A# -)#:#?@B#'1

/0"#C!2-#4', 9#<9 -# -)#&'9$,5#D;=#'1#/0"#ED+?<A# -)#& ! .! &0#=FG#'1#/0"#+<<H*

ID;J?D+8JC4#C@D+J8KL

C4<#&'9$,5#?#?@=#!"M2$!"(#/0"!"#7"#%$-$% 9#$%& ,/#/'#2("!(# -)#',,2&$"!(#'1#-" !75#&!'&"!/5# -)#9 -)*

C4<#&'9$,5#ND#;<=#!"M2$!"(#)"6"9'&%"-/#,'-/!$72/"#&'($/$6"95#/'#/0"#M2 9$/5#'1#/0"#"-6$!'-%"-/# -)

"-(2!"#)"6"9'&%"-/#)'"(#-'/#0 6"# #($.-$1$, -/95#-". /$6"#$%& ,/#'-#!"($)"-/$ 9# %"-$/5*#80"#C!2-

?"($.-#O2$)"#("/(#'2/#.2$) -,"#'-#. !)"-#)"&/0(# -)#$-/"!1 ,"#)$(/ -,"(#7"/3""-#0'2("(*

+'/3$/0(/ -)$-.#/0"#'2/9$-"#- /2!"#'1#/0"# &&9$, /$'->#$/#$(# &&!'&!$ /"#/'#"-(2!"#/0"#)"6"9'&%"-/#, -#7"

1$- 9$(")#3$/0'2/#.$6$-.#!$("#/'#0 !%#/'#"P$(/$-.#!"($)"-/$ 9#&!'&"!/$"(*#C)Q'$-$-.#2("(# !"#2-9$R"95#/'#, 2("

($.-$1$, -/#9"6"9(#'1#-'$("# -)#)$(/2!7 -,"*

8IDD;

C4<#&'9$,5#D+S#?@T#U<!'/",/$'-#'1#8!""(V#!"M2$!"(#)"6"9'&%"-/#/'#)"%'-(/! /"#/0 /#/!""(#&!'/",/")#75

 #8!""#<!"("!6 /$'-#W!)"!U(V#U8<WV#$)"-/$1$")# (#C-,$"-/#:'')9 -)>#$-# #X'-("!6 /$'-#C!" #'!

,'-/!$72/$-.#/'#9', 9# %"-$/5>#3$99#-'/#7"#) % .")#'!#)"(/!'5")#-'3# -)# (#/0"5#!" ,0#% /2!$/5#2-9"((

/0"#/0!""#,!$/"!$ #$(# )0"!")#/'*#ED+?<A#&'9$,5#D;=Y#(/ /"(#)"6"9'&%"-/#/0 /#) % ."(#'!#!"(29/(#$-#/0"

9'((#'1# -,$"-/#/!""(#'!#/!""(#'!#0")."!'3(#'1# !7'!$,29/2! 9#Z# %"-$/5#6 92"#(0'29)#)"%'-(/! /"#/0 /#/0"

7"-"1$/(#,9" !95#'2/3"$.0#/0"#0 !%#'!#9'((*

< ! .! &0#=B=#+<<H#0$.09$.0/(#/0"#$%&'!/ -/#,'-/!$72/$'-#30$,0#/!""(#% R"#/'#/0"#,0 ! ,/"!# -)#M2 9$/5

'1#2!7 -#"-6$!'-%"-/(# -)#, -# 9('#0"9&#%$/$. /"# -)# ) &/#/'#,9$% /"#,0 -."*

80"#"(/ 79$(0")#0")."(#$-# -)# !'2-)#/0"#(/ 79"#,'%&9"P# -)#/0"#/!""(#'-#/0"#($/"#3'29)#7"#!"%'6")*

80"# &&9$, -/#$-#/0"$!#<9 --$-.>#?"($.-# -)#C,,"((#;/ /"%"-/>#& ! .! &0#G*[>#(/ /"(#/0 /#\ 99

)"6"9'&%"-/#'-#($/"#3'29)#($/#'2/($)"#'1#/0"#!''/#&!'/",/$'-# !" (#'1#/0"#"P$(/$-.#/!""(#30$,0# !"#($/")#$-

6 !$'2(#9', /$'-(#3$/0$-#/0"#6$,$-$/5#'1#/0"#($/"*\#C(# #!"(29/#'1#&!'&'( 9># 99#/!""(# -)#0")."(#3'29)#7"

!"%'6")*#D6"-#/0"#% /2!"#/!""#'-#/0"#($/"#'1#80"#W R(>#-'/#(27Q",/#'1#/0$(# &&9$, /$'->#$(#(0'3-#'-

(27%$//")#\8!""#<!'/",/$'-#<9 -\#/'#7"#!"%'6")#)2"#/'#-"3# ,,"((#/'#80"#W R(*

80"# &&9$, -/#&!'6$)")# #\8!""#;2!6"5# -)#J%& ,/#C(("((%"-/\*#80"#)"6"9'&%"-/#&!'&'("(#/0"#!"%'6 9

'1#B#% /2!"#/!""(# -)#0")."(*#80"!"#3'29)#7"# )6"!("#$%& ,/#'-#/0"#,0 ! ,/"!># &&" ! -,"#'1#/0"# !" 

 -)#/0"#- /2! 9#0 7$/ /#.$6"-#/0"#9', /$'-#'1#/0"#($/"#$-($)"#/0"#=AR%#7211"!#]'-"# (#(0'3-#$-#/0"#;2(("P

E /#;CX#<9 --$-.# -)#4 -)(, &"#(, 9"#D-0 -,"%"-/#<!'/','9*

80"#)"6"9'&%"-/#3'29)#, 2("# #9'((#'1#/0!""#% /2!"#/!""(>#0'3"6"!>#/0"# &&9$, -/#&!'6$)"(#)',2%"-/(

!"M2$!")#75#/0"#4', 9#<9 -#&'9$,5#D+S#?@T# -)#/0"#&!'&'( 9#7!' )95#,'%&95#3$/0#&'9$,5#D+S#?@T#'1#/0"

C!2-#4', 9#<9 -*#80"#J-(&",/'!#'-#E+̂__̂AÂẀ 8#)$)#-'/#$)"-/$15#0 !%#!". !)$-.#/!""#9'((*

X4J@C8D#XaC+OD

C4<#&'9$,5#DXX#;<A#!"M2$!"(# 99#-"3#!"($)"-/$ 9# -)#,'%%"!,$ 9#)"6"9'&%"-/#7"#"-"!.5#"11$,$"-/# -)

$-,'!&'! /"#)","-/! 9$(")>#!"-"3 79"># -)#9'3#, !7'-#"-"!.5#(2&&95#(5(/"%(*

C#,'-)$/$'-#3'29)#7"#!"M2$!")#/'#(",2!"#/0"#(&",$1$, /$'-#'1#/0"("#&!'&'( 9(# -)#/'#"-(2!"#,'%&9$ -,"

&'(/#&9 --$-.#)",$($'-*#C#,'-)$/$'-#3'29)#7"#!"M2$!")#/'#"-(2!"#/0"#&!'6$($'-#'1#"9",/!$,#6"0$,9"#,0 !."

Page 106



 

!"#$%&' ($ %)#& *+&#&, %)-.- /"012 *- $" 3"$41#3% /#%) %)- .-1-5+$% !"1#3#-&'

6789 :9;<:

="1#3> <:?@ "4 %)- A-#B)*"0.)""2 =1+$ &%+%-& %)+% $-/ 2-5-1"!C-$% %)+% 2-%.+3%& 4."C %)- 0$1#%

-$5#."$C-$% /#11 $"% *- &0!!".%-2' ;% #& 3"$&#2-.-2 %)+% +$ +!!."!.#+%- 1#B)%#$B &3)-C- /"012 *- .-D0#.-2

%" +33".2 /#%) %)#& !"1#3> .-D0#.-C-$%&'

EF G:<: H <IG<:J8;7A

7!!."K#C+%-1> )+14 "4 %)- &#%- #& #$ EF 0&- L+!!."5-2 *> EAMNMO?M=PQ' J)#& /+& B.+$%-2 !-.C#&&#"$ +& #%

+33".2-2 /#%) <R= 6R?' G$2-. %)#& !"1#3>, %)- 0&- /"012 *- !."%-3%-2 /)-.- %)-.- .-C+#$& +

.-+&"$+*1- !."&!-3% "4 3"$%#$0-2 -C!1">C-$% 0&-' J)- +!!1#3+%#"$ C+S-& $" C-$%#"$ "4 %)#& 0&- +$2

%)- !"1#3> .-D0#.-C-$%& +$2 )+5- $"% &"0B)% %" 2-C"$&%.+%- %)+% &03) 0&-& 3"012 $"% 3"$%#$0- %)#& !+.%

"4 %)- &#%-'

J)- -D0#$- 0&- "4 !+.% "4 %)- &#%- #& +!!."!.#+%- #$ + 3"0$%.>&#2- 1"3+%#"$' J)- +!!1#3+%#"$ &0*C#&&#"$

4+#1& %" C+S- +$> .-4-.-$3- %" %)- 1"&& "4 %)-&- 0&-& +$2 /)-%)-. %)-> /"012 $--2 %" !."5#2- -1&-/)-.-

". #4 %)- &3+1- "4 -D0#$- 0&-& .-%+#$-2 /"012 *- &044#3#-$% %" +33".2 /#%) <IG 6R?' J)- ;$&!-3%". "$

EAMTTMOOM(GJ 2#2 $"% #2-$%#4> )+.C "$ %)#& #&&0-'

=P7AA;AU E7P7AV<MV(AVPG:;(A

J)- V"0$3#1 3+$$"% 2-C"$&%.+%- + W >-+. XP: /#%) %)- 30..-$% )"0&#$B 1+$2 &0!!1> O'Y@ >-+.&' 7& &03)

!+.+B.+!) ?? "4 %)- Z.+C-/".S +!!1#-&' J)- )"0&#$B !"1#3#-& /)#3) +.- C"&% #C!".%+$% 4". 2-%-.C#$#$B

%)- +!!1#3+%#"$, #$3102#$B 7P= !"1#3> V :=?, +.- "0% "4 2+%-' 7& %)- &#%- #& $"% /#%)#$, $". /"012 +44-3% +$>

!."%-3%-2 +.-+& ". +&&-%&, +& &-% "0% #$ 4""%$"%- N "4 %)- Z.+C-/".S, =+.+B.+!) ?? #$2#3+%-& %)+%

!-.C#&&#"$ &)"012 *- B.+$%-2 0$1-&& +$> +25-.&- #C!+3%& "4 2"#$B &" /"012 &#B$#4#3+$%1> +$2

2-C"$&%.+*1> "0%/-#B) %)- *-$-4#%&'

J)- !."!"&+1 !."5#2-& 4"0. 2/-11#$B& #$ +$ +.-+ "4 3"0$%.>&#2- /)-.- "%)-. .-&#2-$%#+1 2/-11#$B& +.-

!.-&-$%, +1%)"0B) #% #& +3S$"/1-2B-2 $"% )#B)1> +33-&&#*1-' J)- Z.+C-/".S &--S& %" &#B$#4#3+$%1> *""&%

%)- &0!!1> "4 )"0&#$B +$2 )+& + !"&#%#5- +!!."+3) %" +1%-.$+%#5- 0&-& "4 30..-$%1> 2-5-1"!-2 1+$2' [)#1&%

+ &C+11\&3+1- 2-5-1"!C-$%, %)- $0C*-. "4 2/-11#$B& )+& *--$ .-203-2 4."C $#$- %" 4"0., %)#& /"012

!."5#2- + &C+11 3"$%.#*0%#"$ %"/+.2& )"0&#$B &0!!1>' J)- !."!"&+1 /"012 !."5#2- 5-.> 1#C#%-2 &"3#+1 +$2

-3"$"C#3 *-$-4#%&' J)- 30C01+%#5- *-$-4#%& "4 %)- &3)-C- 3+..> C+.B#$+1 /-#B)%'

J)- 2-5-1"!C-$% /"012 $"% +33".2 /#%) %)- 2-5-1"!C-$% !1+$ /)-$ %+S-$ +& + /)"1- *-3+0&- #% /"012

1#- "0%&#2- +$> *0#1%\0! +.-+ +$2 /"012 #C!+3% "$ %)- 3)+.+3%-. +$2 +!!-+.+$3- "4 %)- 3"0$%.>&#2-'

X"/-5-., %)#& 3"$41#3% #& "5-..#22-$ *> %)- #2-$%#4#-2 C+%-.#+1 3"$&#2-.+%#"$ L+!!-+1]

7==MVYF?̂M[MOOMYY?OF@_Q' J)- ;$&!-3%". L4". %)- &+C- &#%- 4". T 2/-11#$B&Q 3"$3102-2 %)-#. .-!".%

&%+%#$B] ̀71%)"0B) ; )+5- 4"0$2 %)- !."!"&+1 /"012 3"$41#3% /#%) %)- 2-5-1"!C-$% !1+$, 4". %)- .-+&"$&

B#5-$ +*"5- %)- !.-&0C!%#"$ #$ 4+5"0. "4 &0&%+#$+*1- 2-5-1"!C-$% #& +$ #C!".%+$% C+%-.#+1 3"$&#2-.+%#"$

%)+%, #$ %)#& 3+&-, "0%/-#B)& %)- 1#C#%-2 3"$41#3% /#%) %)- 2-5-1"!C-$% !1+$'̀

J)- &+C- 3"$310&#"$ #& .-+3)-2 #$ %)#& 3+&-' A==Z !+.+B.+!) ??L2Q ## +!!1#-& +$2 %)- +!!1#3+%#"$ #&

.-3"CC-$2-2 4". +!!."5+1 &0*a-3% %" 3"$2#%#"$& +$2 #$4".C+%#5-&'

J)- V"0$3#1 #$ C+S#$B + 2-3#&#"$ &)"012 *- +/+.- "4 +$2 %+S- #$%" +33"0$% +$> #C!1#3+%#"$& %)+% C+>

+.#&- 4."C %)- X0C+$ 8#B)%& 73% ?TTF' G$2-. %)- 73%, #% #& 0$1+/401 4". + !0*1#3 +0%)".#%> &03) +& 7.0$

Page 107



 

 

 

!"#$%"&$ '()*&"+ $( ,&$ "* , -,**.%/ 01"&1 "# "*&(-2,$"3+. 0"$1 $1. 4)%(2.,* '(*5.*$"(* (* 6)-,*

7"81$#9

'(*#":.%,$"(* 1,# 3..* #2.&";"&,++< 8"5.* $( =%$"&+. > ?%"81$ $( %.#2.&$ 2%"5,$. ,*: ;,-"+< +";.@ ,*: =%$"&+. A

(; $1. B"%#$ C%($(&(+ ?2%($.&$"(* (; 2%(2.%$<@9 D$ "# *($ &(*#":.%.: $1,$ $1. %.&(--.*:,$"(* ;(% ,22%(5,+ (;

$1. 8%,*$ (; 2.%-"##"(* "* $1"# &,#. "*$.%;.%.# )*%.,#(*,3+< 0"$1 ,*< +(&,+ %.#":.*$#E %"81$ $( %.#2.&$ ;(%

$1."% 2%"5,$. ,*: ;,-"+< +";. ,*: 1(-./ .F&.2$ "*#(;,% ,# "$ "# *.&.##,%< $( 2%($.&$ $1. %"81$# ,*: ;%..:(-#

(; ($1.%# ?"* $1"# &,#./ $1. %"81$# (; $1. ,22+"&,*$@9 G1. '()*&"+ "# ,+#( 2.%-"$$.: $( &(*$%(+ $1. )#. (;

2%(2.%$< "* ,&&(%:,*&. 0"$1 $1. 8.*.%,+ "*$.%.#$ ,*: $1. %.&(--.*:,$"(* ;(% ,22%(5,+ "# &(*#":.%.: $(

3. , 2%(2(%$"(*,$. %.#2(*#. $( $1. #)3-"$$.: ,22+"&,$"(* 3,#.: (* $1. &(*#":.%,$"(*# #.$ ()$ "* $1"#

%.2(%$9

!)$< )*:.% $1. 4H),+"$".# =&$ IJAJ

D* ,##.##"*8 $1"# 2%(2(#,+ $1. ;(++(0"*8 "-2,&$# 1,5. 3..* ":.*$";".: )2(* $1(#. 2.(2+. 0"$1 $1.

;(++(0"*8 2%($.&$.: &1,%,&$.%"#$"&# ?,8./ :"#,3"+"$</ 8.*:.% %.,##"8*-.*$/ -,%%",8. ,*: &"5"+ 2,%$*.%#1"2/

2%.8*,*&< ,*: -,$.%*"$</ %,&./ %.+"8"(* (% 3.+".;/ #.F (% #.F),+ (%".*$,$"(*@9

G1. 2%(2(#,+ 0()+: 1,5. , *.)$%,+ "-2,&$ (* $1. 2%($.&$.: &1,%,&$.%"#$"&#9

K)$+"*. ,22+"&,$"(* 0"$1 ,++ -,$$.%# %.#.%5.:/ ($1.% $1,* ,&&.##9

=CC7KL4 'KM!DGDKM=NNO

A G1. 2.%-"##"(* 1.%.3< 8%,*$.: "# ,* ()$+"*. 2.%-"##"(* )*:.% #PI (; $1. G(0* ,*: '()*$%<

C+,**"*8 =&$ APPJ ?,# ,-.*:.:@ ,*: ,* ,22+"&,$"(* ;(% $1. ,22%(5,+ (; $1. N(&,+ C+,**"*8

=)$1(%"$< $( $1. ;(++(0"*8 -,$$.%# -)#$ 3. -,:. *($ +,$.% $1,* $1. .F2"%,$"(* (; I <.,%#

3.8"**"*8 0"$1 $1. :,$. (; $1"# 2.%-"##"(*Q R

?,@ N,<()$S

?3@ T&,+.S

?&@ =22.,%,*&.S

?:@ N,*:#&,2"*89

7.,#(*Q G( .*,3+. $1. N(&,+ C+,**"*8 =)$1(%"$< $( &(*$%(+ $1. :.5.+(2-.*$ "* :.$,"+ ,*: $(

&(-2+< 0"$1 T.&$"(* PI (; $1. G(0* ,*: '()*$%< C+,**"*8  =&$ APPJ ?,# ,-.*:.:@9

I G1. :.5.+(2-.*$ 1.%.3< 2.%-"$$.: #1,++ 3. 3.8)* ."$1.% 3.;(%. $1. .F2"%,$"(* (; U <.,%# ;%(-

$1. :,$. (; $1"# 2.%-"##"(*/ (% 3.;(%. .F2"%,$"(* (; I <.,%# ;%(- $1. :,$. (; ,22%(5,+ (; $1. +,#$

(; $1. %.#.%5.: -,$$.%# $( 3. ,22%(5.:/ 01"&1.5.% "# $1. +,$.%9

7.,#(*Q G( .*,3+. $1. N(&,+ C+,**"*8 =)$1(%"$< $( &(*$%(+ $1. :.5.+(2-.*$ "* :.$,"+ ,*: $(

&(-2+< 0"$1 T.&$"(* PI (; $1. G(0* ,*: '()*$%< C+,**"*8 =&$ APPJ ?,# ,-.*:.:@9

U G1. :.5.+(2-.*$ 1.%.3< ,22%(5.: #1,++ 3. &,%%".: ()$ "* ,&&(%:,*&. 0"$1 $1. ;(++(0"*8

,22%(5.: 2+,*# "*#(;,% ,# $1.< %.+,$. $( ,&&.## (*+<Q

N(&,$"(* C+,*S

Page 108



 !"#$%#&&'(#)*%+%,-.#/01-#)234#536%718

9-3,%4:#;%*#1<-#3=%0.34>-#%?#.%7@1#34.#04#1<-#041-*-,1,#%?#3A-4016#34.#1<-#-4=0*%4A-41#04

3>>%*.34>-#!01<#+%20>6# # B'#%?#1<-#C*74#5%>32#)2348

D E<-#236%71#.-1302,#1%#@-#,7@A011-.#+7*,7341#1%#>%4.010%4#'#,<322#04>27.-:

3F#3#+234#,<%!04"#1<-#2%>310%4#34.#G73417A#%?#=-<0>2-#34.#>6>2-#+3*H04"#,+3>-,#1<31#,-*=-,

-3><#%?#1<-#+*%+%,-.#.!-2204",8

@F#34#C*@%*0>7217*32#IA+3>1#C,,-,,A-41#34.#B-1<%.#/131-A-41#0.-410?604"#0?#346#1*--,#!022#@-

*-A%=-.#1%#?3>020131-#1<-#,7@A011-.#236%71(#1<-#0A+3>1#%?#1<-#,7@A011-.#236%71#%4#*-1304-.#1*--,

34.#1<-#+*%1->10%4#34.#A010"310%4#A-3,7*-,#*-G70*-.#1%#3++*%+*031-26#A010"31-#1<0,#0A+3>18

9-3,%4:#E%#-4,7*-#1<31#-3><#%?#1<-#.!-2204",#3*-#+*%=0.-.#!01<#3.-G731-#+3*H04"#04

3>>%*.34>-#!01<#1<-#C*74# 0,1*0>1#J%74>02#)3*H04"#/134.3*.,#34.#)%20>6#E#/)'#%?#1<-#C*74

5%>32#)234#34.#1<31#*-1304-.#1*--,#3*-#+*%1->1-.#3"304,1#1<-#<3*A?72#0A+3>1,#%?#.-=-2%+A-41#04

3>>%*.34>-#!01<#)%20>6#K$L# BD#%?#1<-#C*74#5%>32#)2348

M  -=-2%+A-41#,<322#4%1#>%AA-4>-(#%1<-*#1<34#!%*H,#%?#,01-#,7*=-6#34.#04=-,10"310%4(#74102#?722

.-1302,#%?#1<-#+*%+%,-.#,7*?3>-#!31-*#.*3043"-#,><-A-#<3=-#@--4#,7@A011-.#1%#34.#3++*%=-.

04#!*0104"#@6#1<-#5%>32#)234404"#C71<%*0168#E<-#.-,0"4#,<%72.#?%22%!#1<-#<0-*3*><6#%?#+*-?-*-4>-

?%*#.0??-*-41#16+-,#%?#,7*?3>-#!31-*#.*3043"-#.0,+%,32#,6,1-A,#3,#,-1#%71#04#C++*%=-.

 %>7A-41#N#%?#1<-#O702.04"#9-"72310%4,(#34.#1<-#*->%AA-4.310%4,#%?#1<-#/7 /#B34732

+*%.7>-.#@6#JI9IC8# -,0"4#>%4,0.-*310%4,#A7,1#13H-#?722#3>>%741#%?#1<-#P/7++2-A-413*6

9-G70*-A-41,#?%*#/7*?3>-#Q31-*# *3043"-#)*%+%,32,P#+*%.7>-.#@6#C*74# 0,1*0>1#J%74>02(#34.

3*-#34#%=-**0.04"#?3>1%*#04#1-*A,#%?#*-G70*-A-41,8#Q041-*#"*%74.!31-*#A%401%*04"#1%#-,13@20,<

<0"<-,1#344732#"*%74.#!31-*#2-=-2,#34.#!041-*#+-*>%2310%4#1-,104"#1%#O9K#RSM(#%*#,0A023*

3++*%=-.(#!022#@-#*-G70*-.#1%#,7++%*1#1<-#.-,0"4#%?#346#04?021*310%4#.*3043"-8#$%#@702.04"#T#$%

+3*1#%?#1<-#-U1-4.-.#@702.04"#,<322#@-#%>>7+0-.#74102#1<-#>%A+2-1-#,7*?3>-#!31-*#.*3043"-

,6,1-A#,-*=04"#1<-#+*%+-*16#<3,#@--4#0A+2-A-41-.#04#3>>%*.34>-#!01<#1<-#3"*--.#.-1302,#34.

1<-#.-1302,#,%#3"*--.#,<322#@-#A3041304-.#04#"%%.#!%*H04"#%*.-*#04#+-*+-170168

9-3,%4:#E%#-4,7*-#1<31#1<-#.-=-2%+A-41#0,#,310,?3>1%*026#.*304-.#04#3>>%*.34>-#!01<#+%20>0-,

Q#/)'(#Q# B'(#Q# BV#34.#Q# BR#%?#1<-#C*74#5%>32#)2348#E<0,#0,#*-G70*-.#1%#@-#3#+*-W

>%AA-4>-A-41#>%4.010%4#@->37,-#01#0,#4->-,,3*6#1%#0A+2-A-41#1<-#,7*?3>-#!31-*#.*3043"-

,6,1-A#+*0%*#1%#>%AA-4>04"#346#@702.04"#!%*H,8

S )*0%*#1%#%>>7+310%4#%?#346#%?#1<-#3++*%=-.#.!-2204",(#1<-#3++20>341#%*#.-=-2%+-*#,<322#+*%=0.-

1<-#.!-2204",#!01<#-2->1*0>#=-<0>2-#><3*"-#+%041,#04#3>>%*.34>-#!01<#1<-#>%74>02P,#,134.3*.,#3,

,-1#%71#04#01,#)3*H04"#/134.3*.,#/) 8#E<0,#*-G70*-,#322#.!-2204",#!01<#3#"3*3"-#%*#.*0=-!36#1%

<3=-#KL#><3*"04"#+%041,#04#'&&X#%?#+3*H04"#,+3>-,#!01<#-2->1*0>#.7>104"#+*%=0.-.#1%#322#%1<-*

,+3>-,#!<-*-#3++*%+*031-#1%#+*%=0.-#+3,,0=-#+*%=0,0%4#?%*#1<-,-#,+3>-,#1%#@-#7+"*3.-.#04

?717*-8#E<-#04.0=0.732#><3*"-#+%041,#,<322#@-#04#3>>%*.34>-#!01<#1<-#1-><40>32#*-G70*-A-41,#,-1

%71#04#)3*1#/(#,->10%4#S8V#%?#1<-#O702.04"#9-"72310%4,#V&'&#Y3,#3A-4.-.F8#E<-#-2->1*0>#=-<0>2-

><3*"-#+%041,#,<322#1<-*-3?1-*#@-#*-1304-.#34.#A3041304-.#04#"%%.#!%*H04"#>%4.010%48

9-3,%4:#$-!#+-1*%2#34.#.0-,-2#>3*,T=34,#!022#4%1#@-#,%2.#@-6%4.#V&R&(#34.#1%#A010"31-#3"304,1

346#+%1-41032#3.=-*,-#0A+3>1#%?#1<-#.-=-2%+A-41#%4#2%>32#30*#G732016(#04#3>>%*.34>-#!01<#+%20>6

ZK# BR#Y>F#%?#1<-#C*74#5%>32#)234(#1<-#C*74#)3*H04"#/134.3*.,#/) #34.#1<-#$));8

[ $%#+3*1#%?#1<-#.-=-2%+A-41#,<322#@-#?0*,1#%>>7+0-.#74102#1<-#3>>-,,#!01<#=0,0@02016#,+236,#%?#V8DA

@6#'V&A#<3=-#@--4#+*%=0.-.#31#1<-#,01-#3>>-,,#%41%#K3,1-*"31-#534-(#04#3>>%*.34>-#!01<#1<-

3++*%=-.#.*3!04",8#\4>-#+*%=0.-.#1<-#,+236,#,<322#1<-*-3?1-*#@-#A3041304-.#34.#H-+1#?*--#%?

322#%@,1*7>10%4,#%=-*#3#<-0"<1#%?#&8SA#3@%=-#3.]%0404"#>3**03"-!36#2-=-2#%*#3,#%1<-*!0,-

3"*--.8

Page 109



 !"#$%&''(%')*!'+%)!,!#)#'$-',$".'#"-!)/'"%.'+%'"00$,."%0!'1+)*'2$3+0+!#'4'567'$-')*!'8,9%

:$0"3';3"%<

= >$'.!?!3$2@!%)'"A$?!'."@2B2,$$-'0$9,#!'C5;DE'3!?!3'#*"33')"F!'23"0!'9%3!##'"%.'9%)+3

.!)"+3#'$-')*!'3$0")+$%'$-')*!',!G9+,!.'-+,!'*/.,"%)#'*"?!'A!!%'#9A@+))!.')$'"%.'"22,$?!.'+%

1,+)+%H'A/')*!':$0"3';3"%%+%H'89)*$,+)/'+%'0$%#93)")+$%'1+)*'I!#)'J9##!K'D$9%)/'D$9%0+3L#'M+,!

"%.' !#09!'J!,?+0!<

;,+$,')$')*!'-+,#)'$0092")+$%'$-'"%/'.1!33+%H'-$,@+%H'2",)'$-')*!'.!?!3$2@!%)N')*!'.!?!3$2!,

#*"33'")')*!+,'$1%'!K2!%#!'+%#)"33')*!',!G9+,!.'-+,!'*/.,"%)#'C$,'+%'"'2*"#!.'2,$H,"@@!'+-'"

3",H!'.!?!3$2@!%)E'+%')*!'"22,$?!.'3$0")+$%#')$'OJ&PQR'#)"%.",.#'$,'#)$,!.'1")!,'#9223/'"%.

",,"%H!'-$,')*!+,'0$%%!0)+$%')$'"'1")!,'#9223/'1*+0*'+#'"22,$2,+")!'+%')!,@#'$-'A$)*'2,!##9,!

"%.'?$39@!'-$,')*!'29,2$#!#'$-'-+,!-+H*)+%H<

4*!'-+,!'*/.,"%)#'#*"33')*!,!"-)!,'A!'@"+%)"+%!.'"#'2",)'$-')*!'.!?!3$2@!%)'A/')*!'1")!,

9%.!,)"F!,'")')*!'!K2!%#!'$-')*!'M+,!'"%.' !#09!'J!,?+0!'+-'".$2)!.'"#'2",)'$-')*!'29A3+0

@"+%#'#9223/'CM+,!'J!,?+0!#'80)'SRRTE'$,'A/')*!'$1%!,U$0092+!,'+-')*!'+%#)"33")+$%'+#',!)"+%!.'"#

"'2,+?")!'%!)1$,F<

 !"#$%&'(%')*!'+%)!,!#)#'$-'"@!%+)/'"%.'+%'"00$,."%0!'1+)*'2$3+0/'(>M'J;7'"%.'4'J;7'$-')*!

8,9%':$0"3';3"%'"%.'+%'"00$,."%0!'1+)*'4*!'M+,!'V' !#09!'J!,?+0!'80)'SRRT<

W 5!@$3+)+$%'$,'0$%#),90)+$%'1$,F#'#*"33')"F!'23"0!'$%3/'A!)1!!%'R=RR'"%.'7=RR'$%'6$%."/')$

M,+."/N'A!)1!!%'R=RR'"%.'7XRR'$%'J")9,."/#N'"%.'#*"33'%$)')"F!'23"0!'")'"%/')+@!'$%

J9%."/#'$,'$%'O"%F'$,';9A3+0'Y$3+."/#<

 !"#$%&'4$'2,$)!0)')*!'"@!%+)/'$-'3$0"3',!#+.!%)#'+%'"00$,."%0!'1+)*';$3+0/'Z['J;7'$-')*!

8,9%':$0"3';3"%<

7R 833'@+)+H")+$%'"%.'!%*"%0!@!%)'@!"#9,!#'"%.U$,'1$,F#'#*"33'A!'0",,+!.'$9)'+%'"00$,."%0!

1+)*')*!'.!)"+3#'0$%)"+%!.'+%')*!'\2.")!.'[0$3$H+0"3'(@2"0)'8##!##@!%)'C:+]",.N'6"/'SRSXE'"#

"3,!"./'#9A@+))!.'1+)*')*!'23"%%+%H'"223+0")+$%'"%.'"H,!!.'+%'2,+%0+23!'1+)*')*!'3$0"3'23"%%+%H

"9)*$,+)/'2,+$,')$'.!)!,@+%")+$%<

4*+#'@"/'+%039.!')*!'"22$+%)@!%)'$-'"%'"22,$2,+")!3/'0$@2!)!%)'2!,#$%'!<H<'"%'!0$3$H+0"3

03!,F'$-'1$,F#'C[D$IE')$'2,$?+.!'$%B#+)!'!0$3$H+0"3'!K2!,)+#!'.9,+%H'0$%#),90)+$%<'4*!

"22$+%)!.'2!,#$%'#*"33'9%.!,)"F!'"33'"0)+?+)+!#N'"%.'1$,F#'#*"33'A!'0",,+!.'$9)N'+%'"00$,."%0!

1+)*')*!'"22,$?!.'.!)"+3#<

 !"#$%&'4$'!%*"%0!')*!'!%?+,$%@!%)'-$,'3$0"3'1+3.3+-!'"%.',!#93)'+%'%!)'A+$.+?!,#+)/'H"+%N'+%

"00$,."%0!'1+)*')*!',!3!?"%)'3!H+#3")+$%'"%.'2$3+0/'[>̂ '56Q'$-')*!'8,9%':$0"3';3"%<'"%.

"33$1')*!':$0"3';3"%%+%H'89)*$,+)/')$'.+#0*",H!'+)#'.9)+!#'9%.!,')*!'D$%#!,?")+$%'$-'Y"A+)")#

"%.'J2!0+!#' !H93")+$%#'SR7P'C"#'"@!%.!.EN')*!'I+3.3+-!'V'D$9%),/#+.!'80)'7W=7'"#

"@!%.!.'"%.'#TR'$-')*!'>[ D'80)'SRR_'C;,+$,+)/'*"A+)")#'V'#2!0+!#E<

77 >$'.!?!3$2@!%)'#*"33'0$@@!%0!'9%3!##'"%.'9%)+3'"'O+$.+?!,#+)/'̀"+%';3"%')$'!%#9,!')*")

)*!,!'+#'"'@+%+@9@'7Ra'%!)'H"+%'+%'A+$.+?!,#+)/'1+)*+%'"'XR'/!",'2!,+$.'"#'"',!#93)'$-')*!

.!?!3$2@!%)'*"#'A!!%'#9A@+))!.')$'"%.'"H,!!.'+%'1,+)+%H'A/')*!':$0"3';3"%%+%H'89)*$,+)/<'4*!

%!)'A+$.+?!,#+)/'+@2"0)'$-')*!'.!?!3$2@!%)'#*"33'A!'@!"#9,!.'+%'"00$,."%0!'1+)*')*!

J!0,!)",/'$-'J)")!L#'A+$.+?!,#+)/'@!),+0'"#'"223+!.'+%')*!'",!"'+%'1*+0*')*!'#+)!'+#'#+)9")!.'")')*!

,!3!?"%)')+@!<

4*!'0$%)!%)'$-')*!'O+$.+?!,#+)/'̀"+%';3"%'#*$93.'+%039.!')*!'-$33$1+%H&

"E';,$2$#"3#'-$,')*!'$%B#+)!'A+$.+?!,#+)/'%!)'H"+%b

Page 110



 !"#"$%&%'($(&)"%&*"$+&,)+-,&'"./%&"0+-"+&1,)(" ,+*,2(-1,)3"&()"'%,&",&4/5*,&'"67"3(%-

+ 8(4),2(19"$%&%'($(&)"-(1.+&1, ,/,),(19"$%,&)(&%&4("14:(*5/(1"%&*"%"$():+*+/+'3")+

(&15-("):("15 $,11,+&"+0"$+&,)+-,&'"-(.+-)1",&"3(%-1";9<9=79=<9;79;<"%&*"67"0-+$

4+$$(&4($(&)"+0"*(2(/+.$(&)9"*($+&1)-%),&'":+>"):("?@A",1".-+'-(11,&'")+>%-*1

%4:,(2,&'",)1"+ 8(4),2(19"(2,*(&4("+0"%--%&'($(&)1"%&*"%&3"-(4),03,&'"$(%15-(1"&((*(*B

C:("*(2(/+.$(&)"1:%//" (",$./($(&)(*",&"05//"%44+-*%&4(">,):"):("-(D5,-($(&)1"+0"):(

%..-+2(*"?,+*,2(-1,)3"A%,&"E/%&B

F(%1+&G"C+"%//+>"):("*(2(/+.$(&)")+"*($+&1)-%)("$(%15-% /(" ,+*,2(-1,)3"&()"'%,&1"%&*

%//+>"H+4%/"E/%&&,&'"#5):+-,)3")+"*,14:%-'(",)1"*5),(1"5&*(-"):("@EEI"%&*"1J7"+0"):("@KFL

#4)";77M"NE-,+-,)3":% ,)%)1"O"1.(4,(1!",&"%44+-*%&4(">,):".+/,43"K@P"QR<"+0"):("#-5&"H+4%/

E/%&B"S)",1"4+&1,*(-(*"&(4(11%-3"0+-"):,1")+" ("%".-(T4+$$(&4($(&)"4+&*,),+&"%1"):(

 ,+*,2(-1,)3"'+(1")+"):(":(%-)"+0"):("./%&&,&'".(-$,11,+&B

=; @+"*(2(/+.$(&)"1:%//")%U("./%4("5&),/"%"F(.),/("R,),'%),+&"V)-%)('3"%**-(11,&'"):("$,),'%),+&

%&*"")-%&1/+4%),+&"+0"-(.),/(1":%1" ((&"15 $,))(*")+"%&*"%..-+2(*",&">-,),&'" 3"):("H+4%/

E/%&&,&'"#5):+-,)3B

C:("F(.),/("R,),'%),+&"V)-%)('3"1:%//",&4/5*("):("0+//+>,&'B

%!"E5-.+1("%&*"4+&1(-2%),+&"+ 8(4),2(1"0+-"):(".-+.+1(*">+-U1B

 !"F(2,(>"+0"1,)(".+)(&),%/"%&*"4+&1)-%,&)1B

4!"Q()%,/(*"*(1,'&N1!"%&*W+-">+-U,&'"$():+*N1!")+"%4:,(2("1)%)(*"+ 8(4),2(1B

*!"KX)(&)"%&*"/+4%),+&W%-(%"+0".-+.+1(*">+-U1"+&"%..-+.-,%)("14%/("$%.1"%&*"./%&1B

(!"C3.("%&*"1+5-4("+0"$%)(-,%/1")+" ("51(*">:(-("%..-+.-,%)(9"(B'B"&%),2("1.(4,(1"+0"/+4%/

.-+2(&%&4(B

0!"C,$()% /("0+-",$./($(&)%),+&"*($+&1)-%),&'"):%)">+-U1"%-("%/,'&(*">,):"):(".-+.+1(*

.:%1,&'"+0"*(2(/+.$(&)B

'!"E(-1+&1"-(1.+&1, /("0+-",$./($(&),&'"):(">+-U1B

:!"Q()%,/1"+0",&,),%/"%0)(-4%-("%&*"/+&'T)(-$"$%,&)(&%&4("+0"):("F(4(.)+-"%-(%N1!B

,!"Q()%,/1"0+-"$+&,)+-,&'"%&*"-($(*,%/"$(%15-(1B

8!"Q()%,/1"0+-"*,1.+1%/"+0"%&3">%1)(1"%-,1,&'"0-+$">+-U1B

C:("F(.),/("R,),'%),+&"V)-%)('3"1:%//" (",$./($(&)(*",&"%44+-*%&4(">,):"):("%..-+2(*"*()%,/1

%&*"%//"0(%)5-(1"1:%//" ("-()%,&(*",&"):%)"$%&&(-"):(-(%0)(-B

F(%1+&G"C+"%//+>"):("H+4%/"E/%&&,&'"#5):+-,)3")+"*,14:%-'(",)1"*5),(1"5&*(-"):("Y,/*/,0("O

L+5&)-31,*("#4)"=Z[="N%1"%$(&*(*!"%&*"1J7"+0"):("@KFL"#4)";77M"NE-,+-,)3":% ,)%)1"O

1.(4,(1!",&"%44+-*%&4(">,):".+/,43"K@P"VE="%&*"K@P"QR="+0"):(""#-5&"H+4%/"E/%&B"S)",1

4+&1,*(-(*"&(4(11%-3"0+-"):,1")+" ("%".-(T4+$$(&4($(&)"4+&*,),+&"%1"):("4+&1(-2%),+&"+0

.-+)(4)(*"1.(4,(1"'+(1")+"):(":(%-)"+0"):("./%&&,&'".(-$,11,+&B

=6 E-,+-")+"%&3">+-U1"% +2("1/% "/(2(/"%"?,+*,2(-1,)3"K&:%&4($(&)"V)-%)('3"0+-".-+)(4)(*"%&*

E-,+-,)3"1.(4,(1".-(.%-(*" 3"%"15,)% /3"D5%/,0,(*"(4+/+',1)"1:%//" ("15 $,))(*")+"%&*"%..-+2(*

,&">-,),&'" 3"):("H+4%/"E/%&&,&'"#5):+-,)3B

C:("4+&)(&)"+0"):("?,+*,2(-1,)3"K&:%&4($(&)"V)-%)('3"1:%//",&4/5*("):("0+//+>,&'G

%!"E5-.+1("%&*"4+&1(-2%),+&"+ 8(4),2(1"0+-"):(".-+.+1(*"(&:%&4($(&)"$(%15-(1\

 !"*()%,/(*"*(1,'&1"+-".-+*54)"*(14-,.),+&1")+"%4:,(2("1)%)(*"+ 8(4),2(1\

4!"/+4%),+&19"+-,(&)%),+&1"%&*":(,':)1"+0".-+.+1(*"(&:%&4($(&)"$(%15-(1" 3"%..-+.-,%)(

$%.1"%&*"./%&1"N>:(-("-(/(2%&)!\

*!".(-1+&1"-(1.+&1, /("0+-",$./($(&),&'"):("(&:%&4($(&)"$(%15-(1\"%&*

(!"*()%,/1"+0",&,),%/"%0)(-4%-("%&*"/+&'T)(-$"$%,&)(&%&4("N>:(-("-(/(2%&)!B

Page 111



 !"#$%&'(#(!)**#+"#,-.*"-"/0"1#,/#)22%&1)/2"#$,0!#0!"#)..&%3"1#1"0),*(#(!)**#+"#&"0),/"1#,/

0!)0#-)//"&#0!"&")40"&5

6")(%/7# %#"/!)/2"#.&%0"20"1#)/1#8&,%&,09#(."2,"(#:#!)+,0)0(#)/1#)**%$#0!"#;%2)*#8*)//,/<

=>0!%&,09#0%#1,(2!)&<"#,0(#1>0,"(#>/1"&#0!"#?88@#ABAC#)/1#(DB#%4#0!"#?E6F#=20#ABBG#H8&,%&,09

!)+,0)0(#:#(."2,"(I#,/#)22%&1)/2"#$,0!#.%*,29#E?J#K8C#)/1#E?J#LMC#%4#0!"#=&>/#;%2)*#8*)/5

CD =/9#2%/0)-,/)0,%/#4%>/1#1>&,/<#2%/(0&>20,%/#0!)0#$)(#/%0#.&"3,%>(*9#,1"/0,4,"1#(!)**#+"

&".%&0"1#,--"1,)0"*9#0%#0!"#;%2)*#8*)//,/<#=>0!%&,095#L"3"*%.-"/0#%/#0!"#.)&0#%4#0!"#(,0"

)44"20"1#(!)**#+"#(>(."/1"1#)/1#)#&,('#)(("((-"/0#2)&&,"1#%>0#)/1#(>+-,00"1#0%#)/1#)..&%3"1

,/#$&,0,/<#+9#0!"#;%2)*#8*)//,/<#=>0!%&,095#N!"&"#>/)22".0)+*"#&,('(#)&"#4%>/1#&"-"1,)0,%/

)/1#3"&,4,2)0,%/#(2!"-"(#(!)**#+"#(>+-,00"1#0%#)/1#)..&%3"1#,/#$&,0,/<#+9#0!"#;%2)*#8*)//,/<

=>0!%&,095# !"("#)..&%3"1#(2!"-"(#(!)**#+"#2)&&,"1#%>0#+"4%&"#0!"#1"3"*%.-"/0#,(#&"(>-"1

%&#2%/0,/>"15

6")(%/7# %#"/(>&"#0!)0#0!"#1"3"*%.-"/0#2%-.*,"(#$,0!#)..&%3"1#1"0),*(#,/#0!"#,/0"&"(0(#%4

.&%0"20,%/#%4#0!"#"/3,&%/-"/0#:#.&"3"/0,%/#%4#!)&-#0%#!>-)/#!")*0!#)/1#0%#"/(>&"#0!)0#&,('(

4&%-#*)/1#2%/0)-,/)0,%/#0%#1&,/',/<#$)0"&#(>..*,"(#,(#2%/0&%**"1#)/1#-,0,<)0"1#,/#)22%&1)/2"

$,0!#=&>/#;%2)*#8*)/#.%*,2,"(#OE#K8CP#OE#LMDP#N#K8C#)/1#N#LMC5

CQ 8&,%&#0%#%22>.)0,%/#)#*,<!0,/<#1"(,</#(2!"-"#4%&#+,%1,3"&(,09#(!)**#+"#(>+-,00"1#0%#)/1

)..&%3"1#,/#$&,0,/<#+9#0!"#;%2)*#8*)//,/<#=>0!%&,095# !"#(2!"-"#(!)**#,1"/0,49#0!%("#4")0>&"(

%/#(,0"#0!)0#)&"#.)&0,2>*)&*9#("/(,0,3"#4%&#+)0(#)/1#0!)0#)&"#*,'"*9#0%#2)>("#1,(0>&+)/2"#)*%/<

,-.%&0)/0#&%>0"(#>("1#4%&#4%&)<,/<R#)/1#(!%$#!%$#)/1#$!"&"#"S0"&/)*#*,<!0,/<#$,**#+"#,/(0)**"1

H0!&%><!#0!"#.&%3,(,%/#%4#)..&%.&,)0"#*,<!0,/<#.*)/(P#)/1#0"2!/,2)*#(."2,4,2)0,%/(I#(%#0!)0#,0#2)/

+"#2*")&*9#1"-%/(0&)0"1#0!)0#)&")(#0%#+"#*,0#$,**#/%0#1,(0>&+#%&#.&"3"/0#+)0(#>(,/<#0!",&#0"&&,0%&95

=**#"S0"&/)*#*,<!0,/<#(!)**#+"#,/(0)**"1#,/#)22%&1)/2"#$,0!#0!"#(."2,4,2)0,%/(#)/1#*%2)0,%/(#("0

%>0#,/#0!"#(2!"-"#)/1#-),/0),/"1#0!"&")40"&#,/#)22%&1)/2"#$,0!#0!"#(2!"-"5#T/1"&#/%

2,&2>-(0)/2"(#(!%>*1#)/9#%0!"&#"S0"&/)*#*,<!0,/<#+"#,/(0)**"1#$,0!%>0#.&,%&#2%/("/0#4&%-#0!"

;%2)*#8*)//,/<#=>0!%&,095

6")(%/7# %#)**%$#0!"#;%2)*#8*)//,/<#=>0!%&,09#0%#1,(2!)&<"#,0(#1>0,"(#>/1"&#0!"#F%/("&3)0,%/

%4#U)+,0)0(#)/1#K."2,"(#6"<>*)0,%/(#ABCV#H)(#)-"/1"1IP#0!"#N,*1*,4"#:#F%>/0&9(,1"#=20#CWXC

)(#)-"/1"1#)/1#(DB#%4#0!"#?E6F#=20#ABBG#H8&,%&,09#!)+,0)0(#:#(."2,"(I#,/#)22%&1)/2"#$,0!

.%*,29#E?J#K8C#)/1#E?J#LMC#%4#0!"##=&>/#;%2)*#8*)/5

CG Y?@Z6M= YJE7#Y/4,*0&)0,%/#&)0"(#4%&#(%)')<"#(0&>20>&"(#)&"#0%#+"#+)("1#%/#."&2%*)0,%/#0"(0(

>/1"&0)'"/#,/#0!"#$,/0"&#."&,%1#)/1#)0#0!"#*%2)0,%/#)/1#1".0!#%4#0!"#.&%.%("1#(0&>20>&"(5# !"

,/4,*0&)0,%/#0"(0(#->(0#+"#2)&&,"1#%>0#,/#)22%&1)/2"#$,0!#[6E\GQP#FY6Y=#6CQG#%&#)#(,-,*)&

)..&%3"1#-"0!%15#=**#1"(,</#(0%&-(#->(0#,/2*>1"#)#2*,-)0"#2!)/<"#)**%$)/2"P#)(#."&

!00.(7]]$$$5<%35>']<>,1)/2"]4*%%1̂&,('̂)(("((-"/0(̂2*,-)0"̂2!)/<"̂)**%$)/2"(P#%/#(0%&"1

3%*>-"(#%&#&),/4)**#,/0"/(,095#Y/4,*0&)0,%/#(0&>20>&"(#->(0#2)0"&#4%&#0!"#2&,0,2)*#C#,/#CB#9")&#(0%&-

"3"/0P#H.*>(DB_I#+"0$""/#0!"#,/3"&0#%4#0!"#"/0&9#.,."#0%#0!"#(%)')$)9#)/1#0!"#+)("#%4#0!"

(0&>20>&"5#=**#(>&4)2"#$)0"&#1&),/)<"#1"(,</(#->(0#)*(%#!)3"#.&%3,(,%/#0%#"/(>&"#0!"&"#,(

2).)2,09#,/#0!"#(9(0"-#0%#2%/0),/#0!"#2&,0,2)*#C#,/#CBB#9")&#(0%&-#"3"/0#H.*>(#DQ_I5

@&""+%)&1#,(#0%#+"#.&%3,1"1#+"0$""/#0!"#+)("#%4#0!"#,/4,*0&)0,%/#(0&>20>&"#)/1#0!"#!,<!"(0

&"2%&1"1#<&%>/1$)0"&#*"3"*#,1"/0,4,"1#,/#0!)0#*%2)0,%/5#Y1")**9#0!,(#(!%>*1#+"#C#-"0&"#$!"&"

.%((,+*"P#)(#(0)0"1#,/#0!"#FY6Y=#K>1(#M)/>)*##<>,1)/2"5#U%$"3"&P#%/#0!"#2%)(0)*#.*),/#,/

.)&0,2>*)&P#$!"&"#<"%*%<9#1,20)0"(#)/1#$!"&"#(!)**%$#."&2!"1]0,1)**9#,/4*>"/2"1#$)0"&#0)+*"(

)&"#%40"/#.&"("/0P#0!,(#,(#>/*,'"*9#0%#+"#)2!,"3)+*"#,&&"(."20,3"#%4#0!,(P#,/4,*0&)0,%/#->(0#(0,**#+"

4>**9#2%/(,1"&"15# !"&"4%&"P#0%#-)S,-,("#0!,(#.%0"/0,)*#)/1#)3%,1#>0,*,(,/<#%0!"&#*"((#4)3%>&)+*"

Page 112



 

 

!"#$%&' %( ')*(+," -+#"* &.'/%'+01 #$" 2+'"' %( .3(.0#*+#.%3 '#*),#)*"' +*" /"*!.##"& #% 2"

.!!"&.+#"04 +2%5" #$" /"+6 *",%*&"& 7*%)3&-+#"* 0"5"0' -$"*" .# .' &""!"& 3","''+*48

93 +*"+' -$"*" +3 +:).("* .' #% 2" /*%#",#"& ;')2<",# #% 7).&+3," (*%! #$" =35.*%3!"3#

>7"3,4? #$"3 + !.3.!)! @ !"#*" (*""2%+*& !)'# 2" /*%5.&"&8 A).#+20" -+#"* #*"+#!"3# .'

*":).*"& )/'#*"+! #% #$" /%.3# %( &.',$+*7" .3 +00 ,.*,)!'#+3,"' #% !.3.!.'" +34 7*%)3&-+#"*

/%00)#.%3 *.'6 %* &"#*.!"3# #% #$" &*+.3+7" 3"#-%*68 >34 A)BA %* '%+6+-+4 &"'.73 !)'#

.3,0)&" +&":)+#" 7*%)3&-+#"* !%3.#%*.37 &+#+ #% &"#"*!.3" #$" $.7$"'# 7*%)3&-+#"* #+20" .3

')//%*# %( #$" &"'.738 C$" +//0.,+3# .' +&5.'"& #% &.',)'' #$" "D#"3& %( 7*%)3& -+#"*

!%3.#%*.37 -.#$ #$" ,%)3,.0E' "37.3""*'8

A)//0"!"3#+*4 7).&+3," 3%#"' *"7+*&.37 ')*(+," -+#"* &*+.3+7" +*" 0%,+#"& +#

$##/'FGG---8+*)387%58)6G&*+.3+7"H/0+33.37H,%3')0#+#.%3' %3 >*)3 B.'#*.,# I%)3,.0E' -"2'.#"8 >

')*(+," -+#"* &*+.3+7" ,$",60.'# .' +5+.0+20" %3 >*)3 B.'#*.,# I%)3,.0E' -"2'.#"1 #$.' '$%)0& 2"

')2!.##"& -.#$ + B.',$+*7" %( I%3&.#.%3' >//0.,+#.%38 J"("*"3," '$%)0& +0'% 2" !+&" #% #$"

EK"'# A)''"D LLM> N%0.,4 (%* #$" O+3+7"!"3# %( A)*(+," K+#"*E8

@P 9QMRJO>C9S=F A#+#"!"3# /)*')+3# #% >*#.,0" TU %( #$" C%-3 +3& I%)3#*4 N0+33.37

;B"5"0%/!"3# O+3+7"!"3# N*%,"&)*"? ;=370+3&? R*&"* VW@U8 C$" L%,+0 N0+33.37 >)#$%*.#4

$+' +,#"& /%'.#.5"04 +3& /*%+,#.5"04 .3 &"#"*!.3.37 #$.' +//0.,+#.%3 24 +''"''.37 #$" /*%/%'+0

+7+.3'# +00 !+#"*.+0 ,%3'.&"*+#.%3'1 .3,0)&.37 /0+33.37 /%0.,."' +3& *"/*"'"3#+#.%3' #$+# !+4

$+5" 2""3 *",".5"& +3& &"#"*!.3.37 #% 7*+3# /0+33.37 /"*!.''.%3 .3 +,,%*&+3," -.#$ #$"

/*"')!/#.%3 .3 (+5%)* %( ')'#+.3+20" &"5"0%/!"3# '"# %)# .3 #$" Q+#.%3+0 N0+33.37 N%0.,4

M*+!"-%*68

C$" &%,)!"3#' *"0+#.37 #% #$.' +//0.,+#.%3 ,+3 2" 5."-"& %3 #$" >*)3 B.'#*.,# I%)3,.0 -"2'.#"  24 7%.37

#%  $##/'FGG---8+*)387%58)6G-""604H0.'#' +3& "3#"*.37 #$" +//0.,+#.%3 *"("*"3," %* &.*",#04 24 ,0.,6.37 %3

#$.' 0.368

Page 113



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 114



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12/030 45678601 9/0 :;<94;8 =037849475 ;5= 0>9051475 7?

9/0 9/0;9<0 ;5= 6;<47@1 0>90<5;8A4590<5;8 43:<76030591! )/0

B;2CD7?D/7@10 ;<0;1 ;5= ;@=497<4@3 E488 B0 <09;450= ;5=

<0?@<B41/0=! )/0 ?<759D7?D/7@10 ;<0; F0>28@=45G 3;45

;@=497<4@3H 41 97 B0 =037841/0= ;5= <0:8;20= E49/ ;5

0>9051475 97 :<764=0 ;5 43:<760= ?7I0<J 19@=47J 2;?0AB;<J

9748091J ;5= 10;945G! )/0 C0I 08030591 7? 9/0 :<7K029 ;<0L

D &0?@<B41/0= 3;45 ;@=497<4@3L 43:<760= 14G/984501J 37<0

80G<773J =41:8;203059 ;4< 1I19031 ;5= 902/542;8

45?<;19<@29@<0!

D -==49475;8 10;945G 45 9/0 3;45 ;@=497<4@3 ?<73 MNO 97 MPN!

D - 979;8 7? QJRSS3Q 7? ;<91A2@89@<;8 ?877<1:;20J 4528@=45G

TJOUU3Q 7? 50E ;5= <0D:<76414750= ?877<1:;20! )/0 452<0;10

45 ?877< ;<0; B09E005 9/0 0>41945G ;5= 9/0 :<7:710= 41 POM3Q!

D - ?@88I ;220114B80 =7@B80D/04G/9 ?7I0<A0>/4B49475 1:;20 E49/

B;< V 2;?0 27550290= BI 9E7 :;1105G0< 84?91 97 ; 50E @::0<

80608!

D - 1:;20 45 9/0 ?7I0< ;<0;1 ?7< @10 ;1 ;5 75D1490A:7:D@: ;<9

G;880<IA=41:8;I 1:;20W E49/ 9/0 ;==0= ?;24849I ?7< 9/41 45 ;5I 7?

9/0 19@=471 E/05 <0X@4<0= 051@<45G ;5 060<D0678645G ;5=

2/;5G45G ;<9 =41:8;I 1@BK029 97 0>90<5;8 :<764=0<A4590<019!

D '3:<760= 2;90<45G ;5= B;< ?;24849401!

D ,460 50E 19@=471 F45 :8;20 7? 9/0 0>41945G 9E7H E49/ 1:<@5G

?877<1 ;5= 902/542;8 ?;24849401! $730 E488 B0 :0<?7<3;520

19@=471 E49/ 19;G45G V 10;945GJ E49/ 9/0 :790594;8 ?7<

;@=47A641@;8 2755029475 97 9/0 3;45 ;@=497<4@3J ;887E45G

;22011 ?7< 8;<G0< ;@=405201 97 C0I5790 :0<?7<3;5201!

D - 275903:7<;<I ;5= 9<;51:;<059 ?;2;=0 ?<75945G (8;20 $;459

Y;@< =01 ,71101!

D &0872;9475 7? 9/0 9/0;9<0 059<;520 97 9/0 E0190<5 0806;9475!

Page 115

Agenda Item 11



 

! "#$%&'() (*(%+, (--./.(*/, #(012%(13

! 4(5 0*) %($60/(#(*7 60*)1/0$.*+ .* $60*7(%18 -%&*7.*+ 960/(

:0.*7 ;02% )(1 <&11(1= 0*)

! > *(5 ?.*/ %&&- 7& %($60/( 7@( (A.17.*+ B.*/62).*+ 7& 7@(

2*0--(/7() 0%(01 &- 7@( 7@(07%( $0%7 &- 7@( C2.6).*+D3

4& *(5 $0%E.*+ $%&'.1.&* .1 $%&$&1() C27 *&*( .1 7& C( 6&173

4& (A7(%*06 6.+@7.*+ .1 $%&$&1()3

:"FG >HG> I3JK @(/70%(1

FL9LMH>9NO 9%()&#.*0*76, -6073

FHGG: F@(%( .1 0 1#066 0%(0 &- *&*!*07.'( 60*)1/0$.*+ 07 7@( *&%7@!

5(17 /&%*(% 5@./@ 5.66 C( 6&17 01 0 %(1267 &- 7@( (A7(*1.&*3

PLQ4R>HO FHG>F;G4F 4&*(3

:"FG SN>H>SFGH":F"S: F@( >6(A0*)%0 F@(07%( .1 7@( *&%7@(%* $0%7 &- 0 60%+(% C2.6).*+

E*&5* 01 7@( H(+.1 S(*7%(3 F@( 1&27@(%* $0%7 &- 7@( H(+.1

S(*7%( 501 #&17 %(/(*76, &//2$.() C, P%(5(%1 <0,%( C27 @01

/6&1() 0*) 7@( 6(01( @01 %(72%*() 7& 7@( S&2*/.63

"7 @01 C((* 12++(17() 7@07 7@( %&&-1/0$( 501 &%.+.*066,

)(1.+*() 7& %(1(#C6( 0 :(0+2663 F@( %&&- .1 '(%, /&#$6./07()

0*) 7@( C2.6).*+ @01 0 7.%() 0$$(0%0*/( 5.7@ *& /6(0%6, )(-.*()

-%&*70+(3 F@( 1.7( 0%(0 .*/62)(1 0 '(%, 1#066 $.(/( &-

60*)1/0$.*+ 07 7@( *&%7@5(17 /&%*(%8 1&#( $0'(#(*7 &* 7@(

*&%7@(%* ()+( 0*) 0* K!C0, $0%E.*+ 0%(0 &* 7@( (017 1.)(3

SN>H>SFGH L< TLS>T"FO F@( 1.7( 6.(1 .* 7@( @(0%7 &- P&+*&% H(+.13 :2%%&2*).*+

C2.6).*+ @(.+@71 0%( $%()&#.*0*76, 75& &% 7@%(( 17&%(,1 C27

7@(%( .1 0 -.'(!17&%(, C2.6).*+ B;&2*7C077(* S&2%7D &* 7@( 5(17

1.)( &- 7@( 0)U0/(*7 960/( :7 ;02% R(1 <&11(13 F@( 1.7( 6.(1

&$$&1.7( 7@( P&+*&% H(+.1 >%/0)( 0*) .1 -60*E() &* 7@( (017

0*) 5(17 1.)(1 C, &$(* 0%(01 .*/62).*+ 7@( 60%+( /0% $0%E3

PHVJJWVXKV9T S@0*+( &- 21( &- 60*) 7& 066&5 ('(*71 Y 011&/.07()

7(#$&%0%, 17%2/72%(1 Y (Z2.$#(*7 Y $&%70C6( C2.6).*+1

-&% 21( C, C21.*(11(1 011&/.07() 5.7@ 7@&1( ('(*713

>$$%&'(S&*).7.&*066,

XJ!XJ!XK

PHVXW[VX[V9T H()('(6&$#(*7 &- 7@( P&+*&% H(+.1 S(*7%( 7& $%&'.)(

[\WK 1Z# &- /&##(%/.06 1$0/( B.*/62).*+ 6(.12%(

-0/.6.7.(1D -&% #.A() )('(6&$#(*78 [] %&&# @&7(68 X̂J

0$0%7#(*71 5.7@ 7@( $%&'.1.&* &- \I_ >--&%)0C6( @&21.*+

2*.71 /&#$6.0*7 5.7@ $&6./, S0% $0%E.*+8 /%(07.&* &- 0 *(5

C&0%) 506E Y /&*'(%1.&* &- 960/( :7 ;02% )(1 <&11( .*7&

0 960?08 1&-7 Y @0%) 60*)1/0$.*+3 H()('(6&$#(*7 &- 7@(

N&7@0#$7&* /0% $0%E 7& $%&'.)( 0 XXII 1(07 7@(07%(8 5.7@

0 ]K C() @&7(6 Y /&*-(%(*/( -0/.6.7.(18 7@( $%&'.1.&* &- J

%(70.6 2*.71 -0/.*+ &*7& 7@( ̀2((*150,8 %(6&/07.&* &-

H(-21()

IX!IJ!Xa

Page 116



 

 

 

 

!"#$%&'() *$+, +&'+ - .*/&+%#(/ 01 2"' 1+!#$#2,3 *$.) "+&%

- )012 $+(%)!+*#(/4 5'%'6'$0*7'(2 01 2"' 8)*$+(+%'

9"'+2&' )#2' 20 *&06#%' + :;; !06'& <')2#(+2#0(

5')2+.&+(2 +(% &'$0!+2#0( - .*/&+%' 01 2"' '=#)2#(/

)>+2' *+&> 20 +%?+!'(2 20 2"' @#'&4 @&06#)#0( 01 A ('B

>#0)>) +$0(/ 2"' @&07'(+%' 20 *&06#%' &'2+#$3 20#$'2) -

)"0B'&)4 9"#) +**$#!+2#0( #) + &').C7#))#0( 01

D5E:FEGHE@I4 9"#) +**$#!+2#0( +11'!2) 2"' )'22#(/ 01 +

I#)2'% D.#$%#(/ - 7+, +11'!2 2"' !"+&+!2'& - +**'+&+(!'

01 9"' J2',(' K0()'&6+20( L&'+

D5E::HEGME@I +$$0B'% 2"' @$+!' J2 N+.& <') O0))') )#2' 0( 2"' B')2'&( )#%' 01 2"' )#2' 20 "0$% '6'(2)

#(!$.%#(/ 10& +))0!#+2'% 2'7*0&+&, )2&.!2.&')3 'P.#*7'(23 +(% *0&2+C$' C.#$%#(/)4 D5EGHFEGFE@I B+)

+$$0B'% 0( +**'+$ C.2 "+) $+*)'%4 Q2 *&0*0)'% 202+$ %'70$#2#0( 01 2"' 5'/#) K'(2&' R#(!$.%#(/ 2"' 2"'+2&'S

B#2" + &'*$+!'7'(2 FT)20&', C.#$%#(/ !07*&#)#(/ + 7#= 01 .)') +!&0)) 2"' B#%'& )#2'4

D0/(0& 5'/#) 90B( K0.(!#$U V0 0C?'!2#0( T WO0$$0B#(/ + C&#'1 %#)!.))#0( +C0.2 )'+2 (.7C'&) +(% 2"'

!0().$2+2#0( *&0!'))3 N'7C'&) +/&''% 20 ).**0&2 2"' %'6'$0*7'(2 01 2"#) >', +))'2 #( D0/(0& 5'/#)4W

H $'22'&) 01 ).**0&2 +(% : $'22'&) 01 (0 0C?'!2#0(4 9"' 10$$0B#(/ #) + ).77+&, 01 2"' *0#(2) &+#)'%U

T O+(2+)2#! +%%#2#0( 20 D0/(0& 5'/#)4

T X#$$ #(!&'+)' 6#)#20&) 20 2"' 20B( !'(2&' +(% 2"' #77'%#+2' ).&&0.(%#(/)4

T D00)2 10& 2"' $0!+$ '!0(07,4

T X#$$ &').$2 #( 70&' !07*$'= *&0%.!2#0() C'#(/ )2+/'%4

T K077.(#2, J*+!' #) *0)#2#6'Y +(%

T V02 +**&0*&#+2' 20 /0 1&07 Z 20 : /'(2) 20#$'2) /#6'( 2"' #(!&'+)' #( )'+2)4

V02'%4 9"' +70.(2 01 /'(2) 20#$'2) #) (02 + *$+((#(/ !0()#%'&+2#0(4 9"' ).C7#))#0( )2+2') W9"' (.7C'&

01 XK) "+) C''( !+$!.$+2'% #( +!!0&%+(!' B#2" D&#2#)" J2+(%+&% FZFHW4

9[8 9[8L958J 95\J9 T ).**0&2 +(% &'!077'(% *'&7#))#0( #) /&+(2'%4 J2+2' #2 B0.$% C' $'))

%#)&.*2#6' +(% 70&' !0"'&'(2 #1 C.#$%#(/ B0&>) 20 C02" *+&2) 01 2"' C.#$%#(/ *&0!''% +2 2"' )+7' 2#7'4

J2&0(/$, '(!0.&+/' +%%#2#0(+$ #(6')27'(2 +(% &'1.&C#)"7'(2 #( C+!> 01 "0.)' +&'+) RB"#!" %0 (02 10&7

*+&2 01 2"' *&0*0)+$)S4 5'P.')2 C$#(%) C' #(!0&*0&+2'% #( 2"' /$+]'% +&'+) 20 *&'6'(2 06'&"'+2#(/4

XJKK [Q̂[XL_J T &'P.')2 + 2&+()*0&2 )2+2'7'(2 20 '(+C$' *&0*'& !0()#%'&+2#0( 01 2"' *&0*0)+$4

L<K K̀ VJ85aL9Q̀V ̀OOQK85 T +%6#)' 2"+2 (0 "+&7 B0.$% +&#)' 20 2"' 06'&+$$ "'&#2+/' )#/(#1#!+(!'

01 2"' +11'!2'% +))'2)3 6#+ + !"+(/' #( 2"'#& )'22#(/4 9"' +**$#!+2#0( )"0.$% C' %'2'&7#('% #( +!!0&%+(!'

B#2" &'$'6+(2 *0$#!#') Q( 2"' <'6'$0*7'(2 @$+(4 J2+2'U

Page 117



 

! "#$ %$&$'()*$+, #-. ,#$ )(,$+,/-' ,( -00$1,2 3-4 "#$ 5(6+(7 8$6/. "(9+ :-'' 3;7-%$ << =/.,$% 5>/'%/+64?

5(6+(7 8$6/. -+% @/.,7/1, A-7 B$*(7/-' 3;7-%$ << =/.,$%4? "#$ C71-%$ -+% D? E FGH I(7J 8(-% 3=(1-''K

=/.,$% 5>/'%/+6.4? -+% 5$'*(+, =(%6$ 3- +(+!@$./6+-,$% :$7/,-6$ C..$,4L

! "#$ $M/.,/+6 N>/'%/+6 /. )((7 O>-'/,K /+ ,$7*. (0 %$./6+ -+% *-,$7/-'. -+% ,#$ ())(7,>+/,K ,( /*)7(&$ /, /.

)(./,/&$ -+% 9$'1(*$%L "#$ %$*('/,/(+ (0 )-7,. (0 ,#$ N>/'%/+6 -7$ -11$),-N'$L

! A#/'., ,#$ $M,$+./(+. 9(>'% N$ 1'(.$7 ,( '(1-''K '/.,$% N>/'%/+6. -+% 9(>'% N$ ,-''$7 ,#-+ ,#$ $M/.,/+6? ,#$

7$-7 $'$&-,/(+ (0 ,#$ C71-%$ /. +(, ,#$ *(., /*)(7,-+, 3,#$ )7/+1/)-' $'$&-,/(+ N$/+6 ,( ,#$ :/6# P,7$$,4L

! "#$ +$9 $'$&-,/(+. (0 ,#$ 8$6/. Q$+,7$ -7$ -+ /*)7(&$*$+, (+ ,#$ $M/.,/+6? 9#/1# /. )(./,/&$L

! A#/'., ,#$ )7()(.-' 9(>'% 17$-,$ - '-76$7 N>/'%/+6? $'$&-,/(+. -7$ ./*)'$ -+% -))$-7 N$,,$7 1(+./%$7$%

,#-+ ,#$ $M/.,/+6L

! "#$ /+,$+,/(+ ,( 7$*(&$ $..$+,/-''K N'-+JRN'/+% 0-1-%$. -+% 7$)'-1$ ,#$* 9/,# .(*$,#/+6 N$,,$7

-7,/1>'-,$% ,#-, N$,,$7 )7$.$+,. /,.$'0 ,( ,#$ 7(-%? ,#$ 1(&$7$% -71-%$? -+% 5$'*(+, =(%6$? /. )(./,/&$L

! "#$ /*)7(&$% $'$&-,/(+. 9/'' 7$0'$1, ,#$ ./*)'$ -))$-7-+1$ (0 5$'*(+, =(%6$L

! P>1# -+ -))7(-1# 9/'' /*)7(&$ ,#$ 7$'-,/(+.#/) N$,9$$+ ,#$ N>/'%/+6 -+% ,#$ -71-%$? 9#/'., -''(9/+6 0(7

- N$,,$7 &/$9 (>, 07(* ,#$ -71-%$L

! A#/'., ,#$ $M,$+%$% N>/'%/+6 9/'' N$ &/./N'$ /+ &/$9. (0 ,#$ "(9+ :-'' F B$*(7/-'? ,#$ $M/.,/+6 N>/'%/+6 /.

-'7$-%K /+ ,#/. &/$9 -+% #-. - +$6-,/&$ /*)-1,L

! "#$ ./*)'$ +-,>7$ (0 ,#$ $'$&-,/(+. 9/'' $+.>7$ ,#$K %( +(, %(*/+-,$ /+ &/$9. (0 ,#$ ,(9+ #-''?

$.)$1/-''K /+ ,#$ 1(+,$M, (0 ,#$ )7/+1/)-' $'$&-,/(+L <, /. )(./,/&$ ,#-, ,#$ $-., $'$&-,/(+ (0 ,#$ N>/'%/+6 /. ,(

N$ /*)7(&$% .( ,#-, /, N$,,$7 7$0'$1,. ,#$ +$9 $M,$+./(+.S -+%

! <, /. 7$1(**$+%$% ,#-, .)$1/0/1 %$,-/'. (0 ,#$ *-,$7/-'. -7$ .>))'/$% -. )-7, (0 -+K -))'/1-,/(+? -'(+6

9/,# %$,-/'. (0 #(9 ,#$K 7$'-,$ ,( ,#$ $M/.,/+6 N>/'%/+6.L

C@Q TQUVUB<Q @TWT=UXBTV" ! .>))(7,L 8$O>$., - 1(+%/,/(+ 0(7 -+ T*)'(K*$+, F PJ/''. X'-+L

C@Q @8C<VC;T TV;<VTT8P ! 0(7*-' 1(**$+,. -7$ (+ #('% )$+%/+6 - *$$,/+6 9/,# ,#$ -))'/1-+,. ,(

%/.1>.. ,#$ -))'/1-,/(+L "#$ %7-/+-6$ $+6/+$$7 #-. &$7N-''K -%&/.$%2

! "#$ -))'/1-+, #-. +(, .>N*/,,$% $+(>6# %$,-/' ,( .#(9 ,#$ 1>77$+, %$./6+ *$$,. (>7 7$O>/7$*$+,. -+%

,#$ APQQ )('/1K 0(7 ,#$ *-+-6$*$+, (0 .>70-1$ 9-,$7L

! "#$ *-Y(7 )(/+,. (0 %/.1>../(+ 7$'-,$ ,( APQQ X('/1K Z 3"#$ B-+-6$*$+, (0 P>70-1$ A-,$74[?

.)$1/0/1-''K )-7- ZL\L\ -+% ,#$ )#K./1-' 1(+.,7-/+,. (0 ,#$ ./,$ /+ ,#$ 7$% '/+$ N(>+%-7K -+% ,#$ /+&$7,

'$&$'. (0 ,#$ $M/.,/+6 .>70-1$ 9-,$7 .$9$7.L

! X-7- ZL\L\ 7$O>/7$. .1#$*$. (+ N7(9+0/$'% '-+% -1#/$&$ - N$,,$7*$+, (+ ,#$ $M/.,/+6 %7-/+-6$S -+%

! "#$ -67$$% 7>+(00 7-,$.? -+% #(9 ,#$.$ -7$ *$, 9/,# (+!./,$ .,(7-6$? +$$% ,( N$ 1(+./%$7$% +(9? )7/(7

,( -))7(&-' ,( $+.>7$ ,#-, ,#$7$ /. -%$O>-,$ .)-1$ ,( *$$, ,#$ )('/1K 7$O>/7$*$+,. (+ ,#$ ./,$L

[ "#$ APQQ X('/1K %($. +(, 0(7* )-7, (0 ,#$ @$&$'()*$+, X'-+ N>, 9(>'% N$ - *-,$7/-' )'-++/+6

1(+./%$7-,/(+ /+ ,#$ %$,$7*/+-,/(+ (0 -))'/1-,/(+.L

Q(**$+,. +(,$% -+% 1(+%/,/(+. -))'/$% $M1$), -. %/.1>..$% N$'(92

":T ":TC"8TP "8]P" ! ,#$ 1(+%/,/(+ 7$O>/7/+6 ,#$ /+1(7)(7-,/(+ (0 N'/+%. /. +(, /+1'>%$% -. /, /. +(,

1(+./%$7$% 7$-.(+-N'$L "#$ (,#$7 /..>$. 7-/.$% -7$ +(, )'-++/+6 1(+./%$7-,/(+.L

APQQ :<;:ACIP ! ,#$7$ 9-. +( 7$O>/7$*$+, /+ ,#$ &-'/%-,/(+ '/., 0(7 - "7-+.)(7, P,-,$*$+, 0(7 ,#$

>.$L "#$ -))'/1-+,. #-&$ )7$)-7$% - #/6#9-K +(,$ -+% APQQ #-&$ N$$+ 7$!1(+.>',$%L C+K 0>7,#$7

1(**$+,. 9/'' N$ 7$)(7,$% -, ,#$ *$$,/+6L

C@Q @8C<VC;T TV;<VTT8P ! $+6/+$$7. -7$ *$$,/+6 9/,# ,#$ -))'/1-+, ,( %/.1>.. ,#$ *-,,$7. N>, ,#$

Page 118



 

!""#$" %&$ "#'( )(%) )($&$ !" #*+!,$+- ). /$ % &$".+#)!.* /- )($ )!0$ .1 )($ 0$$)!*23 4#&)($& '.00$*) .*

)(!" 0%))$& !" 5&.6!7$7 !* )($ '.*'+#"!.*" "$')!.*3

8($ 1.++.9!*2 7$"!2*%)!.*" %&$ &$+$6%*):

; <!)(!* )($ =#!+);>5 ?&$% =.#*7%&- @=>?=A3

; B!C .1 '#&&$*) 4+..7 D.*$" EF G H I3

; 8($ "!)$ !" !*7!'%)$7 ). /$ 4DI% /- GJKE3

; LMN D.*$ O3

; <!)(!* )($ P%2(%0 Q%&/.#& D.*$ = %&$%3

; R'.*.0!' S&.9)( ?&$% H 8.9* L$*)&$ =.#*7%&-3

; ?11$')" )($ "$))!*2 .1 *$%&/- S&%7$ MM N!")$7 =#!+7!*2"3

; ?11$')" )($ "$))!*2 .1 *$%&/- *.*;7$"!2*%)$7 ($&!)%2$ %""$)"T %*7

; ?""$) .1 L.00#*!)- U%+#$3

8($ "!)$ 1.&0" 5%&) .1 % =.2*.& V$2!" W$!2(/.#&(..7 X$6$+.50$*) P+%* @=VWXPA 7$"!2*%)!.* @P.+!'- Y1

; V$2!" L$*)&$ H B.#*)/%))$* L.#&) Z!)$A3 8($ =VWXP 5&.0.)$" )($ &$7$6$+.50$*) .1 )(!" %&$% 9!)( %

(!2(;[#%+!)- +.9 '%&/.* 0!C$7 #"$ 7$6$+.50$*) )(%) '.#+7 !*'+#7$ +$!"#&$F '#+)#&$F %*7 $*)$&)%!*0$*)3

?&#* N.'%+ P+%* GJEE ; GJIE:

XXBE X XBE ?"5$')" .1 1.&0 %*7 7$"!2* [#%+!)-

XXBO X XBO RC)$*"!.*"H%+)$& ). $C!") /#!+7"@&$" %*7 *.*;&$"A

XZPE X ZPE X$"!2*

RLLZPE RLL ZPE ?7%5)!*2 ). L+!0%)$ L(%*2$

RLLZPG RLL ZPG R*$&2- %*7 '+!0%)$ '(%*2$ 0!)%2%)!.*

RBPZPG RBP ZPG R'.*.0!' S&.9)( ?&$%"

RWUXB\ RWU XB\ X$6$+.50$*) %*7 /!.7!6$&"!)-

QRVXBE QRV XBE N!")$7 =#!+7!*2"

QRVXBG QRV XBG N.'%++- N!")$7 =#!+7!*2" .& Z)&#')#&$" .1

L(%&%')$&

QRVZPE QRV ZPE 8($ Q!").&!' R*6!&.*0$*)

]RXBE ]R XBE W.!"$ P.++#)!.*

]RXBG ]R XBG N!2() 5.++#)!.*

]RXBI ]R XBI ?!& P.++#)!.*

]RXBO ]R XBO L.*)%0!*%)$7 N%*7

]RZPE ]R ZPE ]#%+!)- .1 )($ R*6!&.*0$*)

VR8ZPE VR8 ZPE Q!$&%'(- .1 8.9* L$*)&$"

ZXZPE ZX ZPE Z#")%!*%/+$ X$6$+.50$*)

ZXZPG ZX ZPG =#!+);#5 ?&$% =.#*7%&-

8ZPE 8 ZPE 8&%*"5.&) %*7 X$6$+.50$*)

<BXBE <B  XBE <%")$ B%*%2$0$*)

<XBG < XBG 4+..7 V!",

<XBI < XBI Z#")%!*%/+$ >&/%* X&%!*%2$ Z-")$0"

Page 119



 

 

 

 

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 4 8'0(9'%7 ": ;+' <()("$

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 = /%'>?@@0(61;("$ A"$)-0;1;("$

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 =? 8')(#$ BC6'00'$6'

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 =! A1% /1%D($#

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 =E &'#() A'$;%' F G"-$;,1;;'$ A"-%; H(;'

*//8I *1;("$10 8')(#$ I-(.'

*//E *1;("$10 /01$$($# /"0(67 E%1J'K"%D

*//I *1;("$10 /01$$($# /%16;(6' I-(.1$6'

H/844 ?%-$ /1%D($# H;1$.1%.) 2323

H/84L ?%-$ 8();%(6; 8')(#$ I-(.' MH/8N O1$-1%7 2324

H/8P !-(0.($#) "% H;%-6;-%') ": A+1%16;'%

Q+' 8'9'0"@J'$; /01$ 6"$)();) ": ;+' ?%-$ R"610 /01$ 2344 > 23L4 M?R/NS T'); H-))'C A"-$;7

A"-$6(0U) T1);' 1$. G($'%10) /01$)S Q+' H"-;+ V$)+"%' F H"-;+ W::)+"%' G1%($' /01$ 1$. G1.'

*'(#+,"-%+"". 8'9'0"@J'$; /01$)X Q+' @"0(6(') 1%' @-,0()+'. -$.'% &'#-01;("$) 4P 1$. L5 ": ;+'

Q"K$ 1$. A"-$;%7 /01$$($# MR"610 /01$$($#N MB$#01$.N &'#-01;("$) 2342X Q+' %'0'91$; !"#$"% &'#()

*'(#+,"-%+"". 8'9'0"@J'$; /01$ M!&*8/N @"0(6(') +19' ,''$ ;1D'$ ($;" 166"-$;X

H'6;("$ L=MYN ": ;+' /01$$($# 1$. A"J@-0)"%7 /-%6+1)' ?6; 233Z );1;')[>

\V: %'#1%. () ;" ,' +1. ;" ;+' .'9'0"@J'$; @01$ :"% ;+' @-%@")' ": 1$7 .';'%J($1;("$ ;" ,' J1.' -$.'%

;+' @01$$($# ?6;) ;+' .';'%J($1;("$ J-); ,' J1.' ($ 166"%.1$6' K(;+ ;+' @01$ -$0')) J1;'%(10

6"$)(.'%1;("$) ($.(61;' ";+'%K()'X\

Q+' @%"@")10 () ($ ;+' ,-(0;>-@ 1%'1 ,"-$.1%7 K+'%' .'9'0"@J'$; () 166'@;1,0' ($ @%($6(@0' +"K'9'%

;+'%' () 6"$:0(6; K(;+ %'0'91$; 8'9'0"@J'$; /01$ @"0(6(') ($ ;+1; ;+' 'C;'$)("$) 1%' $"; )-,)'%9('$; ;" ;+'

,-(0.($# ($ ;'%J) ": +'(#+; 1$. ;+'%' 1%' "-;);1$.($# .%1($1#' ())-')X

H'6;("$ ]3M2N ": ;+' Q"K$ 1$. A"-$;%7 /01$$($# ?6; 4PP3 M1) 1J'$.'.N @%"9(.') ;+1;

M2N ($ .'10($# K(;+ 1$ 1@@0(61;("$ :"% @01$$($# @'%J())("$ ;+' 1-;+"%(;7 )+100 +19' %'#1%. ;" >

M1N ;+' @%"9()("$) ": ;+' .'9'0"@J'$; @01$S )" :1% 1) J1;'%(10 ;" ;+' 1@@0(61;("$S

M1̂1N 1 @"); 'C1J($1;("$ .%1:; $'(#+,"-%+"". .'9'0"@J'$; @01$S )" :1% 1) J1;'%(10 ;" ;+' 1@@0(61;("$S

M,N 1$7 0"610 :($1$6' 6"$)(.'%1;("$)S )" :1% 1) J1;'%(10 ;" ;+' 1@@0(61;("$S 1$.

M6N 1$7 ";+'% J1;'%(10 6"$)(.'%1;("$)X

Q+'%' 1%' ";+'% J1;'%(10 6"$)(.'%1;("$) ;" ,' K'(#+'. ($ ;+' ,101$6' K(;+ ;+' 8'9'0"@J'$; /01$ 1$.

;+')' 1%' .()6-))'. ($ ;+' 6"$60-)("$) )'6;("$ ,'0"KX

Page 120



 

!"#$%&'()*+

,-. /012/34 -56 -.47 5 40289:.;< =36302 :0 6.. :-. &.836 #.2:;. 63:. 3<>;0=.7 527 7.=.40>.7? ,-. @AAB

!0820; &.836 C56:.;>452 ;./08236.7 :-. 63:. 56 :-. DE.F.4 32 :-. /;0F2D 527 3:6 >0:.2:354 :0 G./0<. :-.

4.361;. -.5;: 0H :-. :0F2I >;0=37328 5 DH3;6: /4566 G1347328 527 >1G43/ ;.54<D? J1G43/ /02614:5:302 61>>0;:.7

:-. >;0>0654 :0 ;.:532 :-. "4.K527;5 ,-.5:;. 02 :-. 63:. 527 .261;. 3: /02:321.6 :0 G. 52 5/:3=. 527

32/4163=. 40/54 :-.5:;.? L5;3016 7.=.40><.2: 6/-.<.6 527 >;0>06546 -5=. G..2 /02637.;.7 0=.; :-.

M.5;6I G1: :-.6. -5=. 20: G..2 >;08;.66.7 161544M 71. :0 H3252/354 =35G343:M?

N5;4M 32 @A@OI :-. 80=.;2<.2: 522012/.7 :-. P.=.44328 (> Q127 RP(QS? ,-36 H127 F0147 >;0=37. 8;52:6

:0 #012/346 :0 7.43=.; <5E0; /5>3:54 6/-.<.6 :-5: 61>>0;: ;.8.2.;5:302? T2 ">;34 @A@OI 5 P(Q F0;U328

>5;:M 0H ";12 *36:;3/: #012/34 /012/3440;6 F56 H0;<.7 :0 /02637.; F-3/- >;0E./:6 6-0147 G. 32/417.7 32 5

G37 :0 :-. P(Q? T: F56 7./37.7 :-. ;.H1;G36-<.2: 0H :-. "4.K527;5 ,-.5:;. 527 3<>;0=.<.2: :0 :-. >1G43/

;.54< 02 :-. 6.5H;02: 5: P3::4.-5<>:02 6-0147 G. :-. H0/16 0H :-. G37?

,-. 7.:5346 0H :-. >;0>06.7 G37 :0 P(Q F.;. >;.6.2:.7 :0 :-. N/020<M #0<<3::.. V:- W12. @A@O? ,-.

#0<<3::.. ;.604=.7 :-5: ROS :-.M .270;6. :-. 61G<366302 0H 5 G37 H0; H127328 :0 :-. P(Q H0; H127328 :0

61>>0;: >;0E./:6 32 !0820; &.836 527 P3::4.-5<>:02 :0 :-36 ;.>0;:X 527 R@S :-.M 51:-0;36. :-. *3;./:0; 0H

J45/. :0 H325436. :-. G37 70/1<.2:5:302 527 <5U. /-528.6 56 /02637.;.7 5>>;0>;35:. F3:-01: /-528328

:-. /0;. <.6658.6 0; 7.:5346 527 :0 6..U 4.::.;6 0H 61/- H;0< 32:.;.6:.7 >5;:3.6 527 >5;:2.;6?

T2 )0=.<G.; @A@OI 3: F56 /02H3;<.7 :-5: :-. /012/34 -57 G..2 61//.66H14 F3:- :-.3; G37 5>>43/5:302 527 5

8;52: 0H YOZ?[< -57 G..2 5F5;7.7 :0 7.43=.; .K:.263=. 3<>;0=.<.2:6 :0 >;0E./:6 32 !0820; &.836 \

P3::4.-5<>:02? " 61< 0H YOB< F56 6>./3H3/544M 5440/5:.7 :0 3<>;0=. 527 .K:.27 :-. "4.K527;5 ,-.5:;.? T:

F56 522012/.7 5: Q144 #012/34 32 )0=.<G.; @A@O :-5: :-. G37 -57 G..2 61//.66H14I 527 :-36 F56

F.4/0<.7 GM <.<G.;6?

C.<G.;6 6-0147 G. =.;M /4.5; :-5: 3: 36 :-. >1;>06. 0H :-36 /0<<3::.. :0 7.:.;<32. :-. <.;3:6 0H :-.

>4522328 5>>43/5:302 56 5//0;7328 :0 :-. >043/3.6 0H :-. 7.=.40><.2: >452 527 52M 0:-.; <5:.;354

/02637.;5:3026? T: 36 20: 5>>;0>;35:. H0; :-. J4522328 #0<<3::.. :0 6..U :0 ;.9=363: :-. >;.=3016 7./36302

0H H144 /012/34 :0 >;08;.66 52 5>>43/5:302 :0 .K:.27 527 3<>;0=. :-. :-.5:;.?

J&T)#TJPN 'Q *NLNP'JCN),+

,-. 63:. 36 32 :-. G134:91> 5;.5 G01275;M R!("!S F-.;. 7.=.40><.2: 36 5//.>:5G4. 32 >;32/3>4. 32

5//0;752/. F3:- ";12 P0/54 J452 R"PJS >043/M ]* ]J@ >;0=37.7 3: 36 32 5//0;752/. F3:- 0:-.;

7.=.40><.2: >452 >043/3.6 /0=.;328 61/- 3661.6 56 H4007 ;36UI /-5;5/:.;̂7.6382I G3073=.;63:MI -.;3:58.I

;.637.2:354 5<.23:MI 527 >5;U328?

"PJ >043/M &N, ]JO 6:5:.6 !0820; &.836 527 P3::4.-5<>:02 F344 G. :-. <532 H0/16 H0; ;.:534I 4.361;.I

/0<<.;/354I 0HH3/.I :01;36<I /14:1;54I /0<<123:M 527 ;.637.2:354 7.=.40><.2:? J043/M NCJ ]J@ 6:5:.6

U20F4.78. 527 /14:1;544M G56.7 .<>40M<.2: 56 F.44 56 ;.:534I 4.361;. 527 0HH3/. 7.=.40><.2:6 F344 G.

73;./:.7 :0 :-. N/020<3/ %;0F:- ";.56 :0 >;0<0:. :-.3; =3:543:MI =35G343:MI 527 ;.8.2.;5:302?

!&)*J >043/M VH 6:5:.6 :-5: :-. J452 >;0<0:.6 5 -38-9_1543:M 40F /5;G02 <3K.7 16. 7.=.40><.2: 02 :-.

63:. :-5: /0147 32/417. 4.361;.I /14:1;.I 527 .2:.;:532<.2:? T: 61>>0;:6 5/:3=. 8;0127 H400;̂6:;..: 4.=.4

16.6? ,-. >;0>0654 /0<>43.6 F3:- :-. >043/M /;3:.;35?

,-.;. 36 20 /02H43/: F3:- ;.4.=52: 7.=.40><.2: >452 >043/3.6 :-5: ;.45:. :0 :-. >;32/3>4. 0H 7.=.40><.2:?

Page 121



 !"#$%&'(!$&')(#*#%+,

-./&012343/5&16&7./& 893:/&'28:&;/:/9822<&9/=>39/&7.87&3?08475&1:&7./&?893:/&/:@391:?/:7&89/&A3:&19B/9&16

09/6/9/:4/C&8@13B/BD&?3:3?35/BD&19&?373;87/BE&#:&089734>289D&7./&9/2/@8:7& 893:/&'28:&012343/5&71&7.35

2148731:&5//F&71&/:5>9/&0>G234&844/55D&?3:3?35/&;9//:.1>5/&;85&/?35531:5D&/:5>9/&7.87&B/@/210?/:7

8B8075&71&3?08475&89353:;&691?&423?87/&4.8:;/D&/:5>9/&>5/5&41/H357&I37.&/84.&17./9D&0917/47&I32B236/

50/43/5D&8:B&9/B>4/&2377/9&3:&7./&?893:/&/:@391:?/:7E&-./&8:82<535&3:&7./&9/57&16&7.35&9/0197&B/?1:57987/5

7.87&7./9/&35&:1&41:62347&I37.&8:<&16&7./5/&012343/5E

J())K&"#+L,

-./&41>:432M5&?8003:;&A691?&%:@391:?/:7&!;/:4<&A%!C&B878C&5.1I5&7./&537/&35&09/B1?3:8:72<&J211B&N1:/

O&I37.&7./&I/57&8:B&51>7.&?89;3:5&866/47/B&G<&J211B&N1:/5&P&Q&RE&!5&0/9&7./&41>:432M5&+7987/;34&J211B

"35F&!55/55?/:7&A+J"!CD&37&35&09/B347/B&7.87&7./&/:739/&537/&I322&G/&J211B&N1:/&R8&G<&PSTOE

!('&01234<&U&K P&9/=>39/5&091015825&3:&89/85&16&.3;.&935F&16&6211B3:;&?//7&7./&5/=>/:7382&8:B

/H4/0731:5&7/575D&091@3B/&5>5783:8G3237<&G/:/6375&71&7./&I3B/9&41??>:37<D&B/?1:57987/&7.87&7./

B/@/210?/:7&I322&G/&586/&8:B&B1&:17&3:49/85/&6211B&935F&/25/I./9/E&-./&0>9015/&16&7./&5/=>/:7382&7/57&35

71&/:5>9/&28:B&>5/&028::3:;&78F/5&B>/&9/;89B&16&6211B&935F5&8:B&71&/:5>9/&7.87&89/85&87&21I&19&:1&935F&16

6211B3:;&89/&B/@/210/B&3:&09/6/9/:4/&71&89/85&87&.3;./9&935FE&-./&/H4/0731:&7/57&5//F5&71&/:5>9/&I3B/9

5>5783:8G3237<&G/:/6375E&-./&$''J&8:B&85514387/B&;>3B8:4/&B/63:/&7./879/&B/@/210?/:75&85&M(/55

V>2:/98G2/M&8:B&5787/&7./&/H4/0731:&7/57&35&:17&9/=>39/B&619&2/55&@>2:/98G2/&B/@/210?/:7&3:&J211B&N1:/&RE

U.3257&3:&0984734/&6>7>9/&6211B&935F&I322&G/&?373;87/B&G<&/H3573:;&5/8&B/6/:4/5&A85&7./5/&89/&091015/B&G<

7./&+.19/23:/& 8:8;/?/:7&'28:&71&G/&?83:783:/BC&8:B&71&51?/&/H7/:7&G<&7101;980.<D&;1@/9:?/:7

;>3B8:4/&3:&7./&$''J&A08985&OWXD&OTPC&8:B&$''Y&ARR&Z&"/6/9/:4/&#K,&[ZSRRZPSO\SRSTC&?8F/&37&42/89

7.87&8&5/=>/:7382&537/&855/55?/:7&35&9/=>39/B&I./9/&8&537/&35&87&.3;.&935F&16&4>99/:7&19&6>7>9/&6211B3:;E&!5

0/9&0898&OT]&16&7./&$''JD&8&5/=>/:7382&855/55?/:7&35&9/=>39/B&619&:1:Z9/53B/:7382&/H7/:531:5&I./9/&7./

6117093:7&16&7./&/H7/:531:5&35&;9/87/9&7.8:&PWS?PE

!9>:&K3579347&*1>:432&89/&3:&7./&0914/55&16&>0B873:;&7./&+J"!&6211B&?805&3:&23:/&I37.&7./&287/57&%!&B878

I.34.&89/&G85/B&1:&?19/&9/4/:7&?1B/223:;E&-./&287/57&%!&?805&3:B3487/&>0&71&P\S??&16&017/:7382&73B82

6211B3:;&3:&PS[S&3:&7./&B/6/:B/B&5787/&3:&7./&I/57/9:&8:B&51>7./9:&0897&16&7./&537/E

-./&8002348:7&091@3B/B&8&619?&16&5/=>/:7382&537/&8:82<535D&I.34.&5787/5&8&6>22&8:82<535&35&:17&9/=>39/B

G/48>5/&7./&8002348731:&41:4/9:5&/H7/:531:5&71&8&B/@/210?/:7&I.3257&7./&0>9015/&16&7./&5/=>/:7382&7/57

35&71&;>3B/&:/I&B/@/210?/:75&71&89/85&16&21I/9&6211B&935FE&-./&5787/?/:7&8B@35/5&:1:/&16&7./&:/I

A3?091@/BC&68432373/5&48:&G/&8441??1B87/B&166Z537/E&-./&5787/?/:7&8:82<5/5&7./&9/851:5&I.<&7./

/H7/:531:5&.8@/&71&G/&1:&7./&I/57&16&7./&G>32B3:;&A7./&I/57&53B/&G/3:;&866/47/B&G<&6>7>9/&6211B&935FC&85

10015/B&71&7./&586/9&/857/9:&53B/E&-./&9/851:5&;3@/:&89/&844/07/B&8:B&:1&1Ĝ/4731:&35&9835/B&71&7./

41:42>531:5&16&7./&5/=>/:7382&855/55?/:7E

#7&35&42/89&7.87&586/&844/55_/;9/55&71&8:B&691?&7./&B/@/210?/:7&I322&G/&01553G2/&3:&6211B3:;&41:B3731:5&619

7./&236/73?/&16&7./&B/@/210?/:7&;3@/:&7./&09/5/:4/&16&827/9:873@/&/H375&1:&7./&/857/9:&53B/E&):&7./&G8535

16&7./&8G1@/D&7./9/&35&:1&41:62347&I37.&9/2/@8:7&028::3:;&012343/5E

K"!#$!Y%,

!('&01234<&U&K R&5787/5&822&B/@/210?/:7&?>57&3B/:736<&100197>:373/5&71&3:41901987/&8&98:;/&16

+>5783:8G2/&̀9G8:&K983:8;/&+<57/?5&A+>K+C&85&8009109387/&71&7./&53a/&16&B/@/210?/:7E&!5&9/0197/B

8G1@/D&7./&41>:432M5&B983:8;/&/:;3://95&4>99/:72<&.8@/&41:4/9:5&I37.&.1I&7./&4>99/:7&B/53;:&?//75&7./

Page 122



 !"#$%&#'(""#)*+,-.#/012,/030%456#7%8,%00/5#9,++#:0#3004,%8#9,4;#4;0#$))+,-$%4<5#-*%52+4$%4#4*

&,5-255#4;0#5-;030#$%&#500=#4*#/05*+>0#4;050#,552056

?;0#,55205#)/,%-,)$++.#/0+$40#4*#;*9#4;0#5-;030#9,++#)/*>,&0#@*/#$#:0440/30%4#*%#4;0#0A,54,%8#5,42$4,*%#$5

4;,5#,5#$#)*+,-.#/012,/030%4#@*/#$++#:/*9%@,0+&#&0>0+*)30%46#B4#,5#0A)0-40&#4;$4#4;0#3004,%8#9,++#/05*+>0#4;0

3$440/#$5#,4#9,++#$++*9#4;0#$))+,-$%4#4*#0A)+$,%#4;0#&$4$#4;$4#4;0.#;$>0#)/*>,&0&#$%&#;*9#4;0#5-;030

30045#4;0#/0+0>$%4#)*+,-,056#B4#3$.#:0#%0-055$/.#4*#)/*>,&0#@2/4;0/#$440%2$4,*%#4*#+,3,4#&,5-;$/80#/$405#*/

)/*>,&0#$&&,4,*%$+#52/@$-0#9$40/#@+**&#54*/$80#9,4;,%#4;0#5,40#$/0$6#?;,5#3$.#/052+4#,%#$30%&30%45#4*#4;0

52:3,440&#&/$,%$80#54$4030%4#$%&#)+$%5#:24#4;050#$/0#3$440/5#*@#&04$,+#$%&#&*#%*4#/0+$40#4*#4;0#)/,%-,)+0

*@#4;0#&0>0+*)30%46#?;0/0@*/0C#&0+08$4,*%#:$-=#4*#4;0#D/*2)#E0$&#*@#F+$%%,%8#,5#$))/*)/,$406

E7GB? D7# ((7?(H

?;0#)/*)*5$+#3$.#$@@0-4#4;0#5044,%8#*@#4;0#D/$&0#BB#+,540&#?*9%#E$++#$%&#$--*3)$%.,%8#'$/#I03*/,$+C#$5

90++#$5#4;0#5044,%8#*@#0A,54,%8#%0$/:.#%*%J&05,8%$40&#;0/,4$80#$55045#KL!E M#,%-+2&,%8#5*30#&05,8%$40&

:.#4;0#N*-$+#F+$%#O2,+&,%85#*@#";$/$-40/#)*+,-.6

 NF#)*+,-.#E7G#!IP#/012,/05#)/*)*5$+5#4*#)/*40-4#$%&#0%;$%-0#4;0#5044,%8#*@#N,540&#O2,+&,%856#F*+,-.

E7G#!IQ#/0@0/5#4*#+*-$++.#&05,8%$40&#:2,+&,%85#*@#-;$/$-40/#:24#*%+.#,%#/05)0-4#*@#);.5,-$+#$+40/$4,*%5#*/

&03*+,4,*%6#O2,+&,%85#*@#-;$/$-40/#$/0#&05-/,:0&#$5#L!E #$%&#)*+,-.#E7G#(FP#/0@0/5#4*#4;0#%00&#4*

)/*40-4#4;0#5044,%8#*@#4;050#J#$%&#4;0#5044,%8#*@#$++#;0/,4$80#$550456

(0-4,*%#RRKPM#*@#4;0#F+$%%,%8#KN,540&#O2,+&,%85#$%&#"*%50/>$4,*%# /0$5M# -4#PSST#K$5#$30%&0&M#54$405

UB%#-*%5,&0/,%8#9;04;0/#4*#8/$%4#)+$%%,%8#)0/3,55,*%#@*/#&0>0+*)30%4#9;,-;#$@@0-45#$#+,540&#:2,+&,%8#*/#,45

5044,%8C#4;0#+*-$+#)+$%%,%8#$24;*/,4.#*/C#$5#4;0#-$50#3$.#:0C#4;0#(0-/04$/.#*@#(4$40#5;$++#;$>0#5)0-,$+

/08$/&#4*#4;0#&05,/$:,+,4.#*@#)/050/>,%8#4;0#:2,+&,%8#*/#,45#5044,%8#*/#$%.#@0$42/05#*@#5)0-,$+#$/-;,40-42/$+#*/

;,54*/,-#,%40/054#9;,-;#,4#)*55055056U

F$/$6#PSV#*@#4;0#LFFW#/012,/05#$))+,-$%45#4*#&05-/,:0#4;0#5,8%,@,-$%-0#*@#;0/,4$80#$55045#$@@0-40&C

,%-+2&,%8#$%.#-*%4/,:24,*%#3$&0#:.#4;0,/#5044,%86#F$/$#PSX#/012,/05#N*-$+#F+$%%,%8# 24;*/,4,05#KNF M#4*

,&0%4,@.#$%&#$55055#4;0#)$/4,-2+$/#5,8%,@,-$%-0#*@#4;0#;0/,4$80#$5504#$@@0-40&#:.#$#)/*)*5$+6#?;0#NF #3254

4;0%#-*%5,&0/#4;0#+0>0+#*@#;$/3#$55*-,$40&#9,4;#4;0#)/*)*5$+#$%&#&0-,&0#9;04;0/#4;0/0#,5#%*#;$/3C#<+055

4;$%#52:54$%4,$+#;$/3<#*/#<52:54$%4,$+#;$/3<6

B4#,5#4;0%#%0-055$/.#4*#-*2%40/:$+$%-0#;$/3#9,4;#4;0#+0>0+#*@#)2:+,-#:0%0@,45#$55*-,$40&#9,4;#4;0#)/*)*5$+

K504#*24#,%#)$/$#QTQM6#F$/$#QTY#54$405#4;$4#,%#90,8;,%8#$))+,-$4,*%5#4;$4#&,/0-4+.#*/#,%&,/0-4+.#$@@0-4#L!E C

$#:$+$%-0&#Z2&8030%4#9,++#:0#/012,/0&#;$>,%8#/08$/&#4*#4;0#5-$+0#*@#$%.#;$/3#*/#+*55#$%&#4;0

5,8%,@,-$%-0#*@#4;0#;0/,4$80#$55046#OGL!F#)*+,-.#P#@*++*95#4;0#LFFW#$&>,-0#54$4,%8#)/*)*5$+5#3254

,&0%4,@.#4;0#5,8%,@,-$%-0#*@#$%.#$@@0-40&#;0/,4$80#$5504#$%&#$55055#$%.#;$/3#[#:0%0@,46

?;0#$))+,-$%45#)/*>,&0&#$#F+$%%,%8#$%&#E0/,4$80#(4$4030%4#9;,-;#-*%-+2&05#4;0#&0>0+*)30%4#9,++

)/*>,&0#5,8%,@,-$%4#4*9%5-$)0#,3)/*>030%45#4*#4;0#9,&0/#$/0$C#@/*3#9;,-;#$++#:2,+&,%85#$%&#2505#9,++

:0%0@,46#?;0#-*2%-,+<5#-*%50/>$4,*%#*@@,-0/#/0>,090&#4;,5#$%&#2%&0/4**=#;,5#*9%#$5505530%46#?;0#$&>,-0

,5#4;$4#4;0#&05,8%#*@#4;0#0A40%5,*%#9,++#;$>0#$#)*5,4,>0#,3)$-4#52-;#4;$4#4;0/0#9,++#:0#%*#;$/3#4*#4;0

*>0/$++#;0/,4$80#5,8%,@,-$%-0#*@#4;0#$@@0-40&#$55045C#>,$#$#-;$%80#,%#4;0,/#5044,%86#\%#4;,5#:$5,5C#4;0/0#,5#%*

/012,/030%4C#)0/#4;0#LFFW#4*#$55055#4;0#)2:+,-#:0%0@,45#*@#4;0#)/*)*5$+6

?;0#)/*)*5$+#$--*/&5#9,4;#/0+0>$%4#&0>0+*)30%4#)+$%#)*+,-,05#$%&#4;0#)/*>,5,*%5#*@#4;0#F+$%%,%8#KN,540&

O2,+&,%85#$%&#"*%50/>$4,*%# /0$5M# -4#PSST6

"E G "?7G#[#!7(BDLH

Page 123



 !"#$%&'(')*#+#,"-#./0#+#+1-#2)34'2)#0)5)&%$6)/7#7%#6.8)#79)#:)*7#$%**':&)#4*)#%;#&./0#:<#2);&)(7'/=

%2#'6$2%5'/=#%/#79)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#*'7)>*422%4/0'/=#.2).?#+#+1@#*)7*#%47#(2'7)2'.#;%2#A9'(9#.$$&'(.7'%/*

2)&.7'/=#7%#)B7)/*'%/*#./0#.&7)2.7'%/*#%;#:4'&0'/=*#64*7#:)#.**)**)0#.=.'/*7?#C9)*)#*))8#7%#6'/'6'*)#79)

'6$.(7#%;#$2%$%*.&*#%/#79)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#9%*7#:4'&0'/=D#'7*#/)'=9:%42*D#./0#79)#&%(.&'7<?#EB7)/*'%/*

*9%4&0#:)#5'*4.&&<#*4:*)25')/7#7%#79)#9%*7#:4'&0'/=?

FGH+"#$%&'(<#I.#*7.7)*#8)<#$2'%2'7<#*'7)*#J*4(9#.*#79'*K#*9%4&0#0)6%/*72.7)#0)*'=/#)B()&&)/()#./0#4*)

9'=9#34.&'7<#6.7)2'.&*?#C9)#$2)5'%4*&<#J.$$).&K#.&&%A)0#:47#7'6)#)B$'2)0#0)5)&%$6)/7#*(9)6)#$2%$%*)0

.#LM*7%2)<#:4'&0'/=#%/#79'*#(%2/)2#%;#79)#G)='*#N)/72)>N.2#".28#*'7)?#C9)#O/*$)(7%2P*#0)('*'%/#2.'*)0#/%

(%/()2/*#2)=.20'/=#79)#0)*'=/#%;#79.7#:4'&0'/=?

C9)# 24/#+)*'=/#Q4'0)#J +QK#'*#.#6.7)2'.&#(%/*'0)2.7'%/?#O7#'*#$2)0%6'/./7&<#;%(4*)0#%/#2)*'0)/7'.&

0)5)&%$6)/7#./0#0%)*#/%7#(%/7.'/#=4'0./()#*$)(';'(#7%#79).72)#0)5)&%$6)/7*#:47#2)34'2)*#0)5)&%$6)/7

7%#2)*$%/0#7%#79)#0'*7'/(7'5)/)**#R#(9.2.(7)2'*7'(*#%;#79)'2#*422%4/0'/=*#'/#7)26*#%;#*(.&)D#6.**'/=D#./0

6.7)2'.&*D#$2%7)(7#79)#.6)/'7')*#%;#%((4$./7*#R#/)'=9:%42*#./0#*))8#7%#6'/'6'*)#)/)2=<#(%/*46$7'%/

./0#'6$2%5)#)/5'2%/6)/7.&#$)2;%26./()?#".27#C#(%5)2*#6'B)0#R#7%A/#()/72)#4*)*#./0#*7.7)*S

M#Q2%4/0#;&%%2#;2%/7.=)*#*9%4&0#'/(%2$%2.7)#.(7'5)#4*)*#A'79#'/.(7'5)#4*)*#&%(.7)0#.:%5)#%2#7%#79)#2).2?

C9)#6.B'646#&)/=79#%;#'/.(7'5)#;2%/7.=)#*9%4&0#/%7#)B())0#-T6U#./0

M#C9)#9)'=97#%;#:4'&0'/=*#*9%4&0#:)#.$$2%$2'.7)#7%#(%/7)B7#:47#6.<#'/(&40)#7.&&)2#P&./06.28P#:4'&0'/=*

A9'(9#$2%5'0)#.#;%(.&#$%'/7#./0#.'0#&)=':'&'7<?

C9)#:4'&0'/=#'*#%;#.#$%%2#34.&'7<#'/#7)26*#%;#0)*'=/>6.7)2'.&*#./0#79)#%$$%274/'7<#7%#'6$2%5)#'7#'*

A)&(%6)0?#C9)#0)6%&'7'%/#%;#$.27*#*)(7'%/*#7%#.(9')5)#79)#A9%&)#0)5)&%$6)/7#.2)#.(()$7)0?#C9)#0)*'=/

9.*#.#(%/7)6$%2.2<#:47#(&.**'(#*7<&)?#!'=97M(%&%42)0#6.7)2'.&*#2);&)(7#6.7)2'.&*#$2)5.&)/7#&%(.&&<?

E&)5.7'%/*#.2)#*'6$&)#./0#2)$2)*)/7#./#'6$2%5)6)/7#%/#79)#$2)*)/7&<#:&./8>:&'/0#)&)5.7'%/*#%;#79'*#$.27

%;#79)#:4'&0'/=?#EB'*7'/=#)&)5.7'%/*#9.5)#.#6'B#%;#2%%;#;%26*D#$'7(9)*D#9)'=97*D#./0#;)/)*72.7'%/?

C9)#)B7)/*'%/*#2)*4&7#'/#.#7.&&)2#:4'&0'/=#79./#.7#$2)*)/7#./0#79'*#$.27&<(%/;&'(7*#A'79# !"#$%&'(<#+#+1@#.*

)B7)/*'%/*#*9%4&0#:)#*4:*)25')/7#.00'7'%/*?#C9'*#(%/;&'(7#'*#%47A)'=9)0#:<#%79)2#6.7)2'.&#(%/*'0)2.7'%/*

*4(9#.*#5'*4.&#'6$2%5)6)/7*#7%#79)#:4'&0'/=D#79)#:)77)2#4*)#%;#79)#*$.()#./0#79)#2)*4&7./7#(%664/'7<

:)/);'7*?#O7#*9%4&0#.&*%#:)#/%7)0#79.7#*4:*)25')/()#'*#/%7#V4*7#2)&.7)0#7%#9)'=97D#'7#.&*%#2)&.7)*#7%#79)

%5)2.&&#*(.&)#%;#79)#:4'&0'/=#./0#'7*#&%(.7'%/?#O7#'*#.&*%#6.7)2'.&#79.7#79)#*(9)6)#$2)5'%4*&<#.&&%A)0#%/

.$$).&#$2%$%*)0#.#LM*7%2)<#:4'&0'/=#%/#79'*#*'7)#./0#/%#%:V)(7'%/*#A)2)#2.'*)0#:<#79)#O/*$)(7%2#%/

0)*'=/?

C9)#(%/*)25.7'%/#%;;'()2#(%66)/7*#2);)2#7%#:4'&0'/=#0)*'=/#./0#'/#*9%27D#2.'*)#/%#(%/()2/*#./0#(%/*'0)2

79)#(9./=)*#7%#:)#$%*'7'5)?#O7#'*#(&).2#79.7#79)#$2%$%*.&#.((%20*#A'79#$%&'(<#'/#79.7#'7#)*7.:&'*9)*#.#*)/*)

%;#$&.()D#4*)*#=%%0#34.&'7<#6.7)2'.&*D#2)*$%/0*#7%#79)#*(.&)>0'*7'/(7'5)/)**>(9.2.(7)2'*7'(*#%;#79)#.2).D

./0#)*7.:&'*9)*#/)A#.(7'5)#;2%/7.=)*#.7#*72))7#&)5)&?#W9'&*7#79)2)#2)6.'/*#(%/;&'(7#A'79#$%&'(<#+#+1@D#79)

$2%$%*.&#'*#%79)2A'*)#.(()$7.:&)#'/#2)*$)(7#%;#79)#2)&)5./7#0)5)&%$6)/7#$&./#$%&'(')*?

GE,O+EHCO !# 1EHOCX#R#"Y!!ZCOYHS

 !"#$%&'(<#+#+1-#2)34'2)*#79)2)#:)#6'/'6.&#'6$.(7#7%#4*)2*>%((4$')2*#%;#/).2:<#$2%$)27<#./0#&./0?

"%&'(<#[E#,"-#2)34'2)*#.&&#0)5)&%$6)/7#(%/72':47)#$%*'7'5)&<#7%#79)#34.&'7<#%;#79)#)/5'2%/6)/7#./0

)/*42)#0)5)&%$6)/7#0%)*#/%7#9.5)#.#*'=/';'(./7&<#/)=.7'5)#'6$.(7#%/#2)*'0)/7'.&#.6)/'7<?#"%&'(<#[E

+1-#2)34'2)*#/%'*)#=)/)2.7'/=#0)5)&%$6)/7#:)#.((%6$./')0#:<#./#.(%4*7'(#.**)**6)/7?#C9)# +Q#*)7*

%47#=4'0./()#%/#'/7)2;.()#0'*7./()*#:)7A))/#0A)&&'/=*D#:47#79'*#0%)*#/%7#(%5)2#2)&.7'%/*9'$*#:)7A))/

(%66)2('.&#:4'&0'/=*#./0#%79)2#4*)*?

C9)2)#.2)#%;;'()*#.:%5)#\M--#X%28#G%.0#J%/#79)#(%2/)2#A'79#F)&6%/7#,72))7K#./0#79)#/).2)*7#0A)&&'/=*

Page 124



 !"#$%#$&"#'"($#)*%+,$- $$",#.%+!$/0#1&"!"#'233#-"# $#3" ($#456#-"$'"",#$&"#"7$",8"8#-+2382,9# ,8#$&"

:3%("($#"3"; $2%,#%<#$&"("#<3 $(0#1&2(#"7:""8(#$&"#4=6#82($ ,:"#("$#->#$&"#?@A0#1&"!"#'233#-"#,%#3%((#%<

B!2; :>#%!#& !6<+3#3%((#%<#8 >#%!#(+,#329&$0

?$#B!"C BB32: $2%,#($ 9"# #,%2("# (("((6",$#' (#!"D+"($"80#1&2(#& (#-"",#B!%;28"80#E$#($ $"(F

C#?#.%,($!+:$2%,#* , 9"6",$#G3 ,#'233#-"#B!"B !"8#$%#:%,$!%3#,%2("#8+!2,9#:%,($!+:$2%,0

C#1&"#!"<+!-2(&6",$#'%!H#'233#(""#$&"#!%%<#!"B3 :"8#-+$#$&"#,"'#I2,:#!%%<#:%,($!+:$2%,#2(#B!"82:$"8#$%

B!%;28"# #&29&"!#3";"3#%<#(%+,8#2,(+3 $2%,#$& ,#$&"#"72($2,9#(3 $"#!%%<0#J%2("#-!" HC%+$#'233#$&"!"<%!"

!"6 2,#-"3%'#$&"#:+!!",$#3";"30

C#1&"#! $2,9#3";"3#%<#6":& ,2: 3#B3 ,$#'233#,%$#"7:""8#!"B!"(",$ $2;"#- :H9!%+,8#,%2("#3";"3# $#$&"

," !"($#!"(28",$2 3#!":"B$%!(0

C#J%2("#3262$(#'233#-"# :&2";"8#'2$&#$&"#B3 ,$#"D+2B6",$#->#2,:3+82,9# $$",+ $2%,#6" (+!"(#2,:3+82,9#B3 ,$

(:!"",# ,8# $$",+ $%!(0

K&%+38#:%66",$(#-"#!":"2;"8#<!%6#$&"#",;2!%,6",$ 3#&" 3$&#%<<2:"!#$&",#$&"("#'233#-"#!"B%!$"8# $#$&"

6""$2,90#?(#2$#2(#($ ,8(#$&"!"#2(#,%#:%,<32:$#'2$&# ,>#%<#$&"#!"3"; ,$#B%32:2"(0

LEALM?N#K?OP1N#Q#G?RSEJAF

?TG#B%32:>#1#KG=#(""H(#$%#",(+!"#8";"3%B6",$#B!%;28"(#( <"# ::"((#%,#$%#$&"#&29&' >#,"$'%!HU

:%,$!2-+$"(#$%#&29&' >#26B!%;"6",$(#)'&"!"# BB!%B!2 $"/# ,8#B!%6%$"(#(+($ 2, -3"#$! ,(B%!$0#K:&"6"(

(&%+38# ::%66%8 $"#"<<2:2",$#8"32;"!>#%<#9%%8(# ,8#(+BB32"(U#92;"#B!2%!2$>#$%#B"8"($!2 ,# ,8#:>:3"

6%;"6",$(V#-"# ::"(("8#->#&29&#D+ 32$>#B+-32:#$! ,(B%!$#< :232$2"(V#:!" $"#( <"# ,8#(":+!"#3 >%+$(#<%!

$! <<2:V#:>:32($(# ,8#B"8"($!2 ,(# ,8#B!%;28"# BB!%B!2 $"#3";"3(#%<#B !H2,90#WRJ@G#B%32:>#5-#!"<"!(#$%

B !H2,9#-+$#%,3>#<%!#6 X%!#8";"3%B6",$#'&2:&#$&2(#2(#,%$0

1&"#:%+,:23Y(#G !H2,9#KG@#8%"(#,%$#2,:3+8"#9+28 ,:"#%,#$&" $!"#B !H2,9#B!%;2(2%,0#E$#2(#:3" !#$&"!"#2(#,%

(B":2<2:#B !H2,9#B!%;2(2%,#'2$&#$&"#+("#(& !2,9#< :232$2"(#$&"# 8X :",$#B+-32:#: !#B !H0#1&"!"#2(#,%#(B :"#$%

B!%;28"# 882$2%, 3#B !H2,90#M&23($#$&"#B!%B%( 3(#2,:!" ("(#$&"#: B :2$>#%<#$&"#-+2382,9#)2,#$"!6(#%<#(" $(V

,"'#- !Z: <"# !" (# ,8#'%!H(&%BZ($+82%#(B :"/V#2$#2(#6 $"!2 3#$& $#$&2(#2(# #&29&3># ::"((2-3"#3%: $2%,#'2$&

9%%8#-+(Z! 23#32,H(# ,8#%$&"!#B+-32:#: !#B !H(#2,#$&"# !" 0

1&"!"# !"#[=\#: !#B !H2,9#(B :"(#2,#$&"#$%',#:",$!"#-%+,8 !># $#1&"#R"92(#.",$!"V#L%$& 6B$%,# ,8

O2$]3""$#: !#B !H(0#1&"!"# !"#%$&"!#: !#B !H(#X+($#-">%,8#$&"#$%',#:",$!"#-%+,8 !># $#T>%,#K$!""$V

A3%+:"($"!#R% 8# ,8#T%,8%,#R% 8#B!%;282,9#4[5#(B :"(0#1&"!"#2(#:>:3"#B !H2,9#:3%("#$%#$&"#(2$"#%,

W"36%,$#K$!""$# ,8#N%!H#R% 8V#'2$&#6%!"#(":+!"#(B :"(#%,#L29&#K$!""$#C# #4#62,+$"#' 3H#<!%6#$&"#(2$"0

E$#2(#6 $"!2 3#$& $#$&"# BB32: $2%,# !" #2,:3+8"(#3262$"8# !" (#%<#; : ,$#(B :"# !%+,8#$&"#-+2382,90#̂,#$&2(

- (2(V#$&"#3 :H#%<#,"'#B !H2,9#B!%;2(2%,#(&%+38#,%$#-"#!"9 !8"8# (# #B%32:>#:%,<32:$0

1&"#%$&"!# (B":$(#%<#B%32:>#1#KG=# !"#6"$#->#!"<"!",:"#$%#$&"#"72($2,9#, $+!"Z+("#%<#$&"#-+2382,9Z(2$"0

J%$'2$&($ ,82,9#$&"#:+!!",$#B%(2$2%,#%<#MK..#L29&' >(V#$&"#B!%B%( 3#:%6B32"(#'2$&#$&"#!"3"; ,$#B%32:2"(

%<#$&"#8";"3%B6",$#B3 ,0

M?K1P#*?J?AP*PJ1F

?TG#B%32:>#M*#@*=#8%"(#,%$#!"<"!#$%#:%66"!:2 3#8";"3%B6",$0#K":$2%,#L0_[#%<#$&"#?@A# 8;2("(#$& $

$&"#' ($"# !! ,9"6",$(#(&%+38#6""$#$&"#!"D+2!"6",$(#%<#$&"#+("!(#%<#-+2382,9(#'&23"#-"2,9# (

+,%-$!+(2;"# (#B%((2-3"0#E$#(&%+38#-"#:%,;",2",$# ,8#( <"#<%!#+("!(#$%# ::"((# ,8#",(+!"#"<<2:2",$

:%33":$2%,#->#' ($"#;"&2:3"(0#1&"#(+-62((2%,#("$(#%+$#$& $#$&"#"72($2,9#" ($#< : 8"#'&"!"#$&"#($ 9"

 ::"((# ,8#$&"#(:","#8%:H#8%%!# !"V#2(#2,$",8"8#$%#-"#+("8# (#$&"#!"6%; 3#!%+$"#<%!#!"<+("0#1&2(#!"<3":$(

$&"#"72($2,9#(2$+ $2%,# ,8#(%#' ($"#;"&2:3"(#: ,#:%33":$#!"<+("#<!%6#$&"# 8X :",$#: !#B !H0

Page 125



 !""#$%$&'()'*"!#' +,

-./$012345$"6*$)78$9:;:<9$:=<<9$41>:=3?@:3>A$:1$214;2$;B<>3:5$9C1@2D$>1:$?<$D;B;A<D$1=$E<22<D$@>2<99

:C<$?<><E3:9$1E$:C<$D<F<210B<>:$1@:G<3AC$:C<$2199H$-./$012345$"6*$)7I$=<J@3=<9$0=1019;29$;4C3<F<$;

><:$A;3>$3>$?31D3F<=93:5$;>D$0=1:<4:$<K39:3>A$C;?3:;:9$1>$93:<H

.;>D94;03>A$;:$:C<$>1=:CLG<9:<=>$41=><=$1E$:C<$93:<$G322$?<$219:H$M3F<>$:C<$93N<$1E$:C39$;=<;$;>D$:C<$:50<

O>1>L>;:3F<$90<43<9PQ$>1$1?R<4:31>$39$=;39<D$3>$=<90<4:$1E$-./$012345$"6*$)78H$6<G$2;>D94;03>A$3>$:C<

E1=B$1E$S$:=<<$02;>:<=9$39$0=1019<D$1>$:C<$G<9:$93D<$1E$:C<$93:<H$ C39$G322$C<20$:1$41B0<>9;:<$E1=$:C<$219:

02;>:3>A$GC329:$0=1F3D3>A$;$G<241B3>A$;DD3:31>$:1$:C<$C;=D$9@=E;43>A$1E$:C<$/2;4<$#;3>:$7;@=$D<9$T199<

;>D$A<><=;225$91E:<>3>A$:C<$;00<;=;>4<$1E$:C<$<K:<>931>H$ C<$90<43<9$0=1019<D$;=<$>1>L>;:3F<$O)G;=E

T;>$/;2BPQ$?@:$:C39$39$><4<99;=5$A3F<>$:C<$41;9:;2$214;:31>$O><<D$E1=$;$D=1@AC:$;>D$9132$:12<=;>:$90<43<9P

;>D$=<E2<4:9$:C<$<K39:3>A$2;>D94;03>AH

M3F<>$:C<$93N<Q$214;:31>Q$;>D$@9<$1E$:C<$93:<Q$3:$39$@>23U<25$:1$C;F<$;>5$01:<>:3;2$;9$C;?3:;:$E1=$0=1:<4:<D

90<43<9H$ C<$;00234;>:9$0=1F3D<D$;$&31D3F<=93:5$">C;>4<B<>:$/2;>$GC34C$;93D<$E=1B$:C<$><G$:=<<9$;291

0=1019<9$;$><G$?;:$?1K$1>$:C<$91@:C$G;22$1E$:C<$<K39:3>A$?@32D3>AQ$;>D$:G1$?3=D$?1K<9$1>$G;229$1>$:C<

>1=:C$;>D$<;9:$<2<F;:31>9H$ C<$02;>$41>42@D<9$:C;:$VGC<=<$:C<$=<41BB<>D;:31>9$;=<$3B02<B<>:<DQ$:C<=<

G322$?<$;>$1F<=;22$3>4=<;9<$3>$?31D3F<=93:5$;>D$41>><4:3F3:5$;4=199$:C<$93:<Q$GC34C$G322$;291$?<$?<><E343;2$E1=

:C<$G3D<=$2;>D94;0<HV$ C<$B<;9@=<9$G322$?<$<>E1=4<D$?5$;$41>D3:31>H

/12345$"6*$)7I$=<J@3=<9$;$><:$A;3>$39$D<B1>9:=;:<D$?@:$D1<9$>1:$9<:$;$90<43E34$;B1@>:H$ C<$0=1019;2

;441=D9$G3:C$:C<$012345$=<J@3=<B<>:H$':$39$B;:<=3;2$:C;:$:C<=<$39$23B3:<D$90;4<$1>$93:<$E1=$><G$C;?3:;:H

W.'7- "$WX-6M"Y#Z# -'6-&."$W(6# !ZW '(6,

-./$012345$"WW$#/[$=<J@3=<9$;22$><G$=<93D<>:3;2$;>D$41BB<=43;2$D<F<210B<>:$?<$<><=A5$<EE343<>:$;>D

3>41=01=;:<$D<4<>:=;239<DQ$=<><G;?2<Q$;>D$21G$4;=?1>$<><=A5$9@0025$959:<B9H$"WW$#/\$=<J@3=<9$:C;:

><G$D<F<210B<>:$?<$D<93A><D$:1$;D;0:$:1$3B0;4:9$;=393>A$E=1B$423B;:<$4C;>A<H

 C<$9@?B39931>$9:;:<9$:C<$0=1019;2$G322$3B0=1F<$:C<$9@9:;3>;?323:5$1E$:C<$:C<;:=<$;>D$=<D@4<$3:9$4;=?1>

E11:0=3>:H$"K39:3>A$C<;:3>AYF<>:32;:31>$<J@30B<>:$G322$?<$=<02;4<DQ$;>D$B1D<=>$D<93A>$:<4C>3J@<9$G322$?<

3>41=01=;:<D$:1$=<D@4<$:C<$<B?1D3<D$4;=?1>$3>$:C<$?@32D3>AH$-$41>D3:31>$G322$?<$3B019<D$:1$9<<U$:C<

D<:;32$1E$:C<$<><=A5$9;F3>A$E<;:@=<9$;>DQ$1>$:C39$?;939Q$:C<$0=1019;2$41B023<9$G3:C$:C<$=<2<F;>:$012343<9H

#Z77-!+,

 C<$0=1019;2$9C1@2D$?<$D<:<=B3><D$3>$;441=D;>4<$G3:C$:C<$D<F<210B<>:$02;>$012343<9$;>D$0;=;A=;0C$\\4

1E$:C<$6//T$GC34C$9:;:<9$V;00=1F3>A$D<F<210B<>:$0=1019;29$:C;:$;441=D$G3:C$;>$@0L:1LD;:<$D<F<210B<>:

02;>$G3:C1@:$D<2;5VH

 C39$=<01=:$3D<>:3E3<9$:C;:$:C<$0=1019;2$=<9@2:9$3>$91B<$41>E234:$G3:C$012345$)$)78$3>$:C;:$:C<$<K:<>931>9

;=<$>1:$9@?9<=F3<>:$:1$:C<$?@32D3>A$3>$:<=B9$1E$C<3AC:H$ C<=<$39$4@==<>:$41>E234:$G3:C$D=;3>;A<$012343<9Q$?@:

:C<9<$G322$?<$=<912F<D$9<0;=;:<25$?5$1EE34<=9H

(>$:C<$1:C<=$C;>DQ$:C<$0=1019;2$=<0=<9<>:9$9@9:;3>;?2<$D<F<210B<>:Q$;>D$:C<$=<R@F<>;:31>$1E$:C<$:C<;:=<

=<0=<9<>:9$;$93A>3E34;>:$?119:$:1$:C<$:1G>]9$4@2:@=;2$;>D$:1@=39B$9:;:@9Q$?=3>A3>A$3>$><G$F393:1=9$;>D

3>4=<;93>A$:C<$;::=;4:3F<><99$1E$&1A>1=$!<A39H$ C<$=<A<><=;:31>$B;5$;4:$;9$;$4;:;259:$E1=$1:C<=

=<A<><=;:31>$0=1R<4:9$GC34C$G322Q$3>$:@=>Q$3B0=1F<$:C<$<41>1B34$0=190<=3:5$;>D$G<22?<3>A$1E$=<93D<>:9H

!"W(77"6)- '(6,

Page 126



 

 

 

 

!"# $#%&''#()*+,&( ,- .&$ /0*((,(1 2&'',++## +& )#0#1*+# +& +"# 3$&45 6#*) &. /0*((,(1 ,(

%&(-40+*+,&( 7,+" +"# 2"*,$ &$ 8,%# 2"*,$ &. +"# %&'',++## 7,+" *4+"&$,+9 +& -*+,-.*%+&$,09 $#-&0:# )$*,(*1#

,--4#- ;#+7##( +"# *550,%*(+ *() +"# 0&%*0 50*((,(1 *4+"&$,+9 *() +"#( 1$*(+ +"# .400 50*((,(1 5#$',--,&(

-4;<#%+ +& +"# *1$##) %&(),+,&(- =,(%04),(1 *(9 (#7 &(#- $#>4#-+#) ;9 )$*,(*1# #(1,(##$-? *() *(9 (#7

&$ *'#()#) 50*(- $#0*+,(1 +& )$*,(*1#@

!"# 2&4(%,0 ,( '*A,(1 * )#%,-,&( -"&40) ;# *7*$# &. *() +*A# ,(+& *%%&4(+ *(9 ,'50,%*+,&(- +"*+ '*9

*$,-# .$&' +"# 64'*( B,1"+- C%+ DEEF@ G()#$ +"# C%+H ,+ ,- 4(0*7.40 .&$ * 54;0,% *4+"&$,+9 -4%" *- C$4(

I,-+$,%+ 2&4(%,0 +& *%+ ,( * '*((#$H 7",%" ,- ,(%&'5*+,;0# 7,+" +"# J4$&5#*( 2&(:#(+,&( &( 64'*(

B,1"+-@

2&(-,)#$*+,&( "*- ;##( -5#%,.,%*009 1,:#( +& C$+,%0# F =$,1"+ +& $#-5#%+ 5$,:*+# *() .*',09 0,.#? *() C$+,%0# D

&. +"# K,$-+ /$&+&%&0 =5$&+#%+,&( &. 5$&5#$+9?@ L+ ,- (&+ %&(-,)#$#) +"*+ +"# $#%&''#()*+,&( .&$ *55$&:*0 &.

+"# 1$*(+ &. 5#$',--,&( ,(+#$.#$#- 4($#*-&(*;09 7,+" *(9 0&%*0 $#-,)#(+-M $,1"+ +& $#-5#%+ .&$ +"#,$ 5$,:*+#

*() .*',09 0,.# *() "&'#H #N%#5+ ,(-&.*$ *- ,+ ,- (#%#--*$9 +& 5$&+#%+ +"# $,1"+- *() .$##)&'- &. &+"#$- =,(

+",- %*-#H +"# $,1"+- &. +"# *550,%*(+?@ !"# 2&4(%,0 ,- 5#$',++#) +& %&(+$&0 +"# 4-# &. 5$&5#$+9 ,(

*%%&$)*(%# 7,+" +"# 1#(#$*0 ,(+#$#-+ *() +"# $#%&''#()*+,&( .&$ *55$&:*0 ,- %&(-,)#$#) +& ;# *

5$&5&$+,&(*+# $#-5&(-# +& +"# -4;',++#) *550,%*+,&( ;*-#) &( +"# %&(-,)#$*+,&(- -#+ &4+ ,( +",- $#5&$+@

I4+9 4()#$ +"# J>4*0,+,#- C%+ OPDP

L( *--#--,(1 +",- 5$&5&-*0 +"# .&00&7,(1 ,'5*%+- "*:# ;##( ,)#(+,.,#) 45&( +"&-# 5#&50# 7,+" +"#

.&00&7,(1 5$&+#%+#) %"*$*%+#$,-+,%- =*1#H ),-*;,0,+9H 1#()#$ $#*--,1('#(+H '*$$,*1# *() %,:,0 5*$+(#$-",5H

5$#1(*(%9 *() '*+#$(,+9H $*%#H $#0,1,&( &$ ;#0,#.H -#N &$ -#N4*0 &$,#(+*+,&(?@

!"# 5$&5&-*0 7&40) "*:# * 5&-,+,:# ,'5*%+ &( +"# 5$&+#%+#) %"*$*%+#$,-+,%- &. *1# *() ),-*;,0,+9 +"$&41"

+"# 5$&:,-,&( &. *%%#--,;0# 0,.+- *() +&,0#+-@

!",- *550,%*+,&( ,- (&+ 2LQ 0,*;0#@

C//BR8J 2RSIL!LRSCQQT

D !"# )#:#0&5'#(+ "#$#;9 5#$',++#) -"*00 ;# ;#14( ;#.&$# +"# #N5,$*+,&( &. U 9#*$- .$&' +"#

)*+# &. +",- 5#$',--,&(@

B#*-&(V !& %&'509 7,+" W#%+,&( ED &. +"# !&7( *() 2&4(+$9 /0*((,(1 C%+ DEEP =*-

*'#()#)?@

O !"# )#:#0&5'#(+ "#$#;9 *55$&:#) -"*00 ;# %*$$,#) &4+ ,( *%%&$)*(%# 7,+" +"# .&00&7,(1

*55$&:#) 50*(- *() )&%4'#(+-V

QR2C!LRS /QCS C!XS6CXPPXYYXIXCXPPPDP BJ8 /PD

QR2C!LRS /QCS C!XS6CX/QXPPXIXCX/QPDP BJ8 /PU

WL!J /QCS C!XS6CXYYXPUXIXCXPPPOP BJ8 /PD

Page 127



 !"#$%&'($'")(*')%&)++),)')%&+-+$.#/$%+0

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$%&'($&#/#&$++$'")(*')33)++),)')++4++$.#/$%+5

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$%&'($&#/#&$++$'")(*')%&)++),)')%&4++$.#/$%+4

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$&#/#&$+4$'")(*')%&)+4),)')%&4+4$.#/$%+4

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$%&'($&#/#&$+-$'")(*')%&)+-),)')%4+-$.#/$%+4

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$%&'($.667$'")(*')%&)+0),)')%&4+0$.#/$%+4

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$#&#/'"!6($(6."*$'")(*')%&)33),)')%&-++$.#/$%+-

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$#&#/'"!6($8# "$'")(*')%&)33),)')%&-+4$.#/$%+4

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$#&#/'"!6( $#' "$'(,$ 69"*$ *##"$4$67$-$'")(*')%&)

33),)')%&-+4$.#/$%+4

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$#&#/'"!6( $#' "$'(,$ 69"*$ *##"$4$67$-$'")(*')%&)

33),)')%&-+-$.#/$%+-

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$#&#/'"!6( $ 69"*$ *##"$-$67$-$'")(*')%&)33),)')

%&-+0$.#/$%+-

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$ #:"!6( $''$;$<<$'")(*')%&)33),)')%&0+4$.#/$%+4

1#(#.'&$'..'(1#2#("$ #:"!6( $::$;$,,$'")(*')%&)33),)')%&0+-$.#/$%+4

/!#8$7.62$'.:',#$'")(*')%&)33)/ )')%&=++$.#/$%+4

/!#8$7.62$"*#$:.6  !(1$'")("')%&)33)/ )')%&=+4$.#/$%+-

/!#8$7.62$<#&26("$ ".##"$'")(*')%&)33)/ )')%&=+-$.#/$%+-

/!#8$7.62$"68($*'&&$'")(*.)%&)33)/ )')%&=+0$.#/$%+4

/!#8$7.62$%&':#$ "$2'9.$'")(*')%&)33)/ )')%&=+=$.#/$%+4

/!#8$7.62$#(".'(:#$'")(*')%&)33)/ )')%&=+>$.#/$%+4

.?@ABCD$7BE$FG?$@HBIJ@CK?$BL$JBMNF$@CJ$IC$FG?$ICF?E?AFA$BL$@O?CIFP$@CJ$FG?$?CHIEBCO?CF$IC

@KKBEJ@CK?$QIFG$RBSIKI?A$,$,24T$U#$ %4T$"$ %4T$*#.$ %4T$*#.$,24$@CJ$*#.$,2-$BL$FG?

'EMC$&BK@S$%S@CV

0 "G?$J?H?SBRO?CF$AG@SS$N?$K@EEI?J$BMF$IC$LMSS$@KKBEJ@CK?$QIFG$FG?$E?KBOO?CJ@FIBCA$BL$FG?

AMNOIFF?J$(BIA?$ MEH?P$@CJ$(BIA?$!OR@KF$'AA?AAO?CF$WE?L$4>44)":%)':).+4X$MCS?AA

BFG?EQIA?$@YE??J$IC$QEIFICYV$"G?$REBRBA?J$CBIA?$OIFIY@FIBC$O?@AME?A$AG@SS$N?$E?F@IC?J$@CJ

FG?E?@LF?E$O@ICF@IC?J$IC$YBBJ$QBEZICY$KBCJIFIBCV

.?@ABCD$"B$REBF?KF$FG?$@O?CIFP$BL$C?@ENP$E?AIJ?CFI@S$BKKMRI?EA$IC$@KKBEJ@CK?$QIFG$RBSIKP$U#

,24$BL$FG?$'EMC$&BK@S$%S@CV

= 'SS$REBRBA?J$NIBJIH?EAIFP$?CG@CK?O?CF$O?@AME?A$@CJ[BE$QBEZA$AG@SS$N?$K@EEI?J$BMF$IC

@KKBEJ@CK?$QIFG$FG?$J?F@ISA$KBCF@IC?J$IC$FG?$<IBJIH?EAIFP$#CG@CK?O?CF$%S@C$WE?L$4+>--+=$[

 #"5\4+>)4-\$W++X$E?H$+4X$@A$@YE??J$IC$REICKIRS?$QIFG$FG?$SBK@S$RS@CCICY$@MFGBEIFP$REIBE$FB

J?F?EOIC@FIBCV$"GIA$O@P$ICKSMJ?$FG?$@RRBICFO?CF$BL$@C$@RREBREI@F?SP$KBOR?F?CF$R?EABC$?VYV$@C

?KBSBYIK@S$KS?EZ$BL$QBEZA$W#:B8X$FB$REBHIJ?$BC)AIF?$?KBSBYIK@S$?]R?EFIA?$JMEICY$KBCAFEMKFIBCV

"G?$@RRBICF?J$R?EABC$AG@SS$MCJ?EF@Z?$@SS$@KFIHIFI?AT$@CJ$QBEZA$AG@SS$N?$K@EEI?J$BMFT$IC

@KKBEJ@CK?$QIFG$FG?$@RREBH?J$J?F@ISAV

.?@ABCD$"B$KBCA?EH?$@CJ$?CG@CK?$REBF?KF?J$@CJ$%EIBEIFP$AR?KI?A$@CJ$@SSBQ$FG?$&BK@S

%S@CCICY$'MFGBEIFP$FB$JIAKG@EY?$IFA$JMFI?A$MCJ?E$'EMC$&BK@S$%S@C$RBSIKP$#(/$,2>T$FG?

:BCA?EH@FIBC$BL$*@NIF@FA$@CJ$ R?KI?A$.?YMS@FIBCA$-+4̂$W@A$@O?CJ?JXT$FG?$8ISJSIL?$;

:BMCFEPAIJ?$'KF$4\_4$@A$@O?CJ?J$@CJ$A=+$BL$FG?$(@FME@S$#CHIEBCO?CF$@CJ$.ME@S

:BOOMCIFI?A$'KF$-++5$W%EIBEIFP$G@NIF@FA$;$AR?KI?AXV

> (B$J?H?SBRO?CF$AG@SS$F@Z?$RS@K?T$ICKSMJICY$@CP$QBEZA$BL$J?OBSIFIBCT$MCFIS$@$:BCAFEMKFIBC

#CHIEBCO?CF@S$2@C@Y?O?CF$%S@C$W:#2%X$@CJ$@KKBOR@CPICY$ IF?$ ?FMR$%S@C$G@H?$N??C

AMNOIFF?J$FB$@CJ$@RREBH?J$IC$QEIFICY$NP$FG?$&BK@S$%S@CCICY$'MFGBEIFPV$"G?$:#2%$AG@SS$ICKSMJ?

FG?$LBSSBQICYD

Page 128



 !"#$%!&$$'$$(')*!+,!-+*')*#&../!0&(&1#)1!2+)$*342*#+)!&2*#5#*#'$6

 !73&2*#2&.!('&$43'$!89+*:!-:/$#2&.!('&$43'$!&)0!$')$#*#5'!;+3%#)1!-3&2*#2'$<!*+!&5+#0!+3

3'042'!#(-&2*$!043#)1!2+)$*342*#+)!8(&/!9'!-3+5#0'0!&$!&!$'*!+,!('*:+0!$*&*'(')*$<6

 !=:'!*#('$!043#)1!2+)$*342*#+)!;:')!$-'2#&.#$*!'2+.+1#$*$!)''0!*+!9'!-3'$')*!+)!$#*'!*+

+5'3$''!;+3%$6

 !"'$-+)$#9.'!-'3$+)$!&)0!.#)'$!+,!2+((4)#2&*#+)6

 !=:'!3+.'!&)0!3'$-+)$#9#.#*#'$!+)!$#*'!+,!&)!'2+.+1#2&.!2.'3%!+,!;+3%$!8>?+@<!+3!$#(#.&3./

2+(-'*')*!-'3$+)6

 !A$'!+,!-3+*'2*#5'!,')2'$B!'C2.4$#+)!9&33#'3$!&)0!;&3)#)1!$#1)$6

 !=:'!&)*#2#-&*'0!)4(9'3B!,3'D4')2/!&)0!*/-'$!+,!5':#2.'$!4$'0!043#)1!2+)$*342*#+)B

 !=:'!('*:+0!+,!&22'$$!&)0!3+4*#)1!+,!5':#2.'$!043#)1!2+)$*342*#+)B

 !=:'!-&3%#)1!+,!5':#2.'$!9/!$#*'!+-'3&*#5'$!&)0!5#$#*+3$B

 !=:'!.+&0#)1!&)0!4).+&0#)1!+,!-.&)*B!(&*'3#&.$!&)0!;&$*'B

 !=:'!$*+3&1'!+,!-.&)*!&)0!(&*'3#&.$!4$'0!#)!2+)$*342*#+)!+,!*:'!0'5'.+-(')*B

 !=:'!'3'2*#+)!&)0!(&#)*')&)2'!+,!$'243#*/!:+&30#)1B

 !=:'!-3+5#$#+)!+,!;:''.!;&$:#)1!,&2#.#*#'$E+*:'3!;+3%$!)''0'0!*+!(#*#1&*'!*:'!#(-&2*!+,

2+)$*342*#+)!+)!*:'!-49.#2!:#1:;&/!8#)2.40#)1!*:'!-3+5#$#+)!+,!*'(-+3&3/!=3&,,#2!"'14.&*#+)

F30'3$<B

 !G'*&#.$!+,!-49.#2!')1&1'(')*!9+*:!-3#+3!*+!&)0!043#)1!2+)$*342*#+)!;+3%$6!=:#$!$:&..!#)2.40'

0'*&#.$!+,!:+;!('&$43'$!;#..!9'!-4*!#)!-.&2'!*+!&003'$$!&)/!')5#3+)(')*&.!-3+9.'($!&3#$#)1

,3+(!&)/!+,!*:'!&9+5'6!H!)&('0!-'3$+)!$:&..!9'!&--+#)*'0!9/!*:'!&--.#2&)*!*+!0'&.!;#*:

2+(-.&#)*$B!$:&..!9'!&5&#.&9.'!+)!$#*'!&)0!*:'#3!&5&#.&9#.#*/!(&0'!%)+;)!*+!&..!3'.'5&)*!-&3*#'$6

=:'!&--3+5'0!?>I7!$:&..!9'!&0:'3'0!*+!&)0!#(-.'(')*'0!*:3+41:+4*!*:'!2+)$*342*#+)!-'3#+0

$*3#2*./!#)!&22+30&)2'!;#*:!*:'!&--3+5'0!0'*&#.$B!4).'$$!+*:'3;#$'!&13''0!#)!;3#*#)1!9/!*:'

J+2&.!7.&))#)1!H4*:+3#*/6

K+!0'(+.#*#+)E2+)$*342*#+)!&2*#5#*#'$!$:&..!*&%'!-.&2'!+*:'3!*:&)!,3+(!LMNLL!:+43$!4)*#.!OMNLL

:+43$!8I+)0&/!*+!P3#0&/<!&)0!,3+(!LMNLL!:+43$!4)*#.!OQNLL!:+43$!8R&*430&/<!;#*:!)+!;+3%!+)

R4)0&/!+3!S&)%E749.#2!T+.#0&/$6

"'&$+)N!U)!*:'!#)*'3'$*$!+,!:#1:;&/!$&,'*/!V!*:'!&(')#*#'$!+,!*:'!&3'&B!*+!2+)$'35'!&)0

'):&)2'!-3+*'2*'0!&)0!-3#+3#*/!$-'2#'$!&)0!&..+;!*:'!J+2&.!7.&))#)1!H4*:+3#*/!*+!0#$2:&31'!#*$

04*#'$!4)0'3!H34)!J+2&.!7.&)!-+.#2#'$!>KW!GIXB!=!R7O!V!Y>!R7O6!=:#$!#$!3'D4#3'0!*+!9'!&

-3' 2+((')2'(')*!2+)0#*#+)!9'2&4$'!#*!#$!)'2'$$&3/!*+!:&5'!*:'!2+)$*342*#+)!$#*'!$'* 4-

&13''0!-3#+3!*+!&22'$$!9/!2+)$*342*#+)!$*&,,6

Z 73#+3!*+!2+((')2'(')*!+,!0'5'.+-(')*!*:'!&--.#2&)*!$:&..!-3'-&3'!&)0!$49(#*!,+3!&--3+5&.

&)!>(-.+/(')*!&)0!R%#..$!7.&)6!P+..+;#)1!&--3+5&.!+,!*:'!>(-.+/(')*!&)0!R%#..$!7.&)!*:'

0'5'.+-'3!;#..!#(-.'(')*!&)0!-3+(+*'!*:'!+9['2*#5'$!+,!*:'!&--3+5'0!-.&)6

"'&$+)N!U)!&22+30&)2'!;#*:!7+.#2/!R\UJJR!R7O!+,!*:'!H34)!J+2&.!7.&)6!=:#$!(4$*!9'!&!-3' 

2+((')2'(')*!2+)0#*#+)!&$!#*!3'.&*'$!*+!*:'!2+)$*342*#+)!-:&$'!&)0!*+!')$43'!('&$43'$!&3'

#)!-.&2'!$+!*:&*!.+2&.!23&,*$!-'+-.'!&)0!&--3')*#2'$!&3'!'(-.+/'0!+)!*:'!0'5'.+-(')*6

] 73#+3!*+!*:'!2+((')2'(')*!+,!&)/!0'(+.#*#+)!*&%#)1!-.&2'B!&!2+-/!+,!&)/!&$9'$*+$!3'1#$*'3

:'.0!,+3!*:'!94#.0#)1B!&)0!&)/!3'('0#&.!$*3&*'1/!8;:'3'!&--3+-3#&*'<B!(4$*!9'!-3+5#0'0!*+!*:'

J+2&.!7.&))#)1!H4*:+3#*/!,+3!&--3+5&.!#)!;3#*#)16!=:'!0'(+.#*#+)!$:+4.0!*:'3'&,*'3!-3+2''0!#)

&22+30&)2'!;#*:!*:'!&--3+5'0!0'*&#.$6

"'&$+)N!=+!-3+*'2*!,4*43'!3'$#0')*$!#)!&22+30&)2'!;#*:!-+.#2/!Y>!GÎ !+,!*:'!H34)!J+2&.!7.&)6

=:#$!#$!3'D4#3'0!*+!9'!-3' 2+((')2'(')*!2+)0#*#+)!9'2&4$'!+*:'3;#$'!*:'3'!2+4.0!9'!&!3#$%

*+!:4(&)!:'&.*:!#)2.40#)1!*:&*!+,!)'#1:9+43#)1!3'$#0')*$!&)0!-'3$+)$!#)!*:'!5#2#)#*/6

Page 129



 !"#$%&%'"()%*+#,-"&%#$,)(#(.""/#0"1.2%#34567#'%&%'#28,''#+,9%#(',0%#1*'%22#,*$#1*+:'#,

0"'"1.#208%$1'%#"/#),+%.:,'2#,*$#/:*:28%2#+"#-%#12%$#/".#%;+%.*,'#<,''2#,*$#.""/2#"/#+8%

%;+%*2:"*2#3:*0'1$:*=#+8%#>:*0#.""/7#8,&%#-%%*#21-):++%$#+"#,*$#,((."&%$#:*#<.:+:*=#-?#+8%

@"0,'#5',**:*=#A1+8".:+?#,*$#+8%#),+%.:,'2#,((."&%$#28,''#-%#12%$#:*#+8%#$%&%'"()%*+B

C%,2"*D#E"#%*,-'%#+8%#@"0,'#5',**:*=#A1+8".:+?#+"#0"*+."'#+8%#$%&%'"()%*+#:*#$%+,:'#:*#+8%

:*+%.%2+2#"/#,)%*:+?#,*$#+8%#(.%2%.&,+:"*#"/#*%,.-?#8%.:+,=%#,22%+2#:*#,00".$,*0%#<:+8#("':0:%2

4#4FGH#IJC#K5G#,*$#IJC#4FG#"/#+8%#A.1*#@"0,'#5',*B

L E8%#$%&%'"()%*+#28,''#:*0'1$%#%*%.=?#%//:0:%*0?#)%,21.%2#+8,+#.%/'%0+#+8%#01..%*+#2+,*$,.$2

,((':0,-'%#,+#+8%#+:)%#"/#21-):22:"*#,*$#$%0%*+.,':2%$H#.%*%<,-'%#".#'"<#0,.-"*#%*%.=?

21(('?#2?2+%)2B#A*?#(8?2:0,'#/%,+1.%2#+8,+#,.%#.%M1:.%$#,2#(,.+#"/#+8%#<".92#)12+#-%#:*2+,''%$

(.:".#+"#+8%#"001(,+:"*#"/#%,08#$<%'':*=N+8%#-1:'$:*=#,*$#28,''#-%#+8%.%,/+%.#(%.),*%*+'?

),:*+,:*%$#:*#=""$#<".9:*=#0"*$:+:"*B

C%,2"*D#O*#".$%.#+"#2%01.%#,#.%$10+:"*#:*#+8%#12%#"/#%*%.=?#,+#+8%#2:+%#:*#,00".$,*0%#<:+8

*,+:"*,'#(',**:*=#("':0?#,*$#("':0?#J66#K5P#"/#+8%#A.1*#@"0,'#5',*B

GQ O/#$1.:*=#$%&%'"()%*+H#,*?#&:2:-'%#0"*+,):*,+%$#".#"$"."12#),+%.:,'H#3/".#%;,)('%H#,2-%2+"2

0"*+,:*:*=#),+%.:,'H#2+,:*%$#2":'H#(%+."'#N#$:%2%'#N#2"'&%*+#"$"1.H#1*$%.=."1*$#+,*92#".

,22"0:,+%$#(:(%<".97#*"+#(.%&:"12'?#:$%*+:/:%$H#:2#/"1*$#+"#-%#(.%2%*+#,+#+8%#2:+%H#*"#/1.+8%.

$%&%'"()%*+#31*'%22#"+8%.<:2%#%;(.%22'?#,=.%%$#:*#<.:+:*=#<:+8#+8%#@"0,'#5',**:*=#A1+8".:+?7

28,''#-%#0,..:%$#"1+#1*+:'#:+#8,2#-%%*#/1''?#:*&%2+:=,+%$#12:*=#21:+,-'?#M1,':/:%$#:*$%(%*$%*+

0"*21'+,*+327B#E8%#@"0,'#5',**:*=#A1+8".:+?#)12+#-%#:*/".)%$#:))%$:,+%'?#"/#+8%#*,+1.%#,*$

$%=.%%#"/#+8%#0"*+,):*,+:"*#(.%2%*+#,*$#,#)%+8"$#2+,+%)%*+#$%+,:':*=#8"<#+8%#1*212(%0+%$

0"*+,):*,+:"*#28,''#-%#$%,'+#<:+8#)12+#-%#(.%(,.%$#,*$#21-):++%$#+"#+8%#@"0,'#5',**:*=

A1+8".:+?#/".#,((."&,'#:*#<.:+:*=#-%/".%#-%:*=#:)('%)%*+%$B#O/#*"#2108#0"*+,):*,+%$#),+%.:,'#:2

:$%*+:/:%$#$1.:*=#+8%#$%&%'"()%*+H#,#2+,+%)%*+#+"#+8:2#%//%0+#)12+#-%#21-):++%$#:*#<.:+:*=#+"#+8%

@"0,'#5',**:*=#A1+8".:+?B

C%,2"*D#E"#%*21.%#+8,+#+8%#$%&%'"()%*+#0")(':%2#<:+8#,((."&%$#$%+,:'2#:*#+8%#:*+%.%2+2#"/

(."+%0+:"*#"/#+8%#%*&:."*)%*+#,*$#(.%&%*+:"*#"/#8,.)#+"#81),*#8%,'+8#:*#,00".$,*0%#<:+8

A.1*#@"0,'#5',*#("':0:%2#RJ#K5G#,*$#RJ#4FSB

GG O!TUCFAEOVJD#K+,+%)%*+#(1.21,*+#+"#A.+:0'%#WX#"/#+8%#E"<*#,*$#6"1*+.?#5',**:*=

34%&%'"()%*+#F,*,=%)%*+#5."0%$1.%7#3J*=',*$7#U.$%.#PQGXB#E8%#@"0,'#5',**:*=#A1+8".:+?

8,2#,0+%$#("2:+:&%'?#,*$#(.",0+:&%'?#:*#$%+%.):*:*=#+8:2#,((':0,+:"*#-?#,22%22:*=#+8%#(."("2,'

,=,:*2+#,''#),+%.:,'#0"*2:$%.,+:"*2H#:*0'1$:*=#(',**:*=#("':0:%2#,*$#.%(.%2%*+,+:"*2#.%0%:&%$

,*$#21-2%M1%*+'?#$%+%.):*:*=#+"#=.,*+#(',**:*=#(%.):22:"*#:*#,00".$,*0%#<:+8#+8%

(.%21)(+:"*#:*#/,&"1.#"/#212+,:*,-'%#$%&%'"()%*+#2%+#"1+#:*#+8%#!,+:"*,'#5',**:*=#5"':0?

T.,)%<".9B

GP O!TUCFAEOVJD#E8%#"<*%.327#"/#,*?#0"))%.0:,'#(."(%.+?#-1:'+#-%/".%#PQQQ#,.%#'%=,''?#"-':=%$

+"#8"'$#,#0"(?#"/#,*#,2-%2+"2#.%=:2+%.#/".#%,08#(."(%.+?#:*#+8%:.#(".+/"':"B#E8%#@"0,'#5',**:*=

A1+8".:+?#*%%$#+"#-%#2,+:2/:%$#+8,+#:/#,*?#,2-%2+"2#(.%&:"12'?#:$%*+:/:%$#:2#2+:''#(.%2%*+H#:+#:2

%:+8%.#.%)"&%$#".#21:+,-'?#),*,=%$#+"#):*:):2%#.:29#+"#81),*#8%,'+8#,2#+8%.%#:2#*"#2,/%

+8.%28"'$#/".#,2-%2+"2#%;("21.%B

GW O!TUCFAEOVJD#O*#+8%#:*+%.%2+2#"/#0.:)%#(.%&%*+:"*#,*$#$%+%..%*0%H#+8%#$%&%'"()%*+#28"1'$

:*0".(".,+%#2%01.:+?#)%,21.%2#:*#,00".$,*0%#<:+8#+8%#0"*21'+,+:"*#,$&:0%#"/#K122%;#5"':0%

3$,+%$#QYNQZNPW7#,2#,&,:',-'%#"*#+8%#0"1*0:'[2#<%-2:+%B

GS O!TUCFAEOVJD#T'""$#(.""/:*=#"/#+8%#(."("2%$#$%&%'"()%*+#28,''#-%#:*0".(".,+%$H#<8%.%

*%0%22,.?H#:*#,00".$,*0%#<:+8#/'""$#.%2:':%*0%#,*$#.%2:2+,*0%#+%08*:M1%2#+"#-%#:*0'1$%$#:*

,00".$,*0%#<:+8#[5.%(,.:*=#/".#/'""$2[#3U45F#PQQW7

Page 130



 

 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 131



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 132



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 233;7<24 7= &919;<9> ?2669;1 =7; 6/9

9;956078 7= @AA >B94408C1D 2 %7EEF806G HF04>08C 28>

211750269> B7;:1 =7447B08C 6/9 C;28608C 7= %?IJIJKI*L) 26

233924! )/9 ;919;<9> E2669;1 6/26 2;9 M908C 233409> =7;

57E3;019 23392;2859D 15249D 42G7F6D 28> 428>152308C! ?9281

7= 255911 /21 M998 C;2869> 233;7<24 26 6/9 *F64089 162C9!

$')# -&#- NK!AJ /9562;91 OC;711 1069 2;92P!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#Q#.*(?#+)

"#+$')R

H219> 78 6/9 ;910>986024 2;921 OJA /2P 6/9 >98106G 01 @A >3/!

)*(*S&-(TR (;9>7E082864G =426!

)&##$ ?26F;9 6;991 =7;E 6/9 17F6/9;8D B9169;8 28> 32;6 7= 6/9

92169;8 M7F8>2;G 7= 6/9 1069! )(*I%?IJIAU 57<9;1 6/9 B9169;8

28> 17F6/9;8 6;99 M9461!

H*L+"-&R )&#-)?#+) )/9 17F6/9;8 M7F8>2;G 57810161 7= 2 B77>428> 6;99 M946D

2>V25986 67 6/9 -NWX! )/9 92169;8 M7F8>2;GD 2>V25986 67

%/F;5/ .289D 2417 /21 E26F;9 6;991 28> /9>C9;7B M957E08C

E7;9 137;2>05 67B2;>1 6/9 87;6/Y92169;8 57;89; 7= 6/9 428>!

)/9 87;6/9;8 M7F8>2;G 01 =7;E9> MG ;910>986024 >9<9473E986

9Z5936 =7; 2 1956078 6/26 =;7861 >0;9564G 7867 T7;19E9;9 S;998

.289!

$')# %T-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/9 1069 01 =426 2C;05F46F;24 428>!

%T-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')R )/9 1069 4091 67 6/9 17F6/ 7= %40E308C! )/9 <0442C9 /21 M998

9Z698>9> 6/;7FC/ ;910>986024 >9<9473E986 2478C 19560781 7=

T7;19E9;9 S;998 .289! )/9 <0442C9 0854F>91 2 5/F;5/D 5/F;5/

/244 28> 6/9 &F>=7;> '8>F16;024 #16269! )/9 196649E986 7= ,7;>

4091 =F;6/9; 67 6/9 87;6/! )/9 1F;;7F8>08C 2;921 67 6/9 9216D

17F6/ 28> B916 5781016 7= 2C;05F46F;24 428> 9Z5936 =7; 137;2>05

>9<9473E986 67 6/9 17F6/ 2478C 6/9 -NWX 0854F>08C H20;>[1

,2;E $/73D /7F108C 2478C %40E308C $6;996 28> $6 ?2;G[1

%/F;5/ 7= #8C428> $5/774! )/9 *G169; %265/9; (FM405 T7F19

Page 133

Agenda Item 12



 

 

!"# $%!"&' ()*+#!, -)#&' .!%/ !%' 0) 01' 2'30 )4 01' 3+0'

!5%)33 01' 677889 : ;+**!&' 1!** !"# 3<)%03 <+051'3 !%' 0) 01'

'!30 )4 =1>%51 -!"'9

=?@A@AB@CDE C>0*+"' !<<*+5!0+)" 4)% 01' '%'50+)" )4 >< 0) 8FF #2'**+"&3

G !"5+**!%, #';'*)<H'"0 5)H<%+3+"& )<'" 3<!5'I !

J>+*#+"& 2+01+" >3' 5*!33 KA LM)"N O'3+#'"0+!*

P"30+0>0+)"3Q )4 >< 0) RBS 3T>!%' H'0%'3 "'0I ! J>+*#+"& 4)%

:A LU1)<3Q >3' 1!;+"& ! 4*))% !%'! )4 >< 0) S8F 3T9

H'0%'3 "'0I 0)&'01'% 2+01 )<'" 3<!5' G !"5+**!%, 2)%/3I

+"5*>#+"& 5!% <!%/+"& G #%!+"!&' !%%!"&'H'"03I 2+01

!<<'!%!"5'I *!"#35!<+"&I *!,)>0 G 35!*' 21)**, %'3'%;'#

4)% 3>J3'T>'"0 !<<%);!*9 E1' !55'33 #'0!+*I 31)2+"& 01'

<)+"03 )4 !55'33 0) 01' #';'*)<H'"0I G +"#+5!0'# )"

6'**!H, O)J'%03 #%!2+"&3 ">HJ'%'# VB7V@FFV G

VB7V@FFS !%' !55'33 <%)<)3!*3 0) J' #'0'%H+"'# !0 01+3

30!&' )4 01' !<<*+5!0+)"9 W)% 01' !;)+#!"5' )4 #)>J0 !**

)01'% !55'33 #'0!+* 2+01+" 01' 3+0' +3 0) J' #'0'%H+"'# !3

! %'3'%;'# H!00'% !0 ! *!0'% 30!&'9 E1+3 !<<*+5!0+)" +3 !

K'<!%0>%' 4%)H 01' K';'*)<H'"0 .*!" G !44'503 01'

3'00+"& )4 -+30'# 6>+*#+"&39

O'4>3'#

FSNFXNAB

E1'%' 2!3 ") <%'N!<<*+5!0+)" 5)%%'3<)"#'"5' <%+)% 0) 01' 3>JH+33+)" )4 01+3 %'3'%;'# H!00'%3

!<<*+5!0+)"9

=*+H<+"& .!%+31 =)>"5+* )JY'503 0) 01' <%)<)3!*I 2+01 01'+% 5)"5'%"3 3>HH!%+3'# !3 4)**)23Z

N PH<!50 )" '[+30+"& %'3+#'"03

N K'3+&" !"# 35!*' )4 01' #';'*)<H'"0

N E%!44+5 !"# >"3>+0!J*' !55'33

N :%51!')*)&,

N U>30!+"!J*' 0%!"3<)%0

N .))% <>J*+5 )<'" 3<!5'3 !"# <*!, !%'!3I <)0'"0+!* +33>'3 2+01 H!"!&'H'"0

N K%!+"!&'

N -!"#35!<+"& !"# J)>"#!%, 0%'!0H'"03

N D"4>"50+)"!* 5)HH>"+0, J>+*#+"&3

N .))% 5)"0%+J>0+)" 0) *)5!* 3'%;+5'3

N =)"30%>50+)" 0+H'3 !"# #+3%><0+)"3

8\ <>J*+5 %'<%'3'"0!0+)"3 1!;' J''" 3>JH+00'# )JY'50+"& 0) 01' <%)<)3!*9 P0 31)>*# J' ")0'# 01!0 H>*0+<*'

)JY'50+)"3 1!;' J''" 3>JH+00'# >"#'% )"' !##%'33I 01'3' 5)>"0 !3 )"' 5)HH'"09 E1' H!+" <)+"03 )4

5)"5'%" %!+3'# +"5*>#'Z

N K';'*)<H'"0 31)>*# 0!/' <*!5' )" J%)2"4+'*# *!"#

N =*+H<+"& 5)!30*+"' +3 '%)#+"& ")%012!%#3 0)2!%#3 01' 3+0'

Page 134



 

 

 

! "#$%&'$ #(&' )*+$,-$. /#' ,0& $#',0&'$ 1#2$3+'-&4

! "#$%&'$ #(&' *#44 #/ 0-4,#'-% (+*2& #/ ,0& 4-,&

! "#$%&'$ ,0+, ,0& +%%&44 0+4 %0+$.&3

! 5$0+))6 7-,0 ,0& *+$34%+)& 4%0&8& -, 7-** 1*#%9 42$*-.0, #2, #/ 86 .+'3&$

! :$/'+4,'2%,2'& 3&8+$3

! ;'+//-%< 0-.07+64 4+/&,6 +$3 %+' )+'9-$.

! :8)+%, #$ '&4-3&$,4

! :8)+%, #$ 0&'-,+.& +$3 +'%0+&#*#.6

! =>,&'$+* *-.0,-$.

! ?#44 #/ /+'8*+$3

! @##3 +.'-%2*,2'+* *+$3 24&3 /#' /##3 )'#32%,-#$

! "*-8+,& %0+$.&

! ?#44 #/ 0+1-,+, +$3 -8)+%, #$ &%#*#.6

! :$%'&+4& -$ %'-8&

! ;## 82%0 +//#'3+1*& 0#24-$.

! ?+%9 #/ 424,+-$+1*& ,'+$4)#', #),-#$4

! A##' )21*-% 4)+%& )'#(-4-#$ +$3 *+$34%+)-$.

! "#$%&'$4 7-,0 %#$4,'2%,-#$ ,-8&4

! B*##3-$.< 3'+-$+.&< +$3 4&7+.&

! :$%'&+4&3 %'-8&

! C#-4&< )#**2,-#$< +$3 324,

! :8)+%, #$ *+$34%+)& %0+'+%,&'

! D'#+31+$3 %#$$&%,-#$

! ?+%9 #/ -$/'+4,'2%,2'&

! A##' /##,)+,0 +$3 %6%*& *-$94

! A##' 3&4-.$

! E2,*-$& %#$3-,-#$ ,-8&/'+8&4

F+,&'-+* )*+$$-$. '&*+,&3 %#88&$,4 $#,&3 +$3 +33'&44&3 -$ ,0& G"#$%*24-#$4G 4&%,-#$ 1&*#7H :, -4 $#,&3

,0+, 8+$6 #/ ,0& -442&4 '+-4&3 -$ '&)'&4&$,+,-#$4 +'& $#, '&*&(+$, ,# +$ +))*-%+,-#$ /#' '&4&'(&3 8+,,&'4

+4 ,0&6 '&*+,& ,# 8+,,&'4 #/ )'-$%-)*& ,0+, 7&'& &4,+1*-40&3 ,0'#2.0 ,0& #2,*-$& )&'8-44-#$H

IJK:CK@= =C@:C==J ! E1L&%,-#$H B2',0&' -$/#'8+,-#$ -4 '&M2-'&3 ,# +44&44 ,0& )'#)#4+*H :/ )&'8-44-#$

1& .'+$,&3 +$ +33-,-#$+* %#$3-,-#$ +$3 -$/#'8+,-(& 40#2*3 1& +33&3H

"ECN=JOK;:EC EBB:"=J ! :$-,-+* %#$%&'$4 7&'& '+-4&3 ,0+, ,0& )'#)#4&3 $#',0&'$ +$3 $#',0!&+4,&'$

12//&' 0+4 1&&$ 3&)*&,&3< %+24-$. 3&(&*#)8&$, ,# &$%'#+%0 #$ ,0& 0-4,#'-% %#'&H "#$%&'$4 0+(& 1&&$

'+-4&3 +1#2, ,0& %0#-%& #/ 4#8& 8+,&'-+*4H K33-,-#$+* -$/#'8+,-#$ +$3 )*+$4 7&'& 4218-,,&3P "#$%&'$4

'&8+-$ 7-,0 '&.+'3 ,# ,0& *+6#2, #/ 3&(&*#)8&$, +$3 -,4 )'#>-8-,6 ,# ,0& 0-4,#'-% %#'& #/ ,0& A+'-40 70-%0

-4 -$ %#$,'+4, 7-,0 ,0& -**24,'+,-(& 8+4,&')*+$ #/ ,0& #2,*-$& +))*-%+,-#$H "#$%&'$4 4,-** '+-4&3 #(&' ,0&

3&4-.$ #/ 4#8& #/ ,0& 0#24&4 +$3 %0#-%& #/ 8+,&'-+*4H

?KCIN"KA= EBB:"=J ! E1L&%,-#$H :$-,-+* 3&,+-*4 )'#(-3& + )##' *#%+**6 &M2-))&3 +'&+ #/ )*+6 Q?=KAR

+$3 *#%+* +'&+ #/ )*+6 Q?KAR #//&' ,0'#2.0#2, ,0& 4-,&< +$3 ,0&'& -4 -$+3&M2+,& 4#/, *+$34%+)& )'#(-4-#$

7-,0-$ ,0& '&(-4&3 -$/#'8+,-#$H C# '&(-4&3 %#88&$,4 0+(& 1&&$ '&%&-(&3 #$ ,0& 2)3+,&3 )*+$4 +, ,0&

Page 135



 

 

!"#$ %& '("!")* !+$ ($,%(!- .+$/$ '"00 1$ ,(%2"3$3 4/ 4) 5,34!$ !% 6%##"!!$$-

78.9:8; <7=;87> ? 7% %1@$6!"%)

ABCC ;$43 ;%640 D0%%3 85!+%("!E ? 7% 6%##$)!

ABCC A4/!$ 4)3 F")$(40/ B4&$*54(3")* ? 7% 6%##$)!

78.GH78; IG=IA8JB ? 7% 6%##$)!

B9BB<K LH;GC< ? =$)$(40 6%##$)!/ ($6$"2$3 ($&$((")* !% *5"34)6$- .+$ 3$2$0%,#$)! /+%503 1$

3$/"*)$3 !% B$65($3 1E >$/"*) B!4)34(3/- .+$ 0%6400E $M5",,$3 4($4 %& ,04E N;<8LO 4)3 0%640 4($4/ %&

,04E N;8L/O /+%503 1$ /5((%5)3$3 '"!+ (4"0")*/ '"!+ /$0& 60%/")* *4!$/- C%##5)40 ,4(P")* #5/! 1$ '"!+")

2"$' %& 4) 46!"2$ (%%#- =(%5)3 ,04)!")* /+%503 )%! 1$ +"*+$( !+4) Q-R #$!($S '"!+ !($$ 64)%,"$/ )% 0%'$(

!+4) T-R #$!($/- .+$ 0%640 /+%, /+%503 ")6053$ !+$ ,(%2"/"%) %& CC.U- ;"*+!")* !+(%5*+%5! /+%503

6%)&%(# !% VB WXYZ?Q[TRQ\- 8,4(!#$)!/ /+%503 1$ ,(%2"3$3 '"!+ 466$// 6%)!(%0/-

IGB.H:GC <7=;87> ? 7% 6%##$)!

<CH;H=J ? 7% %1@$6!"%)

ABCC D"($ 4)3 :$/65$ B$(2"6$/ ? 7% %1@$6!"%) /51@$6! !% !+$ ")605/"%) %& 6%)3"!"%)/-

<7UG:H7F<7.8; I<8;.I ? 7% %1@$6!"%)- <)2"(%)#$)!40 I$40!+ +42$ 4//$//$3 !+$ 7%"/$ :$,%(!

34!$3 F4(6+ TRTT 1E L+0%(5# N:$& Z]RZ 34!$3 ]̂\̂TTO 4)3 +42$ )% &5(!+$( 6%##$)!/ %) !+$ 7%"/$

8//$//#$)!S ,(%2"3")* !+4! 400 #"!"*4!"%) #$4/5($/ 3$!4"0$3 ") !+"/ 4//$//#$)! 4($ "#,0$#$)!$3- <I

40/% +42$ )%! 6%##$)!/ %) !+$ C%)/!(56!"%) F4)4*$#$)! L04)-

8>C IH9BG7=[ H1@$6!"%)- :$M5$/! !+4! !+$($ "/ 4 +"*+$( )5#1$( %& T 1$3 ($)!$3 3'$00")*/ 4! !+$

$_,$)/$ %& Q 1$3 3'$00")*/S /51@$6! !% !+"/ 4#$)3#$)!S !+$($ '%503 1$ )% %1@$6!"%)-

8:CI8<H;H=J ? 7% %1@$6!"%)- G! "/ 4*($$3 !+4! !+$ ,(%,%/$3 04E%5!S '+$) 6%#1")$3 '"!+ &5(!+$(

")2$/!"*4!"%) %& !+$ ($/! %& !+$ /"!$ N!% 1$ /$65($3 2"4 !+$ 6%)3"!"%) NQ\O "#,%/$3 %) ,$(#"//"%)

CF̂Q̂Q]̂H9.OS '%503 ,(%2"3$ 4 /5"!410$ 6%)/$(24!"%) /!(4!$*E-

8>C <6%)%#"6 >$2$0%,#$)! ? 7% %1@$6!"%)

BH9.I<:7 A8.<: ? 7% %1@$6!"%)

ABCC I"*+'4E/ ? 7% %1@$6!"%)

800 6%##$)!/ )%!$3 4)3 $"!+$( 3"/65//$3 ") !+$ ($,%(!̀/ 6%)605/"%) %( 3$40! '"!+ 1E 6%)3"!"%)/-

>$/"*)4!"%) 4,,0"6410$ !% /"!$[

B!(4!$*"6 800%64!"%) ") !+$ 8(5) ;%640 L04) NB>QRO

A"!+") !+$ V5"0!?9, 8($4 V%5)34(E ") !+$ 8(5) ;%640 L04)-

Page 136



 

 

 

!"#$ %&'() *)($ +,-- . +,/-0

112- 1 12- !345'63 &7 7&"8 ($9 953:;$ <#():6=

112+ 1 12+ >$65"$() 34('5 36($9("93

1?*- 1 ?*- 153:;$

@AB12- @AB 12- %:3659 C#:)9:$;3

@AB?*- @AB ?*- DE5 @:36&":' A$F:"&$85$6

AGH12I AGH 12I *"&65'6:&$ &7 6"553

J>?*- J> ?*- J"55$ >$7"(36"#'6#"5 ($9 15F5)&485$6

D12- D 12- ?#36(:$(K)5 D"(F5) ($9 *#K):' B:;E63 &7 L(=

D?*- D ?*- D"($34&"6 ($9 15F5)&485$6

@12- @ 12- @&#3:$; 8:M

N)=84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-O *&):'= N*G-- P#():6= &7 153:;$

N)=84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-O *&):'= N*G-/ B56(:$ K#:)9:$;3 &" 36"#'6#"53 &7 'E("('65"

N)=84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-O *&):'= N*G-I D"(77:' ($9 6E5 A$F:"&$85$6

N)=84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-O *&):'= N*GQ *"&65'6:&$ &7 &45$ F:5R3

N)=84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-O *&):'= N*GS *"&65'6:&$ &7 D"553 ($9 @59;5"&R3

N)=84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-O *&):'= N*GT *"&65'6:&$ &7 G(6#"() @(K:6(63

G**1J G(6:&$() 153:;$ J#:95

G**U G(6:&$() *)($$:$; *&):'= U"(85R&"V

G**J G(6:&$() *)($$:$; *"('6:'5 J#:9($'5

?*1-- !"#$ *("V:$; ?6($9("93 +,+,

?*1-+ W45$ ?4('5X*)(=:$; *:6'E53 Y >$9&&"Y C#:)6 ?4&"63

U(':):6:53

?*1-/ !"#$ 1:36":'6 153:;$ J#:95 Z?*1[ \($#("= +,+-

DE5 15F5)&485$6 *)($ '&$3:363 &7 6E5 !"#$ %&'() *)($ +,-- . +,/-X L536 ?#335M N&#$6= N&#$':)]3

L(365 ($9 2:$5"()3 *)($3X DE5 ?&#6E >$3E&"5 Y ?&#6E W773E&"5 2(":$5 *)($ ($9 2(95 G5:;EK&#"E&&9

15F5)&485$6 *)($3̂ DE5 4&):':53 ("5 4#K):3E59 #$95" B5;#)(6:&$3 -T ($9 /O &7 6E5 D&R$ ($9 N&#$6"=

*)($$:$; Z%&'() *)($$:$;[ ZA$;)($9[ B5;#)(6:&$3 +,-+̂

DE5 N):84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($ ZNG*[ R(3 8(95 &$ -/6E \($#("= +,-_̂ B5)5F($6 NG* 4&):':53 E(F5

K55$ 6(V5$ (''&#$6 &7 ($9 ("5 (99"53359 :$ 6E5 N&$')#3:&$3 35'6:&$ &7 6E:3 "54&"6̂

?5'6:&$ /SZO[ 36(6530 ̀>7 6& ($= 5M65$6 ( 4&):'= '&$6(:$59 :$ ( 95F5)&485$6 4)($ 7&" ($ ("5( '&$7):'63 R:6E

($&6E5" 4&):'= :$ 6E5 95F5)&485$6 4)($X 6E5 '&$7):'6 8#36 K5 "53&)F59 :$ 7(F&#" &7 6E5 4&):'= RE:'E :3

'&$6(:$59 :$ 6E5 )(36 9&'#85$6̀̂ DE5"57&"5X 6E5 !"#$ %&'() *)($ R&#)9 6(V5 4"5'595$'5 &F5" 6E5

N):84:$; G5:;EK&#"E&&9 *)($X 3E&#)9 6E5"5 K5 ($= '&$7):'6 K56R55$ 6E5 6R&̂

Page 137



 

 

!"#$%&' ()*+, &- $." /01''%'2 1'3 4&56708&9: /79#.18" ;#$ <==> 8$1$"8 1660%#1$%&'8 8.&703 ?"

3"$"95%'"3 %' 1##&931'#" @%$. $." 3"A"0&65"'$ 601' 7'0"88 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8 %'3%#1$" &$."9@%8"B

!"#$%&' C=*<, &- D4/; 69&A%3"8 $.1$EF

*<, G' 3"10%'2 @%$. 1' 1660%#1$%&' -&9 601''%'2 6"95%88%&' $." 17$.&9%$: 8.100 .1A" 9"2193 $&E

*1, $." 69&A%8%&'8 &- $." 3"A"0&65"'$ 601'H 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'H 1 6&8$F"I15%'1$%&' 391-$

'"%2.?&79.&&3 3"A"0&65"'$ 601'H 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'H

*?, 1': 0&#10 -%'1'#" #&'8%3"91$%&'8H 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'H 1'3

*#, 1': &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8B

D." 69&6&8"3 9"8%3"'$%10 3"A"0&65"'$ &- (== 3@"00%'28 1'3 #&557'%$: ?7%03%'28 @&703 9"870$ %' 1 @"00F

3"8%2'"3 .%2.FJ710%$: 8#."5" #&5?%'2 $913%$%&'10 1'3 #&'$"56&919: 19#.%$"#$7910 8$:0"8 @.%#. @&703

%'$"291$" @%$. "I%8$%'2 3"A"0&65"'$B D." 1$$"'71$%&' 6&'38 1'3 8@10"8 @.%#. -&95 619$ &- $." 879-1#"

@1$"9 391%'12" 8#."5" 19" 1##"6$1?0"H .&@"A"9H 391%'12" %8 '&$ 1 9"8"9A"3 51$$"9 1'3 $."8" 3"$1%08 @%00

?" 9"A%"@"3 1'3 188"88"3 1$ 3%8#.192" &- #&'3%$%&' 8$12"B D." 69&6&8"3 &6"' 861#"8 1'3 19"18 &-

133%$%&'10 601'$%'2H -%$'"88 $91%08 1'3 601: 861#"8 8&-$"' $." ?7%0$ -&95 1'3 69&A%3"8 ?7--"98 ?"$@""' $."

"I%8$%'2 9"8%3"'$%10 3"A"0&65"'$ 1'3 $." 69&6&8"3 3@"00%'28B D." 3"$1%08 #&'$1%'"3 @%$.%' $.%8 1660%#1$%&'

%' 9"01$%&' $& 166"191'#"H 01:&7$H 8#10" 1'3 01'38#16%'2 19" 1##"6$1?0" 1'3 19" %' 1##&931'#" @%$. $."

1669&A"3 K7$0%'" /"95%88%&'H L"A"0&65"'$ /01' /&0%#%"8H 1'3 $." M//NB

G$ %8 #&'8%3"9"3 $.1$ $."9" 19" '& &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8 $& @1991'$ 1 3"#%8%&' &$."9@%8" $.1' %'

1##&931'#" @%$. $." L"A"0&65"'$ /01' 1'3O&9 0"2%801$%A" ?1#P29&7'3B

D.%8 1660%#1$%&' 8""P8 $& 8"#79" 9"8"9A"3 51$$"98 1669&A10 -&9 166"191'#"H 01'38#16%'2H 01:&7$ 1'3

8#10"B ;00 &$."9 51$$"98 @"9" #&'8%3"9"3 $.9&72. $." 3"$"95%'1$%&' &- 4QORORCOKSD @%$. #&'3%$%&'8

%'#073"3 %' 9"01$%&' $& $." -&00&@%'2 51$$"98H @.%#. @%00 9"J7%9" 3%8#.192" 69%&9 $& $." #&55"'#"5"'$ &-

3"A"0&65"'$E

F /.18%'2 /9&29155"

F D9"" /9&$"#$%&' 1'3 Q1'12"5"'$

F !79-1#" T1$"9

F L91%'12"

F N0&&3 Q1'12"5"'$ U Q%$%21$%&'

F V#&0&2: Q1'12"5"'$ 1'3 Q%$%21$%&'

F ;9#.1"&0&2:

F 4&'8$97#$%&' Q"$.&3 !$1$"5"'$

F D91A"0 /01'

F V'"92: V--%#%"'$0: Q"1879"8

F ;#&78$%# W199%"9 Q"1879"8

F M&%8" ;88"885"'$

F X%2.@1: G569&A"5"'$8

F V560&:5"'$ 1'3 !P%00 /01'H

F W9&13?1'3

/YGM4G/ZV

Page 138



 !"#$%&'(&$)"#*+#,"-")*$."'/#0/#/!&1#1&/"#201#"1/03)&1!",#/!%*45!#*4/)&'"#$)0''&'5#0$$)&(0/&*'

678989:8;< #+*%#/!"#"%"(/&*'#*+#4$#/*#=>>#,2"))&'51#0',#0'(&))0%?#,"-")*$."'/#(*.$%&1&'5#*$"'#1$0("@

0#34&),&'5#2&/!&'#41"#()011#A9@#0',#0#34&),&'5#+*%#B9#41"C

 !"#*4/)&'"#$"%.&11&*'#0)1*#(*'1&,"%",#.0//"%1#&'#%"50%,#/*#+)**,#%&1D@#&.$0(/#*'#2&),)&+"@#)*11#*+

05%&(4)/4%0)#)0',@#(*4'/%?1&,"#)*(0/&*'@#!"%&/05"#011"/1@#$%*-&1&*'#*+#0++*%,03)"#!*41&'5@#$43)&(#*$"'

1$0("@#(!&),%"'E1#$)0?#0',#*/!"%#&'+%01/%4(/4%"C

6;7FGHBI6J#KH L#;< GHIJ

H/#!01#3""'#"1/03)&1!",#3?#(01"#)02#/!0/#0$$)&(0/&*'1#+*%#/!"#0$$%*-0)#*+#%"1"%-",#.0//"%1#.41/#3"#&'#/!"

0.3&/#*+#/!"#*4/)&'"#$)0''&'5#$"%.&11&*'#0',#.41/#3"#&'#0((*%,0'("#2&/!#/!"#(*',&/&*'1#0''"M",#/*#/!"

*4/)&'"#$)0''&'5#$"%.&11&*'C

K!"'#,"/"%.&'&'5#2!"/!"%#%"1"%-",#.0//"%1#+0))#2&/!&'#/!"#0.3&/#*+#0'#*4/)&'"#$)0''&'5#$"%.&11&*'#/!"

(*4%/1#!0-"#0))*2",#0#)&//)"#+%"",*.#*+#&'/"%$%"/0/&*'#2&/!#/!"#4140)#/"1/#3"&'5#2!"/!"%#0'?#(!0'5"1#.0D"

0#.0/"%&0)#,&++"%"'("#/*#/!"#"11"'("#*+#2!0/#201#0$$%*-",C

B#'4.3"%#*+#(*',&/&*'1#&.$*1",#*'#/!"#*4/)&'"#0$$%*-0)#N678989:8;< O#1"/#$0%0."/"%1#+*%#/!"#'0/4%"

0',#+*%.#*+#/!"#$%*$*1",#,"-")*$."'/#0',#/!"1"#!0-"#3""'#14..0%&1",#0',#(*'1&,"%",#3")*2P

6*',&/&*'#Q#1/0/"1@#,"-")*$."'/#1!0))#3"#(0%%&",#*4/#&'#5"'"%0)#0((*%,0'("#2&/!#0$$%*-",#$)0'1#2!&(!

(*'1&1/#*+P

R#G*(0/&*'#F)0'#NA%02&'5#I*C#F9Q#QSTTR>9#UJV#WO@

R#B(("11#F)0'1#NA%02&'5#I*1C#XAW#Q:YQ8>>Z#0',#XAW#Q:YQ8>9=O@

R#H))41/%0/&-"#701/"%#F)0'#NA%02&'5#I*C#F9Q#QSTT#>9#UJV#[O@#0',

R#B(*41/&(#W0%%&"%8#I*&1"#W4',#NA%02&'5#I*C#F9Q#QSTT#>=OC

 !"#$%*$*1",#,"-")*$."'/#&1#3%*0,)?#&')&'"#2&/!#/!"#&))41/%0/&-"#.01/"%$)0'#0$0%/#+%*.#/*#/!"#'*%/!#0',

'*%/!#"01/C# !"1"#,"-&0/&*'1#0%"#,&1(411",#&'#.*%"#,"/0&)#)0/"%#&'#/!"#%"$*%/C

6*',&/&*'#Z#%")0/"1#/*#/!"#143.&11&*'#*+#/!"#%"1"%-",#.0//"%1@#/!&1#3"&'5#0$$"0%0'("@#)0',1(0$&'5@#)0?*4/

0',#1(0)"C# !&1#0$$)&(0/&*'#1""D1#/!"#,&1(!0%5"#*+#/!"1"#")"."'/1C

A"/0&)",#$)0'1#0((*.$0'?#/!"#0$$)&(0/&*'#&'#1$"(&+&(#%"50%,#/*#/!"#+*4%#(%&/"%&0#%"\4&%"."'/1#1"/#*4/

2&/!&'#(*',&/&*'#ZC# !"1"#0%"P#,"1&5'@#+*%.#0',#0%(!&/"(/4%0)#+"0/4%"#*+#/!"#34&),&'51#N(%&/"%&0#Z&OC#B#,"1&5'

(*,"#.01/"%$)0'#0((*.$0'&"1#/!"#0$$)&(0/&*'#$%*-&,&'5#,"/0&)1#*+#/!"#1/%""/#!&"%0%(!?@#(!0%0(/"%#0%"01@

34&),&'5#/?$*)*5&"1@#D"?#34&),&'51@#(0%#$0%D&'5@#1/%4(/4%0)#$)0'/&'5@#1/%""/#+4%'&/4%"@#0',#/%"0/."'/#*+#/!"

$43)&(#%"0).#N(%&/"%&0#Z&&OC#A"/0&)1#*+#!0%,#0',#1*+/#)0',1(0$&'5#N(%&/"%&0#Z&&&O#0',#,"/0&)1#*+#"M/"%'0)#)&5!/&'5

1/%0/"5?#N(%&/"%&0#Z&-O#!0-"#0)1*#3""'#143.&//",#0))#*+#2!&(!#0%"#(*'1&,"%",#&'#.*%"#,"/0&)#+4%/!"%#&'#/!&1

%"$*%/C

K!&)1/#1*."#&'+*%.0/&*'8/"(!'&(0)#%"$*%/1#!0-"#3""'#143.&//",#&'#%")0/&*'#/*#$%"#(*.."'("."'/8$%&*%#/*

*((4$0/&*'#(*',&/&*'1@#/!"1"#.0//"%1#0%"#/*#3"#(*'1&,"%",#1"$0%0/")?#-&0#/!"#,&1(!0%5"#*+#/!*1"

(*',&/&*'1C

6LBUB6 JU#BIA#BFFJBUBI6J

B%4'#G*(0)#F)0'#NBGFO#$*)&(&"1#A#A79#0',#A#]F9#0%"#%")"-0'/#&'#%"1$"(/#*+#(!0%0(/"%C#H'#0,,&/&*'@#F*)&(?

BL#]FY#1""D1#/*#"'14%"#/!0/#0++*%,03)"#!*41&'5#&1#-&140))?#&',&1/&'54&1!03)"#+%*.#.0%D"/#!*41&'5#0',

/!0/#&/#&1#$%*-&,",#&'#1.0))#()41/"%1#/!%*45!*4/#/!"#,"-")*$."'/C#F*)&(?#6FI#:#*+#/!"#6)&.$&'5

I"&5!3*4%!**,#F)0'#N6IFO#&1#%")"-0'/#%")0/&'5#/*#/!"#$%*/"(/&*'#*+#*$"'#-&"21C

Page 139



 !"#$%&"#'())$#*%&!%+#,(&%-+()#.!(/(0&"/#1/"(#2/-'%)"3#4-5&!#.-($&#2)(%+6# !%$#(/"(#%$#0!(/(0&"/%$"7#89

:)(%+#;"+&)"#$)-:"$#&-#&!"#$-5&!#&-*(/7$#&!"#0-($&3#&!"/"#(/"#$&/"&0!"$#-'#'(/<)(+7#8"&*""+#7"=")-:"7

(/"($6#>(/;"#(/(8)"#'%")7$#7"'%+"7#89#)-*#!"7;"$#-/#7%&0!"$#(/"#0-<<-+3#(+7#&!"#(/"(#!($#$%;+%'%0(+&

5/8(+#7"=")-:<"+&3#*%&!#7"=")-:<"+&#()-+;#&!"#0-($&)%+"#7-<%+(&"7#89#$585/8(+#=%))(;"$6

 !"#1/5+#>(+7$0(:"#4&579#?@AABC#%7"+&%'%"$#&!(&#&!"#$%&"#)%"$#*%&!%+#&!"#.)%<:%+;#>-*"/#.-($&()#2)(%+

?DEC#(+7#$&(&"$#&!(&#&!"#(/"(#F%+0)57"$#&!"#-+)9#$58$&(+&%()#(/"(#-'#5+7"=")-:"7#0-($&)%+"3#)(/;")9#/5/()3

*%&!%+#&!"#')--7:)(%+#(+7#:/-=%7"$#$":(/(&%-+#8"&*""+#G%77)"&-+H-+H$"(#(+7#>%&&)"!(<:&-+6F

I%"*$#-'#&!"#:/-:-$"7#7"=")-:<"+&#(/"#)(/;")9#0-+'%+"7#&-#=(+&(;"#:-%+&$#)-0(&"7#&-#&!"#+-/&!3#"($&#(+7

*"$&3#*%&!#=%"*$#/"$&/%0&"7#89#*--7)(+7$3#$!")&"/8")&$3#!"7;"/-*$#(+7#"J%$&%+;#/"$%7"+&%()#7*"))%+;$

$5//-5+7%+;#&!"#$%&"6# !"#+"*#8-5+7(/9#=";"&(&%-+#*%))#%+0)57"#(77%&%-+()#&/""$3#&!%0K"&#(+7#!"7;"/-*

:)(+&%+;#*!%0!#*%))#/"%+'-/0"#&!"#8-5+7(/%"$#(+7#0/"(&"#(#$&/-+;#)(+7$0(:"7#"7;"#&-#&!"#7"=")-:<"+&

*!%0!#/"$:"0&$#&!"#<(&5/"#&/""#8")&#&-#&!"#$-5&!#-'#&!"#$%&"6

 !"#.)%<:%+;#.!(/(0&"/#1$$"$$<"+&#+-&"$#'%="#0!(/(0&"/#(/"($#*!%0!#(/"#2(/%$!#(+7#.-5+&/9$%7"3

.-$&()3# /(7%&%-+()#.)%<:%+;3#L-/$"<"/"#M/""+#>(+"#(+7#1@NO#0-//%7-/6# !"#$%&"#)%"$#&-#&!"#$-5&!#-'

L-/$"<"/"#M/""+#>(+"#0!(/(0&"/#(/"(3#:(/&#-'#&!"#$%&"#$%&$#%<<"7%(&")9#&-#&!"#$-5&!#-'# /(7%&%-+()

.)%<:%+;#?+-/&!#"($&"/+#0-/+"/#-'#&!"#$%&"C3#*%&!#&!"#/"<(%+7"/#-'#&!"#$%&"#'())%+;#*%&!%+#&!"#1@NO#.-//%7-/6

.)%<:%+;#0-<:/%$"$#(+#"0)"0&%0#<%J#-'#!%$&-/%0#7"=")-:<"+&#/(+;%+;#'/-<#&!"#.!5/0!3#7(&%+;#'/-<#E@@A3

&-#EO&!#0"+&5/9#85%)7%+;$#-'#8/%0K#(+7#')%+&#0-+$&/50&%-+#*%&!#<(%+)9#$)(&"#&%)"7#;(8)"7#/--'$6#4-<"#(/"

$%+;)"#$&-/"9#-/#0!()"&#$&9)"#7*"))%+;#85&#&!"#<(P-/%&9#(/"#&*-#$&-/"9#85%)7%+;$6#L-/$"<"/"#M/""+#>(+"3

0-<:/%$"$#(#<%J#-'#-+"#(+7#&*-#$&-/"9#7"&(0!"7#(+7#$"<%H7"&(0!"7#7*"))%+;$#-'#=(/%"7#7"$%;+$#*%&!

&%)"7#/--'$3#$-<"#-'#*!%0!#(/"#&/(7%&%-+()#$)(&"6#G-$&#7*"))%+;#%+#&!%$#(/"(#(/"#85%)&#*%&!#8/%0K3#$-<"#(/"

/"+7"/"7#-/#&%)"#!5+;#(+7#$-<"#'(0"7#*%&!#45$$"J#')%+&6

 !"#1@NO#2/%+0%:()#/-(7#/5+$#"($&#H#*"$&3#$"="/%+;#&!"#=%))(;"6# !"#1@NO#!($#;/($$"7#="/;"$#(+7

!"7;"$#(+7#&/""$#&!(&#:(/&%())9#$0/""+#&!"#0-5+&/9$%7"#(+7#&!"#/"$%7"+&%()#(/"($6# !"/"#%$#(#'--&*(9#()-+;

&!"#+-/&!"/+#$%7"#-'#&!"#1@NO#?./--K&!-/+#>(+"C#)"(7%+;#"($&#'/-<#&!"#Q(:&-+#R-(7#P5+0&%-+#&-*(/7$

>%&&)"!(<:&-+6#S"9-+7#.!5/0!#>(+"#&!%$#'--&*(9#-:"+$#-5&#&-#%+0)57"#(#090)"*(96# !"#$-5&!#$%7"3#(+7

$-<"#-'#&!"#+-/&!#$%7"#-'#&!"#/-(73#%$#7"$%;+(&"7#$&/(&";%0#;(:#%+#&!"#1/5+#>-0()#2)(+6#T&#%$#%<:-/&(+&#&!(&

(#$0/""+"7#(+7#*--7"7#"''"0&#()-+;#&!"#/-(7#%$#<(%+&(%+"76

 !"/"#(/"#'%="#<-7"/+#"$&(&"$#-'#!-5$"$#*%&!%+#&!"#2(/%$!#(/"(6# !"$"#"$&(&"$#(/"#)(%7#-5&#%+#<-/"

/";5)(/#:(&&"/+$3#*%&!#!-5$"$#85%)&#-+#$<())"/#:)-&$#*%&!#-:"+#'/-+&#;(/7"+$#(+7#:(="<"+&$6#G-$&#-'#&!"

!-5$"$#(/"#7"&(0!"7#*%&!#-+)9#$<())"/#+5<8"/$#-'#$"<%H7"&(0!"7#!-5$"$6#G-$&#(/"#8/%0K#85%)&#*%&!

:%&0!"7#&%)"7#/--'$#(+7#$-<"#<-7"/+#&!(&0!"$3#*%&!#$-<"#/"'"/"+0"#&-#&/(7%&%-+()#')%+&#(+7#/"+7"/#%+#&!"%/

0-+$&/50&%-+#7"&(%)$6#U'#:(/&%05)(/#/")"=(+0"#%$#./-:&!-/+"#V/%="#(#7"=")-:<"+&#-'#@W#'%="#8"7#&*-#(+7

&!/""#$&-/"9#7"&(0!"7#!-5$"$#0-<:/%$%+;#(#<%J#-'#8/%0K3#/"+7"/"7#(+7#45$$"J#')%+&#'(0%+;$6

 !"#7"=")-:<"+&#%+0)57"$#(#=(/%"&9#-'#!-5$"#&9:"$#/(+;%+;#%+#$%X"#'/-<#E#8"7/--<#(:(/&<"+&$#&-#Y

8"7/--<"7#!-5$"$6# !"#:/-:-$()#0-+$%$&$#-'#(:(/&<"+&$3#&"//(0"$3#$"<%H7"&(0!"7#(+7#7"&(0!"7

7*"))%+;$#:/"7-<%+(&")9#-'#&*-#(+7#&*-#(+7#!()'#$&-/"9#%+#!"%;!&6# !%$#%$#/"')"0&%="#-'#&!"#0!(/(0&"/#-'#&!"

%<<"7%(&"#)-0()%&9#-'#&!"#$%&"6

4-<"#7*"))%+;$#:/-:-$"#Z5-%+%+;#7"&(%)%+;#&-#0-/+"/$#(+7[-/#(/0!"7#*%+7-*#7"&(%)%+;#&-;"&!"/#*%&!

:-/0!#0(+-:%"$#&-#'/-+&#7--/$3#-00($%-+()#85%)&#-5&#:-/0!"$#&-#<(&0!#)-0()#:/"0"7"+&6#U&!"/#7"&(%)#$50!#($

;/"9#8(+7%+;#?!-5$"#&9:"#.#H#V"&(0!"7#L-5$"C#%$#:/-:-$"7#&-#<(&0!# !"#\"))#L-5$"6

R--'#'-/<$#0-<:/%$"#(#<%J#-'#;(8)"#(+7#!%::"7#&-#/"')"0&#&!"#<-/"#&/(7%&%-+()#7*"))%+;$#(+7#!()'H!%::"7

/--'$#&-#<%<%0#)-0()#8(/+#0-+="/$%-+$#*%&!#'/-+&H8(0K#:%&0!"7#/--'$6

Page 140



 !"#$%&'(%)*"'+%,"**%-.%/!.0.'+%+1!234123+%+1.%(.5.*2/6.'+7%,"+1%&%5&!".+8%2)%-!"#$%#2*23!%+2%6&+#1%.9"0+"'4

(,.**"'40%03#1%&0%:13!#1%;&!6%:2++&4.07%<1.%=&3!.*07%&'(%<1.% &!'>%;*"'+%-*2#$0%,"**%&*02%(!&,%)!26%+1.

.9"0+"'4%6&+.!"&*%/&**.+7%!.)*.#+"'4%.9"0+"'4%(,.**"'4%2'%:*"6/"'4%?+!..+%&'(%@&8)".*(%A230.>%<1.%6&B2!"+8

2)%)!2'+%4&!(.'0%&!.%)!&6.(%-8%*2,%/*&'+"'4%+2%.6/1&0"0.%+1.%4!..'%&'(%2/.'%'&+3!.%2)%+1.%0"+.>

<1.%&//.&!&'#.%2)%+1.%/!2/20.(%(,.**"'40%!.#24'"0.0%+1.%"6/2!+&'#.%2)%+1.%*2#&*%#1&!&#+.!7%.'03!"'4

$.8%).&+3!.0%/!.5&*.'+%"'%:*"6/"'4%&!.%"'#2!/2!&+.(%"'+2%+1.%(.+&"*.(%(.0"4'>

<1.%(.5.*2/6.'+%,23*(%'2+%!.03*+%"'%3'&##./+&-*8%&(5.!0.%1&!6%+2%+1.%#1&!&#+.!%2)%+1.%*2#&*"+8%-8%5"!+3.

2)%+1.%(.5.*2/6.'+0%!.0+!"#+.(%5"0"-"*"+8%,"+1"'%+1.%,"(.!%*&'(0#&/.%(3.%+2%+1.%.9"0+"'4%*&'()2!607

(.5.*2/6.'+%&'(%.9"0+"'4%/*&'+"'4%#23/*.(%,"+1%+1.%&(("+"2'&*%/!2/20.(%/*&'+"'4%,"+1"'%+1"0%03-6"00"2'>

<1.!.)2!.%+1.%/!2/20&*%&##2!(0%,"+1%+1.%!.C3"!.6.'+0%2)%=DE%F@G%2)%+1.%D=H%&'(%/2*"#8%:HE%I%2)%+1.

:EH>

FJ?KLE%DEF%=DMNO<

D!3'%=2#&*%H*&'%/2*"#".0%F%F@G7%F%?HG%&'(%=DE%F@G%&!.%!.*.5&'+%"'%!.0/.#+%2)%(.0"4'%&'(%*&823+>

H2*"#8%:EH%GG%2)%+1.%:EH%"0%!.*.5&'+%+2%1"41%C3&*"+8%(.0"4'>

:1&/+.!%GP%QD#1".5"'4%,.**R(.0"4'.(%/*&#.0Q%2)%+1.%EHH;%"0%!.*.5&'+>%K+%!.#24'"0.0%+1.%'..(%)2!%1"41

C3&*"+8%(.0"4'7%&'(%")%(.5.*2/6.'+%"0%'2+%,.**%(.0"4'.(%"+%0123*(%-.%!.)30.(>%H&!&4!&/1%GPS%0+&+.0%Q+1.

#!.&+"2'%2)%1"41%C3&*"+8%-.&3+")3*%&'(%030+&"'&-*.%-3"*("'40%&'(%/*&#.0%"0%)3'(&6.'+&*%+2%,1&+%+1.

/*&''"'4%&'(%(.5.*2/6.'+%/!2#.00%0123*(%-.%&#1".5.(>Q

?"'#.%23+*"'.%/.!6"00"2'%,&0%&//!25.(7%+1.%D!3'%F.0"4'%L3"(.%TDFLU%1&0%-..'%&(2/+.(>%O/2'

&'&*80"07%"+%,23*(%&//.&!%+1&+%+1.%23+*"'.%6&0+.!/*&'%("(%'2+%#2')2!6%,"+1%#.!+&"'%&!.&0%2)%+1.%DFL>

<1.!.)2!.%+1.%(!&,"'40%03-6"++.(%&0%/&!+%2)%+1.%!.0.!5.(%6&++.!0%&//*"#&+"2'%1&5.%-..'%&6.'(.(%+2

#2')2!6%,"+1%+1.%&(2/+.(%(.0"4'%43"(.>%<1.0.%#1&'4.0%&!.%!.)*.#+.(%"'%+1.%03-6"++.(%*&823+%/*&'%&'(

&!.%2'.%2)%+1.%!.&02'0%,18%+1.%/!2/20.(%*&823+%/*&'%(")).!0%)!26%+1.%"**30+!&+"5.%6&0+.!/*&'%&//!25.(%&+

23+*"'.%0+&4.>

:1&'4.0%,.!.%&*02%6&(.%+2%+1.%"**30+!&+"5.%6&0+.!/*&'%"'%!.4&!(%+2%&!#1&.2*248%&'(%(!&"'&4.

#2'0+!&"'+0>%;2**2,"'4%)3!+1.!%#2663'"+8%.'4&4.6.'+%"+%,&0%&*02%!.5.&*.(%+1&+%+1.%-&#$R+2R-&#$%4&!(.'0

,"+1%.9"0+"'4%/!2/.!+".0%,&0%0+!2'4*8%2-B.#+.(%+2%-8%*2#&*%!.0"(.'+0%&'(%"'%/&!+"#3*&!%!.0"(.'+0%2'

:!2/+12!'.%F!"5.0%,"01.(%+2%&52"(%'.,%1230.0%-."'4%-3"*+%"66.("&+.*8%&(B&#.'+%+2%+1.6>% 8%6&$"'4

&6.'(6.'+0%+2%+1.%"**30+!&+"5.%6&0+.!/*&'%+1.0.%6&++.!0%1&5.%-.%&((!.00.(>

 &0.(%2'%+1.%!.0"(.'+"&*%&!.&07%+1.%(.'0"+8%2)%+1.%(.5.*2/6.'+%"0%VW%(,.**"'40%/.!%1.#+&!.%T(/1U7%,1"#1

"0%#2'0"0+.'+%,"+1%+1.%03-6"++.(%(2#36.'+0%,1"#1%&##26/&'".(%+1.%23+*"'.%&//*"#&+"2'%T:@XGXGIXNO<>U

<1.%/!.(26"'&'#.%2)%+,2%0+2!.87%&'(%+,2%&'(%&%1&*)%0+2!.8%(,.**"'40%2'%+1.%0"+.%"0%"'%&##2!(&'#.%,"+1

+1.%&//!25.(%23+*"'.%6&0+.!/*&'>%<1.%*&823+%/!25"(.0%)2!%&%(.'0"+8%&'(%0#&*.%,1"#1%"0%&//!2/!"&+.%+2%+1.

#2'+.9+7%&'(%&##2!(0%,"+1%H2*"#8%F%F@G%2)%+1.%D=H7%+1.%EHH;%&'(%+1.%D!3'%F.0"4'%L3"(.>

<1.%03-6"++.(%F.0"4'%:2(.%"(.'+")".0%)23!R#1&!&#+.!%&!.&0%R%<1.%D!!"5&*7%<1.%D5.'3.7%:23'+!80"(.

:2++&4.07%&'(%<1.%=&'.0>%<1.%/!"'#"/*.0%2)%+1.%#1&!&#+.!%&!.&0%/!25"(.%("0+"'#+%&!.&0%,1"#1%,"**%1.*/

("0+"'43"01%+1.%(")).!.'+%/&!+0%2)%+1.%0"+.%)!26%2'.%&'2+1.!%&'(%,"**%!.)*.#+%+1.%.0+&-*"01.(%#1&!&#+.!%2)

:*"6/"'4>

<1.%D!!"5&*%R%)2!60%+1.%.'+!&'#.%+2%+1.%0"+.%,1"#1%#26/!"0.0%2)%&%0.!".0%2)%!3!&*%L.2!4"&'%1230.07%0..'

+1!2341%4&/0%"'%+1.%+!..0>%<3!'"'4%+1.%#2!'.!%"'+2%+1.%0"+.%+1.%&/&!+6.'+0%&+%+1.%.'+!&'#.%/!25"(.%&

4&+.,&8%&'(%$.8%).&+3!.%,1"#1%/20"+"5.*8%&((!.00%:13!#1%=&'.>

Page 141



 !"#$%"&'"#(#)*+,-./"/#+0.&12#3"40)!"3#45*#/4*-"2#35"11.&6/#5!.)!#7-0+"#4!"#+0.&#4-""#1.&"3#0%"&'"

4!-*'6!#4!"#/.4"8# !"#)!0-0)4"-#0-"0#7*11*5/#4!"#4-""#1.&"3#6-""&#0%"&'"#4*#0#)"&4-01#6-""&91*)0112

":'.,,"3#0-"0#*7#,102#;<$=>#0-"0#0&3#4*#4!"#10-6"#*,"&#/,0)"#0-"0#4*#4!"#5"/4#*7#4!"#/.4"8

?*'&4-2/.3"#?*4406"/#(#./#4*#4!"#&*-4!#*7#4!"#/.4"@#)*+,-./.&6#0#/"-."/#*7#)*4406"#.&/,.-"3#35"11.&6/

*%"-1**A.&6#0#10&3/)0,"#B'77"-#04#4!"#"36"/8#C-*&4#60-3"&/#0-"#7-0+"3#B2#1*5#!"36"/#4*#-"40.&.&6#4!"

*,"&#0,,"0-0&)"#4*#4!"#/.4"8

 !"#<0&"/#(#<*)04"3#4*#4!"#&*-4!#5"/4#*7#4!"#/.4"#)*+,-./"#0#+.D#*7#3"40)!"3#0&3#/"+.(3"40)!"3

35"11.&6/8

 !"-"#0-"#45*#)*++'&.42#B'.13.&6/#*&#/.4"#5!.)!#7-*&4#*&4*#4!"#)"&4-01#*,"&#/,0)"#4*50-3#4!"#<*)0112

E:'.,,"3#$-"0#*7#=102#;<E$=>8# !"/"#0)4#0/#0#/")*&3#604"502#3"&*4.&6#4!"#4-0&/.4.*&#7-*+# !"#$--.%01

)!0-0)4"-#0-"0#4*# !"#$%"&'"8#F&"#*7#4!"#)*++'&.42#B'.13.&6/#./#3"3.)04"3#7*-#$G#'/"#0&3#4!"#*4!"-#HI

.&#0))*-30&)"#5.4!#4!"#*'41.&"#,"-+.//.*&8

?1.+,.&6#=0-./!#?*'&).1#-0./"#)*&)"-&/#*%"-#4!"#0,,"0-0&)"#*7#4!"#)*++'&.42#B'.13.&6/@#&*4.&6#4!04#4!"2

!0%"#B""&#3"/.6&"3#0/#J"+,42#/!"11/J#-04!"-#4!0&#7'&)4.*&01#B'.13.&6/@#10)A.&6#"%"&#B0/.)#"//"&4.01

70).1.4."/8# !"#)*++'&.42#B'.13.&6/#!0%"#B""&#/,").7.)0112#3"/.6&"3@#.8"#5.4!#&*#7.D"3#.&4"-&01#70).1.4."/@#.&

*-3"-#4*#B"#71"D.B1"#4*#0))*++*304"#3.77"-"&4#"&3#'/"/8

 !"#,-*,*/"3#+04"-.01/@#5.4!.&#4!"/"#)!0-0)4"-#0-"0/#-"/,*&3#4*#4!"#"D./4.&6#3"40.1/#7*'&3#5.4!.&

?1.+,.&6@#0&3#5!.)!#5.11#!"1,#4*#.&4"6-04"#4!"#,-*,*/01#5.4!#4!"#"D./4.&6#%.1106"#)*&4"D48#K*4#*&12#3*#4!"

)!0-0)4"-#0-"0/#3-05#.&/,.-04.*&#7-*+#?1.+,.&6#4!"2#0-"#01/*#3./4.&)4#7-*+#*&"#0&*4!"-#4*#,-*%.3"

%0-.04.*&#4!-*'6!*'4#4!"#/.4"#5!.)!#5.11#)-"04"#%./'01#3./4.&)4.%"&"//@#.&#4!"#.&4"-"/4/#*7#6**3#,10)"+0A.&68

 !"#/)!"+"#!0/#B""&#-"5*-A"3#4*#"&/'-"#4!04#)0-#,0-A.&6#./#&*4#0#3*+.&0&4#7"04'-"#5.4!#,0-A.&6#/.4"3

B"!.&3#4!"#B'.13.&6#1.&"8#=0-A.&6#5!.)!#./#,-"/"&4#5.4!.&#4!"#/4-""4#/)"&"#./#B-*A"&#',#B2#,10&4.&6#*-#/"4

B0)A#5.4!.&#4!"#/4-""4#/)"&"#4*#+.4.604"#4!"#%./'01#.+,0)4/8

$77*-30B1"#!*'/.&6#./#5"11#3./4-.B'4"3#0)-*//#4!"#/.4"#5.4!#)1'/4"-/#*7#/.&61"#4"&'-"#42,"/#10-6"12#0%*.3"38

L.%"&#4!"#3"/.6&/#0&3#/.M"/#*7#4!"#35"11.&6/#4!"/"#5.11#0,,"0-#.&3./4.&6'./!0B1"#7-*+#4!"#+0-A"4

35"11.&6/8

 !"#,-*,*/"3#3"/.6&#0&3#102*'4#,-*%.3"/#0#7*-+#*7#3"%"1*,+"&4#4!04#./#*7#!.6!#:'01.42#5!.)!#5.11#-"71")4

4!"#"/40B1./!"3#)!0-0)4"-#*7#4!"#1*)01.428# !"#,-*,*/"3#102*'4#0&3#3"/.6&#0))*-3/#5.4!#4!"#,-.&).,1"/

"/40B1./!"3#5.4!.&#4!"#*'41.&"#,"-+.//.*&@#0/#5"11#0/#,*1.)."/#H#HNI@#H#O=I@#<$K#HNI#0&3#$P#O=G#*7

4!"#$<=@#0/#5"11#0/#?=K#II#*7#4!"#?K=@#4!"#$-'&#H"/.6&#L'.3"#0&3#4!"#K==C8

<$KHO?$=QKL#$KH# REEO

$-'&#<*)01#=10&#,*1.)."/#H#HNI@#<$K#HNI#0&3#H#O=I#0-"#-"1"%0&4#4*#)*&/.3"-04.*&#*7#10&3/)0,.&6#0&3

4-""/8

Q4#./#&*4"3#4!04#4!"#,-*,*/"3#10&3/)0,"#B'77"-#4*#4!"#&*-4!"0/4#*7#4!"#/.4"#!0/#B""&#-"3')"3#7-*+#4!04

5!.)!#50/#/!*5&#*&#4!"#.11'/4-04.%"#+0/4"-,10&#04#*'41.&"#/406"@#4!./#./#,0-412#3'"#4*#4!"#-")*&7.6'-04.*&#4*

4!"#102*'4#*7#4!"#35"11.&6/8# !"#-"%./"3#102*'4#-"/'14/#.&#35"11.&6/#)1*/"-#4*#4!"#&*-4!"-&#B*'&30-28

O'B/":'"&412@#4!"#J3-0.&06"#B0/.&J#5!.)!#50/#,-*,*/"3#.&#4!./#0-"0@#!0/#B""&#-",*/.4.*&"3#03S0)"&4#4*

4!"#&*-4!#"0/4"-&#B*'&30-2@#)1*/"-#4*#4!"#&"5#-*038# !./#011*5/#7*-#0&#"&!0&)"3#JB'77"-J#,10&4.&6#01*&6

4!"#B*'&30-2#B"45""&#4!"#3"%"1*,+"&4#0&3#4!"#"D./4.&6#-"/.3"&4.01#3"%"1*,+"&4#4*#4!"#&*-4!#*&

?-*,4!*-&"#H-.%"8

T!.1/4#-"3')"3#.&#/.M"@#0#10&3/)0,"#B'77"-#./#,-*%.3"3#01*&6#4!"#&*-4!"-&#B*'&30-2#4*6"4!"-#5.4!#0

Page 142



 !"#$"%&'(")#$'*+#,+'-.%&-+&!')&&/)'-.',!&"-&'"'0&"$#$%123'(211&!'(&-*&&$'-+&'&4#)-#$%'"$ '5!.5.)& 

 *&33#$%)6'7+&'#$,.!5.!"-#.$'.1'-+&'!." '"3.$%'-+#)'(.2$ "!8'*#33'5!.9# &'12!-+&!')&5"!"-#.$'-.'&$)2!&

-+&!&'#)'$.'5.-&$-#"3'1.!'.9&!3../#$%'-.'&4#)-#$%'$&#%+(.2!#$%'5!.5&!-#&)6

7!&&)'"!&'-.'(&'!&-"#$& '"3.$%'-+&').2-+&!$'(.2$ "!8'"$ ' *&33#$%)'*#33'1",&'.$'-.'-+#)'*.. 3"$ '(&3-6

7+#)'!&3"-#.$)+#5')&&/)'-.'&$)2!&'-+"-'-+&!&'#)'$.'.9&!)+" .*#$%'.1'"0&$#-8')5",&:'*+#,+'5!.-&,-)'-+&

-!&&)'1!.0'5!&))2!&'-.'5!2$&'.!'!&0.9&'5.)-' &9&3.50&$-6'7+#)'"  !&))&)'-+&',.$,&!$'!"#)& '(8'-+&

;.2$,#3<)'-!&&'.11#,&!'="-'.2-3#$&')-"%&>'*+.'$.-& '-+&' *&33#$%)')+.*$'.$'-+&'#332)-!"-#9&'0")-&!53"$'1",&

-.*"! )'-+&'<)+&3-&!(&3-<'-!&&)'"$ '-+&'5.))#(3&'5!&))2!&'-.'"33.*'5!2$#$%'.!'1&33#$%'#$'-+&'12-2!&6

?'(211&!'#)'5!.5.)& '"3.$%'-+&'&")-&!$'(.2$ "!8'" @",&$-'-.';+2!,+'A"$&:'7+#)'5!.9# &)'),!&&$#$%'1.!

(.-+'-+&'2)&!)'.1';+2!,+'A"$&'"$ '12-2!&'!&)# &$-)6

7+&'A"$ ),"5&'B11#,&!'.!#%#$"338'!"#)& ',.$,&!$)'$.-#$%'-+"-C

DE!&&$'#$1!")-!2,-2!&'"55&"!)'-.'+"9&'(&&$',.$)# &!& '#$'-+&'3"8.2-'5!.5.)"3)'#$'!&3"-#.$'-.'-+&'5!.5.)"3

1!.0'"'$.!-+').2-+'%!&&$',.!!# .!'*#-+#$'-+&'&")-&!$')&,-#.$)'.1'-+&')#-&:'+.*&9&!:'-+#)',.23 '(&')&&$'")

(&#$%'"-'-+&'&45&$)&'.1'-+&'%!&&$'(211&!'"!&")'5"!-#,23"!38'.$'-+&'&")-&!$'& %&:'*+#,+'+")'(&&$' &53&-& 

*#-+#$'-+&'0")-&!53"$'"$ '*+#,+'"55&"!)'-.'+.2)&')#%$#1#,"$-'F2G)'1&"-2!&)6

7+&',&$-!"3'9#33"%&'%!&&$'"!&"'#)')0"33'#$'!&3"-#.$'-.'-+&'HBF'"-'-+&'*&)-&!$'&$ '.1'-+&' &9&3.50&$-6'7+&

3.,"338'&I2#55& '"!&"'.1'53"8'=AJ?H>'"$ 'K'$.6'3.,"3'"!&"'.1'53"8'=A?H>'+"9&'"3).'$.*'(&&$'#$,32 & 

*#-+#$'-+#)')0"33'9#33"%&'%!&&$'"!&"'*+#,+' .&)$<-'"))#)-'#$'-+&'1.!0"-#.$'.1')&$)&'.1'53",&'.!'5!.9# #$%'"$

"&)-+&-#,'%!&&$')5",&'"-'-+&',&$-!&'.1'-+#)' &9&3.50&$-6

7+&'0")-&!53"$'"55&"!)'-.'%#9&'%!&"-&!')5",&'(&-*&&$'-+&' &9&3.50&$-'"$ '-.'&4#)-#$%' *&33#$%)'-.'-+&

$.!-+:'"%"#$'"')*"3&'.!'F2G)'1&"-2!&'"55&"!)'#$'-+#)'3.,"-#.$6'L-'*")'5!&9#.2)38'!&,.00&$ & '-+"-'"

%.. '%!&&$'(211&!'#)'#$,.!5.!"-& '#$'-+#)'3.,"-#.$'-.'%#9&')&5"!"-#.$'"$ ').0&'),!&&$#$%'-.'"33.*'5!#9",8

-.'-+&'&4#)-#$%'"$ '$&*' *&33#$%)'#$'-+#)'3.,"-#.$6'7+#)'!&I2&)-& '&$+"$,& '%!&&$'(211&!'-.'-+&'$.!-+'.1

-+&' &9&3.50&$-'#)'$.-'"55"!&$-'"$ ' .&)'$.-'"55&"!'-.'+"9&'(&&$'&$+"$,& '1.33.*#$%'5!&9#.2)

,.$)23-"-#.$D6

L$'"  #-#.$',.00&$-)'*&!&'"3).'!"#)& '#$'!&%"! '-.'-+&'AJ?H' &-"#3)')2(0#--& '(&#$%'&4-!&0&38'5..!'"$ 

$.-'",,&))#(3&'.!'#$,32)#9&'")'*&33'")',.$,&!$'.9&!'-+&'5..!'.11&!#$%'.1'-+&'A?H'"$ '$"!!.*')-!&&-)'*#-+

3#--3&'),.5&'1.!'0&"$#$%123'53"$-#$%6

L$'.! &!'-.'"  !&))',.$,&!$)'!"#)& :'!&9#)& '3"$ ),"5&' &-"#3)'+"9&'(&&$')2(0#--& 6'M+#3)-'-+&'$.!-+&!$

(211&!'+")'$.-',+"$%& :'-+&'!&9#)& '3"$ ),"5&' &-"#3)'#$,.!5.!"-&'%&$&!"3'"0&$ 0&$-)'-.%&-+&!'*#-+

0#$.!',+"$%&)'-.'-+&'H2(3#,'B5&$'F5",&'=HBF>'"!&"'-.'-+&'*&)-'*+#,+'$.*'#$,.!5.!"-&)'"'1#-$&))'-!"#36

7+&'0"#$',+"$%&'!&3"-&)'-.'-+&',&$-!"3'%!&&$:'*+#,+'+")'(&&$'!& &)#%$& '-.'5!.9# &'"'0.!&'0&"$#$%123

"0&$#-8'"!&":',.053&-&'*#-+'&$+"$,& 'A?H:')0"33'5.$ '*#-+'9#&*#$%'"!&"'-.%&-+&!'*#-+')&"-#$%'"!.2$ 

-+&',&$-!"3'%!&&$'"!&"6'B9&!"33'-+&' &9&3.50&$-'*.23 '5!.9# &'N'A?H)'"$ '"'AJ?H'3.,"-& ',&$-!"338

*#-+#$'-+&' &9&3.50&$-6

O5 "-& ',.00&$-)'"!&',2!!&$-38'"*"#-& '1!.0'-+&';.2$,#3<)'A"$ ),"5&'B11#,&!'"$ '*#33'(&'5!&)&$-& '-.

P&0(&!)'")'5"!-'.1'-+&'*!#--&$'25 "-&'5!#.!'-.'-+&',.00#--&&'0&&-#$%6

J;BABEQ

L$'"  #-#.$'-.'-+&' &-"#3)')2(0#--& '*#-+'-+&'.2-3#$&'"553#,"-#.$:'"'H!&3#0#$"!8'J,.3.%#,"3'?55!"#)"3'=HJ?>

*")'2$ &!-"/#$%'#$'B,-.(&!'RSRS'-.'"))&))'-+&'5.-&$-#"3'&,.3.%#,"3'#05",-'1!.0'-+&' &9&3.50&$-6'7+&

HJ?'# &$-#1#& '-+&'5.-&$-#"3'1.!'-+&')#-&'-.')255.!-'5.523"-#.$)'.1'("-):'%!&"-',!&)-& '$&*-)'"$ '(" %&!):

-+#)'*")')#0#3"!'-.'-+&'1#$ #$%)'.1'-+&'HJ?')2(0#--& '"-'.2-3#$&')-"%&6

Page 143



 !"#$%$!"&'(&)*+,$)*-&."&/0!1!23&4.".2*5*"%&."#&4$%$2.%$!"&61."&%!&7*&-,75$%%*#&."#&.88)!9*#&8)$!)

%:*&0!55*"0*5*"%&!;&%:*&#*9*1!85*"%<

=!&!7>*0%$!"-&:.9*&7**"&).$-*#&?$%:&)*2.)#&%!&%:*&/0!1!23&)*8!)%-<&@:*& !,"0$1A-&*0!1!23&0!"-,1%."%

"!%*#&$"&%:*$)&0!"-,1%.%$!"&)*-8!"-*&%:.%&BC,11&#*%.$1-&!"&:!?&%:*&:.7$%.%-&."#&*":."0*5*"%-&!"-$%*&?$11

7*&5.".2*#&#,)$"2&%:*&0!"-%),0%$!"&8:.-*&."#&8!-%&0!"-%),0%$!"&?$11&"**#&%!&7*&$"01,#*#&?$%:$"&%:*

 !"-%),0%$!"&/"9$)!"5*"%.1&4.".2*5*"%&61."&D /46E&."#&F."#-0.8*&."#&4.".2*5*"%&61."&DF/46E

.-&8.)%&!;&.&)*-*)9*#&5.%%*)-&.881$0.%$!"<&G*&)*+,$)*&%:.%&%:*&F/46&.1$2"&?$%:&H*0%$!"-&I&."#&J&!;&%:*

/0!1!2$0.1&4.".2*5*"%&."#&4$%$2.%$!"&61."&DK,2&(L('E&."#&H*0%$!"&M&!;&%:*&N)*.%& )*-%*#&=*?%&O*8!)%

DP,"*&(L('EB<

/0!1!23&:.9*&7**"&)*Q0!"-,1%."%&!"&%:*&)*0*$8%&!;&%:*&.5*"#*#&1."#-0.8*&81."-<& !55*"%-&.)*

0,))*"%13&.?.$%*#&."#&?$11&7*&8)*-*"%*#&%!&4*57*)-&.-&8.)%&!;&%:*&?)$%%*"&,8#.%*&8)$!)&%!&%:*&0!55$%%**

5**%$"2<

6RSFT &U6/=&H6K /V6FKW&6OUXTHTU=

K),"&F!0.1&61."&8!1$0$*-&UHO&Y4'&."#&ZGS&H6'&.)*&)*1*9."%&%!&%:*&0!"-$#*).%$!"&!;&8,71$0&!8*"&-8.0*

."#&81.3&8)!9$-$!"<&Z!?*9*)[&%:*)*&.)*&"!&.881$0.71*&8!1$0$*-&0!"%.$"*#&?$%:$"&%:*& 1$58$"2

=*$2:7!,):!!#&61."&D =6E<&@:*& !,"0$1A-&H,881*5*"%.)3&61.""$"2&Y!0,5*"%&DH6YE&;!)&AU8*"&H8.0*

61.3$"2&6$%0:*-[&T"#!!)&."#&S,$1%&H8!)%-&C.0$1$%$*-A&DP.",.)3&(L(LE&-*%-&!,%&-8*0$;$0&)*+,$)*5*"%-&;!)&!"Q

-$%*&8,71$0&!8*"&-8.0*&D6UHE<

T"&%:$-&0.-*&%:*&81.3&8)!9$-$!"&."#&!9*).)0:$"2&-%).%*23&;!)&6UH&?.-&*-%.71$-:*#&%:)!,2:&%:*&!,%1$"*

.88)!9.1&."#&-*0,)*#&9$.&.&H*0%$!"&'LI&.2)**5*"%<&@:*&H*0%$!"&'LI&.2)**5*"%&-*0,)*-&.&8)!9$-$!"&!;

'M<\]:.&!;&!8*"&-8.0*V2)**"-8.0*V1."#-0.8$"2&$"01,#$"2&.&1!0.113&*+,$88*#&.)*.&!;&81.3&DF/K6E[&I&1!0.1

.)*.-&!;&81.3&DFK6A-E[&-$̂&8$*0*-&!;&*+,$85*"%&$"&%:*&-*5$Q".%,).1&2)**"&-8.0*&.)*.&%!&%:*&?*-%&!;&%:*

-$%*&%!&;!)5&;$%"*--&%).$1&."#&%:*&8)!9$-$!"&;!)&.&0*"%).1&9$11.2*&2)**"&."#&.&"!)%:*)"&2)**"<

H$̂&1!0.1&.)*.-&!;&81.3&DFK6-E&.)*&8)!8!-*#&?$%:$"&%:*&-$%*&1.3!,%[&."#&%:*-*&.)*&?*11&#$-%)$7,%*#<&K&1!0.113

*+,$88*#&.)*.&!;&81.3&DF/K6E&$-&8)!8!-*#&?$%:$"&%:*&0*"%).1&6UH&.)*.[&?:$0:&$"0!)8!).%*-&.&0!57$".%$!"

!;&%$57*)&."#&5*%.1&81.3&*+,$85*"%&0!"-$-%$"2&!;&-?$"2-[&01$57$"2[&>,58$"2[&."#&%,)"$"2&81.3&*̂8*)$*"0*-

.-&?*11&.-&7$"&."#&-*.%$"2&;.0$1$%$*-<

@:*&;$%"*--&%).$1&:.-&7**"&.5*"#*#&."#&$-&1!0.%*#&?$%:$"&%:*&1.)2*&!8*"&-8.0*&.%&%:*&?*-%&!;&%:*&-$%*<

@:$-&$-&.00*8%.71*&."#&$-&!;&."&.88)!8)$.%*&-%."#.)#&."#&.5!,"%-&!;&*+,$85*"%<

@:*&81.3&8)!9$-$!"&:.-&7**"&.5*"#*#&$"&1$"*&?$%:&%:*&0!55*"%-&)*0*$9*#&73&%:*&F."#-0.8*&U;;$0*)&$"

P,13<&@:*&81.3&8)!9$-$!"&"!?&8)!9$#*-&$"01,-$9*[&.00*--$71*[&."#&9.)$*#&81.3&*̂8*)$*"0*-<

@:*&6UH&8)!9$-$!"&.11!?-&;,%,)*&)*-$#*"%-&%!&:.9*&.#*+,.%*&.00*--&%!&!8*"&-8.0*&."#&81.3&8)!9$-$!"<

@:*)*;!)*[&%:*&8)!8!-*#&#*9*1!85*"%&$-&$"&.00!)#."0*&?$%:&8!1$0$*-&UHO&Y4'&."#&ZGS&H6'&!;&%:*&KF6

."#&%:*&U8*"&H8.0*&H6Y<

ZURHT=N&4T_&K=Y&KCCUOYKSF/&ZURHT=N

K),"&F!0.1&61."&8!1$03&Z&Y4'&8)!9$#*-&;!)&.&5$̂&!;&:!,-$"2&%!&5**%&1!0.1&"**#-&."#&)*+,$)*-&.11&:!,-$"2

#*9*1!85*"%&%!&8)!9$#*&.&5$̂&!;&#?*11$"2&%38*&."#&-$̀*-&%!&.##)*--&%:$-&"**#&."#&#*5."#<&@:*

-,88!)%$"2&%*̂%&D'(<(<ME&.0a"!?1*#2*-&%:.%&%:*&;$".1&5$̂&?$11&7*&"*2!%$.%*#&!"&.&-$%*Q73Q-$%*&7.-$-[&:.9$"2

)*2.)#&%!&%:*&5!-%&,8&%!&#.%*&H%).%*2$0&Z!,-$"2&4.)a*%&K--*--5*"%&DHZ4KE<

K),"&Y$-%)$0%& !,"0$1-&R8#.%*#&Z!,-$"2&=**#-&/9$#*"0*&O*8!)%&D(L'IE&:$2:1$2:%-&%:*&1!0.1&"**#b

Page 144



 !"#$%"%&'()**+,

-#!- $%.%&'()**+/,

0 !-#$%0%&'()**+/,

"#!" $%12(%-3%&'()**+/4

56')'%7/%1%6786')%2''(%9*)%.!%12(%0!&'()**+%+1):';%(<'==728/%72%;6'%=*>1=%72%1)'14

?2%;67/%>1/',%;6'%;*;1=%('@'=*A+'2;%>*+A)7/'/B

0"%C%"%D'(%E27;/%F"#40$G,%H.%C%.%D'(%E27;/,%F.I40$G%I.%C%0%D'(%E27;/%F.-$G%12(%"" %C%-%D'(%E27;/

F0H40$G

?2%)'81)(%;*%199*)(1&='%6*J/728%;67/%'KJ1;'/%;*%L#%J27;/%>*+A)7/'(%1/%9*==*</B

M'2;%FNL%J27;/G

. %C%"%D'(%O=1;/%F0N$G,%.0%C%.%D'(%P*J/'/%F0040$G,%"I%C%0%D'(%P*J/'/%F.-4N$G%12(%-%C%-%D'(%P*J/'/

F 4I$G

Q61)'(%R<2')/67A%F."%J27;/G

N%C%"%D'(%O=1;/%F.H4 $G,%L%C%.%D'(%P*J/'/%F-.4H$G,% %C%0%D'(%P*J/'/%F.04H$G%S%"%C-%D'(%P*J/'%F-4I$G

56'%A)*A*/'(%+7C'(%<*J=(%('@71;'%9)*+%;6'%/J88'/;'(%&)*1(%+7C%7('2;797'(%;6)*J86%;6'%T*J2>7=U/

UEA(1;'(%P*J/728%V''(/%W@7('2>'%!%Q'A;'+&')%.#"NU4%P*<'@'),%<7;6%)'81)(%;*%199*)(1&='%6*J/728%;6'

T*J2>7=U/%6*J/728%*997>')%2*;'/%;61;%;6')'%7/%6786%('+12(%9*)%199*)(1&='%6*J/728%;6)*J86*J;%;6'%X)J2

Y7/;)7>;%9*)%1==%;ZA'/%*9%6*J/7284%56'%T*J2>7=U/%6*J/728%*997>')%/J88'/;/%*2=Z%1%/=786;%1+'2(+'2;%;*%;6'

199*)(1&='%6*J/728%+7C%;*%72>=J('%1%6786')%2J+&')%*9%.%&'(%)'2;'(%1;%;6'%'CA'2/'%*9%"%&'(%A)*A');7'/4

567/%<*J=(%/''%1%)'(J>;7*2%72%"%&'(/%9)*+%. %;*%."%1%('>)'1/'%*9%[J/;%-%<7;6%12%72>)'1/'%72%;<*%&'(/

9)*+%.0%;*%.I4

V*;<7;6/;12(728%;6'%>*++'2;/%9)*+%;6'%T*J2>7=U/%P*J/728%*997>'),%;6'%A)*A*/'(%6*J/728%+7C%7/%72%=72'

<7;6%;6'%72(7>1;7@'%(<'==728%+7C%/';%*J;%72%;6'%/'@'2;6%/>6'(J='%*9%;6'%Q'>;7*2%"#N%18)''+'2;%1//*>71;'(

<7;6%;6'%*J;=72'%A')+7//7*2%FT\]"]"I]RE5G%12(%1/%/J>6%;6'%+7C%7/%1>>'A;1&='%12(%'2/J)'/%;61;%;6'

A)*@7/7*2%*9%6*J/728%<7==%+'';%=*>1=%2''(/%<67=/;%)'/A'>;728%;6'%/';;728%*9%;6'%/7;'4

*̂=7>Z%XP%Q̂ .%/'':/%;*%'2/J)'%;61;%199*)(1&='%6*J/728%7/%@7/J1==Z%72(7/;728J7/61&='%9)*+%+1):';%6*J/728

12(%;61;%7;%7/%A)*@7('(%72%/+1==%>=J/;')/%;6)*J86*J;%;6'%('@'=*A+'2;4%X99*)(1&='%6*J/728%7/%<'==%(7/;)7&J;'(

1>)*//%;6'%/7;'%<7;6%>=J/;')/%*9%/728='%;'2J)'%;ZA'/%=1)8'=Z%1@*7('(4%_7@'2%;6'%('/782/%12(%/7̀'/%*9%;6'

(<'==728/%;6'/'%<7==%1AA'1)%72(7/;728J7/61&='%9)*+%;6'%+1):';%(<'==728/4%56')'9*)',%;6'%A)*A*/1=/%<*J=(

1>>*)(%<7;6%A*=7>Z%XP%Q̂ .%*9%;6'%X)J2%a*>1=%̂=124

MWQ?YWV5?Xa%X\WV5?b

X)J2%a*>1=%̂=12%A*=7>7'/%Y%Y\",%Y%Y\.,%cW%Q̂ "%12(%cW%Q̂ .%1)'%)'='@12;%;*%;6'%>*2/7(')1;7*2%*9

)'/7('2;71=%1+'27;Z4%56'%T*J2>7=U/%Y'/782%_J7('%1=/*%/';/%*J;%8J7(12>'%*2%72;')91>'%(7/;12>'/%&';<''2

6*J/'/%72%*)(')%;*%'2/J)'%1%6786%/;12(1)(%*9%1+'27;Z%9*)%9J;J)'%*>>JA7')/4%56'%9*==*<728%/;12(1)(/%1)'

'/;1&=7/6'(%;6)*J86%;6'%('/782%8J7('B

!%D1>:!;*!&1>:B%+72%."+%&';<''2%61&7;1&='%)**+/%*9%A)*A');7'/%*)%;*%'C7/;728%&J7=(728/4

!%D1>:]%9)*2;%;*%/7('B%+72%"-+%&';<''2%61&7;1&='%)**+/%12(%/7('%81&='%*9%1([1>'2;%A)*A');Z4

!%O)*2;%;*%9)*2;B%+72%"N+%&';<''2%61&7;1&='%)**+/%12(%/7;'%&*J2(1)Z%;*%'C7/;728%=12(/>1A7284

!%M'1)%_1)('2/B%\72%"#4 +%9)*+%6*J/'%;*%&*J2(1)Z4

!%O)*2;%_1)('2/B%\72%.+%1;%;6'%9)*2;%*9%A)*A');7'/4

56'%A)*A*/'(%=1Z*J;%12(%*)7'2;1;7*2%*9%;6'%(<'==728/%'2/J)'/%;61;%;6'%/>6'+'%1>>*)(/%<7;6%;6'/'

Page 145



 !"#$%&'#() *"&!'#*(&!)(&*(*+',(",#()#-#./01#!"(2 ..(!/"(3 -#($ *#("/(+!&''#0"&4.#(&)-#$*#( 10&'"*(/!

",#($#* )#!" &.(&1#! " #*(/%(%+"+$#(/''+0 #$*(",$/+3,(",#(./**(/%(0$ -&'5()+#("/(/-#$.//6 !37

/-#$*,&)/2 !3(/$(/-#$4#&$ !3( 10&'"*8(9,#(0$/0/*#)(* "#(0.&!('/!% $1*(",&"(",#(.&5/+"(&''/$)*(2 ",(",#

:$+!(;#* 3!(<+ )#( !"#$%&'#() *"&!'#*(&!)(",#$#( *(!/('/!%. '"(2 ",(0/. ' #*(;(;=>(&!)(?@(AB>(/%(",#

:CB8

D!(&)) " /!(",#(E/+!' .F*(;#* 3!(<+ )#(*#"*(/+"(&(3&$)#!()#0",($#G+ $#1#!"(/%(>H8I(1#"$#*8(9,#

0$/0/*#)(* "#(.&5/+"( !) '&"#*(",&"(",#(0$/0/*#)()2#.. !3*(2/+.)(1##"(", *($#G+ $#1#!"8

9,#(%.//$(&$#&*(/%(#&',(/%(",#()2#.. !3*(&!)(&0&$"1#!"*(0$/0/*#)(,&-#(4##!($#- #2#)(&!)(&$#( !

&''/$)&!'#(2 ",(",#(J&" /!&..5(;#*'$ 4#)(A0&'#(A"&!)&$)*(KJ;AAL8(9,#$#%/$#7(",#( !"#$!&.(* M#(/%(",#

)2#.. !3*( *(&00$/0$ &"#("/(#!*+$#(&!(&''#0"&4.#(*"&!)&$)(/%(&1#! "58

:*(*+',(",#(0$/0/*&.(2/+.)(!/"($#*+."( !(&!5(&)-#$*#( 10&'"("/($#* )#!" &.(&1#! "5(&!)('/10. #*(2 ",

0/. '5(;(;=N(&!)(",#(:$+!(;#* 3!(<+ )#8

B:OPDJ<7(OQ:;A7(:J;(BRSCDE(TQQ9B:9UA

:$+!(C/'&.(B.&!(0/. ' #*(9(;=>(&!)(9(AB>7(&!)(E.510 !3(J# 3,4/+$,//)(B.&!(0/. ' #*(EBJ(>>(&!)

EBJ(>V(&$#($#.#-&!"(&.",/+3,(",#(.&""#$(,&*($#)+'#)(2# 3,"()+#("/(&)/0" /!(/%(",#(:$+!(B&$6 !3

A"&!)&$)*(A+00.#1#!"&$5(B.&!! !3(;/'+1#!"(KAB;L8

9,#(&''#**(&$$&!3#1#!"*(&!)(2 )#$(, 3,2&5( 10&'"*(2#$#(&**#**#)(&!)(&3$##)(",$/+3,(",#

)#"#$1 !&" /!(/%(",#(Q+". !#(0#$1 ** /!8(9,#(.&"#*"(9$&!*0/$"(A"&"#1#!"(K9AL(.//6*(&"(&$#&*(",&"(,&-#

4##!(&3$##)(0$#- /+*.5(2 ",(",#(C/'&.(U 3,2&5(:+",/$ "5(KCU:L(&!)(!/" % #*(",#(*1&..(',&!3#*(0$/0/*#)

&*(0&$"(/%(", *(&00. '&" /!8

9,#(0$ 1&$5(-#, '+.&$(&''#**(%$/1(E,+$',(C&!#(&!)(&(*#'/!)&$5(&''#**(/!"/(U/$*#1#$#(<$##!(C&!#

2&*(&3$##)(&*(0&$"(/%(",#(&00$/-#)(/+". !#(*',#1#8(:(1&W/$( 10$/-#1#!"("/(",#(E,+$',(C&!#X:NIY

$/+!)&4/+"(2, ',( !'/$0/$&"#*(&($#&. 3!1#!"(/%(E,+$',(C&!#("/(",#(!#2($/+!)&4/+"(2&*(&.*/(&3$##)(&*

0&$"(/%(",#('/!*#!"#)(*',#1#8

9,#($#*#$-#)(1&""#$*(*##6*("/(&)W+*"(",#(*#'/!)&$5(&''#**($#G+ $#1#!"*(/!"/(U/$*#1#$#(<$##!(C&!#

45(0$/0/* !3(",&"(",#(*#'/!)&$5(&''#**7(/!'#('/!*"$+'"#)7( *(/!.5(+*#)(%/$(#1#$3#!'5(-#, '.#*7('5'. *"*

&!)(0#)#*"$ &!*7(", *($#*+."*( !(&..(-#, '+.&$(&''#**(1/-#1#!"("/(&!)(%$/1(",#(* "#(4# !3(%$/1(",#

&00$/-#)(E,+$',(C&!#(&''#**(0/ !"8(9, *(&1#!)1#!"(%/../2*(%+$",#$('/!*+."&" /!(2 ",(",#(B&$ *,

E/+!' .(&!)(./'&.($#* )#!"*8

Z#*"(A+**#[(E/+!"5(E/+!' .($& *#(!/(/4W#'" /!("/(", *(&1#!)1#!"(!/" !37(\9,#(9$&!*0/$"(A"&"#1#!"

K9AL(0$/- )#)(,&*(+!)#$"&6#!(*/1#(&)) " /!&.(1/)#.. !3(&!)(", *()#1/!*"$&"#*(",&"(",#(0$/0/*#)

&''#**(/!"/(E,+$',(C&!#(*" ..('&!(/0#$&"#(2 ", !('&0&' "5("/(",#(%+"+$#(NHN](5#&$(*'#!&$ /8(9,#

1/)#.. !3(&.*/()#1/!*"$&"#*(",&"(!/(',&!3#*(&$#(. 6#.5(2 ", !(",#() *"$ 4+" /!(&!)(1/-#1#!"(/%(",#("$&%% '

/!(",#(!#"2/$6\8

9,#(, 3,2&5(&+",/$ "5('/!'.+)#7(\S&*#)(/!(",#( !%/$1&" /!(2 ", !(",#(9A(",#(C/'&.(U 3,2&5(:+",/$ "5

KCU:L(2/+.)(!/"('/!* )#$(",&"(",#(',&!3#*("/(",#(&''#**(&$$&!3#1#!"*(2/+.)($#*+."( !(&!(FA#-#$#F

$#* )+&.( 10&'"(/!(",#(&)W/ ! !3(, 3,2&5(!#"2/$6( !(&''/$)&!'#(2 ",(B&$&3$&0,(>>>(/%(",#(J&" /!&.

B.&!! !3(B/. '5(T$&1#2/$6(KJBBTL\8

9,#(* "#( *(./'&"#)(2 ", !(B&$6 !3(S#,&- /+$(̂/!#(>(/%(",#(:$+!(B&$6 !3(A"&!)&$)*(A+00.#1#!"&$5

B.&!! !3(<+ )&!'#8(S&*#)(/!(",#(!+14#$(/%()2#.. !3*(0$/0/*#)7(",#(E/+!' .F*(3+ )&!'#($#G+ $#*(&("/"&.

/%(_NV(0&$6 !3(*0&'#*8

Page 146



 !"#$%%&'($)'*+#%,*%*-"-#$#)*)$&#*.#//0#$&&*($)"1#%$,2'+3#-%$("-4#56#7'-')*,#-%$("-4#$+1#89#(*::;+')<

=;'&1'+3#%$,2'+3#-%$("-4#>!'(!#$((*,1-#>')!#)!"#,"?;',":"+)-#*.#)!"#@,;+#A$,2'+3#BACD# !"#&"7"&#*.

%$,2'+3#%,*7'-'*+#!$-#=""+#(*+.',:"1#=<#EBFF#$-#)!"#G*($&#H'3!>$<-#@;)!*,')<#$-#$(("%)$=&"#$+1

>*;&1#+*)#,"-;&)#'+#-'3+'.'($+)#*7",-%'&&#($,#%$,2'+3#>')!'+#)!"#1"7"&*%:"+)#*,#)!"#-;,,*;+1'+3#,*$1-D# !"

1'-),'=;)'*+#*.#7'-')*,#%$,2'+3#-%$("-#!$-#=""+#$:"+1"1#-*#)!$)#)!"<#$,"#:*,"#"7"+&<#1'-),'=;)"1

)!,*;3!*;)#)!"#-')"4#$-#-;(!#)!"#%$,2'+3#%,*7'-'*+#'-#$(("%)$=&"D

 !"#%,*%*-"1#%$,2'+3#&$<*;)#-!*;&1#$&-*#'+(*,%*,$)"#IJ#*.#)!"#)*)$&#-%$("-4#*,#$)#&"$-)#IJ#*.#)!"#)*)$&

%$,2'+3#%,*7'-'*+#K:*-)#&'2"&<#7'-')*,#-%$("-L#-!*;&1#="#($%$=&"#*.#(*+7",-'*+#)*#1'-$=&"1#-%$("-D

M"7'-"1#%&$+-#!$7"#=""+#,"("'7"1#>!'(!#1":*+-),$)"#)!"#%,*7'-'*+#.*,#$)#&"$-)#IJ#*.#)!"#%,*%*-"1

%$,2'+3#)*#'+(*,%*,$)"#1'-$=&"1#%$,2'+3#($+#="#$(!'"7"1D

N&"(),'(#O"!'(&"#KNOL#(!$,3'+3#%*'+)-#>'&&#="#:$1"#$7$'&$=&"#.*,#7'-')*,-#*.#)!"#(*::;+')<#=;'&1'+3#)*

"+(*;,$3"#)!"#;-"#*.#"&"(),'(#($,-#$+1#7"!'(&"-D#P+#&'+"#>')!#@,;+#C'-),'()#F*;+('&-#3;'1$+("4#NO#(!$,3'+3

%*'+)-#>'&&#="#%,*7'1"1#.*,#$&&#%,*%",)'"-#)!$)#'+(*,%*,$)"#$#1,'7">$<#$+1#3$,$3"#$+1#$)#$#,$)"#*.#86J#.*,

$&&#,":$'+'+3#%,*%",)'"-D#NO#1")$'&-#>'&&#="#-"(;,"1#=<#$#(*+1')'*+#':%*-"1#*+#)!"#*;)&'+"#$%%&'($)'*+D

 !"#%,*%*-"1#3$,$3"-#$,"#-!*>+#$-#:"$-;,'+3#5:#Q#9:#>!'(!#:"")-#)!"#:'+':;:#-'R"#-)$+1$,1

"-)$=&'-!"1#)!,*;3!#)!"#@,;+#C'-),'()#F*;+('&#A$,2'+3#BACD# !"#3$,$3"-#$,"#$&-*#*.#-;..'('"+)#-'R"#)*

'+(*,%*,$)"#(<(&"#%$,2'+3#>!'&-)#3$,1"+#-!"1-#>'&&#:$2"#%,*7'-'*+#.*,#)!'-#>!","#3$,$3"-#$,"#+*)

%,*7'1"1D# !"#%,*%*-"1#$%$,):"+)#=&*(2-#'+(*,%*,$)"#(*::;+$&#='2"#-)*,"-#)*#"+-;,"#,"-'1"+)-#($+

-"(;,"&<#-)*,"#)!"',#='(<(&"-D

P+#$11')'*+#)*#)!'-4#$#(*+1')'*+#!$-#=""+#$%%&'"1#)*#"+-;,"#)!$)#+*S1>"&&'+3#-!$&&#="#*((;%'"1#;+)'&#)!"

,*$1-4#.**)>$<-#$+1#%$,2'+3#-",7'+3#)!$)#1>"&&'+3#!$7"#=""+#(*+-),;()"1#$+1#$,"#$7$'&$=&"#)*#;-"D

M*$1#>'1)!-#$&'3+#>')!#)!"#%,'+('%&"-#"-)$=&'-!"1#)!,*;3!#)!"#C"-'3+#F*1"#$+1#"+-;,"#)!$)#$#!'",$,(!<#*,

-),"")-#'-#(,"$)"1#)!,*;3!#)!"#1"7"&*%:"+)D# !"#,*$1#>'1)!-#$-#%,*%*-"1#$,"#1"":"1#$(("%)$=&"#$+1

>'&&#$1"?;$)"&<#-",7"#)!"#%,*%*-"1#1"7"&*%:"+)D#T"&*>#'-#$#-;::$,<#*.#)!"#,*$1#)<%"-4#)!"',#>'1)!-#$+1

1"-'3+D

S#A,':$,<#B),"")-U#)!"#,*$1#>'1)!-#$,"#%,*%*-"1#$-#5D6#>')!#8D6:#.**)>$<#*+#$)#&"$-)#*+"#-'1"#*.#)!"

-),"")D

S#B"(*+1$,<#B),"")-U#)!"#($,,'$3">$<#>*;&1#="#$)#&"$-)#0DV:#>'1)!4#'+(*,%*,$)'+3#8D6:#.**)>$<-#*+#$)

&"$-)#*+"#-'1"D

S#B!$,"1#B%$("#C,'7"-U#)!"-"#$,"$-#>'&&#%,*7'1"#$(("--#)*#:;&)'%&"#%&*)-#>')!'+#)!"#-')"D

 !"#'+)",+$&#,*$1#&$<*;)#$+1#1"-'3+#$-#>"&&#$-#%$,2'+3#%,*7'-'*+#'-#$(("%)$=&"#$+1#'-#'+#$((*,1$+("#>')!

%*&'('"-# #CWX#$+1#BAX#*.#)!"#@GA#$+1#FAY#XX#$+1#FAY#X0#*.#)!"#FYAD

HNMP @ZN

B"()'*+#55#*.#)!"#A&$++'+3#KG'-)"1#T;'&1'+3-#$+1#F*+-",7$)'*+#@,"$-L#@()#X[[6#-)$)"-#\)!$)#'+

(*+-'1",'+3#>!")!",#)*#3,$+)#%&$++'+3#%",:'--'*+#.*,#1"7"&*%:"+)#>!'(!#$.."()-#&'-)"1#=;'&1'+3-#*,#')-

-"))'+34#)!"#G*($&#A&$++'+3#@;)!*,')<#-!$&&#!$7"#-%"('$&#,"3$,1#)*#)!"#1"-',$='&')<#*.#%,"-",7'+3#)!"

=;'&1'+3#*,#')-#-"))'+3#*,#$+<#."$);,"-#*.#-%"('$&#$,(!')"();,$&#*,#!'-)*,'(#'+)","-)#>!'(!#')#%*--"--"-D\

A$,$3,$%!#X[[#*.#)!"#YAA]#K868XL#,"?;',"-#3,"$)#>"'3!)#)*#="#3'7"+#)*#)!"#(*+-",7$)'*+#*.#!",')$3"

$--")-D#@+<#!$,:#,"-;&)'+3#.,*:#)!"#%,*%*-"1#1"7"&*%:"+)#-!*;&1#="#>"'3!"1#$3$'+-)#)!"#%;=&'(#="+".')

'+#$((*,1$+("#>')!#%$,$3,$%!#868#*.#)!"#YAA]D#A$,$3,$%!#868#-)$)"-#)!$)#>!","#$#1"7"&*%:"+)

%,*%*-$&#>'&&#&"$1#)*#&"--#)!$+#-;=-)$+)'$&#!$,:#)*#)!"#-'3+'.'($+("#*.#$#1"-'3+$)"1#!",')$3"#$--")4#)!'-

!$,:#-!*;&1#="#>"'3!"1#$3$'+-)#)!"#%;=&'(#="+".')-#*.#)!"#%,*%*-$&#'+(&;1'+34#>!","#$%%,*%,'$)"

-"(;,'+3#')-#*%)':;:#7'$=&"#;-"D

Page 147



 !"#$!%&'#(!)"*+%,'*-%'./% !"#$!%&'#(!)"*+%0+*-%'#+%1#'/+%22%34*-+/%5"46/4.7*%/4#+$-68%'/9'$+.-%-)

-!+%*4-+:%%;!+%5'#.%-)%-!+%<+*-%)=%>)%?%'./%@% !"#$!%&'#(% )--'7+%4*%'%1#'/+%22%34*-+/%5"46/4.7%6)$'-+/

AB(%=#)(%-!+%*4-+%C)"./'#8D%'./%'EE#)F4('-+68%@AB(%.)#-!+'*-%)=%*4-+%64+*%G-%H'#8*% !"#$!%'./%-!+

I4$'#'7+:%;!+%*4-+%4-*+6=%/)+*%.)-%$).-'4.%'.8%/+*47.'-+/%!+#4-'7+%'**+-*:

J4*-)#4$%,.76'./%#'4*+*%.)%)C9+$-4).%-)%-!+%E#)E)*'6:%0!+.%'**+**4.7%-!+%4(E'$-%).% 64(E4.7K*%!4*-)#4$

$)#+%'-%)"-64.+%*-'7+D%J4*-)#4$%,.76'./%.)-+/L

M0!46*-% 64(E4.7K*%J4*-)#4$% )#+%*!)"6/%C+%*!4+6/+/%N4*"'668%=#)(%-!+%/+N+6)E(+.-%C8%-!+%*'(+%*$#++.4.7

<!4$!%*!4+6/*%G-%H'#8K*% !"#$!%'./%-!+%G$!+/"6+/%H)."(+.-D%-!+%/+N+6)E(+.-%('8%!'N+%*)(+%+==+$-

"E).%4-*%*+--4.7%/"+%-)%4(E'$-%-!'-%4-%<)"6/%!'N+%).%-!+%'EE#)'$!%'6).7% !"#$!%3'.+:

O*%!47!647!-+/%<4-!4.%-!+%O//4-4).'6%J+#4-'7+%O**+**(+.-%POJOQD%-!+%3'./*$'E+%'./%I4*"'6%O**+**(+.-

P3IOQ%=4./*%-!'-%-!+%'EE#)'$!%'6).7% !"#$!%3'.+%<466%<4-.+**%*)(+%.+7'-4N+%+==+$-D%'*%P/"+%-)%-!+%#)'/K*

=#'7(+.-'#8%-#++%'./%!+/7+%+'*-+#.%C)"./'#8Q%*)(+%N4+<*%-)<'#/*%-!+%/+N+6)E(+.-%<466%C+%E)**4C6+

'./%*)(+%4(E'$-%-!#)"7!%4.$#+'*+/%647!-4.7%<466%C+%=+6-:%2-%*-'-+*%-!'-D%<4-!%E#)E)*+/%'//4-4).'6%E6'.-4.7D

-!4*%+==+$-%*!)"6/%C+%*647!-%.+7'-4N+%4.%R%8+'#*D%'./%.+76474C6+%4.%?BS?R%8+'#*:%O*%'%6)-%)=%7#++.%*E'$+%4*

E#)E)*+/%<4-!4.%-!+%/+*47.D%4-%'6*)%!47!647!-*%-!+%*$)E+%<!4$!%+F4*-*%-)%4.-#)/"$+%64.+'#%)E+.%*E'$+%<4-!4.

-!+%/+N+6)E(+.-%-)%('4.-'4.%-!+%$!'#'$-+#%)=% !"#$!%3'.+:%0+%'7#++%-!'-%-!+*+%(4-47'-4).%(+-!)/*

*!)"6/%#+/"$+%!'#(%-)%-!+%*+--4.7%)=% 64(E4.7K*%J4*-)#4$% )#+%P'-%6+'*-%4.%-!+%(+/4"(S6).7%-+#(QD%C"-%'6*)

'7#++%<4-!%-!+%3IO%'**+**(+.-%-!'-%-!+%E#)E)*+/%(4-47'-4).%4*%$"##+.-68%C'*+/%).%'%C#)'/%C#"*!%*-)T+

'EE#)'$!%'./%<)"6/%.++/%-)%C+%*"C9+$-%-)%#+=4.+(+.-%'./%/+-'46%/+*47.%'-%'%6'-+#%*-'7+M:

;!+%'EE+'6%2.*E+$-)#%#'4*+/%.)%$).$+#.*%4.%#+7'#/%-)%!+#4-'7+%.)-4.7%-!'-%J4*-)#4$%,.76'./K*%4.4-4'6

$).$+#.*%!'/%C++.%'//#+**+/:

;!+% )".$46K*% ).*+#N'-4).%U==4$+#%!'*%C++.%$).*"6-+/%).%-!+%E#)E)*+/%/+N+6)E(+.-%'./%!'*%#'4*+/

$).$+#.*D%('4.68%4.%#+7'#/%-)%-!+%+F-+.-%)=%-!+%C"==+#%).%-!+%.)#-!S+'*-+#.%C)"./'#8%)=%-!+%*4-+%'./%-!+

E#)E)*+/%('-+#4'6*:

04-!%#+7'#/%-)%('-+#4'6*D%<!46*-%-!+*+%/+-'46*%!'N+%C++.%E#)N4/+/D%/"+%-)%-!+%$).$+#.*%#'4*+/%)N+#%*)(+

('-+#4'6*%E#)E)*+/D%4-%!'*%C++.%'7#++/%-!'-%('-+#4'6*%$'.%C+%/+'6-%<4-!%N4'%'%$)./4-4).:

2-%!'*%'6#+'/8%C++.%'$T.)<6+/7+/%-!'-%-!+%C"==+#%).%-!+%.)#-!%+'*-+#.%$)#.+#%!'*%C++.%#+/"$+/%=#)(%-!'-

<!4$!%<'*%*!)<.%).%-!+%466"*-#'-4N+%('*-+#E6'.%/"+%-)%'%$!'.7+%4.%-!+%6'8)"-%)=%-!+%/<+664.7*:%J)<+N+#D

-!+%E6'.*%*-466%*!)<%+.!'.$+/%E6'.-4.7%).%-!+%.)#-!%+'*-+#.%C)"./'#8%$)"E6+/%<4-!%'%/#'4.'7+%C'*4.

<!4$!%-)7+-!+#%4*%$).*4/+#+/%-)%$#+'-+%'%(+'.4.7="6%C"==+#%C+-<++.%-!+%E#)E)*+/%/<+664.7*%'./%-!+

 !"#$!%&'#(!)"*+%,'*-%'./%0+*-:%;!+*+%-<)%34*-+/%5"46/4.7*%'#+%'EE#)F4('-+68%VB(%PC'$TS-)SC'$TQ

=#)(%-!+%$6)*+*-%E#)E)*+/%/<+664.7:%;!+%4.$)#E)#'-4).%)=%-!+%#)'/%'6).7%-!4*%C)"./'#8%<466%E#)N4/+%="#-!+#

*+E'#'-4).:

W"+%-)%-!+%E#)F4('-+68%)=%-!+%E#)E)*+/%/<+664.7*%-)%-!+%'/9'$+.-%34*-+/%5"46/4.7*D%-!+%E#)E)*+/

/+N+6)E(+.-%<466%#+*"6-%4.%*)(+%!'#(%-)%-!+%*+--4.7%'./%*47.4=4$'.$+%)=%-!+%64*-+/%C"46/4.7*XJ4*-)#4$% )#+:

J)<+N+#D%74N+.%-!+%*+E'#'-4).%/4*-'.$+%C+-<++.%-!+%E#)E)*'6*%'./%-!+%/+*47.'-+/%!+#4-'7+%'**+-*%4-%4*

$).*4/+#+/%-!'-%-!4*%4(E'$-%<)"6/%*4-%).%-!+%6)<+#%6+N+6%)=%!'#(%#+*"6-4.7%4.%6+**%-!'.%*"C*-'.-4'6%!'#(:

;!+#+=)#+D%4.%'$$)#/'.$+%<4-!%E'#'7#'E!%@B@%)=%-!+%>YY&%4-%<466%C+%.+$+**'#8%-)%<+47!%-!+%6+**%-!'.

*"C*-'.-4'6%!'#(%'7'4.*-%-!+%E"C64$%C+.+=4-*%)=%-!+%/+N+6)E(+.-:

0+47!4.7%4.%='N)"#%)=%-!+%E#)E)*'6%'#+D%-!+%/+64N+#8%)=%!)"*4.7%4.%-!+%647!-%)=%!)"*4.7%*"EE68%*!)#-='66%'./

-!+%/+64N+#8%)=%'==)#/'C6+%!)"*4.7Z%/+64N+#8%)=%/+N+6)E(+.-%).%'%*-#'-+74$%'66)$'-+/%*4-+Z%C4)/4N+#*4-8

4(E#)N+(+.-*Z%'./%+(E6)8(+.-%E#)N4*4).:%,'$!%$'##4+*%*"C*-'.-4'6%<+47!-:%2(E#)N+(+.-*%-)%E+/+*-#4'.

Page 148



 

 

!""#$$ !%& "'%()*+,(*'%$ ('-!)&$ "."/# "'%%#"(*'% !%& *%0)!$(),"(,)# "'%()*+,(*'%$ !(()!"( 1'&#)!(#

-#*23(4

5% +!/!%"#6 *( *$ "'%$*&#)#& (3# 7,+/*" +#%#0*($ '0 (3# 7)'7'$#& &#8#/'71#%( $,00*"*#%(/. ',(-#*23 (3#

/#$$ (3!% $,+$(!%(*!/ 3!)1 "!,$#& (' (3# $#((*%2 '0 (3# 9*$(#& :,*/&*%2$;</*17*%2=$ 3*$(')*" "')#4

>3#)#0')# (3# 7)'7'$!/$ *17!"( ,7'% &#$*2%!(#& 3#)*(!2# !$$#($ !""')&$ -*(3 ?'/*". @AB CDE '0 (3#

F9? !%& (3# G??H4

IFJ>A DFGFKADAG>

?'/*". ID CDE '0 (3# F9? *$ )#/#8!%( +,(6 *% (3*$ "!$#6 (3#)# !)# %' *$$,#$ -*(3 )#0,$# 8#3*"/#$

!""#$$*%2 (3# $*(# 0)'1 <3,)"3 9!%# !%& (3# !77/*"!(*'% *$ $,77')(#& +. )#0,$# 8#3*"/# ()!"L*%2 !$ -#//

!$ &#(!*/$ '0 *%&*8*&,!/ +*% $(')!2# !%& "'11,%!/ +*% $(')#$4 >3# !77/*"!(*'% !"3*#8#$ $,00*"*#%(

7)'8*$*'% 0') (3# $(')!2# '0 -!$(# !%& &#1'%$()!(#$ (3!( L#)+$*&# "'//#"(*'% *$ 7'$$*+/# 0') !// &-#//*%2$4

F$ $,"36 (3# &#8#/'71#%( !""')&$ -*(3 7'/*". ID CDE '0 (3# F9?4

JMDDFBN

>3# 7)'7'$#& )#$*&#%(*!/ &#8#/'71#%( '0 OPP &-#//*%2$ !%& "'11,%*(. +,*/&*%2$ -',/& )#$,/( *% -#//Q

&#$*2%#& 3*23QR,!/*(. $"3#1# "'1+*%2 ()!&*(*'%!/ !%& "'%(#17')!). !)"3*(#"(,)!/ $(./#$ !%& (3#

7)'7'$#& &#8#/'71#%( -',/& *%(#2)!(# -*(3 (3# #S*$(*%2 $#((/#1#%(4 >3# '7#% $7!"# 7)'8*$*'% !/'%2 -*(3

(3# *%"*&#%(!/ $()##( 7/!%(*%2 -*// 1!L# !% *17')(!%( "'%()*+,(*'% ('-!)&$ (3# $'0(#%*%2 '0 (3# +,*/( 0')1

!%& +)#!L*%2 ,7 (3# 7!)L*%2 7)'8*$*'% -3#)# 7)#$#%( -*(3*% (3# $()##( $"#%#4 >3# &#(!*/$ "'%(!*%#& -*(3*%

(3*$ !77/*"!(*'% -3*"3 )#/!(# (' !77#!)!%"#6 /!.',(6 $"!/# !%& /!%&$"!7*%2 !)# !""#7(!+/# !%& !)# *%

!""')&!%"# -*(3 (3# !77)'8#& &#(!*/$ 0)'1 (3# 5,(/*%# ?#)1*$$*'%6 !$ -#// !$ )#/#8!%( C#8#/'71#%( ?/!%

?'/*"*#$6 !%& (3# G??H4

T( *$ (3#)#0')# )#"'11#%&#& (3!( (3*$ )#$#)8#& 1!((#)$ !77/*"!(*'% *$ !77)'8#& $,+U#"( (' (3# "'%&*(*'%$

+#/'-

>3# <',%"*/ *% 1!L*%2 ! &#"*$*'%6 $3',/& +# !-!)# '0 !%& (!L# *%(' !""',%( !%. *17/*"!(*'%$ (3!( 1!.

!)*$# 0)'1 (3# @,1!% B*23($ F"( EVVW4 M%&#) (3# F"(6 *( *$ ,%/!-0,/ 0') ! 7,+/*" !,(3')*(. $,"3 !$ F),%

C*$()*"( <',%"*/ (' !"( *% ! 1!%%#)6 -3*"3 *$ *%"'17!(*+/# -*(3 (3# A,)'7#!% <'%8#%(*'% '% @,1!%

B*23($4

<'%$*&#)!(*'% 3!$ +##% $7#"*0*"!//. 2*8#% (' F)(*"/# W XB*23( (' )#$7#"( 7)*8!(# !%& 0!1*/. /*0#Y6 F)(*"/# E '0

(3# H*)$( ?)'('"'/ X7)'(#"(*'% '0 7)'7#)(.Y4 T( *$ %'( "'%$*&#)#& (3!( (3# )#"'11#%&!(*'% 0') !77)'8!/ '0

7#)1*$$*'% *% (3*$ "!$# *%(#)0#)#$ -*(3 !77/*"!%(=$ )*23( (' )#$7#"( 0') (3#*) 7)*8!(# !%& 0!1*/. /*0# !%& (3#*)

3'1#6 #S"#7( *%$'0!) !$ *( *$ %#"#$$!). (' 7)'(#"( (3# )*23($ !%& 0)##&'1$ '0 '(3#)$ X*% (3*$ "!$#6 (3#

)*23($ '0 %#*23+',)$Y4 >3# <',%"*/ *$ !/$' 7#)1*((#& (' "'%()'/ (3# ,$# '0 7)'7#)(. *% !""')&!%"# -*(3 (3#

2#%#)!/ *%(#)#$( !%& (3# )#"'11#%&!(*'% 0') !77)'8!/ *$ "'%$*&#)#& (' +# ! 7)'7')(*'%!(# )#$7'%$# ('

(3# $,+1*((#& !77/*"!(*'% +!$#& '% (3# "'%$*&#)!(*'%$ $#( ',( *% (3*$ )#7')(4

C,(. ,%&#) (3# AR,!/*(*#$ F"( ZPEP

T% !$$#$$*%2 (3*$ 7)'7'$!/ (3# 0'//'-*%2 *17!"($ 3!8# +##% *&#%(*0*#& ,7'% (3'$# 7#'7/# -*(3 (3#

0'//'-*%2 7)'(#"(#& "3!)!"(#)*$(*"$ X!2#6 &*$!+*/*(.6 2#%&#) )#!$$*2%1#%(6 1!))*!2# !%& "*8*/ 7!)(%#)$3*76

7)#2%!%". !%& 1!(#)%*(.6 )!"#6 )#/*2*'% ') +#/*#06 $#S ') $#S,!/ ')*#%(!(*'%Y4

Page 149



 

!"# $%&$&'() *&+), "(-# ( .#+/%() 01$(2/ &. /"# $%&/#2/#, 2"(%(2/#%0'/02'3

4556789 :7;<=!=7;4>>?

@ !"# ,#-#)&$1#./ "#%#AB ($$%&-#, '"()) A# 2(%%0#, &+/ 0. (22&%,(.2# *0/" /"# C&))&*0.D

($$%&-#, ,%(*0.D'

EF3FGF3F@ H >&2(/0&. 5)(.

EF3FGF3FE H I0/# 5)(. 6#- J

EF3FGF3FK H L)&2M 6 5)&/' @H@N 9)#-(/0&.' 6#- O

EF3FGF3FP H L)&2M 6 5)(.' 6#- 9

EF3FGF3FG H L)&2M I 5)&/' @FH@K H 9)#-(/0&.' 6#- O

EF3FGF3FN H L)&2M I 5)(.' 6#- 9

EF3FGF3FQ H L)&2M L R:4@S RT&%1())B A)&2M ! 6#- :

EF3FGF3FU H L)&2M : R:4@S 6#- 9

EF3FGF3FV H L)&2M T R:4@S 6#- 9

EF3FGF3@F H W! : R:4@S 6#- <

EF3FGF3@@ H W! 4 R:4ES 6#- :

EF3FGF3@E H W! L R:4ES 6#- :

EF3FGF3@K H W! : R:4ES 6#- :

EF3FGF3@P H W! < R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3@G H W! 9 R:4ES 6#- :

EF3FGF3@N H W! T R:4ES 6#- :

EF3FGF3@Q H L)&2M L R:4ES 6#- :

EF3FGF3@U H L)&2M : R:4ES 6#- T

EF3FGF3@V H L)&2M 9 R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3EF H L)&2M X R:4ES H 9)#-(/0&.' 6#- :

EF3FGF3E@ H L)&2M X R:4ES H T)&&%$)(.' 6#- <

EF3FGF3EE H W! L R:4@S 6#- L

EF3FGF3EP H W! < R:4ES Y(BC0.,0.D 6#- :

EF3FGF3EG H L)&2M 4 R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3EN H W! T R:4@S 6#- :

EF3FGF3EQ H L)&2M < R:4ES 6#- T

EF3FGF3KF H L)&2M < R:4@S 6#- 9

EF3FGF3K@ H L)&2M T R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3KE H L)&2M W R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3KK H L)&2M W H 5)(.' R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3KP H :)('' <@ H 5)(.' 6#- :

EF3FGF3KG H :)('' <@ H 9)#-(/0&.' 6#- <

EF3FGF3KN H :)('' 4@ H 5)(.' 6#- <

EF3FGF3KQ H :)('' 4@ H 9)#-(/0&.' 6#- 9

EF3FGF3KU H L)&2M 7 H 9)#-(/0&.'R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3KV H L)&2M 7 H 5)(.' R:4ES 6#- <

EF3FGF3PF H W! < R:4ES Y(BC0.,0.D 6#- :

EF3FGF3P@ H L)&2M Z H 9)#-(/0&.' R:4ES 6#- :

EF3FGF3PE H L)&2M Z H 5)(.' R:4E 6#- <

EF3FGF3PK H W! O R:4PS 6#- :

EF3FGF3PP H W! L R:4PS 6#- <

EF3FGF3PG H W! : R:4PS 6#- L

EF3FGF3PN H W! :- R:4PS 6#- T

Page 150



 !"!#!"$%&'&()&*&+,-$.&/01&,

 !"!#!"$2&'&()&3&+,-$.&/01&*

 !"!#!"$4&'&56789&-&+,-$.&/01&:

 !"!#!"#!&'&56789&:&+,-$.&/01&*

 !"!#!"# &'&56789&3&+,-$.&/01&,

 !"!#!"#;&'&56789&<&+,-$.&/01&*

 !"!#!"##&'&()&-&+,-#.&/01&:

 !"!#!"#=&'&()&5&+,-#.&/01&,

 !"!#!"#%&'&()&,&+,-#.&/01&:

 !"!#!"#2&'&()&*&+,-#.&/01&,

 !"!#!"#4&'&56789&-&+,-#.&/01&3

 !"!#!"=!&'&56789&5&>?@ABCDBCE&+,-#.&/01&3

 !"!#!"=F&'&56789&,&+,-#.&/01&3

 !"!#!"= &'&56789&*&+,-#.&/01&:

 !"!#!"=;&'&56789&3&+,-#.&/01&:

 !"!#!"=$&'&56789&G&+,-#.&/01&G

 !"!#!"=#&'&56789&(&'&*601?HB7CI&+,-#.&/01&:

 !"!#!"==&'&56789&(&'&J6?CI&+,-#.&/01&,

 !"!#!"=2&'&56789&:&/01&G

 !"!#!"=4&'&K0@&5LB6DBCE&()&3&/01&:

 !"!#!"%!&'&K0@&5LB6DBCE&()&,&/01&:

 !"!#!"%F&'&MBCE60&E?N?E0&/01&-

 !"!#!"% &'&MBCE60&J6LI&E?N?E0&/01&-

 !"!#!"%;&'&)OBC&G?N?E0&/01&-

 !"!#!"%#&'&K0@&5LB6DBCE&()&3&+,- .&/01&,

 !"!#!"%%&'&K0@&5LB6DBCE&()&,&+,-$.&/01&8

 !"!#!"%4&'&(7LI0&)@P0&K0@&J6?C&/01&<

 !"!#!"2!&'&MHN00H&M80C0I&P?E0&F&/01&G

 !"!#!"2F&'&MHN00H&M80C0I&J?E0& &/01&G

 !"!#!"2 &'&MHN00H&M80C0I&J?E0&;&/01&G

 !"!#!"2;&'&MHN00H&M80C0I&J?E0&$&/01&G

 !"!#!"2$&'&Q?H0NB?6I&K0@&J6?C&/01&R

 !"!#!"2#&'&-AA7ND?S60&(7LIBCE&J6?C&/01&R

:0IBEC&,7D0&'&,6BTPBCE&:0IBEC&,7D0&/01&,

 !"!#!"2=&'&MHN00H&M80C0I&J?E0&#&/01&G

 !"!#!"2%&'&MHN00H&M80C0I&J?E0&=&/01&G

 !"!#!"22&'&MHN00H&M80C0I&J?E0&%&/01&3

 !"!#!"24&'&,U?N?8H0N&-N0?I&J6?C&/01&3

 !"!#!"4!&'&/01&3&'&M08HB7C&F!=&VP0C&MP?80&J6?C

 !"!#!"4 &'&J?N9BCE&J6?C&MP?80I&A7N&:BI?S60D&J0NI7CI

::$!=<!F&/01&(&'&<?CDI8?P0&G0C0N?6&-NN?CE0T0CH&J6?C&FW%

::$!=<! &/01&(&'&<?CDI8?P0&G0C0N?6&-NN?CE0T0CH&J6?C& W%

::$!=<!;&/01&(&'&<?CDI8?P0&G0C0N?6&-NN?CE0T0CH&J6?C&;W%

::$!=<!$&/01&(&'&<?CDI8?P0&G0C0N?6&-NN?CE0T0CH&J6?C&$W%

::$!=<!#&/01&(&'&<?CDI8?P0&G0C0N?6&-NN?CE0T0CH&J6?C&#W%

::$!=<!=&/01&(&'&<?CDI8?P0&G0C0N?6&-NN?CE0T0CH&J6?C&=W%

::$!=<!%&/01&(&'&<?CDI8?P0&G0C0N?6&-NN?CE0T0CH&J6?C&%W%

::$!=<!2&/01&-&'&X66LIHN?HB10&<?CDI8?P0&J6?C

::$!=<!4&/01&-&'&<78?6&-N0?&7A&*YLBPP0D&J6?@&<*-J&D0IBEC

::$!=<F!&/01&:&'&<78?6&-N0?&7A&J6?@&MHN?H0E@&J6?C

::$!=<FF&/01&-&'&3BHC0II&)N?B6

::$!=<F &H7&$F&/01&,&'&&:0H?B60D&J6?CHBCE&J6?CI&MU00H&F&H7&;!

Page 151



  !"#$!%&'()&*&*(+,-./&0-((+&1//23,-.,4)(&$.+536.7(&8/.+

'(.39+:&;9-&,<(&.)945.+6(&9=&592>,&.+5&4+&,<(&4+,(-(3,3&9=&.?(+4,@&.+5&,<(&(+)4-9+?(+,&4+

.669-5.+6(&A4,<&89/46@& & BC&.+5&89/46@& &D8C&9=&,<(&E-2+&$96./&8/.+F

% G9&5()(/97?(+,&.>9)(&5.?7&7-99=&692-3(&H 8*I&/()(/&3<.//&,.J(&7/.6(&2+/(33&.+5&2+,4/&.

36<(52/(&9=&?.,(-4./3&.+5&=4+43<(3&.+5&3.?7/(3&9=&326<&?.,(-4./3&.+5&=4+43<(3&,9&>(&23(5&=9-

(K,(-+./&A.//3&H.+5&-99=3I&9=&,<(&7-9793(5&>24/54+L3&<.)(&>((+&32>?4,,(5&,9&.+5&.77-9)(5&>@

,<(&$96./&8/.++4+L&E2,<9-4,@&.+5&,<(&?.,(-4./3&39&.77-9)(5&3<.//&>(&23(5&4+&,<(&69+3,-26,49+

9=&,<(&>24/54+L3F

'(.39+:&M9&(+.>/(&,<(&$96./&8/.++4+L&E2,<9-4,@&,9&69+,-9/&,<(&5()(/97?(+,&4+&5(,.4/&4+&,<(

4+,(-(3,3&9=&.?(+4,@N3(,,4+L&9=&,<(&+(.->@&$43,(5&O24/54+L3&>@&(+5(.)92-4+L&,9&.6<4()(&.

5()(/97?(+,&9=&)432./&P2./4,@&4+&.669-5.+6(&A4,<&79/46@&QR'& BC&.+5& & BC&9=&,<(&E-2+

$96./&8/.+F

S 1??(54.,(/@&=9//9A4+L&4?7/(?(+,.,49+&9=&,<(&.77-9)(5&32-=.6(&A.,(-&5-.4+.L(&3@3,(?&.+5

7-49-&,9&96627.,49+&9=&.+@&7.-,&9=&,<(&5()(/97?(+,T&,<(&5()(/97(-N.77/46.+,&3<.//&7-9)45(&,<(

$96./&8/.++4+L&E2,<9-4,@&A4,<&.3U>24/,&5-.A4+L3&9=&,<(&4?7/(?(+,(5&36<(?(&,9L(,<(-&A4,<&.

69?7/(,49+&-(79-,&7-(7.-(5&>@&.+&4+5(7(+5(+,&(+L4+((-&,<.,&69+=4-?3&,<.,&,<(&36<(?(&A.3

>24/,&4+&.669-5.+6(&A4,<&,<(&.77-9)(5&5-.A4+LN3&.+5&43&=4,&=9-&72-793(F&M<(&36<(?(&3<.//

,<(-(.=,(-&>(&?.4+,.4+(5&4+&7(-7(,24,@F

'(.39+:&M9&(+32-(&,<.,&,<(&7-9793(5&5()(/97?(+,&43&3.,43=.6,9-4/@&5-.4+(5&.+5&4+&.669-5.+6(

A4,<&79/464(3&V&D8CTV& BCT&V& B%&.+5&V& BS&9=&,<(&E-2+&$96./&8/.+F

! G9&5()(/97?(+,&.>9)(&5.?7&7-99=&692-3(&H 8*I&/()(/&3<.//&,.J(&7/.6(&2+,4/&.&3,.,(?(+,&9=

.-6<4,(6,2-./&5(,.4/&<.3&>((+&32>?4,,(5&,9&.+5&>((+&.77-9)(5&4+&A-4,4+L&>@&,<(&$96./&8/.++4+L

E2,<9-4,@F&M<(&W3,.,(?(+,&9=&5(,.4/W&3<.//&>(&32>?4,,(5&3(,,4+L&92,&5(,.4/3&9=&7-9793(5&A4+59A3

.+5&599-3T&5(,.4/3&9=&,<(&5(7,<&9=&-(6(33N-()(./&=-9?&,<(&>-46JA9-JT&34//3&.+5&/4+,(/3T&>-46J

>9+54+LT&>-46J&5(,.4/4+LT&(.)(3&5(,.4/4+L&.+5&-.4+A.,(-&L9953F&M<(&W3,.,(?(+,&9=&5(,.4/3W&39

.77-9)(5&3<.//&>(&23(5&4+&,<(&69+3,-26,49+&9=&,<(&>24/54+L3F

'(.39+:&M9&(+.>/(&,<(&$96./&8/.++4+L&E2,<9-4,@&,9&69+,-9/&,<(&5()(/97?(+,&4+&5(,.4/3&4+&,<(

4+,(-(3,3&9=&.?(+4,@&>@&(+5(.)92-4+L&,9&.6<4()(&>24/54+L3&9=&)432./&P2./4,@&4+&.669-5.+6(&A4,<

89/46@& & BC&9=&,<(&E-2+&$96./&8/.+F

X G9&5A(//4+L&3<.//&>(&966274(5&2+,4/&,<(&-9.53T&=99,A.@3T&.+5&7.-J4+L&.-(.3&3(-)4+L&4,&<.)(

>((+&69+3,-26,(5T&32-=.6(5&.+5&5-.4+(5&4+&.669-5.+6(&A4,<&,<(&.77-9)(5&7/.+3&.+5&5(,.4/3F

'(.39+:&M9&3(62-(&3.,43=.6,9-@&3,.+5.-53&9=&.66(33&=9-&,<(&7-9793(5&5()(/97?(+,T&4+

.669-5.+6(&A4,<&89/46@& & BC&9=&,<(&E-2+&$96./&8/.+F

# G9&5A(//4+L&3<.//&>(&966274(5&2+,4/&,<(&L.-.L(3&.+5&7.-J4+L&.-(.3&=9-&,<.,&5A(//4+L&3<9A+&9+

,<(&.77-9)(5&7/.+3&<.)(&>((+&7-9)45(5&.+5&69+3,-26,(5&=9-&,<(&5A(//4+L&,9&A<46<&,<(@&-(/.,(F

'(.39+:&M9&(+32-(&,<.,&.5(P2.,(&.+5&3.,43=.6,9-@&7-9)4349+&43&?.5(&=9-&,<(&7.-J4+L&9=

)(<46/(3&4+&.669-5.+6(&A4,<&89/46@& & BC&9=&,<(&E-2+&$96./&8/.+F

Y 8-49-&,9&96627.,49+&9=&.+@&9=&,<(&5A(//4+L3T&5(,.4/3&9=&,<(&7-9793(5&(/(6,-46&)(<46/(&6<.-L(

794+,3&,9&3(-)(&,<(&5()(/97?(+,&3<.//&>(&32>?4,,(5&,9&,<(&$96./&8/.++4+L&E2,<9-4,@&=9-

.77-9)./&.+5&,<(-(.=,(-&4+3,.//(5&4+&.669-5.+6(&A4,<&,<(&.77-9)(5&5(,.4/3F&M<(&6<.-L(&794+,3

3<.//&>(&-(,.4+(5&.+5&?.4+,.4+(5&4+&L995&A9-J4+L&69+54,49+F&*<.-L(&794+,3&3<92/5&>(&B95(&ST

YJA&=.3,&6<.-L(-3&.3&.&?4+4?2?&3,.+5.-5F

'(.39+:&G(A&7(,-9/&.+5&54(3(/&6.-3N).+3&A4//&+9,&>(&39/5&>(@9+5&%"!"T&.+5&,9&?4,4L.,(&.L.4+3,

Page 152



 !"#$%&'!&( )# *+',-'#(.$ /&#%0#&1'#*'+')%$.'!&#%!#)%/ )# (,#23 )(&"4#(!# //%,* !/'#5(&1#6%)(/"

78#9:;#</=#%0#&1'#>,3!#?%/ )#6) !4#&1'#>,3!#9(-&,(/&#@%3!/()#6 ,A(!B#C& !* ,*-#C69#<D !3 ,"

EFEF=# !*#&1'#G &(%! )#6) !!(!B#6%)(/"#H, .'5%,AI#J&#(-#/%!-(*','*#!'/'-- ,"#0%,#&1(-#&%#K'# 

$,'L/%..'!/'.'!&#/%!*(&(%!#K'/ 3-'#%0#&1'#!''*#&%#(!-& ))#&1'#5(,(!B#(!#&1'#B,%3!*I

M 6,(%,#&%#&1'#/%..'!/'.'!&#%0#&1'#*'+')%$.'!&#*'& ()-#-1%5(!B#&1'#$,%$%-'*#)%/ &(%!#%0#&1'

,'23(,'*#0(,'#1"*, !&-#-1 ))#K'#-3K.(&&'*#&%# !*# $$,%+'*#(!#5,(&(!B#K"#&1'#?%/ )#6) !!(!B

>3&1%,(&"#(!#/%!-3)& &(%!#5(&1#N'-&#C3--'O#@%3!&"#@%3!/()P-#H(,'# !*#Q'-/3'#C',+(/'I#R1(-

-1 ))#(!/)3*'#*'& ()-#%0#$1 -(!B#0%,#&1'#*')(+',"#%0#&1'#0(,'#1"*, !&-I#R1'-'# $$,%+ )-#-1 ))#!%&

K'#3!,' -%! K)"#5(&11')*#%,#*') "'*I

Q' -%!S#J!#&1'#(!&','-&-#%0# .'!(&"# !*#(!# //%,* !/'#5(&1#$%)(/"#JGH#C6T# !*#R#C6T#%0#&1'

>,3!#?%/ )#6) !# !*#(!# //%,* !/'#5(&1#R1'#H(,'#U#Q'-/3'#C',+(/'#>/&#EFFVI

W 6,(%,#&%#&1'#0(,-&#%//3$ &(%!#%0# !"#*5'))(!B#0%,.(!B#$ ,&#%0#&1'#$,%$%-'*#*'+')%$.'!&4#&1'

*'+')%$',#-1 ))# &#&1'(,#%5!#'O$'!-'#(!-& ))#&1'#,'23(,'*#0(,'#1"*, !&-#< -# $$,%+'*#3!*',

@%!*(&(%!#M#%0#&1(-# $$,%+ )=#(!#&1'# $$,%+'*#)%/ &(%!-#&%#XCSYZF#-& !* ,*-#%,#-&%,'*#5 &',

-3$$)"# !*# ,, !B'#0%,#&1'(,#/%!!'/&(%!#&%# #5 &',#-3$$)"#51(/1#(-# $$,%$,( &'#(!#&',.-#%0#K%&1

$,'--3,'# !*#+%)3.'#0%,#&1'#$3,$%-'-#%0#0(,'0(B1&(!BI

R1'#0(,'#1"*, !&-#-1 ))#&1',' 0&',#K'#. (!& (!'*# -#$ ,&#%0#&1'#*'+')%$.'!&#K"#&1'#5 &',

3!*',& A',# &#&1'#'O$'!-'#%0#&1'#H(,'# !*#Q'-/3'#C',+(/'#(0# *%$&'*# -#$ ,&#%0#&1'#$3K)(/

. (!-#-3$$)"#<H(,'#C',+(/'-#>/&#EFFV=#%,#K"#&1'#%5!',[%//3$(',#(0#&1'#(!-& )) &(%!#(-#,'& (!'*# -

 #$,(+ &'#!'&5%,AI

Q' -%!S#J!#&1'#(!&','-&-#%0# .'!(&"# !*#(!# //%,* !/'#5(&1#$%)(/"#JGH#C6T# !*#R#C6T#%0#&1'

>,3!#?%/ )#6) !# !*#(!# //%,* !/'#5(&1#R1'#H(,'#U#Q'-/3'#C',+(/'#>/&#EFFVI

TF >#-/1'.'#0%,#'O&',! )#)(B1&(!B#-1 ))#K'#-3K.(&&'*# !*# $$,%+'*#(!#5,(&(!B#K"#&1'#?%/ )

6) !!(!B#>3&1%,(&"I##R1'#-/1'.'#-1 ))#'!-3,'#&1 &#&1'#)(B1&(!B#(-#-'!-(&(+'#&%#K &-#K"

.(!(.(-(!B#&1'#)(B1&(!B#%0#&1'#5%%*) !*# )%!B#&1'#-%3&1',!# !*#5'-&',!#K%3!* ,('-# !*#-1 ))

/%.$)"#5(&1#J!-&(&3&(%!#%0#?(B1&(!B#8!B(!'',-#\3(* !/'#G%&'-#0%,#&1'#Q'*3/&(%!#%0#]K&,3-(+'

?(B1&4#]K&,3-(+'#?(B1&#?(.(& &(%!-#0%,#8O&',(%,#?(B1&(!B#J!-& )) &(%!-#0%,#̂%!'#8EI

Q' -%!S#R%#/%!&,%)#&1'#,'-(*'!&( )# .'!(&('-#%0#&1'#)%/ )#'!+(,%!.'!&#(!# //%,* !/'#5(&1#>,3!

?%/ )#6) !#$%)(/('-#78#C6T4#78#9:E# !*#9#9:TI

TT JGH]Q:>RJ_8S#R1'# $$)(/ !&#(-# *+(-'*#&1 &#&1'#','/&(%!#%0#&'.$%, ,"#*(,'/&(%! )#-(B! B'

-1%3)*#K'# B,''*#5(&1#&1'#?%/ )#R, 00(/#8!B(!'',#$,(%,#&%# !"#-(B! B'#K'(!B#(!-& ))'*I#R1'

 $$)(/ !&#-1%3)*#K'# 5 ,'#&1 &# #/1 ,B'#5())#K'# $$)('*#0%,#&1(-#-',+(/'I

TE JGH]Q:>RJ_8S#R1'# $$)(/ !&#(-# *+(-'*#&1 &# !"#$,%$%-'*#-&,3/&3,'-#%!4#3!*',4# K%+'#%,

 *̀ /'!&#&%# !"#,% *-4#5 &',/%3,-'-#'&/4# ,'#,'23(,'*#&%#K'#-3K̀'/&#&%#&1'#R'/1!(/ )#>$$,%+ )

$,%/'--# -#-$'/(0('*#5(&1(!#X9#E[TE#%0#&1'#9'-(B!#: !3 )#0%,#Q% *-# !*#X,(*B'-I#R1'

 $$)(/ !&#-1%3)*#/%!& /&#&1'#NC@@#C&,3/&3,'-#R' .#&%#/%..'!/'#&1(-#$,%/'--I#R1'

 $$)(/ !&#-1%3)*#!%&'#&1 &#&1'#0 ()3,'#&%#%K& (!#&'/1!(/ )# $$,%+ )#. "#$,'+'!&#&1'#03&3,'

 *%$&(%!#%0#&1'#-&,3/&3,'# -#$ ,&#%0#&1'#$3K)(/#1(B15 "#%,#%&1',5(-'# !*# -# #/%!-'23'!/'

. "#(!/3,# **(&(%! )#5%,A-#&%#K,(!B#&1'#5%,A-#3$#&%# #-3(& K)'#-& !* ,*I

T; JGH]Q:>RJ_8S#R1'# $$)(/ !&#(-#,'23(,'*#&%#'!&',#(!&%# #C'/&(%!#ZW#>B,''.'!&#3!*',#&1'

TWMF#a(B15 "-#>/&#&%#/%+',#&1'#(!/,' -'#(!#'O&, %,*(! ,"#&, 00(/#&1 &#5%3)*#,'-3)&#0,%.

/%!-&,3/&(%!#+'1(/)'-# !*#&%#'! K)'#&1'#,'/%+',"#%0#/%-&-#%0# !"#$%&'!&( )#* . B'#&1 &#. "

,'-3)&#&%#&1'#$3K)(/#1(B15 "# -# #*(,'/&#/%!-'23'!/'#%0#&1'#/%!-&,3/&(%!#&, 00(/I#R1'#>$$)(/ !&

(-# *+(-'*#&%#/%!& /&#&1'#a(B15 "#]00(/',#<FTEV;#bVETFZ=#(!#%,*',#&%#/%..'!/'#&1(-#$,%/'--I

G%&'#&1(-#(-#%!)"#,'23(,'*#(0#a\_#&, 00(/#'O/''*-#EF#.%+'.'!&-#$',#5%,A(!B#* "I

TV JGH]Q:>RJ_8S#C'/&(%!#EYM#>B,''.'!&#%0#&1'#TWMF#a(B15 "-#>/&#L#N%,A-#5(&1(!#&1'#a(B15 "

Page 153



 

 

!"# $%%&'($)* '+ ,#-.',#/ *0 #)*#, ')*0 $ &#1$& $1,##2#)* 3'*" 4#+* 5.++#6 70.)*8 70.)('&9 $+

:'1"3$8 ;.*"0,'*89 *0 (0<#, *"# 0==>+'*# "'1"3$8 30,?+ '= *"#8 $==#(* *"# #6'+*')1 %.@&'(

"'1"3$8A !"# $%%&'($)* +"0.&/ (0)*$(* !"# B2%&#2#)*$*'0) !#$2 C#$/#, DEFGHI JHGFEKL *0

(022#)(# *"'+ %,0(#++A !"# $%%&'($)* '+ $/<'+#/ *"$* '* '+ $) 0==#)(# *0 .)/#,*$?# $)8 30,?+

3'*"') *"# "'1"3$8 %,'0, *0 *"# $1,##2#)* @#')1 ') %&$(#A

FK BMNOPQ;!BRST !"# $%%&'($)* '+ ,#-.',#/ *0 #)*#, ')*0 $ &#1$& $1,##2#)* 3'*" 4#+* 5.++#6

70.)*8 70.)('&9 $+ :'1"3$8 ;.*"0,'*89 *0 (0<#, *"# %,0%0+#/ $/0%*$@&# 0)>+'*# "'1"3$8

30,?+A !"# $%%&'($)* +"0.&/ *0 (0)*$(* !"# B2%&#2#)*$*'0) !#$2 C#$/#, DEFGHI JHGFEKL *0

(022#)(# *"'+ %,0(#++A !"# $%%&'($)* '+ $/<'+#/ *"$* $)8 30,?+ (022#)(#/ %,'0, *0 *"# 5IU

$1,##2#)* @#')1 ') %&$(# $,# .)/#,*$?#) $* *"#', 03) ,'+?A

FJ BMNOPQ;!BRST !"# $%%&'($)* '+ $/<'+#/ 0= *"# ,#-.',#2#)* *0 #)*#, ')*0 #$,&8 /'+(.++'0)+

3'*" $)/ 0@*$') *"# )#(#++$,8 &'(#)+#+ =,02 *"# :'1"3$8 ;.*"0,'*8 *0 (0<#, $)8 *#2%0,$,8

(0)+*,.(*'0) ,#&$*#/ 30,?+ *"$* 3'&& 0@+*,.(* 0, $==#(* *"# )0,2$& 0%#,$*'0) 0= *"# %.@&'(

"'1"3$8 %,'0, *0 $)8 30,?+ (022#)(')1A  !"#+# *#2%0,$,8 30,?+ 2$8 ')(&./#9 *"# %&$(')1 0=

+?'%+ 0, 0*"#, 2$*#,'$&+ 3'*"') *"# "'1"3$89 *"# *#2%0,$,8 (&0+.,# 0= 0)>+*,##* %$,?')1 @$8+9

*"# '2%0+'*'0) 0= *#2%0,$,8 %$,?')1 ,#+*,'(*'0)+ ,#-.',')1 $ !#2%0,$,8 !,$=='( P#1.&$*'0)

O,/#,9  *"# #,#(*'0) 0= "0$,/')1 0, +($==0&/')1 3'*"') *"# &'2'*+ 0= *"# "'1"3$89 *"# %,0<'+'0) 0=

(,$)#+ 0<#,>+$'&')1 *"# "'1"3$8A

FV BMNOPQ;!BRST ; +.,=$(# 3$*#, /,$')$1# <#,'='($*'0) (0)/'*'0) 1.'/$)(# )0*# '+ $<$'&$@&# $*

"**%+TWW333A$,.)A10<A.?W/,$')$1#>%&$))')1>(0)+.&*$*'0)+9 *"'+ (&#$,&8 +#*+ 0.* 0.,

,#-.',#2#)*+ =0, /'+("$,1')1 *"'+ (0)/'*'0)

!"# /0(.2#)*+ ,#&$*')1 *0 *"'+ $%%&'($*'0) ($) @# <'#3#/ 0) *"# ;,.) X'+*,'(* 70.)('& 3#@+'*#  @8 10')1

*0  "**%+TWW333A$,.)A10<A.?W3##?&8>&'+*+ $)/ #)*#,')1 *"# $%%&'($*'0) ,#=#,#)(# 0, /',#(*&8 @8 (&'(?')1 0)

*"'+ &')?A

Page 154



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 67 ;2<= 578>06078 ? 7@ (ABCACD EF/05/

233<7;9> 2 <934259G986 >F94408H F06/ 2 108H49 167<9= IJ

K9><77G KL8H247FM!

%78>06078 ? 162691N O+7 >9;9473G986 1/244 K9 52<<09> 7L6

L84911 28> L8604 2 15/9>L49 7@ G269<0241 28> @0801/91 67 K9

L19> @7< 9P69<824 F2441 28> <77@ 7@ 6/9 3<73719> KL04>08H /2;9

K998 1LKG0669> 67 28> 233<7;9> K= 6/9 .7524 (428808H

-L6/7<06= 28> 6/9 G269<0241 17 233<7;9> 1/244 K9 L19> 08 6/9

57816<L56078 7@ 6/9 KL04>08H!O

)/9 3<737124 199:1 67 ;2<= 6/9 F7<>08H 67 5/28H9 6/9

15/9>L49 7@ G269<0241 28> @0801/9> 7<0H08244= 233<7;9>! )/01

F7<>08H 01 67 K9 5/28H9> 67N O)/9 G269<0241 L19> 08 6/9

57816<L56078 1/244 K9 21 @7447F1N &77@ 6049 Q2<49= '869<475:08H

5785<969 60491 08 14269 H<9=R 34086/ K<05:1J$62@@7<>1/0<9 K4L9

K<05:1R F08>7F1J14269 H<9= L(S%T <208F269< 19<;0591 244 K425:

L(S%! )/9 F244 E9P5936 7@ 34086/1M F044 K9 F/069 <98>9< F06/ 2

;9<60524 59>2< K72<> 542>>08H 67 H2K491!O

$')# -&#- IUC1VG!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#S#.*(Q#+)

"#+$')W E+#)M

?D >3/!

)*(*X&-(YW (<9>7G082864= @426!

)&##$ +789 2@@9569> K= 6/9 >9;9473G986!

Z*[+"-&W )&#-)Q#+) ,98508H 28> G26L<9 /9>H91!

$')# %Y-&-%)#&'$)'%$ - 57<89< 3476 57;9<9> F06/ H<211 28> KL1/91 F06/ 17G9

H<7L8> F7<:1 7@ 6/9 >F94408H!

%Y-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')W &910>986024 2<92 5/2<2569<019> K= >9625/9> >F94408H1T 108H49

167<9= KL8H247F1 28> 578;9<69> 52<<02H91 7@ G0P9> >910H8!

)/9 K925/ 916269 01 2 <957H8019> 2<92 7@ 5/2<2569<!

Page 157

Agenda Item 13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

!"#$"$%" &'()*+','-. /0'))1-2 3&'456,14417- 87))701-2 !"9:"$9;<((=7>'?7-/1.17-*))@

A:B$#B$%

!*2C*, !*=14C ?75-+1)D E6F'+.17-G

B !=7(74'/ ,*.'=1*)4 075)/ -7. 6' 1- H''(1-2 01.C 7.C'= (=7('=.1'4 1- .C' *='* *-/ 0'=' -7. 1- H''(1-2

01.C .C' 01/'= 6'*+C '4.*.'I 0C1+C 14 * ='+72-14'/ *='* 78 +C*=*+.'=G

E-' )'..'= 78 45((7=.D

B J*((@ .7 45((7=. .C' ,1-7= *).'=*.17-4G ?C*-2' 8=7, ='/ .7 4)*.' 2='@ 14 *((=7(=1*.'G

K7.'/G

K7-'G

LC' +C*-2' 78 ,*.'=1*)4 54'/ 1- .C' +7-4.=5+.17- 0*4 +C'+H'/ *-/ *2=''/ 01.C *2'-.G

M'412-*.17- *(()1+*6)' .7 41.'D

N51). O( <='* N75-/*=@

P)77/ Q7-' R* +)1,*.' +C*-2' ASSS

<='* 78 ?C*=*+.'= !*2C*, N'*+C T4.*.'

!*2C*, J*=675= <++'44 U*-*2','-. Q7-' <

AH, N588'= 87= V1.' 78 V('+1*) V+1'-.181+ W-.'='4.

<=5- X7+*) !)*- A$SS B A$RSD

MMUS M MUS <4('+.4 78 87=, *-/ /'412- Y5*)1.@

JT&MUZ JT& MUZ <='*4 78 ?C*=*+.'=

VMV!A VM V!A N51).B5( <='* N75-/*=@

K!!P K*.17-*) !)*--1-2 !7)1+@ P=*,'07=H

K!![ K*.17-*) !)*--1-2 !=*+.1+' [51/*-+'

Page 158



 

 

 

 

!"# !$%&$' !$()*& +,-./)01* 2)00$%3 "3*)%. #4$43'3.4 56

!$%&$'!+

#!"78 9(-. ")*4()/4 "3*)%. :-);3 <#!"= >$.-$(6 ?@?7

A&3 "3B30,C'3.4 !0$. /,.*)*4* ,D 4&3 9(-. E,/$0 !0$. ?@77 F ?@87G H3*4 #-**3I +,-.46 +,-./)01*

H$*43 $.; J).3($0* !0$.*G A&3 #,-4& K.*&,(3 L #,-4& MDD*&,(3 J$().3 !0$. $.; J$;3 N3)%&5,-(&,,;

"3B30,C'3.4 !0$.*O A&3 C,0)/)3* $(3 C-50)*&3; -.;3( P3%-0$4),.* 7Q $.; 8R ,D 4&3 A,S. $.; +,-.4(6

!0$..).% <E,/$0 !0$..).%= <T.%0$.;= P3%-0$4),.* ?@7?O

#3/4),. U8 C(,B);3* D,( 4&3 ;343(').$4),. ,D $CC0)/$4),.* 4, ;3B30,C 0$.; S)4&,-4 /,'C0)$./3 S)4&

/,.;)4),.* C(3B),-*06 $44$/&3;O K4 ,.06 C(,B);3* D,( 4&3 B$()$4),. ,D /,.;)4),.* $44$/&3; 4, $. 3I)*4).%

C3(')**),.V )4 ;,3* .,4 C(,B);3 $ '3$.* ,D B$(6).% 4&3 ;3B30,C'3.4 C3(')443; <,4&3( 4&$. 4&(,-%& 4&3

)'C,*)4),. ,D .3SWB$()3; /,.;)4),.*=O :)B3. 4&3 C(3B),-* C3(')**),.G 4&3 C()./)C03 ,D 4&3 ;3B30,C'3.4 )*

/,.*);3(3; 4, 53 $//3C4$503O

A&3(3 $(3 ., ,4&3( '$43()$0 /,.*);3($4),.* 4, 53 S3)%&3; ). 4&3 5$0$./3 S)4& 4&3 "3B30,C'3.4 !0$.O

!PKN+K!ET

!WQ@W@X S$* )'C03'3.43; S)4&). 4&3 ,()%).$0 4&(33 63$( ;3$;0).3O A&3 D,(' *4$43* S,(Y* /,''3./3; ).

>-06 ?@@Q $.; 4&)* )* *-CC,(43; 56 Z-)0;).% +,.4(,0 (3/,(;*O A&3 C,0)/)3* ,D 4&3 9(-. E,/$0 !0$. $(3

;)DD3(3.4 4, 4&3 4)'3 ,D 4&3 ,()%).$0 ;3/)*),.O A&3 ,.06 $*C3/4 4, /,.*);3( -.;3( 4&)* $CC0)/$4),. )* S&34&3(

4&3 S,(;).% ,D /,.;)4),. ? )'C,*3; 4, !WQ@W@X ). ,(;3( 4, /&$.%3 4&3 */&3;-03 ,D '$43()$0* $.; D).)*&3;

$CC(,B3; /$. 53 B$()3;O

#[JJ9P\

A&3 $CC0)/$.4 C(,B);3; ).D,('$4),. $.; 4&3 C&,4,* ,D '$43()$0* 4, 53 /&$.%3;]

F J$(036 ).43(0,/Y).% 4)03* F *0$43 %(36O

F !0).4& 5()/Y* F #4$DD,(;*&)(3 50-3 5()/Y*O

F -!2+ S).;,S D($'3* F *0$43 %(36O

F -!2+ ($).S$43( %,,;* F 50$/YO

J$43()$0* (30$4).% 4, 4&3 ,()%).$0 /,.;)4),. ? <5,0; (,00 (3;W,($.% J3;)43(($.3$. 4)03*G S&)43 (3.;3( $.; (3;

*4,/Y 5()/Y S)4& S).;,S D($'3* $.; ($).S$43( %,,;*= S3(3 $CC(,B3; 56 3I/&$.%3 ,D 3'$)0 ). 9C()0 ?@@QO

9(-. E,/$0 !0$. C,0)/6 " "J7 3IC3/4* .3S 5-)0;).%* 4, 53 &$(',.),-* S)4& 4&3)( *-((,-.;).%* $.;

*-//3**D-006 ).43%($43 S)4& 4&3 *-((,-.;).% 3.B)(,.'3.4O

!,0)/6 ̂TP "J_ <9E!= *34* ,-4 $ 8FC,).4 /()43()$ $%$).*4 S&)/& ;3B30,C'3.4 *&,-0; 53 $**3**3;O #-/&

/()43()$ )./0-;3 4&3 C(3*3(B$4),. $.; 3.&$./).% 4&3 *C3/)$0 /&$($/43( ,D 4&3*3 $(3$*O

Page 159



 

!"# $%&' (#)*+' ,&*-# .&//0#1#'23%4 503''*'+ (67&1#'2 8.5(9 3-:6732#) 2"32 '#; -#)*+') )"6&0-

%#)/6'- 26 2"# <%6'23+#) 6< #=*)2*'+ >&*0-*'+) *' 2"#*% *11#-*32# )&%%6&'-*'+)?

!"# @*003+# (#)*+' .232#1#'2 )##A) 26 #=#%7*)# )2%*72 76'2%60 6:#% 3'4 %66< -#:#06/1#'2B *'70&-*'+

+3%3+#)B *' 3776%-3'7# ;*2" /%#:*6&) -#:#06/1#'2 +&*-#0*'#) 3'- 26 13*'23*' )/#7*30 &')/6*0#-

7"3%372#% 6< !"# C#37" D)232# 3'- /%#)#%:# 7"3%372#% 6< 2"# 3%#3?

!"# 3//%6:#- /03') )"6; 76'7%#2# *'2#%067A*'+ 2*0#) 3'- "30< %6&'- %*-+#) <6% 2"# %66< 87606&% 26 >#

3//%6:#-9 3'- ;300) 2"%6&+" 7606&% 3'- 06;E0#:#0 >%*7A /0*'2") ;*2" :#%2*730 7#-3% >63%- 703--*'+ 26

+3>0#)? !"# 7606&% 6< <#'#)2%32*6' 3'- %3*';32#% +66-) *) '62 )/#7*<*#-?

!"#%# *) 3 1*= 6< )*'+0# )26%#4 /%6/#%2*#) 6' F3%>6&% G63- 7"3%372#%*)#- >4 %66<) ;*2" %#- 3'- +%#4 2*0#)?

!"# /%6/6)#- 132#%*30) ;6&0- '62 -#2%372 <%61 2"# 7"3%372#% 6< 2"# 3%#3 3'- 377#/23>0#? !"# -;#00*'+

;6&0- *'2#+%32# ;*2" 2"# *11#-*32# )2%##2)73/# 3'- ;6&0- 13*'23*' 7"3%372#% 6< !"# C#37" D)232#?

HIHE(D.J,H$!D( FDGJ!$,D $..D!. 8H(F$9

!"# )*2# *) *' 2"# $%#3 6< K"3%372#% 3'- 76')*-#%32*6' 1&)2 ># +*:#' 26 /3%3 LMN 6< 2"# H55O 3) 2"#)#

3%# H(F$P)? !"# 7"3'+# 6< 132#%*30) ;6&0- '62 ># 6&2 6< 7"3%372#% ;*2" 2"# 3%#3 3'- 2"#%# *) '6 "3%1

73&)#- 26 2"# H(F$? O6% 2"# )31# %#3)6' 2"# /%6/6)30 761/0*#) ;*2" /60*74 FDG (QR?

I!FDG Q$!!DG.

$) 2"*) *) 3 .#72*6' SN 3//0*732*6' 3'4 '#; /#%1*))*6' )*2) 306'+)*-# 2"# 6%*+*'30 /#%1*))*6'B ;"*7"

%#13*') *'2372 3'- &'31#'-#-? ,6:#%'1#'2 +&*-3'7# )232#) 2"32 <6% 2"# /&%/6)# 6< 703%*24 76'-*2*6')

*1/6)#- 6' #3%0*#% /#%1*))*6') 2"32 76'2*'&# 26 "3:# #<<#72 )"6&0- ># %#E*1/6)#-? $) 2"# 6%*+*'30

/#%1*))*6' 7611#'7#- *' T&04 LMMU 3 2*1# 76'-*2*6' ;*00 '62 ># 3--#-?

J2 *) '62 '#7#))3%4 26 *1/6)# 3 76'-*2*6' %#032*'+ 26 )&%<37# ;32#% -%3*'3+# >#73&)# -#23*0) 6< 2"*) ;#%#

)&>1*22#- /%*6% 26 7611#'7#1#'2 6< 2"# -#:#06/1#'2 3'- ;#%# -##1#- 26 ># 377#/23>0# *' ;%*2*'+ >4

2"# D':*%6'1#'2 $+#'74?

KIHKVW.JIH

F3:*'+ 76')*-#%#- 2"# '#; 132#%*30) *' 2"# 76'2#=2 6< 2"# 7"3%372#% 6< 2"# 3%#3 *2 *) %#7611#'-#- 2"32

/03''*'+ /#%1*))*6' ># 3//%6:#- )&>X#72 26 76'-*2*6')?

!"# K6&'7*0 *' 13A*'+ 3 -#7*)*6' )"6&0- ># 3;3%# 6< 3'- 23A# *'26 3776&'2 3'4 *1/0*732*6') 2"32 134

3%*)# <%61 2"# F&13' G*+"2) $72 YUUZ? W'-#% 2"# $72B *2 *) &'03;<&0 <6% 3 /&>0*7 3&2"6%*24 )&7" 3) $%&'

(*)2%*72 K6&'7*0 26 372 *' 3 13''#%B ;"*7" *) *'761/32*>0# ;*2" 2"# D&%6/#3' K6':#'2*6' 6' F&13'

G*+"2)?

K6')*-#%32*6' "3) >##' )/#7*<*73004 +*:#' 26 $%2*70# Z 8%*+"2 26 %#)/#72 /%*:32# 3'- <31*04 0*<#9 3'- $%2*70# Y

6< 2"# O*%)2 5%626760 8/%62#72*6' 6< /%6/#%249? J2 *) '62 76')*-#%#- 2"32 2"# %#7611#'-32*6' <6% 3//%6:30 6<

2"# +%3'2 6< /#%1*))*6' *' 2"*) 73)# *'2#%<#%#) &'%#3)6'3>04 ;*2" 3'4 06730 %#)*-#'2)P %*+"2 26 %#)/#72 <6%

2"#*% /%*:32# 3'- <31*04 0*<# 3'- "61#B #=7#/2 *')6<3% 3) *2 *) '#7#))3%4 26 /%62#72 2"# %*+"2) 3'- <%##-61)

6< 62"#%) 8*' 2"*) 73)#B 2"# %*+"2) 6< 2"# 3//0*73'29? !"# K6&'7*0 *) 30)6 /#%1*22#- 26 76'2%60 2"# &)# 6<

/%6/#%24 *' 3776%-3'7# ;*2" 2"# +#'#%30 *'2#%#)2 3'- 2"# %#7611#'-32*6' <6% 3//%6:30 *) 76')*-#%#- 26

># 3 /%6/6%2*6'32# %#)/6')# 26 2"# )&>1*22#- 3//0*732*6' >3)#- 6' 2"# 76')*-#%32*6') )#2 6&2 *' 2"*)

%#/6%2?

Page 160



 

 

 

 

!"#$ "%&'( #)' *+",-.#.'/ 01# 2343

5% ,//'//.%6 #)./ 7(878/,- #)' 98--8:.%6 .;7,1#/ ),<' =''% .&'%#.9.'& "78% #)8/' 7'87-' :.#) #)'

98--8:.%6 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/ >,6'? &./,=.-.#$? 6'%&'( (',//.6%;'%#? ;,((.,6' ,%& 1.<.- 7,(#%'(/).7?

7('6%,%1$ ,%& ;,#'(%.#$? (,1'? ('-.6.8% 8( ='-.'9? /'@ 8( /'@",- 8(.'%#,#.8%AB

C)' 7(878/,- :8"-& ),<' , %'"#(,- .;7,1# 8% #)' 7(8#'1#'& 1),(,1#'(./#.1/B

0DDEFG* HFI!5C5FI0JJK

4 C)' ;,#'(.,-/ "/'& /),-- ='L E889 #.-' M,(-'$ 5%#'(-81N.%6 18%1('#' #.-'/ .% /-,#' 6('$O 7-.%#)

=(.1N/PQ#,998(&/).(' =-"' =(.1N/O :.%&8:/P/-,#' 6('$ "DGH? (,.%:,#'( /'(<.1'/ ,-- =-,1N "DGHB

R,--/ >'@1'7# 7-.%#)/A :.-- =' :).#' ('%&'( :.#) <'(#.1,- 1'&,( =8,(& 1-,&&.%6 #8 6,=-'/B

E',/8%L 5% #)' .%#'('/#/ 89 ,;'%.#$ .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) 78-.1.'/ ! !M4 89 #)' 0("%  J81,- D-,%B

2 I8#:.#)/#,%&.%6 #)' 7(8<./.8%/ 89 D,(# 4 89 Q1)'&"-' 2 89 #)' C8:% ,%& H8"%#($ D-,%%.%6

>S'%'(,- D'(;.##'& !'<'-87;'%#A >*%6-,%&A F(&'(? 234T >8( ,%$ F(&'( ('<8N.%6 8( ('P

'%,1#.%6 #)./ F(&'(A %8 '@#'%/.8%/ >.%1-"&.%6 78(1)'/ 8( &8(;'( :.%&8:/A #8 #)' &:'--.%6

)8"/'/ /),-- =' 18%/#("1#'& 8( =".-&.%6/ /),-- =' '('1#'& :.#).% #)' 1"(#.-,6' "%-'//

7'(;.//.8% ./ 6(,%#'& =$ #)' J81,- D-,%%.%6 0"#)8(.#$ 8% ,% ,77-.1,#.8% .% #),# ='),-9B

E',/8%L C8 /,9'6",(& #)' 7(.<,1$ ,%& ,;'%.#$ 89 ,&U8.%.%6 811"7.'(/? ;,.%#,.% ,&'+",#'

,;'%.#$ /7,1' ,%& /,9'6",(& #)' 18)'/.<' ,77',(,%1' 89 #)' &'<'-87;'%# .% ,118(&,%1'

:.#) 78-.1$ ! !M4 89 #)' 0("% J81,- D-,%B

V W.%./)'& 9-88( -'<'-/ /)8"-& =' /'# ,# XBT; 0F!I 8( Y33;; ,=8<' '@./#.%6 6(8"%& -'<'-/

>:).1)'<'( ./ #)' ).6)'/#AB C)' ;',/"(' &'#,.-'& ,=8<' /),-- =' ('#,.%'& ,%& ;,.%#,.%'&

#)'(',9#'( #)(8"6)8"# #)' -.9'#.;' 89 #)' &'<'-87;'%#

E',/8%L C8 7(8#'1# #)' &'<'-87;'%# 9(8; 9-88&.%6 .% ,118(&,%1' :.#) ('+".(';'%# 89 78-.1$ R

!M2 89 #)' 0("% J81,- D-,% ,%& ('-'<,%# 7,(,6(,7)/ 89 #)' IDDWB

X 5IWFEM0C5G*L Q#,#';'%# 7"(/",%# #8 0(#.1-' VT 89 #)' C8:% ,%& H8"%#($ D-,%%.%6

>!'<'-87;'%# M,%,6';'%# D(81'&"('A >*%6-,%&A F(&'( 234TB C)' J81,- D-,%%.%6 0"#)8(.#$

,1#'& 78/.#.<'-$ ,%& 7(8,1#.<'-$ .% &'#'(;.%.%6 #)./ ,77-.1,#.8% =$ ,//'//.%6 #)' 7(878/,-

,6,.%/# ,-- ;,#'(.,- 18%/.&'(,#.8%/? .%1-"&.%6 7-,%%.%6 78-.1.'/ ,%& ,%$ ('7('/'%#,#.8%/ #),#

;,$ ),<' =''% ('1'.<'& ,%& /"=/'+"'%#-$ &'#'(;.%.%6 #8 6(,%# 7-,%%.%6 7'(;.//.8% .%

,118(&,%1' :.#) #)' 7('/";7#.8% .% 9,<8"( 89 /"/#,.%,=-' &'<'-87;'%# /'# 8"# .% #)' IDDWB

C)' &81";'%#/ ('-,#.%6 #8 #)./ ,77-.1,#.8% 1,% =' <.':'& 8% #)' 0("% !./#(.1# H8"%1.- :'=/.#'  =$ 68.%6

#8  )##7/LZZ:::B,("%B68<B"NZ:''N-$P-./#/ ,%& '%#'(.%6 #)' ,77-.1,#.8% ('9'('%1' 8( &.('1#-$ =$ 1-.1N.%6 8%

#)./ -.%NB

Page 161



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 162



 

 

 

!"#$ %& %'( )(") &* +("$&, -". -(/%()0"%(

1(*2/($ 3(4(0"%($

56758796 :2%4;#( <4"##;#0 "<<4;="%;&# ,;%' "44 >"%%()/ )(/()?($@ (A=(<% <);#=;<"4

>("#/ &* "==(// "#$ $(>&4;%;&# &* 9B +("$&, -".@ *&) %'( =&#/%)2=%;&#

&* 2< %& CD E& )(/;$(#%;"4 $,(44;#0/@ ,;%' "==(// %"F(# *)&> +("$&,

-".@ %&0(%'() ,;%' %'( <)&?;/;&# &* &<(# /<"=(@ 4"#$/="<;#0 "#$

"//&=;"%($ ;#*)"/%)2=%2)(G

 HIIJK6CL5J-J96J6696CMC

!"#$ %& N&2%' &* 32F(/ 1&"$ O&#%,(44

1(*2/($ 3(4(0"%($

5C75P796 :2%4;#( "<<4;="%;&# ,;%' /&>( >"%%()/ )(/()?($@ (A=(<% "==(// "#$

4".&2%@  *&) %'( ()(=%;&# &* D E& $,(44;#0/ Q)(/2R>;//;&# *&44&,;#0

H!J6DJ99J:STUG T';/ "<<4;="%;&# ;/ " 3(<")%2)( *)&> %'( 3(?(4&<>(#%

I4"#G

 HIIJK6CL5J-J96J66LDLCD

!"#$ %& N&2%' &* 32F(/ 1&"$ O&#%,(44

1(*2/($ 3(4(0"%($

LM75M796 :2%4;#( "<<4;="%;&# ,;%' /&>( >"%%()/ )(/()?($@ (A=(<% "==(// "#$

4".&2%@  *&) %'( ()(=%;&# &* D E& $,(44;#0/ Q)(/2R>;//;&# *&44&,;#0

H!J6DJ99J:STUG T';/ "<<4;="%;&# ;/ " 3(<")%2)( *)&> %'( 3(?(4&<>(#%

I4"#G

 HIIJK6CL5J-J96J66LDLCD

!"#$ %& N&2%' &* 32F(/ 1&"$ O&#%,(44 H)2#$(4

1(*2/($ 3(4(0"%($

5C75P796 :2%4;#( "<<4;="%;&# ,;%' /&>( >"%%()/ )(/()?($ Q"<<(")"#=(@ 4"#$/="<(

"#$ /="4(U *&) %'( ()(=%;&# D E&G )(/;$(#%;"4 $,(44;#0/G T';/ "<<4;="%;&# ;/

" 3(<")%2)( *)&> %'( 3(?(4&<>(#% I4"#G

 HIIJK6CL5J-J99J66L6PCL

B8 I;#('2)/% I")F H4$,;=F

1(*2/($ 3(4(0"%($

LB758796 O(44 B#&G !&>R")$. I&<4") %)((/ QTL@ T9@ T6 "#$ TBU "#$ )(<4"=( %'(>

,;%' 6 K'()). V4&//&> %)((/G
Page 163

Agenda Item 14



 !""#$"%#&'()*#+,(-

.+ "/0123456 "748 !9:;/<8

=1>351: ?191@761:

).A*BA,' C199 )0DE FDGH74:I "DJ974 6411E

 !""#$"%#&'()*#+'**

)'' C74023456 =D7: K74027G

=1>351: ?191@761:

,)A*'A,' L!M ) N %78 $411 6D >199 75 9170/0@ 6D;74:5 J4DJ146I D> )') A 70

7JJ9/<76/D0 ;75 53HG/661: 70: @47061: H36 275 1NJ/41:

LKM ) N %78 $411 6D 41:3<1 799 9/GH5 HI , G16145 21/@26 ).G 6D 917O1

),G 70: 97614795 .G 6D 917O1 ,G

 !""#$"%#&'()*#+...

. $21 %4<274: &9D51 KD@0D4 =1@/5

=1>351: ?191@761:

*,A*(A,, C199 ) PDE QI<7GD41 6411 /0 4174 H7<8 @74:10 'G >4DG 2D351 70:

41J97<1 ;/62 1/6214 R/99D; D4 Q/9O14 K/4<2 75 :/41<61:E

 !""#$"%#&'()*#(BS.

,A)* $21 T766145 U00 V31105;7I KD@0D4 =1@/5

=1>351: ?191@761:

)(A*.A,' ' 56D41I 3J;74: 1N6105/D0 70: 41:1O19DJG106 D> 621 1N/56/0@ )56 70:

,0: >9DD4 :19/O14/0@ .' 0D >9765E $2/5 7JJ9/<76/D0 G7I 7>>1<6 621 5166/0@ D>

9/561: H3/9:/0@5W 7>>1<65 621 <2747<614 70: 7JJ17470<1 D> $21 Q61I01

&D0514O76/D0 !417 70: /5 /0 &UF XD01 . LX14D =761:M 75 >9765E

 !""#&'()*#R#,,#''*((SB

, $21 Q64116 Y756 "4156D0

=1>351: ?191@761:

)*A)*A,, &270@1 D> 351 D> 61GJD474I D365/:1 5176/0@ 7417 6D 621 4174 D> 621

4156734706 6D H1 7 J14G70106 5176/0@ 7417 >D4 621 <D053GJ6/D0 D> >DD:

70: H1O147@15 >D4 D34 <356DG145 6D 351 799 I174 4D30:E $2/5 7JJ9/<76/D0

/5 /0 &UF XD01 . LX14D =761:M 75 D6214 :1O19DJG106E

 !""#&'()*#Z#,,#''*B..)
Page 164



 !"#$%&"'()*+#'+,-(./'(0!+"( 1223'/!452%"(6%!$(7'++1"8

6'9*#'$ :'3'8!2'$

;<=>?=;@ :'4%3121%"(%9('A1#21"8(B*13$1"8#(!"$('+'C21%"(%9(?>()%D($&'331"8#(&12/

!##%C1!2'$(&%+E#(F#12'(+'3%C!21%"(2%(G3!5/!4HD(./1#(!5531C!21%"(!99'C2#(!

I*B31C(618/2(%9(J!,-(1#(!(:'5!+2*+'(9+%4(2/'(:'K'3%54'"2(I3!"(!"$(1#(1"

GL (M%"'(@(FGL ( 1!B3'H(!#("'&($&'331"8#D

(NIIOG@PQ>OJO;@O@@;@R@R

 !"$(S!#2(T9(U1"8#2%"(V%*#'(U1"8#2%"( !"'(U1"8#2%"

6'9*#'$ G%44122''

;W=>W=;@ @()%(#2!B3'#(!"$(!(B!+"D(./1#(#12'(1#(1"(GL (M%"'(@(FM'+%(6!2'$H(!#(%2/'+

$'K'3%54'"2D

(NIIOG@PQ>OJO;;O@@Q@PW?

;?(G3192%"(6%!$( 1223'/!452%"

6'9*#'$ :'3'8!2'$

>R=><=;@ 6'2'"21%"(%9(91+#2(93%%+(Q>()%(+%%4(VXT(!"$(Q()%(93!2(!2(91+#2(93%%+

F+'#*B41##1%"(9%33%&1"8( YO<>O;;OI HD(./1#(#12'(1#(1"(GL (M%"'(Z(FM'+%

6!2'$H(!#(%2/'+($'K'3%54'"2D

(NIIOG@PQ>OJO;@O@@;;@Q<

;?(G3192%"(6%!$( 1223'/!452%"

6'9*#'$ :'3'8!2'$

>R=><=;@ .'45%+!+,(C/!"8'(%9(*#'(9%+(Q>(,'!+#(%9(2/'(8+%*"$(93%%+(2%(!(Q>(B'$

VXT(F[*1(\'"'+1#H(1"C3*$1"8(!32'+!21%"#O+'!++!"8'4'"2(%9('A1#21"8

8+%*"$(93%%+(G@(*"12(F5'+4!"'"2HD((./1#(#12'(1#(1"(GL (M%"'(Z(FM'+%

6!2'$H(!#(%2/'+($'K'3%54'"2D

(NIIOG@PQ>OJO;@O@@;;@QR

\!+!8'(G%45%*"$(G%3'B+%%E(6%!$( 1223'/!452%"

6'9*#'$ :'3'8!2'$

;W=>W=;@ G%"#2+*C21%"(%9(@()%(8!+!8'#(%"('A1#21"8(8!+!8'(C%45%*"$D(./1#

!5531C!21%"(1#(1"(GL (M%"'(Z(F]'+%(+!2'$H(!#(%2/'+($'K'3%54'"2D

(NIIOG@PQ>OJO;@O@@QP?<Z(ND

QW(./'(X!+23'2#(6*#21"82%"

6'9*#'$ :'3'8!2'$

>@=>P=;@ S+'C21%"(%9(B%*"$!+,(9'"C'D

Page 165



 !""#$%&'(#)#*%#%%*+,,*

-.//012345 67.8 97:;3.<7;3 =7>3  ?74@3.;/>

A31B:35 )343<7;35

'%C(DC*% * E 53;7FG35 + @35.//8 5H3442><:

 !""#$%&'(#?#*%#%%'&D+%

I/.347>5: !.B>534 A/75 6/>;H344

A31B:35 )343<7;35

(+C(DC*% + J/ 5H3442><:K 7::/F27;35 F7. L7.02>< 7>5 7FF3::M  NG2: :2;3 2: 2> $O=

P/>3 * 7>5 2: $O= =27@43 7: >3H 5H3442><:M

 !""#$%&'(#?#*%#%%'QQR&

=7>5 97:; /1 S7L;/> =7>3 ?74@3.;/>

A31B:35 )343<7;35

(DC'(C** TB;42>3 7LL42F7;2/> H2;G 744 87;;3.: .3:3.U35 V3EF3L; 7FF3::W 1/. BL ;/ DQ

J/M 5H3442><:M NG2: 7LL42F7;2/> 7113F;: ;G3 :3;;2>< /1 7 42:;35 @B2452><K

7113F;: ;G3 FG7.7F;3. X 7LL37.7>F3 /1 ;G3 ?74@3.;/> Y2447<3

$/>:3.U7;2/> !.37 X 2: 7 )3L7.;B.3 1./8 ;G3 )3U34/L83>; "47>M

 !""#$%&'(#?#**#%*,,Q'+

-.//0U23H JB.:3.Z 97:;3.<7;3 =7>3 ?74@3.;/>

A31B:35 )343<7;35

',C(DC*% A38/U74 /1 /B;5//. :;/.7<3K 2>F4B52>< F7.7U7> 7>5 L/4Z;B>>34: 7>5 ;G3

3.3F;2/> /1 D J/ 143E2@43 9 V<W 143E2@43 B>2;: F/8L.2:2>< /1 /112F3: 7>5

H/.0:G/L:K 7::/F27;35 L7.02><K 5.72>7<3 7>5 ;B.>2>< :L7F3:

V.3:B@82::2/> 1/44/H2>< ?!#,&#*'#"=WM NG2: :2;3 2: 2> $O= P/>3 % VP3./

A7;35W 7: /;G3. 53U34/L83>;M

 !""#$%&'(#?#*%#%%'RR%&

=2>;34: -24:G78 A/75 S7L;/>

!LL./U3$/>52;2/>744Z

)343<7;35

'(C(&C*% $G7><3 /1 B:3 /1 3E2:;2>< <7.7<3 ;/ ' J/ % @35 5H3442><K :3L7.7;3 ;/ ;G3

872> 5H3442><K 2>F4B52>< :253 3E;3>:2/>M NG2: :2;3 2: 2> $O= P/>3 * 7>5 2:

$O= =27@43 7: >3H 5H3442><M

 !""#$%&'(#?#*%#%%'DR**

Page 166



 

!"#$%&' (&)*+ !"#$%&' ,&)- .&/0*)

1-23$-4 5-#-6&0-4

789:;98< 7 =* 4>-##")6 ")?#34")6 0%- +-3$- *2 /&+0 *2 0%- -@"$0")6 *30A3"#4")6B

-@"$0")6 #-C#&)4"" A*3)4&+C %-46- >"## A- +-'*D-4 &)4 +-/#&?-4 >"0% &

7EF' ?#*$- A*&+4-4 2-)?-B /#&)0-4 >"0% )&0"D- %-46-+*> &)4 6&+4-)

+-4-$"6)E G%"$ &//#"?&0"*) "$ & 5-/&+03+- 2+*' 0%- 5-D-#/'-)0 H#&)B

&22-?0$ 0%- $-00")6 *2 #"$0-4 A3"#4")6$ &)4 "$ ") IJ, K*)- < &)4 "$ IJ,

,"&A#- &$ )-> 4>-##")6E

 LHHMI<F7:MNM8<M<<7O<<;

!*)%&'$ P"-#4 (&") 1*&4  .&/0*)

1-23$-4 5-#-6&0-4

779:798< Q&+"&0"*) *2 ?*)4"0"*) 2*##*>")6 6+&)0 *2 .MR<M7OM1ST +-#&0")6 0*

I*)4"0"*) 7 9 &//+*D-4 /#&)$ U+-/#&?-'-)0 *2 & /+*/*$-4 A+"?V >&## >"0%

J+*) H&+V#&)4 A*3)4&+C +&"#")6$ 0* '&0?% 0%- -@"$0")6 +&"#")6$ &#*)6 0%-

$"0- A*3)4&+CWE G%"$ &//#"?&0"*) '&C &22-?0 0%- ?%&+&?0-+ X &//-&+&)?-

*2 0%- .&/0*) U(&") 14W I*)$-+D&0"*) L+-& X '&C &22-?0 0%- $-00")6 *2

,"$0-4 !3"#4")6$E

 LHHMI<F7:MNM88M<<:YR;F

1"46->&C H&+V 1*&4 !&+)%&' N-$0 T3$$-@

 LHHMI<F7:MIM8<M<<7RROR

7Y T*30% G-++&?- ,"00#-%&'/0*) N-$0 T3$$-@

 LHHMI<F7:MPM8<M<<88YFR

Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Arun District Council 

 
 

 
REPORT TO: Planning Committee – 9 August 2023 

SUBJECT: Key Performance Indicators 2022-2026 – Quarter 1 
performance report for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 

2023. 
LEAD OFFICER: Jackie Follis, Group Head of Organisational Excellence 

LEAD MEMBER: Councillor June Hamilton, Chair of Planning Committee 

WARDS: N/A 

CORPORATE PRIORITY / POLICY CONTEXT / CORPORATE VISION:  
The Key Performance Indictors support the Council’s Vision and allows the Council to 
identify how well we are delivering across a full range of services. 
DIRECTORATE POLICY CONTEXT: 
This report is produced by the Group Head of Organisational Excellence to give an 
update on the Q1 Performance outturn of the Key Performance Indicators. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
Not required. 

 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1. In order for the Committees to be updated with the Q1 Performance Outturn for 

the Key Performance indicators for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 2023. 
  

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.2. As this report is an information paper, there are no recommendations for the 

Committee to consider.  This report is to be taken as read only with Members 
having the opportunity to ask questions at the meeting on service performance.  
Members can also submit questions or comments on the indicators relevant to 
their Committee and these will be considered by the Policy and Finance 
Committee on 26 October 2023. 

 
2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
2.1. This report sets out the performance of the Key Performance indicators at 

Quarter 1 for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 169

Agenda Item 15



 

 
 

3. DETAIL 
 
3.1. The Council Vision 2022-2026 was approved at Full Councill in March 2022. To 

support the Vision we need a comprehensive and meaningful set of performance 
measures which allow us to identify how well we are delivering across a full 
range of services.   Two kinds of indicators were agreed at the Policy and 
Finance Committee on 17 March 2022.  The first of these are annual indicators 
and will primarily update the progress against strategic milestones.  In addition 
to this ‘key performance indicators’ (KPIs) will be reported to committees every 
quarter.   These KPIs are known as our Corporate Plan. 

 
3.2. A short report and appendix will go to each of the other Committees in the cycle 

of meetings after each quarter has ended.  This appendix will only contain the 
indicators which are relevant to each Committee.    
 

3.3. A full report showing quarterly performance against all indicators (which are 
measured at that quarter) will go to the relevant Policy and Finance Committee 
meeting at the end of the cycle of the other Committee meetings.  Members of 
the other Committees will be able to give comments or ask questions about the 
KPI indicators that are relevant to their Committee and these will be submitted 
to the Policy and Finance Committee for consideration.   

 
3.4. This is the quarterly report covering performance from 1 April 2023 to 30 June 

2023 and will cover only those indicators that are due to be measured at this 
point.   
 

3.5. Thresholds are used to establish which category of performance each indicator 
is within.   

 
 Achieved target 100% or above target figure 
 Didn’t achieve target but within 15% range 85%-99.9% below target figure 
 Didn’t achieve target by more than 15% 85% or less target figure 

 
3.6. There are 42 Key Performance indicators.  10 of these indicators relate to this 

Committee and all 10 are measured at Q1. 
 

3.7. This report gives the status of the indicators at Q1.  Appendix A gives full 
commentary for each indicator. 

 
Status Number of Key Performance 

indicators in this category at 
Q1 

Achieved target 3 
Didn’t achieve but within 15% range 2 
Didn’t achieve target by more than 15%  5 
TOTAL 10 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 170



 

 
 

3.8. Actions to be taken 
 
CMT are monitoring the indicators which are not achieving at Q1.  The Interim 
Chief Executive and Director of Growth will specifically monitor all indicators to 
encourage improved performance during 2023/24. 

 
4. CONSULTATION 
 
4.1. No consultation has taken place. 

 
5. OPTIONS / ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 

 
5.1. To review the report  
5.2. To request further information and/or remedial actions be undertaken 

 
6. COMMENTS BY THE GROUP HEAD OF COPRORATE SUPPORT/SECTION 

151 OFFICER 
 
6.1. None required. 

  
7. RISK ASSESSMENT CONSIDERATIONS 

 
7.1. None required 

 
8. COMMENTS OF THE GROUP HEAD OF LAW AND GOVERNANCE & 

MONITORING OFFICER 
 
8.1. None required 

 
9. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT  
 
9.1. Not applicable. 

 
10. HEALTH & SAFETY IMPACT 
 
10.1. Not applicable. 
   
11. PROPERTY & ESTATES IMPACT 

 
11.1. Not applicable. 

 
12. EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) / SOCIAL VALUE 
 
12.1. Not applicable. 
 
13. CLIMATE CHANGE & ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT/SOCIAL VALUE 
 
13.1. Not applicable. 
   
 
 

Page 171



 

 
 

14. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT  
 

14.1. Not applicable. 
 

15. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT  
 
15.1. Not applicable. 
 
16. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION / DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS  
 
16.1. Not applicable. 

 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   
Name: Jackie Follis  
Job Title: Group Head of Organisational Excellence 
Contact Number: 01903 737580 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None  

Page 172



Appendix A - Q1 KPI list

No. Indicator Council Vision 
Theme

Service 
Committee to 
consider this

CMT Member Assess by Target 2023 Q1 Status Q1 Commentary

CP26 Major applications 
determined in 13 weeks or 
agreed extension of time

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 80% Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
64%

7 out of 14 applications determined within time. Of those that were unable to be 
determined within time, 3 were either needed to be determined at Planning Committee 
or required a legal agreement. 

CP27 Minor applications 
determined in 8 weeks or 
agreed extension of time

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 90% Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
75%

39 out of 61 applications determined within time. There have been some resource 
issues at this level that would have some impact on this performance. These resource 
issues should be resolved over the coming months. However, more still needs to be 
done in case management to manage the timely determination of these applications.  

CP28 % of other applications 
determined in 8 weeks or 
agreed extension of time

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 90% Achieving

Outturn for Q1
97%

Performance in this area remains excellent.  

CP29 Average number of days 
to determine householder 

application

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 55 days Achieving

Outturn for Q1
54 days

Target achieved.

CP30 Average number of days 
to determine other 

applications 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 55 days Not achieving but 
within 15% range 

Outturn for Q1
56 days

See CP28

CP31 Average number of days 
to determine applications - 

Trees 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 40 days Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
46 days

Target not achieved by an average of  6 days.

CP32 Average number of days 
to determine application - 

Discharge of Condition 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 40 days Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
73 days

Against a target of 40 days, this performance is not near the target. Performance in 
this area is adversely affected by the ability of internal consultees (due to resource 
issues) to provide consultation comments in good time. Officers will also be reminded 
of the need to ensure that DOC's are progresed to determination much earlier with 
opportuntities to address consultee comments still needing to be reduced.

CP33 Average number of days 
to determine major 

planning applications 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 120 days Not achieving but 
within 15% range 

Outturn for Q1
131 days

See CP26

CP34 Average number of days 
to determine minor 

planning applications

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 55 days Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
64 days

See CP27

CP35 % of planning applications 
registered within 5 days 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 70% Achieving

Outturn for Q1
91%

Target achieved.

P
age 173



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 BN/147/22/RES Land South of Barnham Station, Barnham
	7 A/29/23/PO Land at Manor Nursery, Roundstone Lane, Angmering BN16 4AX
	8 AL/70/23/OUT Land West of Lidsey Road (A29), Lidsey PO22 9RG
	9 BE/61/23/RES Land East of Shripney Road and South of Hadden House, Shripney Road, Bersted PO22 9NW
	10 BN/25/23/OUT Eastmere Stables, Eastergate Lane, Eastergate PO20 3SJ
	11 BR/142/23/PL Regis Centre and adjoining land, Belmont Street, Bognor Regis PO21 1BL
	12 CM/48/21/RES Land to the West of Church Lane, South of Horsemere Green Lane, Climping
	13 P/71/23/S73 57 Harbour Road, Pagham PO21 4TF
	14 Appeals
	15 Key Performance Indicators 2022-2026-Quarter 1 performance report for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 2023
	Appendix A - Planning Committee Q1 KPI's


